
 

 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 

Wednesday 9 April 2014 at 7.00 pm 
Conference Hall - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, 
Wembley, HA9 0FJ 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members first alternates second alternates 
Councillors: Councillors: Councillors: 
   
Ketan Sheth (Chair) R Moher Daly 
John (Vice-Chair) Van Kalwala Ogunro 
Aden J Moher Moloney 
Adeyeye Long Naheerathan 
Baker Kansagra HB Patel 
Cummins Sneddon Hopkins 
Hashmi Cheese Beck 
Kabir Oladapo Al-Ebadi 
CJ Patel Kataria Brown 
Powney Gladbaum Harrison 
Singh Hossain Mashari 
 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

democracy.brent.gov.uk 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 5.30pm in Boardrooms 7 and 8 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 
 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

2. Minutes of the previous meeting (to follow)    

 Extract of Planning Code of Practice 

 NORTHERN AREA 

3. THAMES WATER UTILITIES, St Michaels Road, London, 
NW2 6XD (Ref. 14/0301)  

Mapesbury 5 - 42 

 SOUTHERN AREA 

4. 44 High Road, London, NW10 2QA (Ref. 14/0082)  Willesden Green 43 - 48 

5. Moberly Sports and Education Centre, Kilburn Lane, 
London, W10 4AH (Ref.13/3682)  

Queens Park 49 - 82 

6. 1-42 INC, Thanet Lodge, Mapesbury Road, London, NW2 
4JA (Ref. 13/3902)  

Brondesbury 
Park 

83 - 92 

 WESTERN AREA 

7. Car Park at Olympic Office Centre, 8 Fulton Road, 
Wembley, HA9 0NU (Ref. 14/0363)  

Tokyngton 93 - 102 

8. Preston Manor High School, Carlton Avenue East, 
Wembley, HA9 8NA (Ref.13/3946)  

Preston 103 - 118 

 PLANNING APPEALS 

9. Planning Appeals 1 - 28 February 2014   119 - 148 

10. Any Other Urgent Business    

 Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be 
given in writing to the Democratic Services Manager or his 
representative before the meeting in accordance with 
Standing Order 64. 
 

  

Site Visit - 5 April 2014 

 
 
 
 



 

 

SITE VISITS – SATURDAY 5 APRIL 2014 
 

Members are reminded that the coach leaves the Civic Centre at 9.30am 
 
 

REF. ADDRESS ITEM
  

WARD TIME PAGE 
 

13/3946 Preston Manor High School, Carlton 
Avenue East, Wembley, HA9 8NA 
 

8 Preston 9:50 103 - 118 

13/3902 1-42 INC, Thanet Lodge, Mapesbury 
Road, London, NW2 4JA  

6 Brondesbury 
Park 

10.40 83 - 92 

      

13/3682 Moberly Sports and Education 
Centre, Kilburn Lane, North 
Kensington, London, W10 4AH  

3 Queens Park  11:10 5 - 42 

      
 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Wednesday 14 May 2014 
The site visits for that meeting will take place the preceding Saturday 10 May 2014 at 
9.30am when the coach leaves the Civic Centre. 
 

� Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 
• The Conference Hall is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 

members of the public on a first come first served principle. 
. 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 1



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 2



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5'6)*$17'8.9: !2;&',"- !"#$%$!

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

&'()*+,,-)../ 01234&*52046*70898084&:*&(*3';<+)=.*6>+,:*9>?,>?:*@5A*BCD

E*F->G?*;>HI-'J<(*+?,*,+(+K+.)*-'J<(.*A$!!*L-,?+?;)*&M-N)I*!$$$AOAB$

0<'.*P+H*'.*'?,';+('N)*>?=IQ

Agenda Item 3

Page 5



(=!=+>=?@ !$*R)K-M+-I:*A$!"

A6(?@ 3+H).KM-I

0B6,,+,C'6(=6@ S'=KM-?*T*S)?.+=*F>?.M=(+('N)*R>-MP

BD!6E+D,@ 01234&*52046*70898084&:*&(*3';<+)=.*6>+,:*9>?,>?:*@5A*BCD

0(D0DF6B@ U+-'+('>?*>V*F>?,'('>?*A*W+HH->N),*H=+?.X*>V*RM==*Y=+??'?J*H)-P'..'>?
-)V)-)?;)*!!#!!%O*,+(),*%$#!A#A$!A*V>-*D)P>='('>?*>V*)Z'.('?J*'?,M.(-'+=
KM'=,'?J.*+?,*)-);('>?*>V*+*-).',)?('+=*,)N)=>HP)?(*;>PH-'.'?J*A%*<>M.).*W*![
Z*"*K),:*%*Z*%*K),*+?,*!*Z*A*K),X*+?,*!B*V=+(.*WA*Z*%*K),:*!$*Z*A*K),*+?,*"*Z*!
K),X*:*G'(<*""*H+-\'?J*.H+;).*+?,*+..>;'+(),*=+?,.;+H'?J*+?,*;I;=)*.(>-+J)
G'(<*;>PK'?),*N)<';M=+-*+?,*H),).(-'+?*+;;)..*N'+*)Z'.('?J*+;;)..*V->P*&(
3';<+)=].*6>+,*+?,*H),).(-'+?*+;;)..*>?(>*L='N)*6>+,*+;;>PH+?'),*KI*+
D).'J?*T*2;;)..*&(+()P)?(*+?,*+.*+P)?,),*KI*-)N'.),*H=+?.*-);)'N),
A[#$A#!A*+?,*.MK^);(*(>*+*D)),*>V*2J-))P)?(*,+(),*%$*3+-;<*A$!A*M?,)-
&);('>?*!$B*>V*(<)*0>G?*+?,*F>M?(-I*Y=+??'?J*2;(*![[$:*+.*+P)?,),*V>-*(<)
V>==>G'?J*P'?>-*P+()-'+=*+P)?,P)?(./

_*+=()-+('>?.*(>*G).()-?*P>.(*()--+;)*+?,*'(.*-),M;('>?*V->P*O*(>*"*V+P'=I
<>M.).`
_*>?*.'()*;+-*H+-\'?J*?MPK)-.*(>*-)P+'?*M?;<+?J),*+;;>PP>,+('?J*""*;+-.Q

600B+!6,E@ L;(+N'+*9'N'?J

!D,E6!E@ &(M,'>*2'(\)?*9(,

0B6,',DGF@
&))*F>?,'('>?*A

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!D<<=,?6E+D,
0>/

W+X* 6).>=N)* (>*a-+?(*Y=+??'?J*Y)-P'..'>?:*.MK^);(* (>*+?*+HH->H-'+()* V>-P*>V*2J-))P)?(* '?*>-,)-* (>*.);M-)
(<)*P)+.M-).*.)(*>M(*'?*(<)*&);('>?*!$B*D)(+'=.*.);('>?*>V*(<'.*-)H>-(: >-

WKX 8V*G'(<'?*+*-)+.>?+K=)*H)-'>,*(<)*+HH=';+?(*V+'=. (>*)?()-* '?(>*+?*+HH->H-'+()*+J-))P)?(* '?*>-,)-* (>*P))(
(<)* H>=';').* >V* (<)* 7?'(+-I* D)N)=>HP)?(* Y=+?:* F>-)* &(-+()JI* +?,* &);('>?* !$B* Y=+??'?J* LK='J+('>?.
&MHH=)P)?(+-I* Y=+??'?J* D>;MP)?(: (>* ,)=)J+()* +M(<>-'(I* (>* (<)* 1)+,* >V* Y=+??'?J:* >-* >(<)-* ,M=I
+M(<>-'.),*H)-.>?:*(>*-)VM.)*H=+??'?J*H)-P'..'>?

F=!E+D,'9.I'?=E6+BF
0<)*+HH=';+('>?*-)bM'-).*+*,)),*>V*N+-'+('>?*(>*(<)*&);('>?*!$B*2J-))P)?(:*'?*>-,)-*(>*.);M-)*(<)*V>==>G'?J
K)?)V'(.'J3K-'LM234&;'%"'%M&'N&2O;'"P'E&*#;'P*"#'%M";&')*&Q$"R;1S'24*&&O'2*&'M$4M1$4M%&O'$3'K"1OT/

W+X* Y+IP)?(* >V* (<)* F>M?;'=.* =)J+=* +?,* >(<)-* H->V)..'>?+=* ;>.(.* '?* W'X* H-)H+-'?J* +?,* ;>PH=)('?J* (<)
+J-))P)?(*+?,*W''X*P>?'(>-'?J*+?,*)?V>-;'?J*'(.*H)-V>-P+?;)

WKX 0*"Q$;$"3'"P'9:'R3$%;'J/UVT'P"*'6PP"*O2K1&'N"R;$34'23O'2'L"##R%&O';R#'"P'W9I.7..'%"X2*O;
"PPY;$%&'2PP"*O2K1&'M"R;$34')*"Q$;$"3

W;X 6'L"3%*$KR%$"3'W/88788.'JW/7...ZW87:..')&*'#2*[&%Z2PP"*O2K1&'K&O*""#T7'OR&'"3'#2%&*$21';%2*%
23O'$3O&\Y1$3[&O'P*"#'%M&'O2%&'"P'L"##$%%&&'P"*'FR;%2$32K1&'E*23;)"*%2%$"37'=ORL2%$"37'D)&3
F)2L&'23O'F)"*%'$3'%M&'1"L21'2*&2-

W,X* &MKP'..'>?*+?,*;>PH='+?;)*G'(<* (<)*&M.(+'?+K'='(I* ;<);\_='.(*)?.M-'?J*+*P'?'PMP*>V*O$c*.;>-)* '.
+;<')N),*+?,*F>,)*V>-*&M.(+'?+K=)*1>P).*9)N)=*%*V>-*(<)*P+-\)(*.+=)*<>M.'?J*+?,*9)N)=*"*V>-*(<)
+VV>-,+K=)*<>M.'?J:*G'(<*;>PH)?.+('>?*.<>M=,*'(*?>(*K)*,)='N)-),Q

W)X* &'J?*MH*+?,*+,<)-)*(>*(<)*F>?.',)-+()*F>?(-+;(>-.*&;<)P)Q
WVX* 2,<)-'?J*(>*(<)*D)P>='('>?*Y->(>;>=Q
WJX* Y->N'.'>?*>V*A$Q%Oc*F$A*)P'..'>?.*-),M;('>?*V->P*>?_.'()*-)?)G+K=)*J)?)-+('>?Q

Page 6



W<X* 8PH->N)P)?(*>V*"%c*>N)-*(<)*0+-J)(*4P'..'>?*6+()*>V*Y+-(*9*>V*A$!$*dM'=,'?J*6)JM=+('>?.

2?,:*(>*+M(<>-'.)*(<)*1)+,*>V*Y=+??'?J:*>-*>(<)-*,M=I*+M(<>-'.),*H)-.>?:*(>*-)VM.)*H=+??'?J*H)-P'..'>?*'V*(<)
+HH=';+?(*<+.*V+'=),*(>*,)P>?.(-+()*(<)*+K'='(I*(>*H->N',)*V>-*(<)*+K>N)*()-P.*+?,*P))(*(<)*H>=';').*>V*(<)
7?'(+-I*D)N)=>HP)?(*Y=+?*+?,*&);('>?*!$B*Y=+??'?J*LK='J+('>?.*&MHH=)P)?(+-I*Y=+??'?J*D>;MP)?(*KI
;>?;=M,'?J*+?*+HH->H-'+()*+J-))P)?(Q

=]+FE+,C
0<)*+HH=';+('>?*.'()*)Z()?,.*(>*+*!Q$e<+*.);('>? >V*(<)*0<+P).*5+()-*7('='(').*.'()*'?*F-';\=)G>>,Q*0<)*.'()*'.
;M--)?(=I* M.),* KI* 0<+P).*5+()-* V>-* )PH=>IP)?(* +?,* .(>-+J)* HM-H>.).* +?,* '(* '.* ;>N)-),* G'(<* )Z()?.'N)
+-)+.*>V*<+-,.(+?,'?J*+?,*+*?MPK)-*>V*.'?J=)*.(>-)I*.(-M;(M-).Q*5'(<*(<)*)Z;)H('>?*>V*(<)*K>M?,+-').*(<)*.'()
=+;\.*.'J?'V';+?(*=+?,.;+H)*V)+(M-).`*<>G)N)-*(<)*K>M?,+-').*;>?(+'?*.'J?'V';+?(*P+(M-)*H=+?(.*G<';<*V>-P*+?
)VV);('N)*.;-))?*(>*(<)*.'():*H+-(';M=+-=I*V->P*a=+,.(>?)*Y+-\*+?,*L='N)*6>+,Q

0<)*P+'?*N)<';M=+-*+?,*H),).(-'+?*+;;)..* '.* V->P*&(*3';<+)=.*6>+,*N'+*+?*)Z'.('?J*)?(-+?;)*;=>.)* (>* (<)
^M?;('>?*G'(<* 8NI*6>+,*+?,*.>M(<*>V* (<)* ^M?;('>?*G'(<*3>-+*6>+,Q*Y),).(-'+?*+;;)..* '.*+=.>*H->N',),* V->P
L='N)*6>+,*KI*(<)*)?(-+?;)*(>*a=+,.(>?)*Y+-\:*M('='.'?J*-'J<(.*).(+K='.<),*>N)-*=+?,*M?,)-*(<)*;>?(->=*>V*@>Q
!"f*L='N)*6>+,Q

0<)*.'()* '.* '--)JM=+-=I*.<+H),*G'(<* (<)*+;;)..*->+,*-M??'?J*?>-(<_)+.(* (>*.>M(<_G).(*+=>?J*(<)*-)+-*>V*K+;\
J+-,)?.*>V*H->H)-(').*>?*&(*3';<+)=.*6>+,*V>-*+HH->Z'P+()=I*!A$PQ*0<)*P+^>-'(I*>V*(<)*+HH=';+('>?*.'()*=').
G'(<'?*(<)*.>M(<_G).()-?*H+-(*>V*(<)*.'():*G'(<*+*!f$P*.>M(<)-?*K>M?,+-I*G'(<*a=+,.(>?)*Y+-\Q*0<)*-)(+'?),
-).)-N>'-*'?(-M,).*V->P*(<)*?>-(<:*;-)+('?J*+*H'?;<_H>'?(*->MJ<=I*'?*(<)*P',,=)*>V*(<)*P+'?*H+-(*>V*(<)*.'()Q*0>
(<)*?>-(<*+?,*G).(* (<)* .'()* '.*K>M?,*KI*+* -+'=G+I* ='?)*+?,*+*d-)?(*F>M?;'=*Y+-\.*&)-N';)*,)H>(`*+*G'=,='V)
;>--',>-*-M?.*+=>?J*(<)*-+'=G+I*='?)*+?,*H+-(*>V*(<'.*.'()Q*0>*(<)*.>M(<*+?,*)+.(*(<)*.'()*+,^>'?.*(<)*=+?,*>V*@>Q
!"f*L='N)*6>+,:*'?;=M,'?J*+*?+-->G*-+?.>P*.(-'H/*+.*.M;<*(<)*.'()*,>).*?>(*+KM(*(<)*+,>H(),*<'J<G+I*>V*L='N)
6>+,Q

0<)* .'()* '.* J)?)-+==I* =)N)=* +(* +->M?,* "$QOP* +K>N)* >-,?+?;)* ,+(MP* W2LDX* +?,* +.* .M;<* '(* '.* <'J<)-* (<+?
+,^>'?'?J* =+?,* (>G+-,.* '(.* .>M(<)-?* H+-(g.H);'V';+==I* L='N)* 6>+,* +?,* a=+,.(>?)* Y+-\gKI* +HH->Z'P+()=I
!_!QOPQ*0<)*.'()*,>).*-'.)*J-+,M+==I*(>*(<)*?>-(<_G).(:*'?;-)+.'?J*(>*"AP*2LD*;=>.)*(>*(<)*-+'=G+I*='?)Q

DM)* (>* '(.*<'.(>-I*+.*>H)-+('>?+=* =+?,* V>-*0<+P).*5+()-:*.'J?'V';+?(* .MK_.M-V+;)* '?V-+.(-M;(M-)*;->..).* (<)
.'()*+?,*(<M.*H+-(.*>V*(<)*.'()*;+??>(*K)*,)N)=>H),Q

0<)* ;<+-+;()-* >V* (<)* +-)+* '.*P'Z),Q* 0>* (<)* )+.(* (<)* +-)+* '.* ;<+-+;()-'.),* KI* (G>_.(>-)I* ()--+;),* <>M.'?J
,+('?J*V->P*(<)*(M-?*>V*(<)*![(<*;)?(M-I*G'(<*.>P)*=+()-:*'?()-G+-*+,,'('>?.Q*&M-->M?,'?J*a=+,.(>?)*Y+-\*'.*+
P'Z*>V*(G>_:*(<-))_:*V>M-_*+?,*V'N)_.(>-)I*-).',)?('+=*KM'=,'?J.Q*a=+,.(>?)*Y+-\*'(.)=V*'.*+*=+-J):*>H)?*H+-\*G'(<
-);-)+('>?+=*V+;'='(').*'?;=M,'?J*+*-MJKI*H'(;<:*JIP:*;<'=,-)?h.*H=+I*+-)+*+?,*PM=('_M.)*J+P).*+-)+.Q*0<)*.'()*'.
=>G_.;+=)*'?,M.(-'+=*'?*+HH)+-+?;)*KM(*(<)*J-+?,*YMPH'?J*&(+('>?*+?,*;<'P?)I*K)I>?,*+-)*J>>,*)Z+PH=).*>V
(<)'-*(IH)*+?,*+-)*=>;+==I*='.(),*.(-M;(M-).Q

YMK=';*(-+?.H>-(*+;;)..*(>*(<)*.'()*'.*H>>-*WY029*!X:*G'(<*^M.(*>?)*.)-N';)*WAABX*G'(<'?*B"$*P)(-).Q

0(D0DF6B
U+-'+('>?*>V*F>?,'('>?*A*W+HH->N),*H=+?.X*>V*RM==*Y=+??'?J*H)-P'..'>?*-)V)-)?;)*!!#!!%O*,+(),*%$#!A#A$!A*V>-
D)P>='('>?*>V*)Z'.('?J*'?,M.(-'+=*KM'=,'?J.*+?,*)-);('>?*>V*+*-).',)?('+=*,)N)=>HP)?(*;>PH-'.'?J*A%*<>M.).*W
![*Z*"*K),:*%*Z*%*K),*+?,*!*Z*A*K),X*+?,*!B*V=+(.*WA*Z*%*K),:*!$*Z*A*K),*+?,*"*Z*!*K),X*:*G'(<*""*H+-\'?J
.H+;).*+?,*+..>;'+(),*=+?,.;+H'?J*+?,*;I;=)*.(>-+J)*G'(<*;>PK'?),*N)<';M=+-*+?,*H),).(-'+?*+;;)..*N'+
)Z'.('?J*+;;)..*V->P*&(*3';<+)=].*6>+,*+?,*H),).(-'+?*+;;)..*>?(>*L='N)*6>+,*+;;>PH+?'),*KI*+*D).'J?*T
2;;)..*&(+()P)?(*+?,*+.*+P)?,),*KI*-)N'.),*H=+?.*-);)'N),*A[#$A#!A*+?,*.MK^);(*(>*+*D)),*>V*2J-))P)?(
,+(),*%$*3+-;<*A$!A*M?,)-*&);('>?*!$B*>V*(<)*0>G?*+?,*F>M?(-I*Y=+??'?J*2;(*![[$:*+.*+P)?,),*V>-*(<)
V>==>G'?J*P'?>-*P+()-'+=*+P)?,P)?(./

_*+=()-+('>?.*(>*G).()-?*P>.(*()--+;)*+?,*'(.*-),M;('>?*V->P*O*(>*"*V+P'=I*<>M.).`
_*>?*.'()*;+-*H+-\'?J*?MPK)-.*(>*-)P+'?*M?;<+?J),*+;;>PP>,+('?J*""*;+-.Q

N+FED(^
!!#!!%O*_*D)P>='('>?*>V*)Z'.('?J*'?,M.(-'+=*KM'=,'?J.*+?,*)-);('>?*>V*+*-).',)?('+=*,)N)=>HP)?(*;>PH-'.'?J*A%
<>M.).*W*![*Z*"*K),:*%*Z*%*K),*+?,*!*Z*A*K),X*+?,*!B*V=+(.*WA*Z*%*K),:*!$*Z*A*K),*+?,*"*Z*!*K),X*:*G'(<*""
H+-\'?J*.H+;).*+?,*+..>;'+(),*=+?,.;+H'?J*+?,*;I;=)*.(>-+J)*G'(<*;>PK'?),*N)<';M=+-*+?,*H),).(-'+?
+;;)..*N'+*)Z'.('?J*+;;)..*V->P*&(*3';<+)=].*6>+,*+?,*H),).(-'+?*+;;)..*>?(>*L='N)*6>+,*+;;>PH+?'),*KI

Page 7



+*D).'J?*T*2;;)..*&(+()P)?(*+?,*+.*+P)?,),*KI*-)N'.),*H=+?.*-);)'N),*A[#$A#!A*+?,*.MK^);(*(>*+*D)),*>V
2J-))P)?(*,+(),*%$*3+-;<*A$!A*M?,)-*&);('>?*!$B*>V*(<)*0>G?*+?,*F>M?(-I*Y=+??'?J*2;(*![[$:*+.
+P)?,),*_*J-+?(),*%$*3+-;<*A$!A

0DB+!^'!D,F+?=(6E+D,F
!"#$%

!"#$%&'$(%)"*&+#,#-./0#$%&1-)$&2334

0<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*H=+?*V>-*(<)*HM-H>.).*>V*.Q%eWBX*>V*(<)*Y=+??'?J*+?,*F>PHM=.>-I*YM-;<+.)*2;(*A$$"*'.*(<)
+,>H(),*d-)?(*7?'(+-I*D)N)=>HP)?(*Y=+?*A$$"*+?,*F>-)*&(-+()JI*A$!$*+?,* (<)*9>?,>?*Y=+?*A$!!Q*5'(<'?
(<)*A$$"*7DY*(<)*V>==>G'?J*='.(*>V*H>=';).*+-)*;>?.',)-),*(>*K)*(<)*P>.(*H)-('?)?(*(>*(<)*+HH=';+('>?Q

&(-+()J';
&06%* 8?* (<)* '?()-).(.* >V* +;<')N'?J* .M.(+'?+K=)* ,)N)=>HP)?(* W'?;=M,'?J* H->();('?J* J-))?V')=,* .'().X:

,)N)=>HP)?(*>V*H-)N'>M.=I*,)N)=>H),*M-K+?*=+?,*G'==*K)*P+Z'P'.),*W'?;=M,'?J*V->P*;>?N)-.'>?.*+?,
;<+?J).*>V*M.)XQ

&06O* 2*H+(()-?*>V*,)N)=>HP)?(*G<';<*-),M;).*(<)*?)),*(>*(-+N)=:*).H);'+==I*KI*;+-:*G'==*K)*+;<')N),Q
&06!A* Y=+??'?J* ,);'.'>?.* .<>M=,* H->();(* HMK=';* <)+=(<* +?,* .+V)(I* +?,* '?* H+-(';M=+-:* .MHH>-(* (<)

+;<')N)P)?(.*>V*(+-J)(.*G'(<'?*(<)*@+('>?+=*2'-*iM+='(I*&(-+()JIQ
&06!%* 4?N'->?P)?(+==I*.)?.'('N)*V>-P.*>V*,)N)=>HP)?(*G'==*K)*.>MJ<(Q
&06!"* @)G*,)N)=>HP)?(*(>*P+\)*+*H>.'('N)*;>?(-'KM('>?*(>*'PH->N'?J*(<)*bM+='(I*>V*(<)*M-K+?*)?N'->?P)?(

'?*d-)?(
&06!O* 3+^>-*,)N)=>HP)?(*.<>M=,*)?<+?;)*(<)*HMK=';*-)+=PQ

dM'=(*4?N'->?P)?(
d4A** L?* (>G?.;+H)/* =>;+=*;>?()Z(*T*;<+-+;()-*.(+().* (<+(*H->H>.+=.*.<>M=,*K)*,).'J?),*G'(<* -)J+-,* (>

(<)'-*=>;+=*;>?()Z(:*P+\'?J*+*H>.'('N)*;>?(-'KM('>?*(>*(<)*;<+-+;()-*>V*(<)*+-)+Q
d4%** 6)=+().*(>*M-K+?*.(-M;(M-):*.H+;)*+?,*P>N)P)?(*+?,*'?,';+().*(<+(*H->H>.+=.*.<>M=,*<+N)*-)J+-,

V>-*(<)*)Z'.('?J*M-K+?*J-+'?:*,)N)=>HP)?(*H+(()-?.*+?,*,)?.'(I*'?*(<)*=+I>M(*>V*,)N)=>HP)?(*.'().Q
d4"** &(+().*(<+(*,)N)=>HP)?(.*.<+==*'?;=M,)*.M'(+K=)*+;;)..*V>-*H)>H=)*G'(<*,'.+K'='(').Q
d4O** L?*M-K+?*;=+-'(I*+?,*.+V)(I*.('HM=+().*(<+(*,)N)=>HP)?(.*.<>M=,*K)*,).'J?),*(>*K)*M?,)-.(+?,+K=)

(>*M.)-.:*V-))*V->P*H<I.';+=*<+j+-,.*+?,*(>*-),M;)*>HH>-(M?'(').*V>-*;-'P)Q
d4B** D'.;M..).*=+?,.;+H)*,).'J?*'?*(<)*HMK=';*-)+=P*+?,*,-+G.*H+-(';M=+-*+(()?('>?*(>*(<)*?)),*(>*;-)+()

,).'J?.*G<';<*G'==* -)V=);(* (<)*G+I* '?*G<';<*(<)*+-)+*G'==*+;(M+==I*K)*M.),*+?,*(<)*;<+-+;()-*>V* (<)
=>;+='(I* +?,* .M-->M?,'?J*KM'=,'?J.Q* *2,,'('>?+==I:* (<'.*H>=';I*<'J<='J<(.* (<)* 'PH>-(+?;)*>V* K>M?,+-I
(-)+(P)?(.* .M;<* +.* V)?;'?J* +?,* -+'='?J.* G<';<* ;>PH=)P)?(* (<)* ,)N)=>HP)?(* +?,* )?<+?;)* (<)
.(-))(.;)?)Q

d4f** YMK=';*6)+=P/*&(-))(.;)?)
d4[** &))\.*(>*)?.M-)*?)G*KM'=,'?J.:*+=()-+('>?.*+?,*)Z()?.'>?.*.<>M=,*)PK>,I*+*;-)+('N):*<'J<*bM+='(I

+?,*+HH->H-'+()*,).'J?*.>=M('>?*+?,*.<>M=,*K)*,).'J?),*(>*)?.M-)*(<+(*KM'=,'?J.*+-)*>V*+*.;+=)*+?,
,).'J?* (<+(* -).H);(.* (<)* .M?='J<('?J:* ,+I='J<('?J:* H-'N+;I* +?,* >M(=>>\* V>-* )Z'.('?J* +?,* H->H>.),
-).',)?(.Q

d4!A** &(+().* (<+(*H->H>.+=.* .<>M=,*)PK>,I* .M.(+'?+K=)*,).'J?*H-'?;'H=).*;>PP)?.M-+()*G'(<* (<)* .;+=)
+?,*(IH)*>V*,)N)=>HP)?(Q

4?N'->?P)?(+=*Y->();('>?
4Y%* @>'.)*+?,*N'K-+('>?
4Y%** 6)bM'-).* ,)N)=>HP)?(.* G'(<'?* 2'-* iM+='(I* 3+?+J)P)?(* 2-)+.* (>* .MHH>-(* (<)* +;<')N)P)?(* >V

@+('>?+=*2'-*iM+='(I*LK^);('N).Q
4YB* F>?(+P'?+(),*=+?,

1>M.'?J
1[** 6)bM'-).* ,)N)=>HP)?(.* ;+H+K=)* >V* !O* >-*P>-)* ,G)=='?J.* (>* <+N)* +*P'Z* >V* V+P'=I* +?,* ?>?_V+P'=I

M?'(.Q
1!!* 1>M.'?J*>?*K->G?V')=,*.'().
1!A** &(+().* (<+(* (<)* =+I>M(* +?,*M-K+?*,).'J?*>V* -).',)?('+=* ,)N)=>HP)?(*.<>M=,* -)'?V>-;)*>-* ;-)+()*+?

+((-+;('N)* +?,* ,'.('?;('N)* ',)?('(I* +HH->H-'+()* (>* (<)* =>;+='(I:* G'(<* <>M.'?J* V+;'?J* .(-))(.:* +?,*G'(<
+;;)..* +?,* '?()-?+=* =+I>M(* G<)-)* ;+-.* +-)* .MK.','+-I* (>* ;I;='.(.* +?,* H),).(-'+?.Q* * D),';+(),
>?_.(-))(* H+-\'?J* .<>M=,* K)* P+Z'P'.),* +.* >HH>.),* (>* '?_;M-('=+J)* H+-\'?J:* +?,* +?* +P>M?(* +?,
bM+='(I* >V* >H)?* =+?,.;+H),* +-)+* '.* H->N',),* +HH->H-'+()* (>* (<)* ;<+-+;()-* >V* (<)* +-)+:* =>;+=
+N+'=+K'='(I*>V*>H)?*.H+;)*+?,*?)),.*>V*H->.H);('N)*-).',)?(.Q

1!%** @>().* (<+(* (<)* +HH->H-'+()* ,)?.'(I* V>-* <>M.'?J* ,)N)=>HP)?(* G'==* K)* ,)()-P'?),* KI* +;<')N'?J* +?

Page 8



+HH->H-'+()*M-K+?*,).'J?*G<';<*P+\).*)VV';')?(*M.)*>V* =+?,:*H+-(';M=+-=I*>?*H-)N'>M.=I*M.),*.'().Q
0<)* ,)?.'(I* .<>M=,* <+N)* -)J+-,* (>* (<)* ;>?()Z(* +?,* ?+(M-)* >V* (<)* H->H>.+=:* (<)* ;>?.(-+'?(.* +?,
>HH>-(M?'(').*>V*(<)*.'()*+?,*(IH)*>V*<>M.'?J*H->H>.),Q

1!"** 0<)*+HH->H-'+()*=+?,*,)?.'(I*.<>M=,*K)*+;<')N),*(<->MJ<*<'J<*bM+='(I*M-K+?*,).'J?:*)VV';')?(*M.)*>V
=+?,:*P))(*<>M.'?J*+P)?'(I*?)),.*'?*-)=+('>?*(>*(<)*;>?.(-+'?(.*+?,*>HH>-(M?'(').*>V*(<)*.'()Q

0-+?.H>-(
06@!* Y=+??'?J* +HH=';+('>?.* G'==* K)* +..)..),:* +.* +HH->H-'+()* V>-* (<)'-* (-+?.H>-(* 'PH+;(* >?* +==* (-+?.H>-(

P>,).*'?;=M,'?J*G+=\'?J*+?,*;I;='?JQ
06@A* D)N)=>HP)?(* .<>M=,* K)?)V'(* +?,* ?>(* <+-P* >H)-+('>?* >V* HMK=';* (-+?.H>-(* +?,* .<>M=,* K)* =>;+(),

G<)-)*+;;)..*(>*HMK=';*(-+?.H>-(*;+?*.)-N';)*(<)*.;+=)*+?,*'?()?.'(I*>V*(<)*H->H>.),*M.)
06@%* D'-);(.* +* -)VM.+=* G<)-)* +?* +HH=';+('>?* G>M=,* ;+M.)* >-* G>-.)?* +?* M?+;;)H(+K=)* )?N'->?P)?(+=

'PH+;(* V->P* (-+VV';:* ?>'.):* H>==M('>?* '(* J)?)-+().* >-* 'V* '(* G+.* ?>(* )+.'=I* +?,* .+V)=I* +;;)..'K=)* (>
;I;='.(.*+?,*H),).(-'+?.Q

06@!$* 5+=\+K=)*)?N'->?P)?(.
06@!!* 9>?,>?*;I;=)*?)(G>-\
06@!"* @)G*<'J<G+I*=+I>M(.:*N'.'K'='(I*.H=+I),*+?,*+;;)..).*(>*+?,*G'(<'?*,)N)=>HP)?(*.<>M=,*K)*,).'J?),

(>*+*.+('.V+;(>-I*.(+?,+-,*'?*()-P.*>V*.+V)(I:*VM?;('>?:*+;;)H(+K=)*.H)),.:*='J<('?J*+?,*+HH)+-+?;)Q
06@A%** L?* H+-\'?J* .(+?,+-,.* V>-* -).',)?('+=* ,)N)=>HP)?(.* -)bM'-).* (<+(* -).',)?('+=* ,)N)=>HP)?(.* .<>M=,

H->N',)*?>*P>-)*H+-\'?J*(<+?*(<)*=)N)=.*='.(),*'?*Y&!"*V>-*(<+(*(IH)*>V*<>M.'?JQ
06@%"* 0<)*H->N'.'>?*>V*.)-N';'?J*V+;'='(').*'.*-)bM'-),*'?*+==*,)N)=>HP)?(*;>N)-),*KI*(<)*H=+?h.*.(+?,+-,.*'?

2HH)?,'Z*06@AQ
06@%O** L?*(-+?.H>-(*+;;)..*V>-*,'.+K=),*H)>H=)*+?,*H)>H=)*G'(<*P>K'='(I*,'VV';M=(').*.(+().*(<+(*,)N)=>HP)?(

.<>M=,*<+N)*.MVV';')?(*+;;)..* (>*H+-\'?J*+-)+.*+?,*HMK=';* (-+?.H>-(* V>-*,'.+K=),*H)>H=):*+?,* (<+(
,).'J?+(),*H+-\'?J*.H+;).*.<>M=,*K)*.)(*+.',)*V>-*,'.+K=),*H)>H=)*'?*;>PH='+?;)*G'(<*=)N)=.*='.(),
'?*Y&!OQ

Y&!"* 6).',)?('+=*;+-*H+-\'?J*.(+?,+-,.
Y&!O* Y+-\'?J*.(+?,+-,.*V>-*,'.+K=),*H)>H=)
Y&!B* FI;=)*H+-\'?J*.(+?,+-,.

4PH=>IP)?(
43Y[* D)N)=>HP)?(*>V*=>;+=*)PH=>IP)?(*.'().

LH)?*&H+;)
L&!A* D)N)=>HP)?(* >?* &&&8.* +?,* .'().* >V* P)(->H>='(+?* +?,* K>->MJ<* Wa-+,)* !X* ?+(M-)* ;>?.)-N+('>?

'PH>-(+?;)
L&!"* 5'=,='V)*;>--',>-.
L&!e* F<'=,-)?].*H=+I*+-)+.

!"#$%&5."#&6%")%#7*&2383

2,>H(),*'?*kM=I*A$!$:*(<)*F>-)*&(-+()JI*<+.*!A*.(-+()J';*>K^);('N)./

LK^);('N)*!/** (>*H->P>()*);>?>P';*H)-V>-P+?;)*T*-)J)?)-+('>?
LK^);('N)*A/** (>*P))(*)PH=>IP)?(*?)),.*+?,*+',*(<)*-)J)?)-+('>?*>V*'?,M.(-I*+?,*KM.'?)..
LK^);('N)*%/** (>*)?<+?;)*(<)*N'(+='(I*+?,*N'+K'='(I*>V*(>G?*;)?(-).
LK^);('N)*"/** (>*H->P>()*(<)*+-(.*+?,*;-)+('N)*'?,M.(-').
LK^);('N)*O/** (>*P))(*.>;'+=*'?V-+.(-M;(M-)*?)),.
LK^);('N)*B/** (>*H->P>()*.H>-(.*+?,*>(<)-*-);-)+('>?+=*+;('N'(').
LK^);('N)*f/* (>*+;<')N)*<>M.'?J*J->G(<*+?,*P))(*<>M.'?J*?)),.
LK^);('N)*e/* (>*-),M;)*(<)*?)),*(>*(-+N)=*+?,*'PH->N)*(-+?.H>-(*;<>';).
LK^);('N)*[/* (>*H->();(*+?,*)?<+?;)*d-)?(].*)?N'->?P)?(
LK^);('N)*!$/* (>*+;<')N)*.M.(+'?+K=)*,)N)=>HP)?(:*P'('J+()*T*+,+H(*(>*;='P+()*;<+?J)
LK^);('N)*!!/* (>*(-)+(*G+.()*+.*+*-).>M-;)
LK^);('N)*!A/** (>*H->P>()*<)+=(<I*='N'?J*+?,*;-)+()*+*.+V)*+?,*.);M-)*)?N'->?P)?(

0<)*V>==>G'?J*.H+('+=*H>=';').*+-)*;>?.',)-),*-)=)N+?(*(>*(<'.*+HH=';+('>?/

FY!* &H+('+=*,)N)=>HP)?(*.(-+()JI
FYA* Y>HM=+('>?*+?,*<>M.'?J*J->G(<
FYO* Y=+;)P+\'?J
FYB* D).'J?*+?,*,)?.'(I*'?*H=+;)*.<+H'?J
FY!f* Y->();('?J*+?,*)?<+?;'?J*(<)*.MKM-K+?*;<+-+;()-*>V*d-)?(

Page 9



FY![* d-)?(*.(-+()J';*;='P+()*;<+?J)*P'('J+('>?*+?,*+,+H(+('>?*P)+.M-).
FYA!* 2*K+=+?;),*<>M.'?J*.(>;\

&'()"*$%

9:#& ;.$<.$&1-)$& 2388& )$<&=#,(>#<&?)"-*&@($."&A-%#")%(.$>& %.& %:#& ;.$<.$&1-)$& /BC-(>:#<& .$& 88&DE%.C#"
238F

0<)*V>==>G'?J*;<+H()-.*+-)*;>?.',)-),*-)=)N+?(*(>*(<'.*+HH=';+('>?/

%Q*1>M.'?J
OQ*9>?,>?].*-).H>?.)*(>*;='P+()*;<+?J)
fQ*9>?,>?].*='N'?J*H=+;).*+?,*.H+;).

;.$<.$&1-)$&61G

9>?,>?*1>M.'?J*D).'J?*aM',)
Y->N','?J* V>-* F<'=,-)?* +?,* l>M?J* Y)>H=)].* Y=+I* +?,* 8?V>-P+=* 6);-)+('>?* m* &MHH=)P)?(+-I* Y=+??'?J
aM',+?;)*WA$$eX
&M.(+'?+K=)*D).'J?*+?,*F>?.(-M;('>?*m*&MHH=)P)?(+-I*Y=+??'?J*aM',+?;)*WA$$BX

+$,)"*$%

H)%(.$)-&1-)$$($7&1.-(E*&I")0#J."K&2382

0<'.*.)(.*>M(*!A*;>-)*H=+??'?J*H-'?;'H=).:*>V*G<';<*(<)*V>==>G'?J*+-)*P>.(*-)=)N+?(Q*Y=+??'?J*.<>M=,/

! K)*J)?M'?)=I*H=+?_=),:*)PH>G)-'?J*=>;+=*H)>H=)*(>*.<+H)*(<)'-*.M-->M?,'?J.`
! H->+;('N)=I*,-'N)*+?,*.MHH>-(*.M.(+'?+K=)*);>?>P';*,)N)=>HP)?(*(>*,)='N)-*(<)*<>P).:*'?V-+.(-M;(M-)*+?,

(<-'N'?J*=>;+=*H=+;).Q
! +=G+I.* .))\* (>* .);M-)* <'J<* bM+='(I* ,).'J?* +?,* +* J>>,* .(+?,+-,* >V* +P)?'(I* V>-* +==* )Z'.('?J* +?,* VM(M-)

>;;MH+?(.*>V*=+?,*+?,*KM'=,'?J.`
! .MHH>-(* (<)*(-+?.'('>?*(>*+* =>G*;+-K>?*VM(M-)* '?*+*;<+?J'?J*;='P+():* (+\'?J*VM==*+;;>M?(*>V* V=>>,*-'.\*+?,

;>+.(+=* ;<+?J):* +?,* )?;>M-+J)* (<)* -)M.)* >V* )Z'.('?J* -).>M-;).:* '?;=M,'?J* ;>?N)-.'>?* >V* )Z'.('?J
KM'=,'?J.:*+?,*)?;>M-+J)*(<)*M.)*>V*-)?)G+K=)*-).>M-;).*WV>-*)Z+PH=):*KI*(<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*>V*-)?)G+K=)
)?)-JIX`

! ;>?(-'KM()* (>* ;>?.)-N'?J* +?,* )?<+?;'?J* (<)* ?+(M-+=* )?N'->?P)?(* +?,* -),M;'?J* H>==M('>?Q* 2==>;+('>?.* >V
=+?,* V>-* ,)N)=>HP)?(* .<>M=,* H-)V)-* =+?,* >V* =)..)-* )?N'->?P)?(+=* N+=M):* G<)-)* ;>?.'.()?(* G'(<* >(<)-
H>=';').*'?*(<'.*R-+P)G>-\`

! ;>?.)-N)*<)-'(+J)*+..)(.* '?*+*P+??)-*+HH->H-'+()* (>* (<)'-*.'J?'V';+?;):*.>*(<+(*(<)I*;+?*K)*)?^>I),*V>-
(<)'-*;>?(-'KM('>?*(>*(<)*bM+='(I*>V*='V)*V>-*(<'.*+?,*VM(M-)*J)?)-+('>?.`

! )?;>M-+J)*(<)*)VV);('N)*M.)*>V*=+?,*KI*-)M.'?J*=+?,*(<+(*<+.*K))?*H-)N'>M.=I*,)N)=>H),*WK->G?V')=,*=+?,X:
H->N',),*(<+(*'(*'.*?>(*>V*<'J<*)?N'->?P)?(+=*N+=M)`

+;('N)=I*P+?+J)*H+(()-?.*>V*J->G(<*(>*P+\)*(<)*VM==).(*H>..'K=)*M.)*>V*HMK=';*(-+?.H>-(:*G+=\'?J*+?,*;I;='?J:
+?,*V>;M.*.'J?'V';+?(*,)N)=>HP)?(*'?*=>;+('>?.*G<';<*+-)*>-*;+?*K)*P+,)*.M.(+'?+K=)

!D,F_BE6E+D,
2*(>(+=*>V*!e$*+,^>'?'?J*>G?)-#>;;MH')-.*G)-)*;>?.M=(),*-)J+-,'?J*(<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*+?,*(<)*+HH=';+('>?*G+.
HMK=';'.),*'?*(<)*=>;+=*H-)..Q*R>M-*>K^);('>?.*G)-)*-);)'N),*-+'.'?J*(<)*V>==>G'?J*;>?;)-?./

LK^);('>? LVV';)-*F>PP)?(
0>>*P+?I*,)N)=>HP)?(*H->H>.+=. 0<)* +HH=';+('>?* -)=+().* (>* +* ;<+?J)* (>* +

.;<)P)*G<';<*<+.*H=+??'?J*+HH->N+=Q
0-+VV';*T*H+-\'?J*H-)..M-) 0<)* H->H>.+=* -).M=(.* '?* (<)* -),M;('>?* '?* (<)

?MPK)-*>V*M?'(.Q*8PH+;(.*>?*(-+VV';*+?,*H+-\'?J
G)-)*+..)..),*H-)N'>M.=IQ

2-)+*G'==* =>.)* '(.*;<+-+;()-:*H)+;)*T*G'==*K)
VM==*>V*H)>H=)

0<)* +HH=';+('>?* -)=+().* (>* +* ;<+?J)* (>* +
.;<)P)*G<';<*<+.*H=+??'?J*+HH->N+=Q

9+;\*>V*'?V-+.(-M;(M-)*(>*?)G*-).',)?(. 0<)* +HH=';+('>?* '?;=M,).* +* V'?+?;'+=
;>?(-'KM('>?*(>G+-,.*'PH->N)P)?(.*(>*(<)*=>;+=
+-)+Q

Page 10



1>M.).* ;>?N)-('?J* PM=('H=)* ,G)=='?J._
V+P'=').* )'(<)-* ;-+PP'?J* '?(>* .(M,'>* >-
.'?J=)*K),->>P*V=+(.*>-*d),.*'?*&<),.

0<)*.(+?,+-,*>V*+;;>PP>,+('>?*>?*(<)*.'()*'.
;>?.',)-),* (>* K)* >V* +* J>>,* .(+?,+-,* +?,*G'==
'?;+.)*<>M.'?J*H->N'.'>?Q

9>..*>V*='.(),*HMPH'?J*.(+('>? 0<)* =>;+==I* ='.(),* HMPH'?J* .(+('>?* '.* ?>(* K)
+=()-),*KI*(<)*H->H>.+=Q

?L%#"$)-&5.$>B-%##>

4?N'->?P)?(*2J)?;I*m*@>*>K^);('>?*.MK^);(*(>*;>?,'('>?

0<+P).*5+()-*m*?>*;>PP)?(.

@)(G>-\*6+'=*m*@>*>K^);('>?*'?*H-'?;'H=)*.MK^);(*(>*,)N)=>HP)?(*,>).*?>(*'PH+;(*>?*(<)*.+V)*>H)-+('>?*>V*(<)
-+'=G+I*)'(<)-*,M-'?J*>-*H>.(*;>?.(-M;('>?Q

(=<6(`F
a2L[4*"R3O

!Q* 0<'.* +HH=';+('>?* '.* V>-* P'?>-* P+()-'+=* +P)?,P)?(.* (>* (<)* H-)N'>M.=I* +HH->N),* .;<)P)Q* F<+?J).* (>
a>N)-?P)?(* H>=';I* <+.* P)+?(* (<+(* .'?;)* A$$[* +HH=';+?(.* <+N)* K))?* +K=)* (>* .MKP'(* +HH=';+('>?.* V>-
+P)?,P)?(.*nG<>.)*.;+=)*+?,*?+(M-)*-).M=(.*'?*+*,)N)=>HP)?(*G<';<*'.*?>(*.MK.(+?('+==I*,'VV)-)?(*V->P*(<)
>?)*G<';<*<+.*K))?*+HH->N),Qn*WF9a:*A$$[X`*(<'.*'.*+..)..),*KI*G+I*>V*+*N+-'+('>?*>V*;>?,'('>?*+HH=';+('>?Q

AQ*0<)*+HH=';+('>?*<+.*K))?*.MKP'((),*+.* '(*<+.*K))?* ',)?('V'),* (<+(* (<)*K)=>G*J->M?,*H'H'?J* '?V-+.(-M;(M-)
,'VV)-.*V->P*(<)*=+I>M(*+.*>-'J'?+==I*H=>((),:*+VV);('?J*(<)*?>-(<G).(*;>-?)-*>V*(<)*.'()Q*dM'=,'?J*G>-\*;+?*?>(*K)
;+--'),*>M(*G<)-)*H'H'?J* '?V-+.(-M;(M-)* '.* =>;+(),*>-*G'(<'?*+*.H);'V'),*)Z;=M.'>?*j>?)Q*2.*+*-).M=(:*;<+?J).
+-)*-)bM'-),*(>*(<)*K=>;\*=>;+(),*'?*(<)*?>-(<G).(*;>-?)-*>V*(<)*.'()*(>*+N>',*KM'=,'?J*>N)-*(<'.*+-)+Q*5'(<>M(
-)N'.'>?.*(>*(<'.*)=)P)?(*>V*(<)*H->H>.+=:*(<)*.;<)P)*;+?*?>(*K)*H->J-)..),Q

0<)*H->H>.+=*-).M=(.*'?*(<)*V>==>G'?J*;<+?J).*(>*(<)*.;<)P)/

! 6),M;('>?*'?*?MPK)-.*>V*?)G*<>P).*V>-*%[*(>*%e`
! 6),M;('>?*'?*>?)*V+P'=I*<>M.)*V->P*A%*(>*AA`
! 6),M;('>?*'?*.>;'+=*+?,*+VV>-,+K=)*<>P).*V->P*!O*(>*!"*W-),M;('>?*>V*<+K'(+K=)*->>P.*V->P*O"*(>*O$X`
! 6),M;('>?*'?*G<))=;<+'-*M?'(.*V->P*"*(>*%`
! 6);>?V'JM-+('>?*>V*G).()-?*()--+;)`
! 2P)?,),*=+?,.;+H'?J*(>*G).()-?*H+-(*>V*.'()`
! 2P)?,),*H+-\'?J*=+I>M(Q

6;;&;;#&3%

-'*.),/

%Q*0<)*.'()*<+.*+?*+-)+*>V*!Q$e<+*+?,*H-)N'>M.=I*H->H>.),*+*(>(+=*>V*A!%*<+K'(+K=)*->>P.:*J'N'?J*+*,)?.'(I*>V
![f*<+K'(+K=)*->>P.*H)-*<);(+-)Q*0<)*H->H>.+=*G'==*-),M;)*(<)*,)?.'(I*(>*![%*<+K'(+K=)*->>P.*H)-*<);(+-)Q**8(
'.*'?*+*.MKM-K+?*=>;+('>?*G'(<*=>G*HMK=';*(-+?.H>-(*+;;)..'K'='(I*+?,*(<)*+HH->H-'+()*,)?.'(I*-+?J)*J'N)?*'?*(<)
9>?,>?*Y=+?*'.*!O$_A$$<-</*(<)*+P)?,),*.;<)P)*V+==.*G'(<'?*(<+(*-+?J)*+?,*'.*;>?.',)-),*+;;)H(+K=)Q

0)12$*32,'*45'

"Q*0<)-)*'.*+*H+-(';M=+-*?)),*V>-*=+-J)-*V+P'=I*<>P).*>V*(<-))*K),->>P.*>-*J-)+()-*'?*(<)*K>->MJ<*+?,:*+;->..
(<)*G<>=)*.;<)P)*V>==>G'?J*(<)*H->H>.),*-)N'.'>?.:*=+-J)-*V+P'=I*<>P).*;>PH-'.)*Oec*>V*(<)*M?'(.Q*0<'.*.('==
;>PV>-(+K=I*;>PH=').*G'(<*F>-)*&(-+()JI*H>=';I*FYA*G<';<*.(+().*+(* =)+.(*AOc*>V*+==*?)G*<>P).*.<>M=,*K)
V+P'=I*.'j),*+;;>PP>,+('>?*>V*(<-))*K),->>P.*>-*P>-)Q

OQ*0<)*+HH=';+('>?*H->H>.).*+*.H='(*>V*B%/%f*P+-\)(*+?,*+VV>-,+K=)*<>M.'?J*KI*M?'(*WH-)N'>M.=I*BA/%eXQ*0<'.*'.
K)=>G* d-)?(h.* .(-+()J';* (+-J)(* (<+(* O$c* >V* ?)G* <>P).* .<>M=,* K)* +VV>-,+K=)Q* 8?* ='?)* G'(<* 9>?,>?* Y=+?
2VV>-,+K=)*1>M.'?J*Y>=';I:* (<)*+HH=';+?(*H-)N'>M.=I*.MKP'((),*+*,)N)=>HP)?(*+HH-+'.+=* (>*,)P>?.(-+()* (<+(
(<)*=)N)=*>V*+VV>-,+K=)*<>M.'?J*H->H>.),*-)H-).)?(.*(<)*P+Z'PMP*-)+.>?+K=)*+P>M?(*>V*+VV>-,+K=)*<>M.'?J
(<+(* ;+?*K)*N'+K=I*,)='N)-),*KI* (<)*.;<)P)Q*0<)*H->N'.'>?*>V*>?_.'()*+VV>-,+K=)*<>M.'?J*<+.* -),M;),*+.*+
-).M=(* >V* (<)* ;<+?J).* (>* (<)* .;<)P)Q* 2* ;>PPM(),* .MP* >V* o!B$:$$$* <+.* K))?* .);M-),* (>* P'('J+()* (<'.
.<>-(V+==* (>*K)*M.),* (>*H->N',)*+VV>-,+K=)*<>M.'?J* '?* (<)* =>;+=*+-)+Q*0<'.* '.* ;>?.',)-),* (>*K)*+* -)+.>?+K=)
.>=M('>?:* H+-(';M=+-=I*J'N)?* (<)* J>>,*bM+='(I*>V* (<)* M?'(.* H->N',),*KI* (<'.* ,)N)=>HP)?(* '?;=M,'?J* (<)* >?_.'()

Page 11



+VV>-,+K=)*<>M.'?J*H->N'.'>?Q

BQ*0<)* ()?M-)*P'Z* ;>PH-'.).*B* .>;'+=* -)?(),*<>P).* W-),M;),*KI*>?)*<>M.)X* ;>PH-'.'?J*"* Z*%*+?,*"*K),
<>M.).*W>?)*G<))=;<+'-*;>PH+('K=)X*+?,*A*Z*%*K),*G<))=;<+'-*V=+(.`*e*.<+-),*>G?)-.<'H*V=+(.*;>PH-'.'?J*"*Z
!* K),* +?,* "* Z* A* K),* W?>* ;<+?J)X`* +?,* A%* P+-\)(* .+=)* <>M.).* +?,* V=+(.* G'(<* A:* %* +?,* "* K),->>P.* W?>
;<+?J)XQ

fQ* 0<)* H->H>.+=* G'==* -).M=(* '?* (<)* -),M;('>?* >V* !* VM==I* G<))=;<+'-* +;;)..'K=)* <>P)Q*Y>=';I* -)bM'-).* !$c*>V
<>P).*(>*K)*VM==I*G<))=;<+'-*+;;)..'K=)*+?,*(<)*+P)?,),*.;<)P)*G'==*-).M=(*'?*(<)*H->H>-('>?*K)'?J*-),M;),
V->P*!$Q%c* (>*ecQ*a'N)?* (<)*;'-;MP.(+?;).*,)(+'=),*+K>N)*+?,* (<)*;>PPM(),*.MP*.);M-),*G<';<* (+\).
+;;>M?(*(<)*=>..*>V*+*G<))=;<+'-*M?'(:*'(*'.*;>?.',)-),*(<)*.<>-(V+==*;+?*K)*+;;)H(),Q

+#>(7$&M&A0#$(%*

eQ*0<)*H-)N'>M.*,).'J?*>V*(<'.*K=>;\*;>PH-'.),*+*()--+;)*>V*O*<>M.).*>V*(G>*.(>-)I.*'?*<)'J<(*G'(<*+*.);>?,
V=>>-*W.)(*K+;\X*)=)P)?(*(>*(<)*;)?(-)*(<-))*<>M.).Q*0<)*-)N'.),*H->H>.+=*-),M;).*(<)*?MPK)-*>V*<>M.).*'?
(<)*()--+;)*(>*"*G'(<*+*.);>?,*V=>>-*W.)(*K+;\X*)=)P)?(*(>*(<-))*>V* (<)*<>M.).*+?,*(<)*)+.()-?*P>.(*<>M.)
K)'?J*(G>*.(>-)I*>?=IQ*0<)*>-')?(+('>?*>V*(<'.*()--+;)*G'==*;<+?J)*+?,*(<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*H>.'('>?),*?)+-)-*(<)
K>M?,+-I*>V*(<)*.'()Q*0<'.*'.*;>?.',)-),*(>*'PH->N)*(<)*-)=+('>?.<'H*G'(<*(<)*+,^+;)?(*K=>;\*>V*V=+(.*G'(<'?*(<)
.'()* '?* ()-P.*>V*>M(=>>\* V->P* (<)*?)G*M?'(.Q*0<)*+?J=)*>V* (<)*K=>;\*G'==*)?.M-)* (<+(*+?I*N')G.*K)(G))?* (<)
M?'(.*+-)*>K='bM)*H->N','?J*+;;)H(+K=)* =)N)=.*>V*H-'N+;IQ*0<)*.'j)*+?,* =+I>M(*>V* (<)*M?'(.*+-)*.'P'=+-* (>* (<)
+HH->N),*.;<)P)*+?,*+;;>-,*G'(<*-)=)N+?(*.(+?,+-,.Q*0<)-)*'.*?>*;<+?J)*(>*(<)*H+=)(()*>V*P+()-'+=.Q

[Q*8?V>-P+('>?*.MKP'((),*G'(<*(<)*+HH=';+('>?*;>?V'-P.*(<+(:*G<'=.(*(<)*?)G*<>M.).*G'==*K)*.'(),*?)+-)-*(>*(<)
-+'=G+I*='?):*(<)*.'()*=+I>M(*,>).*?>(*J'N)*-'.)*(>*+?I*.'J?'V';+?(*+P)?'(I*;>?;)-?.*V>-*VM(M-)*>;;MH')-.Q

!$Q* 8?* ()-P.*>V*+P)?'(I*.H+;):* (<)*H-)N'>M.*.;<)P)*)bM+(),* (>*+*H->N'.'>?*>V*+HH->Z'P+()=I*!"A*.bP*H)-
M?'(Q*a'N)?*(<+(*(<)*H->H>.+=*G'==*-).M=(*'?*(<)*=>..*>V*>?)*M?'(:*(<)*+N)-+J)*H->N'.'>?*'.*'?;-)+.),*(>*!"%*.bP
H)-*M?'(Q*0<)*()--+;)*G'==*<+N)*V->?(*+?,*-)+-*J+-,)?.:*.'P'=+-*(>*(<)*H-)N'>M.*.;<)P)Q

1)"K($7&;)*.B%&M&;)$<>E)/($7

!!Q*0<)*+HH->N),*.;<)P)*H->N',).*+*(>(+=*>V*""*;+-*H+-\'?J*.H+;).Q*0<'.*G'==*K)*M?;<+?J),*+.*-).M=(*>V*(<)
H->H>.+=*G'(<*(<)*.;<)P)*H->N',),*>?)*.H+;)*H)-*<>P)*KM(*+==>G.*+?*'?;-)+.)*'?*N'.'(>-*H+-\'?J*V>-P*O*(>*B
.H+;).Q

!AQ* 0<)* +P)?,),* .;<)P)* -).M=(.* '?* (<)* ?)),* V>-*P'?>-* ;<+?J).* (>* (<)* =+?,.;+H'?J* '?* (<)* N';'?'(I* >V* (<)
-)N'.),* ()--+;)*G<';<*+-)* ;>?.',)-),*+;;)H(+K=)Q*0<)*,).'J?+(),*);>=>J';+=*;>--',>-*G<';<* -M?.*+=>?J* (<)
-+'=G+I*>M(.',)*>V*(<)*.'()*-)P+'?.*M?+VV);(),Q

5.$E-B>(.$

!%Q*0<)*+HH=';+('>?*G>M=,*H->N',)*+*.'J?'V';+?(*;>?(-'KM('>?*(>*PM;<_?)),),*V+P'=I*+;;>PP>,+('>?*V>-
J)?)-+=*?)),.*-)?(*G<'=.(*H->N','?J*+*J>>,*='N'?J*)?N'->?P)?(*V>-*VM(M-)*>;;MH+?(.*+?,*P+\'?J*+*H>.'('N)
;>?(-'KM('>?*(>*(<)*N'.M+=*+P)?'(').*>V*(<)*+-)+Q*0<)*-)N'.'>?.*-)bM'-),*(>*(<)*.;<)P)*(>*)?+K=)*(<)
,)N)=>HP)?(*(>*H->;)),*+-)*;>?.',)-),*+;;)H(+K=)*'?*N')G*>V*(<)*;>?(-'KM('>?*.);M-),*(>*P'('J+()*(<)*=>..*>V
+?*+VV>-,+K=)*<>M.'?J*M?'(*>?*.'()Q

(=6FD,F'bD('!D,?+E+D,F

(=!D<<=,?6E+D,@ a-+?(*F>?.)?(*.MK^);(*(>*9)J+=*+J-))P)?(

W!X 0<)*H->H>.),*,)N)=>HP)?(*'.*'?*J)?)-+=*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<*H>=';').*;>?(+'?),*'?*(<)/_

d-)?(*7?'(+-I*D)N)=>HP)?(*Y=+?*A$$"
d-)?(*F>-)*&(-+()JI*A$!$
9>?,>?*Y=+?*A$!!
@+('>?+=*Y=+??'?J*Y>=';I*R-+P)G>-\
F>M?;'=].*&MHH=)P)?(+-I*Y=+??'?J*aM',+?;)

Page 12



6)=)N+?(*H>=';').*'?*(<)*2,>H(),*7?'(+-I*D)N)=>HP)?(*Y=+?*+-)*(<>.)*'?*(<)*V>==>G'?J
;<+H()-./_

dM'=(*4?N'->?P)?(/*'?*()-P.*>V*(<)*H->();('>?*+?,*)?<+?;)P)?(*>V*(<)*)?N'->?P)?(
4?N'->?P)?(+=*Y->();('>?/*'?*()-P.*>V*H->();('?J*.H);'V';*V)+(M-).*>V*(<)*)?N'->?P)?(*+?,
H->();('?J*(<)*HMK=';
1>M.'?J/*'?*()-P.*>V*H->();('?J*-).',)?('+=*+P)?'(').*+?,*JM','?J*?)G*,)N)=>HP)?(
4PH=>IP)?(/*'?*()-P.*>V*P+'?(+'?'?J*+?,*.M.(+'?'?J*+*-+?J)*>V*)PH=>IP)?(*>HH>-(M?'(').
LH)?*&H+;)*+?,*6);-)+('>?/*(>*H->();(*+?,*)?<+?;)*(<)*H->N'.'>?*>V*.H>-(.:*=)'.M-)*+?,
?+(M-)*;>?.)-N+('>?
0-+?.H>-(/*'?*()-P.*>V*.M.(+'?+K'='(I:*.+V)(I*+?,*.)-N';'?J*?)),.

!D,?+E+D,FZ(=6FD,F@

W!X 0<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*(>*G<';<*(<'.*H)-P'..'>?*-)=+().*PM.(*K)*K)JM?*?>(*=+()-*(<+?*(<)*)ZH'-+('>?
>V*(<-))*I)+-.*K)J'??'?J*>?*%$*3+-;<*A$!AQ

6)+.>?/**0>*;>?V>-P*G'(<*(<)*-)bM'-)P)?(.*>V*&);('>?*[!*>V*(<)*0>G?*+?,*F>M?(-I*Y=+??'?J
2;(*![[$Q

WAX 0<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*<)-)KI*H)-P'((),*.<+==*K)*;+--'),*>M(*'?*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<*(<)*V>==>G'?J
+HH->N),*,-+G'?JW.X*+?,#>-*,>;MP)?(W.X/

Y9W$$X$$!*6)N*2 ;.E)%(.$&1-)$
0BJ..T..8'(&Q'a 61).,)*(27),'28%$*
0BJ..T../'(&Q'B 85"9".'327),'28%$*
0BJ..T..:'(&Q'! :5"4*32;%""528%$*.2<=>
0BJ..T..c'(&Q'! ;)5.,2;%""528%$*.2<=>
0BJ..T..I'(&Q'! 7'#"*32;%""528%$*.2<=>
Y9W$$X$$e*6)N*d G".B$<&I-.."&1-)$>&N2O
Y9W$$X$$[*6)N*d I(">%&I-.."&1-)$>&N2O
Y9W$$X$!$*6)N*d 6(%#&1-)$
0BJ..T.99'(&Q'! &""?28%$*

0BJ..T8..'(&Q'6 7),'27'#,)"*.

Y9W$$X%$$ !-.EK&A&?-#,)%(.$>
Y9W$$X%$! P.B>#>&PQ&RQ&S&)$<&!-.EK&!&?-#,)%(.$>
Y9W$$X%$A*6)N*d P.B>#>&58TUQ&+&M&G&?-#,)%(.$>
Y9W$$X%$%*6)N*d P.B>#>&5VTWQ&?Q&I&M&G&?-#,)%(.$>
0BJ..T/.:'(&Q'a @%"#A2@B2C"4.'.2!2D2026%'E$,)"*.
Y9W$$X%$O 9*/(E)-&?-#,)%(.$>&.X&9*/#&5&P.B>#>

Y9W$$X"$$*6)N*2 R#*&+#%)(->
Y9W$$X"$!*6)N*2 1#"7.-)&)$<&I".$%&G)"<#$

A9.cdI:B.9'(&Q'b !$*3.#$9'20$.,'59%$*
A9.cdI:B.8'(&Q'! 8%$*,)*(28%$*2=2"?2F
5!$OeB"9$%*6)N*F 1-)$%($7&1-)$&2&.X&2
A9.cdI:B.:'(&Q'a G5''285",'#,)"*2$*32&'H"E$%28%$*
5!$OeB"9$O I".$%&G)"<#$>&+#%)(-
5!$OeB"D$!*6)N*2 ;)$<>E)/#&6#E%(.$&8&.X&2
5!$OeB"D$A*6)N*2 ;)$<>E)/#&6#E%(.$&2&.X&2
5!$OeB"D$% G)"<#$&I#$E#&+#%)(-

2'-*iM+='(I*&(+()P)?(*WF+PHK)==*6)'(<:*2H-'=*A$!!X
D+I='J<(*T*&M?='J<(*6)H>-(*W&+N'==.:*2H-'=*A$!!X
4?N'->?P)?(+=*@>'.)*T*U'K-+('>?*2..)..P)?(*Wd';\)-,'\)*2==)?*Y+-(?)-.:*!f*3+I*A$!$X
4?N'->?P)?(+=*T*&M.(+'?+K'='(I*&(-+()JI*W6+PK>==:*2H-'=*A$!!X
R=>>,*6'.\*2..)..P)?(*WF+PHK)==*6)'(<:*k+?M+-I*A$!AX

Page 13



a)>)?N'->?P)?(+=*+?,*a)>();<?';+=*DM)*D'='J)?;)*6)H>-(*WF+PHK)==*6)'(<:*3+I*A$!!X
6)H>-(*>?*8?.H);('>?*>V*0-)).*Wd->+,*L+\*0-))*F>?.M=(+?(.*9(,:*!A*L;(>K)-*A$!$X
&MHH>-('?J*Y=+??'?J*&(+()P)?(*W&(M,'>*2'(\)?:*k+?M+-I*A$!"X
FR))"*%$34'01233$34'F%2%&#&3%'JF%RO$"'6$%[&37'<2S'8.99T
0-+?.H>-(*&(+()P)?(*WF+PHK)==*6)'(<:*2H-'=*A$!!X

6)+.>?/**R>-*(<)*+N>',+?;)*>V*,>MK(*+?,*'?*(<)*'?()-).(.*>V*H->H)-*H=+??'?JQ

W%X @>(G'(<.(+?,'?J* (<)* H->N'.'>?.* >V* Y+-(* !:* &;<),M=)* A* >V* (<)* 0>G?* +?,* F>M?(-I* Y=+??'?J
Wa)?)-+=*Y)-P'((),*D)N)=>HP)?(X*L-,)-*![[O*W>-*+?I*>-,)-*-)N>\'?J*>-*-)_)?+;('?J*(<+(*L-,)-
G'(<*>-*G'(<>M(*P>,'V';+('>?X:*?>*)?=+-J)P)?(:*'PH->N)P)?(*>-*>(<)-*+=()-+('>?*>V*(<)*H-)P'.).
.<+==*K)*;+--'),*>M(*M?=)..*+*V>-P+=*H=+??'?J*+HH=';+('>?*'.*V'-.(*.MKP'((),*(>*+?,*+HH->N),*KI
(<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(IQ

6)+.>?/*'?*N')G*>V*(<)*-).(-';(),*.'j)*>V*(<)*.'()*V>-*(<)*H->H>.),*,)N)=>HP)?(*?>*VM-(<)-
)?=+-J)P)?(*>-*'?;-)+.)*'?*N>=MP)*K)I>?,*(<)*='P'(.*.)(*KI*(<'.*H)-P'..'>?*.<>M=,*K)*+==>G),
G'(<>M(*(<)*P+(()-*K)'?J*V'-.(*;>?.',)-),*KI*(<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(I:*(>*H-)N)?(*+?*>N)-
,)N)=>HP)?(*>V*(<)*.'()*+?,*=>..*>V*+P)?'(I*(>*+,^>'?'?J*>;;MH')-.:*+?,*'?*N')G*>V*(<)
-).(-';(),*J+-,)?.Q

W"X 0<)*)Z'.('?J* =+M-)=* K>M?,+-I*<),J)*.'(M+(),*>?* (<)* .>M(<_G).()-?*K>M?,+-I*>V* (<)* .'()*G'(<
a=+,.(>?)* Y+-\* .<+==* K)* -)(+'?),* +(* +*P'?'PMP* <)'J<(* >V* AQAOP* +K>N)* (<)* R'?'.<),* R=>>-
9)N)=* >V* 1>M.).* F!_F%* +?,* DQ* * &<>M=,* +?I* H+-(* ,')* >-* K)* ,+P+J),* ,M-'?J* (<)* ;>M-.)* >V
,)N)=>HP)?(:* -)H=+;)P)?(*H=+?('?J*.<+==*K)*M?,)-(+\)?* '?*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<*+*.;<)P)* (>*K)
.MKP'((),*(>*+?,*+J-)),*'?*G-'('?J*KI*(<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(IQ

6)+.>?/**Y)-P'..'>?*'.*J-+?(),*<+N'?J*-)J+-,*(>*(<)*H-).)?(*.;-))?'?J*+?,*K>M?,+-I*H=+?('?J
'?*)Z'.()?;):*(<)*-)()?('>?*>V*G<';<*G'==*)?.M-)*+*.+('.V+;(>-I*N'.M+=*+HH)+-+?;)*;>?.',)-'?J
(<)*H->P'?)?;)*>V*(<)*.'()*V->P*a=+,.(>?)*Y+-\Q

WOX 2==* H+-\'?J* .H+;).:* (M-?'?J* +-)+.:* +;;)..* ->+,.* +?,* V>>(G+I.* .<+==* K)* ;>?.(-M;(),* +?,
H)-P+?)?(=I*P+-\),*>M(*'?*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<*(<)*+HH->N),*H=+?.*H-'>-*(>*>;;MH+('>?*>V*+?I*H+-(
>V*(<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*+HH->N),*KI*(<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(I*+?,*.<+==*K)*-)(+'?),*(<)-)+V()-Q
Y+-\'?J*.H+;).*.<+==*K)*M.),*>?=I*V>-*,>P).(';*N)<';=).*+?,*?>*>(<)-*M.)Q

6)+.>?/**0>*)?.M-)*(<+(*(<)*H->H>.),*,)N)=>HP)?(*,>).*?>(*H-)^M,';)*(<)*V-))*V=>G*>V*(-+VV';
>-*(<)*;>?,'('>?.*>V*J)?)-+=*.+V)(I*G'(<'?*(<)*.'()*+?,*+=>?J*(<)*?)'J<K>M-'?J*<'J<G+IQ

WBX 0<)* ,)N)=>HP)?(* .<+==* K)* ;+--'),* >M(* '?* +;;>-,+?;)* G'(<* (<)* .>M?,* '?.M=+('>?* P)+.M-).
<)-)KI*+HH->N),*+?,*?>*H+-(*>V*(<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*.<+==*K)*>;;MH'),*M?('=*(<)*+HH->N),*.>M?,
'?.M=+('>?* P)+.M-).* <+.* K))?* VM==I* 'PH=)P)?(),Q* 0<)* .>M?,* '?.M=+('>?* P)+.M-).* .<+==* K)
-)(+'?),*(<)-)+V()-Q

6)+.>?/*0>*.+V)JM+-,*(<)*+P)?'(').*>V*(<)*>;;MH')-.Q

WfX Y-'>-* (>*;>PP)?;)P)?(*>V*G>-\.:* VM-(<)-*,)(+'=.*>V*+* ='J<('?J*.;<)P)**.<+==*K)*.MKP'((),* (>
+?,*+HH->N),*'?*G-'('?J*KI*(<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(I*+?,*(<)*G>-\.*.<+==*K)*;+--'),*>M(*'?
VM==* H-'>-* (>* V'-.(* >;;MH+('>?* >?* '?* +;;>-,+?;)* G'(<* +* ('P)(+K=)* (>* K)* +J-)),* G'(<* (<)* 9>;+=
Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(I*+?,*.<+==*K)*-)(+'?),*(<)-)+V()-Q*&M;<*,)(+'=.*.<+==*'?;=M,)/

W'X* +==* ='J<('?J* V>-* (<)*.'():* '?;=M,'?J* (<)*+;;)..*->+,:*H),).(-'+?*+;;)..:*;>PPM?+=*+P)?'(I
.H+;):*H+-\'?J*+-)+.:*KM'=,'?J*.);M-'(I*='J<(.*+?,*-)+-*J+-,)?.`

W''X* +* =>G_<)'J<(* H->H>.+=* V>-* (<)* +;;)..* ->+,* (>* H->();(* (<)* +P)?'(I* >V* -).',)?(.* >V* &(
3';<+)=].*6>+,*+?,*L='N)*6>+,*V->P*J=+-)`

W'''X*+* ='J<('?J* -)J'P)*G'(<'?* (<)*?>-(<)-?*H+-(*>V* (<)*.'()*+=>?J* (<)*K>M?,+-I*G'(<* (<)* -+'=G+I
G<';<* P'?'P'.).* H>()?('+=* )VV);(.* >?* K+(.* V>-+J'?J* +->M?,* (<)* .'()* 'Q)Q* pD+-\* &\').h
;>PH='+?(* G'(<* V'(('?J.* (>* H-)N)?(* +?I* MHG+-,* ='J<(* +?,* (<)* M.)* >V* ,)V=);(>-.* (>* -),M;)
K+;\='J<('?J`

W'NX* (<)*>M(HM(*>V*)+;<*='J<(*+?,*+*.'()_G',)*='J<(_.H'==*,'+J-+P`*+?,
WNX* P+?MV+;(M-)-].* ='()-+(M-)* .<>G'?J* (<)* P>M?('?J* +?,#>-* V'Z(M-).* >V* )+;<* ='J<(* )QJQ

;>=MP?_P>M?(),:*K>==+-,_P>M?(),:*G+==_P>M?(),

Page 14



@>*>(<)-*.);M-'(I*='J<(.*.<+==*K)*'?.(+==),*>?*(<)*-)+-*>-*'?*(<)*J+-,)?.*>V*1>M.).*3!:*3A*+?,
9!_%Q

6)+.>?/**0>*)?.M-)*(<+(*.M;<*'==MP'?+('>?*,>).*?>(*H-)^M,';)*(<)*G'=,='V)*;>--',)-:*=>;+=
+P)?'(').*>-*.+V)(I*>?*(<)*?)'J<K>M-'?J*<'J<G+IQ

WeX 0<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*<)-)KI*+HH->N),*.<+==*K)*;+--'),*>M(*'?*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<*(<)*+HH->N),*R=>>,
6'.\*2..)..P)?(*WF+PHK)==*6)'(<:*,+(),*k+?M+-I*A$!A:*-)V/*!$"f!X*+?,*(<)*V>==>G'?J
P'('J+('>?*P)+.M-).*,)(+'=),*G'(<'?*(<)*R62/

W'X* ='P'('?J*(<)*.M-V+;)*G+()-*-M?_>VV*J)?)-+(),*KI*+==*)N)?(.*MH*(>*+?,*'?;=M,'?J*(<)*!/!$$
I)+-*.(>-P*)N)?(*(>*AO=#.`

W''X* H->N'.'>?*>V*>?.'()*.(>-+J)*(>*+(()?M+(),*(<)*;-'(';+=*,M-+('>?*!/!$$*I)+-*.(>-P*)N)?(
W'?;=M,'?J*+?*+==>G+?;)*V>-*;='P+()*;<+?J)X`*+?,

W'''X* .M-V+;)*G+()-*+(()?(M+('>?*(>*K)*H->N',),*M.'?J*.M.(+'?+K=)*();<?'bM).*'?;=M,'?J*J-))?
->>V.

6)+.>?./*(>*H-)N)?(*V=>>,'?J*KI*)?.M-'?J*(<)*.+('.V+;(>-I*.(>-+J)*>V#,'.H>.+=*>V*.M-V+;)*G+()-
V->P*(<)*.'():*(>*H-)N)?(*V=>>,'?J*KI*)?.M-'?J*(<)*.+('.V+;(>-I*.(>-+J)*>V*.M-V+;)*G+()-*V->P*(<)
.'()`*(>*'PH->N)*(<)*bM+='(I*>V*.M-V+;)*G+()-*-M?_>VV*+?,*H->N',)*+P)?'(I

W[X D)(+'=.* >V* P+()-'+=.* V>-* +==* )Z()-?+=* G>-\:* '?;=M,'?J* .+PH=).:* .<+==* K)* .MKP'((),* (>* +?,
+HH->N),*'?*G-'('?J*KI*(<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(I*K)V>-)*+?I*G>-\*'.*;>PP)?;),Q**0<)*G>-\
.<+==*K)*;+--'),*>M(*'?*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<*(<)*+HH->N),*,)(+'=.*+?,*.<+==*K)*-)(+'?),*(<)-)+V()-Q

6)+.>?/*0>*)?.M-)*+*.+('.V+;(>-I*,)N)=>HP)?(*G<';<*,>).*?>(*H-)^M,';)*(<)*+P)?'(I*>V*(<)
=>;+='(IQ

W!$X D)(+'=.*>V*+==*P+()-'+=.:*'?;=M,'?J*.+PH=).*+?,#>-*P+?MV+;(M-)-].*='()-+(M-):*V>-*(<>.)*+-)+.*(>
K)*(-)+(),*KI*P)+?.*>V*<+-,*=+?,.;+H)*G>-\.*.<+==*K)*.MKP'((),*(>*+?,*+HH->N),*'?*G-'('?J*KI
(<)* 9>;+=* Y=+??'?J* 2M(<>-'(I* H-'>-* (>* (<)* ;>PP)?;)P)?(* >V* ,)N)=>HP)?(Q* * 0<)* +HH->N),
.;<)P)*.<+==*K)*'PH=)P)?(),*'?*VM==*H-'>-*(>*V'-.(*>;;MH+('>?*>V*(<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*+?,*.<+==*K)
-)(+'?),*(<)-)+V()-Q

6)+.>?/**0>*)?.M-)*+*.+('.V+;(>-I*.(+?,+-,*>V*,)N)=>HP)?(*'?*(<)*'?()-).(.*>V*=>;+=*N'.M+=
+P)?'(IQ

W!!X @>*G>-\.*.<+==*;>PP)?;)*K)V>-)*+?*2-K>-';M=(M-+=*3)(<>,*&(+()P)?(*<+.*K))?*.MKP'((),*(>
+?,*+HH->N),*'?*G-'('?J*KI*(<)*=>;+=*H=+??'?J*+M(<>-'(IQ*&M;<*,)(+'=.*.<+==*'?;=M,)/

W'X* +*.;<),M=)*>V*+==*G>-\.*(>*(-)).:*<),J).*+?,*.<-MK.*>?_.'()*+?,*G'(<'?*(<)*.(-))(*V->?(+J)
(>*V+;'='(+()*(<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*>-*)?.M-)*(<)*<)+=(<*>V*(<)*(-))W.X*(>*+,<)-)*(>*d&%[[e/A$!$`

W''X* +* 0-))* Y->();('>?* Y=+?* G<';<* +,<)-).* (>* (<)* H-'?;'H=).* )PK>,'),* '?* d&Oe%f/A$$O* +?,
'?,';+().*)Z+;(=I*<>G*+?,*G<)?*(<)*-)(+'?),*(-)).:*<),J).*+?,*.<-MK.*>?_.'()*>-*>VV_.'()
?)+-* (<)* .'()* K>M?,+-').* G'==* K)* H->();(),* ,M-'?J* (<)* G>-\.* +?,* .<>G* ->>(_H->();('>?
j>?).`*+?,

W'''X*+*,)(+'=),*P)(<>,>=>JI*V>-*G>-\.*G'(<'?*->>(*H->();('>?*j>?).*'?;=M,'?J*?>_,'J*;>?.(-M;('>?
();<?'bM).*+?,*J->M?,*H->();('>?*P+(('?J`

Y->N'.'>?*.<+==*+=.>*K)*P+,)* V>-* .MH)-N'.'>?*>V* (-))*H->();('>?*+?,* (-))*G>-\.*KI*+*.M'(+K=I
bM+='V'),*+?,*)ZH)-')?;),*+-K>-';M=(M-+=*;>?.M=(+?(*+?,*,)(+'=.*.<+==*K)*'?;=M,),*G'(<'?*(<)*(-))
H->();('>?* .(+()P)?(Q* 0<)* ,)N)=>HP)?(* .<+==* K)* ;+--'),* >M(* .(-';(=I* '?* +;;>-,+?;)* G'(<* (<)
+J-)),*,)(+'=.Q*+?I*G>-\.* (>* (<)*-)(+'?),* (-)).*.<>M=,* (+\)*H=+;)*>M(.',)* (<)*P+'?*K-)),'?J
H)-'>,* V>-* K'-,.* W3+-;<* (>* 2MJM.(X* M?=)..* H-);),),* KI* +* .M-N)I:* (>* K)* .MKP'((),* (>* +?,
+HH->N),* '?* G-'('?J* KI* (<)* 9>;+=* Y=+??'?J* 2M(<>-'(I:* (>* ;<);\* V>-* (<)* H-).)?;)* >V* K-)),'?J
K'-,.Q**&<>M=,*?).('?J*K'-,.*K)*',)?('V'),:*+==*G>-\.*(>*(<)*(-)).*.<+==*.(>H*M?('=*(<)*I>M?J*K'-,.
<+N)*=)V(*(<)*?).(Q

0<)*G>-\.* .<+==* K)* ;>PH=)(),* '?* +;;>-,+?;)*G'(<* (<)* +HH->N),*,)(+'=.Q*0<)*+HH=';+?(* .<+==
J'N)* G-'(()?* ?>(';)* (>* (<)* =>;+=* H=+??'?J* +M(<>-'(I* >V* .)N)?* ,+I.* H-'>-* (>* ;+--I'?J* >M(* (<)
+HH->N),*(-))*G>-\.*+?,*+?I*>H)-+('>?.*(<+(*H-).)?(*+*H+-(';M=+-*-'.\*(>*(-)).Q*

Page 15



2?I*.M;<*(-)):*<),J)*>-*.<-MK*G<';<*.MK.)bM)?(=I*,').:*K);>P).*.)-'>M.=I*,'.)+.),*>-*<+.*(>
K)*-)P>N),*+.*+*-).M=(*>V*;+--I'?J*>M(*(<'.*,)N)=>HP)?(*.<+==*K)*-)H=+;),*'?*(<)*?)Z(*H=+?('?J
.)+.>?*G'(<*+* (-)):*<),J)*>-*.<-MK*>V*+*.'P'=+-*.H);').*+?,*.'j)* '?* (<)*.+P)*H>.'('>?*>-* '?
.M;<*H>.'('>?*+.*(<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(I*P+I*>(<)-G'.)*'?*G-'('?J*+HH->N)Q

6)+.>?/**0<)*=+?,*K)?)V'(.*V->P*P+(M-)*(-)).:*<),J).*+?,*.<-MK.*>?*.'()*+?,*>VV*.'()*?)+-*(<)
K>M?,+-').* +?,* (<'.* ;>?,'('>?* '.* (>* )?.M-)* (<)* >?J>'?J* <)+=(<* +?,* N'(+='(I* >V* (<>.)* )Z'.('?J
V)+(M-).* (<->MJ<>M(* (<)* ,M-+('>?* >V* (<)* ,)N)=>HP)?(* >-* (<)'-* .M'(+K=)* -)H=+;)P)?(:* '?* (<)
'?()-).(.* >V* (<)* >;;MH+?(.* +?,* J)?)-+=* HMK=';* +?,* (>* )?+K=)* (<)* 9>;+=* 2M(<>-'(I* (>*P>?'(>-
.M;<*P)+.M-).

W!AX 8?* +,,'('>?* (>* (<)* H=+?.* <)-)KI* +HH->N),:* H-'>-* (>* (<)* ;>PP)?;)P)?(* >V* +?I*G>-\.* VM-(<)-
,)(+'=.* >V* (<)* .>V(* =+?,.;+H'?J* .<+==* K)* .MKP'((),* (>* +?,* +HH->N),* '?* G-'('?J* KI* (<)* 9>;+=
Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(I*+?,*+==*+-)+.*.<>G?*>?*(<)*+HH->N),*H=+?W.X*.<+==*K)*.M'(+K=I*=+?,.;+H),
'?*+;;>-,+?;)*(<)*+HH->N),*,)(+'=.*H-'>-* (>*>;;MH+('>?*>V* (<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*>-* '?*+;;>-,+?;)
G'(<*+*H->J-+PP)*(>*K)*+J-)),*G'(<*(<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(IQ

RM-(<)-*,)(+'=.*.<+==*'?;=M,)/
W'X (<)* =+M-)=* <),J)* G'(<'?* (<)* J+-,)?.* >V* 1>M.).* F!_%* +?,* D:* (>* .<>G* '(* ?+-->G),* +?,

=>G)-),*'?*<)'J<(*(>*+ P'?'PMP*<)'J<(*>V*AQAOP*+K>N)*(<)*R'?'.<),*R=>>-*9)N)=*>V*1>M.).
F!_F%*+?,*D`

W''X* -)N'.),*H=+?('?J*+=>?J*(<)*H),).(-'+?*+;;)..*K)(G))?*L='N)*6>+,*+?,*(<)*+;;)..*->+,*(>
H->N',)*+*P>-)*.(-M;(M-),*.;<)P)*G'(<*.>P)*=+-J)-*.<-MK.*+?,*<),J'?J`*+?,

W'''X* -)N'.),* H=+I* )bM'HP)?(* (>* '?;=M,)* +J)_.M'(+K=)* )bM'HP)?(* V>-* H-)_.;<>>=* +?,* ^M?'>-
;<'=,-)?*(>*@YR2*.(+?,+-,.

2?I* (-)).* +?,* .<-MK.* H=+?(),* '?* +;;>-,+?;)* G'(<* (<)* =+?,.;+H'?J* .;<)P)* G<';<:* G'(<'?* O
I)+-.* >V* H=+?('?J:* +-)* -)P>N),:* ,I'?J:* .)-'>M.=I* ,+P+J),* >-* K);>P)* ,'.)+.),:* .<+==* K)
-)H=+;),*'?*.'P'=+-*H>.'('>?.*KI*(-)).*+?,*.<-MK.*>V*.'P'=+-*.H);').*+?,*.'j)*(>*(<>.)*>-'J'?+==I
H=+?(),*M?=)..*>(<)-G'.)*+J-)),*'?*G-'('?J*G'(<*(<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(IQ

6)+.>?/*0>*)?.M-)*+*.+('.V+;(>-I*.(+?,+-,*>V*+HH)+-+?;)*+?,*.)(('?J*V>-*(<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*+?,
(>*)?.M-)* (<+(* (<)*H->H>.),*,)N)=>HP)?(* )?<+?;).* (<)* N'.M+=*+P)?'(I* >V* (<)* =>;+='(I* '?* (<)
'?()-).(.*>V*(<)*+P)?'(').*>V*(<)*>;;MH+?(.*>V*(<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*+?,*(>*H->N',)*(-))*H=+?('?J*'?
HM-.M+?;)*>V*.);('>?*![f*>V*(<)*0>G?*+?,*F>M?(-I*Y=+??'?J*2;(*![[$Q

W!%X 2*9+?,.;+H)*3+?+J)P)?(*Y=+?*V>-*P+'?()?+?;)*>V*+==*<+-,*+?,*.>V(*=+?,.;+H)*+-)+.*'.*(>*K)
.MKP'((),*(>*+?,*+HH->N),*'?*G-'('?J*KI*(<)*=>;+=*H=+??'?J*+M(<>-'(I*H-'>-*(>*;>PP)?;)P)?(*>V
G>-\.*+?,*.<+==*K)*'PH=)P)?(),*G'(<'?*+*('P).;+=)*(>*K)*+J-)),Q

0<'.*.<>M=,*;>PH-'.)*+*P+'?()?+?;)*.;<),M=)*+?,*+?I*.H);'V';*P+?+J)P)?(*,M(').*+?,*.M;<
,)(+'=.*P+I*'?;=M,)/

W'X* 6)JM=+-* G+()-'?J* >V* (-)).#.<-MK.:* ).H);'+==I* ,M-'?J* ,-I* H)-'>,.* '?* (<)* V'-.(* A* I)+-.* >V
).(+K='.<P)?(Q

W''X* &H>(*G)),'?J*+?,*+HH=';+('>?*>V*+HH->H-'+()*<)-K';',).*>-*VM?J';',).*'V*?);)..+-IQ
W'''X* 8?.H);('>?*+?,*;<);\'?J*>V*+==*H=+?(.*+?,*V>-*<)+=(<*+?,#>-*,+P+J)*(>*H=+?(.Q
W'NX*3>G'?J#J-+.._;M(('?J* -)J'P).* (>* +P)?'(I* =+G?.:* .H>-(.* (M-V:* ->MJ<* J-+..* >-* G'=,V=>G)-

J-+..Q
WNX* 9>>.)?'?J* >V* (-))* (').:* PM=;<'?J:* ?);)..+-I* -)P>N+=* >V* (-))* .(+\).* +?,* H-M?'?J* 'V

?);)..+-IQ
WN'X*@);)..+-I*H-M?'?J:*,)+,*<)+,'?J:*(-'PP'?J:*PM=;<'?J*>V*.<-MK.Q
WN''X*6)P>N+=* >V* ='(()-:* ,)K-'.* >-* +?I* >(<)-* ,)(-'P)?(+=* P+()-'+=* V->P* +==* <+-,* +?,* .>V(

=+?,.;+H)Q
WN'''X*D'JJ'?J* >N)-:* +)-+('?J:* ;>PH>.('?J:* PM=;<'?J* +HH=';+('>?* >V* V)-('='j)-* +.* +HH->H-'+()* (>

.>'=.Q
W'ZX*F+-)*?>(*(>*,+P+J)*+?I*(-)).*>-*.<-MK.*KI*.(-'PP'?J*+?,*+,,'?J*H->();('>?*+.*-)bM'-),Q
WZX* @);)..+-I* ;=)+?'?J* +?,* -)H+'-* >V* +==* <+-,* P+()-'+=.* +?,* )=)P)?(.* '?;=M,'?J* H)-P)+K=)

H+N'?JQ

2?I* (-)).* +?,* .<-MK.* H=+?(),* '?* +;;>-,+?;)* G'(<* (<)* =+?,.;+H'?J* .;<)P)* G<';<:* G'(<'?* O

Page 16



I)+-.* >V* H=+?('?J* +-)* -)P>N),:* ,I'?J:* .)-'>M.=I* ,+P+J),* >-* K);>P)* ,'.)+.),* .<+==* K)
-)H=+;),*'?*.'P'=+-*H>.'('>?.*KI*(-)).*+?,*.<-MK.*>V*.'P'=+-*.H);').*+?,*.'j)*(>*(<>.)*>-'J'?+==I
H=+?(),*M?=)..*>(<)-G'.)*+J-)),*'?*G-'('?J*G'(<*(<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(IQ

0<)* =+?,.;+H'?J* .<+==* K)* P+'?(+'?),* '?* +;;>-,+?;)* G'(<* (<)* +HH->N),* 9+?,.;+H)
3+?+J)P)?(*Y=+?Q

6)+.>?/* 0>* )?.M-)* (<)* .M-N'N+=* +?,* >?J>'?J* N'(+='(I* >V:* +==* H=+?(.* +?,* .>V(* =+?,.;+H)Q* 0>
)?.M-)* (<)*)?N'->?P)?(* V>-* (<)* =>;+=*;>PPM?'(I*+?,* -).',)?(.*;>?('?M).* (>* -)P+'?*H=)+.+?(
+?,* +((-+;('N)* '?,)V'?'()=IQ* 0>* H-)N)?(* +?I* V'?+?;'+=* =>..* ,M)* (>* ?)J=);(:* .';\?)..* +?,#>-
,+P+J)*(>*+?I*H=+?(.Q

W!"X Y-'>-* (>* ;>PP)?;)P)?(* >V* (<)* ,)N)=>HP)?(* <)-)KI*+HH->N),:* VM-(<)-* ,)(+'=.* >V* +==* V)?;'?J:
G+==.:*J+()G+I.*+?,*P)+?.*>V*)?;=>.M-)*.<+==*K)*.MKP'((),*(>*+?,*+HH->N),*'?*G-'('?J*KI*(<)
9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(I*+?,*(<)*G>-\*.<+==*K)*;+--'),*>M(*H-'>-*(>*>;;MH+('>?:*'?*+;;>-,+?;)
G'(<*(<)*,)(+'=.*.>*+HH->N),:*+?,*(<)*V)?;'?J:*G+==.:*J+()G+I.*+?,*P)+?.*>V*)?;=>.M-)*.<+==
(<)-)+V()-*K)*-)(+'?),*+(*(<)*<)'J<(*+?,*H>.'('>?*+.*+HH->N),Q

&M;<*,)(+'=.*.<+==*'?;=M,)/

W'X* (IH)*>V*V)?;):*)QJQ`*H+='.+,):*;=>.)_K>+-,:*-+'='?J.:*)(;`
W''X* +==*,'P)?.'>?.*'?;=M,'?J*<)'J<(:*=)?J(<*+?,*(<';\?)..`
W'''X* P+()-'+=W.X:*;>?.(-M;('>?*+?,*P+?MV+;(M-)-*'V*+HH->H-'+()`
W'NX* V>-* G+==.* .H);'VI* (IH):* K-';\* ;>=>M-#H+(()-?:* P>-(+-:* -)?,)-:* >-* >(<)-* V'?'.<:* '?;=M,'?J

;>?.(-M;('>?*,)(+'=.`*+?,
WNX* +?I*+=()-+('>?.:*)Z()?.'>?.*>-*-)H+'-.*(>*)Z'.('?J*K>M?,+-').Q

6)+.>?W.X/*'?*(<)*'?()-).(.*>V*(<)*H-'N+;I*+?,*+P)?'(I*>V*(<)*>;;MH+?(.*>V*(<)*+HH=';+('>?*.'()
+?,* ?)'J<K>M-'?J* H->H)-(').*+?,* '?* (<)* '?()-).(.* >V* (<)* N'.M+=* +P)?'(I* +?,* ;<+-+;()-* >V* (<)
=>;+='(IQ

W!OX Y-'>-* (>* (<)*;>PP)?;)P)?(*>V*KM'=,'?J*G>-\.* VM-(<)-*,)(+'=.*>V*G'=,='V)*+?,*);>=>JI*.<+==*K)
.MKP'((),* (>*+?,*+HH->N),* '?*G-'('?J*KI* (<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(I*+?,* (<)*G>-\.*.<+==*K)
;+--'),*>M(*'?*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<*(<)*+HH->N),*,)(+'=.*+?,*.<+==*K)*-)(+'?),*(<)-)+V()-Q

&M;<*,)(+'=.*.<+==*'?;=M,)/

W'X* +*K+(*.M-N)I`
W''X* +*-)H('=)*.M-N)I`*+?,
W'''X* +HH->H-'+()*P'('J+('>?*P)+.M-).*'?;=M,'?J*+*-)=>;+('>?*.(-+()JI*+?,#>-*H->N'.'>?*>V*<+K'(+(

'PH->N)P)?(.*V>-*K+(.*+?,*-)H('=).*'V*?);)..+-I

6)+.>?/*8?*(<)*'?()-).(.*>V*G'=,='V)*+?,*);>=>JI:*J'N)?*(<)*H-).)?;)*>V*P+(M-)*(-)).*+?,*+-)+.
>V*.;-MK*>?*.'()*+?,*'?*='J<(*>V*(<)*+,^>'?'?J*a-+,)*L?)*@+(M-)*F>?.)-N+('>?*2-)+*+?,*G'=,='V)
;>--',>-Q

W!BX @>* ,)N)=>HP)?(* .<+==* (+\)* H=+;):* '?;=M,'?J* +?I* G>-\.* >V* ,)P>='('>?:* M?('=* +* F>?.(-M;('>?
3)(<>,* &(+()P)?(* <+.* K))?* .MKP'((),* (>:* +?,* +HH->N),* '?* G-'('?J* KI:* (<)* =>;+=* H=+??'?J
+M(<>-'(IQ* 0<)* +HH->N),* &(+()P)?(* .<+==* K)* +,<)-),* (>* (<->MJ<>M(* (<)* ;>?.(-M;('>?* H)-'>,Q
0<)*&(+()P)?(*.<+==*H->N',)*V>-/

W'X* (<)*('P'?J*>V*,)='N)-').*W(>*+N>',*H)+\*.;<>>=*<>M-.X*+?,*(<)*;>?(->=*>V*(-+VV';*)?()-'?J*(<)
.'()`

W''X* (<)*H+-\'?J*>V*N)<';=). >V*.'()*>H)-+('N).*+?,*N'.'(>-.`
W'''X* =>+,'?J*+?,*M?=>+,'?J*>V*H=+?(*+?,*P+()-'+=.`
W'NX* .(>-+J)*>V*H=+?(*+?,*P+()-'+=.*M.),*'?*;>?.(-M;('?J*(<)*,)N)=>HP)?(`
WNX* (<)* )-);('>?* +?,* P+'?()?+?;)* >V* .);M-'(I* <>+-,'?J* '?;=M,'?J* ,);>-+('N)* ,'.H=+I.* +?,

V+;'='(').*V>-*HMK=';*N')G'?J:*G<)-)*+HH->H-'+()`
WN'X*G<))=*G+.<'?J*V+;'='(').*(>*K)*'?.(+==),*H-'>-*(>*;>PP)?;)P)?(*>V*+?I*G>-\.`
WN''X*P)+.M-).*(>*;>?(->=*(<)*)P'..'>?*>V*,M.(*+?,*V'?)*H+-(';=).*,M-'?J*;>?.(-M;('>?`*+?,
WN'''X*+* .;<)P)* V>-* -);I;='?J#,'.H>.'?J* >V* G+.()* -).M=('?J* V->P* ,)P>='('>?* +?,* ;>?.(-M;('>?

Page 17



G>-\.

6)+.>?/* 8?* (<)* '?()-).(.* >V* (<)* (<)* -)(+'?),* =+?,.;+H)* V)+(M-).:* <'J<G+I* .+V)(I* +?,* (<)
V-))V=>G*>V*(-+VV';:*-).',)?('+=*+P)?'(I*+?,*2'-*iM+='(I*3+?+J)P)?(*2-)+*>K^);('N).Q

W!fX Y-'>-*(>*;>PP)?;)P)?(*>V*+?I*G>-\.:*+*,)(+'=),*.>'=*-)P),'+('>?*.(-+()JI*.<+==*K)*.MKP'((),
(>*+?,*+HH->N),*'?*G-'('?J*KI*(<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(IQ*&M;<*+*-)P),'+('>?*.(-+()JI*.<+==
.H);'VI* P)+.M-).* (>* ;>?(+'?:* (-)+(* >-* -)P>N)* +?I* .>'=* ;>?(+P'?+('>?* (>* K-'?J* (<)* .'()* (>* +
;>?,'('>?*.M'(+K=)* V>-* (<)* '?()?,),*-).',)?('+=*M.)Q*0<)*.;<)P)*PM.(* '?;=M,)*+==*G>-\.*(>*K)
M?,)-(+\)?:*H->H>.),*-)P),'+('>?*>K^);('N).*+?,*-)P),'+('>?*;-'()-'+:*('P)(+K=)*>V*G>-\.*+?,
.'()* P+?+J)P)?(* H->;),M-).Q* 0<)* .;<)P)* PM.(* )?.M-)* (<+(* (<)* .'()* G'==* ?>(* bM+='VI* +.
;>?(+P'?+(),* =+?,*M?,)-*Y+-(*A2*>V* (<)*4?N'->?P)?(+=*Y->();('>?*2;(*![[$* '?*-)=+('>?*(>* (<)
'?()?,),*M.)*>V*(<)*=+?,*+V()-*-)P),'+('>?Q**0<)*G>-\.*.<+==*K)*;+--'),*'?*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<*(<)
+HH->N),*,)(+'=.*'?*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<*(<)*+HH->N),*('P)(+K=)*+?,*(<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(I
PM.(*K)*J'N)?* (G>*G))\.*G-'(()?*?>('V';+('>?*>V* ;>PP)?;)P)?(*>V* (<)* -)P),'+('>?* .;<)P)
G>-\.Q

6)+.>?/*0>*)?.M-)*(<+(*-'.\.*V->P*=+?,*;>?(+P'?+('>?*(>*(<)*VM(M-)*M.)-.*>V*(<)*=+?,*+?,
?)'J<K>M-'?J*=+?,*+-)*P'?'P'.),:*(>J)(<)-*G'(<*(<>.)*(>*;>?(->==),*G+()-.:*H->H)-(I*+?,
);>=>J';+=*.I.()P.:*+?,*(>*)?.M-)*(<+(*(<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*;+?*K)*;+--'),*>M(*.+V)=I*G'(<>M(
M?+;;)H(+K=)*-'.\.*(>*G>-\)-.:*?)'J<K>M-.*+?,*>(<)-*>VV*.'()*-);)H(>-.Q

W!eX Y-'>-* (>* >;;MH+('>?* >V* +?I* H+-(* >V* (<)* ,)N)=>HP)?(* +?,* V>==>G'?J* ;>PH=)('>?* >V* P)+.M-).
',)?('V'),*'?*(<)*+HH->N),*-)P),'+('>?*.(-+()JI:*+*N)-'V';+('>?*-)H>-(*W-)V)--),*(>*'?*YY&A%*+.*+
N+=',+('>?*-)H>-(X* (<+(*,)P>?.(-+().*(<)*)VV);('N)?)..*>V* (<)*-)P),'+('>?*;+--'),*>M(*.<+==*K)
.MKP'((),*(>*+?,*+HH->N),*'?*G-'('?J*KI*(<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(IQ

6)+.>?/*0>*)?.M-)*(<+(*-'.\.*V->P*=+?,*;>?(+P'?+('>?*(>*(<)*VM(M-)*M.)-.*>V*(<)*=+?,*+?,
?)'J<K>M-'?J*=+?,*+-)*P'?'P'.),:*(>J)(<)-*G'(<*(<>.)*(>*;>?(->==),*G+()-.:*H->H)-(I*+?,
);>=>J';+=*.I.()P.:*+?,*(>*)?.M-)*(<+(*(<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*;+?*K)*;+--'),*>M(*.+V)=I*G'(<>M(
M?+;;)H(+K=)*-'.\.*(>*G>-\)-.:*?)'J<K>M-.*+?,*>(<)-*>VV*.'()*-);)H(>-.Q

W![X Y-'>-* (>* ;>PP)?;)P)?(* >V* (<)* ,)N)=>HP)?(:* VM-(<)-* ,)(+'=.* >V* (<)* +;;)..* ->+,* V->P* &(
3';<+)=.*6>+,*.<+==*K)*.MKP'((),*+?,*+HH->N),*'?*G-'('?J*KI*(<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(I*+?,
(<)*G>-\.*.<+==*K)*;+--'),*>M(*'?*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<*(<)*+HH->N),*,)(+'=.*+?,*-)(+'?),*(<)-)+V()-Q
&M;<*,)(+'=.*.<+==*'?;=M,)/

W'X* -)H=+;)*(<)*H->H>.),*-MPK=)*.(-'H.*G'(<*.H)),*<MPH.
W''X* ,)(+'=.*>V*+==*.'J?+J)

6)+.>?/*8?*(<)*'?()-).(.*>V*(<)*J)?)-+=*+P)?'(').*>V*(<)*=>;+='(I*'?*()-P.*>V*(<)*?>'.)*>V*-MPK=)
.(-'H.*+?,*?)+-KI*-).',)?(.*+?,*(<)*V-))*V=>G*>V*(-+VV';*+?,*J)?)-+=*;>?,'('>?.*>V*(<)*<'J<G+I
.+V)(I*>?*(<)*?)'J<K>M-'?J*<'J<G+IQ

WA$X Y-'>-* (>* (<)* ;>PP)?;)P)?(* >V* (<)* .MH)-.(-M;(M-)* >V* (<)* KM'=,'?J.* <)-)KI*+HH->N),:* VM-(<)-
,)(+'=.*>V*(<)*H->H>.),*,)N)=>HP)?(*.<+==*K)*.MKP'((),*(>*+?,*+HH->N),*'?*G-'('?J*KI*(<)*=>;+=
H=+??'?J*+M(<>-'(IQ**&M;<*,)(+'=.*.<+==*'?;=M,)*,-+G'?J.:*'?;=M,'?J*.);('>?.*G<)-)*+HH->H-'+():
+(*+*.M'(+K=I*=+-J)*.;+=)*W)QJQ*!/O:*!/!$:*!/A$:*!/O$X*>-*P+?MV+;(M-)-].*='()-+(M-)*G<';<*.<>G/

W'X* (<)*^M?;('>?.*>V*,'VV)-)?(*P+()-'+=.*)QJQK-';\*+?,*P)(+=*;=+,,'?J:*<M?J*('=).*+?,*K-';\`
W''X* (<)*G'?,>G*+?,*,>>-*-)N)+=.:*<)+,)-.*+?,*.'==.:*'?;=M,'?J*(<)*,)H(<*>V*(<)*-)N)+=.*+?,*(<)

^M?;('>?*>V*P+()-'+=.*+->M?,*(<)*-)(M-?.`
W'''X* (<)*J=+..*K+=M.(-+,).*(>*->>V*()--+;).`
W'NX* (<)*P)(+=*;>H'?J`*+?,
WNX* (<)*G'?,>G*V-+P).*'?;=M,'?J*P+()-'+=.:*;>=>M-*+?,*.+PH=).*'V*?);)..+-IQ

0<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*.<+==*K)*;>PH=)(),* '?*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<* (<)*,)(+'=.*.>*+HH->N),*K)V>-)* (<)
KM'=,'?J.*+-)*>;;MH'),Q

6)+.>?/*0<).)*,)(+'=.*+-)*-)bM'-),*(>*)?.M-)*(<+(*+*.+('.V+;(>-I*,)N)=>HP)?(*'.*+;<')N),Q

+,bD(<6E+>=F@

Page 18



W!X 0<)*+HH=';+?(*'.*+,N'.),*(<+(*,M-'?J*,)P>='('>?*+?,*;>?.(-M;('>?*>?*.'()/

! 0<)*K).(*H-+;(';+=*P)+?.*+N+'=+K=)*'?*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<*d-'('.<*&(+?,+-,*F>,)*>V*Y-+;(';)
d&OAAe/![e"*.<+==*K)*)PH=>I),*+(*+==* ('P).* (>*P'?'P'.)* (<)*)P'..'>?*>V*?>'.)* V->P* (<)
.'()

! 0<)*>H)-+('>?*>V* .'()*)bM'HP)?(*J)?)-+('?J*?>'.)*+?,*>(<)-*?M'.+?;)_;+M.'?J*+;('N'(').:
+M,'K=)*+(*(<)*.'()*K>M?,+-').*>-*'?*?)+-KI*-).',)?('+=*H->H)-(').:*.<+==*>?=I*K)*;+--'),*>M(
K)(G))?*(<)*<>M-.*>V*$e$$*_*!f$$*3>?,+I.*_*R-',+I.:*$e$$*_*!%$$*&+(M-,+I.*+?,*+(*?>
('P)*>?*&M?,+I.*>-*d+?\*1>=',+I.

! U)<';M=+-*+;;)..*(>*+,^>'?'?J*H-)P'.).*.<+==*?>(*K)*'PH),),
! 2==*N)<';=).:*H=+?(*+?,*P+;<'?)-I*+..>;'+(),*G'(<*.M;<*G>-\.*.<+==*+(*+==* ('P).*K)*.(>>,

+?,*>H)-+(),*G'(<'?*(<)*;M-('=+J)*>V*(<)*.'()*>?=I
! @>*G+.()*>-*>(<)-*P+()-'+=*.<+==*K)*KM-?(*>?*(<)*+HH=';+('>?*.'()
! 2*K+--')-*.<+==*K)*;>?.(-M;(),*+->M?,*(<)*.'():*(>*K)*)-);(),*H-'>-*(>*G>-\*;>PP)?;'?J
! 2*.M'(+K=)*+?,*.MVV';')?(*P)+?.*>V*.MHH-)..'?J*,M.(*PM.(*K)*H->N',),*+?,*P+'?(+'?),

WAX k+H+?).)*\?>(G)),*'.*;=+..),*+.*+*?>('V+K=)*G)),*M?,)-*(<)*5'=,='V)*+?,*F>M?(-I.',)*2;(
![e!Q**8(*'.*+?*>VV)?;)*(>*qH=+?(*>-*>(<)-G'.)*;+M.)*(>*J->G*'?*(<)*G'=,r*.M;<*+*G)),:*G<';<*<+.
'PH=';+('>?.*V>-*;>?(->=*P)(<>,.Q**U)J)(+('N)*P+()-'+=*+?,*;>?(+P'?+(),*.>'=*'.*;=+..),*+.
n;>?(->==),*G+.()n*M?,)-*.);('>?*"%*>V*(<)*4?N'->?P)?(+=*Y->();('>?*2;(*![[$:*+?,*(<)-)V>-)
PM.(*K)*,'.H>.),*>V*+(*+*=';)?.),*=+?,V'==*.'()*'?*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<*(<)*4?N'->?P)?(+=*Y->();('>?
WDM(I*>V*F+-)X*6)JM=+('>?.:*![[!Q

(=b=(=,!='?D!_<=,EF@

0<)*H-)N'>M.*Y=+??'?J*F>PP'(())*6)H>-(*'.*H->N',),*K)=>GQ*RM-(<)-*,)(+'=.*>V*(<'.*;+.)*+-)*+N+'=+K=)*>?*(<)
F>M?;'=].*G)K.'() GGGQK-)?(QJ>NQM\***

!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- '.:

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 9:'<2*LM7'8.98 !2;&',"- !!#!!%O

(=!=+>=?@ B*k+?M+-I:*A$!!

A6(?@ 3+H).KM-I

0B6,,+,C'6(=6@ S'=KM-?*T*S)?.+=*F>?.M=(+('N)*R>-MP

BD!6E+D,@ 01234&*52046*70898084&:*&(*3';<+)=.*6>+,:*9>?,>?:*@5A*BCD

0(D0DF6B@ D)P>='('>?* >V* )Z'.('?J* '?,M.(-'+=* KM'=,'?J.* +?,* )-);('>?* >V* +* -).',)?('+=
,)N)=>HP)?(*;>PH-'.'?J*A%*<>M.).*W!f*Z*"_K),:*O*Z*%_K),:*!*Z*A_K),X*+?,*!B
V=+(.*WA*Z*%_K),:*!$*Z*A_K),*V=+(.:*"*Z*!_K),*V=+(.X:*G'(<*""*H+-\'?J*.H+;).*+?,
+..>;'+(),* =+?,.;+H'?J* +?,* ;I;=)* .(>-+J)* G'(<* ;>PK'?),* N)<';M=+-* +?,
H),).(-'+?*+;;)..*N'+*)Z'.('?J*+;;)..*V->P*&(*3';<+)=].*6>+,*+?,*H),).(-'+?
+;;)..*>?(>*L='N)*6>+,*+;;>PH+?'),*KI*+*D).'J?*T*2;;)..*&(+()P)?(*+?,
+.*+P)?,),*KI*-)N'.),*H=+?.*-);)'N),*A[#$A#!AQ

600B+!6,E@ S)?.+=*D)N)=>HP)?(.*9(,

!D,E6!E@ &(M,'>*2'(\)?

0B6,',DGF@

&))*;>?,'('>?*A

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!D<<=,?6E+D,
0>/

Page 19



W+X* 6).>=N)* (>*a-+?(*Y=+??'?J*Y)-P'..'>?:*.MK^);(* (>*+?*+HH->H-'+()* V>-P*>V*2J-))P)?(* '?*>-,)-* (>*.);M-)
(<)*P)+.M-).*.)(*>M(*'?*(<)*&);('>?*!$B*D)(+'=.*.);('>?*>V*(<'.*-)H>-(: >-

WKX 8V*G'(<'?*+*-)+.>?+K=)*H)-'>,*(<)*+HH=';+?(*V+'=. (>*)?()-* '?(>*+?*+HH->H-'+()*+J-))P)?(* '?*>-,)-* (>*P))(
(<)* H>=';').* >V* (<)* 7?'(+-I* D)N)=>HP)?(* Y=+?:* F>-)* &(-+()JI* +?,* &);('>?* !$B* Y=+??'?J* LK='J+('>?.
&MHH=)P)?(+-I*Y=+??'?J*D>;MP)?(: (>* ,)=)J+()* +M(<>-'(I* (>* (<)*1)+,* >V* 2-)+*Y=+??'?J:* >-* >(<)-* ,M=I
+M(<>-'.),*H)-.>?:*(>*-)VM.)*H=+??'?J*H)-P'..'>?

F=!E+D,'9.I'?=E6+BF
0<)*+HH=';+('>?*-)bM'-).*+*&);('>?*!$B*2J-))P)?(:*'?*>-,)-*(>*.);M-)*(<)*V>==>G'?J*K)?)V'(./

W+X* Y+IP)?(* >V* (<)* F>M?;'=.* =)J+=* +?,* >(<)-* H->V)..'>?+=* ;>.(.* '?* W'X* H-)H+-'?J* +?,* ;>PH=)('?J* (<)
+J-))P)?(*+?,*W''X*P>?'(>-'?J*+?,*)?V>-;'?J*'(.*H)-V>-P+?;)

WKX* Y->N'.'>?*>V*!O*M?'(.*W%ecX*V>-*2VV>-,+K=)*1>M.'?JQ
W;X* 2*;>?(-'KM('>?*o%A[:"$$* Wo%:$$$#oA:"$$*H)-*P+-\)(#+VV>-,+K=)*K),->>PX:*,M)*>?*P+()-'+=*.(+-(*+?,

'?,)Z_='?\),*V->P*(<)*,+()*>V*;>PP'(())*V>-*&M.(+'?+K=)*0-+?.H>-(+('>?:*4,M;+('>?:*LH)?*&H+;)*+?,
&H>-(*'?*(<)*=>;+=*+-)+Q

W,X* &MKP'..'>?*+?,*;>PH='+?;)*G'(<* (<)*&M.(+'?+K'='(I* ;<);\_='.(*)?.M-'?J*+*P'?'PMP*>V*O$c*.;>-)* '.
+;<')N),*+?,*F>,)*V>-*&M.(+'?+K=)*1>P).*9)N)=*%*V>-*(<)*P+-\)(*.+=)*<>M.'?J*+?,*9)N)=*"*V>-*(<)
+VV>-,+K=)*<>M.'?J:*G'(<*;>PH)?.+('>?*.<>M=,*'(*?>(*K)*,)='N)-),Q

W)X* &'J?*MH*+?,*+,<)-)*(>*(<)*F>?.',)-+()*F>?(-+;(>-.*&;<)P)Q
WVX* 2,<)-'?J*(>*(<)*D)P>='('>?*Y->(>;>=Q
WJX* Y->N'.'>?*>V*A$Q%Oc*F$A*)P'..'>?.*-),M;('>?*V->P*>?_.'()*-)?)G+K=)*J)?)-+('>?Q
W<X* 8PH->N)P)?(*>V*"%c*>N)-*(<)*0+-J)(*4P'..'>?*6+()*>V*Y+-(*9*>V*A$!$*dM'=,'?J*6)JM=+('>?.

2?,:*(>*+M(<>-'.)*(<)*1)+,*>V*2-)+*Y=+??'?J:*>-*>(<)-*,M=I*+M(<>-'.),*H)-.>?:*(>*-)VM.)*H=+??'?J*H)-P'..'>?*'V
(<)*+HH=';+?(*<+.*V+'=),*(>*,)P>?.(-+()*(<)*+K'='(I*(>*H->N',)*V>-*(<)*+K>N)*()-P.*+?,*P))(*(<)*H>=';').*>V*(<)
7?'(+-I* D)N)=>HP)?(* Y=+?* +?,* &);('>?* !$B* Y=+??'?J* LK='J+('>?.* &MHH=)P)?(+-I* Y=+??'?J* D>;MP)?(* KI
;>?;=M,'?J*+?*+HH->H-'+()*+J-))P)?(Q

=]+FE+,C
0<)*+HH=';+('>?*.'()*)Z()?,.*(>*+*!Q$e<+*.);('>? >V*(<)*0<+P).*5+()-*7('='(').*.'()*'?*F-';\=)G>>,Q*0<)*.'()*'.
;M--)?(=I* M.),* KI* 0<+P).*5+()-* V>-* )PH=>IP)?(* +?,* .(>-+J)* HM-H>.).* +?,* '(* '.* ;>N)-),* G'(<* )Z()?.'N)
+-)+.*>V*<+-,.(+?,'?J*+?,*+*?MPK)-*>V*.'?J=)*.(>-)I*.(-M;(M-).Q*5'(<*(<)*)Z;)H('>?*>V*(<)*K>M?,+-').*(<)*.'()
=+;\.*.'J?'V';+?(*=+?,.;+H)*V)+(M-).`*<>G)N)-*(<)*K>M?,+-').*;>?(+'?*.'J?'V';+?(*P+(M-)*H=+?(.*G<';<*V>-P*+?
)VV);('N)*.;-))?*(>*(<)*.'():*H+-(';M=+-=I*V->P*a=+,.(>?)*Y+-\*+?,*L='N)*6>+,Q

0<)*P+'?*N)<';M=+-*+?,*H),).(-'+?*+;;)..* '.* V->P*&(*3';<+)=.*6>+,*N'+*+?*)Z'.('?J*)?(-+?;)*;=>.)* (>* (<)
^M?;('>?*G'(<* 8NI*6>+,*+?,*.>M(<*>V* (<)* ^M?;('>?*G'(<*3>-+*6>+,Q*Y),).(-'+?*+;;)..* '.*+=.>*H->N',),* V->P
L='N)*6>+,*KI*(<)*)?(-+?;)*(>*a=+,.(>?)*Y+-\:*M('='.'?J*-'J<(.*).(+K='.<),*>N)-*=+?,*M?,)-*(<)*;>?(->=*>V*@>Q
!"f*L='N)*6>+,Q

0<)*.'()* '.* '--)JM=+-=I*.<+H),*G'(<* (<)*+;;)..*->+,*-M??'?J*?>-(<_)+.(* (>*.>M(<_G).(*+=>?J*(<)*-)+-*>V*K+;\
J+-,)?.*>V*H->H)-(').*>?*&(*3';<+)=.*6>+,*V>-*+HH->Z'P+()=I*!A$PQ*0<)*P+^>-'(I*>V*(<)*+HH=';+('>?*.'()*=').
G'(<'?*(<)*.>M(<_G).()-?*H+-(*>V*(<)*.'():*G'(<*+*!f$P*.>M(<)-?*K>M?,+-I*G'(<*a=+,.(>?)*Y+-\Q*0<)*-)(+'?),
-).)-N>'-*'?(-M,).*V->P*(<)*?>-(<:*;-)+('?J*+*H'?;<_H>'?(*->MJ<=I*'?*(<)*P',,=)*>V*(<)*P+'?*H+-(*>V*(<)*.'()Q*0>
(<)*?>-(<*+?,*G).(* (<)* .'()* '.*K>M?,*KI*+* -+'=G+I* ='?)*+?,*+*d-)?(*F>M?;'=*Y+-\.*&)-N';)*,)H>(`*+*G'=,='V)
;>--',>-*-M?.*+=>?J*(<)*-+'=G+I*='?)*+?,*H+-(*>V*(<'.*.'()Q*0>*(<)*.>M(<*+?,*)+.(*(<)*.'()*+,^>'?.*(<)*=+?,*>V*@>Q
!"f*L='N)*6>+,:*'?;=M,'?J*+*?+-->G*-+?.>P*.(-'H/*+.*.M;<*(<)*.'()*,>).*?>(*+KM(*(<)*+,>H(),*<'J<G+I*>V*L='N)
6>+,Q

0<)* .'()* '.* J)?)-+==I* =)N)=* +(* +->M?,* "$QOP* +K>N)* >-,?+?;)* ,+(MP* W2LDX* +?,* +.* .M;<* '(* '.* <'J<)-* (<+?
+,^>'?'?J* =+?,* (>G+-,.* '(.* .>M(<)-?* H+-(g.H);'V';+==I* L='N)* 6>+,* +?,* a=+,.(>?)* Y+-\gKI* +HH->Z'P+()=I
!_!QOPQ*0<)*.'()*,>).*-'.)*J-+,M+==I*(>*(<)*?>-(<_G).(:*'?;-)+.'?J*(>*"AP*2LD*;=>.)*(>*(<)*-+'=G+I*='?)Q

DM)* (>* '(.*<'.(>-I*+.*>H)-+('>?+=* =+?,* V>-*0<+P).*5+()-:*.'J?'V';+?(* .MK_.M-V+;)* '?V-+.(-M;(M-)*;->..).* (<)
.'()*+?,*(<M.*H+-(.*>V*(<)*.'()*;+??>(*K)*,)N)=>H),Q

0<)* ;<+-+;()-* >V* (<)* +-)+* '.*P'Z),Q* 0>* (<)* )+.(* (<)* +-)+* '.* ;<+-+;()-'.),* KI* (G>_.(>-)I* ()--+;),* <>M.'?J
,+('?J*V->P*(<)*(M-?*>V*(<)*![(<*;)?(M-I*G'(<*.>P)*=+()-:*'?()-G+-*+,,'('>?.Q*&M-->M?,'?J*a=+,.(>?)*Y+-\*'.*+
P'Z*>V*(G>_:*(<-))_:*V>M-_*+?,*V'N)_.(>-)I*-).',)?('+=*KM'=,'?J.Q*a=+,.(>?)*Y+-\*'(.)=V*'.*+*=+-J):*>H)?*H+-\*G'(<

Page 20



-);-)+('>?+=*V+;'='(').*'?;=M,'?J*+*-MJKI*H'(;<:*JIP:*;<'=,-)?h.*H=+I*+-)+*+?,*PM=('_M.)*J+P).*+-)+.Q*0<)*.'()*'.
=>G_.;+=)*'?,M.(-'+=*'?*+HH)+-+?;)*KM(*(<)*J-+?,*YMPH'?J*&(+('>?*+?,*;<'P?)I*K)I>?,*+-)*J>>,*)Z+PH=).*>V
(<)'-*(IH)*+?,*+-)*=>;+==I*='.(),*.(-M;(M-).Q

YMK=';*(-+?.H>-(*+;;)..*(>*(<)*.'()*'.*H>>-*WY029*!X:*G'(<*^M.(*>?)*.)-N';)*WAABX*G'(<'?*B"$*P)(-).Q

0(D0DF6B
0<)* H->H>.+=* '?N>=N).* (<)* ,)P>='('>?* >V* (<)* )Z'.('?J* KM'=,'?J.* +?,* (<)* )-);('>?* >V* KM'=,'?J.* (>* H->N',)* %[
-).',)?('+=* M?'(.* WA%* ,G)=='?J<>M.).* +?,* !B* V=+(.XQ* 0<)* )PH=>IP)?(* M.).* G>M=,* ;)+.)* +?,* (<)* VM?;('>?.
H)-V>-P),*<)-)*G>M=,*K)*,'.(-'KM(),*+P>?J.(*>(<)-*0<+P).*5+()-*.'().*'?*(<)*+-)+Q

0<)*-).',)?('+=*,)N)=>HP)?(*;>PH-'.)./

W'X* A%*P+-\)(*.+=)*<>M.).*;>PH-'.'?J*(G>_K),:*(<-))_K),*+?,*V>M-_K),.Q
W''X* &)N)?*.>;'+=* -)?(),*<>M.).*;>PH-'.'?J* V'N)*?>Q* (G>_*+?,* (<-))_K),*<>M.).*+?,* (G>*?>Q* (<-))*K),

V=+(.Q*0G>*<>M.).*+?,*(G>*V=+(.*G>M=,*K)*V>-*G<))=;<+'-*M.)-.Q
W'''X* 4'J<(*.<+-),*>G?)-.<'H*V=+(.*;>PH-'.'?J*V>M-*?>Q*>?)_K),*+?,*V>M-*?>Q*(G>_K),.

U)<';M=+-*+?,*H),).(-'+?*+;;)..*G>M=,*-)P+'?*+.*H-).)?(:*V->P*&(*3';<+)=.*6>+,*+?,*V>-*H),).(-'+?.*>?=I:
L='N)*6>+,Q

0<)*P+-\)(*.+=)*<>M.).*G>M=,*P))(*F>,)*V>-*&M.(+'?+K=)*1>P).*9)N)=*%*+?,*(<)*+VV>-,+K=)*<>M.'?J*G>M=,
P))(*9)N)=*"Q

2==*M?'(.*G>M=,*K)*!$$c*9'V)('P)*1>P).*;>PH='+?(Q

Y+-(* >V* (<)* .'()*G>M=,* K)* -),M;),* '?* J->M?,* =)N)=* (>*P'?'P'.)* (<)* ,'VV)-)?;)* '?* =)N)=.*G'(<* +,^>'?'?J* =+?,:
H+-(';M=+-=I*'?*(<)*)+.()-?*;>-?)-*+,^+;)?(*(>*L='N)*6>+,*+?,*a=+,.(>?)*Y+-\:*G<)-)*=)N)=.*G>M=,*K)*-),M;),
(>*%[Q%OP*2LD:*^M.(*$Q%OP*+K>N)*(<)*+,^>'?'?J*=+?,Q*0<'.*G>M=,*?>(*K)*(<)*M.M+=*-)=+('>?.<'H:*<>G)N)-:*G'(<
=)N)=*,'VV)-)?;).*>V*$QO_!P*P>-)*;>PP>?Q

N+FED(^
@>?)* -)=)N+?(* (>* (<'.* H+-(* >V* (<)* .'()Q* 0>* (<)* ?>-(<_)+.(* >V* (<)* .'():* H+-(* >V* (<)*0<+P).*5+()-*G>-\.*G+.
-)=)+.),*V>-*<>M.'?J*,)N)=>HP)?(*'?*A$!$*+?,*H=+??'?J*H)-P'..'>?*G+.*J-+?(),*>?*[*D);)PK)-*A$!$*V>-*(<)
V>==>G'?J*G>-\./

+#,#-./0#$%&%.&/".,(<#&2U&<J#--($7>Q&E.0/"(>($7&)&%:"##T>%."#*&CB(-<($7&X".$%($7&6%&@(E:)#->&=.)<&N88&L
8TC#<"..0Q&Y&L&2TC#<"..0Q&8&L&FTC#<"..0&X-)%>OQ&)&%J.T>%."#*&%#"")E#&%.&%:#&"#)"&N2&L&2TC#<"..0Q&4&L
4TC#<"..0&:.B>#>OQ&J(%:&8U&E)"T/)"K($7&>/)E#>Q&2U&C(E*E-#&>/)E#>Q&)>>.E()%#<&:)"<&)$<&>.X%&-)$<>E)/($7
)$<&/".,(>(.$&.X&)&,#:(EB-)"&E".>>.,#"&.$&-)$<&)<Z)E#$%&%.&%:#&/B0/($7&>%)%(.$&)$<&9:)0#>&[)%#"&B%(-(%(#>
>(%#Q&>BCZ#E%&%.&)&+##<&.X&A7"##0#$%&<)%#<&\&+#E#0C#"&2383&B$<#"&6#E%(.$&83V&.X&%:#&9.J$&)$<&5.B$%"*
1-)$$($7&AE%&8\\3Q&)>&)0#$<#<]

0DB+!^'!D,F+?=(6E+D,F
!"#$%

!"#$%&'$(%)"*&+#,#-./0#$%&1-)$&2334

0<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*H=+?*V>-*(<)*HM-H>.).*>V*.Q%eWBX*>V*(<)*Y=+??'?J*+?,*F>PHM=.>-I*YM-;<+.)*2;(*A$$"*'.*(<)
+,>H(),*d-)?(*7?'(+-I*D)N)=>HP)?(*Y=+?*A$$"*+?,*F>-)*&(-+()JI*A$!$*+?,* (<)*9>?,>?*Y=+?*A$!!Q*5'(<'?
(<)*A$$"*7DY*(<)*V>==>G'?J*='.(*>V*H>=';).*+-)*;>?.',)-),*(>*K)*(<)*P>.(*H)-('?)?(*(>*(<)*+HH=';+('>?Q

&(-+()J';
&06%* 8?* (<)* '?()-).(.* >V* +;<')N'?J* .M.(+'?+K=)* ,)N)=>HP)?(* W'?;=M,'?J* H->();('?J* J-))?V')=,* .'().X:

,)N)=>HP)?(*>V*H-)N'>M.=I*,)N)=>H),*M-K+?*=+?,*G'==*K)*P+Z'P'.),*W'?;=M,'?J*V->P*;>?N)-.'>?.*+?,
;<+?J).*>V*M.)XQ

&06O* 2*H+(()-?*>V*,)N)=>HP)?(*G<';<*-),M;).*(<)*?)),*(>*(-+N)=:*).H);'+==I*KI*;+-:*G'==*K)*+;<')N),Q
&06!A* Y=+??'?J* ,);'.'>?.* .<>M=,* H->();(* HMK=';* <)+=(<* +?,* .+V)(I* +?,* '?* H+-(';M=+-:* .MHH>-(* (<)

+;<')N)P)?(.*>V*(+-J)(.*G'(<'?*(<)*@+('>?+=*2'-*iM+='(I*&(-+()JIQ
&06!%* 4?N'->?P)?(+==I*.)?.'('N)*V>-P.*>V*,)N)=>HP)?(*G'==*K)*.>MJ<(Q
&06!"* @)G*,)N)=>HP)?(*(>*P+\)*+*H>.'('N)*;>?(-'KM('>?*(>*'PH->N'?J*(<)*bM+='(I*>V*(<)*M-K+?*)?N'->?P)?(

Page 21



'?*d-)?(
&06!O* 3+^>-*,)N)=>HP)?(*.<>M=,*)?<+?;)*(<)*HMK=';*-)+=PQ

dM'=(*4?N'->?P)?(
d4A** L?* (>G?.;+H)/* =>;+=*;>?()Z(*T*;<+-+;()-*.(+().* (<+(*H->H>.+=.*.<>M=,*K)*,).'J?),*G'(<* -)J+-,* (>

(<)'-*=>;+=*;>?()Z(:*P+\'?J*+*H>.'('N)*;>?(-'KM('>?*(>*(<)*;<+-+;()-*>V*(<)*+-)+Q
d4%** 6)=+().*(>*M-K+?*.(-M;(M-):*.H+;)*+?,*P>N)P)?(*+?,*'?,';+().*(<+(*H->H>.+=.*.<>M=,*<+N)*-)J+-,

V>-*(<)*)Z'.('?J*M-K+?*J-+'?:*,)N)=>HP)?(*H+(()-?.*+?,*,)?.'(I*'?*(<)*=+I>M(*>V*,)N)=>HP)?(*.'().Q
d4"** &(+().*(<+(*,)N)=>HP)?(.*.<+==*'?;=M,)*.M'(+K=)*+;;)..*V>-*H)>H=)*G'(<*,'.+K'='(').Q
d4O** L?*M-K+?*;=+-'(I*+?,*.+V)(I*.('HM=+().*(<+(*,)N)=>HP)?(.*.<>M=,*K)*,).'J?),*(>*K)*M?,)-.(+?,+K=)

(>*M.)-.:*V-))*V->P*H<I.';+=*<+j+-,.*+?,*(>*-),M;)*>HH>-(M?'(').*V>-*;-'P)Q
d4B** D'.;M..).*=+?,.;+H)*,).'J?*'?*(<)*HMK=';*-)+=P*+?,*,-+G.*H+-(';M=+-*+(()?('>?*(>*(<)*?)),*(>*;-)+()

,).'J?.*G<';<*G'==* -)V=);(* (<)*G+I* '?*G<';<*(<)*+-)+*G'==*+;(M+==I*K)*M.),*+?,*(<)*;<+-+;()-*>V* (<)
=>;+='(I* +?,* .M-->M?,'?J*KM'=,'?J.Q* *2,,'('>?+==I:* (<'.*H>=';I*<'J<='J<(.* (<)* 'PH>-(+?;)*>V* K>M?,+-I
(-)+(P)?(.* .M;<* +.* V)?;'?J* +?,* -+'='?J.* G<';<* ;>PH=)P)?(* (<)* ,)N)=>HP)?(* +?,* )?<+?;)* (<)
.(-))(.;)?)Q

d4f** YMK=';*6)+=P/*&(-))(.;)?)
d4[** &))\.*(>*)?.M-)*?)G*KM'=,'?J.:*+=()-+('>?.*+?,*)Z()?.'>?.*.<>M=,*)PK>,I*+*;-)+('N):*<'J<*bM+='(I

+?,*+HH->H-'+()*,).'J?*.>=M('>?*+?,*.<>M=,*K)*,).'J?),*(>*)?.M-)*(<+(*KM'=,'?J.*+-)*>V*+*.;+=)*+?,
,).'J?* (<+(* -).H);(.* (<)* .M?='J<('?J:* ,+I='J<('?J:* H-'N+;I* +?,* >M(=>>\* V>-* )Z'.('?J* +?,* H->H>.),
-).',)?(.Q

d4!A** &(+().* (<+(*H->H>.+=.* .<>M=,*)PK>,I* .M.(+'?+K=)*,).'J?*H-'?;'H=).*;>PP)?.M-+()*G'(<* (<)* .;+=)
+?,*(IH)*>V*,)N)=>HP)?(Q

4?N'->?P)?(+=*Y->();('>?
4Y%* @>'.)*+?,*N'K-+('>?
4Y%** 6)bM'-).* ,)N)=>HP)?(.* G'(<'?* 2'-* iM+='(I* 3+?+J)P)?(* 2-)+.* (>* .MHH>-(* (<)* +;<')N)P)?(* >V

@+('>?+=*2'-*iM+='(I*LK^);('N).Q
4YB* F>?(+P'?+(),*=+?,

1>M.'?J
1[** 6)bM'-).* ,)N)=>HP)?(.* ;+H+K=)* >V* !O* >-*P>-)* ,G)=='?J.* (>* <+N)* +*P'Z* >V* V+P'=I* +?,* ?>?_V+P'=I

M?'(.Q
1!!* 1>M.'?J*>?*K->G?V')=,*.'().
1!A** &(+().* (<+(* (<)* =+I>M(* +?,*M-K+?*,).'J?*>V* -).',)?('+=* ,)N)=>HP)?(*.<>M=,* -)'?V>-;)*>-* ;-)+()*+?

+((-+;('N)* +?,* ,'.('?;('N)* ',)?('(I* +HH->H-'+()* (>* (<)* =>;+='(I:* G'(<* <>M.'?J* V+;'?J* .(-))(.:* +?,*G'(<
+;;)..* +?,* '?()-?+=* =+I>M(* G<)-)* ;+-.* +-)* .MK.','+-I* (>* ;I;='.(.* +?,* H),).(-'+?.Q* * D),';+(),
>?_.(-))(* H+-\'?J* .<>M=,* K)* P+Z'P'.),* +.* >HH>.),* (>* '?_;M-('=+J)* H+-\'?J:* +?,* +?* +P>M?(* +?,
bM+='(I* >V* >H)?* =+?,.;+H),* +-)+* '.* H->N',),* +HH->H-'+()* (>* (<)* ;<+-+;()-* >V* (<)* +-)+:* =>;+=
+N+'=+K'='(I*>V*>H)?*.H+;)*+?,*?)),.*>V*H->.H);('N)*-).',)?(.Q

1!%** @>().* (<+(* (<)* +HH->H-'+()* ,)?.'(I* V>-* <>M.'?J* ,)N)=>HP)?(* G'==* K)* ,)()-P'?),* KI* +;<')N'?J* +?
+HH->H-'+()*M-K+?*,).'J?*G<';<*P+\).*)VV';')?(*M.)*>V* =+?,:*H+-(';M=+-=I*>?*H-)N'>M.=I*M.),*.'().Q
0<)* ,)?.'(I* .<>M=,* <+N)* -)J+-,* (>* (<)* ;>?()Z(* +?,* ?+(M-)* >V* (<)* H->H>.+=:* (<)* ;>?.(-+'?(.* +?,
>HH>-(M?'(').*>V*(<)*.'()*+?,*(IH)*>V*<>M.'?J*H->H>.),Q

1!"** 0<)*+HH->H-'+()*=+?,*,)?.'(I*.<>M=,*K)*+;<')N),*(<->MJ<*<'J<*bM+='(I*M-K+?*,).'J?:*)VV';')?(*M.)*>V
=+?,:*P))(*<>M.'?J*+P)?'(I*?)),.*'?*-)=+('>?*(>*(<)*;>?.(-+'?(.*+?,*>HH>-(M?'(').*>V*(<)*.'()Q

0-+?.H>-(
06@!* Y=+??'?J* +HH=';+('>?.* G'==* K)* +..)..),:* +.* +HH->H-'+()* V>-* (<)'-* (-+?.H>-(* 'PH+;(* >?* +==* (-+?.H>-(

P>,).*'?;=M,'?J*G+=\'?J*+?,*;I;='?JQ
06@A* D)N)=>HP)?(* .<>M=,* K)?)V'(* +?,* ?>(* <+-P* >H)-+('>?* >V* HMK=';* (-+?.H>-(* +?,* .<>M=,* K)* =>;+(),

G<)-)*+;;)..*(>*HMK=';*(-+?.H>-(*;+?*.)-N';)*(<)*.;+=)*+?,*'?()?.'(I*>V*(<)*H->H>.),*M.)
06@%* D'-);(.* +* -)VM.+=* G<)-)* +?* +HH=';+('>?* G>M=,* ;+M.)* >-* G>-.)?* +?* M?+;;)H(+K=)* )?N'->?P)?(+=

'PH+;(* V->P* (-+VV';:* ?>'.):* H>==M('>?* '(* J)?)-+().* >-* 'V* '(* G+.* ?>(* )+.'=I* +?,* .+V)=I* +;;)..'K=)* (>
;I;='.(.*+?,*H),).(-'+?.Q

06@!$* 5+=\+K=)*)?N'->?P)?(.
06@!!* 9>?,>?*;I;=)*?)(G>-\
06@!"* @)G*<'J<G+I*=+I>M(.:*N'.'K'='(I*.H=+I),*+?,*+;;)..).*(>*+?,*G'(<'?*,)N)=>HP)?(*.<>M=,*K)*,).'J?),

(>*+*.+('.V+;(>-I*.(+?,+-,*'?*()-P.*>V*.+V)(I:*VM?;('>?:*+;;)H(+K=)*.H)),.:*='J<('?J*+?,*+HH)+-+?;)Q
06@A%** L?* H+-\'?J* .(+?,+-,.* V>-* -).',)?('+=* ,)N)=>HP)?(.* -)bM'-).* (<+(* -).',)?('+=* ,)N)=>HP)?(.* .<>M=,

H->N',)*?>*P>-)*H+-\'?J*(<+?*(<)*=)N)=.*='.(),*'?*Y&!"*V>-*(<+(*(IH)*>V*<>M.'?JQ
06@%"* 0<)*H->N'.'>?*>V*.)-N';'?J*V+;'='(').*'.*-)bM'-),*'?*+==*,)N)=>HP)?(*;>N)-),*KI*(<)*H=+?h.*.(+?,+-,.*'?

2HH)?,'Z*06@AQ

Page 22



06@%O** L?*(-+?.H>-(*+;;)..*V>-*,'.+K=),*H)>H=)*+?,*H)>H=)*G'(<*P>K'='(I*,'VV';M=(').*.(+().*(<+(*,)N)=>HP)?(
.<>M=,*<+N)*.MVV';')?(*+;;)..* (>*H+-\'?J*+-)+.*+?,*HMK=';* (-+?.H>-(* V>-*,'.+K=),*H)>H=):*+?,* (<+(
,).'J?+(),*H+-\'?J*.H+;).*.<>M=,*K)*.)(*+.',)*V>-*,'.+K=),*H)>H=)*'?*;>PH='+?;)*G'(<*=)N)=.*='.(),
'?*Y&!OQ

Y&!"* 6).',)?('+=*;+-*H+-\'?J*.(+?,+-,.
Y&!O* Y+-\'?J*.(+?,+-,.*V>-*,'.+K=),*H)>H=)
Y&!B* FI;=)*H+-\'?J*.(+?,+-,.

4PH=>IP)?(
43Y[* D)N)=>HP)?(*>V*=>;+=*)PH=>IP)?(*.'().

LH)?*&H+;)
L&!A* D)N)=>HP)?(* >?* &&&8.* +?,* .'().* >V* P)(->H>='(+?* +?,* K>->MJ<* Wa-+,)* !X* ?+(M-)* ;>?.)-N+('>?

'PH>-(+?;)
L&!"* 5'=,='V)*;>--',>-.
L&!e* F<'=,-)?].*H=+I*+-)+.

!"#$%&5."#&6%")%#7*&2383

2,>H(),*'?*kM=I*A$!$:*(<)*F>-)*&(-+()JI*<+.*!A*.(-+()J';*>K^);('N)./

LK^);('N)*!/** (>*H->P>()*);>?>P';*H)-V>-P+?;)*T*-)J)?)-+('>?
LK^);('N)*A/** (>*P))(*)PH=>IP)?(*?)),.*+?,*+',*(<)*-)J)?)-+('>?*>V*'?,M.(-I*+?,*KM.'?)..
LK^);('N)*%/** (>*)?<+?;)*(<)*N'(+='(I*+?,*N'+K'='(I*>V*(>G?*;)?(-).
LK^);('N)*"/** (>*H->P>()*(<)*+-(.*+?,*;-)+('N)*'?,M.(-').
LK^);('N)*O/** (>*P))(*.>;'+=*'?V-+.(-M;(M-)*?)),.
LK^);('N)*B/** (>*H->P>()*.H>-(.*+?,*>(<)-*-);-)+('>?+=*+;('N'(').
LK^);('N)*f/* (>*+;<')N)*<>M.'?J*J->G(<*+?,*P))(*<>M.'?J*?)),.
LK^);('N)*e/* (>*-),M;)*(<)*?)),*(>*(-+N)=*+?,*'PH->N)*(-+?.H>-(*;<>';).
LK^);('N)*[/* (>*H->();(*+?,*)?<+?;)*d-)?(].*)?N'->?P)?(
LK^);('N)*!$/* (>*+;<')N)*.M.(+'?+K=)*,)N)=>HP)?(:*P'('J+()*T*+,+H(*(>*;='P+()*;<+?J)
LK^);('N)*!!/* (>*(-)+(*G+.()*+.*+*-).>M-;)
LK^);('N)*!A/** (>*H->P>()*<)+=(<I*='N'?J*+?,*;-)+()*+*.+V)*+?,*.);M-)*)?N'->?P)?(

0<)*V>==>G'?J*.H+('+=*H>=';').*+-)*;>?.',)-),*-)=)N+?(*(>*(<'.*+HH=';+('>?/

FY!* &H+('+=*,)N)=>HP)?(*.(-+()JI
FYA* Y>HM=+('>?*+?,*<>M.'?J*J->G(<
FYO* Y=+;)P+\'?J
FYB* D).'J?*+?,*,)?.'(I*'?*H=+;)*.<+H'?J
FY!f* Y->();('?J*+?,*)?<+?;'?J*(<)*.MKM-K+?*;<+-+;()-*>V*d-)?(
FY![* d-)?(*.(-+()J';*;='P+()*;<+?J)*P'('J+('>?*+?,*+,+H(+('>?*P)+.M-).
FYA!* 2*K+=+?;),*<>M.'?J*.(>;\

&'()"*$%

;.$<.$&1-)$&2388

0<)*V>==>G'?J*;<+H()-.*+-)*;>?.',)-),*-)=)N+?(*(>*(<'.*+HH=';+('>?/

%Q*1>M.'?J
OQ*9>?,>?].*-).H>?.)*(>*;='P+()*;<+?J)
fQ*9>?,>?].*='N'?J*H=+;).*+?,*.H+;).

;.$<.$&1-)$&61G

9>?,>?*1>M.'?J*D).'J?*aM',)
Y->N','?J* V>-* F<'=,-)?* +?,* l>M?J* Y)>H=)].* Y=+I* +?,* 8?V>-P+=* 6);-)+('>?* m* &MHH=)P)?(+-I* Y=+??'?J
aM',+?;)*WA$$eX
&M.(+'?+K=)*D).'J?*+?,*F>?.(-M;('>?*m*&MHH=)P)?(+-I*Y=+??'?J*aM',+?;)*WA$$BX

+$,)"*$%

Page 23



+")X%&H)%(.$)-&1-)$$($7&1.-(E*&I")0#J."KQ&SB-*&2388

0<)*,-+V(*@+('>?+=*Y=+??'?J*Y>=';I*R-+P)G>-\*W@YYRX*.)(.*>M(*(<)*a>N)-?P)?(h.*);>?>P';:*)?N'->?P)?(+=
+?,* .>;'+=* H=+??'?J* H>=';').* V>-* 4?J=+?,:* .))\'?J* (>* -)H=+;)* )Z'.('?J* H=+??'?J* H>=';I* JM',+?;)* +?,
.(+()P)?(.Q*0<)*@YYR*.)(.*>M(* (<)*a>N)-?P)?(h.* -)bM'-)P)?(.* V>-* (<)*H=+??'?J*.I.()P*>?=I* (>* (<)*)Z()?(
(<+(* '(* '.* -)=)N+?(:*H->H>-('>?+()*+?,*?);)..+-I* (>*,>*.>Q* 8(*H->N',).*+* V-+P)G>-\*G'(<'?*G<';<* =>;+=*H)>H=)
+?,*(<)'-*+;;>M?(+K=)*;>M?;'=.*;+?*H->,M;)*(<)'-*>G?*,'.('?;('N)*=>;+=*+?,*?)'J<K>M-<>>,*H=+?.:*G<';<*-)V=);(
(<)*?)),.*+?,*H-'>-'(').*>V*(<)'-*;>PPM?'(').Q

8(* ).(+K='.<).* +* H-).MPH('>?* '?* V+N>M-* >V* .M.(+'?+K=)* ,)N)=>HP)?(/* =>;+=* H=+??'?J* +M(<>-'(').* .<>M=,* H=+?
H>.'('N)=I* V>-* ?)G* ,)N)=>HP)?(:* +?,* +HH->N)* +==* '?,'N',M+=* H->H>.+=.* G<)-)N)-* H>..'K=)Q* 9>;+=* H=+??'?J
+M(<>-'(').*.<>M=,/*W!X*H-)H+-)*9>;+=*Y=+?.*>?*(<)*K+.'.*(<+(*>K^);('N)=I*+..)..),*,)N)=>HP)?(*?)),.*.<>M=,
K)*P)(:* +?,*G'(<* .MVV';')?(* V=)Z'K'='(I* (>* -).H>?,* (>* -+H',* .<'V(.* '?* ,)P+?,*>-* >(<)-* );>?>P';* ;<+?J).`* WAX
+HH->N)* ,)N)=>HP)?(* H->H>.+=.* (<+(* +;;>-,* G'(<* .(+(M(>-I* H=+?.* G'(<>M(* ,)=+I`* +?,* W%X* J-+?(* H)-P'..'>?
G<)-)*(<)*H=+?*'.*+K.)?(:*.'=)?(:*'?,)()-P'?+()*>-*G<)-)*-)=)N+?(*H>=';').*+-)*>M(*>V*,+()Q

2==*>V*(<).)*H>=';').*.<>M=,*+HH=I*M?=)..*(<)*+,N)-.)*'PH+;(.*>V*+==>G'?J*,)N)=>HP)?(*G>M=,*.'J?'V';+?(=I*+?,
,)P>?.(-+K=I*>M(G)'J<*(<)*K)?)V'(.:*G<)?*+..)..),*+J+'?.(*(<)*H>=';').*'?*(<'.*R-+P)G>-\*(+\)?*+.*+*G<>=)Q

1-)$$($7&1.-(E*&6%)%#0#$%&8&^&5"#)%($7&6B>%)($)C-#&5.00B$(%(#>&N233UO
0<'.*YY&* -)H=+;).*YYa!*m*a)?)-+=*Y-'?;'H=)*+?,*Y>=';I* WR)K*![[fX* .MHH>-(.* (<)* -)V>-P*H->J-+PP)*+?,
.)(.*>M(*(<)*a>N)-?P)?(h.*N'.'>?*V>-*H=+??'?J:*+?,*(<)*\)I*H>=';').*+?,*H-'?;'H=).:*G<';<*.<>M=,*M?,)-H'?*(<)
H=+??'?J* .I.()PQ* * 0<).)* +-)* KM'=(* +->M?,* (<-))* (<)P)./* .M.(+'?+K=)* ,)N)=>HP)?(* m* (<)* HM-H>.)* >V* (<)
H=+??'?J*.I.()P`*(<)*.H+('+=*H=+??'?J*+HH->+;<`*+?,*;>PPM?'(I*'?N>=N)P)?(*'?*H=+??'?JQ

1-)$$($7&1.-(E*&6%)%#0#$%&F&^&P.B>($7&NF"<&?<(%(.$Q&2383O
0<'.*,>;MP)?(h.*>K^);('N)*G'==*K)*(>*,)='N)-*?)G*<>P).*+(*(<)*-'J<(*('P)*'?*(<)*-'J<(*H=+;)*+?,*G'==*-)V=);(*(<)
?)),*V>-*V=)Z'K'='(I*'?*H=+??'?J*K)(G))?*M-K+?*+?,*-M-+=*+-)+.:*+?,*'?*+-)+.*)ZH)-')?;'?J*<'J<*>-*=>G*,)P+?,Q
0<)*+'P*'.*(<+(*(<)*H=+??'?J*.I.()P*'.*M.),*(>*'(.*P+Z'PMP*)VV);(*(>*)?.M-)*(<)*,)='N)-I*>V*,);)?(*<>P).*(<+(
+-)* G)==* ,).'J?),:* P+\)* (<)* K).(* M.)* >V* =+?,:* +-)* )?)-JI* )VV';')?(:* P+\)* (<)* P>.(* >V* ?)G* KM'=,'?J
();<?>=>J').*+?,*<)=H*(>*,)='N)-*.M.(+'?+K=)*,)N)=>HP)?(Q

1-)$$($7&1.-(E*&6%)%#0#$%&\&T&!(.<(,#">(%*&)$<&G#.-.7(E)-&+(,#">(%*&N233UO
YY&[* H->P>().* .M.(+'?+K=)* ,)N)=>HP)?(:* (<)* ;>?.)-N+('>?* +?,* )?<+?;)P)?(* >V* G'=,='V)* +?,* J)>=>JI* +?,
-M-+=*-)?)G+=Q*0<)*+'P*>V*H=+??'?J*,);'.'>?.*'.*(>*H-)N)?(*<+-P*(>*K'>,'N)-.'(I*+?,*J)>=>J';+=*;>?.)-N+('>?Q*8?
(<)*YY&:*=>;+=*+M(<>-'(').*+-)*;<+-J),*G'(<*(+\'?J*P)+.M-).*(>*H->();(*<+K'(+(.*+?,*.H);').*>V*'PH>-(+?;)*V>-
;>?.)-N+('>?:*'?;=M,'?J*K'>,'N)-.'(I*+;('>?*H=+?*.H);').*W+.*='.(),*'?*&);('>?*f"WAX*>V*(<)*F>M?(-I.',)*T*6'J<(.
>V*5+I*2;(*A$$$X*+.*G)==*+.* (<>.)*G'(<* =)J+=*H->();('>?Q*0<)*N+=M)*>V*.'().*>V* =>;+=*K'>,'N)-.'(I* '?()-).(* V>-
G'=,='V)* +?,* =>;+=* ;>PPM?'(').* .<>M=,* +=.>* K)* -);>J?'.),* +?,* +* ;-'()-'>?* K+.),* +HH->+;<* M.),* (>* ^M,J)
'PH+;(.*>V*,)N)=>HP)?(*>?*>-*?)+-*(>*.M;<*.'().

1-)$$($7&1.-(E*&GB(<)$E#&8F&T&9")$>/."%Q&F&S)$B)"*&2388
YYa!%* >M(='?).* (<)* a>N)-?P)?(h.* +'P* >V* +;<')N'?J* -),M;),* ;+-* ,)H)?,)?;I* N'+* (-+?.H>-(* +?,* H=+??'?J
H>=';').* (<+(*+-)* '?()J-+(),*+(* (<)*?+('>?+=:*.(-+()J';*+?,* =>;+=* =)N)=Q*0<)*>K^);('N).*>V* (<'.*JM',+?;)*+-)* (>
'?()J-+()* H=+??'?J* +?,* (-+?.H>-(* +(* (<)* ?+('>?+=:* -)J'>?+=:* .(-+()J';* +?,* =>;+=* =)N)=* (>/* W+X* H->P>()* P>-)
.M.(+'?+K=)* (-+?.H>-(* ;<>';).* V>-* K>(<* H)>H=)* +?,* V>-* P>N'?J* V-)'J<(`* WKX* H->P>()* +;;)..'K'='(I* (>* ^>K.:
.<>HH'?J:* =)'.M-)*V+;'='(').*+?,*.)-N';).*KI*HMK=';*(-+?.H>-(:*G+=\'?J*+?,*;I;='?J*+?,*W;X*-),M;)*(<)*?)),*(>
(-+N)=:*).H);'+==I*KI*;+-Q*0<)*JM',+?;)*H=+;).*+?*)PH<+.'.*>?*HM(('?J*H)>H=)*K)V>-)* (-+VV';:* '?,';+('?J* (<+(
?)G* ,)N)=>HP)?(* .<>M=,* <)=H* ;-)+()* H=+;).* (<+(* ;>??);(* G'(<* )+;<* >(<)-* .M.(+'?+K=I:* H->N','?J* (<)* -'J<(
;>?,'('>?.*(>*)?;>M-+J)*G+=\'?J:*;I;='?J*+?,*(<)*M.)*>V*HMK=';*(-+?.H>-(Q

1-)$$($7&1.-(E*&6%)%#0#$%&2U&^&+#,#-./0#$%&)$<&I-..<&=(>K&N2383O
YY&AO*.))\.* (>*)?.M-)* (<+(* V=>>,* -'.\* '.* (+\)?* '?(>*+;;>M?(*+(*+==* .(+J).* '?* (<)*H=+??'?J*H->;)..* (>*+N>',
'?+HH->H-'+()*,)N)=>HP)?(*'?*+-)+.*+(*-'.\*>V*V=>>,'?J:*+?,*(>*,'-);(*,)N)=>HP)?(*+G+I*V->P*+-)+.*+(*<'J<).(
-'.\Q* *YY&AO* =>>\.* (>* -),M;)* V=>>,* -'.\* (>*+?,* V->P*?)G*,)N)=>HP)?(* (<->MJ<* =>;+('>?:* =+I>M(*+?,*,).'J?:
'?;>-H>-+('?J*.M.(+'?+K=)*,-+'?+J)*.I.()P.*W&7D&XQ

!D,F_BE6E+D,

!"#$%2#"*.4%,''.

Page 24



4Z'.('?J* >;;MH+?(.* >V* (<)* .'():* ?)'J<K>M-'?J* -).',)?(.:* KM.'?)..).:* .;<>>=* +?,* G+-,* ;>M?;'==>-.* G)-)
;>?.M=(),*KI*=)(()-*>?*$[#$!#!AQ

&'()*?>(';).*G)-)*H>.(),*>?*!!#$!#!AQ*2*?>(';)*G+.*H>.(),*'?*(<)*=>;+=*H-)..*>?*!B#$!#!AQ

0>* ,+()* )'J<(* >K^);('>?.* <+N)* K))?* -);)'N),* V->P* =>;+=* -).',)?(.* +?,* >?)* V->P* +* 5+-,* F>M?;'==>-* WV>-
3+H).KM-I*G+-,XQ*0<)*-)+.>?.*V>-*>K^);('?J*+-)*;+()J>-'.),*+?,*.MPP+-'.),*+.*V>==>G./

Y-'?;'H=)
! @>*-'J<(*>V*+;;)..*>N)-*!"f*L='N)*6>+,*=+?,

U'.M+=*8PH+;(
! LM(*>V*;<+-+;()-*G'(<*(<)*+-)+
! 9>..*>V*J-))?*.H+;)*G<)?*N')G),*V->P*L='N)*6>+,
! 8PH+;(*>?*N')G.*V->P*a=+,.(>?)*Y+-\

8PH+;(*>?*?)'J<K>M-'?J*>;;MH+?(.
! 8PH+;(*(<)*+P)?'(I*>V*&(*3';<+)=.*6>+,*-).',)?(.*V->P*(<)*+;;)..*->+,/*='J<(:*?>'.):*H-'N+;I
! 8PH+;(*>?*>;;MH+?(.*>V*@>Q*!"f*L='N)*6>+,
! LN)-=>>\'?J*+?,*=>..*>V*H-'N+;I*V>-*H+-\*M.)-.
! @>'.)*+?,*,'.(M-K+?;)*+-'.'?J*V->P*;>?.(-M;('>?*G>-\.

Y+-\'?J*T*2;;)..
! 1+-P*(>*<'J<G+I*+?,*H),).(-'+?*.+V)(I*+-'.'?J*V->P*L='N)*6>+,*)?(-+?;)
! 8?;-)+.)*'?*(-+VV';*>?*=>;+=*->+,.:*M.),*+.*+*-+(_-M?
! LN)-.H'==*H+-\'?J*>?*=>;+=*->+,.
! 9+-J)*N)<';=).*+;;)..'?J*.'()*,M-'?J*.;<>>=*<>M-.

8PH+;(*>?*=>;+=*'?V-+.(-M;(M-)
! 8PH+;(*>?*=>;+=*'?V-+.(-M;(M-)*.M;<*+.*.;<>>=.

9+?,.;+H)*+?,*);>=>JI
! 8PH+;(*>?*);>=>JI*+?,*G'=,='V)
! 9>..*>V*(-)).

a)?)-+=
! 6'.\*>V*;-'P)*V>-*(<)*J)?)-+=*HMK=';*+?,*=>;+=*-).',)?(.
! 1+-P*(>*.);M-'(I*>V*-)(+'?),*0<+P).*5+()-*'?V-+.(-M;(M-)

F==-*9)+P+?:*3+H).KM-I*5+-,:*>K^);(.*>?*(<)*V>==>G'?J*J->M?,./
! 4Z;)..'N)*+?,*+*?M'.+?;)*(>*?)+-KI*-).',)?(.

0<).)*;>PP)?(.*+-)*+,,-)..),*'?*(<)*P+'?*.);('>?*>V*(<)*-)H>-(: =#0)"K>:*K)=>GQ*3>.(*G'==*K)*+,,-)..),
G'(<'?* (<)* ,'.;M..'>?* >V* \)I* ;>?.',)-+('>?.* +?,* (<>.)* ?>(* ;>N)-),* G'==* K)* +,,-)..),* '?* (<)* .MK_.);('>?
=#>/.$>#&%.&.CZ#E%.">Q

I*,'5*$%2#"*.4%,''.

8?()-?+=* ;>?.M=()).* W0-+?.H>-(+('>?:*4?N'->?P)?(+=*1)+=(<:*1>M.'?J:*9+?,.;+H)*T*0-)).:*Y>=';I* _* '?;=M,'?J
&M.(+'?+K'='(I:*4;>=>JI:*D).'J?:*&!$BX*G)-)*;>?.M=(),*>?*$[#$!#!AQ

9")$>/."%)%(.$
@>*>K^);('>?.*.MK^);(*(>*+*?MPK)-*>V*;>?,'('>?.*+?,*.Q!$B*-)bM'-)P)?(.Q

?$,(".$0#$%)-&P#)-%:
@>*>K^);('>?.*.MK^);(*(>*+*?MPK)-*>V*;>?,'('>?.

P.B>($7
@>*>K^);('>?.

;)$<>E)/#&M&9"##>&T&($E-B<($7&#E.-.7*
@>*>K^);('>?.*.MK^);(*(>*;>?,'('>?.

Page 25



1.-(E*
@>*>K^);('>?.*.MK^);(*(>*;>?,'('>?.*+?,*.Q!$B*;=+M.).*>?*.M.(+'?+K'='(I

'"C)$&+#>(7$
@>*>K^);('>?.

61,'5*$%2#"*.4%,''.

4Z()-?+=* ;>?.M=()).* W4?N'->?P)?(* 2J)?;I:* 3)(* Y>=';):* @)(G>-\* 6+'=:* 0<+P).*5+()-X* G)-)* ;>?.M=(),* >?
$[#$!#!A!

?$,(".$0#$%&A7#$E*
@>*>K^);('>?*.MK^);(*(>*(<)*V>==>G'?J*;>?,'('>?.*(>*)?.M-)*(<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*'.*;+--'),*>M(*'?*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<
(<)*R=>>,*6'.\*2..)..P)?(*WR62X*+?,*VM-(<)-*,)(+'=.*(>*K)*.MKP'((),*-)=+('?J*'?*H+-(';M=+-*(>*,'.;<+-J)*+?,
,-+'?+J)Q

@#%"./.-(%)$&1.-(E#
@>*;>PP)?(

H#%J."K&=)(-
@>*;>PP)?(

9:)0#>&[)%#"
@>*>K^);('>?.

(=<6(`F

I*,5"34#,)"*

0<)*+HH=';+('>?*'.*,'.;M..),*M?,)-*(<)*V>==>G'?J*<)+,'?J./

!Q* Y-'?;'H=)*>V*,)N)=>HP)?(
AQ* 3'Z*+?,*()?M-)
%Q* D).'J?
"Q* 8PH+;(*>?*?)'J<K>M-'?J*-).',)?(.
OQ* &(+?,+-,*>V*+;;>PP>,+('>?
BQ* Y+-\'?J*+?,*+;;)..
fQ* &M.(+'?+K'='(I
eQ* L(<)-
[Q* 6).H>?.)*(>*>K^);('>?.
!$Q*F>?;=M.'>?

=J285)*#)9%'

a'N)?*(<)*.'()h.*;M--)?(*M.):*;>?.',)-+('>?*PM.(*K)*J'N)?*(>*(<)*H>=';').*G'(<'?*(<)*D)N)=>HP)?(*Y=+?*G<';<
+VV>-,* H->();('>?* (>* )PH=>IP)?(* M.).* +?,* G<';<* )?;>M-+J)* (<)* M.)* >V* .M-H=M.* .'().* V>-* -).',)?('+=
,)N)=>HP)?(Q

8]8&?0/-.*0#$%&B>#>

0<)*.'()* '.*?>(* '?*+*.(-+()J';* '?,M.(-'+=* =>;+('>?:*+?,*?>-* '(* ',)?('V'),*+.*+*K>->MJ<*)PH=>IP)?(*+-)+* '?* (<)
7DYQ* * 8(* '.* <>G)N)-* ;>?.',)-),* +* =>;+=* )PH=>IP)?(* .'():* +?,* (<M.* ;>N)-),* KI* 7DY* H>=';I* 43Y[* G<';<
H->();(.* d* ;=+..* M.).* M?=)..* '(* '.* ,)P>?.(-+(),* (<+(* (<)-)* '.* +* =+;\* >V* ,)P+?,* >-* (<)* M.)* ;+M.).* +?
M?+;;)H(+K=)*)?N'->?P)?(+=*'PH+;(Q

&'?;)* (<)* .'()* '.* M.),* V>-* HM-H>.).* +?;'==+-I* (>* (<)* .(+(M(>-I* VM?;('>?* >V* 0<+P).* 5+()-* +?,* '.* ?>(* +?
)PH=>IP)?(* .'()* '?* '(.* >G?* -'J<(:* (<)* G)'J<(* J'N)?* (>* H>=';I* 43Y[* '.* .MK.(+?('+==I* -),M;),Q* 0<'.* =+?,* '.
K);>P'?J* +N+'=+K=)* +.* +* -).M=(* >V* +* -)_>-J+?'.+('>?* G'(<'?* 0<+P).*5+()-* +?,* (<)* VM?;('>?.* G<';<* +-)* +(
H-).)?(*;+--'),*>M(*>?*(<)*.'()*G'==*K)*P>N),*(>*+*?MPK)-*>V*>(<)-* =>;+('>?.*G'(<'?*?>-(<_G).(*9>?,>?Q*0<)
.'()*'.*?>(*;>?.',)-),*.M'(+K=)*V>-*>(<)-*)PH=>IP)?(*M.).*,M)*(>*'(.*=>;+('>?*+?,*?)'J<K>M-'?J*=+?,*M.).Q*2.
.M;<*(<)*H-'?;'H=)*>V*(<)*=>..*>V*+?*)PH=>IP)?(*M.)*>?*(<)*.'()*;+?*K)*+;;)H(),Q

Page 26



8]2&+#$>(%*

@+('>?+=:*-)J'>?+=*+?,*=>;+=*H>=';').*.))\*(>*>H('P'.)*(<)*H>()?('+=*>V*(<)*.'():*G'(<*YY&%*+?,*(<)*9>?,>?*Y=+?
)?;>M-+J'?J*(<)*)VV';')?(*M.)*>V*=+?,Q*Y>=';I*%Q"*>V*(<)*9>?,>?*Y=+?*+'P.*(>*>H('P'.)*(<)*<>M.'?J*H>()?('+=*>V
+*.'()*(+\'?J*+;;>M?(*>V*=>;+=*;>?()Z(:*9>?,>?*Y=+?*,).'J?*H-'?;'H=).*+?,*HMK=';*(-+?.H>-(*;+H+;'(IQ*Y>=';I*%Q"
+=.>*H->N',).*,)?.'(I*P+(-'Z*G<';<*J'N).*+*-+?J)*>V*+HH->H-'+()*,)?.'(I*-+?J).*-)=+(),*(>*.)(('?J*'?*()-P.*>V
=>;+('>?:* )Z'.('?J* KM'=,'?J* V>-P* +?,* P+..'?J:* +?,* (<)* '?,)Z* >V* HMK=';* (-+?.H>-(* +;;)..'K'='(I* WY029XQ* 0<)
-);)?(=I*+,>H(),*F>-)*&(-+()JI*H>=';I*FYB*.))\.*(>*)?.M-)*,)N)=>HP)?(.*<+N)*H->H)-*-)J+-,*(>*(<)*9>?,>?
Y=+?*+?,*.(+().*(<+(*q+*?>('>?+=*,)?.'(I*V'JM-)*'.*?>(*(<)*>?=I*;>?.',)-+('>?:*+?,*(<)*bM+='(I*>V*,).'J?:*=>;+('>?
>V*(<)*.'()*+?,*(<)*?)),*(>*H->N',)*V+P'=I*<>M.'?J*+-)*+==*'PH>-(+?(rQ

R>-*(<)*HM-H>.).*>V*;+=;M=+('?J*,)?.'(I*W+X*(<)*.'()*+-)+*'?;=M,).*(<)*V->?(+J)*(>*(<)*P',H>'?(*>V*(<)*<'J<G+I
WH!$":*2HH)?,'Z*%:*7DY*A$$"X*+?,*WKX*<+K'(+K=)*->>P.*'?;=M,)*\'(;<)?.*>N)-*!%.bP:*K),_.'(('?J*->>P.*+-)
;>M?(),*+.*!QO*<+K'(+K=)* ->>P.*+?,*+* ->>P*G<';<* '.* =+-J)-* (<+?*!e.bP* '.* ;>M?(),*+.*A*<+K'(+K=)* ->>P.
WHQAee:*a=>..+-I:*7DY*A$$"XQ

0<)*.'()*<+.*+?*+-)+*>V*!Q$e<+*+?,*+*(>(+=*>V*A!%*<+K'(+K=)*->>P.:*J'N'?J*+*,)?.'(I*>V*![f*<+K'(+K=)*->>P.
H)-* <);(+-)Q* 8(* '.* '?* +* .MKM-K+?* =>;+('>?*G'(<* =>G*HMK=';* (-+?.H>-(* +;;)..'K'='(I* +?,* (<)* +HH->H-'+()* ,)?.'(I
-+?J)* J'N)?* '?* (<)* 9>?,>?* Y=+?* '.* !O$_A$$<-</* (<'.* .;<)P)* V+==.* G'(<'?* (<+(* -+?J)* +?,* '.* ;>?.',)-),
+;;)H(+K=)Q

8]F&6B00)"*

l>M-* >VV';)-.* +-)* .+('.V'),* (<+(* -),)N)=>HP)?(* >V* (<'.* H-)N'>M.=I* ,)N)=>H),* =+?,* '.* +HH->H-'+()* +?,* VM==I
;>PH=').*G'(<*(<)*-)=)N+?(*?+('>?+=:*-)J'>?+=*+?,*=>;+=*H>=';').:*.H);'V';+==I*YY&%*+?,*.(-+()J';*H>=';I*&06%*>V
(<)*7DY:*G<';<*.))\.*(>*P+Z'P'.)*(<)*M.)*>V*H-)N'>M.=I*,)N)=>H),*=+?,Q

FJ20)12$*32,'*45'

0<)*+HH=';+?(* '.*S)?.+=*D)N)=>HP)?(."* +*G<>==I*>G?),*.MK.','+-I*>V*L;(+N'+*1>M.'?J*T*F+-):*>?)*>V* (<)
F>M?;'=h.*H-)V)--),*1>M.'?J*2..>;'+('>?*H+-(?)-.Q*0<)*+HH=';+?(.*<+N)*;>?V'-P),*(<)I*K)?)V'(*V->P*+*VM?,'?J
+==>;+('>?* V>-* (<)*+VV>-,+K=)*)=)P)?(.*>V* (<)*H->H>.+=.* V->P* (<)*9>?,>?*1>P).*+?,*F>PPM?'(').*2J)?;I
W1F2X*+?,*(<)-)V>-):*.MK^);(*(>*H=+??'?J:*(<)*.;<)P)*'.*<'J<=I*,)='N)-+K=)Q

2]8&@(L

0<)-)*'.*+*H+-(';M=+-*?)),*V>-*=+-J)-*V+P'=I*<>P).*>V*(<-))*K),->>P.*>-*J-)+()-*'?*(<)*K>->MJ<*+?,:*+;->..
(<)*G<>=)*.;<)P):* =+-J)-* V+P'=I*<>P).*;>PH-'.)*B"c*>V* (<)*M?'(.:* -'.'?J* (>*fBc*>V*<+K'(+K=)* ->>P.Q*0<'.
;>PV>-(+K=)* ;>PH=').*G'(<*F>-)*&(-+()JI*H>=';I*FYA* (<+(* .(+().*+(* =)+.(*AOc*>V* +==* ?)G*<>P).*.<>M=,*K)
V+P'=I*.'j),*+;;>PP>,+('>?*>V*(<-))*K),->>P.*>-*P>-)*+?,*P))(.*(<)*9>?,>?*Y=+?*1>M.'?J*&MHH=)P)?(+-I
Y=+??'?J*aM',+?;)*(<+(*',)?('V').*+*9>?,>?_G',)*?)),*(>*(<)*I)+-*A$A$*V>-*%Ac*>?)*K),->>P:*%ec*(G>*+?,
(<-))*K),->>P*+?,*%$c*V>M-*K),->>P*<>M.'?JQ

2]2&9#$B"#

0<)* +HH=';+('>?* H->H>.).* +* .H='(* >V* BA/%e* P+-\)(* +?,* +VV>-,+K=)* <>M.'?J* KI* M?'(:* ;<+?J'?J* (>* B[/%!* KI
K),->>P.*+?,*BB/%"*KI*<+K'(+K=)* ->>P.`* (<'.* '.*.>P)G<+(*K)=>G*d-)?(h.*.(-+()J';* (+-J)(* (<+(*O$c*>V*?)G
<>P).*.<>M=,*K)*+VV>-,+K=)Q*8?*='?)*G'(<*9>?,>?*Y=+?*2VV>-,+K=)*1>M.'?J*Y>=';I:*(<)*+HH=';+?(*<+.*(<)-)V>-)
.MKP'((),*+*,)N)=>HP)?(*+HH-+'.+=*(>*,)P>?.(-+()*(<+(*(<)*=)N)=*>V*+VV>-,+K=)*<>M.'?J*H->H>.),*-)H-).)?(.
(<)*P+Z'PMP*-)+.>?+K=)*+P>M?(*>V*+VV>-,+K=)*<>M.'?J*(<+(*;+?*K)*N'+K=I*,)='N)-),*KI*(<)*.;<)P)Q

5<'=.(*(<)*KM'=,*;>.(*'?*(<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*+HH-+'.+=*'.*<'J<:*I>M-*>VV';)-.*+-)*.+('.V'),*(<+(*'(*-)V=);(.*;>.(*>V*(<)
<'J<*bM+='(I*.;<)P)*K)V>-)*I>MQ*5'(<* (<+(* '?*P'?,:* (<)*H->H>.),* =)N)=*>V*+VV>-,+K=)*<>M.'?J* '.*;>?.',)-),
+;;)H(+K=)*'?*(<'.*;+.)Q*8?*+?I*;+.):*.'?;)*L;(+N'+*'.*+*;<+-'(I:*'V*+?I*+,,'('>?+=*.M-H=M.*'.*J)?)-+(),*V->P*(<)
.;<)P)*(<'.*G>M=,*<+N)*(>*K)*-)_'?N).(),*K+;\*'?(>*+VV>-,+K=)*<>M.'?J*+?,*(<)*VM-(<)-+?;)*>V*(<)*;<+-'(+K=)
>K^);('N).*>V*(<)*>-J+?'.+('>?Q

0<)*+VV>-,+K=)*<>M.'?J* ()?M-)*P'Z* '.*K->+,=I* '?* ='?)*G'(<* (<)*9>;+=*D)N)=>HP)?(*R-+P)G>-\*>K^);('N)* (<+(
?)G*+VV>-,+K=)*<>M.'?J*J)?)-+==I*K)*H->N',),*+(*+*f$/%$*-)?(),*(>*'?()-P),'+()*-+('>!

0<)*=+-J)-*V+P'=I*<>P).*+-)*;>?;)?(-+(),*'?*(<)*.>;'+=*-)?(),*)=)P)?(*>V*(<)*.;<)P):*-)H-).)?('?J*f!c*>V
.>;'+=*-)?(),*M?'(.:*-'.'?J*(>*ffc*>V*.>;'+=*-)?(),*<+K'(+K=)*->>P.Q*0<'.*'.*G)=;>P),*,M)*(>*(<)*<'J<*=)N)=.*>V

Page 27



>N)-;->G,'?J*'?*(<)*.>;'+=*-)?(),*.);(>-*+?,*(<)*;>?.)bM)?(*H-)..'?J*?)),*V>-*(<'.*(IH)*>V*+;;>PP>,+('>?*'?
(<)* K>->MJ<:* +.* G)==* a92* +?,* 1F2* JM',+?;)* (<+(* "Ac* >V* HMK=';=I* VM?,),* .>;'+=* -)?(),* <>P).* K)* (<-))
K),->>P.*>-*J-)+()-Q

2]F&6B00)"*

0<)*?)G*,)N)=>HP)?(*G'==*H->N',)*V>-*+*P'Z*>V*,'VV)-)?(*M?'(*.'j).*(>*P))(*+*?MPK)-*>V*?)),.Q*0<)*()?M-)*.H='(
>V*(<)*.;<)P)*H->N',).*+*P'Z*>V*()?M-).*(<+(*'?;=M,).*H-'N+()*+?,*'?()-P),'+()*<>P).*+?,*'.*;>?.',)-),*(>
K)*K+=+?;),*+?,*.MHH>-('N)*>V*.M.(+'?+K=)*;>PPM?'(I*>K^);('N).:*'?*='?)*G'(<*H>=';I*%Q[ @(L#<&)$<&!)-)$E#<
5.00B$(%(#>*>V*(<)*9>?,>?*Y=+?*A$!!Q*

0<)*F>M?;'=h.*1>M.'?J*,)H+-(P)?(*.MHH>-(.*(<)*H->H>.+=.*(>*-),)N)=>H*(<'.*H+-(*>V*(<)*0<+P).*5+()-*.'()*V>-
-).',)?('+=*M.)Q*0<).)*H->H>.+=.*G'==*<)=H*(>*,)='N)-*?)G:*bM+='(I*+VV>-,+K=)*<>P).*(>*<)=H*P))(*(<)*?)),.*>V
-).',)?(.* '?* (<)* K>->MJ<* +?,:*G'(<* +?* ',)?('V'),* VM?,'?J* +==>;+('>?:* +-)* ,)='N)-+K=)* '?* +?* >(<)-G'.)* ,'VV';M=(
;='P+()Q

KJ2-'.)(*

a>>,* ,).'J?* '.* +* N'(+=* +.H);(* >V* .M;;)..VM=* ,)N)=>HP)?(* +?,* (<'.* <+.* K))?* -)'()-+(),* KI* -);)?(* H>=';I
,>;MP)?(* '?;=M,'?J* (<)*D-+V(*@+('>?+=* Y=+??'?J*Y>=';I* R-+P)G>-\* A$!!* W.))* H+-+.* !!"_!A%X:* (<)* 9>?,>?
Y=+?* A$!!* W.H);'V';+==I* H>=';').* %QO _B)-(%*& M& +#>(7$& .X& P.B>($7& +#,#-./0#$%>:* fQ" ;.E)-& 5:)")E%#":* fQO
1BC-(E&=#)-0*+?,*fQB A"E:(%#E%B"#X*+?,*d-)?(h.*F>-)*&(-+()JI*A$!$*WH>=';I*FYOX:* '?*+,,'('>?*(>*(<)*)Z'.('?J
H>=';').*-)bM'-'?J*J>>,*,).'J?*'?*d-)?(h.*7?'(+-I*D)N)=>HP)?(*Y=+?*A$$"*W.+N),*H>=';').X*+?,*&MHH=)P)?(+-I
Y=+??'?J*aM',+?;)*@>Q*!f*qD).'J?*aM',)*V>-*@)G*D)N)=>HP)?(rQ

F]8&I."0Q&0)>>($7&)$<&-)*.B%

0<)* ,)N)=>HP)?(* >;;MH').* +* .'()*G<';<* ;M--)?(=I* <+.* >?=I* =>G_=)N)=* .(-M;(M-).*+?,* <+-,.(+?,'?JQ* 8(* <+.* +
<+G(<>-?*<),J)*-M??'?J*+=>?J*'(.*K>M?,+-I*G'(<*a=+,.(>?)*Y+-\:*+*-)=';*>V*V>-P)-*V')=,*K>M?,+-').:*+?,*<+.*+
?MPK)-* >V* .P+==* (-)).* ?)+-* '(.* K>M?,+-I* G'(<* L='N)* 6>+,Q* 0<)* P>.(* .'J?'V';+?(* =>;+=* =+?,P+-\* '.* (<)
;<'P?)I__+?,*+;;>PH+?I'?J*HMPH'?J*.(+('>?g>V*(<)*-)(+'?),*0<+P).*5+()-*G>-\.:*(>*(<)*?>-(<_)+.(*>V*(<)
.'()Q

0<)*;<+-+;()-*>V*(<)*+-)+*'.*P'Z),:*G'(<*?>*H-)N+'='?J*.(I=)*>-*H+(()-?*(<+(*,)P+?,.*+,<)-)?;)/*(>*(<)*)+.(
(<)*+-)+*'.*;<+-+;()-'.),*KI*(G>_.(>-)I*()--+;),*<>M.'?J*,+('?J*V->P*(<)*(M-?*>V*(<)*![(<*;)?(M-I*G'(<*.>P)
=+()-:*'?()-G+-*+,,'('>?.Q*&M-->M?,'?J*a=+,.(>?)*Y+-\*'.*+*P'Z*>V*(G>_:*(<-))_:*V>M-_*+?,*V'N)_.(>-)I*-).',)?('+=
KM'=,'?J.* V->P* (<->MJ<>M(* (<)* A$(<* ;)?(M-IQ* l>M-* >VV';)-.* +-)* .+('.V'),* (<+(* +* ;>PK'?+('>?* >V* (G>_* +?,
(<-))_.(>-)I*()--+;),*+?,*,)(+;<),*<>M.).*+?,*K=>;\.*>V*V=+(.*+-)*+?*+;;)H(+K=)*V>-P*>V*,)N)=>HP)?(*G<';<
G>M=,*?>(*K)*<+-PVM=*(>*(<)*;<+-+;()-*>V*(<)*+-)+Q

0<)* =+I>M(* >V* (<)* M?'(.* '.* +* -).M=(* >V* (<)* ;>?.(-+'?(.* >V* (<)* .'()/* (<)* +G\G+-,* .<+H)* +?,* (<)* H-).)?;)* >V
.MK_.M-V+;)* '?V-+.(-M;(M-)*<+.* ='P'(),* (<)*>H('>?.*+N+'=+K=)* (>* (<)*+HH=';+?(.*+?,*>?)*;>PH->P'.)*G<';<* '.
H+-(';M=+-=I* >KN'>M.* '.* (<)* V+;(* +* ?MPK)-* >V* (<)* <>M.).* K+;\* >?(>* (<)* .'()* K>M?,+-').:* H+-(';M=+-=I* '?* (<)
.>M(<_)+.()-?*;>-?)-Q*0<'.*(IH)*>V*,)N)=>HP)?(*'.*?>(*M.M+==I*.M;;)..VM=*+.*(<)*-)+-.*>V*<>M.).*(IH';+==I*=+;\
(<)*J-+?,)M-*>V*(<)*V->?(+J).*+?,*>N)-*('P)*(<)*K>M?,+-I*(-)+(P)?(.*G'==*;<+?J)*+?,*=>.)*;><)-)?;)Q

0<)*+HH=';+?(*<+.*>N)-;>P)*(<'.*KI*(<)*+(()?('>?*H+',*(>*(<)*,).'J?*>V*(<)*-)+-*>V*(<)*H->H)-(').:*G'(<*=+-J)
+=MP'?'MP_V-+P),*G'?,>G.*+(*V'-.(*V=>>-:*(<)*H';(M-)*G'?,>G.*+(*.);>?,*V=>>-*+?,*(<)*.+P)*K-';\*+(*M.),*>?
(<)*V->?(+J)Q

3),'MP_* +?,* =>?J_,'.(+?;)* N')G.* (>* (<)* .'()* G'==* V>;M.* >?* (<)* .>M(<_G).()-?* +?,* .>M(<_)+.()-?* V+;+,).:
+=(<>MJ<*(<)*.>M(<_)+.()-?*;>-?)-*>V*(<)*.'()*'.*(<)*P>.(*'PH>-(+?(*,M)*(>*'(.*H->P'?)?;)*+?,*'(.*-)=+('>?.<'H
G'(<* a=+,.(>?)* Y+-\* +?,*L='N)* 6>+,Q* 0<)* ?>-(<_G).()-?* H+-(* >V* (<)* .'()* G>M=,* K)* =>.(* .>P)G<+(* >?* (<)
.\I='?)* ,M)* (>* (<)* ,'.(+?;)* V->P* (<)* K>M?,+-I* +?,* (<)* -)(+'?),* <),J)* G'(<* a=+,.(>?)* Y+-\Q* U')G.* V->P
a=+,.(>?)*Y+-\*(>*(<)*;<'P?)I*+?,*HMPH'?J*.(+('>?*G'==*K)*-)(+'?),*G'(<*+*%OP*J+H*K)(G))?*(<)*?>-(<_G).(
+?,*.>M(<_)+.(*H+-(.*>V*(<)*.'()Q

F]2&A"E:(%#E%B"#&)$<&0)%#"()->

0<)* (<-))_.(>-)I* ()--+;)* <>M.).* <+N)* +* .'PH=)* V>-P* +?,* )PH=>I* +?* M?,)-.(+(),* =+?JM+J)* G'(<* +* ='P'(),
H+=)(()*>V*P+()-'+=.*M('='.'?J*+*9>?,>?*.(>;\*K-';\*+.*(<)*P+'?*V'?'.<'?J*P+()-'+=Q*&>P)*('=)*+?,*P)(+=*;=+,,'?J
'.*H->H>.),*(>*)?='N)?*(<)*MHH)-*V=>>-.*+?,*.>P)*V+;).*>V*(<)*<>M.).Q

Page 28



2*.'P'=+-=I* -).(-+'?),* ,).'J?* +HH->+;<* '.* (+\)?*G'(<* (<)* V=+(* K=>;\.Q*2=(<>MJ<* (<)I*,'.H=+I* .='J<(=I* ,'VV)-'?J
M.+J).*>V*P+()-'+=.*G'(<*P>-)*H->P'?)?(*M.)*>V*('=)*<+?J'?J:*(<)I*)PH=>I*(<)*.+P)*-).(-+'?),*H+=)(()Q

8?* K>(<* (<)* <>M.).*+?,* (<)* V=+(.:* (<)'-* .M;;)..*G'==* ,)H)?,* >?* (<)* bM+='(I* >V* (<)* ,).'J?* K)'?J*P+'?(+'?),
(<->MJ<>M(* (<)* H-)H+-+('>?* >V* (<)* G>-\'?J* ,-+G'?J.Q* 2.* .M;<* ,)(+'=.* G'==* K)* .>MJ<(* KI* ;>?,'('>?* (>
,)P>?.(-+()*<>G*(<+(*bM+='(I*G'==*K)* =>;\),* '?(>* (<)*.;<)P):*.M;<*+.*(<)*,)H(<*>V* (<)*G'?,>G*-)N)+=.:* (<)
^M?;('>?.* K)(G))?* ,'VV)-)?(* (IH)* >V*P+()-'+=.:* (<)* J=+j),* K+=M.(-+,)* >V* (<)* <>M.).:* (<)* V'?+=* ,).'J?* >V* (<)
G'?,>G.:*,>>-.*+?,*K+=;>?').*+?,:*>V*;>M-.):*.+PH=).*>V*(<)*P+()-'+=.*(<)P.)=N).Q

F]F&6B00)"*

8(*'.*+*=>;+==I*H->P'?)?(*.'()*G'(<*)Z()?.'N)*N')G.*V->P*HMK=';*+-)+.*+?,*,)N)=>HP)?(*PM.(*<+N)*-)J+-,*(>*(<)
=>;+=*=+?,P+-\.*+?,*(>*'(.*-)=+('>?.<'H*G'(<*a=+,.(>?)*Y+-\`*G'(<*(<+(*'?*P'?,:*(<)*+HH=';+?(h.*+HH)+-*(>*<+N)
H+',*H+-(';M=+-*+(()?('>?*(>*(<)*,).'J?*+?,*+((-+;('N)?)..*>V* (<)*H->H>.+=*+?,*I>M-*>VV';)-.*+-)*.+('.V'),*(<+(
(<)*.'()*=+I>M(*+?,*KM'=,'?J.*(<)P.)=N).*,'.H=+I*(<)*<'J<*bM+='(I*-)bM'-),Q

LJ2IH9$#,2"*2*')(MN"45)*(2"##49$*,.

0<)* F>M?;'=* .))\.* (>* H->();(* (<)* +P)?'(I* >V* ?)'J<K>M-'?J* >;;MH+?(.* (>* +;;)H(+K=)* .(+?,+-,.* G<'=.(
-);>J?'.'?J*(<)*-'J<(*>V* =+?,_>G?)-.*(>*,)N)=>H*(<)'-*H->H)-(IQ*L?*?)G*,)N)=>HP)?(.*.M;<*+.*(<'.*(<)*P+'?
'PH+;(* >?* +P)?'(I* +-'.).* V->P* W'X* >N)-K)+-'?J* 'PH+;(* >V* (<)* .'j)* +?,* .;+=)* >V* (<)* KM'=,'?JW.X`* W''X* =>..* >V
>M(=>>\:*G<';<*'.*-)=+(),*(>*>N)-K)+-'?J*'PH+;(`*W'''X*=>..*>V*H-'N+;I`*+?,*W'NX*=>..*>V*.M?='J<(Q*0<)*F>M?;'=*<+.
HMK='.<),* .MHH=)P)?(+-I* H=+??'?J* JM',+?;)* G<';<* ).(+K='.<).* J)?)-+==I* +;;)H(+K=)* .(+?,+-,.* -)=+('?J* (>
(<).)*P+(()-.:*+=(<>MJ<*.'()*.H);'V';*;<+-+;()-'.(';.*G'==*P)+?*(<).)*.(+?,+-,.*;>M=,*K)*('J<()?),*>-*-)=+Z),
+;;>-,'?J=IQ*LN)-K)+-'?J*'PH+;(*+-'.'?J*V->P*(<)*<)'J<(*>V*K=>;\.*'.*;>?(->==),*N'+*%$*,)J-))*+?,*"O*,)J-))
H=+?).*V->P*?)'J<K>M-'?J*<+K'(+K=)*->>P.*+?,*-)=)N+?(*K>M?,+-').`*H-'N+;I*'.*bM>(),*+.*,'.(+?;).*K)(G))?
,'-);(=I* V+;'?J* <+K'(+K=)* G'?,>G.* +?,* V->P* K>M?,+-').Q* @)'(<)-* >M(=>>\* ?>-* ='J<(* <+N)* .H);'V';* N+=M).:
+=(<>MJ<*='J<(*'.*J)?)-+==I*;>?(->==),*(>*d64*.(+?,+-,.Q

0<)-)*'.*>?=I*>?)*H->H)-(I:*@>Q*!"f*L='N)*6>+,*G<';<*<+.*(<)*H>()?('+=*(>*K)*,'-);(=I*+VV);(),*KI*(<)*H->H>.),
KM'=,'?J:*,M)*(>*'(.*H->Z'P'(I*(>*(<)*KM'=(_MH*H+-(*>V*(<)*.'()Q*0<)*-)=+('>?.<'H*>V*(<)*+;;)..*->+,*G'(<*(<)*K+;\.
>V*H->H)-(').*>?*&(*3';<+)=.*6>+,*'.*;>?.',)-),:*+.*'.*(<)*-)=+('>?.<'H*>V*(<)*.;<)P)*G'(<*a=+,.(>?)*Y+-\*'?
='J<(*>V*-).',)?(h.*>K^);('>?.Q

4]8&=#-)%(.$>:(/&J(%:&D-(,#&=.)<

@>Q*!"f*'.*,'N',),*'?(>*(<-))*V=+(.:*G'(<*(G>*>?*(<)*J->M?,*V=>>-*+?,*>?)*>?*(<)*V'-.(*V=>>-Q*1>M.).*Fe*+?,*4
+-)*(<)*>?=I*H->H)-(').*G<';<*G>M=,*<+N)*+*-)=+('>?.<'H*G'(<*(<)*<+K'(+K=)*H+-(*>V*@>Q*!"fQ

2*.'?J=)*.(>-)I*.',)*+?,*-)+-*)Z()?.'>?*G+.*+==>G),*+(*+HH)+=* '?*![[[*W9Y2*-)V/*[[#!f%$XQ*0<)*H=+?.*.<>G
(G>*G'?,>G.*>?*(<)*V=+?\*>V*(<)*)Z()?.'>?:*.)-N'?J*+*K),->>P*+?,*+*\'(;<)?Q*0<)*K),->>P*G'?,>G*G>M=,*K)
+HH->Z'P+()=I* !OP* +G+I* V->P* (<)* ?)+-).(* <+K'(+K=)* ->>P* G'?,>G* >V* 1>M.)* 4:* +(* +?* +?J=)* >V* +K>M(* "$
,)J-)).*V->P*H)-H)?,';M=+-Q*0<)*?>-P+==I*+;;)H(),*,'.(+?;)*V>-*H-'N+;I*>V*V=+?\*G'?,>G.*(>*.',)*K>M?,+-').
'.*OP*+?,*V>-*-)+-*G'?,>G.*(>*-)+-*K>M?,+-').*'.*!$PQ*0<'.*;>PK'?),*,'.(+?;)*>V*!OP*'.*+;<')N),*+?,*(<'.:
;>PK'?),*G'(<* (<)*+?J=)*>V* (<)* -)=+('>?.<'H*+?,* (<)* V+;(* (<)-)*+-)* (-)).* (>*K)* -)(+'?),* '?* V->?(*>V* (<)* V=+(h.
G'?,>G.:*P)+?*I>M-*>VV';)-.*+-)*.+('.V'),*?>*P+()-'+=*=>..*>V*H-'N+;I*G>M=,*>;;M-*V>-*(<>.)*>;;MH+?(.*>V*(<)
.',)*)Z()?.'>?*V=+(Q

0<)*>(<)-*(G>*V=+(.*+=.>*<+N)*<+K'(+K=)*->>P.*G'(<*G'?,>G.*>?*(<)*V=+?\Q*0<)*H=+?.*V>-*(<)*;>?N)-.'>?*.<>G
(<)*=+I>M(*>V*(<)*J->M?,*V=>>-*V=+(*G+.*;<+?J),*(>*;-)+()*(<-))*K),->>P.:*(G>*>V*G<';<*<+N)*V=+?\*G'?,>G.Q
0<)*H-'N+;I*>V*(<).)*->>P.*'.* ='P'(),*+(*H-).)?(*+.*(<)I*=>>\*>M(*>?(>*+?*+;;)..*.<+-),*G'(<*(<)*V=+(* '?*(<)
.',)*)Z()?.'>?Q*0<)*G'?,>G.*G>M=,*K)*+HH->Z'P+()=I*!"P*V->P*(<)*-)+-*>V*1>M.)*4*+?,*+HH=I'?J*(<)*.+P)
H-'?;'H=).*+.*+K>N):*(<'.*'.*>?=I*P+-J'?+==I*=)..*(<+?*(<)*!OP*?>-P+==I*-)bM'-),*KI*&Ya!fQ*2,,'('>?+=*H=+?('?J
'.* H->H>.),* +=>?J* (<)* K>M?,+-I* +=>?J* G'(<* +* ?)G* 'PH)-P)+K=)* V)?;):* G<';<* G'==* VM-(<)-* -).(-';(* N')G.
K)(G))?*(<)*H->H)-(').Q*L?*K+=+?;)*(<)*-)=+('>?.<'H*'.*;>?.',)-),*+;;)H(+K=)*'?*()-P.*>V*H-'N+;I*+?,*>M(=>>\Q

2(* V'-.(* V=>>-* (<)*<+K'(+K=)* ->>P* '.*P+-\),*+.*+*.(M,I`* (<-))*>(<)-*K),->>P.*+-)*P+-\),*+?,*+.*.M;<* (<)
-)=+('>?.<'H*G'(<*(<)*?)G*,)N)=>HP)?(*'.*;>?.',)-),*+;;)H(+K=)Q

l>M-* >VV';)-.* +-)* .+('.V'),* (<+(* H->H>.),* ,)N)=>HP)?(* G>M=,* ?>(* <+N)* +*P+()-'+==I* <+-PVM=* 'PH+;(* >?* (<)
+P)?'(I*>V*?)'J<K>M-'?J*>;;MH+?(.:*?>-*G>M=,*'(*-).M=(*'?*+*=>..*>V*(<)'-*H-'N+;I*>-*+?*M?+;;)H(+K=)*'PH+;(*>?
(<)'-*.M?='J<(*>-*,+I='J<(Q

Page 29



4]2&=#-)%(.$>:(/&J(%:&6%&@(E:)#->&=.)<&)$<&7)"<#$&.X&H.]&84Y&D-(,#&=.)<

0<)*+;;)..*->+,*G'==*K)*(<)*.>=)*N)<';M=+-*+;;)..*(>*(<)*.'()*+?,*'(*G'==*K)*+N+'=+K=)*V>-*H),).(-'+?.*+.*G)==Q
Y),).(-'+?.*G'==* +=.>* <+N)* +;;)..* ,'-);(* (>*L='N)*6>+,* V->P* (<)*P+'?* H+-(* >V* (<)* .'()Q* l>M-* >VV';)-.* <+N)
;>?.',)-),*(<)*'PH+;(*(<'.*+;;)..*->+,*G>M=,*<+N)*>?*(<)*K+;\*J+-,)?.*>V*&(*3';<+)=.*6>+,*H->H)-(').*+?,
?>()*(<+(*.>P)*>K^);('>?.*<+N)*K))?*-);)'N),:*H+-(';M=+-=I*'?*()-P.*>V*?>'.)*+?,*,'.(M-K+?;)Q

F>?.',)-+('>?*.<>M=,*+=.>*K)*J'N)?*(>*(<)*)VV);(*>V*='J<('?J*+=>?J*(<)*+;;)..*->+,*>?*-).',)?(.Q*l>M-*>VV';)-.
+-)*.+('.V'),*(<+(*+*='J<('?J*.;<)P)*;+?*K)*'?.(+==),*G<';<*G>M=,*?>(*<+-P*?)'J<K>M-'?J*+P)?'(I*+?,*(<'.*G'==
K)*.);M-),*KI*;>?,'('>?Q

8?*()-P.*>V*H-'N+;I*+?,*?>'.)*+?,*,'.(M-K+?;):*(<)*;>PK'?+('>?*>V*(<)*,'.(+?;)*K)(G))?*(<)*+;;)..*->+,*+?,
(<)*K+;\*J+-,)?.*WK)(G))?*!$P*+?,*A$PX:*(<)*,)H(<.*>V*(<)*J+-,)?.*(<)P.)=N).*WK)(G))?*AOP*+?,*e$PX
(<)*V+;(*(<)*+;;)..*->+,*'.*+=-)+,I*'?*V-)bM)?(*M.)*+?,*(<)*?)G*H=+?('?J*H->H>.),*+=>?J*(<)*K>M?,+-I*G'(<
@>Q*!"f*P)+?.*I>M-*>VV';)-.*;>?.',)-*(<'.*H+-(*>V*(<)*.;<)P)*'.*+;;)H(+K=):*.MK^);(*(>*-)H=+;'?J*(<)*H->H>.),
-MPK=)*.(-'H.*G'(<*.H)),*<MPH.Q

4]F&=#-)%(.$>:(/&J(%:&G-)<>%.$#&1)"K

&>P)* -).',)?(.* <+N)* >K^);(),* (>* (<)* H->H>.),* ,)N)=>HP)?(* >?* (<)* J->M?,.* >V* (<)* 'PH+;(* >?* M.)-.* >V
a=+,.(>?)*Y+-\*'?*()-P.*>V*=>..*>V*H-'N+;IQ*&'Z*M?'(.*G>M=,*K)*=>;+(),*;=>.)*(>*(<)*K>M?,+-I*+?,*G>M=,*<+N)
N')G.* >N)-* a=+,.(>?)* Y+-\Q* a=+,.(>?)* Y+-\* '.* +* HMK=';* >H)?* .H+;)* +?,* N'.'(>-.* .<>M=,* ?>(* )ZH);(* (>(+=
H-'N+;I`* I>M-* >VV';)-.* +-)* .+('.V'),* (<+(* ?>* H+-\* N'.'(>-.* +P)?'(I* G>M=,* K)* P+()-'+==I* <+-P),* KI* (<'.
,)N)=>HP)?(Q

OJ27,$*3$532"?2$##"HH"3$,)"*

2* J>>,* .(+?,+-,* >V* +;;>PP>,+('>?* '.* +* ;>PK'?+('>?* >V* .)N)-+=* V+;(>-.* '?;=M,'?J* K+.';* .H+;)* .(+?,+-,.:
>M(=>>\:* H-'N+;I:* ,+I='J<(* +?,* .M?='J<(* +?,* +P)?'(I* .H+;)Q* 2* J>>,* ='N'?J* )?N'->?P)?(* '.* .MK^);(* (>* P>-)
.MK^);('N)*P+(()-.*.M;<*+.*(<)*bM+='(I*>V*(<+(*+P)?'(I*.H+;):*(<)*,).'J?*>V*(<)*.;<)P)*+?,*(<)*-)=+('>?.<'H
G'(<*;+-*H+-\'?J:*;I;=)*.(>-+J)*+?,*)Z()-?+=*V+;(>-.*.M;<*+.*?>'.)*+?,*H>==M('>?Q

2==*+;;>PP>,+('>?* '?* (<)*.;<)P)*P))(.*(<)*.(+?,+-,.* '?* (<)*9>?,>?*1>M.'?J*D).'J?*aM',)*Wa92:*A$!$X:
G<';<*)Z;)),*(<)*P'?'PMP*.'j).*'?*&Ya!fQ*2==*M?'(.*+-)*=+',*>M(*;><)-)?(=I*G'(<*\'(;<)?_='N'?J_,'?'?J*->>P.
;>PP>?H=+;)*+?,*?>*K),->>P*.P+==)-*(<+?*e.bP:*+.*-)bM'-),*KI*(<)*9>?,>?*1>M.'?J*D).'J?*aM',)Q

5<)-)* H>..'K=)* +==* V=+(.* +?,* <>M.).* <+N)* H-'N+()* +P)?'(I* .H+;)* +.* )'(<)-* J+-,)?.* >-* K+=;>?').* +?,
;>PPM?+=*+P)?'(I*.H+;)*'.*H->N',),*'?*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<*&Ya!f*.(+?,+-,.Q

4Z()-?+=*V+;(>-.*.M;<*+.*?>'.)*,'.(M-K+?;)*V->P*(<)*-+'=G+I*='?)*>-*(<)*-)(+'?),*0<+P).*5+()-*G>-\.*+-)*?>(
='\)=I*(>*K)*,)(-'P)?(+=*(>*(<)*='N'?J*.(+?,+-,.*>V*VM(M-)*>;;MH+?(.:*+.*)ZH=+'?),*K)=>G*'?*(<)*,'.;M..'>?*>V*(<)
?>'.)*-)H>-(Q*2'-*bM+='(I:*+=.>*,'.;M..),*K)=>G:*'.*+;;)H(+K=)Q

6B00)"*

l>M-*>VV';)-.*+-)*.+('.V'),* (<+(* (<)*.;<)P)*G>M=,*H->N',)*+*J>>,*.(+?,+-,*>V*+;;>PP>,+('>?*+(*+*,)?.'(I
.M'(+K=)* V>-* (<'.* (IH)*>V*.MKM-K+?* =>;+('>?*+?,*G>M=,:*+.*+*-).M=(:*>VV)-*+*J>>,* ='N'?J*)?N'->?P)?(* V>-* VM(M-)
>;;MH+?(.Q

PJ28$5A)*(2D2Q##'..

V]8&1)"K($7

0<)*.;+=)*>V* (<'.*H->H>.+=* '.*.M;<* (<+(* '(* '.*M?='\)=I* (>*<+N)*+*.'J?'V';+?(* 'PH+;(*>?* (<)* =>;+=* (-+?.H>-(+('>?
?)(G>-\`*?)N)-(<)=)..*+*.MHH>-('?J*0-+?.H>-(*&(+()P)?(*<+.*K))?*H->N',),*(>*,)P>?.(-+()*(<+(*(<)*>N)-+==
(-+?.H>-(*'PH+;(*G'==*K)*+;;)H(+K=)Q*0<'.*<+.*K))?*H-)H+-),*KI*F+PHK)==*6)'(<Q

2*(>(+=*>V*""*;+-*H+-\'?J*.H+;).*W'?;=Q*V>M-*,'.+K=),X*+?,*(G>*K';I;=)*.(>-).*+-)*H->H>.),*+->M?,*(<)*.'():*G'(<
(<)*P+^>-'(I*>V*H->H>.),*<>M.).*<+N'?J*>VV_.(-))(*;+-*H+-\'?J*G'(<'?*(<)'-*;M-('=+J)Q

8?* ()-P.* >V* ;+-* H+-\'?J:* +==>G+?;).* V>-* -).',)?('+=* M.)* +-)* .)(* >M(* '?* .(+?,+-,*Y&!"* >V* (<)* +,>H(),*7DY

Page 30



A$$"Q* 2.* (<)* .'()* ,>).* ?>(* <+N)* J>>,* +;;)..* (>* HMK=';* (-+?.H>-(* .)-N';).* +?,* '.* ?>(* =>;+(),* G'(<'?* +
F>?(->==),*Y+-\'?J*s>?):*(<)*VM==*H+-\'?J*+==>G+?;)*+HH=').Q*2.*.M;<:*MH*(>*B$Qe*.H+;).*G>M=,*K)*H)-P'((),
V>-* (<'.* ,)N)=>HP)?(:* .>* (<)* H->H>.),* H->N'.'>?* >V* ""* .H+;).* G>M=,* +;;>-,* G'(<* .(+?,+-,.* ;>?.',)-'?J
+VV>-,+K=)*<>M.'?J*M?'(.*+-)*+..MP),*(>*J)?)-+()*H+-\'?J*+(*+K>M(*O$c*>V*(<)*P+Z'PMP*.(+?,+-,*WY+-\'?J
&(+?,+-,*Y&!":*7DY*A$$"/*H!%eXQ

0<)*H->N'.'>?*>V*V>M-*,'.+K=),*H+-\'?J*.H+;).*;=>.)*(>*(<)*V>M-*G<))=;<+'-*M?'(.*;>PH=').*G'(<*.(+?,+-,*Y&!O
W!$c*>V*.H+;).*'?*.>;'+=*<>M.'?J*.;<)P).X:*G<'=.(*+*VM-(<)-*(G>*.H+;).*;>M=,*K)*H->N',),*;=>.)*(>*d=>;\*2Q

V]2&D,#">/(--&/)"K($7&.$&$#(7:C.B"($7&".)<>

F>?.',)-+('>?*+=.>*?)),.*(>*K)*J'N)?*(>*(<)*'PH+;(*>V*+?I*>N)-.H'==*H+-\'?J*>?*(-+VV';*V=>G*+?,*->+,*.+V)(I/*(<)
+,^>'?'?J*->+,.*,>*<+N)*.H+-)*>?_.(-))(*;+H+;'(I* (>*.+V)=I*+;;>PP>,+()*>N)-.H'==*H+-\'?J*KM(*I>M-*>VV';)-.
;>?.',)-* '(* M?='\)=I* (<+(* (<'.* G>M=,* K)* +* -)JM=+-* ;<>';)* V>-* -).',)?(.* ,M)* (>* (<)* ,'.(+?;)* (>* P+?I* >V* (<)
H->H)-(')./*'(*'.*P>-)*='\)=I*(<+(*N'.'(>-.*G>M=,*M.)*>?_.(-))(*;+H+;'(I*>?*+?*'--)JM=+-*K+.'.!

9>;+=* -).',)?(.* +-)* ;>?;)-?),* +K>M(* >N)-.H'==* H+-\'?J* +?,* I>M-* >VV';)-.* +-)* +G+-)* (<+(* (<'.* '.* (<)* (<'-,
,)N)=>HP)?(*(>*K)*;>?.',)-),*'?*-);)?(*P>?(<.:*(<)*>(<)-.*K)'?J*(<)*?>-(<)-?*H+-(*>V*(<)*0<+P).*5+()-*.'()
W-)V/*!$#AA"fX*+?,*LP+?*F>M-(* >?*LP+?*2N)?M)* W-)V/* !$#A$!AXQ*0<).)* .;<)P).*?>(),* (<+(* +N+'=+K'='(I* >V
>?_.(-))(*H+-\'?J*>?*&(*3';<+)=.*6>+,*+?,*3>-+*6>+,*+?,* (>* (<)* V->?(*>V*LP+?*F>M-(*>?*LP+?*2N)?M)
-).H);('N)=IQ

0<)* .'()* '.* =>;+(),* G'(<'?* F>?(->==),* Y+-\'?J* s>?)* qa3r:* >H)-+('>?+=* K)(G))?* !$+P_[HP* 3>?,+I.* (>
&+(M-,+I.*+?,*(<)*'PP),'+()*+-)+*'.*J)?)-+==I*='J<(=I*H+-\),*,M-'?J*(<)*,+IQ*&M-N)I.*+=.>*.<>G*&(Q*3';<+)=h.
6>+,* +?,* LP+?* 2N)?M)* (>* K)* ='J<(=I* H+-\),* +(* ?'J<(:* +=(<>MJ<* H+-\'?J* '?* L='N)* 6>+,* +.* +* G<>=)* G+.
.MVV';')?(*V>-*(<)*.(-))(*(>*K)*;=+..'V'),*+.*<)+N'=I*H+-\),*'?*2HH)?,'Z*06@%*>V*(<)*+,>H(),*7DY*A$$"Q*L?*+
H-)N'>M.* =+()* ?'J<(* N'.'(* (>* (<)* +-)+* W!$Q%$HP:* A%-,* @>N)PK)-* A$!$X:* K>(<* LP+?* 2N)?M)* WAAcX* +?,* &(Q
3';<+)=h.*6>+,*W!BcX*G)-)*='J<(=I*H+-\),Q

l>M-* >VV';)-.* ;>?.',)-* (<)* ='\)='<>>,* >V* -).',)?(.* V-)bM)?(=I* H+-\'?J* >?* +,^>'?'?J* ->+,.* '.* ='\)=I* (>* K)* =>G:
J'N)?* (<)*,'.(+?;)* V->P*-).',)?(h.*H->H)-(').Q*L;;+.'>?+=*N'.'(>-.*P+I*?)),* (>*H+-\*>?_.(-))(*KM(* (<)-)*+-)
H+-\'?J*;>?(->=.*'?*(<)*+-)+*(>*='P'(*(<'.*+?,*+.*.M;<*I>M-*>VV';)-.*+-)*.+('.V'),*(<+(*(<)*'PH+;(*>?*+?I*>N)-.H'==
H+-\'?J*G'==*K)* ='P'(),*+?,*+;;)H(+K=)*+?,*G>M=,*?>(*-).M=(* '?*+?*M?+;;)H(+K=)* '?;-)+.)* '?* '==)J+=*>-*M?.+V)
H+-\'?JQ

V]F&`0/)E%&.$&$#)"C*&".)<&$#%J."K

6).',)?(.*<+N)*>K^);(),*>?* (<)*J->M?,.*>V*+,,'('>?+=* (-+VV';*>?* =>;+=* ->+,.*+?,* (<)*M.)*>V* (<>.)* ->+,.*+.
-+(_-M?.* ,M-'?J* (<)* P>-?'?J* +?,* )N)?'?J* -M.<* <>M-.Q* 8?* ()-P.* >V* (-+VV';* 'PH+;(:* (<)* .MKP'((),* 0-+?.H>-(
&(+()P)?(*).('P+().*(<+(*(<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*G>M=,*J)?)-+()*!"*N)<';M=+-*P>N)P)?(.*'?*K>(<*(<)*P>-?'?J*+?,
)N)?'?J*H)+\*<>M-.Q*0<)*'?;-)+.)*'?*(-+VV';*+.*+*-).M=(*>V*(<'.*,)N)=>HP)?(*G>M=,*+P>M?(*(>*=)..*(<+?*Oc*>V
)Z'.('?J*(G>_G+I*H)+\*<>M-*V=>G.*+=>?J*(<)*.(-))(*WG<';<*G)-)*.M-N)I),*+(*A["*N)<';=).*'?*(<)*+P*H)+\*+?,
AAO* N)<';=).* '?* (<)* HP* H)+\XQ* 2.* .M;<:* (<)* H-),';(),* N>=MP)* >V* (-+VV';* ='\)=I* (>* K)* J)?)-+(),* KI* (<)
,)N)=>HP)?(*'.*?>(*;>?.',)-),*.'J?'V';+?(*)?>MJ<*(>*G+--+?(*+?I*VM-(<)-*->+,*;+H+;'(I*+?+=I.'.*'?*(<'.*='J<(=I
(-+VV';\),*+-)+:*H+-(';M=+-=I*>?;)*(<)*(-+VV';*J)?)-+(),*KI*(<)*.'()*+(*H-).)?(*'.*-)P>N),Q

V]4&AEE#>>

U)<';M=+-*+;;)..* (>* (<)*.'()* '.*J+'?),*N'+*+*"QeP*G',)* WH=M.*!QOP* V>>(G+IX:*!A$P* =>?J*,-'N)G+I*+=>?J* (<)
)+.()-?*.',)*>V*(<)*0<+P).*5+()-*G>-\.:*>?*G<';<*.'J?+J)*V>-*+*!$PH<*.H)),*='P'(* '.*H->N',),Q*0<'.*->+,
G',)?.*(>*fP*G'(<*%P*\)-K*-+,''*+?,*J+().*+.*'(*+HH->+;<).*(<)*.'()*+;;)..*^M?;('>?*G'(<*&(Q*3';<+)=h.*6>+,Q
1>G)N)-:*(<)*V>>(G+I*()-P'?+().*.>P)*OP*.<>-(*>V*(<)*&(Q*3';<+)=h.*6>+,*<'J<G+I*K>M?,+-IQ*2*.);>?,+-I
H),).(-'+?*+;;)..*J+().*G'(<*.()H.*'.*=>;+(),*'?*(<)*.>M(<)+.()-?*;>-?)-*>V*(<)*.'()*>?(>*L='N)*6>+,Q

L?;)* (<)* ,)N)=>HP)?(* '.* ;>PH=)():* N)<';M=+-* +?,* H),).(-'+?* +;;)..*G'==* ;>?('?M)* (>* K)* H->N',),* N'+* (<)
)Z'.('?J* .'()* +;;)..* V->P*&(Q*3';<+)=h.* 6>+,:* G'(<* (-+VV';* ;+=P'?J*P)+.M-).* WKM'=,_>M(.*G'(<* (-))* H=+?('?J:
-MPK=)*.(-'H.*+?,*+*=+-J)*K=>;\*H+N),*+-)+X*'?;>-H>-+(),*+=>?J*(<)*->M()Q*8PH->N)P)?(.*+-)*+=.>*'?,';+(),*(>
(<)* +;;)..* ^M?;('>?* G'(<* &(Q* 3';<+)=h.* 6>+,:* '?;=M,'?J* +?* )Z()?.'>?* >V* (<)* V>>(G+I* (>* P))(* (<)* <'J<G+I
K>M?,+-I*WG<';<*'.*)..)?('+=X*+?,*(<)*H->N'.'>?*>V*J+().*.)(*BP*V->P*(<)*<'J<G+I*K>M?,+-IQ

@>* >(<)-* N)<';M=+-* +;;)..* '.* H->H>.),* +.* H+-(* >V* (<'.* +HH=';+('>?:* +=(<>MJ<* -).',)?(.* <+N)* >K^);(),* (>* +?
+;;)..* V->P*L='N)*6>+,Q* 0<)* >-'J'?+=* +HH=';+('>?* ,-+G'?J.* .<>G),* +* ->+,* MH* (>* (<)* .'()* K>M?,+-I* '?* (<)
.>M(<_)+.()-?* ;>-?)-* >V* (<)* .'():* +,^+;)?(* (>* L='N)* 6>+,Q* 0<)* +HH=';+('>?* ,',* ?>(* )Z()?,* -'J<(* MH* (>* (<)

Page 31



K>M?,+-I*>V* (<)*HMK=';*<'J<G+I*+.* (<)*+,^+;)?(*H->H)-(I:*@>Q*!"f*L='N)*6>+,:*<+.*+* p-+?.>P*.(-'Hh*>V* =+?,
K)(G))?*(<)*<'J<G+I*+?,*(<)*.'()Q*0<+P).*5+()-*<+N)*.);M-),*+*H),).(-'+?*-'J<(*>V*G+I*>N)-*(<'.*=+?,*>N)-
('P):*G<';<*G'==*+=.>*K)?)V'(* (<'.*,)N)=>HP)?(:*KM(*?>*+J-))P)?(*<+.*K))?*-)+;<),*K)(G))?*(<)*>G?)-.*>V
(<)*V-))<>=,*>V*@>Q*!"f*+?,*(<)*+HH=';+?(.*(>*.);M-)*-'J<(.*>N)-*(<)*p-+?.>P*.(-'Hh*(>*V>-P*+*N)<';M=+-*+;;)..Q
2.* +* -).M=(* (<)* ->+,* .<>G?* '?* (<)* .>M(<_)+.()-?* ;>-?)-* >?* (<)* >-'J'?+=* H=+?.* G>M=,* ?>(* <+N)* V>-P),* +
N)<';M=+-*+;;)..*+?,*G>M=,*<+N)*K))?*+?*M?.'J<(=I*H+-(*>V* (<)*.'()*+?,* -)N'.),*H=+?.*<+N)*K))?* -);)'N),
G<';<*.<>G*(<'.*-)N)-('?J*(>*+*H),).(-'+?_>?=I*->M()*G'(<*.>V(*=+?,.;+H'?JQ

LK^);('>?.*<+N)*K))?*-);)'N),*>?*(<)*'PH+;(*>V*;>?.(-M;('>?*(-+VV';*>?*(<)*>H)-+('>?*>V*(<)*?)+-KI*.;<>>=`*+
;>?,'('>?*'.*H->H>.),*G<';<*.);M-).*+*;>?.(-M;('>?*P)(<>,*.(+()P)?(*(>*).(+K='.<:*+P>?J.(*>(<)-*(<'?J.:*(<)
('P).*>V*,)='N)-').*(>*+N>',*H)+\*.;<>>=*<>M-.Q

V]U&;)*.B%

0<)*.;<)P)*H->H>.).*+*.<+-),*.M-V+;)*(<->MJ<>M(*(<)*+-)+*>V*(<)*?)G*,)N)=>HP)?(Q*0<'.*'.*+;;)H(+K=)*'?
H-'?;'H=)* V>-*%[*M?'(.Q*&M-V+;'?J* '.*J)?)-+==I*H->H>.),* '?*H-)_;+.(*;>?;-)()*K=>;\*H+N'?J:*G'(<*.>P)*(+-P+;
M.),* (>* H->N',)* +* ;>?(-+.(* (<->MJ<* (<)* .'()Q* 2*P'?'PMP*G',(<* >V* "QeP*P))(.* (<)* -)=)N+?(* .(+?,+-,.* +?,
)?.M-).*(<+(*;+-.*+?,*H),).(-'+?.*;+?*H+..*>?)*+?>(<)-*.+V)=IQ

0<)*H->H>.),*'PH->N)P)?(.*(>*(<)*+;;)..*->+,:*'?;=M,'?J*\)-K*KM'=,_>M(.*G'(<*H=+?('?J:*-MPK=)*.(-'H.*+?,*+
=+-J)*K=>;\*H+N),*+-)+*?)+-*(>*(<)*.'()*)?(-+?;)*+-)*.M'(+K=)*P)+?.*>V*\))H'?J*.H)),.*(>*+?*+;;)H(+K=I*=>G
=)N)=Q*6).',)?(.*<+N)*>K^);(),*(>*(<)*H->H>.+=*>?*(<)*K+.'.*>V*?>'.)*J)?)-+(),*KI*(-+VV';*+=>?J*(<'.*->M()*+?,
(<)* K>->MJ<* 0-+?.H>-(+('>?* >VV';)-* ?>().* (<+(* .H)),* <MPH.* +-)* M.M+==I* H-)V)--),* (>* -MPK=)* .(-'H.* '?
-).',)?('+=*+-)+.*,M)*(>*(<)*?>'.)*J)?)-+(),*KI*(<)*=+(()-/*I>M-*>VV';)-.*H->H>.)*.H)),*<MPH.*K)*.);M-),*+.
H+-(* >V* (<)* ,)(+'=.* >V* (<)* ->+,*G<';<*G'==* K)* -)bM'-),* (>* )?.M-)* (<+(* (<)*P)+.M-).* H->H>.),* +?,* (<)* V'?+=
+HH)+-+?;)*>V*(<)*->+,*+-)*+HH->H-'+()Q*0<).)*,)(+'=.*.<>M=,*+=.>*'?;=M,)*=+-J)-*.;+=)*,-+G'?J.*>V*(<)*,).'J?
>V* (<)*P)+.M-).* +=>?J* (<)* ->+,:* '?;=M,'?J* ='J<('?J:* ,-+'?+J)* +?,* ;>?.(-M;('>?*P+()-'+=.* +?,* +?I* +?;'==+-I
V>>(G+I#;+--'+J)G+I*-).M-V+;'?J*G>-\.Q

V]V&5*E-#&/".,(>(.$

&(+?,+-,* Y&!B* -)bM'-).* +(* =)+.(* >?)* .);M-)* K';I;=)* H+-\'?J* .H+;)* H)-* M?'(Q* d';I;=)* .(>-+J)* '?* (<)* V=+(.
;>PH-'.).*!"[*.H+;).* '?* V'N)*.(>-+J)* ->>P.:*G<';<*H->N',).*+*.M'(+K=)*?MPK)-*>V*.H+;).* (<+(*+-)*.);M-)
+?,*G)+(<)-_H->();(),Q*4+;<*<>M.)*<+.*+*H-'N+()*-)+-*J+-,)?:*.>*;+?*.(>-)*K';I;=).*G'(<*+*-)+-*J+-,)?*.<),:
+=(<>MJ<*'(*'.*H->H>.),*(>*H->N',)*+*<>>H*V>-*K';I;=).*(>*K)*.);M-),*(>*(<)*V->?(*>V*(<)*<>M.).*(>*-),M;)*(<)
?)),*(>*K-'?J*(<)*K';I;=)*(<->MJ<*(<)*<>M.)Q

V]Y&6#",(E($7

5'(<*-)J+-,*(>*.)-N';'?J:*+*(M-?'?J*.(MK*<+.*K))?*'?;>-H>-+(),*'?(>*(<)*,).'J?*>V*(<)*;+-*H+-\'?J*+-)+*(>*(<)
V->?(*>V*1>M.)*9_3Q*0-+;\'?J*,'+J-+P.*<+N)*K))?*.MKP'((),*G'(<'?*(<)*0-+?.H>-(*&(+()P)?(*,)P>?.(-+('?J
(<+(*(<'.*'.*>V*.MVV';')?(*,)H(<*(>*+==>G*=+-J)*-)VM.)*N)<';=).*(>*(M-?:*G<'=.(*-)VM.)*.(>-+J)*'.*.<>G?*(>*(<)*V->?(
>V*K>(<*>V*(<)*K=>;\.*>V*V=+(.*(>*+==>G*)+.I*;>==);('>?Q*2.*.M;<:*.)-N';'?J*+?,*)P)-J)?;I*+;;)..*-)bM'-)P)?(.
<+N)*K))?*P)(*V>-*(<)*.'()Q

V]W&6B00)"*

&MK^);(* (>* +* ?MPK)-* >V* ;>?,'('>?.* +?,* .!$B* >K='J+('>?.:* (<)* H->H>.),* ,)N)=>HP)?(* ;>PH=').* G'(<* (<)
-)=)N+?(*7DY*H>=';').Q

RJ2!$*3.#$9'B2,5''.2$*32'#"%"(/

&MHH>-('?J*'?V>-P+('>?*>?*(<)*+K>N)*'.*'?;=M,),*'?*(<)*Y=+??'?J*&(+()P)?(Q

Y]8&;)$<>E)/($7

2*9+?,.;+H)*F>?;)H(*+?,*P+.()-H=+?:*H-)H+-),*KI*a->?(P'^^:*G+.*.MKP'((),*G'(<*(<)*+HH=';+('>?Q*8?*J)?)-+=
>VV';)-.* +-)* .+('.V'),* G'(<* (<)* =+?,.;+H)* H->H>.+=.:* G<';<* H->N',)* +* =+-J)* ;>PPM?+=* .H+;)* V>-* (<)
,)N)=>HP)?(*+?,*H=+?('?J*(>*(<)*V->?(*J+-,)?.*>V*(<)*<>M.).Q

LVV';)-.* +-)* .+('.V'),* G'(<* (<)* H->N'.'>?* >V* =+?,.;+H)* KMVV)-.* +=>?J* (<)* K>M?,+-').* >V* (<)* .'()* +?,* (<)
-)()?('>?* >V* P>.(* >V* (<)* )Z'.('?J* =+M-)=* <),J)* +?,* (<)* )?('-)* <+G(<>-?* <),J)* +=>?J* (<)* K>M?,+-I* G'(<
a=+,.(>?)*Y+-\Q*@>*=+?,.;+H)*V)+(M-).*>V*+?I*.'J?'V';+?;)*+-)*(>*K)*-)P>N),

Page 32



5<)-)*H>..'K=)*=+?,*G<';<*G>M=,*>(<)-G'.)*K)*,)+,_.H+;)*G'(<*?>*>N)-+==*;+-)*>-*;>?(->=*<+.*K))?*+==>;+(),
(>*J->M?,*V=>>-*M?'(.*'?*)+;<*>V*(<)*(<-))*V=+(*K=>;\.`*(<'.*H->N',).*K)?)V'(.*'?*-).H);(*>V*;-'P)*+?,*+?('_.>;'+=
K)<+N'>M-*+.*G)==*+.*)?.M-'?J*M?'(.*<+N)*+.*PM;<*H-'N+()*+P)?'(I*.H+;)*+.*'.*H-+;(';+K=)Q

D)(+'=.*>V* (<)*;>?.(-M;('>?*+?,*H=+?('?J:*<+-,*+?,*.>V(* =+?,.;+H)*+?,*P+'?()?+?;)*>V*+==* ;>PPM?+=*+-)+.
+?,* KMVV)-* j>?).*G'==* K)* -)bM'-),* +.* +* ;>?,'('>?Q* 8(* .<>M=,* K)* ?>(),* (<+(*G<)?* H-)H+-'?J* (<>.)* ,)(+'=.* V>-
.MKP'..'>?:*(<)*+HH=';+?(*+?,*(<)'-*;>?.M=(+?(.*.<>M=,*)?.M-)*+.*PM;<*.>V(*=+?,.;+H)*+.*H>..'K=)*.<>M=,*K)
'?;=M,),*+?,*+==* >HH>-(M?'(').* V>-* H=+?('?J* +-)* (+\)?`* '?* H+-(';M=+-* (<>.)*+-)+.*G<';<*P+I*K)*?)J=);(),*+.
K)'?J*>M(_>V_.'J<(:*.M;<*+.*(<)*)P)-J)?;I*+;;)..*->M():*.<>M=,*?>(*K)*>P'((),Q

Y]2&9"##>

2*6)H>-(*>?*8?.H);('>?*>V*0-)).:*H-)H+-),*KI*d->+,*L+\*0-))*F>?.M=(+?(.*WL;(>K)-*A$!$X:*G+.*.MKP'((),
G'(<* (<)* +HH=';+('>?Q* 2* (-))* .M-N)I*G+.* H-)H+-),* +?,* -);>PP)?,+('>?.* V>-* -)P>N+=* >V* (-)).*G)-)*P+,):
G<';<* (<)*K>->MJ<*0-))*>VV';)-*+J-)).*G'(<Q*0<)-)*+-)*?>*0-))*Y->();('>?*L-,)-.* '?*H=+;)*>?* (-)).*>?* (<)
.'()Q

2* (-))*H->();('>?*H=+?*<+.*K))?*H->N',),* W.))*,-+G'?J*5!$OeB"9$"X* (>*)?.M-)* (<)*H->();('>?*>V* -)(+'?),
(-)).:*H+-(';M=+-=I*(<)*L+\.*W0!"*+?,*0!BX*+?,*(<)*Y>H=+-*'?*a=+,.(>?)*Y+-\*W0A$X*,M-'?J*(<)*,)P>='('>?*+?,
;>?.(-M;('>?*H<+.).`*<>G)N)-*+*P>-)*,)(+'=),*.H);'V';+('>?*G'(<'?*(<)*+-K>-';M=(M-+=*P)(<>,*.(+()P)?(*G'==*K)
.);M-),*KI*;>?,'('>?Q*RM-(<)-*,)(+'=.*>V* (<)*?>_,'J*;>?.(-M;('>?*+?,*J->M?,*H->();('>?*P)(<>,.*G'==*+=.>*K)
.);M-),*KI*;>?,'('>?Q

Y]F&?E.-.7*

0<)* .'()* '.* J)?)-+==I* <+-,* =+?,.;+H),*G'(<* (<)* )Z;)H('>?* >V* .)=V_.)),),* .;-MK:* (-)).* +?,* .>P)*,)='K)-+()
<),J)*H=+?('?J*+->M?,*(<)*K>M?,+-').Q*0<)*+-)+*>V*=+?,*+,^+;)?(*(>*(<)*-+'=G+I*(-+;\*'.*+*a-+,)*L?)*@+(M-)
F>?.)-N+('>?*2-)+*+?,*+=.>*+*G'=,='V)*;>--',>-Q*2?*);>=>J';+=*+..)..P)?(*G+.*.MKP'((),*G'(<*(<)*+HH=';+('>?
WG'(<'?* (<)*Y=+??'?J*&(+()P)?(XQ* 0<)* );>=>JI* N+=M)* >V* (<)* )Z'.('?J* .'()* '.* =>G* +?,* (<)* ,)N)=>HP)?(*G>M=,
-).M=(* '?*+*,);-)+.)* '?* (<)*)Z()?(*>V*<+-,*.(+?,'?J*+?,*+*?)(* '?;-)+.)* '?*.>V(* =+?,.;+H)*+-)+.* '?;=M,'?J*+.
H-'N+()*J+-,)?.:*H=+I*.H+;)*+?,*KMVV)-*+-)+.Q*8?*;>?.)bM)?;)*(<)-)*G>M=,*K)*+*?)(*'?;-)+.)*'?*(<)*)Z()?(*>V
(-)).*+?,*.<-MK.*+?,*>H)?*J-+..=+?,*+-)+.Q*0<)*);>=>J';+=*+..)..P)?(*;>?;=M,).*(<+(* VM-(<)-*.M-N)I.*V>-
(<)*H-).)?;)*>V*K+(.*+?,*-)H('=).*.<>M=,*K)*M?,)-(+\)?*'?*.M'(+K=)*P>?(<.*WK)(G))?*3+I*+?,*&)H()PK)-*V>-
K+(.*+?,*2H-'=*+?,*L;(>K)-*V>-*-)H('=).XQ*2*;>?,'('>?*G'==*K)*'PH>.),*(>*.);M-)*(<).)*.M-N)I.*K)V>-)*+?I*G>-\
;>PP)?;).*>?*.'()*+?,*(>*)?.M-)*+*-)=>;+('>?*H->J-+PP)*+?,#>-*H->N'.'>?*>V*K+(*+?,*K'-,*K>Z).*'.*'?;=M,),
.<>M=,* H->();(),* .H);').* K)* H-).)?(* >?* .'()Q* 2* ;>?,'('>?* G'==* +=.>* K)* 'PH>.),* (>* )?.M-)* ?>* N)J)(+('>?
-)P>N+=*G>-\.*>;;M-*,M-'?J*(<)*K'-,*K-)),'?J*.)+.>?Q

RM-(<)-*,)(+'=.*>V*.'()_G',)*='J<('?J*+?,*-).(-';('>?.*>?*-)+-*.);M-'(I*='J<(.*G'==*K)*.>MJ<(*,M)*(>*(<)*H->Z'P'(I*>V
(<)*;+-*H+-\*+?,*-)+-*J+-,)?.*>V*1>M.).*9!_3A*(>*(<)*G'=,='V)*;>--',>-Q

Y]4&1-)*

1>M.'?J* ,)N)=>HP)?(.* >V* (<'.* .'j)* -)bM'-)* >?_.'()* H->N'.'>?* >V* +J)_+HH->H-'+()* H=+I* +-)+.* (>* P))(* (<)
).('P+(),*;<'=,*I')=,* WH>=';I*L&!eXQ*2*.P+==*+-)+*>V* '?V>-P+=*H=+I* '.*H->N',),* '?* (<)* =+-J)-*;>PPM?+=*+-)+:
G<';<*'.*+;;)H(+K=)*.MK^);(*(>*+*;>?,'('>?.*,)(+'='?J*.>P)*P>-)*V>-P+=*H=+I*(>*P))(*H>=';I*L&!eQ

SJ274.,$)*$N)%),/

2;<')N'?J*.M.(+'?+K=)*,)N)=>HP)?(*'.*)..)?('+=*(>*;='P+()*;<+?J)*P'('J+('>?*+?,*+,+H(+('>?Q*0<)*P>.(*-);)?(
-)=)N+?(*H>=';I*V-+P)G>-\*'?;=M,).*d-)?(h.*+,>H(),*F>-)*&(-+()JI*A$!$*H>=';I*FY![*d-)?(*&(-+()J';*F='P+()
F<+?J)*3'('J+('>?*+?,*2,+H(+('>?*3)+.M-).*+?,*(<)*a92h.*9>?,>?*Y=+?*A$!!*H>=';').*G'(<'?*F<+H()-*R'N)
9>?,>?h.*6).H>?.)*(>*F='P+()*F<+?J)Q

0<)* +HH=';+('>?* '.* .MHH>-(),* KI* +?* 4?N'->?P)?(+=* +?,* &M.(+'?+K'='(I* &(-+()JI* H-)H+-),* KI* 6+PK>==* W2H-'
A$!!XQ

8?*.MHH>-(*>V*(<)*H->H>.+=h.*>K^);('N)*>V*.+('.VI'?J*F>-)*&(-+()JI*H>=';I*FY![ !"#$%&6%")%#7(E&5-(0)%#&5:)$7#
@(%(7)%(.$&)$<&A<)/%)%(.$&@#)>B"#>:*+*H-)_+..)..P)?(*.;>-)*>V*F>,)*V>-*&M.(+'?+K=)*1>P).*9)N)=*%*V>-*(<)
H-'N+()*,G)=='?J.*+?,*F>,)*V>-*&M.(+'?+K=)*1>P).*9)N)=*"*V>-*+==*>(<)-*,G)=='?J.

d-)?(h.*7DY*A$$"*H>=';I*d4!A*+?,*&Ya![ 6B>%)($)C-#&+#>(7$Q&5.$>%"BE%(.$&M&1.--B%(.$&5.$%".-*A$$%*-)bM'-)

Page 33



(<)*.MKP'..'>?*>V*+*&M.(+'?+K=)*D)N)=>HP)?(*F<);\='.(`* (<)*+HH=';+('>?* '.*.MHH>-(),*KI*+*;>PH=)(),*d-)?(
&M.(+'?+K=)*D)N)=>HP)?(*F<);\='.(*G<';<*,)P>?.(-+().*+*.;>-)*>V*OAc*;+?*K)*+;<')N),Q*0<'.*G'==*;>PH-'.)
>?)*>V*(<)*+HH->N),*,>;MP)?(.:*.<>M=,*H=+??'?J*H)-P'..'>?*K)*J-+?(),Q

8?*-).H);(*>V*d-)?(h.*.M.(+'?+K'='(I*H>=';').:*(<)*H->H>.+=*'.*;>?.',)-),*+;;)H(+K=)Q

0<)*.;<)P)* '?;=M,).*P)+.M-).*(>*P'?'P'.)* (<)* 'PH+;(*>V* (<'.*H->H>.+=*>?:*+?,*P'('J+()* V>-* (<)*)VV);(.*>V:
;='P+()* ;<+?J)* +?,* I>M-* >VV';)-.* ;>?.',)-* (<)* H->H>.+=* (>* K)* '?* +;;>-,+?;)*G'(<* (<)* )?)-JI* <')-+-;<I* +.
-)bM'-),*KI*9>?,>?*Y=+?*A$!!*H>=';I*OQA @($(0(>($7&E)"C.$&<(.L(<#&#0(>>(.$>*H+-(*W+X/*W'X*K)*=)+?/*M.)*=)..
)?)-JI`*W''X*K)*;=)+?/*.MHH=I*)?)-JI*)VV';')?(=I`*W'''X*K)*J-))?/*M.)*-)?)G+K=)*)?)-JIQ

0<)*.;<)P)*G>M=,*H->N',)*+*"Ac*>-*P>-)*'PH->N)P)?(*>N)-*Y+-(*9*>V*(<)*dM'=,'?J*6)JM=+('>?.*A$!$*+?,*'.
H->^);(),* (>* H->N',)* +* A$Q%Oc* FLA* )P'..'>?.* -),M;('>?* +;->..* (<)* ,)N)=>HP)?(Q* 8?* ()-P.* >V* -)?)G+K=)
)?)-JI*(<)*.;<)P)*H->H>.).*M.)*>V*YU*H+?)=.*(>*H->N',)*!AQB[c*>?*.'()*-)?)G+K=)*)?)-JIQ

l>M-* >VV';)-.* +-)* .+('.V'),* (<+(* (<)* ,)N)=>HP)?(* '.* +;;)H(+K=)* '?* -).H);(* >V* (<)* .M.(+'?+K'='(I* P+(()-.* '?
9>?,>?*Y=+?*A$!!Q

TJ2U,M'5

\]8&A("&_B)-(%*&A>>#>>0#$%

0<)*.'()*=').*'?*+?*2'-*iM+='(I*3+?+J)P)?(*2-)+*W2i32X*+.*,)V'?),*'?*(<)*7DY*WH>=';I*4Y%*+?,*&Ya![X*+?,
+'-*bM+='(I*;+?*K)*+*P+()-'+=*;>?.',)-+('>?* '?*,)N)=>HP)?(*;>?(->=*,);'.'>?.*+.*.)(*>M(* '?*YY&A%*WY=+??'?J
+?,*Y>==M('>?*F>?(->=:*A$$"XQ*2?*2'-*iM+='(I*&(+()P)?(:*H-)H+-),*KI*F+PHK)==*6)'(<*W,+(),*2H-'=*A$!!X:*G+.
.MKP'((),*G'(<*(<)*+HH=';+('>?*+?,*G+.*-)N')G),*KI*(<)*K>->MJ<*4?N'->?P)?(+=*1)+=(<*>VV';)-Q*0<)*.(+()P)?(
',)?('V').* (<-))*H>..'K=)*.>M-;).*>V*+'-*bM+='(I* 'PH+;(/* W!X* (<)*;>?.(-M;('>?*H<+.)*+?,* (<)*+..>;'+(),*G>-\.
+?,*)P'..'>?.*>V*N)<';=).`*WAX*H>.(_;>PH=)('>?* (-+VV';*J)?)-+(),*KI* (<)*.'()`*+?,*W%X*,>P).(';*K>'=)-.Q* *0<)
-)H>-(*;>?;=M,),*(<+(*(<)*.'()*<+.*+*P),'MP_-'.\*H>()?('+=*V>-*(<)*;>?.(-M;('>?*+;('N'(').*(>*J)?)-+()*H>==M(+?(.
KM(*(<)*>(<)-*(G>*.>M-;).*+-)*=>G_-'.\`*(<)*K>->MJ<*4?N'->?P)?(+=*1)+=(<*>VV';)-*+J-)).*G'(<*(<'.*;>?;=M.'>?
+?,*-);>PP)?,.*+*;>?,'('>?*G'==*K)* 'PH>.),* (>*)?.M-)*+*F>?.(-M;('>?*3)(<>,*&(+()P)?(*+?,*+HH->H-'+()
,M.(*+?,*V'?)*H+-(';=).*;>?(->=*P)+.M-).*+-)*'?*H=+;)*,M-'?J*G>-\.Q

\]2&I-..<&=(>K&A>>#>>0#$%

2.* (<)* .'()* '.* >N)-* !<+* +* R=>>,* 6'.\* 2..)..P)?(* WR62X* <+.* K))?* F+PHK)==* 6)'(<* WR)K-M+-I* A$!AX* '?
+;;>-,+?;)* G'(<* YY&AO* WD)N)=>HP)?(* T* R=>>,* 6'.\:* 3+-;<* A$!$XQ* 0<'.* <+.* K))?* +..)..),* KI* (<)
4?N'->?P)?(* 2J)?;I:* (<)* .(+(M(>-I* ;>?.M=())* >?* P+(()-.* -)=+('?J* (>* V=>>,* -'.\`* (<)* 42* +-)* .+('.V'),* (<+(:
.MK^);(*(>*;>?,'('>?.:*(<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*'.*+;;)H(+K=)*'?*()-P.*>V*V=>>,*-'.\Q

\]F&+)*-(7:%&M&6B$-(7:%&=#/."%

2*D+I='J<(*T*&M?='J<(*6)H>-(*G+.*H-)H+-),*KI*&+N'==.* W2H-'=* A$!!X*+?,*.MKP'((),*G'(<* (<)*+HH=';+('>?Q*0<)
-)H>-(*G+.*H-)H+-),*'?*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<*(<)*.(+?,+-,*P)+.M-)*>V*,+I='J<(*+?,*.M?='J<(:*(<)*dM'=,'?J*6).)+-;<
4.(+K='.<P)?(*Wd64X* -)H>-(*+?,*;>?.',)-),* (<)* 'PH+;(*>V* (<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*>?*!"f*L='N)*6>+,Q*0<)* -)H>-(
V>M?,* (<+(* (<)* H->H>.+=* '.* VM==I* ;>PH='+?(* G'(<* (<)* d64* JM',+?;)* '?* -).H);(* >V* '(.* 'PH+;(* >?* .M-->M?,'?J
H->H)-(').*'?*()-P.*>V*K>(<*,+I='J<(*+?,*.M?='J<(Q*l>M-*>VV';)-.*+;;)H(*(<)*;>?;=M.'>?*>V*(<)*-)H>-(*+?,*V'?,*(<)
.;<)P)*+;;)H(+K=)*'?*()-P.*>V*,+I='J<(*+?,*.M?='J<(Q

\]4&H.(>#&M&a(C")%(.$&A>>#>>0#$%

2?*4?N'->?P)?(+=*@>'.)*T*U'K-+('>?*2..)..P)?(:*H-)H+-),*KI*d';\)-,'\)*2==)?*Y+-(?)-.* W,+(),*3+I*A$!!X
G+.*.MKP'((),*G'(<* (<)*+HH=';+('>?*+?,*G+.*;>?.',)-),*KI*(<)*F>M?;'=h.*4?N'->?P)?(+=*1)+=(<*,)H+-(P)?(Q
Y-)H+-),*'?*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<*(<)*JM',+?;)*'?*YYaA"*WY=+??'?J*T*@>'.):*![["X:*(<)*-)H>-(*V>M?,*(<+(*(<)*.'()
V+==.*G'(<'?* (<)* =>G)-* -+?J)*>V*@>'.)*4ZH>.M-)*F+()J>-I*d*W+.*,)V'?),* '?*YYaA"X*>?* (<)* V+;+,)* V+;'?J* (<)
-+'=G+I* ='?)Q*&M;<*+* =)N)=* '.*?>(*?>-P+==I*;>?.',)-),*+*K+--')-* (>*,)N)=>HP)?(*+?,*G<+(* ='((=)*+(()?M+('>?* '.
-)bM'-),* G'==* K)* +,,-)..),* G'(<* .H);'V';* ;>?.(-M;('>?* ();<?'bM).* +?,* ,>MK=)* J=+j'?JQ* 0<)* -)H>-(* +=.>
;>?;=M,).*(<+(*(<)*N'K-+('>?*=)N)=.*G'==*K)*K)=>G*(<)*(<-).<>=,*=)N)=*V>-*q+*=>G*H>..'K'='(I*>V*+,N)-.)*;>PP)?(r
+.* ,)V'?),* KI* (<)* -)=)N+?(*d-'('.<* &(+?,+-,.Q* 0<)* K>->MJ<*4?N'->?P)?(+=*1)+=(<* >VV';)-* <+.* -)N')G),* (<)
+..)..P)?(*+?,:*.MK^);(*(>*(<)*.H);'V';*P)+.M-).*G'(<'?*.);('>?*OQA*>V*(<)*-)H>-(*K)'?J*.);M-),*KI*;>?,'('>?:
'.*.+('.V'),*G'(<*(<)*='\)=I*='N'?J*;>?,'('>?.*V>-*VM(M-)*>;;MH+?(.*'?*()-P.*>V*?>'.)*+?,*N'K-+('>?Q*l>M-*>VV';)-.
;>?;M-*G'(<*(<'.*;>?;=M.'>?*+?,*?>*VM-(<)-*;>?,'('>?.*+-)*-)bM'-),Q

Page 34



3)PK)-.* +-)* +.\),* (>* ?>()* (<+(* G<'=.(* +(* H-).)?(* (<)* -+'=G+I* ='?)* '.* M.),* V>-* +* =>G* ?MPK)-* >V* V-)'J<(
P>N)P)?(.:*(<)*+K>N)*-)H>-(*+?(';'H+().*+*,>MK='?J*>V*(<)*V-)bM)?;I*>V*P>N)P)?(.*+=>?J*(<)*='?)Q*RM-(<)-:*'?
-);)?(*I)+-.*(<)*='?)*<+.*K))?*.MK^);(*(>*N+-'>M.*.(M,').*'?N).('J+('?J*(<)*H>..'K'='(I*>V*'?(->,M;'?J*H+..)?J)-
.)-N';).:* '?* ='J<(*>V* (<)* =>?J_()-P*H->H>.+=.* V>-*d-)?(*F->..Q*2?*+.H'-+('>?*V>-*+* ='J<(_-+'=*H+..)?J)-*.)-N';)
G+.*+K+?,>?),*+*V)G*I)+-.*+J>*KM(*(<)*-);)?(*.()H.*(>G+-,.*+*H->H>.),*1'J<*&H)),*0G>*-+'=G+I*='?)*<+.
-).M=(),* '?*0-+?.H>-(* V>-*9>?,>?* W0V9X* -);>?.',)-'?J* (<'.* ='?)* (>*H->N',)*+* ='?\*K)(G))?* (<)*H->H>.),*1'J<
&H)),*0G>*.(+('>?*+(*L=,*L+\*F>PP>?*+?,*d-)?(*F->..Q*2(* (<'.*)+-=I* .(+J)*0V9*)?N'.+J)* (<'.* ='?)* ;>M=,
K);>P)*H+-(*>V*(<)*9>?,>?*LN)-J->M?,*?)(G>-\*+?,*(<M.*G>M=,*K);>P)*+*<'J<)-*V-)bM)?;I*<)+NI_-+'=*='?)Q
0<'.*H->^);(*'.*'?*)+-=I*.(+J).*+?,*?>*,)(+'=),*,).'J?*>-*V)+.'K'='(I*.(M,').*<+N)*K))?*M?,)-(+\)?Q

\]U&G".B$<&`$,#>%(7)%(.$>

DM)* (>* (<)* '?,M.(-'+=* <'.(>-I* >V* (<)* .'():* +* a)>)?N'->?P)?(+=* +?,* a)>();<?';+=* 6)H>-(* G+.* H-)H+-),* KI
F+PHK)==* 6)'(<* W3+I* A$!!XQ* 0<)* -)H>-(* G+.* +..)..),* KI* (<)* K>->MJ<* 4?N'->?P)?(+=* 1)+=(<* >VV';)-* G<>:
.MK^);(* (>* (<)* 'PH>.'('>?* >V* (G>* ;>?,'('>?.* (>* ;>?(->=* VM-(<)-* '?N).('J+('>?.* +?,* +* -)P),'+('>?* .(-+()JI:* '.
.+('.V'),*G'(<*(<)*H->H>.+=.*+?,*+.*.M;<*I>M-*>VV';)-.*+-)*.+('.V'),*(<+(*(<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*G>M=,*?>(*<+N)*+?
M?+;;)H(+K=)*J)>_)?N'->?P)?(+=*'PH+;(Q

\]V&6%)%#0#$%&.X&E.00B$(%*&($,.-,#0#$%

2*.);('>?*H->N','?J*+*.(+()P)?(*>V*;>PPM?'(I*'?N>=N)P)?(*'.*'?;=M,),*'?*(<)*Y=+??'?J*&(+()P)?(*H-)H+-),*KI
&(M,'>*2'(\)?*'?*.MHH>-(*>V*(<)*.;<)P)*W3+I*A$!!X:*(<'.*,)(+'=.*(<)*H-)_+HH=';+('>?*;>?.M=(+('>?*G'(<*K>(<*(<)
HMK=';*+?,*>(<)-*;>?.M=()).Q*2*HMK=';*;>?.M=(+('>?*)N)?(*G+.*<)=,*?)+-*(<)*.'()*'?*3+-;<*A$!!*+?,*(<'.*G+.
+,N)-('.),* G'(<* +* G',).H-)+,* =)+V=)(* ,->H* (>* .M-->M?,'?J* -).',)?(.* (<)* G))\* K)V>-)* (<)* )N)?(Q* 9>;+=
;>M?;'==>-.* V->P* (<-))*G+-,.*G)-)* +=.>* '?N'(),Q* 0M-?>M(*G+.* =>G*G'(<* !!* N'.'(>-.*KM(* (<>.)*G<>*,',* +(()?,
-+'.),*;>?;)-?.*+K>M(*W!X* (-+VV';*;>?J).('>?* '?*(<)*+-)+`*WAX* (<)* 'PH+;(*>?*@>Q*!"f*L='N)*6>+,`*+?,*W%X*(<)
?+(M-)* >V* (<)* K>M?,+-I* (-)+(P)?(* (>* L='N)* 6>+,Q* * 2* P))('?J* G+.* +=.>* <)=,* G'(<* -)H-).)?(+('N).* >V* (<)
a=+,.(>?)* Y+-\* F>?.M=(+('N)* F>PP'(()):* @>-(<_5).(_0G>* 6).',)?(.h* 2..>;'+('>?* +?,* (<)* F-';\=)G>>,
1>P)=)..* &<)=()-* '?* R)K-M+-I* A$!!/* ;>?;)-?.* +K>M(* (-+VV';* 'PH+;(* G)-)* +=.>* -+'.),* '?* (<'.* P))('?J* +?,
.(+\)<>=,)-.* )ZH-)..),*+* ,).'-)* (>* .))* .Q!$B* VM?,'?J*K)?)V'(*a=+,.(>?)*Y+-\* +?,* (<)* =>;+=* <'J<G+IQ*0<)
.(+?,+-,*;<+-J)*'.*+HH=';+K=)*(>*(<'.*.;<)P)*+?,*(<)*P>?').*-)bM'-),*KI*(<)*.Q!$B*G'==*K)*M.),*V>-*+*-+?J)*>V
H->^);(.* (>* P'('J+()* (<)* 'PH+;(.* >V* (<'.* ,)N)=>HP)?(:* '?;=M,'?J* .M.(+'?+K=)* (-+?.H>-(+('>?* G>-\.* +?,
'PH->N)P)?(.*(>*>H)?*.H+;)*'?*(<)*+-)+*+.*G)==*+.*;>?(-'KM('?J*(>*),M;+('>?*-)bM'-)P)?(.Q*l>M-*>VV';)-.*,>
?>(*<+N)*,)(+'=.*>V*.H);'V';*H->^);(.*+(*(<'.*.(+J)Q

\]Y&5"(0#&M&)$%(>.E()-&C#:),(.B"

3+?I* =>;+=*-).',)?(.*<+N)*>K^);(),*(>* (<)*H->H>.),*,)N)=>HP)?(*>?*(<)*K+.'.*(<+(* (<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*G>M=,
K-'?J* +K>M(* +?* '?;-)+.)* '?* ;-'P)* +?,* +?('_.>;'+=* K)<+N'>M-Q* 0<)-)* '.* ?>* )N',)?;)* (<+(* <>M.'?J* J)?)-+().
;-'P)`*'?*(<'.*;+.)*(<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*G'==*K)*,).'J?),*(>*P))(*(<)*H-'?;'H=).*>V*&);M-),*dI*D).'J?Q*6).',)?(.
<+N)*+=.>*)ZH-)..),*;>?;)-?.*+K>M(*(<)*.);M-'(I*>V*(<)*-)(+'?),*0<+P).*5+()-*G>-\.Q*0<)*-)(+'?),*G>-\.
.'()*G'==*-)(+'?*'(.*.);M-'(I*V)?;'?J*+?,*J+().*+?,*(<)*+;;)..*->+,*G'==*-)P+'?*J+(),Q*8?*()-P.*>V*.);M-'(I*>V*(<)
0<+P).*5+()-*G>-\.*(<'.*H->H>.+=*'.*;>?.',)-),*+;;)H(+K=)Q

\]W&`0/)E%&.$&-.E)-&($X")>%"BE%B"#

0<)*F>M?;'=* -);>J?'.).* (<+(*,)N)=>HP)?(*>V* +?I*.;+=)* ;+?*<+N)*+?* 'PH+;(*>?* =>;+=* '?V-+.(-M;(M-)*+.*?)G
H>HM=+('>?*)?()-.*+?*+-)+`*(<'.*'PH+;(*'.*H+-(';M=+-=I*\))?=I*V)=(*>?*=>;+=*.;<>>=.:*<)+=(<;+-)*V+;'='(').*+?,*(<)
->+,*?)(G>-\Q*8?*-);>J?'('>?*>V*(<'.*V+;(*(<)*F>M?;'=*;+?*)?()-*'?(>*+*&!$B*=)J+=*+J-))P)?(*(>*.);M-)*V'?+?;'+=
;>?(-'KM('>?.* (>* )?+K=)* (<)* F>M?;'=* W+.* (<)* ),M;+('>?* +?,* <'J<G+I* +M(<>-'(IX* +?,* (<)* YF0* (>* H->N',)
'PH->N)P)?(.* +?,* )?<+?;)P)?(.* >V* =>;+=* V+;'='(').* (>* +;;>PP>,+()* (<)* ?)G* H>HM=+('>?Q* 0<'.* +HH=';+('>?
.);M-).*+*(>(+=*>V*+K>M(*o%%$:$$$*(>*H->N',)*'PH->N)P)?(.*(>*=>;+=*'?V-+.(-M;(M-)Q

=VJ2&'.9"*.'.2,"2"NW'#,"5.

0<)*P+^>-'(I*>V*>K^);('>?.*(>*(<)*.;<)P)*<+N)*K))?*+,,-)..),*'?*(<)*.);('>?.*+K>N)Q

==J2X"*#%4.)"*

0<)*+HH=';+('>?*G>M=,*H->N',)*+*.'J?'V';+?(*;>?(-'KM('>?* (>*PM;<_?)),),* V+P'=I*+;;>PP>,+('>?* V>-*J)?)-+=
?)),.*-)?(*G<'=.(*H->N','?J*+*J>>,*='N'?J*)?N'->?P)?(*V>-*VM(M-)*>;;MH+?(.*+?,*P+\'?J*+*H>.'('N)*;>?(-'KM('>?
(>* (<)* N'.M+=* +P)?'(').* >V* (<)* +-)+Q* 0<)* ,)N)=>HP)?(* '.* ?>(* )ZH);(),* (>* P+()-'+==I* <+-P* (<)* +P)?'(I* >V
?)'J<K>M-'?J*>;;MH+?(.*?>-*G>M=,* '(*<+-P*(<)*.)(('?J*>V* (<)* =>;+=* ='.(),*HMPH'?J*.(+('>?*+?,*;<'P?)IQ*0<)

Page 35



=>..*>V*)PH=>IP)?(*V+;'='(').*+-)*;>?.',)-),*+;;)H(+K=)*'?*(<'.*'?.(+?;)*+?,*=>;+=*'?V-+.(-M;(M-)*G>M=,*-);)'N)
+* V'?+?;'+=* ;>?(-'KM('>?* (>* V+;'='(+()* 'PH->N)P)?(.Q* 0<)* .;<)P)* '.* ^M,J),* (>* K)* .M.(+'?+K=)* ,)N)=>HP)?(
G<';<*>H('P'.).*(<)*M.)*>V*H-)N'>M.=I*,)N)=>H),*=+?,*V>-*<>M.'?J*+?,*+.*.M;<*'.*'?*J)?)-+=*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<
(<)*>K^);('N).*>V*(<)*,-+V(*@+('>?+=*Y=+??'?J*Y>=';I*R-+P)G>-\:*>(<)-*?+('>?+=*H>=';I*.(+()P)?(.:*(<)*9>?,>?
Y=+?*A$!!*+?,*(<)*d-)?(*,)N)=>HP)?(*H=+?*,>;MP)?(.*+?,*+HH->N+=*'.*-);>PP)?,),Q

(=6FD,F'bD('!D,?+E+D,F

(=!D<<=,?6E+D,@ a-+?(*F>?.)?(*.MK^);(*(>*9)J+=*+J-))P)?(

W!X 0<)*H->H>.),*,)N)=>HP)?(*'.*'?*J)?)-+=*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<*H>=';').*;>?(+'?),*'?*(<)/_

d-)?(*7?'(+-I*D)N)=>HP)?(*Y=+?*A$$"
d-)?(*F>-)*&(-+()JI*A$!$
9>?,>?*Y=+?*A$!!
F)?(-+=*a>N)-?P)?(*aM',+?;)*'?;=M,'?J*,-+V(*@+('>?+=*Y=+??'?J*Y>=';I*R-+P)G>-\
F>M?;'=].*&MHH=)P)?(+-I*Y=+??'?J*aM',+?;)

6)=)N+?(*H>=';').*'?*(<)*2,>H(),*7?'(+-I*D)N)=>HP)?(*Y=+?*+-)*(<>.)*'?*(<)*V>==>G'?J
;<+H()-./_

dM'=(*4?N'->?P)?(/*'?*()-P.*>V*(<)*H->();('>?*+?,*)?<+?;)P)?(*>V*(<)*)?N'->?P)?(
4?N'->?P)?(+=*Y->();('>?/*'?*()-P.*>V*H->();('?J*.H);'V';*V)+(M-).*>V*(<)*)?N'->?P)?(*+?,
H->();('?J*(<)*HMK=';
1>M.'?J/*'?*()-P.*>V*H->();('?J*-).',)?('+=*+P)?'(').*+?,*JM','?J*?)G*,)N)=>HP)?(
4PH=>IP)?(/*'?*()-P.*>V*P+'?(+'?'?J*+?,*.M.(+'?'?J*+*-+?J)*>V*)PH=>IP)?(*>HH>-(M?'(').
LH)?*&H+;)*+?,*6);-)+('>?/*(>*H->();(*+?,*)?<+?;)*(<)*H->N'.'>?*>V*.H>-(.:*=)'.M-)*+?,
?+(M-)*;>?.)-N+('>?
0-+?.H>-(/*'?*()-P.*>V*.M.(+'?+K'='(I:*.+V)(I*+?,*.)-N';'?J*?)),.

!D,?+E+D,FZ(=6FD,F@

W!X 0<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*(>*G<';<*(<'.*H)-P'..'>?*-)=+().*PM.(*K)*K)JM?*?>(*=+()-*(<+?*(<)*)ZH'-+('>?
>V*(<-))*I)+-.*K)J'??'?J*>?*(<)*,+()*>V*(<'.*H)-P'..'>?Q

6)+.>?/**0>*;>?V>-P*G'(<*(<)*-)bM'-)P)?(.*>V*&);('>?*[!*>V*(<)*0>G?*+?,*F>M?(-I*Y=+??'?J
2;(*![[$Q

WAX 0<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*<)-)KI*H)-P'((),*.<+==*K)*;+--'),*>M(*'?*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<*(<)*V>==>G'?J
+HH->N),*,-+G'?JW.X*+?,#>-*,>;MP)?(W.X/

Y9W$$X$$!*6)N*2 ;.E)%(.$&1-)$
Y9W$$X$$A*6)N*2 ?L(>%($7&6(%#&1-)$
Y9W$$X$$%*6)N*a 1"./.>#<&6(%#&1-)$
Y9W$$X$$" G".B$<&I-.."&1-)$>&N8O
Y9W$$X$$O I(">%&I-.."&1-)$>&N8O
Y9W$$X$$B 6#E.$<&I-.."&1-)$>&N8O
Y9W$$X$$e*6)N*2 G".B$<&I-.."&1-)$>&N2O
Y9W$$X$$[*6)N*2 I(">%&I-.."&1-)$>&N2O
Y9W$$X$!$*6)N*2 6(%#&1-)$
Y9W$$X$!!*6)N*2 =..X&1-)$

Y9W$$XA$$ 6(%#&6#E%(.$>

Y9W$$X%$$ !-.EK&A&?-#,)%(.$>
Y9W$$X%$!*6)N*2 P.B>#>&PQ&RQ&S&)$<&!-.EK&!&?-#,)%(.$>
Y9W$$X%$A*6)N*2 P.B>#>&58TUQ&+&M&G&?-#,)%(.$>

Page 36



Y9W$$X%$%*6)N*2 P.B>#>&5VTWQ&?Q&I&M&G&?-#,)%(.$>
Y9W$$X%$" !-.EK&!Q&P.B>#>&;&M&@&?-#,)%(.$>
Y9W$$X%$O 9*/(E)-&?-#,)%(.$>&.X&9*/#&5&P.B>#>

Y9W$$X"$$ R#*&+#%)(->
Y9W$$X"$! 1#"7.-)&)$<&I".$%&G)"<#$

5!$OeB"9$!*6)N*F ;)$<>E)/#&@)>%#"/-)$
5!$OeB"9$A*6)N*2 1-)$%($7&1-)$&8&.X&2
5!$OeB"9$%*6)N*d 1-)$%($7&1-)$&2&.X&2
5!$OeB"9$"*6)N*2 9"##&1".%#E%(.$&)$<&=#0.,)-&1-)$
5!$OeB"9$O I".$%&G)"<#$>&+#%)(-
5!$OeB"D$!*6)N*2 ;)$<>E)/#&6#E%(.$&8&.X&2
5!$OeB"D$A*6)N*2 ;)$<>E)/#&6#E%(.$&2&.X&2
5!$OeB"D$% G)"<#$&I#$E#&+#%)(-

2'-*iM+='(I*&(+()P)?(*WF+PHK)==*6)'(<:*2H-'=*A$!!X
D+I='J<(*T*&M?='J<(*6)H>-(*W&+N'==.:*2H-'=*A$!!X
4?N'->?P)?(+=*@>'.)*T*U'K-+('>?*2..)..P)?(*Wd';\)-,'\)*2==)?*Y+-(?)-.:*!f*3+I*A$!$X
4?N'->?P)?(+=*T*&M.(+'?+K'='(I*&(-+()JI*W6+PK>==:*2H-'=*A$!!X
R=>>,*6'.\*2..)..P)?(*WF+PHK)==*6)'(<:*k+?M+-I*A$!AX
a)>)?N'->?P)?(+=*+?,*a)>();<?';+=*DM)*D'='J)?;)*6)H>-(*WF+PHK)==*6)'(<:*3+I*A$!!X
6)H>-(*>?*8?.H);('>?*>V*0-)).*Wd->+,*L+\*0-))*F>?.M=(+?(.*9(,:*!A*L;(>K)-*A$!$X
&MHH>-('?J*Y=+??'?J*&(+()P)?(*W&(M,'>*2'(\)?:*3+I*A$!!X
0-+?.H>-(*&(+()P)?(*WF+PHK)==*6)'(<:*2H-'=*A$!!X

6)+.>?/**R>-*(<)*+N>',+?;)*>V*,>MK(*+?,*'?*(<)*'?()-).(.*>V*H->H)-*H=+??'?JQ

W%X @>(G'(<.(+?,'?J* (<)* H->N'.'>?.* >V* Y+-(* !:* &;<),M=)* A* >V* (<)* 0>G?* +?,* F>M?(-I* Y=+??'?J
Wa)?)-+=*Y)-P'((),*D)N)=>HP)?(X*L-,)-*![[O*W>-*+?I*>-,)-*-)N>\'?J*>-*-)_)?+;('?J*(<+(*L-,)-
G'(<*>-*G'(<>M(*P>,'V';+('>?X:*?>*)?=+-J)P)?(:*'PH->N)P)?(*>-*>(<)-*+=()-+('>?*>V*(<)*H-)P'.).
.<+==*K)*;+--'),*>M(*M?=)..*+*V>-P+=*H=+??'?J*+HH=';+('>?*'.*V'-.(*.MKP'((),*(>*+?,*+HH->N),*KI
(<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(IQ

6)+.>?/*'?*N')G*>V*(<)*-).(-';(),*.'j)*>V*(<)*.'()*V>-*(<)*H->H>.),*,)N)=>HP)?(*?>*VM-(<)-
)?=+-J)P)?(*>-*'?;-)+.)*'?*N>=MP)*K)I>?,*(<)*='P'(.*.)(*KI*(<'.*H)-P'..'>?*.<>M=,*K)*+==>G),
G'(<>M(*(<)*P+(()-*K)'?J*V'-.(*;>?.',)-),*KI*(<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(I:*(>*H-)N)?(*+?*>N)-
,)N)=>HP)?(*>V*(<)*.'()*+?,*=>..*>V*+P)?'(I*(>*+,^>'?'?J*>;;MH')-.:*+?,*'?*N')G*>V*(<)
-).(-';(),*J+-,)?.Q

W"X 0<)*)Z'.('?J* =+M-)=* K>M?,+-I*<),J)*.'(M+(),*>?* (<)* .>M(<_G).()-?*K>M?,+-I*>V* (<)* .'()*G'(<
a=+,.(>?)* Y+-\* .<+==* K)* -)(+'?),* +(* +*P'?'PMP* <)'J<(* >V* AQAOP* +K>N)* (<)* R'?'.<),* R=>>-
9)N)=* >V* 1>M.).* F!_F%* +?,* DQ* * &<>M=,* +?I* H+-(* ,')* >-* K)* ,+P+J),* ,M-'?J* (<)* ;>M-.)* >V
,)N)=>HP)?(:* -)H=+;)P)?(*H=+?('?J*.<+==*K)*M?,)-(+\)?* '?*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<*+*.;<)P)* (>*K)
.MKP'((),*(>*+?,*+J-)),*'?*G-'('?J*KI*(<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(IQ

6)+.>?/**Y)-P'..'>?*'.*J-+?(),*<+N'?J*-)J+-,*(>*(<)*H-).)?(*.;-))?'?J*+?,*K>M?,+-I*H=+?('?J
'?*)Z'.()?;):*(<)*-)()?('>?*>V*G<';<*G'==*)?.M-)*+*.+('.V+;(>-I*N'.M+=*+HH)+-+?;)*;>?.',)-'?J
(<)*H->P'?)?;)*>V*(<)*.'()*V->P*a=+,.(>?)*Y+-\Q

WOX 2==* H+-\'?J* .H+;).:* (M-?'?J* +-)+.:* +;;)..* ->+,.* +?,* V>>(G+I.* .<+==* K)* ;>?.(-M;(),* +?,
H)-P+?)?(=I*P+-\),*>M(*'?*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<*(<)*+HH->N),*H=+?.*H-'>-*(>*>;;MH+('>?*>V*+?I*H+-(
>V*(<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*+HH->N),*KI*(<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(I*+?,*.<+==*K)*-)(+'?),*(<)-)+V()-Q
Y+-\'?J*.H+;).*.<+==*K)*M.),*>?=I*V>-*,>P).(';*N)<';=).*+?,*?>*>(<)-*M.)Q

6)+.>?/**0>*)?.M-)*(<+(*(<)*H->H>.),*,)N)=>HP)?(*,>).*?>(*H-)^M,';)*(<)*V-))*V=>G*>V*(-+VV';
>-*(<)*;>?,'('>?.*>V*J)?)-+=*.+V)(I*G'(<'?*(<)*.'()*+?,*+=>?J*(<)*?)'J<K>M-'?J*<'J<G+IQ

WBX 0<)* ,)N)=>HP)?(* .<+==* K)* ;+--'),* >M(* '?* +;;>-,+?;)* G'(<* (<)* .>M?,* '?.M=+('>?* P)+.M-).
<)-)KI*+HH->N),*+?,*?>*H+-(*>V*(<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*.<+==*K)*>;;MH'),*M?('=*(<)*+HH->N),*.>M?,
'?.M=+('>?* P)+.M-).* <+.* K))?* VM==I* 'PH=)P)?(),Q* 0<)* .>M?,* '?.M=+('>?* P)+.M-).* .<+==* K)
-)(+'?),*(<)-)+V()-Q

Page 37



6)+.>?/*0>*.+V)JM+-,*(<)*+P)?'(').*>V*(<)*>;;MH')-.Q

WfX Y-'>-* (>*;>PP)?;)P)?(*>V*G>-\.:* VM-(<)-*,)(+'=.*>V*+* ='J<('?J*.;<)P)**.<+==*K)*.MKP'((),* (>
+?,*+HH->N),*'?*G-'('?J*KI*(<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(I*+?,*(<)*G>-\.*.<+==*K)*;+--'),*>M(*'?
VM==* H-'>-* (>* V'-.(* >;;MH+('>?* >?* '?* +;;>-,+?;)* G'(<* +* ('P)(+K=)* (>* K)* +J-)),* G'(<* (<)* 9>;+=
Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(I*+?,*.<+==*K)*-)(+'?),*(<)-)+V()-Q*&M;<*,)(+'=.*.<+==*'?;=M,)/

W'X* +==* ='J<('?J* V>-* (<)*.'():* '?;=M,'?J* (<)*+;;)..*->+,:*H),).(-'+?*+;;)..:*;>PPM?+=*+P)?'(I
.H+;):*H+-\'?J*+-)+.:*KM'=,'?J*.);M-'(I*='J<(.*+?,*-)+-*J+-,)?.`

W''X* +* =>G_<)'J<(* H->H>.+=* V>-* (<)* +;;)..* ->+,* (>* H->();(* (<)* +P)?'(I* >V* -).',)?(.* >V* &(
3';<+)=].*6>+,*+?,*L='N)*6>+,*V->P*J=+-)`

W'''X*+* ='J<('?J* -)J'P)*G'(<'?* (<)*?>-(<)-?*H+-(*>V* (<)*.'()*+=>?J* (<)*K>M?,+-I*G'(<* (<)* -+'=G+I
G<';<* P'?'P'.).* H>()?('+=* )VV);(.* >?* K+(.* V>-+J'?J* +->M?,* (<)* .'()* 'Q)Q* pD+-\* &\').h
;>PH='+?(* G'(<* V'(('?J.* (>* H-)N)?(* +?I* MHG+-,* ='J<(* +?,* (<)* M.)* >V* ,)V=);(>-.* (>* -),M;)
K+;\='J<('?J`

W'NX* (<)*>M(HM(*>V*)+;<*='J<(*+?,*+*.'()_G',)*='J<(_.H'==*,'+J-+P`*+?,
WNX* P+?MV+;(M-)-].* ='()-+(M-)* .<>G'?J* (<)* P>M?('?J* +?,#>-* V'Z(M-).* >V* )+;<* ='J<(* )QJQ

;>=MP?_P>M?(),:*K>==+-,_P>M?(),:*G+==_P>M?(),

@>*>(<)-*.);M-'(I*='J<(.*.<+==*K)*'?.(+==),*>?*(<)*-)+-*>-*'?*(<)*J+-,)?.*>V*1>M.).*3!:*3A*+?,
9!_%Q

6)+.>?/**0>*)?.M-)*(<+(*.M;<*'==MP'?+('>?*,>).*?>(*H-)^M,';)*(<)*G'=,='V)*;>--',)-:*=>;+=
+P)?'(').*>-*.+V)(I*>?*(<)*?)'J<K>M-'?J*<'J<G+IQ

WeX 0<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*<)-)KI*+HH->N),*.<+==*K)*;+--'),*>M(*'?*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<*(<)*+HH->N),*R=>>,
6'.\*2..)..P)?(*WF+PHK)==*6)'(<:*,+(),*k+?M+-I*A$!A:*-)V/*!$"f!X*+?,*(<)*V>==>G'?J
P'('J+('>?*P)+.M-).*,)(+'=),*G'(<'?*(<)*R62/

W'X* ='P'('?J*(<)*.M-V+;)*G+()-*-M?_>VV*J)?)-+(),*KI*+==*)N)?(.*MH*(>*+?,*'?;=M,'?J*(<)*!/!$$
I)+-*.(>-P*)N)?(*(>*AO=#.`

W''X* H->N'.'>?*>V*>?.'()*.(>-+J)*(>*+(()?M+(),*(<)*;-'(';+=*,M-+('>?*!/!$$*I)+-*.(>-P*)N)?(
W'?;=M,'?J*+?*+==>G+?;)*V>-*;='P+()*;<+?J)X`*+?,

W'''X* .M-V+;)*G+()-*+(()?(M+('>?*(>*K)*H->N',),*M.'?J*.M.(+'?+K=)*();<?'bM).*'?;=M,'?J*J-))?
->>V.

6)+.>?./*(>*H-)N)?(*V=>>,'?J*KI*)?.M-'?J*(<)*.+('.V+;(>-I*.(>-+J)*>V#,'.H>.+=*>V*.M-V+;)*G+()-
V->P*(<)*.'():*(>*H-)N)?(*V=>>,'?J*KI*)?.M-'?J*(<)*.+('.V+;(>-I*.(>-+J)*>V*.M-V+;)*G+()-*V->P*(<)
.'()`*(>*'PH->N)*(<)*bM+='(I*>V*.M-V+;)*G+()-*-M?_>VV*+?,*H->N',)*+P)?'(I

W[X D)(+'=.* >V* P+()-'+=.* V>-* +==* )Z()-?+=* G>-\:* '?;=M,'?J* .+PH=).:* .<+==* K)* .MKP'((),* (>* +?,
+HH->N),*'?*G-'('?J*KI*(<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(I*K)V>-)*+?I*G>-\*'.*;>PP)?;),Q**0<)*G>-\
.<+==*K)*;+--'),*>M(*'?*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<*(<)*+HH->N),*,)(+'=.*+?,*.<+==*K)*-)(+'?),*(<)-)+V()-Q

6)+.>?/*0>*)?.M-)*+*.+('.V+;(>-I*,)N)=>HP)?(*G<';<*,>).*?>(*H-)^M,';)*(<)*+P)?'(I*>V*(<)
=>;+='(IQ

W!$X D)(+'=.*>V*+==*P+()-'+=.:*'?;=M,'?J*.+PH=).*+?,#>-*P+?MV+;(M-)-].*='()-+(M-):*V>-*(<>.)*+-)+.*(>
K)*(-)+(),*KI*P)+?.*>V*<+-,*=+?,.;+H)*G>-\.*.<+==*K)*.MKP'((),*(>*+?,*+HH->N),*'?*G-'('?J*KI
(<)* 9>;+=* Y=+??'?J* 2M(<>-'(I* H-'>-* (>* (<)* ;>PP)?;)P)?(* >V* ,)N)=>HP)?(Q* * 0<)* +HH->N),
.;<)P)*.<+==*K)*'PH=)P)?(),*'?*VM==*H-'>-*(>*V'-.(*>;;MH+('>?*>V*(<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*+?,*.<+==*K)
-)(+'?),*(<)-)+V()-Q

6)+.>?/**0>*)?.M-)*+*.+('.V+;(>-I*.(+?,+-,*>V*,)N)=>HP)?(*'?*(<)*'?()-).(.*>V*=>;+=*N'.M+=
+P)?'(IQ

W!!X @>*G>-\.*.<+==*;>PP)?;)*K)V>-)*+?*2-K>-';M=(M-+=*3)(<>,*&(+()P)?(*<+.*K))?*.MKP'((),*(>
+?,*+HH->N),*'?*G-'('?J*KI*(<)*=>;+=*H=+??'?J*+M(<>-'(IQ*&M;<*,)(+'=.*.<+==*'?;=M,)/

W'X* +*.;<),M=)*>V*+==*G>-\.*(>*(-)).:*<),J).*+?,*.<-MK.*>?_.'()*+?,*G'(<'?*(<)*.(-))(*V->?(+J)
(>*V+;'='(+()*(<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*>-*)?.M-)*(<)*<)+=(<*>V*(<)*(-))W.X*(>*+,<)-)*(>*d&%[[e/A$!$`

W''X* +* 0-))* Y->();('>?* Y=+?* G<';<* +,<)-).* (>* (<)* H-'?;'H=).* )PK>,'),* '?* d&Oe%f/A$$O* +?,

Page 38



'?,';+().*)Z+;(=I*<>G*+?,*G<)?*(<)*-)(+'?),*(-)).:*<),J).*+?,*.<-MK.*>?_.'()*>-*>VV_.'()
?)+-* (<)* .'()* K>M?,+-').* G'==* K)* H->();(),* ,M-'?J* (<)* G>-\.* +?,* .<>G* ->>(_H->();('>?
j>?).`*+?,

W'''X*+*,)(+'=),*P)(<>,>=>JI*V>-*G>-\.*G'(<'?*->>(*H->();('>?*j>?).*'?;=M,'?J*?>_,'J*;>?.(-M;('>?
();<?'bM).*+?,*J->M?,*H->();('>?*P+(('?J`

Y->N'.'>?*.<+==*+=.>*K)*P+,)* V>-* .MH)-N'.'>?*>V* (-))*H->();('>?*+?,* (-))*G>-\.*KI*+*.M'(+K=I
bM+='V'),*+?,*)ZH)-')?;),*+-K>-';M=(M-+=*;>?.M=(+?(*+?,*,)(+'=.*.<+==*K)*'?;=M,),*G'(<'?*(<)*(-))
H->();('>?* .(+()P)?(Q* 0<)* ,)N)=>HP)?(* .<+==* K)* ;+--'),* >M(* .(-';(=I* '?* +;;>-,+?;)* G'(<* (<)
+J-)),*,)(+'=.Q*+?I*G>-\.* (>* (<)*-)(+'?),* (-)).*.<>M=,* (+\)*H=+;)*>M(.',)* (<)*P+'?*K-)),'?J
H)-'>,* V>-* K'-,.* W3+-;<* (>* 2MJM.(X* M?=)..* H-);),),* KI* +* .M-N)I:* (>* K)* .MKP'((),* (>* +?,
+HH->N),* '?* G-'('?J* KI* (<)* 9>;+=* Y=+??'?J* 2M(<>-'(I:* (>* ;<);\* V>-* (<)* H-).)?;)* >V* K-)),'?J
K'-,.Q**&<>M=,*?).('?J*K'-,.*K)*',)?('V'),:*+==*G>-\.*(>*(<)*(-)).*.<+==*.(>H*M?('=*(<)*I>M?J*K'-,.
<+N)*=)V(*(<)*?).(Q

0<)*G>-\.* .<+==* K)* ;>PH=)(),* '?* +;;>-,+?;)*G'(<* (<)* +HH->N),*,)(+'=.Q*0<)*+HH=';+?(* .<+==
J'N)* G-'(()?* ?>(';)* (>* (<)* =>;+=* H=+??'?J* +M(<>-'(I* >V* .)N)?* ,+I.* H-'>-* (>* ;+--I'?J* >M(* (<)
+HH->N),*(-))*G>-\.*+?,*+?I*>H)-+('>?.*(<+(*H-).)?(*+*H+-(';M=+-*-'.\*(>*(-)).Q*

2?I*.M;<*(-)):*<),J)*>-*.<-MK*G<';<*.MK.)bM)?(=I*,').:*K);>P).*.)-'>M.=I*,'.)+.),*>-*<+.*(>
K)*-)P>N),*+.*+*-).M=(*>V*;+--I'?J*>M(*(<'.*,)N)=>HP)?(*.<+==*K)*-)H=+;),*'?*(<)*?)Z(*H=+?('?J
.)+.>?*G'(<*+* (-)):*<),J)*>-*.<-MK*>V*+*.'P'=+-*.H);').*+?,*.'j)* '?* (<)*.+P)*H>.'('>?*>-* '?
.M;<*H>.'('>?*+.*(<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(I*P+I*>(<)-G'.)*'?*G-'('?J*+HH->N)Q

6)+.>?/**0<)*=+?,*K)?)V'(.*V->P*P+(M-)*(-)).:*<),J).*+?,*.<-MK.*>?*.'()*+?,*>VV*.'()*?)+-*(<)
K>M?,+-').* +?,* (<'.* ;>?,'('>?* '.* (>* )?.M-)* (<)* >?J>'?J* <)+=(<* +?,* N'(+='(I* >V* (<>.)* )Z'.('?J
V)+(M-).* (<->MJ<>M(* (<)* ,M-+('>?* >V* (<)* ,)N)=>HP)?(* >-* (<)'-* .M'(+K=)* -)H=+;)P)?(:* '?* (<)
'?()-).(.* >V* (<)* >;;MH+?(.* +?,* J)?)-+=* HMK=';* +?,* (>* )?+K=)* (<)* 9>;+=* 2M(<>-'(I* (>*P>?'(>-
.M;<*P)+.M-).

W!AX 8?* +,,'('>?* (>* (<)* H=+?.* <)-)KI* +HH->N),:* H-'>-* (>* (<)* ;>PP)?;)P)?(* >V* +?I*G>-\.* VM-(<)-
,)(+'=.* >V* (<)* .>V(* =+?,.;+H'?J* .<+==* K)* .MKP'((),* (>* +?,* +HH->N),* '?* G-'('?J* KI* (<)* 9>;+=
Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(I*+?,*+==*+-)+.*.<>G?*>?*(<)*+HH->N),*H=+?W.X*.<+==*K)*.M'(+K=I*=+?,.;+H),
'?*+;;>-,+?;)*(<)*+HH->N),*,)(+'=.*H-'>-* (>*>;;MH+('>?*>V* (<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*>-* '?*+;;>-,+?;)
G'(<*+*H->J-+PP)*(>*K)*+J-)),*G'(<*(<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(IQ

RM-(<)-*,)(+'=.*.<+==*'?;=M,)/
W'X (<)* =+M-)=* <),J)* G'(<'?* (<)* J+-,)?.* >V* 1>M.).* F!_%* +?,* D:* (>* .<>G* '(* ?+-->G),* +?,

=>G)-),*'?*<)'J<(*(>*+ P'?'PMP*<)'J<(*>V*AQAOP*+K>N)*(<)*R'?'.<),*R=>>-*9)N)=*>V*1>M.).
F!_F%*+?,*D`

W''X* -)N'.),*H=+?('?J*+=>?J*(<)*H),).(-'+?*+;;)..*K)(G))?*L='N)*6>+,*+?,*(<)*+;;)..*->+,*(>
H->N',)*+*P>-)*.(-M;(M-),*.;<)P)*G'(<*.>P)*=+-J)-*.<-MK.*+?,*<),J'?J`*+?,

W'''X* -)N'.),* H=+I* )bM'HP)?(* (>* '?;=M,)* +J)_.M'(+K=)* )bM'HP)?(* V>-* H-)_.;<>>=* +?,* ^M?'>-
;<'=,-)?*(>*@YR2*.(+?,+-,.

2?I* (-)).* +?,* .<-MK.* H=+?(),* '?* +;;>-,+?;)* G'(<* (<)* =+?,.;+H'?J* .;<)P)* G<';<:* G'(<'?* O
I)+-.* >V* H=+?('?J:* +-)* -)P>N),:* ,I'?J:* .)-'>M.=I* ,+P+J),* >-* K);>P)* ,'.)+.),:* .<+==* K)
-)H=+;),*'?*.'P'=+-*H>.'('>?.*KI*(-)).*+?,*.<-MK.*>V*.'P'=+-*.H);').*+?,*.'j)*(>*(<>.)*>-'J'?+==I
H=+?(),*M?=)..*>(<)-G'.)*+J-)),*'?*G-'('?J*G'(<*(<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(IQ

6)+.>?/*0>*)?.M-)*+*.+('.V+;(>-I*.(+?,+-,*>V*+HH)+-+?;)*+?,*.)(('?J*V>-*(<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*+?,
(>*)?.M-)* (<+(* (<)*H->H>.),*,)N)=>HP)?(* )?<+?;).* (<)* N'.M+=*+P)?'(I* >V* (<)* =>;+='(I* '?* (<)
'?()-).(.*>V*(<)*+P)?'(').*>V*(<)*>;;MH+?(.*>V*(<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*+?,*(>*H->N',)*(-))*H=+?('?J*'?
HM-.M+?;)*>V*.);('>?*![f*>V*(<)*0>G?*+?,*F>M?(-I*Y=+??'?J*2;(*![[$Q

W!%X 2*9+?,.;+H)*3+?+J)P)?(*Y=+?*V>-*P+'?()?+?;)*>V*+==*<+-,*+?,*.>V(*=+?,.;+H)*+-)+.*'.*(>*K)
.MKP'((),*(>*+?,*+HH->N),*'?*G-'('?J*KI*(<)*=>;+=*H=+??'?J*+M(<>-'(I*H-'>-*(>*;>PP)?;)P)?(*>V
G>-\.*+?,*.<+==*K)*'PH=)P)?(),*G'(<'?*+*('P).;+=)*(>*K)*+J-)),Q

0<'.*.<>M=,*;>PH-'.)*+*P+'?()?+?;)*.;<),M=)*+?,*+?I*.H);'V';*P+?+J)P)?(*,M(').*+?,*.M;<
,)(+'=.*P+I*'?;=M,)/

Page 39



W'X* 6)JM=+-* G+()-'?J* >V* (-)).#.<-MK.:* ).H);'+==I* ,M-'?J* ,-I* H)-'>,.* '?* (<)* V'-.(* A* I)+-.* >V
).(+K='.<P)?(Q

W''X* &H>(*G)),'?J*+?,*+HH=';+('>?*>V*+HH->H-'+()*<)-K';',).*>-*VM?J';',).*'V*?);)..+-IQ
W'''X* 8?.H);('>?*+?,*;<);\'?J*>V*+==*H=+?(.*+?,*V>-*<)+=(<*+?,#>-*,+P+J)*(>*H=+?(.Q
W'NX*3>G'?J#J-+.._;M(('?J* -)J'P).* (>* +P)?'(I* =+G?.:* .H>-(.* (M-V:* ->MJ<* J-+..* >-* G'=,V=>G)-

J-+..Q
WNX* 9>>.)?'?J* >V* (-))* (').:* PM=;<'?J:* ?);)..+-I* -)P>N+=* >V* (-))* .(+\).* +?,* H-M?'?J* 'V

?);)..+-IQ
WN'X*@);)..+-I*H-M?'?J:*,)+,*<)+,'?J:*(-'PP'?J:*PM=;<'?J*>V*.<-MK.Q
WN''X*6)P>N+=* >V* ='(()-:* ,)K-'.* >-* +?I* >(<)-* ,)(-'P)?(+=* P+()-'+=* V->P* +==* <+-,* +?,* .>V(

=+?,.;+H)Q
WN'''X*D'JJ'?J* >N)-:* +)-+('?J:* ;>PH>.('?J:* PM=;<'?J* +HH=';+('>?* >V* V)-('='j)-* +.* +HH->H-'+()* (>

.>'=.Q
W'ZX*F+-)*?>(*(>*,+P+J)*+?I*(-)).*>-*.<-MK.*KI*.(-'PP'?J*+?,*+,,'?J*H->();('>?*+.*-)bM'-),Q
WZX* @);)..+-I* ;=)+?'?J* +?,* -)H+'-* >V* +==* <+-,* P+()-'+=.* +?,* )=)P)?(.* '?;=M,'?J* H)-P)+K=)

H+N'?JQ

2?I* (-)).* +?,* .<-MK.* H=+?(),* '?* +;;>-,+?;)* G'(<* (<)* =+?,.;+H'?J* .;<)P)* G<';<:* G'(<'?* O
I)+-.* >V* H=+?('?J* +-)* -)P>N),:* ,I'?J:* .)-'>M.=I* ,+P+J),* >-* K);>P)* ,'.)+.),* .<+==* K)
-)H=+;),*'?*.'P'=+-*H>.'('>?.*KI*(-)).*+?,*.<-MK.*>V*.'P'=+-*.H);').*+?,*.'j)*(>*(<>.)*>-'J'?+==I
H=+?(),*M?=)..*>(<)-G'.)*+J-)),*'?*G-'('?J*G'(<*(<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(IQ

0<)* =+?,.;+H'?J* .<+==* K)* P+'?(+'?),* '?* +;;>-,+?;)* G'(<* (<)* +HH->N),* 9+?,.;+H)
3+?+J)P)?(*Y=+?Q

6)+.>?/* 0>* )?.M-)* (<)* .M-N'N+=* +?,* >?J>'?J* N'(+='(I* >V:* +==* H=+?(.* +?,* .>V(* =+?,.;+H)Q* 0>
)?.M-)* (<)*)?N'->?P)?(* V>-* (<)* =>;+=*;>PPM?'(I*+?,* -).',)?(.*;>?('?M).* (>* -)P+'?*H=)+.+?(
+?,* +((-+;('N)* '?,)V'?'()=IQ* 0>* H-)N)?(* +?I* V'?+?;'+=* =>..* ,M)* (>* ?)J=);(:* .';\?)..* +?,#>-
,+P+J)*(>*+?I*H=+?(.Q

W!"X Y-'>-* (>* ;>PP)?;)P)?(* >V* (<)* ,)N)=>HP)?(* <)-)KI*+HH->N),:* VM-(<)-* ,)(+'=.* >V* +==* V)?;'?J:
G+==.:*J+()G+I.*+?,*P)+?.*>V*)?;=>.M-)*.<+==*K)*.MKP'((),*(>*+?,*+HH->N),*'?*G-'('?J*KI*(<)
9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(I*+?,*(<)*G>-\*.<+==*K)*;+--'),*>M(*H-'>-*(>*>;;MH+('>?:*'?*+;;>-,+?;)
G'(<*(<)*,)(+'=.*.>*+HH->N),:*+?,*(<)*V)?;'?J:*G+==.:*J+()G+I.*+?,*P)+?.*>V*)?;=>.M-)*.<+==
(<)-)+V()-*K)*-)(+'?),*+(*(<)*<)'J<(*+?,*H>.'('>?*+.*+HH->N),Q

&M;<*,)(+'=.*.<+==*'?;=M,)/

W'X* (IH)*>V*V)?;):*)QJQ`*H+='.+,):*;=>.)_K>+-,:*-+'='?J.:*)(;`
W''X* +==*,'P)?.'>?.*'?;=M,'?J*<)'J<(:*=)?J(<*+?,*(<';\?)..`
W'''X* P+()-'+=W.X:*;>?.(-M;('>?*+?,*P+?MV+;(M-)-*'V*+HH->H-'+()`
W'NX* V>-* G+==.* .H);'VI* (IH):* K-';\* ;>=>M-#H+(()-?:* P>-(+-:* -)?,)-:* >-* >(<)-* V'?'.<:* '?;=M,'?J

;>?.(-M;('>?*,)(+'=.`*+?,
WNX* +?I*+=()-+('>?.:*)Z()?.'>?.*>-*-)H+'-.*(>*)Z'.('?J*K>M?,+-').Q

6)+.>?W.X/*'?*(<)*'?()-).(.*>V*(<)*H-'N+;I*+?,*+P)?'(I*>V*(<)*>;;MH+?(.*>V*(<)*+HH=';+('>?*.'()
+?,* ?)'J<K>M-'?J* H->H)-(').*+?,* '?* (<)* '?()-).(.* >V* (<)* N'.M+=* +P)?'(I* +?,* ;<+-+;()-* >V* (<)
=>;+='(IQ

W!OX Y-'>-* (>* (<)*;>PP)?;)P)?(*>V*KM'=,'?J*G>-\.* VM-(<)-*,)(+'=.*>V*G'=,='V)*+?,*);>=>JI*.<+==*K)
.MKP'((),* (>*+?,*+HH->N),* '?*G-'('?J*KI* (<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(I*+?,* (<)*G>-\.*.<+==*K)
;+--'),*>M(*'?*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<*(<)*+HH->N),*,)(+'=.*+?,*.<+==*K)*-)(+'?),*(<)-)+V()-Q

&M;<*,)(+'=.*.<+==*'?;=M,)/

W'X* +*K+(*.M-N)I`
W''X* +*-)H('=)*.M-N)I`*+?,
W'''X* +HH->H-'+()*P'('J+('>?*P)+.M-).*'?;=M,'?J*+*-)=>;+('>?*.(-+()JI*+?,#>-*H->N'.'>?*>V*<+K'(+(

'PH->N)P)?(.*V>-*K+(.*+?,*-)H('=).*'V*?);)..+-I

Page 40



6)+.>?/*8?*(<)*'?()-).(.*>V*G'=,='V)*+?,*);>=>JI:*J'N)?*(<)*H-).)?;)*>V*P+(M-)*(-)).*+?,*+-)+.
>V*.;-MK*>?*.'()*+?,*'?*='J<(*>V*(<)*+,^>'?'?J*a-+,)*L?)*@+(M-)*F>?.)-N+('>?*2-)+*+?,*G'=,='V)
;>--',>-Q

W!BX @>* ,)N)=>HP)?(* .<+==* (+\)* H=+;):* '?;=M,'?J* +?I* G>-\.* >V* ,)P>='('>?:* M?('=* +* F>?.(-M;('>?
3)(<>,* &(+()P)?(* <+.* K))?* .MKP'((),* (>:* +?,* +HH->N),* '?* G-'('?J* KI:* (<)* =>;+=* H=+??'?J
+M(<>-'(IQ* 0<)* +HH->N),* &(+()P)?(* .<+==* K)* +,<)-),* (>* (<->MJ<>M(* (<)* ;>?.(-M;('>?* H)-'>,Q
0<)*&(+()P)?(*.<+==*H->N',)*V>-/

W'X* (<)*('P'?J*>V*,)='N)-').*W(>*+N>',*H)+\*.;<>>=*<>M-.X*+?,*(<)*;>?(->=*>V*(-+VV';*)?()-'?J*(<)
.'()`

W''X* (<)*H+-\'?J*>V*N)<';=). >V*.'()*>H)-+('N).*+?,*N'.'(>-.`
W'''X* =>+,'?J*+?,*M?=>+,'?J*>V*H=+?(*+?,*P+()-'+=.`
W'NX* .(>-+J)*>V*H=+?(*+?,*P+()-'+=.*M.),*'?*;>?.(-M;('?J*(<)*,)N)=>HP)?(`
WNX* (<)* )-);('>?* +?,* P+'?()?+?;)* >V* .);M-'(I* <>+-,'?J* '?;=M,'?J* ,);>-+('N)* ,'.H=+I.* +?,

V+;'='(').*V>-*HMK=';*N')G'?J:*G<)-)*+HH->H-'+()`
WN'X*G<))=*G+.<'?J*V+;'='(').*(>*K)*'?.(+==),*H-'>-*(>*;>PP)?;)P)?(*>V*+?I*G>-\.`
WN''X*P)+.M-).*(>*;>?(->=*(<)*)P'..'>?*>V*,M.(*+?,*V'?)*H+-(';=).*,M-'?J*;>?.(-M;('>?`*+?,
WN'''X*+* .;<)P)* V>-* -);I;='?J#,'.H>.'?J* >V* G+.()* -).M=('?J* V->P* ,)P>='('>?* +?,* ;>?.(-M;('>?

G>-\.

6)+.>?/* 8?* (<)* '?()-).(.* >V* (<)* (<)* -)(+'?),* =+?,.;+H)* V)+(M-).:* <'J<G+I* .+V)(I* +?,* (<)
V-))V=>G*>V*(-+VV';:*-).',)?('+=*+P)?'(I*+?,*2'-*iM+='(I*3+?+J)P)?(*2-)+*>K^);('N).Q

W!fX Y-'>-*(>*;>PP)?;)P)?(*>V*+?I*G>-\.:*+*,)(+'=),*.>'=*-)P),'+('>?*.(-+()JI*.<+==*K)*.MKP'((),
(>*+?,*+HH->N),*'?*G-'('?J*KI*(<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(IQ*&M;<*+*-)P),'+('>?*.(-+()JI*.<+==
.H);'VI* P)+.M-).* (>* ;>?(+'?:* (-)+(* >-* -)P>N)* +?I* .>'=* ;>?(+P'?+('>?* (>* K-'?J* (<)* .'()* (>* +
;>?,'('>?*.M'(+K=)* V>-* (<)* '?()?,),*-).',)?('+=*M.)Q*0<)*.;<)P)*PM.(* '?;=M,)*+==*G>-\.*(>*K)
M?,)-(+\)?:*H->H>.),*-)P),'+('>?*>K^);('N).*+?,*-)P),'+('>?*;-'()-'+:*('P)(+K=)*>V*G>-\.*+?,
.'()* P+?+J)P)?(* H->;),M-).Q* 0<)* .;<)P)* PM.(* )?.M-)* (<+(* (<)* .'()* G'==* ?>(* bM+='VI* +.
;>?(+P'?+(),* =+?,*M?,)-*Y+-(*A2*>V* (<)*4?N'->?P)?(+=*Y->();('>?*2;(*![[$* '?*-)=+('>?*(>* (<)
'?()?,),*M.)*>V*(<)*=+?,*+V()-*-)P),'+('>?Q**0<)*G>-\.*.<+==*K)*;+--'),*'?*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<*(<)
+HH->N),*,)(+'=.*'?*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<*(<)*+HH->N),*('P)(+K=)*+?,*(<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(I
PM.(*K)*J'N)?* (G>*G))\.*G-'(()?*?>('V';+('>?*>V* ;>PP)?;)P)?(*>V* (<)* -)P),'+('>?* .;<)P)
G>-\.Q

6)+.>?/*0>*)?.M-)*(<+(*-'.\.*V->P*=+?,*;>?(+P'?+('>?*(>*(<)*VM(M-)*M.)-.*>V*(<)*=+?,*+?,
?)'J<K>M-'?J*=+?,*+-)*P'?'P'.),:*(>J)(<)-*G'(<*(<>.)*(>*;>?(->==),*G+()-.:*H->H)-(I*+?,
);>=>J';+=*.I.()P.:*+?,*(>*)?.M-)*(<+(*(<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*;+?*K)*;+--'),*>M(*.+V)=I*G'(<>M(
M?+;;)H(+K=)*-'.\.*(>*G>-\)-.:*?)'J<K>M-.*+?,*>(<)-*>VV*.'()*-);)H(>-.Q

W!eX Y-'>-* (>* >;;MH+('>?* >V* +?I* H+-(* >V* (<)* ,)N)=>HP)?(* +?,* V>==>G'?J* ;>PH=)('>?* >V* P)+.M-).
',)?('V'),*'?*(<)*+HH->N),*-)P),'+('>?*.(-+()JI:*+*N)-'V';+('>?*-)H>-(*W-)V)--),*(>*'?*YY&A%*+.*+
N+=',+('>?*-)H>-(X* (<+(*,)P>?.(-+().*(<)*)VV);('N)?)..*>V* (<)*-)P),'+('>?*;+--'),*>M(*.<+==*K)
.MKP'((),*(>*+?,*+HH->N),*'?*G-'('?J*KI*(<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(IQ

6)+.>?/*0>*)?.M-)*(<+(*-'.\.*V->P*=+?,*;>?(+P'?+('>?*(>*(<)*VM(M-)*M.)-.*>V*(<)*=+?,*+?,
?)'J<K>M-'?J*=+?,*+-)*P'?'P'.),:*(>J)(<)-*G'(<*(<>.)*(>*;>?(->==),*G+()-.:*H->H)-(I*+?,
);>=>J';+=*.I.()P.:*+?,*(>*)?.M-)*(<+(*(<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*;+?*K)*;+--'),*>M(*.+V)=I*G'(<>M(
M?+;;)H(+K=)*-'.\.*(>*G>-\)-.:*?)'J<K>M-.*+?,*>(<)-*>VV*.'()*-);)H(>-.Q

W![X Y-'>-* (>* ;>PP)?;)P)?(* >V* (<)* ,)N)=>HP)?(:* VM-(<)-* ,)(+'=.* >V* (<)* +;;)..* ->+,* V->P* &(
3';<+)=.*6>+,*.<+==*K)*.MKP'((),*+?,*+HH->N),*'?*G-'('?J*KI*(<)*9>;+=*Y=+??'?J*2M(<>-'(I*+?,
(<)*G>-\.*.<+==*K)*;+--'),*>M(*'?*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<*(<)*+HH->N),*,)(+'=.*+?,*-)(+'?),*(<)-)+V()-Q
&M;<*,)(+'=.*.<+==*'?;=M,)/

W'X* -)H=+;)*(<)*H->H>.),*-MPK=)*.(-'H.*G'(<*.H)),*<MPH.
W''X* ,)(+'=.*>V*+==*.'J?+J)

6)+.>?/*8?*(<)*'?()-).(.*>V*(<)*J)?)-+=*+P)?'(').*>V*(<)*=>;+='(I*'?*()-P.*>V*(<)*?>'.)*>V*-MPK=)
.(-'H.*+?,*?)+-KI*-).',)?(.*+?,*(<)*V-))*V=>G*>V*(-+VV';*+?,*J)?)-+=*;>?,'('>?.*>V*(<)*<'J<G+I
.+V)(I*>?*(<)*?)'J<K>M-'?J*<'J<G+IQ

Page 41



WA$X Y-'>-* (>* (<)* ;>PP)?;)P)?(* >V* (<)* .MH)-.(-M;(M-)* >V* (<)* KM'=,'?J.* <)-)KI*+HH->N),:* VM-(<)-
,)(+'=.*>V*(<)*H->H>.),*,)N)=>HP)?(*.<+==*K)*.MKP'((),*(>*+?,*+HH->N),*'?*G-'('?J*KI*(<)*=>;+=
H=+??'?J*+M(<>-'(IQ**&M;<*,)(+'=.*.<+==*'?;=M,)*,-+G'?J.:*'?;=M,'?J*.);('>?.*G<)-)*+HH->H-'+():
+(*+*.M'(+K=I*=+-J)*.;+=)*W)QJQ*!/O:*!/!$:*!/A$:*!/O$X*>-*P+?MV+;(M-)-].*='()-+(M-)*G<';<*.<>G/

W'X* (<)*^M?;('>?.*>V*,'VV)-)?(*P+()-'+=.*)QJQK-';\*+?,*P)(+=*;=+,,'?J:*<M?J*('=).*+?,*K-';\`
W''X* (<)*G'?,>G*+?,*,>>-*-)N)+=.:*<)+,)-.*+?,*.'==.:*'?;=M,'?J*(<)*,)H(<*>V*(<)*-)N)+=.*+?,*(<)

^M?;('>?*>V*P+()-'+=.*+->M?,*(<)*-)(M-?.`
W'''X* (<)*J=+..*K+=M.(-+,).*(>*->>V*()--+;).`
W'NX* (<)*P)(+=*;>H'?J`*+?,
WNX* (<)*G'?,>G*V-+P).*'?;=M,'?J*P+()-'+=.:*;>=>M-*+?,*.+PH=).*'V*?);)..+-IQ

0<)*,)N)=>HP)?(*.<+==*K)*;>PH=)(),* '?*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<* (<)*,)(+'=.*.>*+HH->N),*K)V>-)* (<)
KM'=,'?J.*+-)*>;;MH'),Q

6)+.>?/*0<).)*,)(+'=.*+-)*-)bM'-),*(>*)?.M-)*(<+(*+*.+('.V+;(>-I*,)N)=>HP)?(*'.*+;<')N),Q

+,bD(<6E+>=F@

W!X 0<)*+HH=';+?(*'.*+,N'.),*(<+(*,M-'?J*,)P>='('>?*+?,*;>?.(-M;('>?*>?*.'()/

! 0<)*K).(*H-+;(';+=*P)+?.*+N+'=+K=)*'?*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<*d-'('.<*&(+?,+-,*F>,)*>V*Y-+;(';)
d&OAAe/![e"*.<+==*K)*)PH=>I),*+(*+==* ('P).* (>*P'?'P'.)* (<)*)P'..'>?*>V*?>'.)* V->P* (<)
.'()

! 0<)*>H)-+('>?*>V* .'()*)bM'HP)?(*J)?)-+('?J*?>'.)*+?,*>(<)-*?M'.+?;)_;+M.'?J*+;('N'(').:
+M,'K=)*+(*(<)*.'()*K>M?,+-').*>-*'?*?)+-KI*-).',)?('+=*H->H)-(').:*.<+==*>?=I*K)*;+--'),*>M(
K)(G))?*(<)*<>M-.*>V*$e$$*_*!f$$*3>?,+I.*_*R-',+I.:*$e$$*_*!%$$*&+(M-,+I.*+?,*+(*?>
('P)*>?*&M?,+I.*>-*d+?\*1>=',+I.

! U)<';M=+-*+;;)..*(>*+,^>'?'?J*H-)P'.).*.<+==*?>(*K)*'PH),),
! 2==*N)<';=).:*H=+?(*+?,*P+;<'?)-I*+..>;'+(),*G'(<*.M;<*G>-\.*.<+==*+(*+==* ('P).*K)*.(>>,

+?,*>H)-+(),*G'(<'?*(<)*;M-('=+J)*>V*(<)*.'()*>?=I
! @>*G+.()*>-*>(<)-*P+()-'+=*.<+==*K)*KM-?(*>?*(<)*+HH=';+('>?*.'()
! 2*K+--')-*.<+==*K)*;>?.(-M;(),*+->M?,*(<)*.'():*(>*K)*)-);(),*H-'>-*(>*G>-\*;>PP)?;'?J
! 2*.M'(+K=)*+?,*.MVV';')?(*P)+?.*>V*.MHH-)..'?J*,M.(*PM.(*K)*H->N',),*+?,*P+'?(+'?),

WAX k+H+?).)*\?>(G)),*'.*;=+..),*+.*+*?>('V+K=)*G)),*M?,)-*(<)*5'=,='V)*+?,*F>M?(-I.',)*2;(
![e!Q**8(*'.*+?*>VV)?;)*(>*qH=+?(*>-*>(<)-G'.)*;+M.)*(>*J->G*'?*(<)*G'=,r*.M;<*+*G)),:*G<';<*<+.
'PH=';+('>?.*V>-*;>?(->=*P)(<>,.Q**U)J)(+('N)*P+()-'+=*+?,*;>?(+P'?+(),*.>'=*'.*;=+..),*+.
n;>?(->==),*G+.()n*M?,)-*.);('>?*"%*>V*(<)*4?N'->?P)?(+=*Y->();('>?*2;(*![[$:*+?,*(<)-)V>-)
PM.(*K)*,'.H>.),*>V*+(*+*=';)?.),*=+?,V'==*.'()*'?*+;;>-,+?;)*G'(<*(<)*4?N'->?P)?(+=*Y->();('>?
WDM(I*>V*F+-)X*6)JM=+('>?.:*![[!Q

(=b=(=,!='?D!_<=,EF@

2?I*H)-.>?*G'.<'?J*(>*'?.H);(*(<)*+K>N)*H+H)-.*.<>M=,*;>?(+;(*2?JM.*&+M?,)-.:*0<)*Y=+??'?J*&)-N';):
d-)?(*1>M.):*%"[*1'J<*6>+,:*5)PK=)I:*3',,=).)Z:*12[*Bds:*0)=Q*@>Q*$A$*e[%f O$!f

2?I*H)-.>?*G'.<'?J*(>*'?.H);(*(<)*+K>N)*H+H)-.*.<>M=,*;>?(+;( 1+-'?'*d>()^M:*Y=+??'?J*+?,*6)J)?)-+('>?:
d-)?(*F'N';*F)?(-):*4?J'?))-.*5+I:*5)PK=)I:*12[*$Rk:*0)=Q*@>Q*$A$*e[%f O$!O

Page 42



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5'6)*$17'8.9/ !2:&',"- !"#$$%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

'()*+,--.*//0 ""+1(23+45,-6+758-586+9:!$+&;<

=+>.5?8+@5AB.(23)+,8-+-,),C,/*+.(23)/+&$!!+D.-8,8@*+'E.F*B+!$$$&G&H$

Agenda Item 4

Page 43



I3(/+J,A+(/+(8-(@,)(F*+58KBL

Page 44



(<!<+=<>? !H+M,8E,.B6+&$!"

@6(>? :(KK*/-*8+N.**8

0A6,,+,B'6(<6? :(KK*/-*8+>58/EK),)(F*+O5.EJ

AC!6D+C,? ""+1(23+45,-6+758-586+9:!$+&;<

0(C0CE6A? 4*).5/A*@)(F*+,AAK(@,)(58+P5.+/(82K*+/)5.*B+.*,.+*Q)*8/(58

600A+!6,D? :55-B+N.(KK

!C,D6!D? <9R<+7)-

0A6,',CFE?
'**+@58-()(58+&L

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,
N.,8)+@58/*8)L

!+A'><D6+AE
I3*+NS<+5P+)3*+8*?+CE(K-+(/+K*//+)3,8+!$$/TJ+,8-+,/+/E@3+(/+*Q*JA)+J(85.+-*F*K5AJ*8)6+(8+,@@5.-,8@*+?()3
4*2EK,)(58+"&U!VL
!+A'A$2H1&I
W*/#950+ 95

<J+ED+,B
I3*+/()*+(/+)3*+,8+<X+E8()+58+)3*+85.)3*.8+/(-*+5P+1(23+45,-6+:(KK*/-*86+9:!$L++I3*+CE(K-(82+(/+XY/)5.*B+(8
3*(23)+?()3+.*/(-*8)(,K+,C5F*L++I3*+/()*+(/+?()3(8+:(KK*/-*8+@58/*.F,)(58+,.*,+,/+?*KK+,/+)3*+A.(J,.B+/35AA(82
P.58),2*+5P+)3(/+)5?8+@*8).*L

0(C0CE6A
'**+,C5F*L

K+EDC(L
!X#&ZZG+Y+4*PE/*-+$H)3+O*C.E,.B+&$!"
R,.(,)(58+5P+@58-()(58+G+U5A*8(82+35E./V+5P+PEKK+AK,88(82+A*.J(//(58+.*P*.*8@*+%Z#!![G+-,)*-+!&#$!#%%+P5.
/(82K*+/)5.*B+.*,.+*Q)*8/(58+,8-+@3,82*+5P+E/*+)5+),\*Y,?,B+,8-+.*/),E.,8)6+)5+,KK5?+*Q)*8/(58+5P+5A*8(82
35E./+P.5J+C*)?**8+$%0$$+Y+&X0$$+'E8-,B+)5+I3E./-,B+,8-+$%0$$+Y+](-8(23)+O.(-,B+)5+',)E.-,B6+)5+$Z0$$+Y
$G0$$+]58-,B+)5+'E8-,BL+^8P5.@*J*8)+DPP(@*./+,.*+@58)(8E(82+)5+AE./E*+)3*+(//E*+5P+)3*+A.*J*/(/+5A*.,)(82
5E)/(-*+5P+()/+,AA.5F*-+35E./L

0CA+!L'!C,E+><(6D+C,E
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$MN

I3*+9,)(58,K+_K,88(82+_5K(@B+O.,J*?5.\+U9__OV+?,/+AECK(/3*-+58+&Z+],.@3+&$!&+,8-+.*AK,@*/+_K,88(82
_5K(@B+NE(-,8@*+,8-+_K,88(82+_5K(@B+'),)*J*8)/+?()3+(JJ*-(,)*+*PP*@)L+S)/+(8@KE-*/+,+A.*/EJA)(58+(8+P,F5E.
5P+/E/),(8,CK*+-*F*K5AJ*8)+(8+C5)3+AK,8+J,\(82+,8-+-*@(/(58+J,\(82L+S)+(/+@58/(-*.*-+)3,)+)3*+/,F*-+A5K(@(*/
.*P*..*-+)5+(8+)3*+,-5A)*-+`a_+,8-+>5.*+').,)*2B+,.*+(8+@58P5.J()B+?()3+)3*+9__O+,8-+,.*+/)(KK+.*K*F,8)L
<@@5.-(82KB6+)3*+A5K(@(*/+@58),(8*-+?()3(8+)3*+,-5A)*-+'_Nb/6+758-58+c5.5E23+5P+c.*8)+`8(),.B+a*F*K5AJ*8)
_K,8+&$$"+,8-+>5.*+').,)*2B+&$!$+@,..B+@58/(-*.,CK*+?*(23)+(8+)3*+-*)*.J(8,)(58+5P+AK,88(82+,AAK(@,)(58/
,8-+,AA*,K/L

O3$%2*N'>&P&1")#&3%'0123'8../'Q'0"1$M$&:'E2P&R'HN'R$*&M%$"3

c^&+I5?8/@,A*0++75@,K+>58)*Q)+d+>3,.,@)*.
c^[+<.@3()*@)E.,K+;E,K()B

Page 45



c^&G+a*F*K5AJ*8)+(8+>58/*.F,)(58+<.*,/

!C,EOAD6D+C,
!"#$%&'(
HH+8*(23C5E.(82+5?8*.#5@@EA(*./+@58/EK)*-6+<-F*.)+AK,@*-+(8+K5@,K+8*?/A,A*.+$X#$"#&$!"6+/()*+85)(@*+AE)+EA
&Z#$X#&$!"L+I3(/+J*,8/+)3,)+)3*+@58/EK),)(58+A*.(5-+?(KK+*QA(.*+,P)*.+)3*+>5JJ())**+-,)*L+I3(/+(//E*+(/
-(/@E//*-+C*K5?L+I5+-,)*+P5E.+5Ce*@)(58/+3,F*+C**8+.*@*(F*-L+I3*+A5(8)/+.,(/*-+,.*+,/+P5KK5?/f

! *Q)*8/(58/+,8+*B*/5.*6+.55P+(/+/).*?8+?()3+-*C.(/
! -5*/+85)+C*8*P()+P.5J+,+K,8-/@,A*+CEPP*.
! 5@@EA(*/+)55+JE@3+5P+)3*+/()*
! ?,)*.+-.,(8/+5PP+5P+)3*+CE(K-(82+(8)5+)3*+,-e5(8(82+]*).5A5K(),8+>5E.)

)&#$%&'(
1(23?,B/+,8-+^8F(.58J*8),K+1*,K)3+DPP(@*./+@58/EK)*-+,8-+.,(/*+85+5Ce*@)(58L

(<;6(SE
"# I3*+/()*+3,/+C**8+)3*+/ECe*@)+5P+,+8EJC*.+5P+.*PE/*-+AK,88(82+,AAK(@,)(58/+)5+*Q)*8-+)3*+5A*8(82+35E./6

(8@KE-(82+,8+,AAK(@,)(58+)3(/+B*,.+/**\(82+8*,.+&"+35E.+5A*8(82+)(J*/6+?3(@3+.*@*(F*-+/(28(P(@,8)+K5@,K
5AA5/()(58+,8-+?,/+.*PE/*-L+I3*+.*PE/*-+,AAK(@,)(58+(/+85?+)3*+/ECe*@)+5P+,+_K,88(82+<AA*,KL+I3*.*+(/+,
_K,88(82+^8P5.@*J*8)+@,/*+5A*8+(8+.*K,)(58+)5+)3*+E8)(-B+@58-()(58+5P+)3*+.*,.+5P+)3*+A.5A*.)BL
^8P5.@*J*8)+3,F*+85)(P(*-+)3*+5?8*.#J,8,2*.+,8-+?,.8*-+)3,)+P,(KE.*+)5+.*@)(PB+)3*+/()E,)(58+@5EK-+.*/EK)
(8+`8)(-B+7,8-+95)(@*+E8-*.+'*@)(58+&!G+I5?8+,8-+>5E8).B+_K,88(82+<@)+C*(82+/*.F*-L

&L+ I3(/+,AAK(@,)(58+/**\/+A*.J(//(58+P5.+)3*+*Q(/)(82+/(82K*+/)5.*B+.*,.+*Q)*8/(58+58KB+,8-+8**-/+)5+C*+-*,K)
?()3+58+()+AK,88(82+J*.()/+,K58*L+I3*+J,(8+(//E*/+?3(@3+?(KK+C*+,--.*//*-+(8+)E.8+,.*f

! a*/(28+,8-+(JA,@)+58+@3,.,@)*.+5P+>58/*.F,)(58+<.*,L
! SJA,@)+)5+8*(23C5E.(82+,J*8()BL
! >58/(-*.,)(58+5P+5Ce*@)(58/L

XL+ I3*+*Q)*8/(58+(/+/()*-+,)+)3*+.*,.+5P+:55-B/+N.(KK+58+:(KK*/-*8+1(23+45,-L+S)+,@@5JJ5-,)*/+,+C5(K*.
.55J+,8-+)3.**+:>g/L+S)+3,/+,+-*A)3+5P+HJ6+*Q)*8-/+)3*+PEKK+?(-)3+5P+)3*+/()*+,8-+,-e5(8/+)3*+F*3(@EK,.
*8).,8@*+)5+]*).5A5K(),8+>5E.)6+?3(@3+(/+)3*+-*F*K5AJ*8)+58+)3*+/()*+5P+)3*+P5.J*.+'A5))*-+a52+AECK(@
15E/*L+I3*+/()*+P,KK/+?()3(8+)3*+-*/(28,)*-+:(KK*/-*8+>58/*.F,)(58+<.*,6+,+J(Q*-+E/*+@*8).*+J,.\*-+CB
,+@5JJ586+-(/)(8@)(F*+.*),(K+C,/*-+,.@3()*@)E.,K+F5@,CEK,.BL+I3*+J,(8+R(@)5.(,8+@5JJ*.@(,K+@*8).*
@58),(8/+J,8B+/(28(P(@,8)+CE(K-(82/+CB+/*F*.,K+?*KKY\85?8+,.@3()*@)/6+P5.+*Q,JAK*+)3*+8*,.CB+DK-+7(C.,.B
CE(K-(82+,8-+.*@*8)KB+.*-*F*K5A*-+'*Q)58g/+'A5))*-+a52+AECL

"L+ S8+)*.J/+5P+-*/(286+)3*+.*,.+5P+)3*/*+A.*J(/*/+2*8*.,KKB+@58),(8+/J,KK+*Q)*8/(58/+P5.+E)(K()(*/+,8-+)3*
2.5E8-+(/+@58@.*)*-+5F*.+A.5F(-(82+,--()(58,K+B,.-+/A,@*+P5.+)3*+@5JJ*.@(,K+A.*J(/*/+,C5F*L+95+"%+(/
,@@*//*-+F(,+,+A,//,2*+?,B+)3,)+.E8/+C*3(8-+)3*+CE(K-(82/L+I3*+*8F(.58J*8)+(/+)BA(@,K+5P+,+.*,.+B,.-
*8F(.58J*8)+/*.F(82+@5JJ*.@(,K+E/*/+(8+)3*+,.*,+,8-+-5*/+85)+3,F*+,+A,.)(@EK,.KB+E8(P5.J*-
,AA*,.,8@*6+3*8@*+)3*+*Q)*8/(58+(/+85)+,)+5--/+?()3+,+-*P(8*-+@3,.,@)*.L+S8+)*.J/+5P+(JA,@)+)5+)3*
@3,.,@)*.+5P+)3*+>58/*.F,)(58+<.*,6+2(F*8+)3*+*Q)*8/(58+(/+K5@,)*-+5PP+/).**)+,)+)3*+.*,.6+()+(/+85)
@58/(-*.*-+)5+(8)*.P*.*+?()3+)3*+P.58)+5P+)3*+CE(K-(82/+?3(@3+J5/)+-*P(8*+)3*+@3,.,@)*.+5P+)3*+>58/*.F,)(58
<.*,L

GL+ S8+)*.J/+5P+.*/(-*8)(,K+,J*8()B6+)3*+,-e5(8(82+'A5))*-+a52+.*-*F*K5AJ*8)+,-e5(8/+)3*+/()*+,8-+5Ce*@)(58/
3,F*+C**8+.,(/*-+58+2.5E8-/+)3,)+)3*+,AA*,.,8@*+5P+)3*+*Q)*8/(58+58+)3*+C5E8-,.B+(/+,8+*B*+/5.*+,8-
)3*+.55P+(/+5P)*8+/).*?8+?()3+-*C.(/+,8-+.ECC(/3L+I3*+*Q)*8/(58+35?*F*.+-5*/+85)+-(.*@)KB+,CE)+3,C(),CK*
.55J+?(8-5?/+58+/,J*+K*F*K+(8+@K5/*+A.5Q(J()B6+3*8@*+()+(/+85)+@58/(-*.*-+)5+C*+5F*.C*,.(82+(8+)*.J/+5P
5E)K55\L+S8+,--()(586+-*@(/(58/+3,F*+)5+C*+C,/*-+58+,-5A)*-+AK,88(82+A5K(@(*/6+,8-+)3*.*+,.*+5)3*.
,F*8E*/+,/+*QAK,(8*-+,C5F*6+)3,)+)3*+>5E8@(K+3,F*+P5.+AE./E(82+)3*+E8)(-B+@58-()(58+5P+A.5A*.)(*/L

DCe*@)(58/ DPP(@*./+.*/A58/*

HL+ .55P+(/+/).*?8+?()3+-*C.(/L </+3(23K(23)*-+,C5F*6+)3*+>5E8@(K+3,F*+,+_K,88(82
^8P5.@*J*8)+@,/*+5A*8+(8+.*K,)(58+)5+)3*+E8)(-B
@58-()(58+5P+)3*+.*,.+5P+)3*+A.5A*.)BL+^8P5.@*J*8)
3,F*+85)(P(*-+)3*+5?8*.#J,8,2*.+5P+)3(/6+,8-+P,(KE.*

Page 46



)5+.*/A58-+@5EK-+.*/EK)+(8+`8)(-B+7,8-+95)(@*+E8-*.
'*@)(58+&!G+5P+)3*+I5?8+,8-+>5E8).B+_K,88(82+<@)
C*(82+/*.F*-L

S8+.*K,)(58+)5+)3*+-*)*.J(8,)(58+5P+)3(/+,AAK(@,)(586+()
(/+-(PP(@EK)+)5+J,\*+,+AK,88(82+-*@(/(58+C,/*-+58
@58/(-*.,)(58/+/E@3+,/+)3(/L+a*)*.J(8,)(58+3,/+)5
C*+C,/*-+58+,-5A)*-+AK,88(82+A5K(@BL

ZL+ a5*/+85)+C*8*P()+P.5J+,+K,8-/@,A*+CEPP*.L

%L+ D@@EA(*/+)55+JE@3+5P+)3*+/()*L

<+K,8-/@,A*+CEPP*.+?5EK-+85)+8*@*//,.(KB+C*
.*TE(.*-+P5.+,8+*Q)*8/(58+5P+)3(/+/(h*6+A,.)(@EK,.KB
/(8@*+()+,-e5(8/+,8+*8).,8@*+)5+)3*+,-e5(8(82+CE(K-(82
.,)3*.+)3,8+/5J*C5-(*/+A.(F,)*+,J*8()B+/A,@*L

I3*+.*)*8)(58+5P+,+HJi+,.*,+,)+)3*+.*,.+5P+)3*
A.5A*.)B6+@58/(-*.(82+)3*+.*K,)(F*KB+/J,KK+/(h*+5P+)3*
*8)(.*+.*,.+B,.-6+(/+@58/(-*.*-+,@@*A),CK*L+

[L+ :,)*.+-.,(8/+5PP+5P+)3*+CE(K-(82+(8)5+)3*+,-e5(8(82
]*).5A5K(),8+>5E.)L

<8+(8P5.J,)(F*+?(KK+C*+AK,@*-+58+)3(/+A*.J(//(58
(8P5.J(82+)3*+,AAK(@,8)+5P+)3*(.+5CK(2,)(58/+)5+*8/E.*
)3,)+?,)*.+-.,(8/+?()3(8+)3*+/()*+@E.)(K,2*+*8)(.*KBL

!$L+^Q)*8/(58+(/+,8+*B*/5.*L </+/*)+5E)+,C5F*6+)3*+.*,.+5P+)3(/+/).*)@3+5P
A.5A*.)(*/+,K582+1(23+45,-+,.*+85)+A,.)(@EK,.KB
E8(P5.J*-6+3*8@*+)3*+*Q)*8/(58+(/+85)+A,.)(@EK,.KB+,)
5--/+?()3+,+-*P(8*-+@3,.,@)*.L+S)+(/+F(/(CK*+,/+B5E
*8)*.+]*).5A5K(),8+>5E.)6+35?*F*.+()/+5PP+/).**)
K5@,)(58+J*,8/+)3,)+()+3,/+F*.B+K())K*+(JA,@)+58+)3*
/).**)+P.58),2*+?3(@3+J5/)+-*P(8*/+)3*+@3,.,@)*.+5P
)3*+>58/*.F,)(58+<.*,L+S8+)*.J/+5P+F(*?/+P.5J
]*).5A5K(),8+>5E.)6+)3*+*Q)*8/(58+-5*/+85)+-(.*@)KB
,CE)+3,C(),CK*+.55J+?(8-5?/+58+/,J*+K*F*K+(8+@K5/*
A.5Q(J()B6+3*8@*+()+(/+85)+@58/(-*.*-+)5+C*
5F*.C*,.(82+(8+)*.J/+5P+5E)K55\L+D8+)3(/+C,/(/6+)3*
(JA,@)+5P+)3*+*Q)*8/(58+58+)3*+5E)K55\+5P+,-e5(8(82
P(./)+PK55.+3,C(),CK*+.55J+?(8-5?/+(/+85)+*Q)*8/(F*
*85E23+)5+?,..,8)+,+.*,/58+P5.+.*PE/,KL

!!L+^Q)*8/(58+(/+,K.*,-B+CE(K)+,8-+-(/.*2,.-/+A.5A*.
AK,88(82+A.5@*-E.*

:3(K/)+()+(/+,K?,B/+E8P5.)E8,)*+?3*8+,8B+,AAK(@,8)
(JAK*J*8)/+)3*(.+-*F*K5A*J8)+C*P5.*+/**\(82+)3*
8*@*//,.B+A*.J(//(586+)3*+,//*//J*8)+3*.*+JE/)
C*+C,/*-+58+,-5A)*-+AK,88(82+A5K(@(*/6+,8-+(/
E8,PP*@)*-+CB+?3*)3*.+5.+85)+)3*+?5.\/+3,F*
,K.*,-B+C**8+@,..(*-+5E)+5.+85)L

!&L+ S8+@58@KE/(586+)3(/+.*A5.)+3,/+*QAK,(8*-+)3,)+)3*.*+,.*+A.5@**-(82/+E8-*.?,B+)3,)+.*K,)*+)5+)3*+E8)(-B
@58-()(58+5P+)3*+.*,.+B,.-6+,8-+)3,)+)3*+-*)*.J(8,)(58+(/+P5.+)3*+/(82K*+/)5.*B+*Q)*8/(58+58KBL+I3*+/()(82
,8-+/@,K*+,.*+85)+@58/(-*.*-+)5+5F*.C*,.(82+5.+-*).(J*8),K+)5+)3*+,J*8()B+5P+,-e5(8(82+5@@EA(*./6+,8-
5?(82+)5+)3*+*Q)*8/(58+C*(82+5PP+/).**)6+()+(/+85)+@58/(-*.*-+)5+3,.J+)3*+@3,.,@)*.+5P+)3*+>58/*.F,)(58
<.*,L+<AA.5F,K+(/+)3*.*P5.*+.*@5JJ*8-*-L

!XL+ </+*QAK,(8*-+,C5F*+)3*+@K5/(82+-,)*+P5.+@5JJ*8)/+,/+/*)+CB+)3*+8*@*//,.B+A.*//+,8-+/()*
85)(@*/+?(KK+*QA(.*+,P)*.+)3*+_K,88(82+>5JJ())**L+N(F*8+)3*+A.5A5/,K+(/+P5.+)3*+.*)*8)(58+5P+,+CE(K-(826+,8-
)3*.*+3,/+,K.*,-B+C**8+JE@3+K5@,K+/@.E)(8B+5P+)3*+A.5A5/,K/6+>,/*+DPP(@*./+?5EK-+,/\+)3,)6+(8+)3*+*F*8)+)3,)
J*JC*./+,.*+J(8-*-+)5+2.,8)+AK,88(82+A*.J(//(586+)3*+P(8,K+-*@(/(58+C*+-*K*2,).*-+)5+DPP(@*./+)5+@58/(-*.
,8B+8*?+.*A.*/*8),)(58/+)3,)+,.*+.*@*(F*-6+)3,)+.,(/*+(//E*/+)3,)+3,F*+85)+A.*F(5E/KB+C**8+.,(/*-L

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,? N.,8)+>58/*8)

(<6EC,'TC('B(6,D+,B

Page 47



U!V I3*+A.5A5/*-+-*F*K5AJ*8)+(/+(8+2*8*.,K+,@@5.-,8@*+?()3+A5K(@(*/+@58),(8*-+(8+)3*0Y

c.*8)+`8(),.B+a*F*K5AJ*8)+_K,8+&$$"

4*K*F,8)+A5K(@(*/+(8+)3*+<-5A)*-+`8(),.B+a*F*K5AJ*8)+_K,8+,.*+)35/*+(8+)3*+P5KK5?(82
@3,A)*./0Y

cE(K)+^8F(.58J*8)0+(8+)*.J/+5P+)3*+A.5)*@)(58+,8-+*83,8@*J*8)+5P+)3*+*8F(.58J*8)

!C,>+D+C,EU(<6EC,E?

U!V I3*+-*F*K5AJ*8)+3*.*CB+A*.J())*-+(/+,AA.5F*-+(8+,@@5.-,8@*+?()3+)3*+P5KK5?(82+,AA.5F*-
-.,?(82U/V+,8-#5.+-5@EJ*8)U/V0

$GL!"#$!
$GL!"#$&
$GL!"#$X

4*,/580++O5.+)3*+,F5(-,8@*+5P+-5EC)+,8-+(8+)3*+(8)*.*/)/+5P+A.5A*.+AK,88(82L

U&V I3*+.55P+5P+)3*+*Q)*8/(58+3*.*CB+,AA.5F*-+/3,KK+85)+C*+E/*-+,/+,8+*Q)*.8,K+)*..,@*L

4*,/580+I5+/,P*2E,.-+)3*+,J*8()B+,8-+A.(F,@B+5P+,-e5(8(82+5@@EA(*./L

+,TC(;6D+=<E?

U!V I3*+A.5F(/(58/+5P+I3*+_,.)B+:,KK+*)@L+<@)+![[H+J,B+C*+,AAK(@,CK*+,8-+.*K,)*/+)5+?5.\+58+,8
*Q(/)(82+?,KK+/3,.*-+?()3+,85)3*.+A.5A*.)Bf+CE(K-(82+58+)3*+C5E8-,.B+?()3+,+8*(23C5E.(82
A.5A*.)Bf+5.+*Q@,F,)(82+8*,.+,+8*(23C5E.(82+CE(K-(82L+<8+*QAK,8,)5.B+C55\K*)+/*))(82+5E)+B5E.
5CK(2,)(58/+@,8+C*+5C),(8*-+P.5J+)3*+>5JJE8()(*/+,8-+75@,K+N5F*.8J*8)+?*C/()*
???L@5JJE8()(*/L25FLE\

U&V I3*+,AAK(@,8)+(/+.*J(8-*-+)3,)+)3*+-.,(8,2*+/3,KK+C*+-*,K)+?()3+*8)(.*KB+?()3(8+)3*+@E.)(K,2*+5P
)3*+/()*+,8-+/3,KK+85)+-(/@3,.2*+58)5+,-e5(8(82+K,8-+)3,)+(/+85)+?()3(8+)3*+/()*+@E.)(K,2*L

UXV I3*+,AAK(@,8)+(/+(8P5.J*-+)3,)+)3(/+@58/*8)+58KB+.*K,)*/+)5+)3*+/(82K*+/)5.*B+.*,.+*Q)*8/(58L+I3*
J,))*.+5P+5A*8(82+35E./+.*J,(8/+)5+C*+.*/5KF*-+,8-+(/+/ECe*@)+)5+*8P5.@*J*8)+A.5@**-(82/L

<8B+A*./58+?(/3(82+)5+(8/A*@)+)3*+,C5F*+A,A*./+/35EK-+@58),@) ',JE*K+N*./)*(86+_K,88(82+,8-
4*2*8*.,)(586+c.*8)+>(F(@+>*8).*6+^82(8**./+:,B6+:*JCK*B6+1<[+$OM6+I*KL+95L+$&$+%[XZ GXH%

Page 48



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454678 9+,& 3 "1 44

!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5'6)*$17'8.9: !2;&',"- !"#"$%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

!"#$%&''($))* +,-$(./%!0,(#)%&1'%2'34&#",1%5$1#($6%7".-3(1%8&1$6%9,(#:%7$1)"1;#,16
8,1',16%<=>%?@A

'()*+,-(.+/0*1234(5-6(65457589(*12348(&:!!(;*6-5-.9(<=*>90(!:::&?&$:

B:")%C&0%")%"1'"4&#"D$%,1./E

Agenda Item 5

Page 49



(=!=+>=?@ F%G$4$C-$(6%F>=H

A6(?@ I3$$1J)%K&(L

0B6,,+,C'6(=6@ 7".-3(1%M%7$1)&.%5,1)3.#&#"D$%N,(3C

BD!6E+D,@ +,-$(./%!0,(#)%&1'%2'34&#",1%5$1#($6%7".-3(1%8&1$6%9,(#:%7$1)"1;#,16
8,1',16%<=>%?@A

0(D0DF6B@ G$C,."#",1%,O%&..%$P")#"1;%-3".'"1;)%&1'%$($4#",1%,O%&%0&(#%QR0&(#%SR0&(#%TR0&(#
?U)#,($/%-3".'"1;%V"#:%WFWH)XC%,O%!0,(#)%&1'%8$")3($%5$1#($%YZ)$%5.&))%GF[6
TS%O.&#)%Y%FF%P%=U-$'6%H?%P%FU-$'[%&1'%F?>)XC%,O%($#&".%O.,,(%)0&4$%YZ)$%5.&))
@=R@FR@H[%&1'%$($4#",1%,O%=T%#$((&4$'%#,V1:,3)$)%Y=T%P%?U-$'[%V"#:
&)),4"&#$'%%4&(%&1'%4/4.$%0&(L"1;%&1'%.&1')4&0"1;E

600B+!6,E@ 5"#/%,O%<$)#C"1)#$(%!0,(#%8$")3($%&1'%<$..-$"1;R%<"..C,##%G"P,1%\$;$1%8#'

!D,E6!E@ G&1"$.%<&#1$/%88K

0B6,',DGF@
!$$%4,1'"#",1%F

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!D<<=,?6E+D,
B:$%5,CC"##$$%($),.D$%#,%&;($$%"1%0("14"0.$%#,%;(&1#%)3-]$4#%#,E

Y&[% &1/%'"($4#",1%-/%#:$%+&/,(%,O%8,1',1%%#,%($O3)$%#:$%&00."4&#",1E%^1%&44,('&14$%V"#:%@(#"4.$%T%,O%#:$
B,V1%M%5,31#(/%K.&11"1;%Y+&/,(%,O%8,1',1[%_('$(%F>>`%O,..,V"1;%#:$%5,314".a)%'$#$(C"1&#",1%,O%#:")
&00."4&#",16%#:$%+&/,(%")%&..,V$'%=?%'&/)%#,%'$4"'$%V:$#:$(%#,%&..,V%#:$%'(&O#%'$4")",1%#,%0(,4$$'%314:&1;$'
,(%'"($4#%#:$%5,314".%31'$(%@(#"4.$%S%#,%($O3)$%#:$%&00."4&#",1b

Y-[% !&#")O&4#,(/%0(",(%4,C0.$#",1%,O%&%!$4#",1%=>SY)[%31'$(%#:$%B,V1%M%5,31#(/%K.&11"1;%@4#%=WW>
&1'R,(%,#:$(%O,(CY)[%,O%&;($$C$1#R31'$(#&L"1;%"1%,('$(%#,%)$43($%#:$%!=>S%C&##$()%&)%'$#&".$'%"1%#:")%($0,(#E

F=!E+D,'9.I'?=E6+BF
B:$%&00."4&#",1%($X3"($)%&%!$4#",1%=>S%@;($$C$1#6%"1%,('$(%#,%)$43($%#:$%O,..,V"1;%-$1$O"#)*U

! K&/C$1#%,O%#:$%5,314".J)%.$;&.%&1'%,#:$(%0(,O$))",1&.%4,)#)%"1%Y&[%0($0&("1;%&1'%4,C0.$#"1;%#:$
&;($$C$1#%&1'%Y-[%C,1"#,("1;%&1'%$1O,(4"1;%"#)%0$(O,(C&14$

! G$."D$(/%,O%9$V%+,-$(./%!0,(#)%5$1#($
! 8,1',1%c,(,3;:%,O%c($1#%\$)"'$1#%N$$)%&1'%5:&(;$)E%G$#&".%,O%0("4"1;%)#(34#3($%#,%0(,D"'$%&44$))%O,(

c($1#%($)"'$1#)%&#%c($1#%\&#$)E
! G$#&".)%,O%!4:$C$%N$$)%&1'%K("4"1;%@((&1;$C$1#)%O,(%O3#3($%($)"'$1#)E
! 5,C0."&14$%V"#:%)3)#&"1&-"."#/%4:$4L.")#%$P4$$'"1;%T>d%)4,($
! 5,'$%O,(%!3)#&"1&-.$%A,C$)%8$D$.%?
! c\22@+%e2P4$..$1#f%\&#"1;
! 5_F%($'34#",1%($0($)$1#"1;%FTd%"C0(,D$C$1#%,1%F>=>%c3".'"1;%\$;3.&#",1)
! <"#:'(&V&.%,O%#:$%(";:#%,O%O3#3($%($)"'$1#)%,O%#:$%'$D$.,0C$1#%#,%,1U)#($$#%0&(L"1;%0$(C"#)%"1%#:$%&($&b
! ^C0.$C$1#&#",1%,O%#:$%)3-C"##$'%^1#$("C%\$)"'$1#"&.%&1'%8$")3($%5$1#($%B(&D$.%K.&1)6%V"#:%&%)3C%,O

gF6>>>%)$#%&)"'$%#,%4,D$(%c($1#%5,314".a)%C,1"#,("1;%4:&(;$)b
! K(,D")",1%,O%O"1&14"1;%,O%30%#,%gH>6>>>%#,V&(')%&%($D"$V%,O%5Kh%,0$(&#"1;%:,3()%,1%)#($$#)%V"#:"1%c($1#

)3((,31'"1;%#:$%)"#$b
! !3-C"))",16%&00(,D&.%&1'%"C0.$C$1#&#",1%,O%&%G$."D$(/%&1'%!$(D"4"1;%+&1&;$C$1#%K.&1
! @1%&;($$C$1#%31'$(%!FQ`%,O%#:$%A";:V&/)%@4#%=W`>%O,(%Y"[%0(,D")",1%,O%&%i$-(&%4(,))"1;%,1%&%(&")$'%#&-.$

"1%7".-3(1%8&1$%"1%-(,&'%4,C0."&14$%V"#:%#:$%'$)";1%)$#%,3#%"1%'(&V"1;%!7U>?TRK>=b%Y""[%O,,#V&/%V,(L)
&.,1;%#:$%7".-3(1%8&1$%O(,1#&;$%,O%#:$%)"#$6%#,%"14.3'$%($0.&4$C$1#%,O%4,14($#$%)3(O&4"1;%V"#:%C,'3.&(
0&D"1;%Y).&-)%,(%-.,4L)[6%($C,D&.%,O%($'31'&1#%;3&('(&"."1;%&1'%0.&1#"1;%,O%)#($$#%#($$)b%Y"""[%V"'$1"1;%&1'
&',0#",1%,O%#:$%O,,#V&/%&.,1;%#:$%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'%O(,1#&;$%,O%#:$%)"#$b%Y"D[%4,1)#(34#",1%,O%1$V
D$:"43.&(%&44$))$)%#,%#:$%)"#$%,1#,%7".-3(1%8&1$%&1'%c&1")#$(%\,&'%&1'%($"1)#&#$C$1#%,O%&..%$P")#"1;

Page 50



.$1;#:)%,O%D$:"43.&(%4(,)),D$(%($1'$($'%($'31'&1#%-/%#:")%0(,0,)&.%#,%O,,#V&/b%YD[%&.#$(&#",1)%#,%$P")#"1;
,1U)#($$#%0&(L"1;%-&/)%&(,31'%#:$%)"#$%#,%)3"#%1$V%&44$))%.,4&#",1)b

! +$C-$():"0%&1'%4,C0."&14$%V"#:%#:$%J5,1)"'$(&#$%5,1#(&4#,()J%!4:$C$E
! G$#&".)%,O%^.-$(#%!#($$#%+"1"U-3)%!0&4$)
! _1U)"#$%5,&4:%G(,0U,OO%K"4L%Z0%YA$&'%,O%#$(C%#,%0($D$1#%&1/%4,&4:%&44$))"1;%,(%$P"#"1;%#:$%)"#$E
! K(",(%#,%&1/%,4430&#",16%#:$%,V1$(%C3)#%)3-C"#%#,%#:$%5,314".%&1%"1'$0$1'$1#%&1'%($D")$'%O"1&14"&.

&00(&")&.%,O%#:$%)4:$C$%#:&#%"14.3'$)%#:$%&4#3&.%-3".'%&1'%,#:$(%4,)#)%&44(3$'6%&)%V$..%&)%D$("O"$'%)&.$)
D&.3$)E%^O%#:")%($D")$'%&00(&")&.%($D$&.)%#:&#%#:$%'$D$.,0C$1#%/"$.')%&%($)"'3&.%D&.3$%)3(0.3)%V:$1
C$&)3($'%&;&"1)#%#:$%)"#$)%&4X3")"#",1%4,)#6%&'C"##"1;%&%'$D$.,0$(%($#3(1%,O%=QETd6,1%#:$%-3".'%4,1#(&4#
D&.3$%#:$%,V1$(%V"..%$"#:$(%0(,D"'$%&OO,('&-.$%:,3)"1;%,1%)"#$%#,%&%.$D$.%#:&#%$."C"1&#$)%#:&#%($)"'3&.%D&.3$
,(%;"D$%#:$%5,314".%&%4,CC3#$'%)3C%$X3&.%#,%#:&#%($)"'3&.%D&.3$%O,(%#:$%0(,D")",1%,O%&OO,('&-.$%:,3)"1;%"1
#:$%-,(,3;:E

!

@1'6%#,%&3#:,(")$%#:$%A$&'%,O%@($&%K.&11"1;6%,(%,#:$(%'3./%&3#:,(")$'%0$(),16%#,%($O3)$%0.&11"1;%0$(C"))",1%"O
#:$%&00."4&1#%:&)%O&".$'%#,%'$C,1)#(&#$%#:$%&-"."#/%#,%0(,D"'$%O,(%#:$%&-,D$%#$(C)%&1'%C$$#%#:$%0,."4"$)%,O%#:$
Z1"#&(/%G$D$.,0C$1#%K.&1%&1'%!$4#",1%=>S%K.&11"1;%_-.";&#",1)%!300.$C$1#&(/%K.&11"1;%G,43C$1#%-/
4,14.3'"1;%&1%&00(,0("&#$%&;($$C$1#E

!+B'?=E6+BF
B:")%&00."4&#",1%")%."&-.$%#,%0&/%#:$%5,CC31"#/%^1O(&)#(34#3($%8$D/%Y5^8[E%B:$%#,#&.%&C,31#%") J878K57I59-.K ,O
V:"4: J97I5L75.5-ML%")%c($1#%5^8%&1' J/:97LM9-9I%")%+&/,(&.%5^8E
!+B'B$2N1&O
j$)R9,*% j$)

=P+FE+,C
B:$%$P")#"1;%)"#$%:&)%&1%&($&%,O%&00(,P"C&#$./%SS>>)XCE%B:$($%&($%1,%.")#$'%-3".'"1;)%,1%#:$%)"#$%1,(%")%"#
V"#:"1%&%5,1)$(D&#",1%@($&E%^#%")%:,V$D$(%&']&4$1#%#,%#:$%I3$$1)%K&(L%5,1)$(D&#",1%@($&6%V:"4:%")%V"#:"1%#:$
<$)#C"1)#$(%5"#/%5,314".%@($&E%B:$%)"#$%:&)%&%0#&.%(&#"1;%,O%S&E

B:$%$P")#"1;%)0,(#)%O&4"."#"$)%"14.3'$*
"[% &1%$P")#"1;%)0,(#)%:&..%,1%#:$%V$)#%-,31'&(/%,O%#:$%)"#$%V"#:%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'b
""[% &%#V,U)#,($/%O,(C$(%k"4#,("&1%!4:,,.%c3".'"1;%O(,1#"1;%,1#,%7".-3(1%8&1$b
"""[% &%)"1;.$%)#,($/%"1O"..%-3".'"1;%."1L"1;%#:$%)0,(#)%:&..%V"#:%#:$%13()$(/RO,(C$(%k"4#,("&1%!4:,,.

c3".'"1;
"D[% FU)#,($/%k"4#,("&1%O,(C$(%)4:,,.UC&)#$()%.,';$%43(($1#./%,4430"$'%&)%#$C0,(&(/%&44,CC,'&#",1

&1'%O(,1#"1;%,1#,%c&11")#$(%\,&'E
D[% +Zl@%#,%#:$%1,(#:%$';$%,O%#:$%)"#$%1$P#%#,%c&11")#$(%\,&'E

.E
B:$%O(,1#&;$%,O%#:$%$P")#"1;%)"#$%,1%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'%&1'%c&1")#$(%\,&'%")%O,(C$'%-/%&%FC%:";:%-("4L%V&..
V:"4:%($)#("4#)%D"$V)%,O%#:$%)"#$%&1'%."C"#)%"1O,(C&.%)3(D$"..&14$%,O%#:$%)3((,31'"1;%)#($$#)E%%

B:$)$%O&4"."#"$)%&($%.,4&#$'%V"#:"1%c($1#%-3#%,V1$'%&1'%(31%-/%<$)#C"1)#$(%5"#/%5,314".E%B:$%c,(,3;:
-,31'&(/%(31)%&.,1;%#:$%),3#:%$&)#%$';$%,O%#:$%)"#$%&.,1;%#:$%4$1#($%,O%7".-3(1%8&1$E%B:$%)"#$%&.),%O,(C)%#:$
V$)#$(1%$';$%,O%#:$%!,3#:%7".-3(1%l(,V#:%@($&%&1'%")%V"#:"1%#:$%A!F%)&O$;3&('"1;%i,1$E

0(D0DF6B
!$$%'$)4("0#",1%&-,D$E

Q+FED(R
B:$($%")%&%.,1;%0.&11"1;%:")#,(/%O,(%&%D&("$#/%C"1,(%&00."4&#",1)%O,(%&.#$(&#",1)%#,%#:$%$P")#"1;%)"#$E%9,1$%,O
#:$)$%&($%4,1)"'$($'%#,%-$%($.$D&1#%#,%#:")%&00."4&#",1E

0DB+!R'!D,F+?=(6E+D,F
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$ST'U*2#&V"*W'8.98'X,00UY
B:$%9KKN%V&)%03-."):$'%,1%FQ#:%+&(4:%F>=F%&1'%($0.&4$)%K.&11"1;%K,."4/%l3"'&14$%&1'%K.&11"1;%K,."4/
!#&#$C$1#)%V"#:%"CC$'"&#$%$OO$4#E%%^#%")%"1#$1'$'%#,%C&L$%#:$%0.&11"1;%)/)#$C%.$))%4,C0.$P%&1'%C,($
&44$))"-.$6%#,%0(,#$4#%#:$%$1D"(,1C$1#%&1'%#,%0(,C,#$%)3)#&"1&-.$%;(,V#:E%^#%"14.3'$) &%0($)3C0#",1%"1%O&D,3(
,O%)3)#&"1&-.$%'$D$.,0C$1#%"1%-,#:%0.&1%C&L"1;%&1'%'$4")",1%C&L"1;%&1'%"#)%03-."4&#",1E

Page 51



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454678 9+,& 8 "1 44

!&D$'%0,."4"$)%O(,C%#:$%&',0#$'%ZGK%V"..%:&D$%"14($&)"1;./%.$))%V$";:#%31.$))%#:$/%&($%"1%4,1O,(C"#/%V"#:%#:$
9KKN%&1'%4&1%-$%'$C,1)#(&#$'%#,%-$%)#"..%($.$D&1#E%%5,($%!#(&#$;/%0,."4"$)%V"..%&.),%1$$'%#,%-$%"1%4,1O,(C"#/
V"#:%-,#:%#:$%8,1',1%K.&1%&1'%#:$%9KKN%&1'%:&D$%4,1)"'$(&-.$%V$";:#E

<:$($%KKla)6%KK!a)6%8GN%5,($%!#(&#$;/%&1'%ZGK%)&D$'%0,."4"$)%&($%($O$(($'%#,%"1%#:$%($0,(#%-$.,V%#:$/
:&D$%-$$1%4,1)"'$(&#",1)%"1%#:$%&))$))C$1#%,O%#:$%&00."4&#",1E%%A,V$D$(6%#:$%($4,CC$1'&#",1%")%4,1)"'$($'
#,%4,C0./%V"#:%#:$%9KKNE

B:$%,-]$4#"D$)%($.$D&1#%#,%#:$%43(($1#%&00."4&#",1%"14.3'$*

! K(,C,#"1;%:$&.#:/%4,CC31"#"$)E21)3("1;%#:$%D"#&."#/%,O%#,V1%4$1#($)
! G$."D$("1;%&%V"'$%4:,"4$%,O%:";:%X3&."#/%:,C$)
! \$X3"("1;%;,,'%'$)";1
! 21)3("1;%#:$%D"#&."#/%,O%#,V1%4$1#($)

K&(&;(&0:)%SW%#,%Q`%,O%#:$%9KKN%)$#%,3#%:,V%#:$%0.&11"1;%)/)#$C%4&1%:$.0%0(,C,#$%:$&.#:/%4,CC31"#"$)E

K&(&;(0&:)%SW%&1'%Q>%)#&#$%#:&#%#:$%0.&11"1;%)/)#$C%4&1%0.&/%&1%"C0,(#&1#%(,.$%"1%O&4"."#&#"1;%),4"&.%"1#$(&#",1
&1'%4($&#"1;%:$&.#:/%4,CC31"#"$)E%B,%'$."D$(%),4"&.6%($4($&#",1&.%&1'%43.#3(&.%O&4"."#"$)%'$4")",1)%):,3.'*

! 0.&1%0,)"#"D$./%O,(%#:$%0(,D")",1%&1'%3)$%,O%):&($'%)0&4$6%4,CC31"#/%O&4"."#"$)%&1'%,#:$(%.,4&.%)$(D"4$)%#,
$1:&14$%#:$%)3)#&"1&-"."#/%,O%4,CC31"#"$)%&1'%($)"'$1#"&.%$1D"(,1C$1#)E

! $1)3($%#:&#%O&4"."#"$)%&1'%)$(D"4$)%&($%&-.$%#,%'$D$.,0%&1'%C,'$(1")$%"1%&%V&/%#:&#%")%)3)#&"1&-.$6%&1'
($#&"1$'%O,(%#:$%-$1$O"#%,O%#:$%4,CC31"#/E

! $1)3($%&1%"1#$;(&#$'%&00(,&4:%#,%4,1)"'$("1;%#:$%.,4&#",1%,O%:,3)"1;6%$4,1,C"4%3)$)%&1'%4,CC31"#/
O&4"."#"$)%&1'%)$(D"4$)E

K&(&;(&0:%Q?%)#&#$)%#:&#%$P")#"1;%,0$1%)0&4$6%)0,(#)%&1'%($4($&#",1&.%-3".'"1;)%&1'%.&1'6%"14.3'"1;%0.&/"1;
O"$.')%):,3.'%1,#%-$%-3".#%,1%31.$))*

! &1%&))$))C$1#%:&)%):,V1%#:&#%#:$/%&($%)3(0.3)%#,%($X3"($C$1#)
! #:$%.,))%($)3.#"1;%O(,C%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%V,3.'%-$%($0.&4$'%-/%$X3"D&.$1#%,(%-$##$(%0(,D")",1%"1

#$(C)%,O%X3&1#"#/%&1'%X3&."#/%"1%&%)3"#&-.$%.,4&#",1
! #:$%'$D$.,0C$1#%")%O,(%&.#$(1&#"D$%)0,(#)%&1'%($4($&#",1&.%0(,D")",16%#:$%1$$')%O,(%V:"4:%4.$&(./%,3#V$";:

#:$%.,))E

K&(;(&0:)?QUTT%($.&#$%#,%A,3)"1;%0(,D")",1E

K&(&;(&0:%?W%)#&#$)%#:&#%:,3)"1;%&00."4&#",1)%):,3.'%-$%4,1)"'$($'%"1%#:$%4,1#$P#%,O%#:$%0($)3C0#",1%"1
O&D,3(%,O%)3)#&"1&-.$%'$D$.,0C$1#EK&(&;(0:%T>%)#&#$)%#:&#%8,4&.%@3#:,("#"$)%):,3.'%0.&1%O,(%&%C"P%,O%:,3)"1;
#,%C$$#%43(($1#%&1'%O3#3($%'$C,;(&0:"4%#($1')6%&1'%V:$($%&OO,('&-.$%:,3)"1;%")%1$$'$'%#:$%0,."4/%):,3.'
:&D$%O.$P"-"."#/%#,%#&L$%&44,31#%,O%4:&1;"1;%C&(L$#%4,1'"#",1)%,D$(%#"C$E

K&(&;(&0:)%TSUS`%)$#%,3#%#:&#%;,,'%'$)";1%")%&%L$/%&)0$4#%,O%)3)#&"1&-.$%'$D$.,0C$1#%&1'%):,3.'%4,1#("-3#$
0,)"#"D$./%#,%C&L"1;%0.&4$)%-$##$(%O,(%0$,0.$E%8,4&.%K.&11"1;%@3#:,("#"$)%):,3.'%1,#%($O3)$%0.&11"1;
0$(C"))",1%O,(%-3".'"1;)%,(%"1O(&)#(34#3($%-$4&3)$%,O%4,14$(1)%&-,3#%"14,C0&#&-"."#/%V"#:%&1%$P")#"1;
#,V1)4&0$6%"O%#:,)$%4,14$(1)%:&D$%-$$1%C"#";&#$'%-/%;,,'%'$)";1E

B"3Z"3'0123'8.99
FE=?%U%@($&%O,(%\$;$1$(&#",1
HEF%U% ^C0(,D"1;%A$&.#:%&1'%@''($))"1;%A$&.#:%^1$X3&."#"$)
HEH% ^14($&)"1;%A,3)"1;%!300./
HET% I3&."#/%&1'%G$)";1%,O%A,3)"1;%G$D$.,0C$1#)
HES% 5:".'($1%&1'%j,31;%K$(),1)%K.&/%!0&4$
HE`%% A,3)"1;%5:,"4$
HE=F% @OO,('&-.$%A,3)"1;%K(,D")",1
HE=S% K(,#$4#",1%&1'%21:&14$C$1#%,O%!,4"&.%^1O(&)#(34#3($
HE=W% !0,(#)%N&4"."#"$)
QE=%% c3".'"1;%8,1',1a)%9$";:-,3(:,,')%&1'%5,CC31"#"$)
QEF% @1%^14.3)"D$%21D"(,1C$1#
QEH% G$)";1"1;%,3#%5("C$

Page 52



QE?% 8,4&.%5:&(&4#$(
QET%% K3-."4%\$&.C
QES%% @(4:"#$4#3($
`EF%% K.&11"1;%_-.";&#",1)

<2T"*G;'Q"[;$34'F0C'8.98

\*&3%G;'B"S21'?&]&1")#&3%'U*2#&V"*W

F$%&'F)&S$^$S'611"S2%$"3;'8.99
K(,0,)$'%:";:%X3&."#/6%O3../%&44$))"-.$%&1'%:";:./%)3)#&"1&-.$%($'$D$.,0C$1#%")%0(,C,#$'%V:"4:%($U0(,D"'$)
#:$%$P")#"1;%)0,(#)%&1'%13()$(/%O&4"."#"$)%43(($1#./%0(,D"'$'%,1%#:$%)"#$%#,%&%:";:$(%X3&."#/%&1'%)0$4"O"4&#",1%#:&#
-$##$(%($)0,1')%#,%'$C,1)#(&-.$%.,4&.%1$$'E%%^#%")%&.),%0,(0,)$'%#:&#%;"D$1%#:$%"14.3)",1%,O%#:$%)"#$%V"#:"1%#:$
!,3#:%7".-3(1%l(,V#:%@($&%#:&#%#:$%)4:$C$%"14.3$)%($)"'$1#"&.%31"#)%&-,D$%;(,31'%O.,,(%.$D$.%#:&#%O,(C%0&(#%,O
&%:";:UX3&."#/%&1'%O3../%"1#$;(&#$'%C"P$'%3)$%'$D$.,0C$1#E%G$D$.,0C$1#%0(,0,)&.)%):,3.'%:&D$%($;&('%#,%#:$
5,1)$(D&#",1%@($&%'$)";1&#",1%&']&4$1#%#,%#:$%)"#$%"1%7".-3(1%8&1$E%B:$%"1'"4&#"D$%'$D$.,0C$1#%4&0&4"#/%V&)
=>?%31"#)E

!"*&'F%*2%&4T'8.9.

5K=% !0&#"&.%G$D$.,0C$1#%!#(&#$;/
5KF%% A,3)"1;%l(,V#:
5KT% K.&4$C&L"1;
5KS% G$)";1%&1'%G$1)"#/%"1%K.&4$%!:&0"1;
5KW% !,3#:%7".-3(1%l(,V#:%@($&
5K=?%% K3-."4%B(&1)0,(#%^C0(,D$C$1#)
5K=T% ^1O(&)#(34#3($%#,%!300,(#%G$D$.,0C$1#
5K=Q% K(,#$4#"1;%&1'%21:&14"1;%#:$%!3-3(-&1%5:&(&4#$(%,O%c($1#
5K=`% K(,#$4#",1%&1'%21:&14$C$1#%,O%_0$1%!0&4$6%!0,(#)%&1'%c",'"D$()"#/
5KF=% @%c&.&14$'%A,3)"1;%!#,4L
5KFH% K(,#$4#",1%,O%$P")#"1;%&1'%0(,D")",1%,O%1$V%5,CC31"#/%&1'%53.#3(&.%N&4"."#"$)

_?0'8..:
c2F% B,V1)4&0$*%8,4&.%5,1#$P#%&1'%5:&(&4#$(
c2H%% Z(-&1%!#(34#3($*%!0&4$%M%+,D$C$1#
c2?% @44$))%O,(%G")&-.$'%K$,0.$
c2T% Z(-&1%5.&("#/M%!&O$#/
c2S% K3-."4%\$&.C*%8&1')4&0$%G$)";1
c2Q%% K3-."4%\$&.C*%!#($$#)4&0$
c2W%% @(4:"#$4#3(&.%I3&."#/
c2FT% G$D$.,0C$1#%"1%5,1)$(D&#",1%@($&)E
A==%% A,3)"1;%,1%c(,V1O"$.'%!"#$)
A=F%% \$)"'$1#"&.%I3&."#/%m%8&/,3#%5,1)"'$(&#",1)
A=H%% \$)"'$1#"&.%G$1)"#/
B\9H%% 21D"(,1C$1#&.%^C0&4#%,O%B(&OO"4
B\9=>% %<&.L&-.$%21D"(,1C$1#)
B\9==% B:$%8,1',1%5/4.$%9$#V,(L
B\9FF%K&(L"1;%!#&1'&(')%m%9,1U($)"'$1#"&.%G$D$.,0C$1#)
B\9FH%K&(L"1;%!#&1'&(')%m%\$)"'$1#"&.%G$D$.,0C$1#)
B\9H?%!$(D"4"1;%"1%9$V%G$D$.,0C$1#

F0C9L@'`?&;$43'C[$Z&'^"*',&V'?&]&1")#&3%a

F_FE6+,6\+B+ER'6FF=FF<=,E
B:")%&00."4&#",1%")%&44,C0&1"$'%-/%&%&1%21$(;/%!#(&#$;/%V"#:%&%5,'$%O,(%!3)#&"1&-.$%A,C$)%Y5O!A[
K($U@))$))C$1#6%c\22@+%K($%@))$))C$1#%&1'%BKS%!3)#&"1&-"."#/%5:$4L.")#%V:"4:%4,1O"(C%#:&#%#:$%0(,0,)&.
V"..%&4:"$D$%&%5O!A%5,'$%.$D$.%,O%?%&1'%&1%"1'"4&#"D$%c\22@+%(&#"1;%,O%nk$(/%l,,'a%V"#:%&4#",1%0,"1#)%#,
):,V%:,V%"#%4,3.'%-$%-(,3;:#%30%#,%c\22@+%J2P4$..$1#oE%^#%&.),%1,#$)%#:&#%#:$%)4:$C$%V"..%&4:"$D$%&%F%d
($'34#",1%"1%5_F%$C"))",1)%O(,C%F>=>%c3".'"1;%\$;3.&#",1)%B2\%#:(,3;:%e-$%.$&1f%Y-3".'"1;%O&-("4[%C$&)3($)

Page 53



&1'%&%O3(#:$(%,O%?>d%($'34#",1%#:(,3;:%,1U)"#$%($1$V&-.$)%YKk%K&1$.)%&1'%5AK[E

B:$%)"#$%")%)"#3&#$'%V"#:"1%&%'$)";1&#$'%l(,V#:%@($&%&1'%&)%)34:6%#:$%0(,0,)&.%")%($X3"($'%#,%C$$#%#:$
C"1"C3C%($X3"($C$1#%,O%5,'$%8$D$.%?%O,(%5O!A%&1'%%c\22@+%J2P4$..$1#J%(&#"1;%&)%)$#%,3#%V"#:"1%#:$%8GN
5,($%!#(&#$;/E%%N3(#:$(C,($6%#:$%?>%d%#&(;$#%($'34#",1%"1%5_F%#:&#%")%($X3"($'%-/%#:$%8,1',1%K.&1%&.),
&00."$)E%B:$%21$(;/%!#(&#$;/%)#&#$)%#:&#

B:$%)3-C"))",1%4,1#$1')%#:&#%5AK%")%&00(,0("&#$%O,(%#:")%)4:$C$%&1'%#:&#%,1U)"#$%($1$V&-.$%$1$(;/%4&1%-$
;$1$(&#$'%#:(,3;:%#:$%3)$%,O%K:,#,Uk,.#&"4%K&1$.)%V:"4:%V,3.'%-$%($X3"($'%#,%0(,D"'$%&%C"1"C3C%,O%=S>)XC
#,%C$$#%#:$%#&(;$#%-3#%4,3.'%0(,D"'$%30%#,%HT>U?>>)XCE%B:$%&00."4&1#)%:&D$%)3-C"##$'%&%BKS%!3)#&"1&-"."#/
5:$4L.")#%V:"4:%#:$/%:&D$%)4,($'%&#%T=%dE%%j,3(%,OO"4$()%:&D$%&))$))$'%#:$%4:$4L.")#%&1'%:&D$%)4,($'%"#%&#
T=dE%B:")%")%"1%4,C0."&14$%V"#:%#:$%C"1"C3C%)4,($%#:&#%")%),3;:#%YT>%d[E

^O%,OO"4$()%V$($%C"1'$'%#,%($4,CC$1'%&00(,D&.%#:")%V,3.'%1$$'%#,%-$%)$43($'%#:(,3;:%&%)=>S%&;($$C$1#E

!D,F_BE6E+D,
B:")%&00."4&#",1%:&)%-$$1%)3-]$4#%#,%V"'$)0($&'%4,1)3.#&#",1E%QHQ%($)"'$1#)%V"#:"1%c($1#%&1'%<$)#C"1)#$(
V$($%)$1#%.$##$()%1,#"O/"1;%#:$C%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#6%)"#$%1,#"4$)%V$($%"1)#&..$'%,1%&..%)#($$#)
&']&4$1#%#,%#:$%'$D$.,0C$1#%)"#$%&1'%&%0($))%1,#"4$%V&)%03-."):$'E

5,1)3.#&#",1%1,#"4$)%V$($%&.),%)$1#%#,%B(&1)0,(#&#",16%21D"(,1C$1#&.%A$&.#:6%8&1')4&0$%G$)";16%Z(-&1
G$)";16%K&(L)6%K,."4/6%!0,(#%21;.&1'%1$";:-,3("1;%c,(,3;:)%,O%<$)#C"1)#$(%&1'%7$1)"1;#,1%&1'%5:$.)$&6
B:&C$)%<&#$(6%.,4&.%4,314"..,()%A!F6%l8@6%21D"(,1C$1#%@;$14/6%7$1)&.%B("&1;.$%\$)"'$1#)%@)),4"&#",1%&1'
7$1)&.%\")$%\$)"'$1#)%@)),4"&#",1E

@%V"'$)0($&'%4,1)3.#&#",1%$P$(4")$%:&)%&.),%-$$1%31'$(#&L$1%-/%#:$%&00."4&1#)%&#%#:$%0($U&00."4&#",1%)#&;$EE

85'"Nb&S%$"3;%:&D$%-$$1%($4$"D$'%,1%#:$%O,..,V"1;%;(,31')*

! 8&4L%,O%@OO,('&-.$%A,3)"1;E
! B:$%:$";:#%,O%#:$%-3".'"1;%V"..%"C0&4#%,1%G&/.";:#%&1'%!31.";:#%#,%1$";:-,3("1;%0(,0$(#"$)
! _3#%,O%L$$0"1;%V"#:%#:$%)4&.$%,O%)3((,31'"1;%&($&E
! G$#("C$1#&.%"C0&4#%,1%#:$%4:&(&4#$(%,O%7$1)&.%l($$1
! ^14($&)$%"1%#(&OO"4%&)),4"&#$'%V"#:%#:$%'$D$.,0C$1#%V"..%:&D$%&1%&'D$()$%"C0&4#%,1%$P")#"1;%0,,(

:";:V&/)%4,1'"#",1)E
! 8&4L%,O%0&(L"1;%V"..%($)3.#%,1%,D$(%0&(L"1;%,1%1$";:-,3("1;%)#($$#)E
! K(,D"'"1;%0&(L"1;%O,(%#,V1%:,3)$)%V"..%$P&4$(-&#$%$P")#"1;%0(,-.$C)%V"#:%D,.3C$%,O%#(&OO"4
! B:$%0(,0,)$'%#,V1%:,3)$)%&($%#,,%.&(;$%&1'%.&4L%'$)";1%'$#&".%,O%0(,0$(#"$)%,1%#:$%,00,)"#$%)"'$%,O%#:$

)#($$#
! k$(#"4&.%)L/%4,C0,1$1#%O";3($)%&($%1,#%0(,D"'$'%"1%'&/.";:#%&1'%)31.";:#%($0,(#E
! B:$%#,V1%:,3)$)%V"..%1,#%-$%3)$'%-/%O&C"."$)%-3#%V"..%-$4,C$%,4430"$'%-/%O.&#%):&($)E
! B:$%,D$(:&1;%,O%#:$%-3".'"1;%,1%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'%")%V"..%C&L$%#:$%)0&4$%"1%O(,1#%,O%#:$%-3".'"1;%.$))

"1D"#"1;%&1'%3)&-.$%#:&1%"#%V,3.'%-$%"O%#:$%V:,.$%-3".'"1;%V&)%)$#%O3(#:$(%-&4L%O(,C%#:$%0&D$C$1#%$';$
! B:$%&(4:"#$4#3($%")%-.&1'%&1'%'3..E
! B:$%-&)$C$1#%")%1,#%3#".")$'E
! 8&4L%,O%4:".')%0.&/%)0&4$%"1%#:$%1$V%O.&#)E
! 8,))%,O%0("D&4/%O,(%1$";:-,3("1;%($)"'$1#"&.%31"#)E
! ^C0&4#%,1%$P")#"1;%"1O(&)#(34#3($
! c($1#%($)"'$1#)%):,3.'%-$1$O"#%O(,C%#:")%0(,0,)&.E
! B:$%"C0&4#%,1%:";:V&/%4,1'"#",1)%V"..%4($&#$%0,,(%,1U)#($$#%4,1'"#",1)%O,(%4/4.")#)E
! 8&4L%,O%),O#%.&1')4&0"1;
! B:$%0(,0,)$'%O&4"."#/%4,3.'%&##(&4#%&1#"U),4"&.%-$:&D",3(
! 8,(("$)%'$."D$("1;%#,%#:$%B$)4,)%&#%5"#/%k"$V%&.($&'/%-.,4L%#:$%(,&'%"14($&)"1;%#(&OO"4%.$D$.)%V"..

$P&4$(-&#$%0(,-.$C)%&)),4"&#$'%V"#:%#:")E
! 8,))%,O%$P")#"1;%k"4#,("&1%-3".'"1;)%V:"4:%&($%,O%:";:%:$("#&;$%)";1"O"4&14$E
! B:$%0(,0,)&.%',$)%1,#%O"#%V"#:"1%c($1#J)%!#(&#$;"4%G$D$.,0C$1#%K.&1%YKKl%G$D$.,0C$1#%K.&1)[
! B:$%B(&1)0,(#%@))$))C$1#%31'$($)#"C&#$)%#:$%#(&OO"4%.$D$.)%&)),4"&#$'%V"#:%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#
! 9,")$%&1'%'")(30#",1%O(,C%4,1)#(34#",1%V,(L)
! G3)#%&1'%'"(#%O(,C%4,1)#(34#",1%V"..%&OO$4#%&00$&(&14$%,O%1$";:-,3("1;%-3".'"1;%&#%5"#/%k"$VE
! G3)#%&1'%'"(#%V"..%:&D$%&%'$#("C$1#&.%"C0&4#%,1%$1D"(,1C$1#&.%4,1'"#",1)%O,(%.,4&.%($)"'$1#)E
! 9,")$%&1'%'")#3(-&14$%O(,C%'$."D$("$)%#,%0(,0,)$'%($#&".%31"#E
! 9,%&##$C0#%")%C&'$%#,%&''($))%.,4&.%1$$')%)34:%&)%#(&"1"1;%&1'%$C0.,/C$1#%,00,(#31"#"$)%O,(%/,31;

Page 54



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454678 9+,& 4 "1 44

0$,0.$6%4:".'%4&($6%)0&4$%O,(%4,CC31"#/%'$D$.,0C$1#E
! 8,))%,O%,0$1%&"(%)0,(#)%O&4"."#/E
! G$#("C$1#&.%"C0&4#%,1%)0&((,V)%V:"4:%1$)#%"1%;&('$1%,O%#:$%)4:,,.%:,3)$E
! 5"#/D"$V%")%1,#%&%)3"#&-.$%0($4$'$1#
! 8&4L%,O%#($$)%,1%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'%)"'$%,O%'$D$.,0C$1#E
! ^1&'$X3&#$%0(,D")",1%,O%&C$1"#/%)0&4$
! B:$($%")%1,%1$$'%O,(%&1,#:$(%@=6%@F%,(%@H%31"#%V:$1%#:$($%&($%$P")#"1;%D&4&1#%31"#)%V"#:"1%7$1)&.%\")$E
! K(,0,)&.%")%4,1#(&(/%#,%ZGK%0,."4/%c2FT%&)%"#%($)3.#)%"1%.,))%,O%k"4#,("&1%)4:,,.%-3".'"1;
! B:$%0(,0,)$'%!0,(#)%5$1#($%V"..%-$%"1&44$))"-.$%O,(%($)"'$1#)%,O%4$(#&"1%&($&)%,O%8,1',1

98'S"##&3%;'$3';[))"*% :&D$%-$$1%0(,D"'$'%,1%#:$%O,..,V"1;%;(,31')*

! B:$%O&4"."#/%V"..%0(,D"'$%$P4$..$1#%)0,(#)%O&4"."#"$)%"1%&1%&($&%V:"4:%',$)%1,#%:&D$%$&)/%&44$))%#,%)34:
O&4"."#"$)E

! B:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%V"..%-$1$O"#%)0,(#)%0(,D")",1%"1%.,4&.%)4:,,.)
! B:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%V"..%"14($&)$%D")"#,()%#,%#:$%&($&%V:"4:%V"..%-$%;,,'%O,(%.,4&.%-3)"1$))$)E
! B:$%0(,0,)$'%)0,(#)%O&4"."#/%V"..%-$1$O"#%#:$%:$&.#:%,O%.,4&.%($)"'$1#)E
! B:$%-3".'"1;%")%,O%&1%&00(,0("&#$%)"i$%)"C".&(%#,%1$";:-,3("1;%5"#/%k"$V
! B:$%0(,0,)&.%V"..%-$%&1%"C0(,D$C$1#%,1%#:$%$P")#"1;%'".&0"'&#$'%O&4"."#"$)E
! B:$%4,)#%,O%#:$%'$D$.,0C$1#%V"..%1,#%-$%#,%#&P0&/$()%-3#%#:$%O&4"."#"$)%V"..%-$1$O"#%&..%($)"'$1#)

CB6
_1%=S%p&13&(/%F>=?6%#:$%5,314".%1,#"O"$'%#:$%+&/,(%,O%8,1',1%&-,3#%#:")%0.&11"1;%&00."4&#",1%&)%-$"1;
($O$(&-.$%#,%:"C%31'$(%5&#$;,(/%=c%,O%#:$%!4:$'3.$%#,%#:$%B,V1%M%5,31#(/%K.&11"1;%Y+&/,(%,O%8,1',1[
_('$(%F>>`E%B:")%5&#$;,(/%)#&#$)%#:&#%&1/%'$D$.,0C$1#%Y,#:$(%#:&1%'$D$.,0C$1#%V:"4:%,1./%4,C0(")$)%#:$
0(,D")",1%,O%:,3)$)6%O.&#)%,(%:,3)$)%&1'%O.&#)[%V:"4:%4,C0(")$)%,(%"14.3'$)%#:$%$($4#",1%,O%&%-3".'"1;%,(
-3".'"1;)%,3#)"'$%5$1#(&.%8,1',1%&1'%V"#:%&%#,#&.%O.,,()0&4$%,O%C,($%#:&1%=T%>>>)XC%:&)%#,%-$%($O$(($'%#,
#:$%+&/,(E%B:$%l8@%:&D$%0(,D"'$'%#:$"(%)#&;$%=%($)0,1)$%&1'%($X3"($%4.&("O"4&#",1%,1%&%O$V%C&##$()%V:$1%#:$
&00."4&#",1%")%)3-C"##$'%O,(%"#)%!#&;$%F%($D"$V%O,..,V"1;%4,1)"'$(&#",1%&#%#:$%5,314".J)%K.&11"1;%4,CC"##$$E
B:$%l8@%($)0,1)$%")%'")43))$'%"1%#:$%($C&(L)%)$4#",1%-$.,VE

\*&3%'F)"*%;'23Z'02*W;
c($1#a)%!0,(#)%&1'%K&(L)%)$(D"4$%O$$.%#:&#%#:$%($'$D$.,0C$1#%,O%+,-$(./%)0,(#)%4$1#($%V"..%-("1;%O&1#&)#"4%1$V
,00,(#31"#"$)%O,(%c($1#a)%($)"'$1#)%#,%#&L$%0&(#%"1%&%V"'$%(&1;$%,O%)0,(#)%&1'%($4($&#",1%&4#"D"#"$)%"1%#:")%)#&#$
,O%#:$%&(#%1$V%.$")3($%O&4"."#/E

c($1#%:&)%,1$%,O%#:$%C,)#%"1&4#"D$%&'3.#%0,03.&#",1)%"1%21;.&1'%&1'%#:$%1$V%,00,(#31"#"$)%#:&#%+,-$(./%-("1;
#,%"14($&)$%($)"'$1#)%&-"."#/%#,%-$4,C$%C,($%&4#"D$%")%V$.4,C$'E%c($1#%:&)%&%13C-$(%,O%:$&.#:%"1$X3&."#"$)
&4(,))%#:$%c,(,3;:%"14.3'"1;%:";:%.$D$.)%,O%'"&-$#$)%&1'%,-$)"#/%&1'%&%C,($%&4#"D$%."O$)#/.$%#:(,3;:%3)$%,O
#:")%1$V%)0,(#)%4$1#($%V"..%:$.0%0$,0.$%.$&'%&%:$&.#:"$(%."O$E

B:$%(&1;$%,O%O&4"."#"$)%")%)";1"O"4&1#./%;($&#$(%#:&1%#:&#%&#%#:$%43(($1#%+,-$(./%4$1#($E%B:$%"14.3)",1%,O
)V"CC"1;%0,,.)%-("1;)%&%1$V%O&4"."#/%'"C$1)",1%#,%#:$%7".-3(1%&($&%&1'%V"..%,OO$(%-,#:%&'3.#)%&1'%4:".'($1%#:$
,00,(#31"#/%#,%.$&(1%&1'%#&L$%0&(#%"1%)V"CC"1;E%!V"CC"1;%V&)%#:$%C,)#%O($X3$1#./%0&(#"4"0&#$'%"1%)0,(#)
&4#"D"#/%&4(,))%21;.&1'%&44,('"1;%#,%!0,(#%21;.&1'a)%@4#"D$%K$,0.$%)3(D$/%&1'%#:$%0(,D")",1%,O%,1./%&%#:"('
0,,.%V"#:"1%#:$%c,(,3;:%,O%c($1#%V"..%$1&-.$%C,($%0$,0.$%#,%#&L$%0&(#%"1%#:")%0,03.&(%&4#"D"#/E

B:$%(&1;$%,O%'"OO$($1#%O&4"."#"$)%)0&4$)%&D&".&-.$%O(,C%-,P"1;%#,%`%4,3(#%)0,(#)%:&..6%)#3'",)%&1'%4,CC31"#/
)0&4$%($O.$4#%#:&#%&%V"'$%&1'%(&1;"1;%0(,;(&CC$%V"..%-$%,OO$($'%#,%#:$%.,4&.%4,CC31"#"$)E%

N(,C%&%)#(&#$;"4%0$()0$4#"D$6%#:$%c,(,3;:a)%K.&11"1;%O,(%!0,(#%&1'%@4#"D$%($4($&#",1%O&4"."#"$)%)#(&#$;/
"'$1#"O"$)%#:$%1$$'%O,(%&''"#",1&.%03-."4./%&44$))"-.$%O"#1$))%)#&#",1)%&1'%30;(&'$'%)0,(#)%:&..%0(,D")",1%V:"4:
+,-$(./%V"..%0(,D"'$E

B:$%!0,(#%&1'%@4#"D$%\$4($&#",1%N&4"."#"$)%!#(&#$;/%:&)%&%13C-$(%,O%#:$C$)%V:"4:%#:$%0(,D")",1%,O%&%1$V
)0,(#)%4$1#($%&#%+,-$(./%V"..%:$.0%#,%&4:"$D$6%1&C$./*
B:$C$%=*%^14($&)$%0(,D")",1%,O%&00(,0("&#$%N&4"."#"$)
B:$C$%H*%l$#%C,($%0$,0.$%&4#"D$
B:$C$%T*%^14($&)$%)0,(#)%,00,(#31"#"$)%O,(%/,31;%0$,0.$
B:$C$%Q*%^C0(,D$%0&(#1$():"0%V,(L"1;

^#%V"..%&.),%:$.0%#:$%5,314".%'$."D$(%&;&"1)#%"#a)%5,(0,(&#$%0(",("#/%,O%n&%)#(,1;%4,CC31"#/a%&1'%"#a)%&)),4"&#$'
,3#4,C$%,O%n2P4$..$1#%)0,(#)6%.$")3($%&1'%43.#3(&.%O&4"."#"$)%3)$'%%-/%C,($%0$,0.$aE%@.),%#:$%0(",("#/%n^C0(,D"1;

Page 55



:$&.#:%&1'%V$..U-$"1;a%&1'%&4:"$D"1;%#:$%,3#4,C$%,O%n+,($%0$,0.$%."D"1;%:$&.#:"$(%&1'%.,1;$(%."D$)aE

\*&3%'Q$4cV2T;'D^^$S&*

,"'"Nb&S%$"3;%#,%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%)3-]$4#%#,%&%!=>S%@;($$C$1#%#,%)$43($*U

Y&[% <"#:'(&V&.%,O%#:$%(";:#%,O%O3#3($%($)"'$1#)%,O%#:$%'$D$.,0C$1#%#,%,1U)#($$#%0&(L"1;%0$(C"#)%"1%#:$
&($&b

Y-[% ^C0.$C$1#&#",1%,O%#:$%)3-C"##$'%^1#$("C%\$)"'$1#"&.%&1'%8$")3($%5$1#($%B(&D$.%K.&1)6%V"#:%&%)3C
,O%gF6>>>%)$#%&)"'$%#,%4,D$(%c($1#%5,314".a)%C,1"#,("1;%4:&(;$)b

Y4[% K(,D")",1%,O%O"1&14"1;%,O%30%#,%gH>6>>>%#,V&(')%&%($D"$V%,O%5Kh%,0$(&#"1;%:,3()%,1%)#($$#)%V"#:"1
c($1#%)3((,31'"1;%#:$%)"#$b

Y'[% !3-C"))",16%&00(,D&.%&1'%"C0.$C$1#&#",1%,O%&%G$."D$(/%&1'%!$(D"4"1;%+&1&;$C$1#%K.&1b

#,;$#:$(%V"#:%&%4,1'"#",1%($X3"("1;%#:$%'$D$.,0$(%#,%$1#$(%"1#,%&%!H`R!FQ`%@;($$C$1#%V"#:%c($1#%5,314".%#,
31'$(#&L$%V,(L)%"1%#:$%:";:V&/%&(,31'%#:$%)"#$%#,%"14.3'$*%Y"[%0(,D")",1%,O%&%i$-(&%4(,))"1;%,1%&%(&")$'%#&-.$
"1%7".-3(1%8&1$%"1%-(,&'%4,C0."&14$%V"#:%#:$%'$)";1%)$#%,3#%"1%'(&V"1;%!7U>?TRK>=b%Y""[%O,,#V&/%V,(L)%&.,1;
#:$%7".-3(1%8&1$%O(,1#&;$%,O%#:$%)"#$6%#,%"14.3'$%($0.&4$C$1#%,O%4,14($#$%)3(O&4"1;%V"#:%C,'3.&(%0&D"1;%Y).&-)
,(%-.,4L)[6%($C,D&.%,O%($'31'&1#%;3&('(&"."1;%&1'%0.&1#"1;%,O%)#($$#%#($$)b%Y"""[%V"'$1"1;%&1'%&',0#",1%,O%#:$
O,,#V&/%&.,1;%#:$%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'%O(,1#&;$%,O%#:$%)"#$b%Y"D[%4,1)#(34#",1%,O%1$V%D$:"43.&(%&44$))$)%#,%#:$
)"#$%,1#,%7".-3(1%8&1$%&1'%c&1")#$(%\,&'%&1'%($"1)#&#$C$1#%,O%&..%$P")#"1;%.$1;#:)%,O%D$:"43.&(%4(,)),D$(
($1'$($'%($'31'&1#%-/%#:")%0(,0,)&.%#,%O,,#V&/b%YD[%&.#$(&#",1)%#,%$P")#"1;%,1U)#($$#%0&(L"1;%-&/)%&(,31'%#:$
)"#$%#,%)3"#%1$V%&44$))%.,4&#",1)E

\*&3%'F2^&*'F%*&&%;
9,%,-]$4#",1)%#,%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%)3-]$4#%#,%%#:$%)3-C"))",1%,O%&%($D")$'%&"(%X3&."#/%&))$))C$1#
4.&("O/"1;%C,'$.%"103#%&1'%-,".$(%"1O,(C&#",16%D&1'%4,1'"#",1)%($.&#"1;%#,%1,")$%"1)3.&#",1%#,%$1)3($%#:&#%#:$
0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%0(,D"'$)%&1%&44$0#&-.$%X3&."#/%,O%&44,CC,'&#",1%O,(%0(,)0$4#"D$%($)"'$1#)%&1'%:&)
&1%&44$0#&-.$%"C0&4#%,1%1$";:-,3("1;%($)"'$1#)E

\*&3%'B23Z;S2)&'?&;$43
9,%,-]$4#",1)E%@%#($$%0(,#$4#",1%0.&1%V,3.'%&.),%-$%($X3"($'%#,%):,V%#:&#%#:$%$P")#"1;%)#($$#%#($$)%V"..%-$
0(,#$4#$'%&1'%1,#%'$#("C$1#&../%"C0&4#%-/%'$D$.,0C$1#E%N3(#:$(%'$#&".)%,O%&..%:&('%C&#$("&.)6%),O#%.&1')4&0"1;
&1'%'(&"1&;$%V,3.'%-$%($X3"($'%-/%4,1'"#",1E%B:")%):,3.'%"14.3'$%4.$&(%'$#&".)%,O%#:$%03-."4%($&.C%)0&4$6%(,,O
#$((&4$%&1'%;($$1%(,,O)E
@58

d&3;21'($;&'(&;$Z&3%;'6;;"S$2%$"3 :&D$ "Nb&S%&Z #,%#:$%0(,0,)&.%,1%#:$%O,..,V"1;%;(,31')*

%U%B:$%4,1)3.#&#",1%V&)%1,#%)3OO"4"$1#%"1%#$(C)%,O%#:$%&($&%4,1)3.#$'%&1'%#:$%#"C"1;%,O%#:$%4,1)3.#&#",1%,D$(
#:$%5:(")#C&)%0$(",'E
%U%B:$%0(,0,)$'%'$)";1%&1'%:$";:#%")%1,#%)/C0&#:$#"4%#,%#:$%&($&E
%U%B:$%0(,0,)&.%V"..%"14($&)$%0&(L"1;%0($))3($%,1%.,4&.%)#($$#)E
%U%B:$%0(,0,)&.%V"..%$P&4$(-&#$%'&1;$(,3)%:";:V&/%4,1'"#",1)%O,(%.,4&.%($)"'$1#%,1%#:$%]314#",1%,O
5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'%V"#:%c&11")#$(%\,&'E

QF8 :&D$ 3"'"Nb&S%$"3 #,%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%)3-]$4#%#,%&00(,0("&#$./%V,('$'%4,1'"#",1E

9,1%,O%#:$%'$D$.,0C$1#%):&..%-$%4,CC$14$'%31#".%'$#&".$'%'$)";1%&1'%C$#:,'%)#&#$C$1#)%O,(%&..%,O%#:$
;(,31'%O.,,(%)#(34#3($)6%O,31'&#",1)%&1'%-&)$C$1#)%&1'%O,(%&1/%,#:$(%)#(34#3($)%-$.,V%;(,31'%.$D$.6
"14.3'"1;%0"."1;%Y#$C0,(&(/%&1'%0$(C&1$1#[6%:&D$%-$$1%)3-C"##$'%#,%&1'%&00(,D$'%"1%V("#"1;%-/%#:$%8,4&.
K.&11"1;%@3#:,("#/%V:"4:*

Y&[%@44,CC,'&#$%#:$%0(,0,)$'%.,4&#",1%,O%#:$%A!F%)#(34#3($)%&1'%#311$.)%&)%):,V1%,1%#:$%C&0%$1#"#.$'
A";:%!0$$'%BV,%G(&O#%!&;$;3&('"1;%G"($4#",1)%+&0%9,E%S%,(%&)%):,V1%,1%&1/%)3-)$X3$1#%,(%($D")$'
!&O$;3&('"1;%G"($4#",1)%#:&#%C&/%-$%C&'$%"1%($.&#",1%#,%A!F%"))3$'%0(",(%#,%'$#&".$'%'$)";1%&1'%C$#:,'
)#&#$C$1#)%-$"1;%&00(,D$'%03(3)&1#%#,%#:")%4,1'"#",1E
Y-[%@44,CC,'&#$%;(,31'%C,D$C$1#%&(")"1;%O(,C%#:$%4,1)#(34#",1%#:$($,O6%&1'
Y4[%+"#";&#$%#:$%$OO$4#)%,O%1,")$%&1'%D"-(&#",1%&(")"1;%O(,C%#:$%,0$(&#",1%,O%#:$%A!F%(&".V&/%V"#:"1%#:$%#311$.)E

B:$%G$D$.,0C$1#%):&..%-$%4&(("$'%,3#%"1%&..%($)0$4#)%"1%&44,('&14$%V"#:%#:$%&00(,D$'%'$)";1%&1'%C$#:,'
)#&#$C$1#6%&1'%&..%)#(34#3($)%&1'%V,(L)%4,C0(")$'%V"#:"1%#:$%'$D$.,0C$1#%:$($-/%0$(C"##$'%V:"4:%&($
($X"($'%-/%#:$%&00(,D$'%'$)";1%)#&#$C$1#)%"1%,(O$(%#,%0(,43($%#:$%C&##$()%C$1",1$'%"1%0&(&;(&0:)%Y&[%#,%Y4[

Page 56



,O%#:")%4,1'"#",1%):&..%-$%4,C0.$#$'6%"1%#:$"(%$1#"($#/6%-$O,($%&1/%0&(#%,O%#:$%-3".'"1;)E

d2*&3'\[SW'<0 :&)%V("##$1%#, "Nb&S%%#,%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%V"#:%#:($$%C&"1%4,14$(1)*

%U%8,))%,O%.$")3($%&C$1"#/%,O%I3$$1)%K&(L%\$)"'$1#)
%U%B:$%.&4L%,O%&OO,('&-.$%:,3)"1;%,1%-,#:%#:$%p3-".$$%&1'%+,-$(./%)"#$)
%U%.&4L%,O%0&(L"1;%&1'%&44$))"-"."#/%&1'%0,))"-.$%"C0&4#%,1%.,4&.%I3$$1J)%K&(L%!#($$#)E

("T21'\"*"[4c'"^'d&3;$34%"3'23Z'!c&1;&2 :&D$ 3"'"Nb&S%$"3;%#,%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#E

B"3Z"3'6#2%&[*'\"e$34'6;;"S$2%$"3 :&D$%V("##$1%"1 ;[))"*% ,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%&00."4&#",1%,1%#:$%O,..,V"1;
;(,31')*

%U%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%0(,D"'$)%#:$%0,#$1#"&.%O,(%&%1$V%4.3-%-&)$%O,(%.,4&.%@..%!#&()%c,P"1;%5.3-%#,
0(,D"'$%.,1;%#$(C%#$13($%&1'%&..$D"&#$%0($))3($)%#:&#%#:$%4.3-%43(($1#./%O&4$E
%U%B:$%0,#$1#"&.%1$V%4.3-%-&)$%V"..%$1)3($%#:$%4.3-%4&1%0(,U&4#"D$./%0.&1%&1'%)3)#&"1%"#)%0(,D")",1%#,%#:$
4,CC31"#/E
%U%B:$%0(,0,)&.%4&1%0,)"#"D$./%"C0(,D$%#:$%:$&.#:%&1'%V$..%-$"1;%,O%($)"'$1#)%#:(,3;:,3#%#:$%5"#/%,O
<$)#C"1)#$(%&1'%8,1',1%V:".)#%&.),%'$."D$("1;%&1%"4,1"4%8,1',1%_./C0"4%8$;&4/%0(,]$4#E

0*"f6S%$]&'!&3%*21'B"3Z"3 :&D$%V("##$1%"1 ;[))"*% ,O%#:$%0(,0,)&.%,1%#:$%O,..,V"1;%;(,31')*
B:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%V"..%4,1#("-3#$%#,%#:$"(%&"C)%&)%&%)#(&#$;"4%0&(#1$():"0%O,(%)0,(#%M%0:/)"4&.%&4#"D"#/
O,(%5$1#(&.%8,1',1%#,%"C0(,D$%#:$%."D$)%,O%8,1',1$()%#:(,3;:%"14($&)"1;%0&(#"4"0&#",1%"1%)0,(#%&1'%0:/)"4&.
&4#"D"#%O,(%&..%#:$%($)3.#"1%:$&.#:6%0:/)"4&.%&1'%),4"&.%-$1$O"#)E%B:$%0(,0,)&.%V"..*
%U%V"'$1%&44$))%&1'%"14($&)$%#:$%3)$%,O%O&4"."#"$)R)0&4$)%O,(%)0,(#%&1'%0:/)"4&.%&4#"D"#/
%U%$P0&1'%#:$%(&1;$%,O%,00,(#31"#"$)%O,(%0&(#"4"0&#",1%"1%)0,(#%M%0:/)"4&.%&4#"D"#/
%U%^14($&)$%0&(#"4"0&#",1%V"#:"1%.,V%&1'%1,1U0&(#"4"0&1#%;(,30)E

=34123Z'\2;W&%N211 :&D$%V("##$1%"1 ;[))"*% ,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%#,%0(,D"'$%&1%"1',,(%)0,(#)
O&4"."#/*
%U%#:$%0(,0,)&.%V"..%:$.0%C$$#%"14($&)"1;%'$C&1'%O,(%#:,)$%V&1#"1;%#,%0.&/%-&)L$#-&..E
%U%#:$/%V"..%-$%&-.$%#,%3)$%#:$%O&4"."#/%#,%O,(%4.3-%3)$6%&4&'$C/%3)$%&1'%$P#$1'$'%)4:,,.)%&1'%4,CC31"#/%3)$E
%U%#:$%1$V%-&)L$#-&..%0(,D")",1%V,3.'%0(,D"'$%#:$%<$)#C"1)#$(%<&((",()%c&)L$#-&..%5.3-%V"#:%&%)3"#&-.$%:,C$
#,%0&./%&1'%#(&"1%"1%&1'%V,3.'%-$%)3"#&-.$%O,(%21;."):%c&)L$#-&..%8$&;3$%;&C$)E
%U%B:$%O&4"."#/%V"..%-$%"1#$;(&.%#,%#:$%'$."D$(/%,O%-&)L$#-&..%"1%#:$%)3((,31'"1;%&($&%Y&1%&($&%"'$1#"O"$'%&)%&
0(",(#/%O,(%21;.&1'%c&)L$#-&..%O,(%F>=HUF>=QE

(=<6(dF
+3%*"Z[S%$"3
9- B:$%+,-$(./%!0,(#)%5$1#($%")%&%O&4"."#/%,V1$'%-/%<$)#C"1)#$(%5"#/%5,314".%Y<55[%-3#%.,4&#$'%V"#:"1

c($1#E%%B:")%&00."4&#",1%:&)%&(")$1%O(,C%&%)#(&#$;"4%($D"$V%,O%&..%5,314".%!0,(#)%O&4"."#"$)%-/%<55E%B:")
($D"$V%O,31'%#:&#%#:$%O&4"."#"$)%0(,D"'$'%&#%+,-$(./%&1'%p3-".$$%!0,(#)%5$1#($)%V$($%"1%4.,)$%0(,P"C"#/%#,
$&4:%,#:$(%&1'%V$($%4,)#"1;%#:$%5,314".%gS>>6>>>%0$(%/$&(%#,%)3-)"'")$%#:$%0(,D")",1%,O%#:$)$%O&4"."#"$)E
B:$%D")",1%O,(%#:$%5,314".%V&)%#,%4($&#$%&%:";:%X3&."#/%&1'%&44$))"-.$%O&4"."#/%O,(%($)"'$1#)%"1%V:&#%")%&
'$0("D$'%&($&%,O%<$)#C"1)#$(E%A,V$D$(%#:$%'3#/%O&..)%,1%#:$%8,1',1%c,(,3;:%,O%c($1#%#,%'$#$(C"1$
V:$#:$(%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%")%31&44$0#&-.$%,(%1,#E

FE% N,..,V"1;%03-."4%4,1)3.#&#",1%0(,0,)&.)%:&D$%-$$1%-(,3;:#%O,(V&('%O,(%1$V%&1'%30;(&'$'%O&4"."#"$)%&4(,))
?%)$0&(&#$%)"#$E%B:$%0(,0,)&.)%"14.3'$*

@%1$V%)0,(#)%4$1#($%&#%+,-$(./
@%1$V%4,CC31"#/%)0,(#)%O&4"."#/%&#%p3-".$$
@1%30;(&'$'%)/1#:$#"4%O,,#-&..%0"#4:%&#%!#%@3;3)#"1$)%!4:,,.
^C0(,D$C$1#)%#,%#:$%O($$%#,%&44$))%C3.#"%3)$%;&C$)%&($&%&1'%,3#',,(%;/C%&#%I3$$1)%K&(L

l&('$1)E

<55%:&D$%$1#$($'%"1#,%&%0&(#1$():"0%V"#:%<".C,#%G"P,1%&1'%&)%],"1#%&00."4&1#)%:&D$%),3;:#%#,%3)$
O31'"1;%)$43($'%O(,C%#:$%'$."D$(/%,O%0("D&#$%:,C$)%,1%#:$%+,-$(./%&1'%p3-".$$%!0,(#)%5$1#($%)"#$)%#,
O31'%#:$%'$."D$(/%,O%#:$%1$V%O&4"."#"$)

0*$3S$)1&'"^'?&]&1")#&3%

3: B:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%V,3.'%"1D,.D$%#:$%'$C,."#",1%,O%&..%#:$%-3".'"1;)%,1%)"#$%&1'%$($4#",1%,O%&%0&(#

Page 57



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454678 9+,& ; "1 44

QR0&(#%SR0&(#%TR0&(#%?U)#,($/%-3".'"1;%V"#:%WFWH)XC%,O%!0,(#)%&1'%8$")3($%5$1#($%YZ)$%5.&))%GF[6%TS%O.&#)
Y%FF%P%=U-$'6%H?%P%FU-$'[%&1'%F?>)XC%,O%($#&".%O.,,(%)0&4$%YZ)$%5.&))%@=R@FR@H[%&1'%$($4#",1%,O%=T
#$((&4$'%#,V1:,3)$)%Y=T%P%?U-$'[%V"#:%&)),4"&#$'%%4&(%&1'%4/4.$%0&(L"1;%&1'%.&1')4&0"1;E%B:$%C&"1
0.&11"1;%4,1)"'$(&#",1)%"1%($.&#",1%#,%#:$%'$#$(C"1&#",1%,O%#:$%&00."4&#",1%&($*U

! <:$#:$(%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%0(,D"'$)%&%:";:%X3&."#/6%O3../%&44$))"-.$%&1'%:";:./
)3)#&"1&-.$%'$D$.,0C$1#%V:"4:%($U0(,D"'$)%#:$%$P")#"1;%)0,(#)%&1'%13()$(/%O&4"."#"$)

! #:$%)"#$%#,%&%:";:$(%X3&."#/%&1'%)0$4"O"4&#",1%#:&#%-$##$(%($)0,1')%#,%'$C,1)#(&-.$%.,4&.%1$$'E
! <:$#:$(%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%0(,D"'$)%&1%&44$0#&-.$%0(,D")",1%,O%&OO,('&-.$%:,3)"1;E
! <:$#:$(%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%")%,O%&1%&44$0#&-.$%'$)";1%&1'%:&)%&1%&44$0#&-.$%"C0&4#%,1

#:$%)$##"1;%,O%#:$%1$";:-,3("1;%5,1)$(D&#",1%@($&E
! <:$#:$(%#:$%0(,0,)$'%($)"'$1#"&.%&44,CC,'&#",1%")%,O%&1%&44$0#&-.$%X3&."#/
! <:$#:$(%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%V,3.'%:&D$%&1%&44$0#&-.$%"C0&4#%,1%#:$%&C$1"#/%,O

1$";:-,3("1;%($)"'$1#)
! <:$#:$(%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%V,3.'%:&D$%&1%&44$0#&-.$%"C0&4#%,1%.,4&.%:";:V&/)%&1'

0&(L"1;%4,1'"#",1)
! <:$#:$(%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%V,3.'%:&D$%&1%&44$0#&-.$%$1D"(,1C$1#&.%"C0&4#E
! <:$#:$(%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%:&)%&1%&44$0#&-.$%"C0&4#%,1%.,4&.%"1O(&)#(34#3($E

FE% B:$%&-,D$%")%&%)3CC&(/%,O%#:$%C&"1%0.&11"1;%4,1)"'$(&#",1)%&OO$4#"1;%#:$%43(($1#%0(,0,)&.E%B:$
&00."4&#",1%):,3.'%-$%'$#$(C"1$'%"1%&44,('&14$%V"#:%#:$%'$D$.,0C$1#%0.&1%&1'%&1/%,#:$(%C&#$("&.
0.&11"1;%4,1)"'$(&#",1)%&)%)$#%,3#%"1%#:")%($0,(#E

(&)12S&#&3%'"^'=e$;%$34'_;&;
HE% B:$%$P")#"1;%)0,(#)%O&4"."#/%:&)%&%-3".'"1;%O.,,(%)0&4$%,O%&00(,P"C&#$./%FQ=`)XC6%V:"4:%")%&44$))$'%,O

7".-3(1%8&1$%&']&4$1#%#,%#:$%O,(C$(%)4:,,.%C&)#$()%.,';$E%<:".$%0&(#%,O%#:$%)"#$%")%&.),%,4430"$'%-/%&
13()$(/%O,(%0($U)4:,,.%4:".'($1E

?E% B:$%!"#$%!0$4"O"4%@..,4&#",1%)#&#$)%#:&#%#:$%$P")#"1;%)0,(#)%&1'%13()$(/%O&4"."#"$)%43(($1#./%0(,D"'$'%,1%#:$
)"#$%):,3.'%-$%($U0(,D"'$'%V"#:%&1/%($'$D$.,0C$1#%#,%&%:";:$(%X3&."#/%&1'%)0$4"O"4&#",1%#:&#%-$##$(
($)0,1')%#,%'$C,1)#(&-.$%.,4&.%1$$'E%c($1#%5,314".J)%ZGK%)#&#$)%#:&#%#:$%),3#:$(1%0&(#%,O%#:$%c,(,3;:%")
C,)#%'$O"4"$1#%"1%,0$1%)0&4$%&1'%#:$%c,(,3;:%&)%&%V:".$%")%31'$(U0(,D"'$'%V"#:%-3".#%)0,(#)%O&4"."#"$)E

TE% B:$%0(,0,)$'%O&4"."#/%V,3.'%:&D$%&%O.,,(%&($&%,O%WFWH%)XC%&1'%V,3.'%"14.3'$%#:$%O,..,V"1;%O&4"."#"$)*
! FTC%SU.&1$%)V"CC"1;%0,,.b
! `U4,3(#%)0,(#)%:&..b
! c,P"1;%:&..
! +3.#"U3)$%)0,(#)%:&..
! 5,CC31"#/%@4#"D"#/%\,,C
! N"#1$))%)3"#$
! B:($$%$P$(4")$%)#3'",)
! A$&.#:%!0&

SE% B:$%'$)";1%&1'%)0$4"O"4&#",1%,O%#:$%O&4"."#"$)%:&)%-$$1%)3-]$4#%#,%'$#&".$'%4,1)"'$(&#",1%&1'%($D"$V%-/
!0,(#%21;.&1'6%9&#",1&.%!0,(#)%l,D$(1"1;%c,'"$)%&1'%#:$%0($O$(($'%8$")3($%5$1#($%_0$(&#,(E%B:$
&00."4&1#)%:&D$%&.),%)#&#$'%#:&#%#:$%0(,0,)$'%O&4"."#/%")%'$)";1$'%#,%-$%4,)#%1$3#(&.%"1%#$(C)%,O%"#)
,0$(&#",1E%B:$%0(,0,)$'%O&4"."#/%")%4,1)"'$($'%#,%-$%&%)";1"O"4&1#%"C0(,D$C$1#%,1%#:$%$P")#"1;%O&4"."#"$)
&1'%V:".$%"#%V"..%4,1),."'&#$%#:$%$P")#"1;%)0,(#)%0(,D")",1%O(,C%#:$%$P")#"1;%)"#$%&1'%#:$%$P")#"1;%p3-".$$
!0,(#)%5$1#($%#:$($%V"..%)#"..%-$%&1%,D$(&..%"14($&)$%"1%#:$%&($&6%#/0$%&1'%X3&."#/%,O%O&4"."#"$)%&D&".&-.$E%^#%")
4,1)"'$($'%#,%C$$#%.,4&.%1$$'%&)%:&)%-$$1%'$C,1)#(&#$'%-/%4,1)3.#&#",1%($)0,1)$)%"1%)300,(#%,O%#:$
0(,0,)$'%O&4"."#"$)%O(,C%.,4&.%;(,30)%"1D,.D$'%"1%#:$%0(,D")",1%,O%)0,(#)%)34:%&)%-&)L$#-&..%&1'%-,P"1;E
<:".$%&%13C-$(%,O%($)"'$1#)%&($%4,14$(1$'%V"#:%#:$%)4&.$%,O%'$D$.,0C$1#%C&1/%,O%#:$%,-]$4#,()%:&D$
4,1O"(C$'%)300,(#%O,(%#:$%"C0(,D$'%O&4"."#"$)%&.,1;%V"#:%#:,)$%V:,%:&D$%V("##$1%"1%)300,(#%,O%#:$
0(,0,)&.)E

QE% B:$($%")%&1%$P")#"1;%,3#',,(%+Zl@%,1%#:$%)"#$%V:"4:%V"..%1,#%-$%($U0(,D"'$'%"1%#:$%0(,0,)$'
'$D$.,0C$1#E%B,%$1)3($%#:&#%#:")%V"..%1,#%:&D$%&%'$#("C$1#&.%"C0&4#%,1%O&4"."#"$)%,1%,OO$(%&%($0.&4$C$1#%H;
&)#(,U#3(O%0"#4:%")%0(,0,)$'%&#%#:$%!#E%@3;3)#"1$a)%!4:,,.%)"#$%,1%_PO,('%\,&'E%B:")%0"#4:%V"..%-$%O.,,'U."#
&1'%V"..%-$%#:$%)&C$%)"i$%&)%#:$%0"#4:%&#%#:$%$P")#"1;%+,-$(./%5$1#($%YB:$%$P")#"1;%0"#4:%:&)%&%O.,,(%&($&
,O%QT>)XCE[E

`E% K&(#%,O%#:$%)"#$%:&)%&.),%-$$1%3)$'%&)%&%13()$(/%O,(%0($U)4:,,.%4:".'($1E%B:$%&00."4&1#)%:&D$%4,1O"(C$'
#:&#%#:$/%,OO$($'%)300,(#%#,%#:$%$P")#"1;%13()$(/%0(,D"'$(%#,%0(,D"'$%1$V%O&4"."#"$)%-3#%#:&#%#:$/%'$4."1$'

Page 58



#:")%)300,(#%'3$%#,%#:$%314$(#&"1#/%)3((,31'"1;%#:$%#"C$)4&.$%O,(%($'$D$.,0C$1#E%B:$%13()$(/%0(,D"'$(
:&D$%)"14$%O,31'%)3"#&-.$%O&4"."#"$)%&#%F>&%8&14$O"$.'%!#($$#%V:"4:%")%&00(,P"C&#$./%>ET%C".$)%O(,C%#:$
$P")#"1;%)"#$E%B:$($O,($%#:$($%")%1,%.,))%,O%13()$(/%O&4"."#"$)%&1'%#:$%$P")#"1;%3)$)%&($%4,1)"'$($'%#,%:&D$
-$$1%)3"#&-./%($U0(,D"'$'%"1%#:$%.,4&.%&($&E

WE% _1$%,O%#:$%5,314".J)%)#(&#$;"4%,-]$4#"D$)%") 9<"%"(=',)>/"<(?)+'-)"(@&<).&#<&+(="'+A)B#(=C=(=&?)D)EF
/A+#=',)/+<(=#$A+<)&%/@+?=?)"')(@&)/<"C=?="')"1)'&G)1+#=A=(=&?)(")+--<&??)&H=?(=',)-&1=#=&'#=&?)+'-)(")%&&(
(@&)'&&-?)"1)'&G)/"/$A+(="')=')(@&),<"G(@)+<&+?I)#<&+(=',)+()A&+?()"'&)'&G)?G=%%=',)/""A)=')(@&)E"<"$,@
=')(@&)/A+')/&<="-)+'-)&=,@()'&G)%$A(=D$?&),+%&?)+<&+?: B:")%")%)300,(#$'%"1%0,."4/%5K%=`%,O%#:$%5,($
!#(&#$;/E%5K=`%)#&#$)%#:&#%K(",("#"$)%O,(%)0,(#)%O&4"."#"$)%"C0(,D$C$1#)%:&D$%-$$1%"'$1#"O"$'%"1%#:$
5,314".J)%K.&11"1;%O,(%!0,(#)%&1'%@4#"D$%\$4($&#",1%N&4"."#"$)%!#(&#$;/6%&1'%#:&#%#:$%5,314".%V"..%)$$L%&
)"#$%O,(%&%O,3(#:%)V"CC"1;%0,,.%&)%V$..%&)%,1$%)0$4"O"$'%O,(%#:$%1,(#:%,O%#:$%c,(,3;:E

=>E%B:$%)"#$%")%&.),%V"#:"1%#:$%!,3#:%7".-3(1%l(,V#:%@($&%V:"4:%")%4,D$($'%-/%0,."4/%5KW%,O%c($1#J)%5,($
!#(&#$;/E%B:")%V"..%"14.3'$%#:$%'$."D$(/%,O%F?>>%1$V%:,C$)%#,%F>FS%&1'%"14.3'$)%#:$%'$."D$(/%,O%1$V
"1',,(%&1'%,3#',,(%($4($&#",1%3)$)E%B:$%0(,0,)$'%1$V%O&4"."#"$)%V"..%:$.0%C$$#%#:$%1$$'%,O%#:$%($)"'$1#)
,O%#:$%l(,V#:%@($&%&1'%#:$%)3((,31'"1;%($)"'$1#"&.%&($&)%V"#:"1%c($1#E

==E% 8,1',1%K.&1%0,."4/%HE=S%($X3"($)%'$D$.,0C$1#%0(,0,)&.)%O,(%4,CC31"#/%"1O(&)#(34#3($%):,3.'%-$
&44$))"-.$%#,%&..%)$4#",1)%,O%#:$%4,CC31"#/%&1'%-$%.,4&#$'%V"#:"1%$&)/%($&4:%-/%V&.L"1;6%4/4."1;%&1'
03-."4%#(&1)0,(#E%B,%$1)3($%#:&#%#:$%O&4"."#"$)%&($%&44$))"-.$%#,%c($1#%($)"'$1#)%&1%&00(,0("&#$./%V,('$'
4.&3)$%V"..%-$%"14.3'$'%"1%#:$%)$4#",1%=>S%&;($$C$1#E%B:$%O$$)%&1'%4:&(;$)%O,(%#:$%1$V%+,-$(./%!0,(#)
4$1#($%V"..%&.";1%V"#:%&((&1;$C$1#)%&4(,))%#:$%<$)#C"1)#$(%5"#/%5,314".J)%,#:$(%)0,(#)%&1'%.$")3($
O&4"."#"$)E%<$)#C"1)#$(%5"#/%5,314".%V"..%($#&"1%4,1#(,.%,O%4:&(;$)%&1'%V"..%)$#%#:$%C&P"C3C%O$$)%&1'
4:&(;$)%O,(%&..%&4#"D"#"$)E

=FE%c($1#%',%1,#%:&D$%#:$%)&C$%0("4"1;%)#(34#3($%O,(%.$")3($%)$(D"4$)%&)%<$)#C"1)#$(%#:$($O,($%&1%&;($$C$1#
")%($X3"($'%O,(%&;($$"1;%#:$%0("4$)%&#%V:"4:%c($1#%($)"'$1#)%V"..%-$%&-.$%#,%&44$))%#:$%0(,0,)$'%O&4"."#"$)6
")%($X3"($'E%G")43))",1)%:&D$%#&L$1%0.&4$%-$#V$$1%#:$%A$&'%,O%!0,(#)%&1'%\$4($&#",1%O,(%#:$%($)0$4#"D$
5,314".)%&1'%&;($$C$1#%:&)%-$$1%($&4:$'%"1%($.&#",1%#,%:,V%#:")%V"..%-$%C&1&;$'E

=HE% ^#%")%0(,0,)$'%#:&#%#:$%4:&(;$)%O,(%#:$%&4#"D"#"$)%V"#:"1%#:$%c($1#%n4,($%4:&(;$)a%O,(%1$V%+,-$(./%5$1#($%V"..
&.";1%V"#:%#:$%c($1#%4,($%0("4$)%0(,D"'$'%#:&#*

! c($1#%4:&(;$)%V"..%1$D$(%-$%.$))%#:&1%#:,)$%O,(%<$)#C"1)#$(%($)"'$1#)%Y"$%"O%#:$($%")%&1%"1)#&14$
V:$($-/%#:$%4:&(;$%O,(%&1%&4#"D"#/%O,(%c($1#%($)"'$1#)%")%.$))%#:&1%#:&#%O,(%<$)#C"1)#$(%($)"'$1#)6
#:$%<$)#C"1)#$(%(&#$%):&..%&00./[

! N$$)%&1'%4:&(;$)%)#(34#3($)%0(,0,)$'%&($%&)%)"C0."O"$'%&)%0,))"-.$%#,%C"1"C")$%4,1O3)",1%O,(
)#&OO%&1'%43)#,C$()%&1'%0(,C,#$%$OO$4#"D$%4,CC31"4&#",1)

! B:$%O$$)%&1'%4:&(;$)%V"..%-$%($D"$V$'%-/%<$)#C"1)#$(%&113&../%&1'%&113&.%"1O.&#",1&(/
"14($&)$)%V"..%-$%&00."$'%&)%&%C"1"C3C%O(,C%,0$1"1;%,O%#:$%1$V%4$1#($

=?E% ^#%")%&.),%0(,0,)$'%#:&#%c($1#%($)"'$1#)%&($%0(,D"'$'%&44$))%#,%#:$%<$)#C"1)#$(%5$1#($%+$C-$():"0
)4:$C$%&#%#:$A&;%#$3;%&*'*&;$Z&3%'*2%&E%%B:")%V"..%0(,D"'$%'")4,31#)%,O%&%D&("$#/%,O%&4#"D"#"$)%Y&#%#:$
n4$1#($%C$C-$(a%(&#$[E%^#%")%0(,0,)$'%#:&#%#:$%1$V%O$$)%&1'%4:&(;$)%V"..%1,#%($4,;1")$%#:$%c@4#"D$
G")4,31#%4&('%)4:$C$%&)%#:")%V,3.'%-$%'"OO"43.#%#,%C&1&;$%'3$%#,%'"OO$($1#%^B%"1O(&)#(34#3($6%#:$%;$1$(&.
O$$)%&1'%4:&(;$)%O,(%&4#"D"#"$)%V,3.'%-$%)3"#&-.$%O,(%&%03-."4%)0,(#)%&1'%.$")3($%O&4"."#/%&1'%#:$($O,($
03-."4%&44$))%#,%&..%($)"'$1#)%V,3.'%-$%0(,C,#$'6%),C$%&4#"D"#"$)%',%1,#%:&D$%&%<$)#C"1)#$(%($)"'$1#
'")4,31#U%#:")%"14.3'$)%:$&.#:%&1'%O"#1$))%C$C-$():"0)%&1'%),C$%4&#$;,("$)%"1%#:$%c($1#%'")4,31#%4&('
)4:$C$%Y$E;E%O3..%#"C$%)#3'$1#)%&1'%)#3'$1#%13()$)[%&($%1,#%($4,;1")$'%"1%<$)#C"1)#$(%4,14$))",1&(/
)4:$C$)%Y#:$($O,($%#:$%,OO$(%#,%c($1#%V,3.'%-$%-$##$(%#:&1%#:&#%O,(%<$)#C"1)#$([E

=TE%<"#:%#:")%&;($$C$1#%#:$%0(,0,)$'%)0,(#%&1'%($4($&#",1&.%&4#"D"#"$)%V"..%-$%&D&".&-.$%#,%c($1#%($)"'$1#)%&#
&1%&00(,0("&#$%(&#$%&1'%V"..%:$.0%#:$%5,314".%C$$#%&%)#(&#$;"4%,-]$4#"D$%#,%0(,C,#$%)0,(#)%&1'%($4($&#",1&.
&4#"D"#"$)%&C,1;)#%c($1#%($)"'$1#)E

=SE% B:$%)"#$%")%.,4&#$'%"1%&1%&($&%V"#:%$P4$..$1#%03-."4%#(&1)0,(#%&44$))"-"."#/%YKB@8%S&[%&1'%V"..%-$%'$)";1$'
#,%0(,D"'$%&44$))%O,(%&..%C$C-$()%,O%#:$%4,CC31"#/%V"#:%#:$%0(,D")",1%,O%C"1"U-3)%0&(L"1;%)0&4$)%&1'
'")&-.$'%&44$))%)0&4$)%#,%#:$%($&(%V:".$%&44$))$)%&1'%"1#$(1&.%)0&4$)%V"..%$"#:$(%-$%.$D$.%,(%(&C0$'E

=QE%B:$%0(,0,)$'%O&4"."#"$)%&($%#:$($O,($%4,1)"'$($'%#,%-$%"1%4,C0."&14$%V"#:%9&#",1&.6%8,1',1%K.&1%&1'

Page 59



8,4&.%0,."4"$)%V:"4:%($X3"($%1$V%,(%"C0(,D$'%4,CC31"#/%O&4"."#"$)%#,%-$%&44$))"-.$%#,%&..%.,4&.%($)"'$1#)
&1'%"1%)"#3&#$'%"1%&($&)%,O%D$(/%;,,'%,(%$P4$..$1#%03-."4%#(&1)0,(#%&44$))"-"."#/E

Q"[;$34

J'=()K=H)"1)L"$?=',
9M- B:$%0(,0,)&.%V"..%0(,D"'$%Q=%($)"'$1#"&.%31"#)%"1%#:$%O,(C%,O%FF%P%=U-$'%F0$(),1%O.&#)%YH=d[6%=`%P%FU-$'%H

0$(),1%O.&#)%YFTd[6%=S%P%FU-$'%?%0$(),1%O.&#)%YFHd[%&1'%=T%P%?U-$'%Q%0$(),1%#$((&4$'%#,V1:,3)$)%YF=d[E
B:")%C"P%,O%:,3)"1;%31"#%)"i$)%")%4,1)"'$($'%#,%-$%"1%&44,('&14$%V"#:%#:$%+&/,(J)%&1'%#:$%5,314".J)
0.&11"1;%0,."4/%($.&#"1;%#,%:,3)"1;%4:,"4$E%B:$%l8@%)#&;$%=%($0,(#%)#&#$)* (@&)?#@&%&)G"$A-)/<"C=-&)+
<+',&)"1)$'=()(F/&?I)+'-)+)C&<F),""-)/<"C=?="')"1)1+%=AF)$'=(?)+()83M)"1)(@&)("(+A)$'=(?)+'-)(@=?)=?
?$//"<(&-:%B:$%0(,D")",1%,O%1$V%O&C"./%'V$.."1;%:,3)$)%"1%#:")%&($&%,O%#:$%c,(,3;:%")%(&($%&1'%")
V$.4,C$'E

=WE%B:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%V"..%0(,D"'$%&1%&00(,0("&#$%C"P%,O%:,3)"1;E

B11"<-+EA&)L"$?=',5N#"'"%=#)O=+E=A=(F
F>E% 8,1',1%K.&1%0,."4/%HE=F%)#&#$)%#:&#%#:$%C&P"C3C%($&),1&-.$%&C,31#%,O%&OO,('&-.$%:,3)"1;%):,3.'%-$

),3;:#%V:$1%1$;,#"&#"1;%,1%"1'"D"'3&.%0("D&#$%($)"'$1#"&.%&1'%C"P$'%3)$%)4:$C$)E%B:")%):,3.'%:&D$
($;&('%#,%43(($1#%&1'%O3#3($%($X3"($C$1#)%O,(%&OO,('&-.$%:,3)"1;%&#%.,4&.%&1'%1&#",1&.%.$D$.6%&OO,('&-.$
:,3)"1;%#&(;$#)6%#:$%1$$'%#,%$14,3(&;$%(&#:$(%#:&1%($)#(&"1%($)"'$1#"&.%'$D$.,0C$1#6%#:$%1$$'%#,%0(,C,#$
C"P$'%&1'%-&.&14$'%4,CC31"#"$)6%#:$%)"i$%&1'%#/0$%,O%&OO,('&-.$%:,3)"1;%1$$'$'%"1%0&(#"43.&(%.,4&#",1)
&1'%#:$%)0$4"O"4%4"(43C)#&14$)%,O%"1'"D"'3&.%)"#$)E%c($1#%1,(C&../%V&1#%T>d%&OO,('&-.$%:,3)"1;%0(,D"'$'
,1%)"#$%&1'%V:$($%1,1$%")%0(,D"'$'%#:")%")%3)3&../%'$#$(C"1$'%#,%-$%31&44$0#&-.$

F=E%B:$%&00."4&1#)%:&D$%)3-C"##$'%&%D"&-"."#/%)#3'/%V:"4:%)#&#$)%#:&#%"#%V,3.'%1,#%-$%($&),1&-.$%#,%0(,D"'$
&1/%&OO,('&-.$%:,3)"1;%&)%#:$%($)"'$1#"&.%$.$C$1#%,O%#:")%'$D$.,0C$1#%&1'%#:&#%&#%p3-".$$%")%($X3"($'%#,
O31'%#:$%0(,0,)$'%.$")3($%&1'%)0,(#)%O&4"."#"$)E%B:$%0.&11"1;%&00."4&#",1%")%&44,C0&1"$'%-/%&%D"&-"."#/
&00(&")&.6%31'$(#&L$1%-/%l8%A$&(16%V:"4:%)#&#$)%#:&#%#:$%4,)#%,O%'$."D$("1;%#:$%1$V%+,-$(./%!0,(#)
5$1#($6%&#%4"(4&%g=QETC"..",16%V,3.'%($)3.#%"1%&1%31D"&-.$%)4:$C$%"O%&1/%0(,0,(#",1%,O%&OO,('&-.$%:,3)"1;
V$($%"14.3'$'%"1%#:$%0(,0,)&.)E%B:$%4,)#%,O%#:$%1$V%)0,(#)%&1'%.$")3($%4$1#($%V"..%-$%O31'$'%#:(,3;:%#:$
D&.3$%;$1$(&#$'%#:(,3;:%#:$%)&.$%,O%#:$%0("D&#$%($)"'$1#"&.%&0&(#C$1#)%&1'%#,V1:,3)$)%&#%-,#:%#:$
+,-$(./%&1'%p3-".$$%!0,(#)%5$1#($%)"#$)E

FFE%B:$%D"&-"."#/%&00(&")&.%&))$))$)%#:$%'$D$.,0C$1#%4,)#)%,O%-,#:%#:$%+,-$(./%&1'%p3-".$$%5$1#($
0(,0,)&.)E%<55%&1'%c($1#%5,314".%:&D$%8&C-$(#%!C"#:%A&C0#,1%&)%&1%"1'$0$1'$1#%D"&-"."#/%$P0$(#%#,
($D"$V%#:$%&00(&")&.%O,(%4,1O"(C&#",1%#:&#%#:$%&))3C0#",1)%,O%#:$%&))$))C$1#%&($%&443(&#$%&1'%#,%&'D")$
,1%#:$%&OO,('&-.$%:,3)"1;%0&4L&;$%#:$/%4,1)"'$(%#:$%43(($1#%&00."4&#",1%4&1%D"&-./%'$."D$(E%B:")%0(,4$))
")%43(($1#./%31'$(V&/%&1'%#:$%4,1)3.#&1#)%&($%$P0$4#$'%#,%($0,(#%-&4L%0(",(%#,%#:$%0.&11"1;%4,CC"##$$
&1'%#:$%)3-C"))",1%,O%#:$%!#&;$%F%',43C$1#)%#,%#:$%l8@E%@#%#:$%#"C$%,O%V("#"1;%#:")%($0,(#%#:$%&00."4&1#)

FHE%@%O"1&14"&.%($D"$V%C$4:&1")C%")%#,%-$%"14.3'$'%V"#:"1%#:$%:$&')%,O%#$(C)%O,(%#:$%)$4#",1%=>S%#,%&..,V%&1/
O"1&14"&.%)3(0.3)%#:&#%C&/%-$%;$1$(&#$'%-/%&1%30."O#%"1%($)"'$1#"&.%)&.$)%D&.3$)%,(%C,($%&443(&#$
'$D$.,0C$1#%4,)#)6%#,%-$%4&0#3($'%&1'%3)$'%O,(%#:$%0(,D")",1%,O%&OO,('&-.$%:,3)"1;%,OO%)"#$E%@O#$(%4&($O3.
4,1)"'$(&#",1%,O%#:$%D"&-"."#/%"))3$)%&1'%"1%.";:#%#:$%:";:%X3&."#/%)0,(#)%&1'%.$")3($%O&4"."#/%#:&#%V"..%-$
&44$))"-.$%#,%c($1#%($)"'$1#)%&#%#:$%)&C$%0("4$)%&)%<$)#C"1)#$(%($)"'$1#)%#:$%.&4L%,O%&OO,('&-.$%:,3)"1;
,1U)"#$%V"..%-$%&44$0#&-.$%0(,D"'$'%#:$($%")%&1%&00(,0("&#$./%V,('$'%4.&3)$%"1%#:$%)$4#",1%=>S%&;($$C$1#
#,%4.&V%-&4L%&1/%O"1&14"&.%)3(0.3)%#:&#%4,3.'%-$%3)$'%#,%)300,(#%#:$%0(,D")",1%,O%&OO,('&-.$%:,3)"1;
$.)$V:$($%"1%#:$%c,(,3;:E

F?E%B:$%)&.$%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%($)"'$1#"&.%31"#)%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%&1'%&#%p3-".$$%)"#$%V"..%$1&-.$
O31'"1;%O,(%#:$%0(,0,)$'%.$")3($%&1'%($4($&#",1&.%O&4"."#"$)%V:"4:%&($%$)#"C&#$'%#,%4,)#%g=QETC"..",1E%@)
)34:%#:$%0(,0,)&.%")%4,1)"'$($'%#,%-$%"1%4,C0."&14$%V"#:%8,1',1%K.&1%&1'%c($1#%0,."4/%,1%&OO,('&-.$
:,3)"1;E

_*N23'?&;$43

P"??)"1)NH=?(=',)Q$=A-=',?
8/- B:$%$P")#"1;%)0,(#)%&1'%.$")3($%0(,D")",1%")%&44,CC,'&#$'%"1%#:($$%-3".'"1;)%&%#:($$U)#,($/%)0,(#)%:&..

O(,1#"1;%,1#,%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'$6%#:$%O,(C$(%k"4#,("&1%!4:,,.%-3".'"1;%&1'%#:$%0"#4:$'%#V,U)#,($/
k"4#,("&1%O,(C$(%)4:,,.C&)#$()%.,';$%Y#:$%O,(C$(%)4:,,.%-3".'"1;%&1'%#:$%)0,(#)%:&..%&($%."1L$'%-/%&
)"1;.$%)#,($/%"1O"..%-3".'"1;[E%B:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%V"..%"1D,.D$%#:$%'$C,."#",1%&1'%($0.&4$C$1#%,O%&..
-3".'"1;)%,1%)"#$E%B:$%,1./%-3".'"1;%,O%:")#,("4&.%"1#$($)#%")%#:$%k"4#,("&1%O,(C$(%)4:,,.%-3".'"1;E

Page 60



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454678 9+,& R "1 44

FSE%@%A$("#&;$%@00(&")&.%:&)%-$$1%)3-C"##$'%V"#:%#:$%&00."4&#",1%V:"4:%4,1O"(C)%#:&#%#:")%-3".'"1;%")%1,#%,O
)3OO"4"$1#%&(4:"#$4#3(&.%C$("#%#,%0($D$1#%#:$%4,C0($:$1)"D$%($'$D$.,0C$1#%,O%#:$%)"#$%O,(%&1%"C0(,D$'
!0,(#)%&1'%.$")3($%O&4"."#/%V"#:%0(,0,)$'%:,3)"1;%&1'%($#&".%O.,,(%)0&4$E%B:$%&00(&")&.%4,1O"(C)%#:&#%#:$
$P")#"1;%k"4#,("&1%-3".'"1;%V&)%3)$'%&)%&1%"1O&1#%)4:,,.%")%&..%#:&#%($C&"1)%,O%#:$%k"4#,("&1%!4:,,.%V"#:
&14"..&(/%-3".'"1;)%V:"4:%V$($%'$C,."):$'%"1%#:$%=W`>)E%B:$%.,))%,O%#:$)$%-3".'"1;)%&1'%#:$%$P")#"1;%C,($
($4$1#%)0,(#)%-3".'"1;)%O(,C%#:$%=W`>)%C$&1%#:&#%#:$%:")#,("4%"1#$;("#/%,O%#:$%($C&"1"1;%:")#,("4%-3".'"1;)
&)%&.($&'/%-$$1%'&C&;$'E%B:$%)"#$%")%1,#%V"#:"1%&%5,1)$(D&#",1%@($&%&1'%#:$($%&($%1,%)#&#3#,(/%,(%.,4&../
.")#$'%-3".'"1;)%V"#:"1%#:$%)"#$E

FQE%21;."):%A$("#&;$%V$($%1,#%4,1)3.#$'%,1%#:$%&00."4&#",1%&)%#:$%)"#$%',$)%1,#%4,1#&"1%&1/%.")#$'%:$("#&;$
&))$#)%:,V$D$(%#:$%&00."4&1#)%:&D$%C&'$%&%5$(#"O"4&#$%,O%^CC31"#/%O(,C%8")#"1;%&00."4&#",1%#,%21;."):
A$("#&;$E%B:$%'$4")",1%#,%"))3$%&%5$(#"O"4&#$%,O%^CC31"#/%O(,C%8")#"1;%V&)%($4$"D$'%,1%F=%+&(4:%F>=?E%^1
#:$%'$4")",1%21;."):%A$("#&;$%)#&#$*

) ) S@+()'"G)?$<C=C&?)"1)(@&)1"<%&<)T=AE$<')P+'&)Q"+<-)>#@""AI)+<&)(@&)%"<&)%='"<)<&%'+'(?)"1
) ) G@+()G+?)"'#&)"')(@&)?=(&I)(@&)%+=')?#@""A)E$=A-=',)@+C=',)E&&')-&%"A=?@&-:)S@=A&)(@&)='1+'(?
) ) ?#@""A)@+?)?"%&)A"#+A)='(&<&?()#A+=%?I)=()+'-)(@&)#+<&(+U&<V?)@"$?&)+'-)E"$'-+<F)G+AA)+<&)%"-&?(
) ) +'-5"<)+A(&<&-:)S&)@+C&)(@&)E&'&1=()"1)?"$'-)#"'(&H($+A)U'"GA&-,&)"1)P"'-"')Q"+<-)>#@""A?
) ) 1"AA"G=',)+)<&#&'()-&?=,'+(="')/<"W&#()"')(@&)E$=A-=',)I)1<"%)G@=#@)=()=?)#A&+<)(@+()(@&)?$<C=C=',
) ) #"%/"'&'(?)"1)T=AE$<')P+'&)>#@""A)-")'"()%+U&)(@&),<+-&:)X@&<&1"<&)+)Y&<(=1=#+(&)"1)*%%$'=(F)
) ) ?@"$A-)E&)=??$&-:

F`E% %B:$%.,))%,O%$P")#"1;%-3".'"1;)%")%4,1)"'$($'%&44$0#&-.$%#,%O&4"."#&#$%#:$%V"'$(%($'$D$.,0C$1#%,O%#:$%)"#$
&1'%V"..%1,#%:&D$%&%'$#("C$1#&.%"C0&4#%,1%#:$%)$##"1;%,O%#:$%1$";:-,3("1;%I3$$1)%K&(L%5,1)$(D&#",1
@($&E

!&'?=(FI)P+F"$()Z)B##&??
85- B:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%")%&%C"P$'%3)$%'$D$.,0C$1#%"1%&44,('&14$%V"#:%#:$%!"#$%!0$4"O"4%@..,4&#",1E

A,V$D$(%#:$%'$1)"#/%,O%D$(#"4&.%C"P$'%3)$%)4:$C$)%4&1%-$%31'$($)#"C&#$'%"O%#:$%4&.43.&#",1)%")
C$&)3($'%"1%31"#)%0$(%:$4#&($%,(%:&-"#&-.$%(,,C)%0$(%:$4#&($)E%_D$(%T>d%,O%#:$%l(,))%^1#$(1&.%@($&%,O
#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%")%1,1U($)"'$1#"&.%O.,,(%)0&4$%#:$($O,($%#:$%&00."4&1#%:&D$%3)$'%&%0.,#%(&#",
&00(,&4:%#,%4&.43.&#$%'$1)"#/E%B:")%3)$)%#:$%&($&%,O%#:$%)"#$%#:&#%#:$%($)"'$1#"&.%0&(#)%,O%#:$%'$D$.,0C$1#
4,D$(%&1'%',$)%1,#%"14.3'$%#:$%0&(#)%,O%#:$%)"#$%#:&#%&($%),.$./%3)$'%O,(%.$")3($%03(0,)$'E%B:")%4&.43.&#",1
)$#)%#:$%($)"'$1#"&.%'$1)"#/%,O%#:$%)"#$%&#%TFH%:&-"#&-.$%(,,C)%0$(%:$4#&($E%B:")%)"#)%4,CO,(#&-./%V"#:"1%#:$
'$1)"#/%(&1;$%,O%F>>UQ>>:(R:&%O,(%)"#$)%"1%&1%3(-&1%)$##"1;%V"#:%&%K3-."4%B(&1)0,(#%@44$))"-"."#/%8$D$.
YKB@8[%,O%?%,(%C,($E%B:$%)"#$%")%,1%#:$%$';$%,O%7$1)&.%B,V1%5$1#($%&1'%:&)%&1%$P4$..$1#%KB@8%,O%S&E
N,(%($O$($14$%#:$%0(,0,)$'%B:$%'$1)"#/%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%")%4,1)"'$($'%#,%-$%&00(,0("&#$
;"D$1%#:$%)$##"1;%,O%#:$%)"#$E%

H>E% B:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%:&)%#V,%'")#"14#%0&(#)6%&%0&(#%O,3(R0&(#%O"D$R0&(#%)"P%)#,($/%-3".'"1;%O(,1#"1;
,1#,%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'%&1'%c&1")#$(%\,&'%V"#:%#:$%0(,0,)$'%)0,(#)%4$1#($%&1'%($#&".%3)$)%,1%#:$
;(,31'%&1'%O"()#%O.,,()%&1'%($)"'$1#"&.%&-,D$%&1'%&%(,V%,O%=T%#:($$%)#,($/%#$((&4$'%'V$.."1;)%O(,1#"1;%,1#,
7".-3(1%8&1$E%B:$%($)"'$1#"&.%#,V1:,3)$)%&($%)$0&(&#$'%O(,C%#:$%C&"1%-3".'"1;%#,%#:$%($&(%-/%&%)$(D"4$
(,&'6%#:")%)$(D"4$%(,&'%&1'%#:$%($&(%4&(%0&(L%O,(%#:$%.$")3($%4$1#($%E%2&4:%,O%#:$%#$((&4$'%'V$.."1;)%:&D$
&44$))%#,%&%0("D&#$%0&(L"1;%)0&4$%&44$))$'%O(,C%#:$%($&(%)$(D"4$%(,&'%&1'%#:$($%&($%)"P%'")&-.$'%0&(L"1;
)0&4$)%)"#3&#$'%,1%#:$%)&C$%(,&'E%B:$%.$")3($%4$1#($%&)%&%)C&..%31'$(4(,O#%&($&%#,%#:$%($&(%4,1#&"1"1;%H
C"1"-3)%0&(L"1;%)0&4$)%&1'%#:($$%'")&-.$'%&44$))%0&(L"1;%-&/)E

H=E%B:$($%&($%03-."4%($&.C%"C0(,D$C$1#)%&($%0(,0,)$'%O,(%#:$%)"#$%V"#:%V"'$(%0&D$C$1#%&1'%&4#"D$%O(,1#&;$)
,1%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'%4($&#$'%-/%#:$%($4$))$'%;(,31'%O.,,(%O(,1#&;$E%B:$%($4$))$'%&($&%:&)%&
C&P"C3C%V"'#:%,O%SE=WC%&#%"#)%V"'$)#%0,"1#6%HEWTC%O(,C%#:$%.$")3($%4$1#($%&44$))%&1'%FE`%O(,C%#:$%0"..&()
V:".$%#:$%$P")#"1;%0&D$C$1#%V"'#:%")%&00(,P"C&#$./%FETC%O(,C%0&D$C$1#%$';$%#,%V&..E%_#:$(%03-."4%($&.C
"C0(,D$C$1#)%"14.3'$%0(,0,)$'%)#($$#%#($$%0.&1#"1;%,1%7".-3(1%8&1$%&1'%#:$%3)$%,O%:";:%X3&."#/%C&#$("&.)
&1'%O"1"):$)%O,(%#:$%-3".'"1;%&1'%)3((,31'"1;%.&1'E%

HFE% B:$%0(,0,)$'%.&/,3#%&.,1;%V"#:%#:$%.&4L%,O%0&(L"1;%0(",("#"i$)%&44$))%-/%O,,#6%4/4.$%&1'%03-."4%#(&1)0,(#%"1
."1$%V"#:%K,."4/%c2H%,O%c($1#J)%ZGKE%B:$%0(,0,)&.%:&)%($;&('%#,%#:$%3(-&1%;(&"1%,O%#:$%.,4&#",1%V"#:"1
V:"4:%"#%")%.,4&#$'%V"#:%#:$%0(,0,)$'%-3".'"1;)%&''($))"1;%$&4:%,O%#:$%#:($$%)#($$#)%#:$%)"#$%:&)%&%O(,1#&;$
,1E%B:$($%")%&.),%&%)";1"O"4&1#%"14($&)$%"1%#:$%0(,0,(#",1%,O%&4#"D$%O(,1#&;$%&.,1;%$&4:%,O%#:$%(,&')%V"#:
#:$%C&"1%.$")3($%$1#(&14$%,1%#:$%C&"1%#,V1%4$1#($%)"'$%,O%#:$%)"#$E%B:")%($0($)$1#)%&%)";1"O"4&1#
"C0(,D$C$1#%,1%#:$%$P")#"1;%)"#3&#",1%V:$($%#:$($%")%,1./%,1$%$1#(&14$%#,%#:$%.$")3($%4$1#($%O(,C%7".-3(1
8&1$%&1'%&%FC%:";:%0$("C$#$(%-,31'&(/%V&..%,1%c&1")#$(%\,&'%&1'%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'E

Page 61



HHE%B:$%0(,0,)$'%.$")3($%3)$)%&($%)"#3&#$'%,1%#:$%;(,31'%&1'%O"()#%O.,,(%,O%#:$%C&"1%-3".'"1;%&1'%&($
&44$))$'%O(,C%&%.&(;$%C&"1%$1#(&14$%,1%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'%&1'%&%)$4,1'&(/%&44$))%#,%#:$%($&(
&']&4$1#%#,%#:$%31'$(4(,O#%4&(%0&(LE%B:$%C&"1%O(,1#%$1#(&14$%,1%#:$%;(,31'%O.,,(%")%&44$1#3&#$'%-/%&
0(,]$4#"1;%4&1,0/%V"#:%)";1&;$%&-,D$%)0$.."1;%,3#%#:$%1&C$%,O%#:$%.$")3($%4$1#($E

H?E%B:$%0(,0,)$'%($)"'$1#"&.%O.&#)%V"..%-$%&44$))$'%O(,C%#:($$%)$0&(&#$%4,($)E%BV,%,1%c&1")#$(%\,&'%&1'
,1$%,1%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'E%2&4:%,O%#:$%4,($)%V"..%:&D$%.&(;$%;.&i$'%$1#(&14$)6%V"..%-$%4.$&(./%)";1$'%"1
($.&#",1%#,%#:$%31"#)%&1'%V"..%4,1#&"1%O$&#3($%.";:#"1;%#:&#%")%'$)";1$'%#,%$)#&-."):%&%4.$&(%&1'%.$;"-.$
$1#(&14$)E%G$#&".)%,O%#:$%)";1&;$%&1'%.";:#"1;%V"..%-$%),3;:#%-/%4,1'"#",1E%2&4:%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%#$((&4$'
'V$.."1;:,3)$)%V"..%:&D$%0$'$)#("&1%&44$))$)%#,%#:$%O(,1#%)"C".&(%#,%#:,)$%,1%#:$%#$((&4$'%'V$.."1;:,3)$)
,1%#:$%,00,)"#$%)"'$%,O%#:$%)#($$#E%B:$/%V"..%&.),%:&D$%&%31'$(%4,D$(%;&(&;$%)0&4$%O,(%,1$%4&(%0$(%31"#
V:"4:%")%&44$))$'%O(,C%#:$%($&(%)$(D"4$%(,&'E

HTE%@#%#:$%300$(%O.,,(%.$D$.)%#,%#:$%($&(%,O%#:$%($)"'$1#"&.%&0&(#C$1#)%#:$($%&($%O.&#%(,,O%#$((&4$)%0(,D"'"1;
),C$%&C$1"#/%)0&4$%O,(%#:$%0(,)0$4#"D$%($)"'$1#)%,O%#:$%300$(%O.,,(%&0&(#C$1#)E%B:$%-,31'&(/%,O%#:$
0(,0,)$'%&C$1"#/%)0&4$)%")%'$O"1$'%-/%#:$%0$("C$#$(%V&..%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%)0,(#)%4$1#($%V:"4:%0(,]$4#)
30%&-,D$%#:$%O.,,(%.$D$.%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%#$((&4$%"1%#:$%),3#:%$&)#%4,(1$(%,O%#:$%-3".'"1;E%B:$%0(,0,)$'
&C$1"#/%)0&4$%V"..%"14.3'$%&($&)%,O%0&D"1;%&1'%)0&4$%O,(%C&#3($%.&1')4&0"1;%"14.3'"1;%#:$%4($&#",1%,O
;($$1%V&..)%V:"4:%V"..%"14,(0,(&#$%0&(#)%,O%#:$%(,,O%,O%#:$%)0,(#)%4$1#($E

HSE%B:$%0(,0,)$'%'$1)"#/6%.&/,3#%&1'%&44$))%&($%4,1)"'$($'%#,%-$%"1%4,C0."&14$%V"#:%#:$%($.$D&1#%0.&11"1;
0,."4"$)%&1'%;3"'&14$E

>#+A&I)K+??=',)+'-)NA&C+(="'+A)X<&+(%&'(

HQE%K,."4/%c2W%,O%c($1#)%ZGK%)#&#$)%#:&#%0(,0,)$'%1$V%-3".'"1;)%):,3.'%$C-,'/%&%4($&#"D$%&1'%&00(,0("&#$
'$)";1%),.3#",1%)0$4"O"4%#,%#:$"(%)"#$J)%):&0$6%)"i$6%.,4&#",1%&1'%'$D$.,0C$1#%,00,(#31"#"$)6%&1'%):,3.'%-$
'$)";1$'%#,%-$%,O%&%)4&.$6%C&))"1;%&1'%:$";:#%#:&#%")%&00(,0("&#$%#,%#:$"(%)$##"1;6%4"D"4%O314#",1%&1'R,(
#,V1)4&0$%.,4&#",1E

H`E%B:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%:&)%#V,%'")#"14#%$.$C$1#)%V:$1%"#%4,C$)%#,%C&))"1;%&1'%)4&.$E%B:$
0(,0,)$'%)0,(#)%4$1#($%V"#:%O.&#)%&-,D$%")%&%.&(;$%0$("C$#$(%-.,4L%'$D$.,0C$1#%V:"4:%O(,1#)%,1#,
5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'%&1'%c&1")#$(%\,&'E%B:$%-3".'"1;%4,1#&"1)%#:$%)0,(#)%4$1#($%&1'%($#&".%3)$)%,1%#:$
;(,31'%&1'%O"()#%O.,,(6%&%F%C%:";:%)#(34#3($%#(&1)O$(%i,1$%#:$1%)$0&(&#$)%#:$%;(,31'%&1'%O"()#%O.,,(%O(,C
#:$%($)"'$1#"&.%O.,,()%&-,D$E

HWE%B:$%0(,D")",1%,O%#:$%)#(34#3(&.%#(&1)O$(%i,1$%($)3.#)%"1%#:$%0(,D")",1%,O%&%:&.O%)#,($/%#:&#%C$&1)%#:$
'$D$.,0C$1#%")%&00(,P"C&#$./%#:($$%&1'%:&.O%)#,($/)%&']&4$1#%#,%#:$%1$";:-,3("1;%&0&(#C$1#%-3".'"1;%#,
#:$%),3#:%,1%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'E%B:")%)#$0)%30%#,%#:$%1,(#:%),%#:&#%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%:&)%&
:$";:#%,O%S%&1'%:&.O%)#,($/)%,1%#:$%-,31'&(/%,O%5:&C-$.&/1$%\,&'%V"#:%c&1")#$(%\,&'E%B:")%")%).";:#./
-$.,V%#:$%C&P"C3C%:$";:#%,O%#:$%5"#/%k"$V%-3".'"1;%,1%#:$%,00,)"#$%)"'$%,O%#:$%]314#",1%#,%#:$%1,(#:E%B:$
#,0%O.,,(%")%($4$))$'%#,%($'34$%#:$%D")3&.%"C0&4#%,O%#:")%&''"#",1&.%)#,($/E%@.,1;%c&1")#$(%\,&'%#:$
-3".'"1;%)#$0)%',V1%#,V&(')%7".-3(1%8&1$%O(,C%#:$%S%&1'%:&.O%)#,($/)%#,%H%&1'%&%%:&.O%)#,($/)E

?>E%B:$%-3".'"1;%V"..%-$%0(,C"1$1#%V:$1%D"$V$'%O(,C%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'%#,%#:$%1,(#:%&1'%),3#:%&1'%O(,C
7".-3(1%8&1$6%c&1")#$(%\,&'%&1'%<&L$C&1)%\,&'E%A,V$D$(%;"D$1%#:$%O314#",1%,O%#:$%-3".'"1;%&)%&
0(,C"1$1#%.$")3($%4$1#($%)$(D"1;%($)"'$1#)%,O%-,#:%<$)#C"1)#$(%&1'%c($1#%,1%#:$%$';$%,O%&%#,V1%4$1#($%"1
&1%&($&%V"#:%D$(/%$P4$..$1#%03-."4%#(&1)0,(#%&44$))"-"."#/6%#:$%0(,C"1$14$%&1'%)4&.$%,O%#:$%-3".'"1;%")
4,1)"'$($'%#,%-$%"1%L$$0"1;%V"#:%"#)%4"D"4%O314#",1E

?=E%B:$%$.$D&#",1&.%#($&#C$1#%,O%#:$%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'%&1'%c&1")#$(%\,&'%O(,1#&;$%"14.3'$)%#:$%0(,D")",1
,O%C,'3.&(%$.$C$1#)%V:"4:%0(,]$4#%,3#%,(%&($%)$#%"1%#,%-($&L',V1%#:$%,D$(&..%)4&.$%,O%#:$)$%$.$D&#",1)
&1'%#,%$1)3($%#:&#%#:$%-3".'"1;%:&)%&%C,($%D$(#"4&.%$C0:&)")%V:"4:%%"1%L$$0"1;%V"#:%#:$%D$(#"4&.%$C0:&)")
,O%1$";:-,3("1;%'$D$.,0C$1#)E%c$#V$$1%#:$%-&/)%#:$%O&4&'$%")%($4$))$'%V"#:%#:$%($4$))$)%3)$'%#,
0(,D"'$%"1)$#%-&.4,1"$)%O,(%#:$%($)"'$1#"&.%31"#)%O(,1#"1;%,1#,%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'%&1'%c&1")#$(%\,&'E

?FE%B:$%;(,31'%O.,,(%.$D$.%,1%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'%")%($4$))$'%#,%V"'$1%#:$%43(($1#%0&D$C$1#%6%$1.&(;"1;%#:$
03-."4%($&.C%&1'%4($&#"1;%&%4,.,11&'$'%&($&%'$."1$&#$'%-/%#:$%0(,C"1$1#%0".&)#$()%V:"4:%(")$%#,%#:$%O"()#
O.,,(%.$D$.E%B:$%O(,1#&;$%,O%#:$%.$")3($%4$1#($%&1'%($#&".%)0&4$%,1%#:$%.,V$(%O.,,()%V"..%-$%0($',C"1&1#./
;.&i$'%#,%:";:.";:#%#:$%&4#"D"#/%,O%#:$%3)$)%,0$1%#,%#:$%C$C-$()%,O%#:$%03-."4E

?HE% B:$%)0,(#)%4$1#($%&1'%#:$%($)"'$1#"&.%31"#)%&($%'$#&4:$'%-/%#:$%0($)$14$%,O%#:$%.,3D($)%,O%#:$%#(&1)O$(

Page 62



i,1$%-3#%&($%."1L$'%-/%#:$%0($)$14$%,O%0(,]$4#%-("4L%-&/)%V"#:%'&(L%)#,4L%-("4L%O"1"):%V"#:%($4$))$'%.";:#$(
-("4L%&1'%;.&i$'%$.$C$1#)E%B:$%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'%O(,1#&;$%:&)%T%)C&..$(%0(,]$4#"1;%-&/)%&1'%&%.&(;$
0(,]$4#"1;%-&/%,1%V:"4:%V(&0)%(,31'%#:$%4,(1$(%,O%#:$%)"#$%V"#:%c&1")#$(%\,&'E%B:$%c&1")#$(%\,&'
$.$D&#",1%"14.3'$)%#:$%.&(;$%0(,]$4#",1%,1%#:$%4,(1$(%&1'%O,3(%&''"#",1&.%0(,]$4#"1;%-&/)E%B:$%.&(;$
0(,]$4#"1;%-&/%,1%-,#:%c&1")#$(%\,&'%&1'%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'%(")$)%0(,]$4#)%,3#%,D$(%#:$%;(,31'O.,,(
&1'%(")$)%?%&1'%:&.O%)#,($/)%#,%#:$%O"O#:%O.,,(%Y"14.3'"1;%#:$%#(&1)O$(%i,1$[%#:$%)C&..$(%#/0$%0(,]$4#"1;%-&/)
&.),%0(,]$4#%,3#%,D$(%#:$%;(,31'%O.,,(%(")"1;%F%&1'%:&.O%)#,($/)%O(,C%#:$%O"()#%O.,,(%30%#,%#:$%)$4,1'%O.,,(
V:$($%#:$%($)"'$1#"&.%)#&(#)E%B:$%$1#(&14$)%#,%#:$%($)"'$1#"&.%&0&(#C$1#)%&($%:";:.";:#$'%-/%#:$%;(,31'"1;
,O%#:$%0(,]$4#"1;%-&/)E

??E% ^1)$#%-&.4,1"$)%&($%0(,0,)$'%#,%"1O"..%#:$%D,"')%-$#V$$1%#:$%0(,]$4#"1;%-&/)%,1%#:$%C&"1%O(,1#&;$)%V:".$
#:$%&.3C"1"3C%.,3D($)%,O%#:$%#(&1)O$(%i,1$%&($%($4$))$'%-$:"1'%#:$%-&/)%&1'%V"..%-$%4,D$($'%V"#:
($4$))$'%.";:#$(%-("4L%4.&''"1;%V"#:"1%#:$%0(,]$4#"1;%-&/)E%B:")%($'34$)%#:$%0(,C"1$14$%,O%#:$%#(&1)O$(%-/
$1)3("1;%"#%")%)3-)$(D"$1#%#,%#:$%0(,]$4#"1;%$.$C$1#)%&1'%',$)%1,#%&00$&(%&)%&%4,1#"13,3)%-&1'E%B:$
300$(%O.,,(%$.$C$1#%,O%#:$%C&"1%-3".'"1;%V"..%-$%&00(,0("&#$./%."1L$'%V"#:%#:$%.,V$(%O.,,(%$.$C$1#)E

?TE%B:$%($&(%&1'%)"'$%$.$D&#",1%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%!0,(#)%5$1#($%V"..%-$%.$))%0(,C"1$1#%#:&1%#:$%5:&C-$(.&/1$
\,&'%&1'%c&1")#$(%\,&'%O(,1#&;$)E%A,V$D$(%#:$/%V"..%-$%D")"-".$%O(,C%),C$%03-."4%)0&4$)%&1'%V"..%-$
0(,C"1$1#%V:$1%D"$V$'%O(,C%#:$%O.&#)%,O%B(,0"4&.%5,3(#6%<$)#O"$.'%5,3(#%&1'%#:$%($&(%V"1',V)%,O%#:$
0(,0,)$'%#,V1:,3)$)%&1'%#:$($O,($%"#%")%"C0,(#&1#%#:&#%#:$)$%$.$D&#",1)%&($%#($&#$'%)$1)"#"D$./%&1'%"1
C&11$(%V:"4:%0(,C,#$)%#:$%4:&(&4#$(%,O%#:$%&($&E

?SE%B:$%($&(%$.$D&#",1%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%-3".'"1;%&)%D"$V$'%O(,C%#:$%C$V)%:&)%-$$1%#:$%)3-]$4#%,O%4&($O3.
4,1)"'$(&#",1%#:(,3;:,3#%#:$%0($U&00."4&#",1%0(,4$))E%B:$%0(,0,)$'%($&(%$.$D&#",1)%"14.3'$%#:$%0(,0,)$'
($&(%V&..%,O%#:$%)0,(#)%:&..%&#%HR?%)#,($/)%"1%:$";:#%&1'%#:$%?RT%)#,($/%O.&1L%V&..%,O%#:$%($)"'$1#"&.%-.,4L
V:"4:%O(,1#)%,1#,%c&1")#$(%\,&'%&1'%#:$%HR?%)#,($/%-.,4L%),3#:%O&4"1;%$.$D&#",1E

?QE%B:$%&00."4&1#)%0(,0,)$%#,%-($&L%',V1%#:$%C&))"1;%&1'%),O#$1%#:$%&00$&(&14$%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%-.,4L%-/
3)"1;%.";:#$(%4,.,3($'%-("4L%($4$))$'%"1%'&(L$(%-("4L%O(&C$)6%#:$%"1#(,'34#",1%,O%)C&..%#($$)%&1'%):(3-)%&#
#:$%;(,31'%O.,,(%.$D$.%&1'%#:$%"1#(,'34#",1%,O%0.&1#$(%&#%O"()#%O.,,(%.$D$.%,3#%,O%V:"4:%4."C-"1;%0.&1#)%4&1
;(,V%30%#:$%V&..%#,%),O#$1%#:$%&00$&(&14$E%N3..%'$#&".)%,O%#:$%),O#%.&1')4&0"1;%V"..%-$%),3;:#%-/%4,1'"#",1E

?`E%_1%7".-3(1%8&1$%&%(,V%,O%FRH%)#,($/%#$((&4$'%'V$.."1;:,3)$)%")%0(,0,)$'E%B:")%0$("C$#$(%-.,4L%V"..%-$
#V,%)#,($/%"1%:$";:#%V"#:%&%C&1)&('%(,,O%)$#%-&4L%-$:"'%&%0&(&0$#%V&..%&1'%0(,]$4#"1;%O(,1#%',(C$()E%%B:$
)4&.$%&1'%C&))"1;%,O%#:$)$%")%4,1)"'$($'%#,%-$%&00(,0("&#$%;"D$1%#:$%)"#3&#",1%,O%#:$%)"#$%"1%($.&#",1%#,%#:$
'V$.."1;:,3)$)%V"#:"1%#:$%I3$$1)%K&(L%5,1)$(D&#",1%@($&%Y<$)#C"1)#$([%,1%#:$%,00,)"#$%)"'$%,O%#:$
(,&'E

?WE%B:$%0(,0,)$'%#$((&4$%#,V1%:,3)$)%C&L$%($O$($14$%#,%#:$%'$)";1%O$&#3($)%,O%#:$%#$((&4$'%'V$.."1;)%,1
#:$%,00,)"#$%)"'$%,O%#:$%(,&'E%B:$/%"14.3'$%&%C,'$(1%($0($)$1#&#",1%,O%#:$%0&"($'%0,(4:$)%V:"4:%&($
&44$1#3&#$'%-/%#:$%0(,]$4#"1;%V:"#$%)#(34#3($E%B:$%300$(%O.,,(%V"1',V)%&($%0&"($'%#,%C&#4:%#:$%(:/#:C%,O
#:$%-3".'"1;)%,00,)"#$%&1'%V"..%:&D$%)"..)%O"1"):$'%"1%V:"#$E%_#:$(%'$)";1%O$&#3($)%"14.3'$%#:$%0(,C"1$1#
0&(#/%V&..6%-("4L%($D$&.%V"#:%',V10"0$6%-("4L%-&1'"1;%&-,D$%#:$%O"()#%O.,,(%V"1',V)6%V:"#$%V"1',V%($D$&.)
&1'%.,V%(")$%O(,1#%-,31'&(/%V&..)%V"#:%(&"."1;)E

T>E%B:$%O.&1L%V&..%,O%#:$%0$("C$#$(%-.,4L%")%$)0$4"&../%0(,C"1$1#%,1%c&1")#$(%\,&'E%B,%$1)3($%#:&#%#:")
$.$D&#",1%")%&00(,0("&#$./%-(,L$1%',V1%)$4,1'&(/%;.&i"1;%#:(,3;:%#,%#:$%$1'%31"#%")%0(,0,)$'6#:$%."1$%,O
#:$%V:"#$%0,(4:%")%O,..,V$'%&(,31'%O(,C%#:$%7".-3(1%8&1$%O(,1#&;$%&1'%($4$))$'%-("4L%V,(L%")%0(,0,)$'%&#
#:$%O"()#%O.,,(%.$D$.E%8"L$V")$%&''"#",1&.%'$O"1"#",1%")%;"D$1%#,%#:$%-,,L$1'%0(,0$(#/%&#%#:$%,#:$(%$1'%,O%#:$
0(,0,)$'%#$((&4$E

T=E%B,%#:$%($&(%#:$%0(,0,)$'%#,V1:,3)$)%&($%#:($$%)#,($/)%"1%:$";:#%V"#:%&%O.&#%(,,O%V:"4:%4&1%-$%3)$'%O,(
&C$1"#/%03(0,)$)E%B:$%($&(%$.$D&#",1)%,O%#:$%#,V1%:,3)$)%V"..%-$%O"1"):$'%"1%&%.";:#$(%-("4L%#,%#:$%O(,1#&;$
&1'%!0,(#)%5$1#($%&1'%V"..%4,1#&"1%&%;&(&;$%',,(%&1'%0$'$)#("&1%$1#(&14$%,1%#:$%;(,31'%O.,,(%V"#:
V"1',V)%,1%#:$%#V,%O.,,()%&-,D$E%@%;.&))%-&.3)#(&'$%")%0(,0,)$'%,1%#:$%(,,O%&(,31'%#:$%&C$1"#/%)0&4$E%

TFE% B:$%$.$D&#",1&.%#($&#C$1#%#,%#:$%0(,0,)$'%#,V1:,3)$)%")%4,1)"'$($'%#,%-$%&00(,0("&#$%&1'%"1%L$$0"1;
V"#:%#:$%4:&(&4#$(%,O%#:$%&($&%"1%."1$%V"#:%#:$%($X3"($C$1#)%,O%K,."4/%c2W%,O%c($1#J)%ZGKE

K+(&<=+A)0='=?@
THE%B:$%X3&."#/%,O%#:$%'$)";1%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%-3".'"1;)%V"..%-$%D$(/%C34:%"1O.3$14$'%-/%#:$%X3&."#/%,O%C&#$("&.)

3)$'%&1'%'$#&".$'%O"1"):%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%-3".'"1;E%B:$%&00."4&1#)%:&D$%0(,D"'$'%"1'"4&#"D$%0&..$#%,O
C&#$("&.)%O,(%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#E%B:$%0(,]$4#"1;%-&/%O$&#3($)%V"..%-$%O"1"):$'%"1%&%'&(L%)#,4L%-("4L

Page 63



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454678 9+,& 6 "1 44

V"#:%),.'"$(%4,3()"1;%'$#&".%#,%300$(%$';$%&1'%&-,D$%V"1',V%:$&')E%@%.";:#$(%-3OO%)#,4L%-("4L%V"..%-$%3)$'
O,(%#:$%"1)$#%&($&%,O%#:$%0(,]$4#"1;%-&/%#:")%V"..%:&D$%&%:$&'$(%4,3()$%&-,D$%)$#%-&4L%&1'%&#%#:$%-&)$%,O
#:$%0&1$.E%B:$%&00."4&1#)%:&D$%)3-C"##$'%"1'"4&#"D$%)&C0.$)%-3#%#:$%1,#%&..%,O%#:$)$%V,3.'%-$%4,1)"'$($'
#,%-$%)3OO"4"$1#%X3&."#/%&)%)34:%O3..%'$#&".)%,O%#:$)$%V"..%-$%),3;:#%-/%4,1'"#",1E

T?E%B:$%($4$))$'%300$(%O.,,()%,O%#:$%($)"'$1#"&.%V"..%:&D$%&%&.3C"1"3C%4.&''"1;%)/)#$C%V"#:%&%'&(L%O"1"):E%@
'&(L%O"1"):%")%0(,0,)$'%-3#%#:$%O"1&.%4,.,3(%:&)%1,#%-$$1%)0$4"O"$'E%B:$%O"1&.%O"1"):%"1%#$(C)%,O%#:$%4,.,3(
&1'%#,1$%V"..%,1./%-$%&;($$'%V:$($%"#%")%'$C,1)#(&#$'%#:&#%"#%V"..%4,1#("-3#$%#,%($'34"1;%#:$%D")3&.%"C0&4#
,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#E%B:")%O"1&.%4,.,3("1;%V"..%-$%&;($$'%-/%4,1'"#",1E%B:")%4,.,3(%V"..%&.),%-$
3)$'%,1%#:$%&.3C"1"3C%O(&C$%O,(%#:$%43(#&"1%V&..%,O%#:$%.$")3($)%4$1#($%&1'%#:$%O"1"):%,O%#:$%O(&C$%O,(%#:$
0(,0,)$'%4,C0,)"#$%;.&i"1;%O,(%#:$%($)"'$1#"&.%O.,,()E%B:$%&.3C"1"3C%.,3D($)%V"..%-$%#($&#$'%"1%#:$%)&C$
C&11$(E%B:$%O(,1#%$.$D&#",1)%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%.$")3($%4$1#($%,1%;(,31'%&1'%O"()#%O.,,(%V"..%-$%;.&i$'%&1'
V"..%"14.3'$%),C$%4,.,3($'%;.&i"1;%#,%0(,D"'$%&''"#",1&.%"1#$($)#%#,%#:$)$%$.$D&#",1)E

TTE%B:$%0(,0,)$'%7".-3(1%8&1$%#,V1%:,3)$)%V"..%:&D$%O(,1#%$.$D&#",1)%O"1"):$'%"1%'&(L%)#,4L%-("4L%#,%C&#4:
#:&#%,O%#:$%0(,]$4#"1;%-&/%$.$C$1#)%,O%#:$%!0,(#)%5$1#($E%B:$%(,,O%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%#,V1%:,3)$)%V"..%-$
O"1"):$'%"1%&%)#&1'"1;%)$&C%C$#&.%4.&''"1;%)/)#$CE%B,%#:$%($&(%&%.";:#$(%)#,4L%-("4L%")%0(,0,)$'%V:".$%#:$
',,()%O,(%#:$%0(,0,)$'%;&(&;$%&1'%0$'$)#("&1%',,()%V"..%-$%#"C-$(%O"1"):$'%"1%&%'&(L%)#&"1E

P+'-?#+/=',
R6: B:$%$P")#"1;%)"#$%")%',C"1&#$'%-/%&1%&($&%,O%&)0:&.#%4&(%0&(L"1;%&1'%$P")#"1;%=%&1'%F%)#,($/%-3".'"1;)6

$P")#"1;%D$;$#&#",1%)0&()$%&.#:,3;:%#:$($%&($%$.$D$1%#($$)%,1%#:$%)"#$%&1'%#V,%;(,30)%,O%#($$)EE%W%,O%#:$)$
#($$)%&($%4.&))"O"$'%&)%4&#$;,(/%4%#($$)%Y.,V%X3&."#/[%V:".$%F%&($%4&#$;,(/%-%#($$)%YC,'$(&#$%X3&."#/[E%@..%,O
#:$)$%#($$)%V"..%-$%($C,D$'%#,%C&L$%V&/%O,(%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#E%B:$%5,314".a)%#($$%,OO"4$(%:&)
-$$1%4,1)3.#$'%&1'%:&)%1,%,-]$4#",1%#,%#:$%.,))%,O%#:$%#($$)E

TQE%B:$%0(,0,)$'%($'$D$.,0C$1#%V"..%"14.3'$%1$V%.&1')4&0"1;%0(,0,)&.)%O,(%#:$%)"#$%"14.3'"1;%W%,1U)#($$#
#($$)%,1%7".-3(1%8&1$6%)C&..%#($$%&1'%):(3-%0.&1#"1;%&.,1;%#:$%0(,0,)$'%C$V)6%4."C-$(%0.&1#)%"1%0.&1#$()
&#%O"()#%O.,,(%.$D$.%'$)";1$'%#,%4($&#$%&%;($$1%V&..%&1'%&''"#",1&.%0.&1#"1;%V"#:"1%#:$%4,CC31&.%&1'%0("D&#$
;&('$1)%&#%#:$%(,,O%#$((&4$%.$D$.E%B:$%5,314".a)%8&1')4&0$%G$)";1$(%:&)%($D"$V$'%#:$%0(,0,)&.%&1'%:&)
1,%,-]$4#",1%)3-]$4#%#,%),C$%($D")",1)%#,%#:$%#/0$)%,O%0.&1#%0(,0,)$'E%N3..%'$#&".)%,O%#:$%.&1')4&0"1;
"14.3'"1;%)0$4"$)6%X3&1#"#/%0.&1#%)"i$)%&1'%C&"1#$1&14$%V"..%-$%),3;:#%-/%4,1'"#",1E

T`E%B:$%0(,0,)&.%&.),%"14.3'$)%:&(')#&1'"1;%"1#$(D$1#",1)%"1%#:$%03-."4%($&.CE%B:")%")%C,)#%1,#&-.$%"1%#:$
C$V)%)#($$#%#,%#:$%($&(%,O%#:$%#,V1:,3)$)E%B:$%&00."4&1#)%:&D$%4"#$'%#:$%@44,('"&%'$D$.,0C$1#%Y&%:";:
'$1)"#/%C$V)%'$D$.,0C$1#%"1%5&C-("';$%V:"4:%:&)%($4$"D$'%&44,.&'$)%O,(%"#)%:";:%X3&."#/%&(4:"#$4#3($
&1'%'$)";1[%V:"4:%&)%&%0($4$'$1#%O,(%#:$%X3&."#/%,O%C&#$("&.)%&1'%),O#%.&1')4&0"1;%O,(%#:")%)0&4$E%B:$
0(,0,)$'%C$V)%V"..%4,1#&"1%&%)";1"O"4&1#%0(,0,(#",1%,O%:&('%)3(O&4"1;%"14.3'"1;%&%#$P#3($'%)3(O&4$%#:&#%V"..
-$%3)$'%-/%-,#:%0$'$)#("&1)%3)"1;%#:$%'")&-.$%0&(L"1;%)0&4$)%O,(%#:$%O.&#)%&1'%D$:"4.$)%&44$))"1;%#:$
;&(&;$)%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%#,V1%:,3)$)E

TWE%B:$%(,,O%#$((&4$%&#%#:$%)$4,1'%O.,,(%.$D$.%V"..%-$%,4430"$'%-/%0("D&#$%;&('$1)%O,(%O.&#)%#,%#:$%($&(%,O%#:$
c&1")#$(%\,&'%O(,1#&;$%&1'%#V,%&($&)%,O%4,CC31&.%;&('$1)%-$#V$$1%#:$%O.&#)%#:&#%O(,1#%,1#,%c&1")#$(
\,&'%&1'%#:$%(,,O%,O%#:$%)0,(#)%:&..E%B:$%0("D&#$%;&('$1)%V"..%4,1#&"1%)C&..%&($&)%,O%#"C-$(%'$4L"1;%&1'
0.&1#$(%-$')%V"#:%C&#3($%):(3-)%&1'%)C&..%#($$)E%B:$%(,,O%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%)0,(#)%:&..%0(,]$4#)%30%&-,D$
#:$%(,,O%#$((&4$E%B:$%$';$%,O%#:")%(,,O%4&11,#%-$%3)$'%O,(%&C$1"#/%)0&4$%-3#%4&1%0(,D"'$%),C$%&''"#",1&.
D")3&.%&C$1"#/%&1'%V"..%-$%;($$1$'%V"#:%4."C-"1;%0.&1#)%&1'%):(3-)%O(,C%0.&1#$()%&#%#:$%$';$%"1%#:$%(,,O
#$((&4$E

S>E% B:$%0(,0,)$'%&C$1"#/%)0&4$%0(,D")",1%4,C0."$)%V"#:%8,1',1%K.&1%)#&1'&(')%-3#%O&..)%):,(#%,O%#:$
5,314".a)%)#&1'&(')%,O%F>)XC%0$(%O.&#%&1'%T>)XC%0$(%'V$.."1;:,3)$E%A,V$D$(%"#%")%4,1)"'$($'%#,%-$
&44$0#&-.$%&)%&..%,O%#:$%31"#)%V"..%:&D$%&44$))%#,%)C&..%0("D&#$%&C$1"#/%)0&4$%"1%#:$%O,(C%,O%-&.4,1"$)E
+,)#%,O%#:$%31"#)%&($%&-,D$%5,314".%&1'%8,1',1%K.&1%C"1"C3C%O.,,(%&($&)%&1'%#:$%($)"'$1#)%,O%#:$
'$D$.,0C$1#%V"..%:&D$%($'34$'%(&#$)%&44$))%#,%#:$%.$")3($%4$1#($%O&4"."#"$)%&)%)$43($'%#:(,3;:%#:$%)$4#",1
=>SE

S=E%@%)C&..%4:".')%0.&/%)0&4$%V"..%-$%0(,D"'$'%"1%#:$%.&(;$(%,O%#:$%4,CC31&.%&C$1"#/%)0&4$)%&#%#:$%(,,O
#$((&4$%.$D$.E%B:")%)0&4$%")%&00(,P"C&#$./%`>)XC%"1%)"i$%&1'%V"..%0(,D"'$%)300,(#%0.&/%O,(%#,''.$(%&;$'
4:".'($1%-$#V$$1%#:$%&;$)%,O%>%&1'%T%/$&()E%B:$%4:".'%/"$.'%O,(%,.'$(%4:".'($1%$X3&#$)%#,%&00(,P"C&#$./
?>)XC%0(,D")",1E%B:$($%")%."C"#$'%)0&4$%O,(%#:")%#,%-$%0(,D"'$'%,1%#:$%(,,O%#:$($O,($%#:$%&00."4&1#)%:&D$
,OO$($'%($)"'$1#)%&44$))%#,%#:$%)0,(#)%&1'%.$")3($%O&4"."#"$)%V"#:%#:$%C&"1%.$")3($%4$1#($%"14.3'"1;%)0,(#)
)34:%&)%#(&C0,."1"1;6%;/C1&)#"4)%&1'%)V"CC"1;E

Page 64



SFE%@1%$4,.,;"4&.%:&-"#&#%)3(D$/%:&)%-$$1%4,C0.$#$'%&1'%#:$($%")%1$;.";"-.$%0,#$1#"&.%O,(%#:$%)"#$%#,%)300,(#
0(,#$4#$'%)0$4"$)%&.#:,3;:%#:$($%")%C,'$(&#$%0,#$1#"&.%O,(%)300,(#"1;%1$)#"1;%-"(')%V:".$%$P")#"1;
D$;$#&#",1%&1'%-3".'"1;)%V$($%4,1)"'$($'%#,%:&D$%0,#$1#"&.%#,%)300,(#%(,,)#"1;%-&#)E%B:$%0(,0,)$'
'$D$.,0C$1#%V"..%"14,(0,(&#$%C$&)3($)%#,%)300,(#%&%;($&#$(%(&1;$%,O%O.,(&%&1'%O&31&%#:(,3;:%0.&1#"1;
1&#"D$%)0$4"$)6%.,V%.";:#"1;%.$D$.)%&1'%#:$%0(,D")",1%,O%-"('%&1'%-&#%-,P$)%,1%#:$%),3#:%$&)#%$.$D&#",1E
G$#&".)%,O%#:$)$%V"..%-$%),3;:#%-/%4,1'"#",1E

>&#$<&-)QF)!&?=,'
IK- B:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%:&)%-$$1%'$)";1$'%"1%&44,('&14$%V"#:%#:$%0("14"0.$)%,O%)$43($%-/%'$)";1E

B:$%"1#(,'34#",1%,O%&4#"D$%O(,1#&;$)%V"..%)";1"O"4&1#./%"14($&)$%#:$%.$D$.)%,O%"1O,(C&.%)3(D$"..&14$%,D$(
1$";:-,3("1;%)#($$#)%V:"4:%):,3.'%"C0(,D$%)&O$#/%&1'%($'34$%.$D$.)%,O%O$&(%,O%4("C$%O,(%0$'$)#("&1)%3)"1;
#:$%)#($$#)E

S?E% B:$%)"#$%&1'%-3".'"1;%&($%4.$&(./%'$O"1$'%#,%4($&#$%&%)$1)$%,O%0.&4$%&1'%#,%($'34$%&C-";3"#/%-$#V$$1
03-."4%&1'%0("D&#$%)0&4$E%B:$%!$43($%-/%G$)";1%_OO"4$(%:&)%-$$1%"1D,.D$'%"1%'$D$.,0C$1#%,O%#:$%'$)";1E

g[21$%T'"^'(&;$Z&3%$21'6SS"##"Z2%$"3

>=[&
6R: B:$%0(,0,)$'%($)"'$1#"&.%31"#)%&($%&..%,O%)"i$)%$X3&.%#,%,(%;($&#$(%#:&1%#:$%8,1',1%K.&1%F>==%C"1"C3C

O.,,(%)0&4$%)#&1'&(')%V"#:%#:$%,1$%-$'%31"#)%&..%&-,D$%T>)XC6%#:$%#V,%-$'%HU0$(),1%31"#)%&-,D$%S=%)XC
"1%)"i$6%#:$%#V,%-$'%?%0$(),1%31"#)%&-,D$%Q=)XC%"1%)"i$%&1'%#:$%0(,0,)$'%%?%U-$'%#,V1:,3)$)%&..%,D$(
=?>)XC%"1%)"i$E%B:")%")%"1%O3..%4,C0."&14$%V"#:%#:$%+&/,(J)%A,3)"1;%'$)";1%;3"'$E

B%&'=(F)>/+#&
66: @..%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%($)"'$1#"&.%31"#)%V"..%:&D$%&44$))%#,%&C$1"#/%)0&4$%"1%&44,('&14$%V"#:%#:$%+&/,(J)

;3"'$."1$)E%A,V$D$(%#:$%0(,0,)&.%V"..%1,#%C$$#%#:$%5,314".J)%)#&1'&('%O,(%0(,D")",1%V:"4:%):,3.'%$X3&#$
#,%F>)XC%0$(%31"#E%<:$($%#:$($%")%&%):,(#O&..%,O%&C$1"#/%)0&4$%0(,D")",1%!Kl%=Q%)#&#$)%#:&#%#:")%):,3.'
-$%&''($))$'%#:(,3;:%#:$%0(,D")",1%,O%-&.4,1"$)6%&-,D$%C"1"C3C%O.,,(%&($&)%O,(%0(,0,)$'%($)"'$1#"&.
31"#)6%:";:%X3&."#/%.&1')4&0$%"1#$(D$1#",1%&1'%&''"#",1&.%)$4#",1%=>S%4,1#("-3#",1)E

SQE%B,%,OO)$#%#:$%):,(#O&..%,O%&C$1"#/%)0&4$%0(,D")",1%&1'%#,%$1)3($%#:&#%#:$%0(,0,)&.%C$$#)%#:$%8,1',1
+&/,(J)%;3"'$."1$)%($.&#"1;%#,%#:$%0(,D")",1%,O%5:".'%0.&/)0&4$%#:$%&00."4&1#)%:&D$%&;($$'%#,%&%)$4#",1
=>S%4.&3)$%0(,D"'"1;%($'34$'%(&#$%&44$))%#,%#:$%O&4"."#"$)%O,(%0(,)0$4#"D$%($)"'$1#)%,O%#:$%'$D$.,0C$1#E
l"D$1%#:$%X3&."#/%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%)0,(#)%0(,D")",1%&%4.&3)$%0(,D"'"1;%&44$))%#,%#:$%O&4"."#"$)%O,(
0(,)0$4#"D$%($)"'$1#)%V,3.'%$1)3($%#:&#%#:$%($)"'$1#)%:&D$%&44$))%#,%&00(,0("&#$%.$D$.)%,O%&C$1"#/
)0&4$E

\<=&'(+(="'
67: B:$%.&/,3#%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%V"#:%#:$%($)"'$1#"&.%O.&#)%4,14$1#(&#$'%#,V&(')%#:$%1,(#:%&1'

$&)#%$.$D&#",1)%,O%#:$%)"#$%($)3.#)%"1%#:$%'$D$.,0C$1#%:&D$%==%1,(#:%O&4"1;%)"1;.$%&)0$4#%31"#)E%B:")
$X3&#$)%#,%=Td%,O%&..%($)"'$1#"&.%31"#)E%B:$%5,314".%)$$L)%#,%$1)3($%#:&#%1,(#:%O&4"1;%31"#)%&($%L$0#%#,%&
C"1"C3CE%B:$%&00."4&1#)%&($%&V&($%,O%#:")%&1'%:&D$%),3;:#%#,%'$C,1)#(&#$%#:&#%#:$%==%31"#)%&OO$4#$'
V,3.'%0(,D"'$%&1%&00(,0("&#$%X3&."#/%,O%&44,CC,'&#",1E

SWE%B,%&''($))%#:")%C&##$(%#:$%&($&)%,O%#:$%31"#)%&OO$4#$'%:&D$%-$$1%C&P"C")$'%),%#:&#%#:$/%&..%$P4$$'%#:$
8,1',1%K.&1%C"1"C3C%O.,,(%&($&)%&1'%)";1"O"4&1#./%$P4$$'%c($1#J)%,V1%C"1"C3C%O.,,(%)0&4$E%B:$
O(,1#&;$%V"'#:)%,O%#:$%31"#)%:&D$%-$$1%C&P"C")$'6%&1'%($4$))$'%-&.4,1"$)%V"#:%O.,,(%#,%4$"."1;%;.&i"1;
&1'%4,(1$(%V"1',V)%&($%0(,0,)$'E%\,,O.";:#)%&($%&.),%0(,0,)$'%"1%#:$%1,(#:%O&4"1;%)"1;.$%&)0$4#%31"#)%,1
#:$%300$(%O.,,()E%B:$%&00."4&1#)%:&D$%)3-C"##$'%'$#&".)%,O%#:$

Q>E%B:$%l8@%:&D$%4,1)"'$($'%#:")%#,%-$%&44$0#&-.$%0(,D"'$'%#:&#%#:$%($)"'$1#"&.%31"#)%'&/.";:#%D&.3$)%&($%&..
,O%&%($&),1&-.$%.$D$.E%%B:$)$%.$D$.)%:&D$%-$$1%0(,D"'$'%V:"4:%'$C,1)#(&#$%#:&#%&..%,O%#:$%0(,)0$4#"D$
(,,C)%$P4$0#%,1$%V"..%:&D$%&00(,0("&#$%.$D$.)%,O%'&/.";:#E%B:$($O,($%V:".$%1,(#:%O&4"1;%)"1;.$%&)0$4#%31"#)
&($%1,(C&../%31&44$0#&-.$%,1%-&.&14$%"#%:&)%-$$1%'$C,1)#(&#$'%#:&#%#:$%0(,0,)$'%31"#)%V"..%:&D$
($&),1&-.$%.$D$.)%,O%'&/.";:#%&1'%#:$%&00."4&1#)%#:(,3;:%'$)";1%C$&)3($)%:&D$%0(,D"'$%),C$%C"#";&#",1
"1%#:$%O,(C%,O%.&(;$(%31"#%O.,,(%&($&)6%V"'$%&($&)%,O%;.&i"1;%&1'%(,,O.";:#)%O,(%#:$%300$(%31"#)%#,%C&P"C")$
.$D$.)%,O%'&/.";:#%&1'%)31.";:#E

B##&??=E=A=(F
Q=E% =>d%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%($)"'$1#"&.%31"#)%,O%#:$%'$D$.,0C$1#%V"..%-$%'$)";1$'%#,%V:$$.4:&"(%&44$))"-.$

)#&1'&(')E%B:")%$X3&#$)%#,%Q%31"#)%&1'%V"..%"14.3'$%F%P%=%-$'%31"#)6%?%P%FU-$'%31"#)%&..%&44$))$'%O(,C
c&1")#$(%\,&'%4,($%&1'%,1$%#,V1:,3)$%&44$))$'%D"&%#:$%($)"'$1#"&.%C$V)E

Page 65



6#&3$%T'"^',&$4cN"[*$34'(&;$Z&3%;

QFE% ^1%($.&#",1%#,%&C$1"#/%0.&11"1;%0,."4/%c2W%)#&#$)%#:&#%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%):,3.'%-$%.&"'%,3#%#,%$1)3($
#:&#%-3".'"1;)%&1'%)0&4$)%&($%,O%&%)4&.$6%'$)";1%&1'%($.&#",1):"0%#,%$&4:%,#:$(%V:"4:%0(,C,#$)%#:$
&C$1"#/%,O%3)$()6%0(,D"'"1;%&%)&#")O&4#,(/%.$D$.%,O%)31.";:#"1;6%'&/.";:#"1;6%0("D&4/%&1'%,3#.,,L%O,(%$P")#"1;
&1'%0(,0,)$'%($)"'$1#)E%l3"'&14$%"1%($.&#",1%#,%#:$%5,314".a)%)#&1'&(')%O,(%#:$)$%&C$1"#/%"))3$)%")%)$#
,3#%"1%!Kl=QE

!+FA=,@(I)?$'A=,@()+'-)"$(A""UE
]4: !Kl=Q%)#&#$)%1$V%)4:$C$)%V"..%-$%$P0$4#$'%#,%."C"#%&)%O&(%&)%0,))"-.$%#,%."C"#%#:$%1$;&#"D$

4,1)$X3$14$)%,O%#:$"(%'$D$.,0C$1#%"1%#$(C)%,O%#:$%.,))%,O%)31.";:#R'&/.";:#%,1%$P")#"1;%'$D$.,0C$1#%"1
#:$%"CC$'"&#$%D"4"1"#/%&1'%&C$1"#/%)0&4$)E%^#%;,$)%,1%#,%)#&#$%#:&#%#,%&D,"'%311$4$))&(/%.,))%,O%'"($4#
'&/.";:#6%'$D$.,0$()%C&/%-$%($X3"($'%#,%0(,'34$%)31.";:#%&1'%'&/.";:#%)#3'/%,O%)3CC$(%&1'%V"1#$(
C,1#:)%#,%&))$))%#:$%"C0&4#%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#E%!4:$C$)%#:&#%($)3.#%"1%#:$%)";1"O"4&1#%.,))%,(
($'34#",1%,O%)31.";:#%C&/%-$%4,1)"'$($'%31&44$0#&-.$E

Q?E%B:$%0(,0,)$'%'$)";1%,O%#:$%-3".'"1;%")%)34:%#:&#%#:$%0&(#%,O%#:$%'$D$.,0C$1#%V"#:%#:$%;($&#$)#%:$";:#%&1'
C&))"1;%")%.,4&#$'%&']&4$1#%#,%#:$%($4$1#./%4,C0.$#$'%5"#/%k"$V%G$D$.,0C$1#%V:"4:%")%&%C"P$'%3)$
'$D$.,0C$1#%,O%`%)#,($/)E%B:$%:$";:#%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%")%&.),%."C"#$'%&.,1;%7".-3(1%8&1$%"1
,('$(%#,%($)0$4#%#:$%4:&(&4#$(%,O%#:$%($)"'$1#"&.%0(,0$(#"$)%V"#:"1%#:$%I3$$1)%K&(L%5,1)$(D&#",1%@($&%,1
#:$%,00,)"#$%)"'$%,O%#:$%(,&'E

QTE%@%'&/.";:#%&1'%)31.";:#%($0,(#%-/%!4:(,$'$()%&1'%c$;;%:&)%-$$1%)3-C"##$'%V"#:%#:$%0.&11"1;%&00."4&#",1E
N,(%#:$%'&/.";:#%&))$))C$1#%#:$%&00."4&1#)%:&D$%3)$'%#:$%@D$(&;$%G&/.";:#%N&4#,(%4("#$("&%Y@GN[%(&#:$(
#:&1%#:$%k$(#"4&.%!L/%5,C0,1$1#%Yk!5[%&)%#:$%$P")#"1;%)"#$%")%&%($.&#"D$./%,0$1%O,(%&1%3(-&1%)"#$%&1'
#:$($O,($%$P")#"1;%k!5%V,3.'%-$%'")0(,0,(#",1&#$./%:";:%V"#:"1%&1%3(-&1%.,4&#",1E

QSE%B:$%)31.";:#%&1&./)")%:&)%-$$1%31'$(#&L$1%-/%#:$%C$#:,'%)$#%,3#%"1%#:$%l3"'$%#,%'$#$(C"1$%#:$
0(,0,(#",1%,O%#:$%&113&.%0(,-&-.$%)31.";:#%:,3()%O(,C%V:"4:%#:$%)3((,31'"1;%V"1',V)%V"..%-$1$O"#E%B:$
c\2%l3"'$%,1%)31.";:#%)#&#$)%#:&#%V"1',V)%O&4"1;%V"#:"1%W>%'$;($$)%,O%!,3#:%-$%&))$))$'%O,(%)31.";:#E%^1
($.&#",1%#,%#:$%43(($1#%'$D$.,0C$1#%#:")%V,3.'%"1D,.D$%&))$))"1;%V"1',V)%,1%7".-3(1%8&1$%&1'%c&1")#$(
\,&'

QQE%B:")%)#&#$)%#:&#%#:$%'&/.";:#%&1'%)31.";:#%#,%1$";:-,3("1;%0(,0$(#"$)%")%1,#%)";1"O"4&1#./%&'D$()$./%&OO$4#$'
-/%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%V"#:%.$D$.)%,O%'&/.";:#%V"#:"1%#:$%:&-"#&-.$%(,,C)%,1%-&.&14$%-$"1;
C&"1#&"1$'%#,%($&),1&-.$%.$D$.)E%B:$/%4,14.3'$%#:&#%;"D$1%#:$%.,4&#",1%,O%#:$%-3".'"1;%V"#:"1%&1%3(-&1
.,4&#",1%#:$%($)3.#)%,O%#:$%&1&./)")%):,V%#:&#%#:$%&C$1"#"$)%,O%'&/.";:#%&1'%)31.";:#%V"..%-$%C&"1#&"1$'%#,
($&),1&-.$%.$D$.)%Y;($&#$(%($'34#",1%&..,V&14$%:&D"1;%,443(($'%#,%#:$%C,($%($4$1#%'$D$.,0C$1#)%,1
c&11")#$(%\,&'%&)%1,%)";1"O"4&1#%4,1)"'$(&#",1%,O%C"((,(%"C&;$%&..,V$'%O,(%V"#:"1%#:$"(%'$)";1%O,(%#:$
($'$D$.,0C$1#%,O%#:$%+,-$(./%)"#$[E

Q`E%<"#:"1%#:$%1$V%'$D$.,0C$1#%#:$%(,,C)%V"..%;$1$(&../%:&D$%;,,'%.$D$.)%,O%.";:#E

c&1")#$(%\,&'
QWE%% %B:$%C&"1%"))3$%,O%($'34#",1)%"1%'&/.";:#%&1'%)31.";:#%($.&#$%#,%0(,0$(#"$)%0("14"0&../%,1%c&1")#$(%\,&'%&#

5"#/%k"$V%&1'%9,L,6%V:$($%'&/.";:#%&1'%)31.";:#%.$D$.)%&($%($'34$'%,1%#:$%.,V$(%O.,,()E%B:$)$
'$D$.,0C$1#)%V:$($%4,C0.$#$'%"1%($4$1#%/$&()%V"#:%#:$%9_7_%-3".'"1;%&00(,D$'%"1%+&(4:%F>>?
Y>FRFF=`[%&1'%#:$%5"#/%k"$V%'$D$.,0C$1#%"1%9,D$C-$(%F>==Y==R=F`Q[E%B:$($%&($%O,3(%V"1',V)%#:(,3;:
#,%."D"1;%(,,C)%"1%#:$%5"#/%k"$V%-3".'"1;%V:"4:%O&".%#,%C$$#%#:$%#&(;$#%@GN%D&.3$E%B:$%($&),1%#:$)$%(,,C)
O&".%")%#:&#%#:$%&(4:"#$4#)%O,(%#:$%'$D$.,0C$1#%0(,0,)$'%(,,C)%,1%#:$%O"()#%O.,,(%&1'%)$4,1'%O.,,(%,O%#:$
-3".'"1;%V:"4:%&($%1&((,V%(,,C)%30%#,%`C%'$$0E%B:$%(,,C)%&OO$4#$'%&($%,0$1%0.&1%L"#4:$1R."D"1;%(,,C)
V:$($%#:$%C&"1%."D"1;%&($&%")%#,%#:$%O(,1#%&1'%#:$%L"#4:$1%)$4#",1%")%#,%#:$%($&(E%<:".$%#:$($%V"..%-$%&%.,))
,O%'&/.";:#%#:(,3;:%#,%#:$)$%(,,C)%#:$%"C0&4#%V"..%-$%V,()$%"1%#:$%L"#4:$1%0&(#%,O%#:$%(,,C%V:$($
($)"'$1#)%&($%C,($%."L$./%#,%3)$%.";:#"1;%"1%#:$)$%0&(#)%,O%#:$%(,,CE

`>E%B:$($%&($%`%(,,C)%V"#:"1%#:$%9_7_%-3".'"1;%YH%,1%#:$%;(,31'.O,,(%&1'%T%,1%#:$%O"()#%O.,,([%V:"4:%O&".%#,
C$$#%#:$%@GN%#&(;$#%O,(%#:$"(%($)0$4#"D$%3)$)E%B:$%`%(,,C)%V:"4:%',%1,#%C$$#%#:$%#&(;$#%&..%:&D$%@GN
D&.3$)%,O%=E>d%#,%=E?d%V:"4:%O&..%):,(#%,O%#:$%=ETd%($X3"($'%O,(%."D"1;%(,,C)E%B:$%(,,C)%,1%#:$
;(,31'O.,,(%V$($%&00(,D$'%&)%."D$V,(L%31"#)%V"#:%#:$%V,(L%$.$C$1#%,O%#:$%31"#%.,4&#$'%#,V&(')%#:$%($&(
&1'%#:$%."D"1;%&($&%#,V&(')%#:$%O(,1#E%_1%#:$%O"()#%O.,,(%#:$%(,,C)%&($%($)"'$1#"&.%-3#%&($%)"C".&(%#,%#:$%5"#/
k"$V%'$D$.,0C$1#%"1%#:&#%#:$/%&($%1&((,V%,0$1%0.&1%L"#4:$1R."D"1;%(,,C)%,D$(%`C%'$$0%V"#:%#:$%L"#4:$1
0&(#%,O%#:$%(,,C%.,4&#$'%O3(#:$)#%O(,C%#:$%O(,1#%$.$D&#",1E%B:$%"C0&4#%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%"1

Page 66



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454678 9+,& ] "1 44

#$(C)%,O%.,))%,O%'&/.";:#%")%C,'$(&#$%,1%1$";:-,3("1;%9_7_%-3".'"1;E%B:$%D"$V%,O%#:$%'&/.";:#%&1'
)31.";:#%)#3'/%")%#:&#%#:$($%&($%1,%.,))$)%,O%'&/.";:#%#:&#%4,3.'%-$%4,1)"'$($'%C&#$("&.E%^1%#$(C)%,O
)31.";:#%T%."D"1;%(,,C%V"1',V)%,1%5"#/%k"$V%V"..%O&".%#,%C$$#%FT%d%,O%&113&.%0(,-&-.$%)31.";:#%:,3()%&1'
Td%"1%V"1#$(E%<:".$%=?%."D"1;%(,,C%V"1',V)%,1%9_7_%-3".'"1;%',%1,#%C$$#%#:$%#&(;$#%D&.3$%"1%#$(C)%,O
@K!AE%@;&"1%#:$%($)3.#%,O%#:")%")%#:&#%#:$%($)"'$1#)%,O%#:$)$%31"#)%V"..%:&D$%#,%($),(#%#,%.";:#"1;%V:$1%3)"1;
#:$%L"#4:$1%0&(#)%,O%#:")%(,,CE%^#%%):,3.'%&.),%-$%1,#$'%#:&#

5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'
`=E%% %B,%#:$%V$)#%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%#:$($%&($%($)"'$1#"&.%0(,0$(#"$)%,1%#:$%O"()#%&1'%)$4,1'%O.,,(%,O

#:$%-3".'"1;)%,1%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'E%@..%,O%#:$%V"1',V)%:&D$%-$$1%&))$))$'%"1%($.&#",1%#,%@GNE%B:$
(,,C%3)$%,O%#:$%31"#)%:&)%-$$1%&))3C$'%&)%#:$%.&(;$(%V"1',V)%-$"1;%#:(,3;:%#,%."D"1;%(,,C)%&1'%#:$
)C&..%V"1',V)%#:(,3;:%#,%;&..$/%L"#4:$1)E%2&4:%,O%#:$%V"1',V)%:&D$%-$$1%&))$))$'%&)%-$"1;%#:(,3;:%#,
)$0&(&#$%(,,C)E%B:$%(,V%,O%=?%#$((&4$)%'"($4#./%,00,)"#$%#:$%)"#$%V$($%&))$))$'E%_O%#:$%`?%V"1',V)
O&4"1;%#:$%)"#$%#:$($%&($%FF%;&..$/%L"#4:$1%V"1',V)%V:"4:%:&D$%@GNa)%1,#%C$$#"1;%#:$%#&(;$#%D&.3$)%O,(
@GN)E%B:$%."D"1;%(,,C)%&..%C$$#%#:$%#&(;$#%@GNE%B:$%.,))%,O%'&/.";:#%#:(,3;:%#,%#:$%;&..$/%L"#4:$1)%")%1,#
,O%&%.$D$.%#:&#%V"..%)";1"O"4&1#./%&OO$4#%#:$%&C$1"#/%,O%1$";:-,3("1;%($)"'$1#)%,1%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'E

B(,0"4&.%5,3(#
`FE%% %_O%#:$%HH%V"1',V)%O&4"1;%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%H%,O%#:$)$%V"1',V)%V"..%1,#%C$$#%,(%$P4$$'%#:$%@GN

B&(;$#E%B:$)$%V"1',V)%,1./%]3)#%$P4$$'%#:$%F>d%.,))%#&(;$#%O,(%@GNE%B:$%V"1',V)%,1%B(,0"4&.%5,3(#%V"..
$P0$("$14$%."C"#$'%($'34#",1)%"1%'&/.";:#%O(,C%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%V"#:%#:$%C&],("#/%,O%V"1',V)
$P4$$'"1;%#:$%#&(;$#%D&.3$)%O,(%@GNa)E%@)%)34:%"#%")%1,#%4,1)"'$($'%#,%($)3.#%"1%&%)";1"O"4&1#%.,))%,O
'&/.";:#E%@)%#:$)$%V"1',V)%&($%&..%1,(#:%O&4"1;%#:$($%V"..%-$%1,%.,))%,O%)31.";:#%#:(,3;:%#,%#:$)$
0(,0$(#"$)E

7".-3(1%8&1$
`HE%% %B:$%'&/.";:#%&1'%)31.";:#%)#3'/%:&)%&))$))$'%#:$%"C0&4#%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%,1%&..%,O%#:$

0(,0$(#"$)%,1%7".-3(1%8&1$E%B:$%)#3'/%O"1')%#:&#%#:$($%V"..%-$%1,%)";1"O"4&1#%.,))%,O%'&/.";:#%&1'%)31.";:#%#,
#:$%V"1',V)%O&4"1;%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#E

`?E%c($1#a)%0.&11"1;%0,."4/%&1'%;3"'$."1$)%)$$L%#,%$1)3($%#:&#%&..%1$V%'$D$.,0C$1#%."C"#)%#:$%'$#("C$1#&.
"C0&4#%,1%#:$%&C$1"#/%,O%1$";:-,3("1;%($)"'$1#)%"1%#$(C)%,O%'&/.";:#%&1'%)31.";:#E%B:$($%&($%C,'$(&#$
.$D$.)%,O%.,))%,O%'&/.";:#%#,%0(,0$(#"$)%,1%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'6%c&1")#$(%\,&'%&1'%B(,0"4&.%5,3(#E%l"D$1
#:$%31'$D$.,0$'%&1'%,0$1%1&#3($%,O%#:$%$P")#"1;%)"#$%"#%")%&4L1,V.$';$'%#:&#%#:$%0(,0,)$'%($'$D$.,0C$1#
V"..%:&D$%&1%"C0&4#%,1%1$";:-,3("1;%($)"'$1#)%&1'%0(,0$(#"$)E%A,V$D$(%"#%:&)%-$$1%V$..%$)#&-."):$'
#:(,3;:%#:$%)"#$%)0$4"O"4%&..,4&#",1%#:&#%#:$($%V,3.'%-$%($'$D$.,0C$1#%,O%#:$%+,-$(./%)"#$%#,%0(,D"'$%&
C"P$'%3)$%($'$D$.,0C$1#%,O%$P")#"1;%O&4"."#"$)%&1'%30%#,%=>=%($)"'$1#"&.%31"#)E%B:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#
0(,D"'$)%&%:";:%X3&."#/%)0,(#)%&1'%($4($&#",1%O&4"."#/%&1'%Q=%($)"'$1#"&.%31"#)%"1%&44,('&14$%V"#:%#:$%)"#$
)0$4"O"4%&..,4&#",1%&.-$"#%V"#:%&%($'34$'%($)"'$1#"&.%0(,D")",1E%B:$($O,($%($)"'$1#)%V,3.'%:&D$%-$$1%&V&($
#:&#%&%.&(;$%-3".'"1;%"1%#:")%.,4&#",1%V&)%0,))"-.$E

`TE% B:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%")%4,1)"'$($'%#,%4,C0./%V"#:%0.&11"1;%;3"'$."1$)%&)%#:$%'$)";1%:&)%),3;:#%#,
."C"#%&)%O&(%&)%0,))"-.$%#:$%1$;&#"D$%4,1)$X3$14$)%,O%#:$"(%'$D$.,0C$1#%,1%#:$%.,))%,O%)31.";:#R'&/.";:#%#,
$P")#"1;%'$D$.,0C$1#%&1'%")%.,4&#$'%"1%&1%3(-&1%&($&%V:$($%:";:$(%'$1)"#/%'$D$.,0C$1#%&1'%.&(;$
-3".'"1;)%,O%?%)#,($/)%,(%C,($%&($%C,($%0($D&".%4,1)")#$1#%V"#:%#:$%$P")#"1;%4:&(&4#$(%E

9<=C+#F
76: K,."4/%c2W%,O%c($1#a)%ZGK%)#&#$)%#:&#%1$V%'$D$.,0C$1#%):,3.'%-$%.&"'%,3#%#,%$1)3($%#:&#%-3".'"1;)%&1'

)0&4$)%&($%,O%&%)4&.$6%'$)";1%&1'%($.&#",1):"0%#,%$&4:%,#:$(%V:"4:%0(,C,#$)%#:$%&C$1"#/%,O%#:$%3)$()
0(,D"'"1;%&%)&#")O&4#,(/%.$D$.%,O%0("D&4/E%!Kl%=Q%0(,D"'$)%#:$%5,314".a)%)#&1'&(')%O,(%0("D&4/E%^1%($.&#",1
#,%O(,1#%$.$D&#",1)%#:$%&44$0#&-.$%'")#&14$%V,3.'%1,(C&../%-$%'$#$(C"1$'%-/%#:$%4:&(&4#$(%,O%(,&'%V"'#:)
"1%#:$%&($&%"1%#:")%"1)#&14$%=HC%-$#V$$1%#:$%-3".'"1;)%,1%c&1")#$(%\,&'%&1'%&00(,P"C&#$./%=TETC%,1
5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'%&1'%7".-3(1%8&1$E%B,%#:$%($&(%#:$($%):,3.'%-$%&%C"1"C3C%,O%F>C%)$0&(&#",1
'")#&14$%-$#V$$1%'"($4#./%O&4"1;%:&-"#&-.$%(,,C%V"1',V)E

`QE%B:$%0(,0,)$'%:&-"#&-.$%(,,C%V"1',V)%,O%#:$%O(,1#%$.$D&#",1%&($%&..%&%(,&')%V"'#:%&V&/%O(,C%#:$%O&4"1;
:&-"#&-.$%(,,C%V"1',V)%,O%#:$%($)"'$1#"&.%0(,0$(#"$)%,1%#:$%,00,)"#$%)"'$%&1'%#:$($%V"..%-$%1,%.,))%,O
0("D&4/%O,(%#:$)$%1$";:-,3("1;%31"#)E%B,%#:$%($&(%&..%,O%#:$%:&-"#&-.$%(,,C%V"1',V)%&($%,D$(%F>C%O(,C%#:$
1$&($)#%O&4"1;%:&-"#&-.$%(,,C%V"1',VE

``E% ^1%($.&#",1%#,%-&.4,1"$)%#:$%;3"'$%)#&#$)%#:&#%V:".$%#:$/%&($%0,)"#"D$%O$&#3($)%,O%&1/%'$D$.,0C$1#%#:$($%")%&
1$$'%#,%C&"1#&"1%#:$%0("D&4/%,O%,4430&1#)%,O%1$&(-/%0(,0$(#"$)E%9,%'"($4#%,D$(.,,L"1;%O(,C%0(,0,)$'
-&.4,1"$)%V"..%-$%0$(C"##$'E%B:$%0(,0,)$'%-&.4,1"$)%&($%&..%)"#3&#$'%"1%0,)"#",1)%V:"4:%$1)3($%#:$($%")%1,

Page 67



'"($4#%,D$(.,,L"1;%,O%1$";:-,3("1;%,4430&1#)E%B:$%,1./%31"#)%V"#:%-&.4,1"$)%4.,)$%#,%1$";:-,3("1;
,4430&1#)%&($%#:$%C,)#%),3#:$(./%31"#)%,1%#:$%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'%O(,1#&;$%&']&4$1#%#,%<$)#O"$.'%5,3(#E
B,%$1)3($%#:&#%#:$%0("D&4/%,O%#:$%($)"'$1#)%,O%<$)#O"$.'%5,3(#%")%C&"1#&"1$'%#:$)$%31"#)%&($%)$#%-&4L%O(,C
#:$%C&"1%O(,1#&;$%&1'%&1%,-)43($%;.&i$'%)4($$1%")%0(,0,)$'%&.,1;%#:$%O.&1L)%#,%$1)3($%#:$($%")%1,%'"($4#
,D$(.,,L"1;%,O%:&-"#&-.$%(,,C%V"1',V)E

E*23;)"*%7'02*W$34'23Z'F&*]$S$34
M5- @%#(&1)0,(#&#",1%&))$))C$1#%:&)%-$$1%)3-C"##$'%V"#:%#:$%&00."4&#",1%'$#&".)%#,%'$C,1)#(&#$%#:&#%#:$($

V"..%-$%1,%'$#("C$1#&.%:";:V&/%4,1'"#",1)%&)),4"&#$'%V"#:%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%,1%#(&1)0,(#&#",1
;(,31')E%B:")%:&)%-$$1%($D"$V$'%-/%#:$%5,314".a)%A";:V&/)%21;"1$$(%V:,%:&)%4,1O"(C$'%#:$($%V"..%-$%1,
'$#("C$1#&.%"C0&4#%,1%A";:V&/%4,1'"#",1)E

B##&??)B<<+',&%&'(?)+'-)L=,@G+F)S"<U?
W>E%B:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%"1D,.D$)%0(,D"'"1;%&%1$V%D$:"43.&(%&44$))%O(,C%7".-3(1%8&1$%&1'%&1%$P"#%,1./

0,"1#%,1#,%c&1")#$(%\,&'%O(,C%#:$%0(,0,)$'%C$V)%(,&'E%B:$%&44$))%")%&']&4$1#%#,%#:$%&44$))%0,"1#%O,(
B(,0"4&.%5,3(#E%B:$($O,($%#:$%'$#&".$'%'$)";1%,O%#:")%)0&4$%V"..%($X3"($%4&($O3.%4,1)"'$(&#",1E%G$#&".)%,O
#:$%:";:V&/)%V,(L%($X3"($'%O,(%#:")%&1'%,#:$(%&.#$(&#",1)%V"..%-$%)$43($'%#:(,3;:%&%)$4#",1%FQ`
&;($$C$1#E%<:".$%&%4,1'"#",1%V"..%-$%&##&4:$'%#,%($#3(1%&..%($'31'&1#%4(,)),D$()%#,%O,,#V&/%&#%#:$
'$D$.,0$()%$P0$1)$E

59- k$:"43.&(%&44$))%#:(,3;:%#:$%)"#$%")%4,1)"'$($'%#,%-$%O"1$%V"#:%&'$X3&#$%4&(("&;$V&/%V"'#:%"1'"4&#$'%O,(
D$:"4.$)%#,%0&))%&.,1;%#:$%C&"1%)"#$%&44$))E%B:$%($&(%)$(D"4$%(,&'%&.,1;%#:$%C$V)%&1'%#:$%($&(%4&(%0&(L
V"..%:&D$%;&#$%4,1#(,..$'%&44$))E%@''"#",1&.%.&1')4&0"1;%&1'%'$)";1%O$&#3($)%V"..%-$%($X3"($'%#,%($)#("4#
#:$%3)$%,O%#:$%C$V)%(,&'%O,(%&''"#",1&.%0&(L"1;E%5,1'"#",1)%V"..%-$%&##&4:$'%($X3"("1;%'$#&".)%,O%#:")%&1'
'$#&".)%,O%:,V%#:$%&44$))%#:(,3;:%#:$%;&#$)%V"..%-$%4,1#(,..$'E

WFE%B:$%5,314".%A";:V&/)%,OO"4$(%V$.4,C$)%#:$%($C,D&.%,O%#:$%-,31'&(/%V&..%&(,31'%#:$%)"#$%&1'%)#&#$)%#:&#
&%-$1$O"#%,O%#:")%V,3.'%-$%#,%&..,V%#:$%]314#",1%(&'"3)%&#%#:$%4,(1$(%,O%c&1")#$(%\,&'%&1'%5:&C-$(.&/1$
\,&'%#,%-$%$&)$'6%V:"4:%V,3.'%&))")#%-3)$)%"1%C&L"1;%#:$%.$O#%#3(1%"1#,%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'E%<:".$%"#
V,3.'%-$%31($&),1&-.$%#,%($X3"($%#:$%'$D$.,0C$1#%#,%31'$(#&L$%D$(/%4,)#./%V,(L)%#,%-("1;%&-,3#%#:")
&.#$(&#",1%&%C,'$)#%&.#$(&#",1%#,%#:$%4,(1$(%(&'"3)%C&/%-$%0,))"-.$%&#%($&),1&-.$%),#%#:&#%',$)%1,#
($X3"($'%)";1"O"4&1#%V,(L)%#,%)#&#3#,(/%31'$(#&L$()%&00&(&#3)E%B:$($O,($%B(&1)0,(#&#",1%:&D$%($X3$)#$'%&
:$&'%,O%#$(C%O,(%#:$%)$4#",1%=>S%O,(%O3(#:$(%'$)";1%V,(L)%&1'%4,)#"1;%-$%31'$(#&L$1%#,%"'$1#"O/%&%)4:$C$
#:&#%4,3.'%-$%31'$(#&L$1%-/%#:$%'$D$.,0$(E%B:$%&00."4&1#)%:&D$%1,#%&;($$'%#,%O31'%#:")%V,(L%&)%#:$/
4,1#$1'%#:&#%"#%V,3.'%-$%31($&),1&-.$%#,%',%),%:,V$D$(%#:$/%:&D$%&;($$'%#:&#%&1%&($&%,O%.&1'%"1%#:$
D"4"1"#/%,O%#:$%]314#",1%-&4L%#,%#:$%O&4$%."1$%&.,1;%#:$%-3".'"1;)%)300,(#"1;%4,.3C1)%V"..%-$%'$'"4&#$'%#,
03-."4%:";:V&/%D"&%&%!H`%@;($$C$1#E%K.&11"1;%,-.";&#",1)%):,3.'%-$%'"($4#./%($.&#$'%#,%#:$%"C0&4#%,O%#:$
0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%,1%.,4&.%"1O(&)#(34#3($E%^1%#:")%"1)#&14$%"#%")%1,#%4,1)"'$($'%#,%-$%($&),1&-.$%#,
($X3"($%#:$%&00."4&1#)%#,%O31'%#:$)$%V,(L)%&)%#:$/%&($%1,#%'"($4#./%($.&#$'%#,%#:$%"C0&4#%,O%#:$
'$D$.,0C$1#E

9+<U=',)9<"C=?="'5Y+<)0<&&5)YF#A&)>("<+,&
^4: 5&(%0&(L"1;%&..,V&14$)%O,(%#:$%0(,0,)$'%3)$%,O%#:")%)"#$%&($%)$#%,3#%"1%)#&1'&(')%K!Q6%K!=>%&1'%K!=?%,O

#:$%&',0#$'%ZGK%F>>?E%@)%#:$%)"#$%:&)%$P4$..$1#%&44$))%#,%03-."4%#(&1)0,(#%)$(D"4$)6%($'34$'%&..,V&14$)
&00./%#,%#:$%($)"'$1#"&.%31"#)E

W?E% B:$%0&(L"1;%)#&1'&('%O,(%#:$%$P")#"1;%&1'%0(,0,)$'%)0,(#)%4$1#($%")%-&)$'%30,1%0($'"4#$'%)#&OO%&1'
D")"#,(%13C-$()6%V"#:%,1$%)0&4$%0$(%O"D$%)#&OO%&1'%,1$%)0&4$%0$(%S>%0&#(,1)6%0.3)%,1$%)0&4$%0$(%F>>CF
1,1U)$&#"1;R&))$C-./%&($&%0$(C"##$'E%k&(",3)%4,1O."4#"1;%$)#"C&#$)%,O%O3#3($%D")"#,(%13C-$()%#,%#:$%)0,(#)
4$1#($%:&D$%-$$1%0(,D"'$'%V"#:"1%#:$%B(&1)0,(#%@))$))C$1#%&1'%G$)";1%&1'%@44$))%!#&#$C$1#E

WTE% B:$%0(,0,)$'%&-)$14$%,O%&1/%)#&1'&('%4&(%0&(L"1;%O,(%#:$%)0,(#)%4$1#($%&1'%($#&".%31"#%V,3.'%#:$($O,($
&44,('%V"#:%)#&1'&(')EB:$%($)"'$1#"&.%0&(L"1;%&..,V&14$%")%>EQ%)0&4$)%0$(%=URFU-$'%O.&#%&1'%=EF%)0&4$)
O,(%#:$%?U-$'%31"#)6%;"D"1;%&%#,#&.%&..,V&14$%,O%TQEF%)0&4$)E%B:$%0(,0,)$'%0(,D")",1%,O%]3)#%=T%)#&1'&('
V"'#:%&..,4&#$'%)0&4$)%O,(%#:$%#,V1:,3)$)%#:3)%&.),%&44,(')%V"#:%)#&1'&(')E

WSE%@%#,#&.%,O%1"1$%'")&-.$'%)0&4$)%&($%&.),%"1'"4&#$'%Y#:($$%O,(%#:$%)0,(#)%4$1#($%&1'%)"P%O,(%#:$%($)"'$1#"&.
31"#)[6%V:"4:%")%C,($%#:&1%)3OO"4"$1#%#,%)&#")O/%#:$%($X3"($C$1#)%,O%)#&1'&('%K!=TE%A,V$D$(6%#:$%)"P
)0&4$)%O,(%#:$%300$(%O.,,(%O.&#)%&($%1,#%0&(#"43.&(./%V$..%.,4&#$'%"1%($.&#",1%#,%#:$%$1#(&14$%4,($)%&1'%."O#)%#,
#:$%($)"'$1#"&.%&44,CC,'&#",16%V"#:%#:$%4.,)$)#%)0&4$%-$"1;%&%'")#&14$%,O%&-,3#%S>C%O(,C%#:$%1$&($)#
$1#(&14$%4,($E%B,%&''($))%#:")6%&1%$1#(&14$%',,(%):,3.'%-$%"1)$(#$'%#,%($)"'$1#"&.%$1#(&14$%.,--/%=%O(,C
#:$%C$V)%(,&'6%#:$($-/%($'34"1;%#:$%'")#&14$%-$#V$$1%#:$%)0&4$)%&1'%#:$%1$&($)#%$1#(&14$%#,%-$#V$$1
H>CUT>C6%"1%."1$%V"#:%'$)";1%)#&1'&(')E%@%4,1'"#",1%O,(%($X3"("1;%#:$%)3-C"))",1%&1'%&00(,D&.%,O%($D")$'

Page 68



'$#&".)%O,(%#:$%&44$))%(,&'%V"..%-$%&##&4:$'%#,%#:$%0.&11"1;%0$(C"))",1E

WQE%@%O3(#:$(%#:($$%C"1"-3)%)0&4$)%&($%0(,0,)$'%O,(%#:$%)0,(#)%4$1#($6%V:"4:%")%V$.4,C$'%&)%&%C$&1)%,O
'$&."1;%V"#:%)C&..%0&(#"$)%,O%D")"#,()%Y)4:,,.)6%'")&-.$'%;(,30)%$#4E[E%N3(#:$(%,1U)#($$#%0&(L"1;%O,(
C"1"-3)$)%")%0(,0,)$'%"1%1$&(-/%^.-$(#%!#($$#%Y&%(,&'%V"#:"1%#:$%($C"#%,O%5"#/%,O%<$)#C"1)#$([E%B"C$#&-."1;
,O%D")"#)%-/%)4:,,.%;(,30)%V"..%-$%C&1&;$'%#,%$1)3($%#:&#%#:$($%")%&.V&/)%&'$X3&#$%C"1"-3)%0&(L"1;
4&0&4"#/%O,(%#:$%4$1#($E

W`E%5,1)"'$(&#",1%&.),%1$$')%#,%-$%;"D$1%#,%#:$%0,#$1#"&.%"C0&4#%,O%&1/%,D$()0"..%0&(L"1;%O(,C%#:$%)"#$%,1
#(&OO"4%O.,V%&1'%:";:V&/%)&O$#/%#:,3;:E%^1%#:")%($)0$4#6%#:$%)"#$%")%.,4&#$'%V"#:"1%&%5,1#(,..$'%K&(L"1;%h,1$
&1'%',$)%-$1$O"#%O(,C%$P4$..$1#%03-."4%#(&1)0,(#%."1L)6%V:"4:%V"..%:$.0%#,%C"1"C")$%4&(%3)$%&1'%($;3.&#$
&1/%,D$()0"..%0&(L"1;%#:&#%',$)%,443(E

WWE%K&(L"1;%,1%)3((,31'"1;%)#($$#)%")%O,31'%#,%-$%D$(/%:";:%"1%,OO%0$&L%#"C$)%&1'%&)%)34:%#:$($%")%D$(/%."C"#$'
4&0&4"#/%O,(%&1/%&''"#",1&.%,1U)#($$#%0&(L"1;%"1%#:$%)3((,31'"1;%&($&E%<"#:%#:$%&($&%-$"1;%;$1$(&../
:$&D"./%0&(L$'6%"C0.$C$1#&#",1%,O%O3(#:$(%C$&)3($)%#,%$1)3($%4&(%3)$%")%C"1"C")$'%")%$))$1#"&.E%B,
$1)3($%#:&#%#:$%"C0&4#%,1U)#($$#%0&(L"1;%")%."C"#$'%#:$%($)"'$1#)%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%O.&#)%V"..%:&D$%#:$"(%(";:#)
#,%&%0&(L"1;%0$(C"#%V"#:'(&V1E%B:")%V"..%-$%)$43($'%#:(,3;:%&%!$4#",1%=>S%@;($$C$1#E

=>>E%N,(%#:$%)0,(#)%4$1#($6%&00./"1;%$P")#"1;%C,'&.%):&($%O";3($)%Y=Sd%4&(%'("D$([%#,%#:$%"14($&)$%"1
0&#(,1&;$%&#%#:")%)"#$%YH>>%0$&L%0$(",'%&##$1'&14$[%.$&')%#,%&1%$)#"C&#$'%V,()#U4&)$%#,#&.%,O%30%#,%&-,3#
T>%D")"#,()%4&()%)$$L"1;%#,%0&(L%"1%#:$%D"4"1"#/%,O%#:$%)"#$E%G3("1;%5Kh%,0$(&#"1;%:,3()6%#:")%4&1%-$
($;3.&#$'%&1'%D")"#,()%V,3.'%-$%&-.$%#,%3)$%0&/%&1'%'")0.&/%0&(L"1;%-&/)E%K&(L"1;%-$&#%)3(D$/)%,O%)#($$#)
V"#:"1%<$)#C"1)#$(%)3;;$)#%#:&#%#:$($%")%0.$1#/%,O%)3(0.3)%0&/%&1'%'")0.&/%0&(L"1;%4&0&4"#/%'3("1;%#:$%'&/
,1%V$$L'&/)6%1,#&-./%"1%^.-$(#%!#($$#6%!"P#:%@D$13$6%G(,,0%!#($$#%&1'%A3P.$/%!#($$#6%V:"4:%&($%&..%V"#:"1%&
O"D$UC"13#$%V&.L%,O%#:$%)"#$E%K&/%&1'%'")0.&/%4&0&4"#/%0&(L"1;%,1%)#($$#)%V"#:"1%c($1#%")%O&(%C,($%."C"#$'E

=>=E%A,V$D$(6%:";:%.$D$.)%,O%3)&;$%&($%&.),%$P0$4#$'%#,%,443(%"1%#:$%$D$1"1;)%&1'%&#%V$$L$1')%V:$1%#:$
.,4&.%5,1#(,..$'%K&(L"1;%h,1$)%&($%1,#%"1%,0$(&#",1E%B,%:$.0%#,%&''($))%#:")6%&%O"1&14"&.%4,1#("-3#",1%")
),3;:#%#,%&..,V%&%($D"$V%,O%5Kh%,0$(&#"1;%:,3()%#,%-$%31'$(#&L$16%V"#:%&%D"$V%#,%$P#$1'"1;%:,3()%"1#,%#:$
$D$1"1;%&1'%V$$L$1')%"O%:";:%.$D$.)%,O%,D$()0"..%0&(L"1;%&($%;$1$(&#$'%,1%1$&(-/%($)"'$1#"&.%)#($$#)%,14$
#:$%1$V%4$1#($%")%,0$1E%@%)3C%,O%gH>6>>>%")%($4,CC$1'$'%#,%&..,V%)34:%&%($D"$V%,O%c($1#J)%5KhJ)%#,%-$
31'$(#&L$1E

=>FE%c"4/4.$%0&(L"1;%)#&1'&('%K!=S%($X3"($)%,1$%)0&4$%0$(%#$1%)#&OO%&1'%,1$%)0&4$%0$(%O"D$%D")"#,()%O,(%)0,(#)
4$1#($)6%V:"4:%-&)$'%,1%#:$%0($'"4#$'%0$&L%&##$1'&14$%,O%H>>%D")"#,()6%V,3.'%;"D$%&%($X3"($C$1#%O,(%S>
D")"#,(%)0&4$)6%V"#:%#V,%O3(#:$(%)0&4$)%($X3"($'%O,(%#:$%($#&".%31"#E%B:$%0(,0,)$'%0(,D")",1%,O%H=%-"4/4.$
)#&1')%YSF%)0&4$)[%-$1$&#:%#:$%-3".'"1;%,D$(:&1;%&.,1;%#:$%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'%)"#$%O(,1#&;$%")
)3OO"4"$1#%#,%C$$#%#:")%($X3"($C$1#E%!"P%O3(#:$(%)0&4$)%&($%):,V1%&#%#:$%($&(%,O%#:$%-3".'"1;%O,(%3)$%-/
)#&OO6%V:"4:%")%&.),%)3OO"4"$1#E%!#&1'&(')%O,(%($)"'$1#"&.%3)$%($X3"($%&#%.$&)#%,1$%)$43($%)0&4$%0$(%'V$.."1;E
5/4.$%0&(L"1;%")%0(,0,)$'%"1%&44,('&14$%V"#:%8,1',1%K.&1%)#&1'&(')E%N3..%'$#&".)%,O%&..%4/4.$%0&(L"1;%V"..
-$%),3;:#%-/%4,1'"#",1E

>&<C=#=',
3_4:G$."D$("$)%#,%#:$%)0,(#)%4$1#($%&1'%($#&".%31"#%V"..%#&L$%0.&4$%O(,C%#:$%($&(%;&#$'%4,3(#/&('%&($&6%V:"4:%")

V$.4,C$'E%B(&4L"1;%'"&;(&C)%:&D$%-$$1%0(,D"'$'%#,%'$C,1)#(&#$%#:&#%&'$X3&#$%#3(1"1;%)0&4$%V"..%-$
&D&".&-.$%O,(%($O3)$%D$:"4.$)%&1'%-,P%D&1)%&1'%C,($%#:&1%&'$X3&#$%:$&'(,,C%YTCq[%")%0(,0,)$'%V"#:"1
#:$%4,3(#/&('%O,(%'$."D$(/%D$:"4.$)E%G$."D$("$)%V"..%-$%C&1&;$'%#,%$1)3($%#:$%4,3(#/&('%',$)%1,#%-$4,C$
,D$(.,&'$'%&1'%#:")%):,3.'%-$%)$43($'%-/%4,1'"#",1E

=>?E%<"#:%($;&('%#,%)$(D"4"1;6%-"1%)#,(&;$%O,(%#:$%O.&#)%")%):,V1%&']&4$1#%#,%$&4:%&44$))%4,($6%V"#:%#:($$
)#,($)%):,V1%&44,CC,'&#"1;%O,3(%23(,-"1)%$&4:E%B:")%0(,D"'$)%)3OO"4"$1#%,D$(&..%)#,(&;$%4&0&4"#/
Y=H6F>>%."#($)[%O,(%#:$%13C-$(%,O%O.&#)%0(,0,)$'E%B:$%#,V1:,3)$)%V"..%:&D$%)C&..%O(,1#%;&('$1)%V"#:"1
V:"4:%V:$$.$'%-"1)%4&1%-$%)#,($'%&1'%4,..$4#$'%O(,C%7".-3(1%8&1$E%B:$)$%&($%V"#:"1%#:$%($X3"($'%V&.L"1;
'")#&14$)%O(,C%#:$%($)"'$1#"&.%31"#)%&1'%#:$%C&P"C3C%4,..$4#",1%'")#&14$)%,O%#:$%\$O3)$%4,..$4#,()

X<+C&A)9A+'

=>TE%B,%:$.0%)300,(#%#:$%.,%4&(%0&(L"1;%0(,D")",1%&1'%C"#";&#$%&;&"1)#%0&(L"1;%0(,-.$C)%-$"1;%4&3)$'%"1%#:$
.,4&.%&($&6%#(&D$.%0.&1)%&($%0(,0,)$'%O,(%-,#:%#:$%.$")3($%% % 4$1#($%&1'%#:$%($)"'$1#"&.%31"#)E%B(&D$.%K.&1
5,U,('"1&#,()%V"..%-$%&00,"1#$'%O,(%$&4:%$.$C$1#%,O%#:$%-3".'"1;6%V"#:%&%)#$$("1;%;(,30%-$"1;%$)#&-."):$'%#,
,D$()$$%&1'%% % &.";1%#:$%B(&D$.%K.&1)E%c,#:%B(&D$.%K.&1)%)$#%,3#%&%(&1;$%,O%C$&)3($)%'$)";1$'%#,
($'34$%4&(%3)$%&1'%"14($&)$%3)$%,O%)3)#&"1&-.$%C,'$)%,O%#(&1)0,(#6%V"#:%#&(;$#%% % -$"1;%)$#%,D$(%,1$6

Page 69



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454678 9+,& 7 "1 44

#:($$%&1'%O"D$%/$&(%0$(",')6%-&)$'%,1%)3(D$/)%,O%$P")#"1;%C,'&.%)0."#)%YO,(%#:$%.$")3($%4$1#($[%&1'%C,'&.%):&($
YO,(%#:$%($)"'$1#"&.%31"#)[E%% % +,1"#,("1;%&1'%($D"$V%V"..%-$%31'$(#&L$1%,D$(%#:")%0$(",'%&1'
O31'"1;%V"..%-$%)$#%&)"'$%O,(%#:")E%B:$%"C0.$C$1#&#",1%,O%#:$%#(&D$.%0.&1)%V"..%-$%)$43($'%#:(,3;:%#:$%
)$4#",1%=>S%&;($$C$1#E

=3]$*"3#&3%21'+#)2S%

3_R: @1%2^@%)4($$1"1;%($X3$)#%V&)%($X3$)#$'%O(,C%#:$%8K@%0(",(%#,%#:$%)3-C"))",1%,O%#:")%0.&11"1;
&00."4&#",1E%B:$%5,314".%"))3$'%#:$%2^@%!4($$1"1;%_0"1",1%&1'%4,1O"(C$'%#:&#%&1%2^@%V,3.'%1,#%-$
($X3"($'%-$4&3)$%#:$%0(,0,)$'%)4:$C$%V&)%1,#%."L$./%#,%:&D$%&%)";1"O"4&1#%$OO$4#%,1%#:$%$1D"(,1C$1#
-$4&3)$%,O%"#)%1&#3($%)"i$%,(%.,4&#",1E%B:$%&))$))C$1#%"14.3'$'%4,1)"'$(&#",1%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'
'$D$.,0C$1#%"1%($.&#",1%#,%_0$1%!0&4$6%24,.,;/%&1'%9&#3($%5,1)$(D&#",16%@(4:&$,.,;/%&1'%@(4:"#$4#3(&.
5,1#$P#6%B(&OO"4%\$.&#$'%^C0&4#)%YC,D$C$1#%&1'%!&O$#/[6%5,1#&C"1&#",1%&1'%l(,31'V&#$(%&1'%@"(
I3&."#/%&1'%9,")$E

`"=?&I)B=<)a$+A=(F)+'-)?=(&)#"'(+%='+(="'
=>SE% B:$%5,314".a)%0,."4/%#,V&(')%#:$%$1D"(,1C$1#&.%"C0&4#%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%&($%)$#%,3#%"1

#:$%21D"(,1C$1#&.%K(,#$4#",1%4:&0#$(%,O%#:$%ZGK%F>>?E%K,."4/%2KF%($.&#$)%#,%1,")$%&1'%D"-(&#",1%V:"4:
)#&#$)%#:&#%1,")/%'$D$.,0C$1#%V"..%1,#%-$%0$(C"##$'%1$P#%#,%)$1)"#"D$%.,4&#",1)E%2KH%)#&#$)%($;&('%V"..%-$
:&'%#,%"C0&4#)%,O%'$D$.,0C$1#%30,1%&"(%X3&."#/%V:".$%2K%S%($.&#$)%#,%4,1#&C"1&#$'%.&1'%&1'%#:$%1$$'%O,(
($C$'"&.%C$&)3($)%):,3.'%&%)"#$%-$%)3)0$4#$'%,O%4,1#&C"1&#",1E%B:$%&00."4&1#)%:&D$%)3-C"##$'%($0,(#)
"1%($.&#",1%#,%4,1#&C"1&#",16%1,")$6%&"(%X3&."#/%&1'%,#:$(%$1D"(,1C$1#&.%C&##$()E

=>QE% B:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%")%1,#%4,1)"'$($'%#,%($)3.#%"1%&1/%&'D$()$%1,")$%,(%D"-(&#",1%"C0&4#)
&)),4"&#$'%V"#:%#:$%,0$(&#",1%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%3)$)E%B:$($%V"..%-$%),C$%1,")$%&1'%'")(30#",1%&)),4"&#$'
V"#:%'"OO$($1#%0:&)$)%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$C,."#",1%&1'%4,1)#(34#",1%V,(L)%:,V$D$(%#:$)$%V"..%1,#%:&D$%&
"C0&4#%,3#)"'$%,O%#:$%.,4&.%&($&%&1'%V"..%-$%#$C0,(&(/%"1%1&#3($)E%B:$%#"C"1;%,O%)34:%V,(L)%&1'%%#:$%.$D$.
,O%1,")$%&)),4"&#$'%V"#:%#:$C%V"..%-$%4,1#(,..$'%-/%4,1'"#",1E

=>`E% B:$%)"#$%O&..)%V"#:"1%&1%@"(%I3&."#/%+&1&;$C$1#%@($&E%B:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%$1'%3)$%V"..%1,#
($)3.#%"1%&%'$#("C$1#&.%"C0&4#%,1%.,4&.%&"(%X3&."#/%:,V$D$(%#:$($%")%#:$%(")L%,O%#$C0,(&(/%'$#("C$1#&.%"C0&4#
'3("1;%4,1)#(34#",1E%B,%$1)3($%#:&#%#:$%(")L%")%C"1"C")$'%&1'%&1/%0,#$1#"&.%:&(C%")%C"#";&#$'%&00(,0("&#$./
V,('$'%4,1'"#",1)%V"..%-$%&##&4:$'%#,%#:$%0$(C"))",1%&#%#:$%($X3$)#%,O%#:$%5,314".a)%!&O$(%!#($$#)%_OO"4$(E

=>WE% @%)"#$%"1D$)#";&#",1%'$)L%)#3'/%:&)%-$$1%)3-C"##$'%V"#:%#:$%&00."4&#",1%#:")%)$#)%,3#%#:&#%&1%"1#(3)"D$
),".%"1D$)#";&#",1%")%($X3"($'%;"D$1%#:$%:")#,(/%,O%#:$%)"#$E%B:$%5,314".a)%!&O$(%!#($$#)%,OO"4$(%&;($$)%V"#:
#:$%4,14.3)",1%,O%#:")%&1'%($X3$)#)%#:&#%4,1'"#",1)%-$%&##&4:$'%#,%($X3"($%&''"#",1&.%"1D$)#";&#",1%0(",(%#,
#:$%4,CC$14$C$1#%,O%'$D$.,0C$1#%V"#:%'$#&".)%,O%&1/%),".%4,1#&C"1&#",1%($C$'"&#",1%C$&)3($)%($X3"($'
#,%C&L$%#:$%;(,31'%)&O$E

==>E% 5,1'"#",1)%V"..%-$%&##&4:$'%#,%&''($))%#:$%"))3$)%(&")$'%"1%#:$%($0,(#)E%5,C0."&14$%V"#:%#:$)$
4,1'"#",1)%V"..%$1)3($%#:&#%#:$($%")%1,%31&44$0#&-.$%$1D"(,1C$1#&.%4,1'"#",1)%&)),4"&#$'%V"#:%#:$
0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#E

F&S%$"3'9.Ih!+B
999- B:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%")%4,1)"'$($'%#,%0(,D"'$%&%:";:%X3&."#/%!0,(#)%5$1#($%V:"4:%V"..%0(,D"'$

-$1$O"#)%#,%#:$%.,4&.%4,CC31"#/%&1'%V"'$(%03-."4E%@)%&%C&],(%'$D$.,0C$1#%#:$($%")%&.),%&%($X3"($C$1#%O,(
#:$%'$D$.,0C$1#%#,%C$$#%4$(#&"1%$1D"(,1C$1#&.%%&1'%:";:V&/)%4("#$("&%#,%C"#";&#$%&;&"1)#%#:$%"C0&4#%,O
#:$%'$D$.,0C$1#E%B:$%5,314".%V"..%)$$L%#,%)$43($%#:$%0(,D")",1%,O%#:$%)0,(#)%4$1#($%&1'%#:$%&)),4"&#$'
-$1$O"#)%&.,1;%V"#:%#:$%($X3"($C$1#%O,(%($D")$'%D"&-"."#/%&00(&")&.%#:(,3;:%&1%&00(,0("&#$./%V,('$'%!$4#",1
=>S%8$;&.%@;($$C$1#E%B:$%A$&')%,O%#$(C)%O,(%#:")%.$;&.%&;($$C$1#%&($%)$#%,3#%"1%#:$%($0,(#%&-,D$E

==FE% @%'$D$.,0C$1#%,O%#:")%)4&.$%V,3.'%1,(C&../%:&D$%#,%0(,D"'$%&%5^8%4,1#("-3#",1%#,V&(')%#:$%+&/,(&.
5^8%&1'%c($1#J)%5^8E%c($1#%&)%&%c,(,3;:%:&D$%;"D$1%1,#"4$%#:&#%$P4$0#",1&.%4"(43C)#&14$)%($."$O%O(,C%5^8
")%&D&".&-.$%V"#:"1%#:$%c,(,3;:E%B:$%&00."4&1#)%:&D$%1,#"O"$'%#:$%5,314".%#:&#%#:$/%"1#$1'%#,%&00./%O,(
$P4$0#",1&.%4"(43C)#&14$)%($."$O%O(,C%5^8%"O%#:$%&00."4&#",1%")%&00(,D$'%Y#:$%($;3.&#",1)%,1./%&..,V%O,(%&
'$D$.,0$(%#,%&00./%O,(%$P4$0#",1&.%4"(43C)#&14$)%,14$%&1%&00."4&#",1%:&)%-$$1%'$#$(C"1$'[E%B:$%C&"1
4,1#$1#",1%,O%#:$%&00."4&1#)%")%#:&#%#:$%4,)#%,O%'$."D$("1;%#:$%1$V%+,-$(./%!0,(#)%5$1#($%&#%4"(4&
g=QETC"..",1%V,3.'%-$%;($&#$(%#:&1%#:$%5^8%4:&(;$&-.$%&C,31#%&00."$'%#,%#:$%'$D$.,0C$1#E%@#%#:$%#"C$%,O
#:$%&00."4&#",1%,O%$P4$0#",1&.%5^8%($."$O%#:$%5,314".%V"..%1$$'%#,%-$%)&#")O"$'%#:&#%#:")%")%#:$%4&)$%&1'%#:&#
#,%;(&1#%($."$O%O,(%$P4$0#",1&.%4"(43C)#&14$)%V,3.'%1,#%4,1)#"#3#$%)#&#$%&"'%V:"4:%")%($X3"($'%#,%-$%1,#"O"$'
#,%&1'%&00(,D$'%-/%#:$%23(,0$&1%5,CC"))",1E

Page 70



!"3;[1%2%$"3

O=&G?)"1)(@&)P"'-"')K+F"<
99K- @)%)#&#$'%&-,D$%#:$%l8@%:&D$%0(,D"'$'%#:$"(%!#&;$%=%($D"$V%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#E%B:$"(

($4,CC$1'&#",1%")%#:&#%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%-(,&'./%4,C0."$)%V"#:%#:$%8,1',1%K.&1%-3#%#:&#
O3(#:$(%"1O,(C&#",1%")%($X3"($'%"1%($.&#",1%#,%4$(#&"1%"))3$)%#:&#%):,3.'%-$%&''($))$'%-$O,($%#:$%)4:$C$%")
($O$(($'%-&4L%#,%#:$%+&/,(E%B:$)$%"))3$)%&($*

! B:$%.&4L%,O%&OO,('&-.$%:,3)"1;%")%-(,&'./%&44$0#&-.$%,1%#:$%-&)")%#:&#%C&(L$#%:,3)"1;%")%($X3"($'
#,%)3-)"'")$%#:$%)";1"O"4&1#%4,)#)%,O%'$."D$("1;%#:$%.$")3($%4$1#($6%#:")%1$$')%#,%-$%$D"'$14$'
#:(,3;:%#:$%D"&-"."#/%&00(&")&.%V:"4:%):,3.'%-$%"1'$0$1'$1#./%&))$))$'%&1'%#:$%O"1'"1;)
4,1O"(C$'%#,%#:$%l8@E

! B:$%&(4:"#$4#%")%3(;$'%#,%($D")"#%#V,%&)0$4#)%,O%#:$%'$)";1%,O%#:$%)4:$C$6%#:$%($)"'$1#"&.%X3&."#/%"1
#$(C)%,O%1,(#:UO&4"1;%)"1;.$%&)0$4#%31"#)%&1'%31"#%#,%4,($%(&#",6%&1'%;(,31'O.,,(%&4#"D"#/%O(,1#"1;
c&1")#$(%\,&'E

! G$#&".)%,O%&1%,OOU)"#$%4,1#("-3#",1%#,V&(')%,0$1%)0&4$%0(,D")",1E
! G$#&".)%,O%$1$(;/%4$1#($%.,4&#",16%O.,,(0.&1%&1'%4,1O"(C&#",1%#:&#%&..%3)$)%V"..%-$%4,11$4#$'%#,%"#E

==?E% B:$%&00."4&1#)%:&D$%0(,D"'$'%&%($)0,1)$%,1%#:$%"))3$)%(&")$'%"1%#:$%+&/,(J)%!#&;$%=%($0,(#E

! @%D"&-"."#/%&00(&")&.%:&)%-$$1%)3-C"##$'%-/%#:$%&00."4&1#)%V:"4:%4,1)"'$()%#:$%D"&-"."#/%,O%-,#:%#:$
0(,0,)&.)%V:"4:%4,14.3'$)%#:&#%"#%V,3.'%1,#%-$%D"&-.$%#,%0(,D"'$%&1/%&OO,('&-.$%:,3)"1;E%@
4.&V-&4L%4.&3)$%:&)%-$$1%0(,0,)$'%"1%#:$%'(&O#%:$&')%,O%#$(C)E%@)%)$#%,3#%"1%0&(&;(&0:)%=WUF=
&-,D$%#:$%D"&-"."#/%&00(&")&.%")%43(($1#./%-$"1;%($D"$V$'%-/%&1%"1'$0$1'$1#%4,1)3.#&1#%&1'
+$C-$()%V"..%-$%30'&#$'%V:$1%#:$%($D"$V%")%4,C0.$#$E

! B:$%&00."4&1#)%:&D$%4,1O"(C$'%#:&#%#:$%&4:"$D$'%@GN%.$D$.)%O,(%#:$%.,V$)#%nV,()#%4&)$a%O.,,()%&($
;$1$(&../%;,,'%&1'%$P4$$'%#:$%#&(;$#%D&.3$)E%B:$($%")%,1$%O&".%O,(%(,,C%FSE%B:$%&00."4&1#)%:&D$
4,1O"(C$'%#:&#%&%4,1'"#",1%($X3"("1;%#:$%($U'$)";1%,O%#:")%(,,C%#,%$1)3($%#:&#%"#%C$$#)%@GNa)%")
4,1)"'$($'%&44$0#&-.$E

! l(,31'O.,,(%&4#"D"#/%,1%c&1")#$(%\,&'%4,3.'%-$%0(,D"'$'%-/%($U0,)"#",1"1;%#:$%4&Or%,O%#:$%.$")3($
4$1#($%,1%#:$%4,(1$(%&1'%"1#(,'34"1;%&''"#",1&.%;.&i"1;%#:&#%V,3.'%"14($&)$%"1O,(C&.%)3(D$"..&14$
,O%c&1")#$(%\,&'E%@%4,1'"#",1%V"..%-$%&##&4:$'%($X3"("1;%)3-C"))",1%,O%#:")%'$#&".E

! B:$%&00."4&#",1)%:&D$%0(,D"'$'%'(&V"1;)%):,V"1;%:,V%&..%#:$%($)"'$1#"&.%&0&(#C$1#)%&1'
1,1U($)"'$1#"&.%O.,,(%)0&4$%V"..%-$%4,11$4#$'%#,%#:$%)"#$%V"'$%:$&#%1$#V,(LE

! _.'$(%5:".'($1a)%0.&/%")%-$"1;%)300,(#$'%#:(,3;:%&%(&1;$%,O%"1"#"&#"D$)%&)),4"&#$%V"#:%#:$
&00."4&#",1)%"14.3'"1;*

! G")4,31#$'%&44$))%#,%.$")3($%O&4"."#"$)%O,(%O&C"."$)%V:,%."D$%V"#:"1%#:$%'$D$.,0C$1#E%B:")%V"..
-$%)$43($'%#:(,3;:%#:$%)$4#",1%=>SE

! @)%0&(#%,O%@4#"D$%I3$$1)%K&(L%0(,;(&CC$%&%1$V%+Zl@%&#%!#%@3;3)#"1$a)%)$4,1'&(/
)4:,,.

! ^C0(,D$C$1#)%#,%#:$%(&1;$%&1'%X3&."#/%,O%O($$%#,%&44$))%O&4"."#"$)%&D&".&-.$%&#%I3$$1)%K&(L
l&('$1)%"14.3'"1;%O.,,'.";:#"1;%&1'%&%1$V%)3(O&4$%#,%#:$%+Zl@%&1'%&1%,0$1%&"(%;/CE

==TE% @%O3..%($)0,1)$%:&)%-$$1%)$1#%#,%#:$%l8@%-/%#:$%&00."4&1#)6%-3#%"#%($C&"1)%#,%-$%)$$1%"O%#:$%l8@%V"..
'$4"'$%#:&#%#:$"(%4,14$(1)%:&D$%-$$1%&'$X3&#$./%&''($))$'E%_-D",3)./6%"1%#:$%$D$1#%#:&#%#:$/%:&D$%1,#
&''($))$'%#:$)$%4,14$(1)6%"14.3'"1;%#:$%C&##$(%,O%&OO,('&-.$%:,3)"1;6%#:$%+&/,(%V"..%'"($4#%c($1#%#,
($O3)$%0.&11"1;%0$(C"))",1E

.&?/"'?&)(")9$EA=#)Y"'?$A(+(="'
B:$%O,..,V"1;%"))3$)%:&D$%-$$1%(&")$'%'3("1;%#:$%4,1)3.#&#",1%0(,4$))E
!D,F_BE6E+D,'+FF_= DUU+!=(F'(=F0D,F=

8&4L%,O%@OO,('&-.$%A,3)"1;6%)300,(#$'
:,3)"1;%&1'%&'&0#$'%:,C$)

B:$%"))3$%,O%&OO,('&-.$%:,3)"1;%")%&''($))$'%"1
0&(&;(&0:)%F>UF?%&-,D$E%B:$($%")%1,%($X3"($C$1#%O,(
#:$%)"#$%#,%0(,D"'$%)300,(#$'%&44,CC,'&#",1%V:".$
#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%V"..%0(,D"'$%&00(,0("&#$
.$D$.)%,O%V:$$.4:&"(%O("$1'./%31"#)E%@..%,O%#:$%31"#)%V"..
4,C0./%V"#:%8"O$#"C$)%A,C$)%4("#$("&E

B:$%:$";:#%,O%#:$%-3".'"1;%V"..%"C0&4#%,1
G&/.";:#%&1'%!31.";:#%#,%1$";:-,3("1;
0(,0$(#"$)

B:")%"))3$%")%&''($))$'%"1%'$#&".%"1%0&(&;(&0:)%QFU`TE

Page 71



_3#%,O%L$$0"1;%V"#:%#:$%)4&.$%,O%)3((,31'"1;
&($&E

B:$%C&"1%-3".'"1;%V"..%-$%&%0(,C"1$1#%-3".'"1;%"1
L$$0"1;%V"#:%"#)%5"D"4%N314#",1%&1'%"#%")%4,1)"'$($'
#:&#%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$)";1%C$&)3($)%V"..%)$(D$%#,
$OO$4#"D$./%-($&L%',V1%#:$%C&))"1;%,O%#:$
'$D$.,0C$1#%V:"4:%)#$0)%',V1%&V&/%O(,C%#:$
]314#",1%,O%c&1")#$(%\,&'%V"#:%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'E

G$#("C$1#&.%"C0&4#%,1%#:$%4:&(&4#$(%,O%7$1)&.
l($$1

B:$%0(,0,)$'%-3".'"1;%")%4,1)"'$($'%#,%C&L$%&
0,)"#"D$%4,1#("-3#",1%#,%#:$%4:&(&4#$(%,O%7$1)&.%\")$
V:".$%($0.&4"1;%&1%$P")#"1;%-3".'"1;%V:"4:%O&".)%#,
C&L$%&%0,)"#"D$%4,1#("-3#",1%,1%#:$%C&"1%(,&'
O(,1#&;$)E

^14($&)$%"1%#(&OO"4%&)),4"&#$'%V"#:%#:$
'$D$.,0C$1#%V"..%:&D$%&1%&'D$()$%"C0&4#%,1
$P")#"1;%0,,(%:";:V&/)%4,1'"#",1)E

K.$&)$%)$$%0&(&;(&0:)%`WU=>?E

8&4L%,O%0&(L"1;%V"..%($)3.#%,1%,D$(%0&(L"1;%,1
1$";:-,3("1;%)#($$#)

K.$&)$%)$$%0&(&;(&0:)%`WU=>?

K(,D"'"1;%0&(L"1;%O,(%#,V1%:,3)$)%V"..
$P&4$(-&#$%$P")#"1;%0(,-.$C)%V"#:%D,.3C$%,O
#(&OO"4

K&(L"1;%O,(%=%)0&4$%0$(%#,V1:,3)$%")%0(,0,)$'E%B:$
C,D$C$1#)%,O%#:$)$%=T%4&()%V"..%1,#%:&D$%&
)";1"O"4&1#./%'$#("C$1#&.%"C0&4#%,1%$P")#"1;%:";:V&/
4,1'"#",1)E

B:$%0(,0,)$'%#,V1%:,3)$)%&($%#,,%.&(;$%&1'
.&4L%'$)";1%'$#&".%,O%0(,0$(#"$)%,1%#:$%,00,)"#$
)"'$%,O%#:$%)#($$#

B:$%'$)";1%,O%#:$%#,V1%:,3)$)%:&)%-$$1%4&($O3../
4,1)"'$($'%&1'%V"..%0(,D"'$%&%C,'$(1%($0($)$1#&#",1
,O%#:$%)344$))O3.%O$&#3($)%,O%#:$%0(,0$(#"$)%V"#:"1%#:$
5,1)$(D&#",1%&($&E

k$(#"4&.%)L/%4,C0,1$1#%O";3($)%&($%1,#
0(,D"'$'%"1%'&/.";:#%&1'%)31.";:#%($0,(#E

K.$&)$%)$$%0&(&;(&0:%QTE

B:$%#,V1%:,3)$)%V"..%1,#%-$%3)$'%-/%O&C"."$)
-3#%V"..%-$4,C$%,4430"$'%-/%O.&#%):&($)E

B:$%0(,0,)$'%#,V1%:,3)$)%&($%.&"'%,3#%&)%O&C"./
&44,CC,'&#",1%&1'%V"..%0(,D"'$%&44$0#&-.$%13C-$()
,O%-$'(,,C)%#,%-$%4.&))"O"$'%&)%O&C"./%&44,CC,'&#$E
<:$#:$(%#:$%31"#)%&($%3)$'%-/%&%O&C"./E

B:$%,D$(:&1;%,O%#:$%-3".'"1;%,1
5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'%")%V"..%C&L$%#:$%)0&4$%"1
O(,1#%,O%#:$%-3".'"1;%.$))%"1D"#"1;%&1'%3)&-.$
#:&1%"#%V,3.'%-$%"O%#:$%V:,.$%-3".'"1;%V&)%)$#
O3(#:$(%-&4L%O(,C%#:$%0&D$C$1#%$';$

B:$%($4$))$'%;(,31'O.,,(%0(,D"'$)%&1%&4#"D$
O(,1#&;$%V:"4:%")%4,1)"'$($'%#,%-$%&%)";1"O"4&1#
"C0(,D$C$1#%,1%#:$%$P")#"1;%)"#3&#",1%,1
5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'E

8&4L%,O%4:".')%0.&/%)0&4$%"1%#:$%1$V%O.&#)E K.$&)$%)$$%($)0,1)$%#,%l8@%4,CC$1#)%"1%0&(&;(&0:
==T

8,))%,O%0("D&4/%O,(%1$";:-,3("1;%($)"'$1#"&.
31"#)

K.$&)$%)$$%0&(&;(&0:)%`SU``

^C0&4#%,1%$P")#"1;%"1O(&)#(34#3($ B:$%0(,0,)&.%"1D,.D$)%#:$%0(,D")",1%,O%&%)";1"O"4&1#
)"i$'%.$")3($%O&4"."#/%V:"4:%V"..%4,1#("-3#$%#,%.,4&.
"1O(&)#(34#3($E%B:$%D"&-"."#/%"1O,(C&#",1%)3-C"##$'
4,1#$)#)%#:&#%#:$%0(,D")",1

c($1#%($)"'$1#)%):,3.'%-$1$O"#%O(,C%#:")
0(,0,)&.E

c($1#%($)"'$1#)%V"..%-$1$O"#%O(,C%($'34$'%(&#$)%&#%#:$
1$V%O&4"."#/E%B:")%V"..%-$%)$43($'%#:(,3;:%#:$%)$4#",1
=>S

B:$%"C0&4#%,1%:";:V&/%4,1'"#",1)%V"..%4($&#$
0,,(%,1U)#($$#%4,1'"#",1)%O,(%4/4.")#)E

B:$%0(,0,)&.)%:&D$%-$$1%($D"$V$'%-/%#:$%5,314".J)
A";:V&/)%21;"1$$(%V:,%:&)%1,%,-]$4#",1%#,%#:$
0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#E

8&4L%,O%),O#%.&1')4&0"1; B:$%0(,0,)&.)%"14.3'$%&''"#",1&.%),O#%.&1')4&0"1;
"1#$(D$1#",1)%V:$($%0,))"-.$%"14.3'"1;%#:$%0(,D")",1
,O%)#($$#%#($$)%,1%7".-3(1%8&1$E

B:$%0(,0,)$'%O&4"."#/%4,3.'%&##(&4#%&1#"U),4"&.
-$:&D",3(

B:$%0(,0,)&.%V"..%)";1"O"4&1#./%"14($&)$%"1O,(C&.
)3(D$"..&14$%&1'%,1%)#($$#%&4#"D"#/%V:"4:%C&/%($'34$
&1#"U),4"&.%-$:&D",3(E%B:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%")
#,%-$%4,1)#(34#$'%"1%&44,('&14$%V"#:

8,(("$)%'$."D$("1;%#,%#:$%B$)4,)%&#%5"#/%k"$V
&.($&'/%-.,4L%#:$%(,&'%"14($&)"1;%#(&OO"4%.$D$.)
V"..%$P&4$(-&#$%0(,-.$C)%&)),4"&#$'%V"#:%#:")E

B:$%)"#$%")%"1%&1%&($&%V"#:%$P4$..$1#%03-."4%#(&1)0,(#
&44$))"-"."#/%&1'%#:$($%")%."C"#$'%,1U)#($$#%0&(L"1;%,1
5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'%&1'%c&1")#$(%\,&'%'"($4#./%1$P#

Page 72



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454678 9+,& ^ "1 44

#,%#:$%)"#$%&)%)34:%"#%")%1,#%4,1)"'$($'%#,%)";1"O"4&1#./
"14($&)$%#(&OO"4%.$D$.)%,1%)3((,31'"1;%)#($$#)E
!$(D"4"1;%O,(%#:$%($#&".%31"#%V"..%-$%,OOU)#($$#E

8,))%,O%$P")#"1;%k"4#,("&1%-3".'"1;)%V:"4:%&($
,O%:";:%:$("#&;$%)";1"O"4&14$E

K.$&)$%)$$%0&(&;(&0:)%FTUF`

B:$%0(,0,)&.%',$)%1,#%O"#%V"#:"1%c($1#J)
!#(&#$;"4%G$D$.,0C$1#%K.&1%YKKl
G$D$.,0C$1#%K.&1)[

B:$%0(,0,)&.%")%4,1)"'$($'%#,%-$%"1%&44,('&14$%V"#:
c($1#J)%G$D$.,0C$1#%K.&1%&)%)$#%,3#%&-,D$E

B:$%B(&1)0,(#%@))$))C$1#%31'$($)#"C&#$)
#:$%#(&OO"4%.$D$.)%&)),4"&#$'%V"#:%#:$%0(,0,)$'
'$D$.,0C$1#

B:$%0(,0,)&.)%:&D$%-$$1%($D"$V$'%-/%#:$%5,314".J)
A";:V&/)%21;"1$$(%V:,%:&)%1,%,-]$4#",1%#,%#:$
0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#E

9,")$%&1'%'")(30#",1%O(,C%4,1)#(34#",1%V,(L) 5,1'"#",1)%V"..%-$%&##&4:$'%#,%4,1#(,.%:,3()%,O
,0$(&#",1%#,%."C"#%#:$%"C0&4#%,O%1,")$%&1'%'")#3(-&14$
,O

G3)#%&1'%'"(#%O(,C%4,1)#(34#",1%V"..%&OO$4#
&00$&(&14$%,O%1$";:-,3("1;%-3".'"1;%&#%5"#/
k"$VE

5,1'"#",1)%V"..%-$%&##&4:$'%#,%$1)3($%#:&#%'3)#%O(,C
4,1)#(34#",1%")%4,1#(,..$'

9,")$%&1'%'")#3(-&14$%O(,C%'$."D$("$)%#,
0(,0,)$'%($#&".%31"#E

B:$%)$(D"4"1;%O,(%#:$%($#&".%31"#%V"..%-$%,OOU)#($$#%&1'
V"..%-$%)4($$1$'%-/%#:$%$P")#"1;%-("4L%-,31'&(/%V&..
O,(%#:,)$%0(,0$(#"$)%4.,)$)#%#,%#:$%)"#$E

9,%&##$C0#%")%C&'$%#,%&''($))%.,4&.%1$$')
)34:%&)%#(&"1"1;%&1'%$C0.,/C$1#%,00,(#31"#"$)
O,(%/,31;%0$,0.$6%4:".'%4&($6%)0&4$%O,(
4,CC31"#/%'$D$.,0C$1#E

B:$%0(,0,)&.%V"..%;$1$(&#$%.,4&.%$C0.,/C$1#
,00,(#31"#"$)%"1%#:$%O,(C%,O%],-)%&)),4"&#$'%V"#:%#:$
,0$(&#",1%,O%#:$%.$")3($%4$1#($%&1'%#:$%0(,0,)$'
($#&".%31"#E

8,))%,O%,0$1%&"(%)0,(#)%O&4"."#/E @1%30;(&'$'%O&4"."#/%")%0(,0,)$'%&#%!#%@3;3)#"1$)
!4:,,.%&1'%&%1$V%+Zl@%")%0(,0,)$'%,1%I3$$1)
K&(L%l&('$1)E

G$#("C$1#&.%"C0&4#%,1%)0&((,V)%V:"4:%1$)#%"1
;&('$1%,O%#:$%)4:,,.%:,3)$E

@''"#",1&.%-"('%-,P$)%&1'%-&#%-,P$)%&($%0(,0,)$'%O,(
#:$%1$V%'$D$.,0C$1#E

5"#/D"$V%")%1,#%&%)3"#&-.$%0($4$'$1# 2&4:%4&)$%")%&))$))$'%,1%"#)%,V1%C$("#)E
8&4L%,O%#($$)%,1%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'%)"'$%,O
'$D$.,0C$1#E

B:$%5,314".%V,3.'%V$.4,C$%&''"#",1&.%#($$%0.&1#"1;
,1%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'%:,V$D$(%0&D$C$1#%)0&4$
'"($4#./%&']&4$1#%#,%#:$%)"#$%")%."C"#$'E%B($$%0.&1#"1;%")
0(,0,)$'%,1%7".-3(1%8&1$

^1&'$X3&#$%0(,D")",1%,O%&C$1"#/%)0&4$ 0.$&)$%)$$%0&(&;(&0:)%SSUSQ
B:$($%")%1,%1$$'%O,(%&1,#:$(%@=6%@F%,(%@H%31"#
V:$1%#:$($%&($%$P")#"1;%D&4&1#%31"#)%V"#:"1
7$1)&.%\")$E

B:$%0(,0,)$'%.$")3($%O&4"."#/%V"..%"14($&)$%O,,#O&..%,1
#:$%)3((,31'"1;%)#($$#)%V:"4:%C&/%C&L$%&
4,CC$(4"&.%31"#%D"&-.$E%@)%"#%")%,1%&1%$';$%,O%#,V1
4$1#($%.,4&#",1%&1'%")%1,#%,O%&%)";1"O"4&1#%)"i$%"#%")
4,1)"'$($'%#,%-$%&44$0#&-.$E

K(,0,)&.%")%4,1#(&(/%#,%ZGK%0,."4/%c2FT%&)%"#
($)3.#)%"1%.,))%,O%k"4#,("&1%)4:,,.%-3".'"1;

K.$&)$%)$$%0&(&;(&0:)%FTUF`

B:$%0(,0,)$'%!0,(#)%5$1#($%V"..%-$
"1&44$))"-.$%O,(%($)"'$1#)%,O%4$(#&"1%&($&)%,O
8,1',1

B:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%")%"1%&%:";:./%&44$))"-.$
.,4&#",1%&1'%V"..%0(,D"'$%&00(,0("&#$%&((&1;$C$1#)
O,(%($)"'$1#)%#,%&44$))%#:$%O&4"."#/E

B:$($%:&)%-$$1%"1&'$X3&#$%4,1)3.#&#",1%,1%#:$
0.&11"1;%&00."4&#",1E

B:$($%:&)%-$$1%$P#$1)"D$%03-."4%4,1)3.#&#",1%,1%#:$
0.&11"1;%&00."4&#",1%&)%)$#%,3#%"1%#:$%J5,1)3.#&#",1J
)$4#",1%,O%#:")%($0,(#E%B:$%0(,0,)$'

5_958Z!^_9!

<:".$%#:")%)4:$C$%:&)%(&")$'%)";1"O"4&1#%4,14$(1%O(,C%),C$%)$4#",1)%,O%#:$%4,CC31"#/%&4(,))%&%(&1;$%,O
"))3$)%:";:.";:#$'%"1%#:")%($0,(#6%#:$%0(,0,)&.%")%4,1)"'$($'%#,%0(,D"'$%#:$%O,..,V"1;%0("14"0&.%-$1$O"#)*

! B:$%0(,0,)&.%0(,D"'$)%&%)";1"O"4&1#%4"D"4%-3".'"1;%V:"4:%V"..%0(,D"'$)%.$")3($%&1'%($4($&#",1%O&4"."#"$)%"1%&
:";:./%&44$))"-.$%.,4&#",1%&1'%V"..%)300,(#%#:$%5,314".%"1%"#)%,-]$4#"D$%"1%)300,(#%:$&.#:%."O$)#/.$)%&C,1;)#
"#)%($)"'$1#)E

Page 73



! G$)";1%"))3$)%:&D$%-$$1%V"'$./%($D"$V$'%&1'%)300,(#$'%-/%#:$%l8@E

! B:$%8$")3($%&1'%($4($&#",1%O&4"."#/%V,3.'%'$."D$(%&%C,'$(1%:";:%X3&."#/%-3".'"1;%"1%"#)%,V1%(";:#%V:"4:
V,3.'%)$(D$%&)%&%4,1#("-3#",1%#,%.,4&.%($;$1$(&#",1E

! ^1%#$(C)%,O%#:$%:,3)"1;%$.$C$1#6%,D$(&..%#:$%0(,D")",1%,O%;,,'%X3&."#/6%V$..U'$)";1$'%&44,CC,'&#",1
V:"4:%V"..%4,1#("-3#$%#,%#:$%.$D$.%,O%:,3)"1;%0(,D")",1%V"#:"1%#:$%!,3#:%7".-3(1%l(,V#:%&($&EE

@)%&%($)3.#6%_OO"4$()%4,1)"'$(%#:&#%#:$%&00."4&#",1%4&1%-$%)300,(#$'6%)3-]$4#%#,%($O$((&.%#,%#:$%8,1',1%+&/,(E

(=6FD,F'UD('!D,?+E+D,F

(=!D<<=,?6E+D,@ l(&1#%5,1)$1#%)3-]$4#%#,%8$;&.%&;($$C$1#

Y=[ B:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%")%"1%;$1$(&.%&44,('&14$%V"#:%0,."4"$)%4,1#&"1$'%"1%#:$*U

c($1#%Z1"#&(/%G$D$.,0C$1#%K.&1%F>>?
9&#",1&.%K.&11"1;%K,."4/%N(&C$V,(L%F>=F
5,314".J)%!300.$C$1#&(/%K.&11"1;%l3"'&14$%9,#$%=Q*%JG$)";1%l3"'$%O,(%9$V%G$D$.,0C$1#

\$.$D&1#%0,."4"$)%"1%#:$%@',0#$'%Z1"#&(/%G$D$.,0C$1#%K.&1%&($%#:,)$%"1%#:$%O,..,V"1;
4:&0#$()*U

c3".#%21D"(,1C$1#*%"1%#$(C)%,O%#:$%0(,#$4#",1%&1'%$1:&14$C$1#%,O%#:$%$1D"(,1C$1#
21D"(,1C$1#&.%K(,#$4#",1*%"1%#$(C)%,O%0(,#$4#"1;%)0$4"O"4%O$&#3($)%,O%#:$%$1D"(,1C$1#%&1'
0(,#$4#"1;%#:$%03-."4
A,3)"1;*%"1%#$(C)%,O%0(,#$4#"1;%($)"'$1#"&.%&C$1"#"$)%&1'%;3"'"1;%1$V%'$D$.,0C$1#
B,V1%5$1#($)%&1'%!:,00"1;*%"1%#$(C)%,O%#:$%(&1;$%&1'%&44$))"-"."#/%,O%)$(D"4$)%&1'%#:$"(
&##(&4#"D$1$))
_0$1%!0&4$%&1'%\$4($&#",1*%#,%0(,#$4#%&1'%$1:&14$%#:$%0(,D")",1%,O%)0,(#)6%.$")3($%&1'
1&#3($%4,1)$(D&#",1
B(&1)0,(#*%"1%#$(C)%,O%)3)#&"1&-"."#/6%)&O$#/%&1'%)$(D"4"1;%1$$')
5,CC31"#/%N&4"."#"$)*%"1%#$(C)%,O%C$$#"1;%#:$%'$C&1'%O,(%4,CC31"#/%)$(D"4$)

!D,?+E+D,Fh(=6FD,F@

Y=[ B:$%'$D$.,0C$1#%#,%V:"4:%#:")%0$(C"))",1%($.&#$)%C3)#%-$%-$;31%1,#%.&#$(%#:&1%#:$%$P0"(&#",1
,O%#:($$%/$&()%-$;"11"1;%,1%#:$%'&#$%,O%#:")%0$(C"))",1E

\$&),1*%%B,%4,1O,(C%V"#:%#:$%($X3"($C$1#)%,O%!$4#",1%W=%,O%#:$%B,V1%&1'%5,31#(/%K.&11"1;
@4#%=WW>E

YF[ B:$%'$D$.,0C$1#%:$($-/%0$(C"##$'%):&..%-$%4&(("$'%,3#%"1%&44,('&14$%V"#:%#:$%O,..,V"1;
&00(,D$'%'(&V"1;Y)[%&1'R,(%',43C$1#Y)[*

S?W>%K8>>
S?W>%K8>=
S?W>%K8>F
S?W>%K8>H
S?W>%K8>?
S?W>%K8F>
S?W>%K8F=
S?W>%K8FF
S?W>%K8FH
S?W>%K8F?
S?W>%K8FT

Page 74



S?W>%K8FS
S?W>%K8FQ
S?W>%K8F`
S?W>%K8FW
S?W>%K8?>
S?W>%K8T>
S?W>%K8T=
S?W>%K8TF
S?W>%K8T?
S?W>%K8Q>
S?W>%K8Q=
S?W>%K8QF
S?W>%K8QH

G$)";1%&1'%@44$))%!#&#$C$1#%-/%\,-$(#)%8"C-("4L%% %
G&#$'%9,D$C-$(%F>=H
B(&1)0,(#%@))$))C$1#%-/%\,-(#%<$)#%%% % %
G&#$'%9,D$C-$(%F>=H
K.&11"1;%!300,#"1;%!#&#$C$1#%-/%G&1"$.%<&#1$/%% X% %
G&#$'%9,D$C-$(%F>=H
\$0,(#%,1%K($."C"1&(/%^1D$)#";&#",1%-/%^&1%N&(C$(%@)),4"&#$)%% %
G&#$'%9,D$C-$(%F>=F
A")#,("4%c3".'"1;%@00(&")&.%-/%+,()$%A$("#&;$% % %
G&#$'%9,D$C-$(%F>=H
A")#,("4%21D"(,1C$1#%G$)L%c&)$'%@))$))C$1#%-/%K5@% %
G&#$'%_4#,-$(%F>=H
8$D$.%=%N.,,'%\")L%@))$))C$1#%-/%@25_+% % %
G&#$'%9,D$C-$(%F>=H
Z#"."#"$)%!$D"4$)%!#&#$C$1#%-/%@25_+%% % %
G&#$'%9,D$C-$(%F>=H
c&#%K($)$14$%8"L$./%@-)$14$%\$0,(#%-/%24,.,;/%5,1)3.#&14/% %
G&#$'%9,D$C-$(%F>=H
c&#%\,,)#%@))$))C$1#%\$0,(#%-/%24,.,;/%5,1)3.#&14/% %
G&#$'%9,D$C-$(%F>=H
K($."C"1)(&/%24,.,;"4&.%@00(&")&.%-/%24,.,;/%5,1)3.#&14/% %
G&#$'%9,D$C-$(%F>=H
^1#$("C%\$)"'$1#"&.%B(&D$.%K.&1%-/%\,-$(#%<$)#% % %
G&#$'%9,D$C-$(%F>=H
^1#$("C%8$")3($%B(&D$.%K.&1%-/%\,-$(#%<$)#% % %
G&#$'%9,D$C-$(%F>=H
!#&#$C$1#%,O%5,CC31"#/%^1D,.D$C$1#%-/%KK!% % %
G&#$'%9,D$C-$(%F>=H
B($$%!3(D$/%\$0,(#%-/%K&#("4L%!#".$C&1%8#'% % %
G&#$'%9,D$C-$(%F>=H
_3#."1$%!"#$%21D"(,1C$1#&.%+&1&;$C$1#%K.&1%-/%<"..C,#%G"P,1% %
G&#$'%9,D$C-$(%F>=H
21$(;/%!#(&#$;/%-/%@25_+% % % %
G&#$'%9,D$C-$(%F>=H
K($."C"1&(/%@))$))C$1#%O,(%@0&(#C$1#)%5,'$%O,(%!3)#&"1&-.$%A,C$)%-/%$";:#%@)),4"&#$)
G&#$'%9,D$C-$(%F>=H
K($."C"1&(/%@))$))C$1#%O,(%A,3)$)%5,'$%O,(%!3)#&"1&-.$%A,C$)%-/%$";:#%@)),4"&#$)
G&#$'%9,D$C-$(%F>=H
K($."C"1&(/%@))$))C$1#%O,(%c\22@+%F>==%-/%$";:#%@)),4"&#$)% %
G&#$'%9,D$C-$(%F>=H
!3)#&"1&-"."#/%@))$))C$1#%-/%$";:#%@)),4"&#$)% % %
G&#$'%9,D$C-$(%F>=H
@"(%I3&."#/%@))$))C$1#%-/%!7+%21D"(,)% % %
G&#$'%9,D$C-$(%F>=H
G&/.";:#%&1'%!31.";:#%!#3'/%-/%!4:(,$'$()c$;;% % %
G&#$'%_4#,-$(%F>=H
9,")$%@))$))C$1#%-/%5,.$%&1'%p&(C&1% % %
G&#$'%9,D$C-$(%F>=H

Page 75



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454678 9+,& 3_ "1 44

\$&),1*%%N,(%#:$%&D,"'&14$%,O%',3-#%&1'%"1%#:$%"1#$($)#)%,O%0(,0$(%0.&11"1;E

YH[ G3("1;%'$C,."#",1%&1'R,(%4,1)#(34#",1%V,(L)%,1%)"#$*U
Y&[%#:$%,0$(&#",1%,O%)"#$%$X3"0C$1#%;$1$(&#"1;%1,")$%&1'%,#:$(%13")&14$%4&3)"1;%&4#"D"#"$)6
&3'"-.$%&#%#:$%)"#$%-,31'&("$)%,(%"1%1$&(-/%($)"'$1#"&.%0(,0$(#"$)6%):&..%,1./%-$%4&(("$'%,3#
-$#V$$1%#:$%:,3()%,O%>`>>%U%=Q>>%+,1'&/%U%N("'&/6%>`>>%U%=H>>%!&#3('&/%&1'%&#%1,%#"C$%,1
!31'&/%,(%c&1L%A,."'&/)b
Y-[%D$:"43.&(%&44$))%#,%#:$%&'],"1"1;%&1'%,00,)"#$%0($C")$)%):&..%1,#%-$%"C0$'$'
Y4[%&..%0.&1#%&1'%C&4:"1$(/%&)),4"&#$'%V"#:%)34:%V,(L)%):&..%&#%&..%#"C$)%-$%)"#3&#$'%&1'
,0$(&#$'%V"#:"1%#:$%43(#".&;$%,O%#:$%)"#$b
Y4[%1,%V&)#$%,(%,#:$(%C&#$("&.%):&..%-$%-3(1#%,1%#:$%&00."4&#",1%)"#$b
Y'[%&..%$P4&D&#$'%#,0),".%):&..%-$%)#,($'%,1%#:$%)"#$%O,(%($3)$%"1%4,11$4#",1%V"#:%#:$%.&1')4&0$
V,(L)%)4:$C$E
Y$[%&%-&(("$(%):&..%-$%4,1)#(34#$'%&(,31'%#:$%)"#$6%#,%-$%$($4#$'%0(",(%#,%'$C,."#",1
YO[%&%)3"#&-.$%&1'%)3OO"4"$1#%C$&1)%,O%)300($))"1;%'3)#%C3)#%-$%0(,"D'$'%&1'%C&"1#&"1$'
Y;[%#:$%-$)#%0(&4#"4&.%C$&1)%&D&".&-.$%"1%&44,('&14$%V"#:%c!TFF`*%=W`?%):&..%-$%$C0.,/$'%&#
&..%#"C$)%#,%C"1"C")$%#:$%$C"))",1%,O%1,")$%O(,C%#:$%)"#$
Y:[%&..%4,1)#(34#",1%D$:"4.$)%3)$'%'3("1;%4,1)#(34#",1%C3)#%C$$#%23(,0$&1%2C"))",1
!#&1'&(')%,O%23(,%H%'3("1;%&1/%V,(L)%,1%)"#$E
Y"[%&..%1,1U(,&'%C,-".$%D$:"4.$%V"#:%4,C0($))",1%";1"#",1%$1;"1$)%3)$'%,1%#:$%)"#$%):&..%4,C0./
V"#:%#:$%$C"))",1%)#&1'&('%4,1#&"1$'%"1%25%G"($4#"D$%WQRS`R25E
Y][E&1/%'"$)$.%0,V$($'%C&4:"1$)%3)$'%,1%,(%,#:$(V")$%)$(D"1;%#:$%)"#$%):&..%-$%,0$(&#$'%,1
3.#(U.,V%)3.0:3(%'"$)$.%C$$#"1;%#:$%)0$4"O4"&#",1%c!29WT>

\$&),1*%%B,%."C"#%#:$%'$#("C$1#&.%$OO$4#)%,O%1,")$%&1'%'")#3(-&14$%O(,C%4,1)#(34#",1%V,(L)%,1
&'],"1"1;%($)"'$1#"&.%,4430"$()E

Y?[ @..%$P")#"1;%4(,)),D$()%($1'$($'%($'31'&1#%-/%#:")%0(,0,)&.%):&..%-$%($"1)#&#$'%#,%O,,#V&/%&#
#:$%&00."4&1#J)%,V1%$P0$1)$%&1'%#,%#:$%)&#")O&4#",1%,O%#:$%5,314".J)%G"($4#,(%,O%B(&1)0,(#&#",1
0(",(%#,%O"()#%,4430&#",1%,O%#:$%1$V%'$D$.,0C$1#E

\$&),1*%^1%#:$%"1#$($)#)%,O%#(&OO"4%&1'%0$'$)#("&1%)&O$#/E

YT[ 9,#V"#:)#&1'"1;%#:$%0(,D")",1)%,O%#:$%B,V1%&1'%5,31#(/%K.&11"1;%YZ)$%5.&))$)[%_('$(
=W`QY,(%"1%&1/%0(,D")",1%$X3"D&.$1#%#,%#:&#%5.&))%"1%&1/%)#&#3#,(/%"1)#(3C$1#%($D,L"1;%&1'
($U$1&4#"1;#:&#%_('$(%V"#:%,(%V"#:,3#%C,'"O"4&#",1[%&1'%#:$%B,V1%&1'%5,31#(/%K.&11"1;
Yl$1$(&.%K$(C"##$'%G$D$.,0C$1#[%%_('$(%%=WWT%%Y,(%%&1/%%,('$(%%($D,L"1;%%&1'%%($U$1&4#"1;
#:&#%%_('$(%%V"#:%%,(%%V"#:,3#%C,'"O"4&#",1[%%#:$%%4,CC$(4"&.%%O.,,()0&4$%%:$($-/%%0$(C"##$'
):&..%%,1./%%-$%%O,(%03(0,)$)%%O&.."1;%V"#:"1%%Z)$%5.&))$)%@=6%@F6%@H%0(,D"'"1;%#:&#%&1/
$P#(&4#",1%$X3"0C$1#%($X3"($'%O,(%#:,)$%3)$)%&($%)3-C"##$'%#,%&1'%&00(,D$'%"1%V("#"1;%-/%#:$
8,4&.%K.&11"1;%@3#:,("#/%"1%&'D&14$%,O%,4430&#",1%,O%#:$%31"#%-$"1;%)$(D$'%-/%#:$%($X3"($'
$P#(&4#",1%$X3"0C$1#E

\$&),1*%9,%)$0&(&#$%3)$%):,3.'%4,CC$14$%V"#:,3#%#:$%0(",(%&00(,D&.%,O%#:$%8,4&.%K.&11"1;
@3#:,("#/%O,(%#:$%O,..,V"1;%($&),1)%),%#:&#%#:$%3)$%',$)%1,#%0($]3'"4$%#:$%&C$1"#/%,O%#:$%&($&E

YS[ 9,#V"#:)#&1'"1;%#:$%0(,D")",1)%,O%#:$%B,V1%&1'%5,31#(/%K.&11"1;%YZ)$%5.&))$)[%_('$(
=W`QY,(%"1%&1/%0(,D")",1%$X3"D&.$1#%#,%#:&#%5.&))%"1%&1/%)#&#3#,(/%"1)#(3C$1#%($D,L"1;%&1'
($U$1&4#"1;#:&#%_('$(%V"#:%,(%V"#:,3#%C,'"O"4&#",1[%&1'%#:$%B,V1%&1'%5,31#(/%K.&11"1;
Yl$1$(&.%K$(C"##$'%G$D$.,0C$1#[%%_('$(%%=WWT%%Y,(%%&1/%%,('$(%%($D,L"1;%%&1'%%($U$1&4#"1;
#:&#%%_('$(%%V"#:%%,(%%V"#:,3#%C,'"O"4&#",1[%#:$%G=%O.,,()0&4$%:$($-/%0$(C"##$'%):&..%-$%,1./
3)$'%O,(%#:$%03(0,)$)%,O%&%!0,(#)%&1'%8$")3($%5$1#($%%V"#:%&14"..&(/%3)$)%&1'%O,(%1,%,#:$(
3)$)%V"#:"1%#:$%G=%3)$%4.&))E

\$&),1*%9,%)$0&(&#$%3)$%):,3.'%4,CC$14$%V"#:,3#%#:$%0(",(%&00(,D&.%,O%#:$%8,4&.%K.&11"1;
@3#:,("#/%O,(%#:$%O,..,V"1;%($&),1)%),%#:&#%#:$%3)$%',$)%1,#%0($]3'"4$%#:$%&C$1"#/%,O%#:$%&($&E

YQ[ 9,#V"#:)#&1'"1;%#:$%0(,D")",1)%,O%#:$%B,V1%&1'%5,31#(/%K.&11"1;%Yl$1$(&.%K$(C"##$'
G$D$.,0C$1#%[%_('$(%=WWT%Y,(%&1/%,('$(%($D,L"1;%,(%($U$1&4#"1;%#:&#%,('$(%V"#:%,(%V"#:,3#
C,'"O"4&#",1[%1,%'$D$.,0C$1#%V"#:"1%5.&))$)%@6%c6%5%,(%G%,O%K&(#%=6%!4:$'3.$%F%#,%#:$%)&"'

Page 76



_('$(%):&..%-$%4&(("$'%,3#%#,%#:$%0(,0,)$'%#,V1%:,3)$)%,1%7".-3(1%8&1$%V"#:,3#%#:$%0(",(
0$(C"))",1%,O%#:$%.,4&.%0.&11"1;%&3#:,("#/%,-#&"1$'%#:(,3;:%#:$%)3-C"))",1%,O%&%0.&11"1;
&00."4&#",1E

\$&),1%*%B,%$1&-.$%#:$%.,4&.%0.&11"1;%&3#:,("#/%#,%C&"1#&"1%)#("4#%4,1#(,.%,D$(%#:$%$P#$1)",1
&1'%&.#$(&#",1%,O%&1/%,O%#:$%'V$.."1;:,3)$)%:$($-/%0$(C"##$'%,1%($)#("4#$'%)"#$)%"1%#:$%"1#$($)#)
,O%C&"1#&"1"1;%#:$%&00$&(&14$%&1'%"1#$;("#/%,O%#:$%'$D$.,0C$1#%&1'%#:$%D")3&.%&1'%;$1$(&.
&C$1"#"$)%,O%#:$%.,4&."#/%&1'%#,%)&O$;3&('%#:$%&C$1"#"$)%,O%#:$%,4430"$()%,O%1$";:-,3("1;
0(,0$(#"$)E

Y`[ G$#&".)%,O%C&#$("&.)%O,(%&..%$P#$(1&.%V,(L%):&..%-$%)3-C"##$'%#,%&1'%&00(,D$'%"1%V("#"1;%-/%#:$
8,4&.% K.&11"1;% @3#:,("#/% 0(",(% #,% #:$% 4,CC$14$C$1#% ,O% 4,1)#(34#",1E% % B:$% V,(L% ):&..% -$
4&(("$'%,3#%"1%&44,('&14$%V"#:%#:$%&00(,D$'%'$#&".)E

\$&),1*%B,%$1)3($%&%)&#")O&4#,(/%'$D$.,0C$1#%V:"4:%',$)%1,#%0($]3'"4$%#:$%&C$1"#/%,O%#:$
.,4&."#/E

YW[ @..%($)"'$1#"&.%0($C")$)%):&..%-$%'$)";1$'%"1%&44,('&14$%V"#:%c!`FHH*=WWW%J!,31'%"1)3.&#",1
&1'%1,")$%($'34#",1%O,(%-3".'"1;)U5,'$%,O%K(&4#"4$J%#,%&##&"1%#:$%O,..,V"1;%"1#$(1&.%1,")$%.$D$.)*

!*$%&*$"3 ET)$S21';$%[2%$"3; ?&;$43'*234&'B6&i7'E
\$&),1&-.$%($)#"1;
5,1'"#",1)

8"D"1;%(,,C) H>%m%?>%'c%Y'&/*%B%s=S%:,3()%>Q*>>
m%FH*>>[

\$&),1&-.$%).$$0"1;
5,1'"#",1)

c$'(,,C) H>%m%HT%'c%Y1";:#*%B%s%`%:,3()%FH*>>
m%>Q*>>[b%8@C&P%?T%'c%Y1";:#%FH*>>
m%>Q*>>[%):,3.'%1,#%1,(C&../%-$
$P4$$'$'

K(",(%#,%#:$%,4430&#",1%,O%#:$%'V$.."1;)%#:$%&00."4&1#%):&..%)3-C"#%"1%V("#"1;%#,%#:$%8,4&.
K.&11"1;%@3#:,("#/%#:$%($)3.#)%,O%0,)#U4,C0.$#",1%#$)#"1;%31'$(#&L$1%#,%):,V%#:&#%#:$%&-,D$
"1#$(1&.%1,")$%.$D$.)%:&D$%-$$1%&4:"$D$'E

\$&),1*%B,%,-#&"1%($X3"($'%),31'%"1)3.&#",1%&1'%0($D$1#%1,")$%13")&14$E

Y=>[ G$#&".)% ,O% #:$% 0(,D")",1% ,O% &% C"1"C3C% ,O% ,1$% 4/4.$% 0&(L"1;% )0&4$% 0$(% O.&#% O,(% 0(,)0$4#"D$
($)"'$1#)%&1'%SF%03-."4./%&44$))"-.$%)0&4$)%&.,1;% #:$%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'% O(,1#&;$% O,(% #:$
4,CC$(4"&.%31"#6%%):&..%-$%)3-C"##$'%#,%&1'%&00(,D$'%"1%V("#"1;%-/%#:$%8,4&.%K.&11"1;%@3#:,("#/
0(",(%#,%#:$%4,CC$14$C$1#%,O%V,(L%,1%)"#$E%%B:$($&O#$(%#:$%'$D$.,0C$1#%):&..%1,#%-$%,4430"$'
31#".%#:$%4/4.$%0&(L"1;%)0&4$)%:&D$%-$$1%.&"'%,3#%"1%&44,('&14$%V"#:%#:$%'$#&".)%&)%&00(,D$'
&1'%#:$)$%O&4"."#"$)%):&..%-$%($#&"1$'E

\$&),1*%%B,%$1)3($%)&#")O&4#,(/%O&4"."#"$)%O,(%4/4.")#)E

Y==[ K(",(%#,%#:$%4,CC$14$C$1#%,O%-3".'"1;%V,(L)6%&%)"#$%"1D$)#";&#",1%):&..%-$%4&(("$'%,3#%-/
4,C0$#$1#%0$(),1)%#,%'$#$(C"1$%#:$%1&#3($%&1'%$P#$1#%,O%&1/%),".%4,1#&C"1&#",1%0($)$1#E%B:$
"1D$)#";&#",1%):&..%-$%4&(("$'%,3#%"1%&44,('&14$%V"#:%#:$%0("14"0.$)%,O%c!%=>=QT*F>==E%@%($0,(#
):&..%-$%)3-C"##$'%#,%#:$%8,4&.%K.&11"1;%@3#:,("#/6%#:&#%"14.3'$)%#:$%($)3.#)%,O%&1/%($)$&(4:
&1'%&1&./)")%31'$(#&L$1%&)%V$..%&)%&1%&))$))C$1#%,O%#:$%(")L)%0,)$'%-/%&1/%"'$1#"O"$'
4,1#&C"1&#",1E%^#%):&..%"14.3'$%&1%&00(&")&.%,O%($C$'"&#",1%,0#",1)%):,3.'%&1/%4,1#&C"1&#",1
-$%O,31'%#:&#%0($)$1#)%&1%31&44$0#&-.$%(")L%#,%&1/%"'$1#"O"$'%($4$0#,()E%B:$%V("##$1%($0,(#%")
)3-]$4#%#,%#:$%&00(,D&.%"1%V("#"1;%,O%#:$%8,4&.%K.&11"1;%@3#:,("#/E

\$&),1*%B,%$1)3($%#:$%)&O$%'$D$.,0C$1#%&1'%)$43($%,4430&14/%,O%#:$%)"#$

Y=F[ @1/%($C$'"&#",1%C$&)3($)%($X3"($'%-/%#:$%8,4&.%K.&11"1;%@3#:,("#/%):&..%-$%4&(("$'%,3#%"1%O3..E
@%D$("O"4&#",1%($0,(#%):&..%-$%)3-C"##$'%#,%&1'%&00(,D$'%"1%V("#"1;%-/%8,4&.%K.&11"1;%@3#:,("#/6
)#&#"1;%#:&#%($C$'"&#",1%:&)%-$$1%4&(("$'%,3#%"1%&44,('&14$%V"#:%#:$%&00(,D$'%($C$'"&#",1
)4:$C$%&1'%#:$%)"#$%")%0$(C"##$'%O,(%$1'%3)$%Y31.$))%#:$%K.&11"1;%@3#:,("#/%:&)%0($D",3)./
4,1O"(C$'%#:&#%1,%($C$'"&#",1%C$&)3($)%&($%($X3"($'[E

\$&),1*%B,%$1)3($%#:$%)&O$%'$D$.,0C$1#%&1'%)$43($%,4430&14/%,O%#:$%)"#$%0(,0,)$'%O,(
',C$)#"4%3)$%"1%&44,('&14$%V"#:%0,."4/%2KS%,O%c($1#J)%Z1"#&(/%G$D$.,0C$1#%K.&1%F>>?

Page 77



Y=H[ 9,#V"#:)#&1'"1;% &1/% '$#&".)% ,O% .&1')4&0$% V,(L)% ($O$(($'% #,% "1% #:$% )3-C"##$'% &00."4&#",16% &
)4:$C$% O,(% #:$% .&1')4&0$% V,(L)% &1'% #($&#C$1#% ,O% #:$% )3((,31'"1;)% ,O% #:$% 0(,0,)$'
'$D$.,0C$1#%Y"14.3'"1;%)0$4"$)6%0.&1#%)"i$)%&1'%0.&1#"1;%'$1)"#"$)[%):&..%-$%)3-C"##$'%#,%&1'
&00(,D$'% "1% V("#"1;% -/% #:$% 8,4&.% K.&11"1;% @3#:,("#/% V"#:"1% H% C,1#:)% ,O% &1/% )"#$% 4.$&(&14$6
'$C,."#",1% ,(% 4,1)#(34#",1% V,(L)% -$;"11"1;% ,1% #:$% )"#$E% % @1/% &00(,D$'% 0.&1#"1;6% #3(O"1;% ,(
)$$'"1;% "14.3'$'% "1% )34:% '$#&".)% ):&..% -$% 4,C0.$#$'% "1% )#("4#% &44,('&14$%V"#:% #:$% &00(,D$'
'$#&".)% 0(",(% #,% #:$% ,4430&#",1% ,O% &1/% 0&(#% ,O% #:$% '$D$.,0C$1#% ,(% "1% &44,('&14$% V"#:% &
0(,;(&CC$%&;($$'%"1%V("#"1;%V"#:%#:$%8,4&.%K.&11"1;%@3#:,("#/E%%!34:%&%)4:$C$%):&..%"14.3'$*U

Y&[%0(,0,)$'%V&..)%&1'%O$14$)%"1'"4&#"1;%C&#$("&.)%&1'%:$";:#)b

Y-[% 0.&1#$()% &1'% V&..% 4."C-"1;% 0.&1#)% 0(,0,)$'% O,(% ($&(% V&..% ,O% )0,(#)% 4$1#($% O&4"1;% #:$
#,V1:,3)$)E

Y4[%'$#&".)%,O%'(&"1&;$6%"((";&#",1%&1'%V&#$(%0,"1#)E

Y'[%&($&)%,O%:&('%.&1')4&0$%V,(L)%&1'%0(,0,)$'%C&#$("&.)b

Y$[%'$#&".)%,O%#:$%#($$%0"#)%,1%#:$%7".-3(1%8&1$%O(,1#&;$

YO[%'(,3;:#%($)")#&1#%0.&1#%)0$4"$)%O,(%#:$%(,,O%#$((&4$E

Y;[%'$#&".)%,O%#:$%"1)#&..&#",1%&1'%C&"1#$1&14$%,O%#:$%;($$1%(,,O)

Y:[%'$#&".)%,O%):(3-%0.&1#"1;%&1'%0(,#$4#",1%&.,1;%#:$%C$V)E

Y:[%'$#&".)%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%&((&1;$C$1#)%O,(%#:$%C&"1#$1&14$%,O%#:$%.&1')4&0$%V,(L)E

@1/%0.&1#"1;%#:&#%")%0&(#%,O%#:$%&00(,D$'%)4:$C$%#:&#%V"#:"1%&%0$(",'%,O 1=C& /$&()%&O#$(%0.&1#"1;
")% ($C,D$'6%'"$)%,(%-$4,C$)%)$(",3)./%'&C&;$'%,(%'")$&)$'6%):&..% -$% ($0.&4$'% "1% #:$%1$P#
0.&1#"1;%)$&),1%&1'%&..%0.&1#"1;%):&..%-$%($0.&4$'%V"#:%,#:$()%,O%&%)"C".&(%)"i$%&1'%)0$4"$)%&1'
"1% #:$%)&C$%0,)"#",1)6%31.$))% #:$%8,4&.%K.&11"1;%@3#:,("#/% O"()#%;"D$)%V("##$1%4,1)$1#% #,%&1/
D&("&#",1E

\$&),1*%%B,%$1)3($%&%)&#")O&4#,(/%&00$&(&14$%&1'%)$##"1;%O,(%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%&1'
$1)3($%#:&#%"#%$1:&14$)%#:$%D")3&.%&C$1"#/%,O%#:$%&($&E

Y=?[ K(",(%#,%O"()#%,4430&#",1%,O%#:$%'$D$.,0C$1#6%4,1O"(C&#",1%#:&#%&..%'V$.."1;)%:&D$%-$$1%-3".#%#,
#:$%8"O$#"C$%A,C$)%)#&1'&('%&1'%`%,O%#:$%'V$.."1;)%:&D$%-$$1%4,1)#(34#$'%&)%<:$$.4:&"(
@44$))"-.$%A,3)"1;%Y,(%&($%$&)"./%&'&0#&-.$%#,%<:$$.4:&"(%@44$))"-.$%A,3)"1;[%):&..%-$
)3-C"##$'%"1%V("#"1;%#,%#:$%8,4&.%K.&11"1;%@3#:,("#/E

\$&),1*%B,%$1)3($%&%'$D$.,0C$1#%#:&#%")%)3OO"4"$1#./%&44$))"-.$

Y=T[ B:$%'$D$.,0C$1#%")%V"#:"1%&1%@"(%I3&."#/%+&1&;$C$1#%@($&%&1'%4,1)#(34#",1%&1'%'$C,."#",1
V,(L)%&($%."L$./%#,%4,1#("-3#$%#,%-&4L;(,31'%&"(%0,..3#",1%.$D$.)E%B:$%&00."4&1#%C3)#%$C0.,/
C$&)3($)%#,%C"#";&#$%#:$%"C0&4#)%,O%'3)#%&1'%O"1$%0&(#"4.$)%;$1$(&#$'%-/%#:$%,0$(&#",16%#:$
'$#&".)%,O%V:"4:%C3)#%-$%)3-C"##$'%#,%&1'%&00(,D$'%"1%V("#"1;%-/%#:$%8,4&.%K.&11"1;%0(",(%#,
4,CC$14$C$1#%,O%#:$%'$D$.,0C$1#E

\$&),1*%B,%C"1"C")$%'3)#%&(")"1;%O(,C%#:$%,0$(&#",1

Y=S[ ^1%,('$(%#,%C"#";&#$%&;&"1)#%#:$%0,))"-"."#/%,O%13C$(,3)%)&#$.."#$%'"):$)%-$"1;%"1)#&..$'%,1%#:$
-3".'"1;)%:$($-/%&00(,D$'6%'$#&".)%,O%4,CC31&.%#$.$D")",1%)/)#$CR)&#$.."#$%'"):%0(,D")",1%):&..
-$%)3-C"##$'%#,6%&1'%&00(,D$'%"1%V("#"1;%-/6%#:$%8,4&.%K.&11"1;%@3#:,("#/%-$O,($%#:$
4,CC$14$C$1#%,O%$&4:%($.$D&1#%0:&)$%,O%#:$%'$D$.,0C$1#E%B:$%&00(,D$'%'$#&".)%):&..%-$
O3../%"C0.$C$1#$'E

\$&),1*%^1%#:$%"1#$($)#)%,O%#:$%D")3&.%&00$&(&14$%,O%#:$%'$D$.,0C$1#%"1%0&(#"43.&(%&1'%#:$
.,4&."#/%"1%;$1$(&.E

Page 78



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454678 9+,& 33 "1 44

Y=Q[ 9,%V,(L)%):&..%4,CC$14$6%"14.3'"1;%&1/%V,(L)%,O%'$C,."#",1%,(%)"#$%4.$&(&14$6%31#".%&
5,1)#(34#",1%8,;")#"4)%K.&1%Y58K[%:&)%-$$1%)3-C"##$'%#,6%&1'%&00(,D$'%"1%V("#"1;%-/6%#:$%.,4&.
0.&11"1;%&3#:,("#/E%B:$%&00(,D$'%58K%):&..%-$%&':$($'%#,%#:(,3;:,3#%#:$%4,1)#(34#",1%0$(",'E
B:$%58K6%V:"4:%):&..%-$%&44,C0&1"$'%-/%&%)"#$%.&/,3#%0.&1%):,V"1;%#:$%O,..,V"1;%$.$C$1#)6
):&..%"14.3'$%'$#&".)%,O*

Y"[ #:$%4,1)#(34#",1%D$:"4.$%&44$))b

Y""[% #"C"1;%,O%'$."D$("$)%Y#,%&D,"'%0$&L%:,3()%&1'%#,%4,C0./%V"#:%.,4&.%(,&'%($)#("4#",1)[
&1'%#:$%4,1#(,.%,O%#(&OO"4%$1#$("1;%#:$%)"#$b

Y"""[% #:$%0&(L"1;%,O%D$:"4.$)%,O%)"#$%,0$(&#"D$)%&1'%D")"#,()b

Y"D[% .,&'"1;%&1'%31.,&'"1;%,O%0.&1#%&1'%C&#$("&.)b

YD[% )#,(&;$%%,O%%0.&1#%%&1'%%C&#$("&.)%%3)$'%%"1%%4,1)#(34#"1;%%#:$%%'$D$.,0C$1#6%%#,
&D,"'%%#:$%%(,,#%0(,#$4#",1%i,1$)%,O%($#&"1$'%#($$)%$"#:$(%,1%,(%,OO%#:$%)"#$b

YD"[% %#:$%%$($4#",1%%&1'%%C&"1#$1&14$%%,O%%)$43("#/%%:,&('"1;%%"14.3'"1;%%'$4,(&#"D$
'")0.&/)%%&1'%O&4"."#"$)%O,(%03-."4%D"$V"1;6%V:$($%&00(,0("&#$b

YD""[% V:$$.%V&):"1;%O&4"."#"$)%#,%-$%"1)#&..$'%0(",(%#,%4,CC$14$C$1#%,O%&1/%V,(L)b

YD"""[% C$&)3($)%%#,%%4,1#(,.%%#:$%%$C"))",1%%&1'%%C"#";&#$%%#:$%%&;&"1)#%%#:$%%"C0&4#)%%,O
'3)#%%&1'%%O"1$%0&(#"4.$)%'3("1;%4,1)#(34#",1b%&1'

Y"P[% &%)4:$C$%O,(%($4/4."1;R'")0,)"1;%,O%V&)#$%($)3.#"1;%O(,C%'$C,."#",1%&1'
4,1)#(34#",1%V,(L)

B:$%%'$C,."#",1R)"#$%%4.$&(&14$R-3".'"1;%%V,(L)%%:$($-/%%&00(,D$'%%):&..%%1,#%%4,CC$14$%%31#".
#:$%D$:"4.$%%V:$$.%V&):"1;%%O&4"."#"$)%%:&D$%%-$$1%%0(,D"'$'%%,1%%)"#$%%"1%%&44,('&14$%%V"#:%%#:$
&00(,D$'%'$#&".)%&1'%)34:%O&4"."#"$)%):&..%-$%"1)#&..$'%0(",(%#,%#:$%4,CC$14$C$1#%,O%#:$
'$D$.,0C$1#%&1'%3)$'%-/%&..%D$:"4.$)%.$&D"1;%#:$%)"#$%&1'%):&..%-$%C&"1#&"1$'%"1%V,(L"1;%,('$(
31#".%4,C0.$#",1%,O%#:$%&00(,0("&#$%)#&;$)%,O%'$D$.,0C$1#%,(%)34:%,#:$(%#"C$%&)%C&/%-$
&;($$'%"1%V("#"1;%V"#:%#:$%8,4&.%K.&11"1;%@3#:,("#/E

\$&),1*%^1%#:$%"1#$($)#)%,O%#:$%&C$1"#/%,O%&'],"1"1;%,4430&1#)%&1'%#:$%"1#$($)#)%,O%#:$%O($$
O.,V%,O%#(&OO"4%&1'%:";:V&/%&1'%0$'$)#("&1%)&O$#/6%#,%$1)3($%#:$%O,,#V&/%&1'%4&(("&;$V&/%")%1,#
-.,4L$'%'3("1;%#:$%V,(L)%&1'%"1%#:$%"1#$($)#)%,O%.,4&.%@"(%I3&."#/%+&1&;$C$1#%@($&%,-]$4#"D$)E

Y=`[ 9,#V"#:)#&1'"1;%#:$%0.&1)%:$($-/%&00(,D$'%&%($D")$'%.&/,3#%;(,31'O.,,(%.&/,3#%):,V"1;%#:$
0(,D")",1%,O%'")&-.$'%&44$))%0&(L"1;%,1%($&(%C$V)%(,&'%V"#:"1%S>C%,O%&1%&44$))%#,%#:$
($)"'$1#"&.%.,--/%):&..%-$%)3-C"##$'%#,%&1'%&00(,D$'%"1%V("#"1;%0(",(%#,%4,CC$14$C$1#%,O
4,1)#(34#",1%V,(L)E

\$&),1*%%B,%$1)3($%)&#")O&4#,(/%&44$))%O,(%'")&-.$'%0$,0.$E

Y=W[ B:$% 0(,0,)$'% 0&(L"1;% -&/)% ,O% &%C"1"C3C%V"'#:% ,O% H%C$#($)%&1'% "1% &% .,4&#",1% &00(,D$'% "1
V("#"1;% -/% #:$% 8,4&.% K.&11"1;% @3#:,("#/% ):&..% -$% 0(,D"'$'% O,(% #:$% $P4.3)"D$% 3)$% ,O% '")&-.$'
0$,0.$%0(",(% #,% #:$%,4430&#",1%,O% #:$%-3".'"1;)R4,CC$14$C$1#%,O% #:$%3)$%:$($-/%&00(,D$'E
B:$% )0&4$)% ):&..% -$% 4.$&(./%C&(L$'% &)% -$"1;% O,(% 3)$% ,1./% -/% '")&-.$'% 0$,0.$% &1'% ):&..% -$
0$(C&1$1#./% ($#&"1$'% Y),%C&(L$'[% #:$($&O#$(E% %B:$/%):&..%1,#%-$%3)$'% O,(%&1/%03(0,)$%,#:$(
#:&1%#:$%0&(L"1;%,O%D$:"4.$)%-/%'")&-.$'%0$,0.$E

\$&),1*%%B,%$1)3($%)&#")O&4#,(/%&44$))%O,(%'")&-.$'%0$,0.$E

YF>[ 9,#V"#:)#&1'"1;%#:$%)3-C"##$'%'(&V"1;)%O3(#:$(%'$#&".)%,O%#:$%,0$(&#"1;%C$4:&1")C6%0,)"#",16
)#/.$%&1'%C&#$("&.)%,O%#:$%)"#$a)%D$:"43.&(%&1'%0$'$)#("&1%&44$))%;&#$%#:&#%):&..%-$%)3-C"##$'
#,%&1'%&00(,D$'%"1%V("#"1;%-/%#:$%8,4&.%K.&11"1;%@3#:,("#/6%0(",(%#,%4,CC$14$C$1#%,O%&1/%,O

Page 79



#:$%0(,0,)$'%3)$)%,1%#:$%)"#$6%&1'%#:$($&O#$(%"C0.$C$1#$'%"1%&44,('&14$%V"#:%#:$%&00(,D$'
'$#&".)6%31.$))%,#:$(V")$%&;($$'%"1%V("#"1;%-/%#:$%8,4&.%K.&11"1;%@3#:,("#/E

\$&),1*%^1%#:$%"1#$($)#)%,O%:";:V&/%)&O$#/%&1'%#,%0($D$1#%311$4$))&(/%:";:V&/%,-)#(34#",1)

YF=[ K(",(%#,%#:$%4,CC$14$C$1#%,O%4,1)#(34#",1%&%G$."D$(/%&1'%!$(D"4"1;%K.&1%O,(%#:$%)"#$%):&..%-$
)3-C"##$'%#,%&1'%&00(,D$'%"1%V("#"1;%-/%#:$%8,4&.%K.&11"1;%@3#:,("#/E%B:")%):&..%$1)3($%#:&#
'$."D$("$)%#,%+,-$.(/%!0,(#)%5$1#($%&1'%($#&".%31"#%Y&)%V$..%&)%($)"'$1#"&.%'$."D$("$)[%&($
0(,0$(./%0($U0.&11$'%&1'%4,U,('"1&#$'6%#,%C"1"C")$%#:$%(")L%#:&#%&%.&(;$%13C-$(%,O%'$."D$(/
D$:"4.$)%V"..%($X3"($%&44$))%#,%#:$%)$(D"4$%/&('%&#%#:$%)&C$%#"C$E%@..%'$."D$("$)R%4,..$4#",1)
):&..%,1./%#&L$%0.&4$%V"#:"1%#:$%'$)";1&#$'%)$(D"4"1;%-&/%&1'%&#%1,%#"C$%):&..%&1/%)$(D"4"1;%-$
0(,D"'$'%O(,C%5:&C-$(.&/1$%\,&'6%7".-3(1%8&1$%,(%c&1")#$(%\,&'E

B:$($&O#$(%#:$%&00(,D$'%C&1&;$C$1#%0.&1%):&..%-$%"C0.$C$1#$'%O,(%#:$%."O$#"C$%,O%#:$
'$D$.,0C$1#6%&1'%30'&#$'%V:$1$D$(%1$4$))&(/

\$&),1*%^1%,('$(%#,%)&O$;3&('%:";:V&/%)&O$#/6%&1'%0($D$1#%,-)#(34#",1)%#:&#%V"..%,D$()0"..%,1#,
#:$%1$";:-,3("1;%4&(("&;$V&/)

YFF[ K(",(%#,%#:$%4,CC$14$C$1#%,O%4,1)#(34#",1%#:$%&00."4&1#%):&..%0(,D"'$%&1%@"(%I3&."#/%^C0&4#
@))$))C$1#%'$C,1)#(&#"1;%#:&#%#:$%0(,0,)$'%5AK%31"#%):&..%:&D$%1,%C,($%#:&1%&1
"C0$(4$0#"-.$%"C0&4#%,1%1$";:-,3("1;%($)"'$1#)E%B:$%@))$))C$1#%):&..%-$%)3-C"##$'%#,%&1'
&00(,D$'%"1%V("#"1;%-/%#:$%8,4&.%K.&11"1;%@3#:,("#/E

\$&),1*%B,%0(,#$4#%.,4&.%&"(%X3&."#/6%"1%&44,('&14$%V"#:%c($1#%K,."4"$)%2KH%&1'%2K?

YFH[ B:$%0(,0,)$'%5,C-"1$'%A$&#%31"#%"1)#&..$'%):&..%C$$#%,(%"C0(,D$%30,1%#:$%$C"))",1)
)#&1'&(')%&1'%#$4:1"4&.%'$#&".)%'$)4("-$'%"1%#:$%&00(,D$'%@"(%I3&."#/%^C0&4#%@))$))C$1#E
K(",(%#,%#:$%4,CC$14$C$1#%,O%#:$%3)$%#:$%&00."4&1#%):&..%)3-C"#%'$#&".)%,O%#$)#)%31'$(#&L$1
,1%#:$%"1)#&..$'%31"#%#,%'$C,1)#(&#$%#:&#%#:$%$C"))",1)%)#&1'&(')%:&D$%-$$1%C$#6%#:$)$%):&..
-$%)3-C"##$'%#,%&1'%&00(,D$'%"1%V("#"1;%-/%#:$%8,4&.%K.&11"1;%@3#:,("#/%&1'%#:$%31"#%):&..%-$
C&"1#&"1#$'%#:$($&O#$(%"1&44,('&14$%V"#:%#:$)$%)#&1'&(')E

\$&),1*%B,%0(,#$4#%.,4&.%&"(%X3&."#/6%"1%&44,('&14$%V"#:%c($1#%K,."4"$)%2KH%&1'%2K?

YF?[ K(",(%#,%#:$%4,CC$14$C$1#%,O%#:$%;/C%3)$%'$#&".)%,O%0,)#%4,C0.$#",1%),31'%"1)3.&#",1%#$)#"1;
):&..%-$%)3-C"##$'%#,%&1'%&00(,D$'%"1%V("#"1;%-/%#:$%8,4&.%K.&11"1;%@3#:,("#/E%B:")%):&..
'$C,1)#(&#$%#:&#%&4#"D"#"$)%O(,C%#:$%;/C%&4#"D"#/%V"..%1,#%:&D$%&%'$#("C$1#&.%"C0&4#%,1
($)"'$1#"&.%'V$.."1;)%V"#:"1%#:$%-3".'"1;6%-/%C$&1)%,O%#(&1)C"))",1%,O%1,")$%&1'%#:$%D"-(&#",1E

\$&),1*%B,%0(,#$4#%#:$%&C$1"#/%,O%1$&(-/%($)"'$1#)

YFT[ N3(#:$(%'$#&".)%,O%#:$%0(,0,)$'%'$D$.,0C$1#%):&..%-$%)3-C"##$'%#,%&1'%&00(,D$'%"1%V("#"1;%-/
#:$% 8,4&.%K.&11"1;%@3#:,("#/% -$O,($% &1/%V,(L% ")% 4,CC$14$'% &1'% #:$% '$D$.,0C$1#% ):&..% -$
4&(("$'%,3#%&1'%4,C0.$#$'% "1%&..% ($)0$4#)% "1%&44,('&14$%V"#:% #:$%'$#&".)%),%&00(,D$'%-$O,($
#:$%-3".'"1;Y)[%&($%,4430"$'E%%!34:%'$#&".)%):&..%"14.3'$*U

Y&[%&%)4:$C$%#,%0(,D"'$%'$)";1&#$'%.,4&#",1)%O,(%&1/%O3#3($%)";1&;$%O,(%#:$%4,CC$(4"&.%31"#)
&1'%#:$%($)"'$1#"&.%$1#(&14$)E

\$&),1*%%B:$)$%'$#&".)%&($%($X3"($'%#,%$1)3($%#:&#%&%)&#")O&4#,(/%'$D$.,0C$1#%")%&4:"$D$'%&1'
#,%;3&('%&;&"1)#%4.3##$("1;%&1'%:&(C%#,%#:$%4:&(&4#$(%,O%#:$%-3".'"1;%&1'%)#($$#)4$1$E

YFS[ 9,#V"#:)#&1'"1;%#:$%'$#&".)%)3-C"##$'%O3(#:$(%'$#&".)%,O%&%)4:$C$%O,(%.";:#"1;%#:$%'$D$.,0C$1#
):&..% -$% )3-C"##$'% &1'% &00(,D$'% "1% V("#"1;% -/% #:$% .,4&.% 0.&11"1;% &3#:,("#/% 0(",(% #,% #:$
4,CC$14$C$1#% ,O% V,(L)% ,1% )"#$6% &1'% #:$% .";:#"1;% ):&..% -$% "1)#&..$'% O3../% &)% &00(,D$'
#:$($&O#$(E% !34:% '$#&".)% ):&..% 0&/% &##$1#",1% #,% O3(#:$(% ($'34"1;% .";:#% )0"..&;$% &#% )$1)"#"D$
-,31'&("$)%V"#:%($)"'$1#"&.%1$";:-,3()E

\$&),1*%^1%#:$%"1#$($)#)%,O%#:$%($)"'$1#"&.%&C$1"#/%,O%&'],"1"1;%,4430"$()E

Page 80



YFQ[ K(",(%#,%#:$%4,CC$14$C$1#%,O%4,1)#(34#",1%'$#&".)%,O%%0(,0,)$'%-"('%&1'%-&#%1$)#"1;%-,P$)
):&..%-$%)3-C"##$'%#,%&1'%&00(,D$'%-/%#:$%8,4&.%K.&11"1;%@3#:,("#/E%%B:$%"1)#&..&#",1%,O%#:$
&00(,D$'%1$)#"1;%-,P$)%):&..%-$%31'$(#&L$1%0(",(%#,%,4430&#",1%,O%#:$%'$D$.,0C$1#E

\$&),1*%%^1%#:$%"1#$($)#%,O%V".'."O$%0($)$(D&#",1

+,UD(<6E+>=F@

9,1$%!0$4"O"$'
(=U=(=,!='?D!_<=,EF@

@1/%0$(),1%V"):"1;%#,%"1)0$4#%#:$%&-,D$%0&0$()%):,3.'%4,1#&4# \,-"1%!$';V"4L6%K.&11"1;%&1'%\$;$1$(&#",16
c($1#%5"D"4%5$1#($6%21;"1$$()%<&/6%<$C-.$/6%A@W%>Np6%B$.E%9,E%>F>%`WHQ TFFW

Page 81



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5'6)*$17'8.9: !2;&',"- !"#"$%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

'()*+,--.*//0 !12&+3456+78,9*)+:;-<*6+=,>*/?@.A+B;,-6+:;9-;96+4C&+2DE

F+5.;G9+H;>A.(<8)+,9-+-,),?,/*+.(<8)/+&%!!+I.-9,9H*+'@.J*A+!%%%&K&L%

78(/+M,>+(/+(9-(H,)(J*+;9NAO

Agenda Item 6

Page 83



(=!=+>=?@ &+D,9@,.A6+&%!2

A6(?@ P.;9-*/?@.A+Q,.R

0B6,,+,C'6(=6@ S(N?@.9+T+S*9/,N+5;9/@N),)(J*+U;.@M

BD!6E+D,@ !12&+3456+78,9*)+:;-<*6+=,>*/?@.A+B;,-6+:;9-;96+4C&+2DE

0(D0DF6B@ V.*H)(;9+;W+,+&+/);.*A+!+X+2+?*-.;;M+-G*NN(9<8;@/*+);+)8*+9;.)8+;W+78,9*)
:;-<*

600B+!6,E@ D,J,+Q.;>*.)(*/+39)*.9,)(;9,N

!D,E6!E@ =(H8,*N+P@..;@<8/+E//;H(,)*/

0B6,',DGF@
QN*,/*+/**+H;9-()(;9+&

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!D<<=,?6E+D,
Y.,9)+>N,99(9<+>*.M(//(;9+/@?Z*H)+);+)8*+H;M>N*)(;9+;W+,+/,)(/W,H);.A+'*H)(;9+!%L+;.+;)8*.+N*<,N+,<.**M*9)
,9-+-*N*<,)*+,@)8;.()A+);+)8*+[*,-+;W+E.*,+QN,99(9< ;.+;)8*.+-@NA+,@)8;.(/*-+>*./;9 );+,<.**+)8*+*X,H)+)*.M/
)8*.*;W+;9+,-J(H*+W.;M+)8*+\(.*H);.+;W+:*<,N+'*.J(H*/+,9-+Q.;H@.*M*9)O

F=!E+D,'9./'?=E6+BF
78*+,>>N(H,)(;9+.*]@(.*/+,+'*H)(;9+!%L+E<.**M*9)6+(9+;.-*.+);+/*H@.*+)8*+W;NN;G(9<+?*9*W()/01

! Q,AM*9)+;W+)8*+5;@9H(N^/+N*<,N+,9-+;)8*.+>.;W*//(;9,N+H;/)/+(9+_,`+>.*>,.(9<+,9-+H;M>N*)(9<+)8*
,<.**M*9)+,9-+_?`+M;9();.(9<+,9-+*9W;.H(9<+()/+>*.W;.M,9H*

! 5,.+U.**+E<.**M*9)

E9-6+);+,@)8;.(/*+)8*+[*,-+;W+E.*,+QN,99(9<6+;.+;)8*.+-@NA+,@)8;.(/*-+>*./;96+);+.*W@/*+>N,99(9<+>*.M(//(;9+(W
)8*+,>>N(H,9)+8,/+W,(N*-+);+-*M;9/).,)*+)8*+,?(N()A+);+>.;J(-*+W;.+)8*+,?;J*+)*.M/+,9-+M**)+)8*+>;N(H(*/+;W+)8*
a9(),.A+\*J*N;>M*9)+QN,9+,9-+'*H)(;9+!%L+QN,99(9<+I?N(<,)(;9/+'@>>N*M*9),.A+QN,99(9<+\;H@M*9)+?A
H;9HN@-(9<+,9+,>>.;>.(,)*+,<.**M*9)O

!+B'?=E6+BF
78(/+,>>N(H,)(;9+(/+N(,?N*+);+>,A+)8*+5;MM@9()A+39W.,/).@H)@.*+:*JA+_53:`O+78*+);),N+,M;@9)+(/ IJJ7KLL-5: ;W
G8(H8 I8K7KJ8-85+(/+P.*9)+53:+,9- IM7.:M-/M+(/+=,A;.,N+53:O
!+B'B$2N1&O
b*/#4;0+ b*/

=P+FE+,C
78*+/()*+(9+@/*+,/+>,.)+;W+,+H;MM@9,N+<,.-*9+)8,)+/*.J(H*/+,9+,>,.)M*9)+H;M>N*X+_78,9*)+:;-<*`+(/+N;H,)*-
;9+=,>*/?@.A+B;,-O+78*+>.;>*.)A+(/+N;H,)*-+G()8(9+)8*+P.;9-*/?@.A+5;9/*.J,)(;9+E.*,O+

78*+*X(/)(9<+,>,.)M*9)+H;M>N*X+_78,9*)+:;-<*`+H;9/(/)/+;W+2%+9;O+/*NW1H;9),(9*-+!1#&1?*-+WN,)/6+(9HN@-(9<+)8*
2+9;O+&1?*-+WN,)/+,)+2)8+WN;;.+N*J*N+,>>.;J*-+(9+&%%"+,9-+H;M>N*)*-+(9+&%%LO

?=>=BD0<=,E'F!Q=?RB=
78*+),?N*_/`+?*N;G+(9-(H,)*+)8*+*X(/)(9<+,9-+>.;>;/*-+@/*/+,)+)8*+/()*+,9-+)8*(.+.*/>*H)(J*+WN;;./>,H*+,9-+,
?.*,R-;G9+;W+,9A+-G*NN(9</+>.;>;/*-+,)+)8*+/()*O

S1""*;)2T&'U*&2VW"X3

0*$#2*Y R;& =Z$;%$34 (&%2$3&W B";% ,&X ,&%'C2$3

Page 84



-G*NN(9<+8;@/*/ % % !2! !2!

EDE6BF'$3';[#
E"%21; =Z$;%$34 (&%2$3&W B";% ,&X ,&%'42$3

% % !2! !2!

<"3$%"*$34'(&;$W&3%$21'U*&2VW"X3

=Z$;%$34
?&;T*$)%$"3 !P*- &P*- "P*- 2P*- KP*- LP*- cP*- dP*- a9R 7;),N

[;@/*/ %

0*")";&W
?&;T*$)%$"3 !P*- &P*- "P*- 2P*- KP*- LP*- cP*- dP*- a9R 7;),N

[;@/*/ ! !

0(D0DF6B
QN*,/*+/**+,?;J*

Q+FED(\
78*+>.;>*.)A+8,/+,9+*X)*9/(J*+/()*+8(/);.A6+8;G*J*.+;W+>,.)(H@N,.+.*N*J,9H*+(9+)8*+,//*//M*9)+;W+)8(/+H,/*+(9
)8*+-(/M(//*-+,>>*,N+W;.6+)8*+*.*H)(;9+;W+)8.**+WN,)/+_!X+7G;+P*-+,9-+&+X+I9*+P*-/`++);+)8*+4;.)8+;W+78,9*)
:;-<*_B*W+4;0+!&#&d!"`O+78*+:;H,N+E@)8;.()A+.*W@/*-+)8*+,>>N(H,)(;9+W;.+)8*+W;NN;G(9<+.*,/;9/0

!"#$%&'%'(#)$)#*#+'%,#-.$/'0+)1$23$&#4('-$'5$6.($"#67".1$(68#$4-)$(6.6-71$2#$)#.&6,#-.4+$.'$."#$4,#-6.6#($'5
4)9'6-6-7$'::0%6#&(1$23$&#4('-$'5$+'(($'5$+67".1$+'(($'5$'0.+'';$5&',1$4-)$."#$:&#4.6'-$'5$4-$'*#&2#4&6-7$6,%4:.
'-1$."#$#<6(.6-7$%&'%#&.3=$!"#$%&'%'(4+$/'0+)$2#$:'-.&4&3$.'$%'+6:6#($>?@$4-)$ABC$'5$."#$4)'%.#)$>&#-.
D-6.4&3$E#*#+'%,#-.$F+4-$GHHI$4-)$J0%%+#,#-.4&3$F+4--6-7$K06)4-:#$JFKBLM$NE#(67-$K06)#$5'&$O#/
E#*#+'%,#-.=N

!"#$%&'%'(#)$)#*#+'%,#-.1$23$*6&.0#$'5$4$+4:;$'5$#<.#&-4+$4,#-6.3$(%4:#$/6++$2#$:'-.&4&3$.'$J0%%+#,#-.4&3
F+4--6-7$K06)4-:#$JFKBLM$NE#(67-$K06)#$5'&$O#/$E#*#+'%,#-.=N

P-$."#$42(#-:#$'5$4$+#74+$47&##,#-.$.'$:'-.&'+$."#$,4..#&1$."#$)#*#+'%,#-.$/'0+)$&#(0+.$6-$4))6.6'-4+$%&#((0&#
'-$%4&;6-7$)#,4-)$4-)$.&4-(%'&.$6-5&4(.&0:.0&#1$/6."'0.$4$N:4&Q5&##N$47&##,#-.$'&$4-3$:'-.&620.6'-$.'
(0(.46-42+#$.&4-(%'&.$6,%&'*#,#-.($6-$."#$4&#41$4-$6-:&#4(#)$%&#((0&#$5'&$."#$0(#$'5$#<6(.6-7$'%#-$(%4:#1
%02+6:$(%'&.($54:6+6.6#($4-)$#)0:4.6'-$6-5&4(.&0:.0&#1$/6."'0.$4-3$:'-.&620.6'-$.'$4((6(.$6-$."#6&$)#+6*#&3$4-)
#-"4-:#,#-.$&#(%#:.6*#+3=$R($4$&#(0+.1$."#$%&'%'(4+$6($:'-.&4&3$.'$%'+6:6#($J!SB@1$!SO1$!SOGT1$UJL$4-)
VWC$'5$."#$4)'%.#)$X'-)'-$>'&'07"$'5$>&#-.$D-6.4&3$E#*#+'%,#-.$F+4-$GHHI$4-)$J0%%+#,#-.4&3$F+4--6-7
E':0,#-.M$NJBHC$F+4--6-7$U2+674.6'-(N=

EN)8;@<8+)8*+,>>*,N+G,/+-(/M(//*-6+)8*+39/>*H);.+@9W;.)@9,)*NA+-(-+9;)+/@>>;.)+)8*+5;@9H(N+;9+,NN+()/
;?Z*H)(;9/O+3)+G,/+;9NA+-(/M(//*-+;9+)G;+>,.)(H@N,.+,/>*H)/6+)8*/*+G*.*0

! :;//+);+9*(<8?;@.(9<+,M*9()A+,)+78,9*)+:;-<*
! E?/*9H*+;W+,+e5,.+W.**f+-*J*N;>M*9)

0DB+!\'!D,F+?=(6E+D,F
78*+ W;NN;G(9<+>N,99(9<+>;N(HA+-;H@M*9)/+,9-+<@(-,9H*+,.*+H;9/(-*.*-+ );+?*+;W+>,.)(H@N,.+ .*N*J,9H*+ );+ )8*
-*)*.M(9,)(;9+;W+)8*+H@..*9)+,>>N(H,)(;9

E]&',2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$TY'S*2#&X"*V'^,00S_

4,)(;9,N+QN,99(9<+Q;N(HA+U.,M*G;.R+_4QQU`

78*+4QQU+G,/+>@?N(/8*-+;9+&c+=,.H8+&%!&+,9-+.*>N,H*-+QN,99(9<+Q;N(HA+Y@(-,9H*+,9-+QN,99(9<+Q;N(HA

Page 85



'),)*M*9)/+G()8+(MM*-(,)*+*WW*H)O++3)+/**R/+);+/*H@.*+>;/()(J*+<.;G)8+(9+,+G,A+)8,)+*WW*H)(J*NA+?,N,9H*/
*H;9;M(H+6+*9J(.;9M*9),N+,9-+/;H(,N+>.;<.*//+W;.+)8(/+,9-+W@)@.*+<*9*.,)(;9/O+3)+(9HN@-*/+,+>.*/@M>)(;9+(9
W,J;@.+;W+/@/),(9,?N*+-*J*N;>M*9)+(9+?;)8+>N,9+M,R(9<+,9-+-*H(/(;9+M,R(9<O+78*+4QQU+(/+(9)*9-*-+);
>.;J(-*+,+W.,M*G;.R+G()8(9+G8(H8+N;H,N+>*;>N*+,9-+5;@9H(N/+H,9+>.;-@H*+)8*(.+;G9+-(/)(9H)(J*+:;H,N+,9-
4*(<8?;@.8;;-+QN,9/O+3)+,(M/+);+/).*9<)8*9+N;H,N+-*H(/(;9+M,R(9<+,9-+.*(9W;.H*+)8*+(M>;.),9H*+;W+R**>(9<
>N,9/+@>+);+-,)*O

',J*-+>;N(H(*/+W.;M+)8*+,-;>)*-+a\Q+G(NN+8,J*+(9H.*,/(9<NA+N*//+G*(<8)+@9N*//+)8*A+,.*+(9+H;9W;.M()A+G()8+)8*
4QQU+,9-+H,9+?*+-*M;9/).,)*-+);+?*+/)(NN+.*N*J,9)O+78*+5;.*+').,)*<A+G(NN+,N/;+9**-+);+?*+(9+H;9W;.M()A+G()8
?;)8+)8*+:;9-;9+QN,9+,9-+)8*+4QQUO+39+-;(9<+/;+()+8,/+/(<9(W(H,9)+G*(<8)+,)),H8*-+);+()O

78*+.*H;MM*9-,)(;9+8*.*+(/+H;9/(-*.*-+);+H;M>NA+G()8+)8*+5;.*+Q.(9H(>N*/+/*)+-;G9+(9+)8*+4QQU0

! QN,99(9<+/8;@N-+?*+<*9@(9*NA+>N,9+N*-+*M>;G*.(9<+>*;>N*+);+/8,>*+)8*(.+/@..;@9-(9</O+QN,9/+/8;@N-
?*+R*>)+@>1);1-,)*+,9-+>.;J(-*+,+>.,H)(H,N+W.,M*G;.R+G()8(9+G8(H8+-*H(/(;9/+;9+>N,99(9<+,>>N(H,)(;9/
H,9+?*+M,-*O

! 5.*,)(;9+;W+)8*+;>>;.)@9()A+);+?*+H.*,)(J*+(9+W(9-(9<+G,A/+);+*98,9H*+,9-+(M>.;J*+>N,H*/+(9+G8(H8
>*;>N*+N(J*+)8*(.+N(J*/O

! Q.;,H)(J*NA+-.(J*+,9-+/@>>;.)+/@/),(9,?N*+*H;9;M(H+-*J*N;>M*9)+);+-*N(J*.+8;M*/6+?@/(9*//+,9-
(9-@/).(,N+@9()/6+,9-+)8.(J(9<+N;H,N+>N,H*/+)8,)+)8*+H;@9).A+9**-/O+QN,9/+/8;@N-+/*)+;@)+,+HN*,.+/).,)*<A
W;.+,NN;H,)(9<+/@WW(H(*9)+N,9-+G8(H8+(/+/@(),?N*+W;.+-*J*N;>M*9)+(9+)8*(.+,.*,+),R(9<+,HH;@9)+;W+)8*
9**-/+;W+)8*+.*/(-*9)(,N+,9-+?@/(9*//+H;MM@9()(*/O

! '*H@.*+,+8(<8+/),9-,.-+;W+-*/(<9+,9-+N*J*N/+;W+,M*9()AO
! Q.;M;)*+)8*+J(),N()A+;W+)8*+M,(9+@.?,9+,.*,/+G8(N/)+>.;)*H)(9<+)8*+Y.**9+P*N)/+,.;@9-+)8*M6

.*H;<9(/(9<+)8*+(9).(9/(H+H8,.,H)*.+,9-+?*,@)A+;W+)8*+H;@9).A/(-*O
! E(M+W;.+,+N;G+H,.?;9+W@)@.*+(9+,+H8,9<(9<+HN(M,)*+,9-+*9H;@.,<*+)8*+@/*+;W+.*9*G,?N*+.*/;@.H*/O
! 5;9/*.J*+,9-+*98,9H*+)8*+9,)@.,N+*9J(.;9M*9)+,9-+.*-@H*+>;NN@)(;9O+ENN;H,)(;9/+;W+N,9-+W;.

-*J*N;>M*9)+/8;@N-+>.*W*.+N,9-+;W+N*//*.+*9J(.;9M*9),N+J,N@*O
! V9H;@.,<*+)8*+@/*+;W+?.;G9W(*N-+N,9-+>.;J(-*-+()+(/+9;)+;W+8(<8+*9J(.;9M*9),N+J,N@*O
! Q.;M;)*+M(X*-+@/*+-*J*N;>M*9)/O
! 5;9/*.J*+8*.(),<*+,//*)/+(9+,+M,99*.+,>>.;>.(,)*+);+)8*(.+/(<9(W(H,9H*O
! =,9,<*+>,))*.9/+;W+<.;G)8+);+M,R*+)8*+W@NN*/)+@/*+;W+>@?N(H+).,9/>;.)6+G,NR(9<+,9-+HAHN(9<+W;H@//(9<

/(<9(W(H,9)+-*J*N;>M*9)+;9+N;H,)(;9/+G8(H8+,.*+;.+H,9+?*+M,-*+/@/),(9,?N*O
! '@>>;.)+/).,)*<(*/+G8(H8+*9H;@.,<*+8*,N)86+/;H(,N+,9-+H@N)@.,N+G*NN+?*(9<+W;.+,NN+,9-+-*N(J*.

H;MM@9()A+,9-+H@N)@.,N+W,H(N()(*/+,9-+/*.J(H*/+);+M**)+N;H,N+9**-/O

=,A;./+:;9-;9+QN,9+&%!!

E]&'B"3W"3'U"*"`4]'"a'U*&3%'B?S'!"*&'F%*2%&4Y'8.9.
5Q&+ Q;>@N,)(;9+,9-+[;@/(9<+Y.;G)8
5Q&!+ E+P,N,9H*-+[;@/(9<+');HR

E]&'B"3W"3'U"*"`4]'"a'U*&3%'R3$%2*Y'?&b&1")#&3%'8..:'^G;2b&WG')"1$T$&;_
PV&+ 7;G9/H,>*0+:;H,N+5;9)*X)+T+58,.,H)*.
PVc+ Q@?N(H+B*,NM0+').**)/H,>*
PV$+ E.H8()*H)@.,N+g@,N()A
PV&K+ \*J*N;>M*9)+(9+5;9/*.J,)(;9+E.*,/
PV&L+ EN)*.,)(;9/+,9-+VX)*9/(;9/+);+P@(N-(9</+(9+5;9/*.J,)(;9+E.*,/
[!&+ B*/(-*9)(,N+g@,N()A+h+:,A;@)+5;9/(-*.,)(;9/
7B4&"+ Q,.R(9<+'),9-,.-/+h+B*/(-*9)(,N+\*J*N;>M*9)
Q'!2+ Q,.R(9<+'),9-,.-/

F0C
78*+5;@9H(N+>.;-@H*/+,+/*.(*/+;W+'@>>N*M*9),.A+QN,99(9<+Y@(-,9H*+9;)*/+)8,)+<(J*+,--()(;9,N+(9W;.M,)(;9+;9
,+J,.(*)A+;W+(//@*/+,9-+G8(H8+,.*+(9)*9-*-+);+?*+.*,-+(9+H;9Z@9H)(;9+G()8+)8*+,-;>)*-+a\QO78*/*+'QY+G*.*
/@?Z*H)+);+G(-*/>.*,-+>@?N(H+H;9/@N),)(;9+)8*+QN,99(9<+E@)8;.()A+G;@N-+/@<<*/)+)8,)+H;9/(-*.,?N*+G*(<8)+);+?*
,)),H8*-+);+)8*MO

F0C'9L@''?&;$43'C`$W&'a"*',&X'?&b&1")#&3%

!D,FRBE6E+D,

Page 86



VX)*.9,N0+++
cK+4*(<8?;@.(9<+>.;>*.)(*/+G*.*+H;9/@N)*-+;9+c+D,9@,.A+&%!2O+E+/()*+9;)(H*+G,/+>;/)*-+;9+!!+U*?.@,.A+&%!2
,9-+>.*//+9;)(H*+G,/+>N,H*-+(9+)8*+N;H,N+>,>*.+;9+&%+U*?.@,.A+&%!2O+78*+:;H,N+E@)8;.()A+8,/+.*H*(J*-+!K
;?Z*H)(;9/+);+-,)*O

78*+;?Z*H)(;9/+,.*+;@)N(9*-+,/0

! 78*+N;//+;W+H;MM@9,N+<,.-*9+/>,H*+G(NN+8,J*+,+-*).(M*9),N+(M>,H)+;9+)8*+N(J(9<+H;9-()(;9/+;W+*X(/)(9<
,9-+W@)@.*+;HH@>(*./+;W+78,9*)+:;-<*

! 78*+-*/(<9+;W+)8*+>.;>;/,N+W,(N/+);+.*/>*H)+)8*+58,.,H)*.+;W+)8*+5;9/*.J,)(;9+E.*,
! \*>.*H(,)(;9+;W+>.;>*.)A+J,N@*
! 78*+(9H.*,/*+(9+).,WW(H+,9-+.*-@H)(;9+(9+>,.R(9<+G(NN+.*/@N)+(9+-*).(M*9),N+(M>,H)+;9+*9J(.;9M*9),N+]@,N()A
! 5;9H*.9+;J*.+)8*+9@M?*.+;W+,>>N(H,)(;9/+?*(9<+,>>N(*-+W;.+?A+D,J,+Q.;>*.)(*/
! 78*+>.;>;/*-+?@(N-(9<+(/+N;H,)*-+);;+HN;/*+);+)8*+*X(/)(9<+?N;HR+,)+78,9*)+:;-<*+,9-+G(NN+)8*.*W;.*+.*/@N)

(9+,+N;//+;W+N(<8)
! :;//+;W+N(<8)+);+4;+!&+=,>*/?@.A+B;,-
! 78*+>.;>;/*-+?N;HR+G(NN+?*+;J*.N;;R*-+?A+)8*+*X(/)(9<+?N;HR+,)+78,9*)+N;-<*+.*/@N)(9<+(9+,+N;//+;W+>.(J,HA
! 39H.*,/*-+).,WW(H+H;9<*/)(;9
! 78*+>.;>;/,N+G(NN+-*).,H)+W.;M+)8*+*/),?N(/8*-+H8,.,H)*.+;W+)8*+5;9/*.J,)(;9+E.*,
! 5;9/@N),)(;9+8,/+?**9+WN,G*-+,/+.*/(-*9)/+8,J*+9;)+?**9+>.;J(-*-O
! g@,N()A+;W+G;.R+H,9+9;)+?*+,//@.*-+1+4;(/*+39/@N,)(;9
! E+9@M?*.+;W+).**/+_K+;W+G8(H8+,.*+H;J*.*-+?A+,+).**+>.;)*H)(;9+;.-*.`+G(NN+?*+N;/)+);+)8*+-*J*N;>M*9)
! :;//+;W+J(*G/+;J*.+M,)@.*+<,.-*9O
!! 78*+9*G+?N;HR+G(NN+?*+/@?Z*H)+);+WN;;-(9<+;G(9<+);+()/+N;G+NA(9<+9,)@.*
! 78*+>.;>;/,N+G(NN+.*/@N)+(9+,9+(9H.*,/*-+WN;;-+.(/R+);+)8*+*X(/)(9<+<,.-*9+,9-+)8*+9*G+?,/*M*9)+WN,)
! E+9*G+>*-*/).(,9+,HH*//+(/+?*(9<+H.*,)*-+H;9).,.A+);+)8*+,>>N(H,)(;9+W;.M
! E--()(;9,N+/).,(9+;9+.*W@/*+,9-+.*HAHN(9<+/*.J(H*/
! :;//+;W+<,.,<*/

39)*.9,N0

! [(<8G,A/0+4;+I?Z*H)(;9+'@?Z*H)+);+^5,.+U.**^+,<.**M*9)
7.**+IWW(H*.0+4;+;?Z*H)(;9+^/@?Z*H)+);+H;9-()(;9+.*]@(.(9<+).**+>.;)*H)(;9+,9-+.*>N,H*M*9)

(=<6(cF
39).;-@H)(;9

!O+++E/+=*M?*./+G(NN+/**+,?;J*+,+>.*J(;@/+/H8*M*+G,/+-(/M(//*-O+78*+R*A+H;9/(-*.,)(;9+(/+G8*)8*.+)8*
.*J(/*-+>.;>;/,N+8,/+;J*.H;M*+)8*+-(WW(H@N)(*/+(-*9)(W(*-+?A+)8*+39/>*H);.O+78*+39/>*H);.+-(/M(//*-+)8*+,>>*,N
W;.+)8*+W;NN;G(9<+.*,/;9/0

! :;//+);+9*(<8?;@.(9<+,M*9()A+,/+)8*+9*G+?N;HR+W,(N*-+);+H;M>NA+G()8+)8*+5;@9H(N/+"%+-*<.**+,9-
M(9(M@M+KM+/*>,.,)(;9+-(/),9H*+?*)G**9+)8*+9*G+?N;HR+,9-+78,9*)+:;-<*+

! E?/*9H*+;W+,+e5,.+W.**f+-*J*N;>M*9)O
!

[;G*J*.6+)8*A+-(-+9;)+,<.**+);+)8*+5;@9H(N/+H;9H*.9/+,/+W,.+,/+)8*A+.*N,)*-+);+-*/(<9+;.+]@,N()A+;W+/>,H*
>.;J(-*-O

\*/(<9

&O+++78*+?@(N-(9<+(/+/()*-+G()8(9+)8*+-*/(<9,)*-+P.;9-*/?@.A+5;9/*.J,)(;9+E.*,O+E/+,+.*/@N)+>;N(H(*/+PV&6+PV"6
PVc6+PV$6+PV&K+PV&L+,9-+[!&+;W+)8*+a\Q+9**-+);+*9/@.*+)8,)+9*G+-*J*N;>M*9)+>;/()(J*NA+*98,9H*/+)8*
H8,.,H)*.+,9-+,M*9()A+;W+)8*+5;9/*.J,)(;9+E.*,O++78*+H8,.,H)*.+8*.*+(/+<*9*.,NNA+)8,)+;W+,+/@?@.?,9+.;,-+;W
<*9*.,NNA+)G;+/);.*A+8;@/*/+,9-+)8,)+;W+)8*+WN,))*-+-*J*N;>M*9)+;W+78,9*)+:;-<*O++E/+/@H8+9;+;?Z*H)(;96+);+,
9*G+8;@/*6+>*.+/*6+(9+)8(/+N;H,)(;9+(/+.,(/*-O++[;G*J*.6+)8(/+G;@N-+?*+;9+)8*+?,/(/+)8,)+)8*+.*/@N)(9<
-*J*N;>M*9)+G;@N-+9;)+-*).,H)+W.;M+)8*+G*NN1*/),?N(/8*-+H8,.,H)*.+;W+)8*+5;9/*.J,)(;9+E.*,6+,9-+G;@N-
>;/()(J*NA+*98,9H*+)8*+,.*,+)8*.*?AO

"O++78*+-*/(<9+;W+)8*+-*J*N;>M*9)+(/+W,(.NA+).,-()(;9,N6+G8(H8+(/+9;)6+(9+()/*NW6+/;M*)8(9<+)8,)+)8*+5;@9H(N+G;@N-
;?Z*H)+);+(9+>.(9H(>N*O+3)+(/+H;9/(-*.*-+)8,)+)8*+G(-)8+;W+?@(N-(9<+8,/+?**9+.*-@H*-+_U.;M+,>>.;X(M,)*NA+!"M+);
,>>.;X(M,)*NA+!%M`+/;+);+M(9(M(/*+()/+(M>,H)+;9+)8*+WN,9R+G(9-;G/+;W+78,9*)+:;-<*O+C8(N/)+A;@.+;WW(H*./+,.*
;W+)8*+J(*G+,+?*))*.+-*/(<9+H;@N-+?*+*M>N;A*-+8*.*6+;WW(H*./+M@/)+>,A+-@*+H;9/(-*.,)(;9+);+)8*+E>>*,N
39/>*H);./+-*H(/(;96+G8(H8+/),)*/6 Y!"#$%&6-:6%+#$'5$"'0(6-7$'-$."#$(6.#$6($:+#4&+3$4::#%.42+#$4-)$P$:'-(6)#&

Page 87



."4.$."#$)#(67-$4::'&)($/6."$."#$&#+#*4-.$+':4+$ZDEF[$4-)$-4.6'-4+$%+4--6-7$%'+6:3$&#\06&#,#-.($ZOFFW[$6-
&#+4.6'-$.'$."#$)#+6*#&3$4-)$%&'*6(6'-$'5$4$/6)#$$\04+6.3$"',#(=$$P$4+('$:'-(6)#&$."4.$."#$%&'%'(4+$/'0+)
%&#(#&*#$."#$:"4&4:.#&$4-)$4%%#4&4-:#$'5$."#$>&'-)#(20&3$V'-(#&*4.6'-$R&#4]^

2O++E/+/@H8+)8*+9;+;?Z*H)(;9+);+)8*+-*/(<9+;W+)8*+>.;>;/,N+(/+.,(/*-

3M>,H)+;9+4*(<8?;@.(9<+EM*9()A

KO++39+Q,.,<.,>8+!&+;W+)8*+,>>*,N+39/>*H);.+W;@9-+)8*+>.;>;/,N+);+9;)+H,@/*+8,.M+);+4*(<8?;@.(9<+>.;>*.)A
4;+!&+=,>*/?@.A+B;,-6+8;G*J*.+-*).(M*9),N+8,.M+G,/+H;9/(-*.*-+);+;HH@.+;9+.*/(-*9)/+;W+78,9*)+:;-<*+,/
/),)*-+(9+>,.,<.,>8+!"1!20

YA'/#*#&1$"4*6-7$-'.#)$."#$%&'<6,6.3$'5$."#$%&'%'(#)$206+)6-7$.'$."#$#<6(.6-7$206+)6-71$6.$6($,3$*6#/
."4.$."#$+6*6-7$:'-)6.6'-($'5$."'(#$+6*6-7$'-$."#$+'/#&$+#*#+($'5$."#$2+':;1$/6."$/6-)'/($6-$."#$-'&."
#+#*4.6'-$/'0+)$2#$(#&6'0(+3$"4&,#)$23$."#$%&'%'(4+=$$!"#$)6(.4-:#$2#./##-$."#(#$/6-)'/($4-)$."#
('0."$/4++$'5$."#$%&'%'(4+$6($("'/-$4($2#6-7$+#(($."4-$T,=$$P$4:;-'/+#)7#$."4.$."#$JFKBL
&#\06&#,#-.$Z."4.$."#$-#/$206+)6-7$#-*#+'%#$6($(#.$2#+'/$4$+6-#$'5$TH_$5&',$."#$-#4&#(.$"426.42+#
&'',$/6-)'/$'5$4)9'6-6-7$#<6(.6-7$%&'%#&.31$,#4(0&#)$5&',$."#$"#67".$'5$G,$42'*#$5+''&$+#*#+[$6(
#<:##)#)$4($."#$4:.04+$5670&#$6($G`_]=$A'/#*#&1$."#$-'&,4++3$4::#%.42+#$,6-6,0,$)6&#:.$)6(.4-:#
2#./##-$"426.42+#$&'',($Z/6-)'/([$'-$4$5+4-;$/4++$4-)$4$(6)#$2'0-)4&3$6($`,=$$!"#$%&'%'(4+$6(
%'(6.6'-#)$,'&#$."4-$G,$+#(($."4-$."6($&#\06&#,#-.=$$W0&."#&,'&#1$."#$%&'%'(#)$"#67".$'5$."#$-#/
4%4&.,#-.$2+':;$/'0+)$2#$H=I,$42'*#$."#$7&'0-)$5+''&$"426.42+#$/6-)'/($6-$."#$-'&."$#+#*4.6'-$'5
!"4-#.$X')7#=$$P-$,3$*6#/1$."6($6($(6,%+3$.''$:+'(#$4-)$6.$/'0+)$"4*#$4-$0-4::#%.42+#$'*#&2#4&6-7
#55#:.$'-$."#$'::0%4-.($'5$."#$&'',($455#:.#)=^$

C=$ 78*+,>>N(H,9)+8,/+.*/>;9-*-+?A+.*-@H(9<+)8*+G(-)8+;W+)8*+?@(N-(9<+?A+,>>.;X(M,)*NA+&M+/;+);+H.*,)*+,+KM
/*>,.,)(;9+?*)G**9+)8*+*X(/)(9<+,9-+>.;>;/*-+?N;HR/O+C8(N/)+A;@.+;WW(H*./+G;@N-+>.*W*.+,+N,.<*.+/*>,.,)(;9
?*)G**9+)8*+?N;HR/6+;9H*+,<,(9+-@*+H;9/(-*.,)(;9+M@/)+?*+>,(-+);+)8*+39/>*H);./+-*H(/(;9O+78*+>.;>;/*-
?N;HR+(/+9;G+H;M>N(,9)+G()8+.*]@(.*M*9)/+/*)+;@)+(9+'QY!c+,9-+)8*+E>>*,N+39/>*H);./+,//*//M*9)+,/
-*),(N*-+,?;J*O+78*.*W;.*6+;9+?,N,9H*6+)8*+>.;>;/,N+(/+9;)+H;9/(-*.*-+);+H,@/*+,+-*).(M*9),N+(M>,H)+;9
9*(<8?;@.(9<+,M*9()AO

cO++78*+39/>*H);.+-(-+9;)+.,(/*+,9+(//@*+G()8+)8*+N;//+;W+H;MM@9,N+<,.-*9+/>,H*+,9-+,/+/@H8+@9W;.)@9,)*NA
H,9+W;.M+,+.*,/;9+W;.+.*W@/,N+(9+()/*NWO+78*+M,))*.+(/+W@.)8*.+*X>,9-*-+?*N;GO

g@,N()A+;W+EHH;MM;-,)(;9

dO++78*+>.;>;/,N+/**R/+>*.M(//(;9+W;.+)8*+*.*H)(;9+;W+,+9*G+.*/(-*9)(,N+?N;HR+H;M>.(/(9<+!+X+2+?*-.;;M+@9()O
78*+5;@9H(N^/+'QY!c0+i\*/(<9+Y@(-*+W;.+4*G+\*J*N;>M*9)j+(/+)8*+/),.)(9<+>;(9)+W;.+)8*+,//*//M*9)+;W+)8(/
.*/(-*9)(,N+-*J*N;>M*9)O++I9*+;W+)8*+R*A+/*H)(;9/+(9+)8*+'QY+H;J*./+)8*+/),9-,.-/+)8,)+G;@N-+?*+,>>N(*-
.*N,)(9<+);+)8*+.*]@(.*-+-(/),9H*/+?*)G**9+8,?(),?N*1.;;M+G(9-;G/+,9-+;)8*.+G(9-;G/6+,/+G*NN+,/+/()*
?;@9-,.(*/O

$O+++39+)8*+H,/*+;W+)8*+,>>N(H,)(;9+>.;>;/,N6+()+/**M/+*J(-*9)+)8,)+)8*+,>>N(H,9)+8,/+8,-+.*<,.-+);+'QY!c+,9-
)8*+,>>*,N+-*H(/(;9+(9+H;M>(N(9<+)8*+>.;>;/,NO++78*+>.;>;/*-+?@(N-(9<+8,/+?**9+-*/(<9*-+/;+,/+);+8,J*+9;
8,?(),?N*+.;;M+G(9-;G/+(9+,9A+;W+)8*+*N*J,)(;9/+)8,)+G;@N-+H;9WN(H)+G()8+>*;>N*+N(J(9<+9*,.?AO++39+)*.M/+;W+)8*
N(R*NA+]@,N()A+;W+,HH;MM;-,)(;9+W;.+W@)@.*+;HH@>(*./6+)8*+/@?M())*-+-.,G(9</+(9-(H,)*+/*>,.,)(;9+-(/),9H*/
?*)G**9+G(9-;G/+,9-+?;@9-,.(*/+_)8*+M,Z;.()A+;W+@9()+(/+;.(*9),)*-+/;+,/+);+W,H*+);G,.-/+)8*+.;,-+,9-+)8*
.*,.+H;MM@9,N+<,.-*9`O

!%O++E9+,//*//M*9)+;W+)8*+H@..*9)+>.;>;/,N+(9-(H,)*/+)8,)+)8*+>.;>;/*-+@9()+/8;G9+;9+)8*+>N,9/+-;+*XH**-
)8*+=,A;./+:;9-;9+QN,9+'),9-,.-/6+(9+]@,9)(),)(J*+)*.M/+,)+!2!/]M+_Y:E+/),9-,.-/+!!"M&`O

!!O++E+W@.)8*.+(//@*+(/+)8*+>.;J(/(;9+;W+*X)*.9,N+,M*9()A+/>,H*+;9+)8*+/()*O++'QY!c+.*]@(.*/+K%+/]@,.*+M*).*/
;W+/>,H*+W;.+*,H8+W,M(NA+/(k*-+@9()O+E+>.(J,)*+<,.-*9+;W+"%/]M+;9+)8*+C*/)*.9+*N*J,)(;9+G()8+)*..,H*/+);+)8*
V,/)+,9-+C*/)+8,J*+?**9+>.;>;/*-O+39+)8(/+H,/*6+,9-+H;M>,.(9<+W,J;@.,?NA+);+)8*+,>>*,N+/H8*M*6+)8*
-*J*N;>M*9)+G;@N-+9;)+.*NA+*XHN@/(J*NA+;9+<,.-*9+/>,H*+);+)8*+W.;9)+;W+)8*+?@(N-(9<6+_,>>.;XO+"%/]M+W.;9)(9<
=,>*/?@.A+B;,-`+,/+)8*.*+(/+,9+,.*,+;W+H;MM@9,N+/>,H*+);+)8*+.*,.++,9-+/(-*+)8,)+G;@N-+>.;J(-*+,>>.;XO!2K
/]@,.*+M*).*/+;W+*X)*.9,N+/>,H*O++78*+>.;>;/*-+,M*9()A+/>,H*+;W+)8*+H@..*9)+,>>N(H,)(;9+(/+?*))*.+(9+M,9A
.*<,.-/+(9+)8,)+)8*+,M*9()A+/>,H*+(/+@/*,?N*+?A+)8*+W@)@.*+.*/(-*9)/+,9-+)8*+(9H.*,/*-+,M*9()A+/>,H*+H.*,)*/
M;.*+/>,H*+W;.+W@)@.*+N,9-/H,>(9<+G8(H8+G(NN+*98,9H*+,9-+(M>.;J*+)8*+,.*,O++78(/+J(*G+/8;@N-+?*+H;9/(-*.*-
,N;9</(-*+)8*+W,H)+)8,)+)8*+(9)*.9,N+/>,H*+>.;>;/*-+(9+)8*+@9()+*XH**-/+)8*+'QY!c+<@(-,9H*+,9-+)8*+=,A;./
:;9-;9+QN,9+'),9-,.-/O+

Page 88



!&O++78*+39/>*H);./+J(*G/+G*.*+)8,)0

$ YA4*6-7$:'-(6)#&#)$."#$&#+#*4-.$(02,6((6'-($P$)'$-'.$:'-(6)#&$."4.$."#$+6*6-7$:'-)6.6'-($'5$."#
'::0%6#&($'5$."#$-#/$5+4.($/'0+)$2#$-'.6:#42+3$455#:.#)=$$!"#$$ $ 5+4.($,##.$."#$&#\06&#)$(%4:#
(.4-)4&)($4-)$4+."'07"$."#$#<.#&-4+$4,#-6.3$(%4:#$&#\06&#,#-.($4&#$-'.$,#.$5'&$4++$."&##$0-6.(1$6.$6($#*6)#-.
."4.$&#(6)#-.($$ $ $ /'0+)$"4*#$0(#$'5$."#$#<.#-(6*#$:',,0-4+$74&)#-=^

!"O++7,R(9<+(9);+,HH;@9)+)8*+J(*G/+;W+)8*+39/>*H);.6+IWW(H*./+W(9-+)8*+]@,N()A+;W+/>,H*+>.;J(-*-+);+?*+;W+,9
,HH*>),?N*+/),9-,.-O

[(<8G,A/

!2O++\G*NN(9</+(9+,.*,/+G()8+<;;-+Q7E:+.,)(9</+,/+(/+)8*+H,/*+8*.*+,9-+,+5Ql+,.*+,//*//*-+@/(9<+,+.*-@H*-
/),9-,.-6+G8*.*?A+21?*-+>.;>*.)(*/+H,9+?*+>*.M())*-+@>+);+!O&+H,.+/>,H*/O+78*+2%+9;O+*X(/)(9<+WN,)/+,)+)8*
/()*+H,9+?*+>*.M())*-+@>+);+&d+H,.+/>,H*/+@9-*.+)8*+/,M*+Q'!2+/),9-,.-/O+78*+>.;>;/*-+WN,)/+G(NN+)8*.*W;.*
(9H.*,/*+)8*+M,X(M@M+/),9-,.-+W;.+)8*+/()*+,/+,+G8;N*+);+&$O&+H,.+/>,H*/6+G8(H8+(/+-**M*-+/(<9(W(H,9)O+E/
)8*.*+,.*+;9NA+&%+H,.+/>,H*/+H@..*9)NA+,J,(N,?N*+,)+)8*+/()*6+()+(/+J*.A+N(R*NA+)8,)+;J*./>(NN+H,.+>,.R(9<+G;@N-
;HH@.+,/+,+.*/@N)+;W+)8(/+-*J*N;>M*9)O

!KO++C8(N/)+)8*+39/>*H);.+9;)*-+)8*+>,.R(9<+/).,(9/+?;)8+;9+,9-+;WW1/()*6+8*+H;9HN@-*/+)8,)1$ab6."$4$a:4&$5&##a
47&##,#-.$6-$%+4:#$P$:'-(6)#&$."4.$."6($/'0+)$'*#&:',#$."#$'29#:.6'-($4-)$"4&,$:40(#)$&#+4.6-7$.'$%4&;6-7$6-
."#$*6:6-6.3a=+78*+,>>N(H,9)+8,/+,<.**-+);+/(<9+@>+);+)8*+)*.M/+,9-+H;9-()(;9/+;W+,+^5,.+W.**^+-*J*N;>M*9)O

!LO++'*H@.*+,9-+H;J*.*-+HAHN*+>,.R(9<+N;HR*./+W;.+@/*+?A+)8*+>.;>;/*-+9*G+WN,)/+8,J*+?**9+/8;G9+HN;/*+);
)8*+=,>*/?@.A+B;,-+W.;9),<*+;W+)8(/+/()*O+78*/*+,.*+,HH*>),?N*+(9+8(<8G,A+)*.M/+;9NAO

!cO++B*W@/*+,9-+.*HAHN(9<+W,H(N()(*/+,.*+,N/;+H;MM@9,NNA+>.;J(-*-+G()8(9+,HH*>),?N*+H,..A1-(/),9H*/+?;)8+W;.
.*/(-*9)/+;W+)8*+>.;>;/*-+WN,)/+,9-+W;.+G,/)*+H;NN*H)(;9+/),WWO

!dO++78*+>.;>;/,N+(/+H;9/(-*.*-+);+H;M>NA+G()8+[(<8G,A+.*]@(.*M*9)/O

7.**/+,9-+:,9-/H,>(9<+ ++

!$O++78*+>.;>*.)A+,)+78,9*)+:;-<*+(/+/@?Z*H)+);+)8*+78,9*)+:;-<*6+=,>*/?@.A+E.*,+7.**+Q.*/*.J,)(;9+I.-*.6
3)+(/+,N/;+N;H,)*-+G()8(9+)8*+P.;9-*/?@.A+5;9/*.J,)(;9+E.*,+G8(H8+,WW;.-/+,+?,/(H+N*J*N+;W+>.;)*H)(;9+);+;)8*.
).**/+9;)+/@?Z*H)+);+)8*+7QIO

&%O++C8(N/)+9;+;?Z*H)(;9/+);+)8*+/H8*M*+,.*+.,(/*-6+A;@.+;WW(H*./+,.*+;W+)8*+J(*G+,+).**+/@.J*A6+,.?;.(H@N)@.,N
(M>N(H,)(;9/+,//*//M*9)+,9-+@N)(M,)*NA+,+).**+>.;)*H)(;9+>N,9#+,.?;.(H@N)@.,N+M*)8;-+/),)*M*9)+(9+,HH;.-,9H*
G()8+P'Kd"c0&%!&6+/*))(9<+;@)+8;G+.*),(9*-+).**/+G(NN+?*+>.;)*H)*-+-@.(9<+>.;>;/*-+G;.R/+/8;@N-+?*
.*]@(.*-O

&!O++IWW(H*./+8,J*+9;)*-+)8*.*+,.*+,+9@M?*.+;W+).**/+;9+)8*+9;.)8*.9+?;@9-,.A+)8,)+H;@N-+?*+N;/)+);+)8*
>.;>;/*-+-*J*N;>M*9)O+E9A+>;)*9)(,N+N;//+/8;@N-+?*+M()(<,)*-+G()8+,+8(<8+]@,N()A+N,9-/H,>*+/H8*M*
H;9),(9(9<+/@(),?N*+.*>N,H*M*9)+).**/+,)+,+.,)(;+;W+!0!O+'@H8+-*),(N+/8,NN+?*+/*H@.*-+?A+H;9-()(;9O+

5;9HN@/(;9

&&O++C8(N/)+A;@.+;WW(H*./+,.*+9;)+G()8;@)+.*/*.J,)(;9/+;9+)8*+M*.()/+;W+)8(/+,>>N(H,)(;96+=*M?*./+G(NN+?*+,G,.*6
;WW(H*./+,//*//M*9)+M@/)+>,A+-@*+.*/>*H)+);+)8*+E>>*,N+39/>*H);./+-*H(/(;9+,/+-*),(N*-+,?;J*O+78*.*W;.*+;9
?,N,9H*6+)8*+>.;>;/,N+/8;@N-+?*+,>>.;J*-+(9+()/+H@..*9)+W;.MO

DNd&T%$"3 (&;)"3;&
:;//+;W+H;MM@9,N+<,.-*9 QN*,/*+/**+>,.,<.,>8/+c+,9-+!&
78*+-*/(<9+;W+)8*+>.;>;/,N+W,(N/+);+.*/>*H)+)8*
58,.,H)*.+;W+)8*+5;9/*.J,)(;9+E.*,

QN*,/*+/**+>,.,<.,>8/+&+,9-+2

\*>.*H(,)(;9+;W+>.;>*.)A+J,N@* 78*+M,))*./+;W+-*>.*H(,)(;9+;W+>.;>*.)A+J,N@*/+-;
9;)+W;.M+,+M,)*.(,N+H;9/(-*.,)(;9+,9-+)8*.*W;.*
H,9+9;)+W;.M+,+.*,/;9+W;.+.*W@/,N

Page 89



78*+(9H.*,/*+(9+).,WW(H+,9-+.*-@H)(;9+(9+>,.R(9<+G(NN
.*/@N)+(9+-*).(M*9),N+(M>,H)+;9+*9J(.;9M*9),N
]@,N()A

78*+-*J*N;>M*9)+G(NN+?*+.*/).(H)*-+);+?*+,+eH,.+W.**f
-*J*N;>M*9)

5;9H*.9+;J*.+)8*+9@M?*.+;W+,>>N(H,)(;9/+?*(9<
,>>N(*-+W;.+?A+D,J,+Q.;>*.)(*/

78*+,>>N(H,9)/+.(<8)+);+/@?M()+>N,99(9<+,>>N(H,)(;9/
H,9+9;)+W;.M+,+.*,/;9+W;.+.*W@/,N

78*+>.;>;/*-+?@(N-(9<+(/+N;H,)*-+);;+HN;/*+);+)8*
*X(/)(9<+?N;HR+,)+78,9*)+:;-<*+,9-+G(NN+)8*.*W;.*
.*/@N)+(9+,+N;//+;W+N(<8)

QN*,/*+/**+>,.,<.,>8/+K+,9-+c

:;//+;W+N(<8)+);+4;+!&+=,>*/?@.A+B;,- QN*,/*+/**+>,.,<.,>8/+K+,9-+c

39H.*,/*-+).,WW(H+H;9<*/)(;9 78*+-*J*N;>M*9)+G(NN+?*+.*/).(H)*-+);+?*+,+eH,.+W.**f
-*J*N;>M*9)

78*+>.;>;/,N+G(NN+-*).,H)+W.;M+)8*+*/),?N(/8*-
H8,.,H)*.+;W+)8*+5;9/*.J,)(;9+E.*,

QN*,/*+/**+>,.,<.,>8/+&+,9-+2

5;9/@N),)(;9+8,/+?**9+WN,G*-+,/+.*/(-*9)/+8,J*
9;)+?**9+>.;J(-*-O

78*+5;@9H(N/+H;9/@N),)(;9+(/+N*-+?A+'QY&+,9-+8,/
?**9+H,..(*-+;@)+(9+,HH;.-,9H*+G()8+()/+<@(-,9H*O

g@,N()A+;W+G;.R+H,9+9;)+?*+,//@.*-+1+4;(/*
39/@N,)(;9

C8(N/)+8*+]@,N()A+;W+G;.R+(/+9;)+,+M,)*.(,N
H;9/(-*.,)(;9+(9+)8*+,//*//M*9)+;W+)8(/+,>>N(H,)(;96
)8*+,>>N(H,9)+G(NN+?*+.*M(9-*-+;W+)8*(.+-@*+);
H;M>NA+G()8+)8*+Q,.)A+C,NN+E<.**M*9)O

E+9@M?*.+;W+).**/+G(NN+?*+N;/)+);+)8*+-*J*N;>M*9) QN*,/*+/**+>,.,<.,>8/+&+,9-+2

:;//+;W+J(*G/+;J*.+M,)@.*+<,.-*9O QN*,/*+/**+>,.,<.,>8/+!$+,9-+&!

78*+9*G+?N;HR+G(NN+?*+/@?Z*H)+);+WN;;-(9<+;G(9<+);
()/+N;G+NA(9<+9,)@.*

78*+>.;>*.)A+(/+9;)+N;H,)*-+G()8(9+,+UN;;-+B(/R
E.*,+,/+/@H8+9;+;?Z*H)(;9+(9+>.(9H(>N*+(/+.,(/*-O

E+9*G+>*-*/).(,9+,HH*//+(/+?*(9<+H.*,)*-+H;9).,.A
);+)8*+,>>N(H,)(;9+W;.M

78*+H.*,)(;9+;W+,+>*-*/).(,9+,HH*//+(/+9;)
H;9/(-*.*-+,+.*,/;9+W;.+.*W@/,N

E--()(;9,N+/).,(9+;9+.*W@/*+,9-+.*HAHN(9<+/*.J(H*/ 78*+>.;>;/,N+/**R/+);+8,J*+/*>,.,)*+.*W@/*+,9-
.*HAHN(9<+W,H(N()(*/

:;//+;W+<,.,<*/ 4;+N;//+;W+<,.,<*/+,.*+>.;>;/*-+,/+,+>,.)+;W+)8*
H@..*9)+>.;>;/,N

(=!D<<=,?6E+D,@ Y.,9)+5;9/*9)+/@?Z*H)+);+:*<,N+,<.**M*9)

_!` 78*+>.;>;/*-+-*J*N;>M*9)+(/+(9+<*9*.,N+,HH;.-,9H*+G()8+>;N(H(*/+H;9),(9*-+(9+)8*01

P.*9)+a9(),.A+\*J*N;>M*9)+QN,9+&%%2
5;@9H(N^/+'@>>N*M*9),.A+QN,99(9<+Y@(-,9H*+K+1+EN)*.(9<+,9-+VX)*9-(9<+b;@.+[;M*

B*N*J,9)+>;N(H(*/+(9+)8*+E-;>)*-+a9(),.A+\*J*N;>M*9)+QN,9+,.*+)8;/*+(9+)8*+W;NN;G(9<
H8,>)*./01

P@(N)+V9J(.;9M*9)0+(9+)*.M/+;W+)8*+>.;)*H)(;9+,9-+*98,9H*M*9)+;W+)8*+*9J(.;9M*9)
[;@/(9<0+(9+)*.M/+;W+>.;)*H)(9<+.*/(-*9)(,N+,M*9()(*/+,9-+<@(-(9<+9*G+-*J*N;>M*9)

!D,?+E+D,Fe(=6FD,F@

_!` 78*+-*J*N;>M*9)+);+G8(H8+)8(/+>*.M(//(;9+.*N,)*/+M@/)+?*+?*<@9+9;)+N,)*.+)8,9+)8*+*X>(.,)(;9
;W+)8.**+A*,./+?*<(99(9<+;9+)8*+-,)*+;W+)8(/+>*.M(//(;9O

Page 90



B*,/;90++7;+H;9W;.M+G()8+)8*+.*]@(.*M*9)/+;W+'*H)(;9+$!+;W+)8*+7;G9+,9-+5;@9).A+QN,99(9<
EH)+!$$%O

_&` 78*+-*J*N;>M*9)+8*.*?A+>*.M())*-+/8,NN+?*+H,..(*-+;@)+(9+,HH;.-,9H*+G()8+)8*+W;NN;G(9<
,>>.;J*-+-.,G(9</0

!&!"#7QO2K+Q2
!&!"#7QO22+Q2
!&!"#7QO2L+Q2
!&!"#7QO2d+Q"
!&!"#7QO2!+Q!
!&!"#7QO2&+Q!

B*,/;90++U;.+)8*+,J;(-,9H*+;W+-;@?)+,9-+(9+)8*+(9)*.*/)/+;W+>.;>*.+>N,99(9<O

_"` ENN+ 9*G+ *X)*.9,N+ G;.R+ /8,NN+ ?*+ H,..(*-+ ;@)+ (9+ M,)*.(,N/+ )8,)+ M,)H86+ + (9+ H;N;@.6+ )*X)@.*+ ,9-
-*/(<9+-*),(N+)8;/*+;W+78,9*)+:;-<*O

B*,/;90++7;+*9/@.*+,+/,)(/W,H);.A+-*J*N;>M*9)+G8(H8+-;*/+9;)+>.*Z@-(H*+)8*+,M*9()A+;W+)8*
N;H,N()AO

_2` Q.(;.+);+H;MM*9H*M*9)+;W+-*J*N;>M*9)6+W@NN+-*),(N/+;W+,NN+>.*1H;MM*9H*M*9)+).**+G;.R/
_39HN@-(9<+,+>.;)*H)(;9+>N,9+,9-+,.?;.(H@N)@.,N+M*)8;-+/),)*M*9)+(9+,HH;.-,9H*+G()8
P'Kd"c0&%!&`++/8,NN+?*+/@?M())*-+);+,9-+,>>.;J*-+(9+G.()(9<+?A+)8*+:;H,N+QN,99(9<+E@)8;.()AO
E9A+>;)*9)(,N+N;//+;W+).**/+/8;@N-+?*+M()(<,)*-+G()8+,+8(<8+]@,N()A+N,9-/H,>*+/H8*M*
H;9),(9(9<+/@(),?N*+.*>N,H*M*9)+).**/+,)+,+.,)(;+;W+!0!O+C;.R/+/8,NN+;9NA+?*+H,..(*-+;@)+(9
,HH;.-,9H*+G()8+)8*+,>>.;J*-+-*),(N/O

B*,/;90++78*+/()*+?*9*W()/+W.;M+M,)@.*+).**/6+8*-<*/+,9-+/8.@?/+,9-+)8(/+H;9-()(;9+(/+);
*9/@.*+)8*+;9<;(9<+8*,N)8+,9-+J(),N()A+;W+)8;/*+*X(/)(9<+W*,)@.*/+)8.;@<8;@)+)8*+-@.,)(;9+;W+)8*
-*J*N;>M*9)+;.+)8*(.+/@(),?N*+.*>N,H*M*9)6+,/+)8*A+.*>.*/*9)+,9+(M>;.),9)+J(/@,N+,M*9()A
G8(H8+)8*+:;H,N+QN,99(9<+E@)8;.()A+H;9/(-*./+/8;@N-+?*+/@?/),9)(,NNA+M,(9),(9*-+,/+,9+(9)*<.,N
W*,)@.*+;W+)8*+-*J*N;>M*9)+,9-+N;H,N()A+,9-+R*>)+(9+<;;-+H;9-()(;9O

_K` 4;+G;.R+;W+,9A+R(9-+/8,NN+),R*+>N,H*+;9+)8*+/()*+@9)(N+)8*+>.;)*H)(J*+W*9H*_/`+8,/+_8,J*`+?**9
*.*H)*-+,.;@9-+)8*+.*),(9*-+).**/+(9+)8*+>;/()(;9O+78*+:;H,N+QN,99(9<+E@)8;.()A+/8,NN+?*+<(J*9
9;)+N*//+)8,9+)G;+G**R/+>.(;.+G.())*9+9;)(H*+?A+)8*+-*J*N;>*.+;W+)8*+H;MM*9H*M*9)+;W+G;.R/
;9+)8*+/()*+(9+;.-*.+)8,)+)8*+H;@9H(N+M,A+J*.(WA+(9+G.()(9<+)8,)+)8*+,>>.;J*-+).**+>.;)*H)(;9
M*,/@.*/+,.*+(9+>N,H*+G8*9+)8*+G;.R+H;MM*9H*/O+78*+,>>.;J*-+W*9H*_/`+/8,NN+?*+(9+>N,H*
?*W;.*+,9A+*]@(>M*9)6+M,H8(9*.A+;.+M,)*.(,N/+,.*+?.;@<8)+;9+);+)8*+/()*+W;.+)8*+>@.>;/*/+;W
)8*+-*J*N;>M*9)+,9-+/8,NN+?*+M,(9),(9*-+@9)(N+,NN+*]@(>M*9)6+M,H8(9*.A+,9-+/@.>N@/+M,)*.(,N/
8,J*+?**9+.*M;J*-+W.;M+)8*+/()*O+C()8(9+)8*+W*9H*-+,.*,_/`+)8*.*+/8,NN+?*+9;+/H,WW;N-(9<6+9;
/);HR>(N(9<+;W+,9A+M,)*.(,N/+;.+/;(N6+9;+M,H8(9*.A+;.+;)8*.+*]@(>M*9)+>,.R*-+;.+;>*.,)*-6+9;
).,WW(H+;J*.+)8*+.;;)+/A/)*M6+9;+H8,9<*/+);+)8*+/;(N+N*J*N6+9;+*XH,J,)(;9+;W+).*9H8*/6+9;+/()*
8@)/6+9;+W(.*/+N()6+9;+-@M>(9<+;W+);X(H+H8*M(H,N/+,9-+9;+.*),(9*-+).**/+/8,NN+?*+@/*-+W;.
G(9H8(9<+>@.>;/*/O+3W+,9A+.*),(9*-+).**+(/+.*M;J*-6+@>.;;)*-+;.+-*/).;A*-+;.+-(*/6+,9;)8*.
).**+/8,NN+?*+>N,9)*-+,)+)8*+/,M*+>N,H*+,9-+)8,)+).**+/8,NN+?*+;W+/@H8+/(k*+,9-+/>*H(*/6+,9-
/8,NN+?*+>N,9)*-+,)+/@H8+)(M*6+,/+M,A+?*+/>*H(W(*-+(9+G.()(9<+?A+)8*+H;@9H(NO

B*,/;90+7;+>.;)*H)+)8*+.*),(9*-+).**/+W.;M+-,M,<*+-@.(9<+H;9/).@H)(;9+,9-+(9+.*H;<9()(;9+;W
)8*+H;9).(?@)(;9+G8(H8+)8*+.*),(9*-+).**_/`+<(J*_/`+,9-+G(NN+H;9)(9@*+);+<(J*+);+)8*+,M*9()A+;W
)8*+,.*,O

_L` ENN+<N,k(9<+N;H,)*-+;9+)8*+4;.)8*.9+VN*J,)(;9+;W+)8*+9*G+8;@/*6+/8,NN+?*+;?/H@.*-+<N,k*-6+W(X*-
HN;/*-+,9-+>*.M,9*9)NA+M,(9),(9*-+,/+/@H86+@9N*//+,<.**-+(9+G.()(9<+?A+)8*+:;H,N+QN,99(9<
E@)8;.()AO

B*,/;90+39+)8*+(9)*.*/)/+;W+9*(<8?;@.(9<+,M*9()A

+,SD(<6E+>=F@

Page 91



_!` 78*+>.;J(/(;9/+;W+78*+Q,.)A+C,NN+*)HO+EH)+!$$L+M,A+?*+,>>N(H,?N*+,9-+.*N,)*/+);+G;.R+;9+,9
*X(/)(9<+G,NN+/8,.*-+G()8+,9;)8*.+>.;>*.)Am+?@(N-(9<+;9+)8*+?;@9-,.A+G()8+,+9*(<8?;@.(9<
>.;>*.)Am+;.+*XH,J,)(9<+9*,.+,+9*(<8?;@.(9<+?@(N-(9<O+E9+*X>N,9,);.A+?;;RN*)+/*))(9<+;@)+A;@.
;?N(<,)(;9/+H,9+?*+;?),(9*-+W.;M+)8*+5;MM@9()(*/+,9-+:;H,N+Y;J*.9M*9)+G*?/()*
GGGOH;MM@9()(*/O<;JO@R

E9A+>*./;9+G(/8(9<+);+(9/>*H)+)8*+,?;J*+>,>*./+/8;@N-+H;9),H) 7,9@/8,+4,(-;;6+QN,99(9<+,9-
B*<*9*.,)(;96+P.*9)+5(J(H+5*9).*6+V9<(9**./+C,A6+C*M?N*A6+[E$+%UD6+7*NO+4;O+%&%+d$"c K&2K

Page 92



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5'6)*$17'8.9/ !2:&',"- !"#$%&%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&';2)

'()*+,--.*//0 1,.+2,.3+,)+45678(9+4::(9*+1*;).*<+=+>?5)@;+A@,-<+B*7C5*6<+DEF
$GH

I+1.@J;+9@86.(KL)+,;-+-,),C,/*+.(KL)/+M$!!+4.-;,;9*+'?.N*6+!$$$MOM&$

PL(/+7,8+(/+(;-(9,)(N*+@;56Q

Agenda Item 7

Page 93



(<!<+=<>? %!+R,;?,.6<+M$!"

@6(>? P@36;K)@;

0A6,,+,B'6(<6? B*7C5*6+1@;/?5),)(N*+>@.?7

AC!6D+C,? 1,.+2,.3+,)+45678(9+4::(9*+1*;).*<+=+>?5)@;+A@,-<+B*7C5*6<+DEF+$GH

0(C0CE6A? 1@;/).?9)(@;+@:+,+8,.)+MS<+8,.)+!FS/)@.*6+C?(5-(;K+9@78.(/(;K+/)?-*;)
,99@77@-,)(@;+TU$"+C*-.@@7/+,;-+,;9(55,.6+:,9(5()(*/V+,;-+)J@+H/*+15,//
E!#EM#E%#E"#EO+,;-#@.+W*(/?.*+?;()/+,)+K.@?;-+,;-+:(./)+:5@@.+5*N*5+,;-
,//@9(,)*-+5,;-/9,8(;K<+8,.3(;K<+/*.N(9(;K<++8?C5(9+.*,57+J@.3/+,;-+,99*//*/
)@+)L*+L(KLJ,6Q

PL(/+,885(9,)(@;+L,/+C**;+/?C7())*-+8?./?,;)+)@+9@;-()(@;/+!+T)L*+A*/*.N*-
X,))*./V<+F+T9,.+8,.3(;KV<+!M+TJ(;-+*;N(.@;7*;)+,//*//7*;)V+,;-+%$+T/)?-*;)
-*7,;-+,//*//7*;)V+@:+4?)5(;*+85,;;(;K+8*.7(//(@;+.*:*.*;9*+!%#!OMMQ

4?)5(;*+85,;;(;K+8*.7(//(@;+!%#!OMM+J,/+:@.+)L*+7(Y*-+?/*+.*-*N*5@87*;)+@:
)L*+9,.+8,.3+*5*7*;)+@:+)L*+/()*+(;95?-(;K+)L*+9@;/).?9)(@;+@:+;*J+C?(5-(;K/+,;-
/).?9)?.*/+)@+8.@N(-*+,+)@),5+@:+"$<$$$+/Z+7+)@+8.@N(-*+,+.,;K*+@:+?/*/
9@78.(/(;K0+.*/(-*;)(,5+-J*55(;K/+TH/*+15,//+1%V<+@::(9*/+TH/*+15,//+[!V<
/)?-*;)+,99@77@-,)(@;+T/?(+K*;*.(/V<+L@)*5+TH/*+15,//+1!V<+.*),(5+TH/*+15,//
E!#EM#E%#E"#EOV+,;-#@.+5*(/?.*+TH/*+15,//+\MV+,;-+,//@9(,)*-+9,.+8,.3(;K<
8?C5(9+.*,57+J@.3/+,;-+,//@9(,)*-+J@.3/++,;-+/?C]*9)+)@+,+\**-+@:+EK.**7*;)
-,)*-+M"+\*9*7C*.+M$!%+?;-*.+'*9)(@;+!$&+@:+)L*+P@J;+,;-+1@?;).6
25,;;(;K+E9)+!FF$<+,/+,7*;-*-

600A+!6,D? HG^P_+`A4H2+2W1

!C,D6!D? X@;),K?+_N,;/

0A6,',CFE?
25*,/*+/**+9@;-()(@;+!Q

GGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGGG

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,
P@+,88.@N*+)L*+/?C7())*-+-*),(5/+8?./?,;)+)@+9@;-()(@;/+!+T)L*+A*/*.N*-+X,))*./V<+F+T9,.+8,.3(;KV<+!M+TJ(;-
*;N(.@;7*;)+,//*//7*;)V+,;-+%$+T/)?-*;)+-*7,;-+,//*//7*;)V+@:+4?)5(;*+85,;;(;K+8*.7(//(@;+.*:*.*;9*
!%#!OMMQ

E<!D+C,'9.H'><D6+AE
PL*+'*9)(@;+!$&+5*K,5+,K.**7*;)+:@.+)L(/+-*N*5@87*;)+J,/+/*9?.*-+)L.@?KL+)L*+@?)5(;*+85,;;(;K+9@;/*;)
T.*:*.*;9*+!%#!OMMVQ++^)+(;95?-*-+8.@N(/(@;/+.*5,)(;K+)@+/?/),(;,C(5()6++,;-+*;*.K6<+P.,N*5+25,;/<+_785@67*;)
_;)*.8.(/*+,;-+P.,(;(;K<+E::@.-,C5*+D@?/(;K+T@;56+.*5*N,;)+(:+L@?/(;K+(/+8.@8@/*-V+,;-+,+2,.3(;K+2*.7()
A*/).(9)(@;Q

!+A'><D6+AE
PL(/+,885(9,)(@;+(/+5(,C5*+)@+8,6+)L*+1@77?;()6+^;:.,/).?9)?.*+W*N6+T1^WVQ+PL*+)@),5+,7@?;)+(/ IJK789H-59 @:
JL(9L IL7JK578/5-99+(/+[.*;)+1^W+,;- IH5M7LH8-K5+(/+X,6@.,5+1^WQ
!+A'A$2N1&O
a*/#G@0+ a*/

<P+ED+,B
PL*+/?C]*9)+/()*+(/+)L*+9,.+8,.3+@:+)L*+45678(9+4::(9*+1*;).*+(;+B*7C5*6Q++^)+(/+/()?,)*-+C*)J**;+A?)L*.:@.-
B,6<+45678(9+B,6+,;-+_;K(;**./+B,6+,;-+(/+-(.*9)56+)@+)L*+/@?)L+@:+)L*+@::(9*+C?(5-(;KQ++PL*+/()*+(/+J()L(;+,
-*/(K;,)*-+488@.)?;()6+E.*,+TW@;-@;+25,;V+,;-+`.@J)L+E.*,+T[.*;)+W\>+1@.*+').,)*K6VQ++PL*+/()*+(/+J()L(;
>5@@-+A(/3+b@;*+!+T5@J+.(/3+@:+:5@@-(;KVQ

PL*+9,.+8,.3+@;+)L(/+/()*+/*.N*/+)L*+@::(9*+C?(5-(;KQ++E;+,885(9,)(@;+:@.+)L*+.*S8.@N(/(@;+@:+)L*+9,.+8,.3(;K+@;

Page 94



)L*+5,;-+C*)J**;+)L*+@::(9*+C?(5-(;K+,;-+45678(9+B,6+)@K*)L*.+J()L+)L*+8.@N(/(@;+@:+.*),(5#:@@-+,;-+-.(;3/
?;()/+:.@;)(;K+45678(9+B,6+T.*:*.*;9*+!%#!O!MV+J,/+,88.@N*-+9@;9?..*;)56+J()L+)L*+@?)5(;*+85,;;(;K+9@;/*;)
:@.+)L(/+/()*Q

><=<AC0;<,D'E!Q<>RA<
PL*+),C5*T/V+C*5@J+(;-(9,)*+)L*+*Y(/)(;K+,;-+8.@8@/*-+?/*/+,)+)L*+/()*+,;-+)L*(.+.*/8*9)(N*+:5@@./8,9*+,;-+,
C.*,3-@J;+@:+,;6+-J*55(;K/+8.@8@/*-+,)+)L*+/()*Q

S1""*:)2T&'U*&2VW"X3

0*$#2*Y R:& <Z$:%$34 (&%2$3&W A":% ,&X ,&%'B2$3

.*/),?.,;)/+,;-+9,:*/ "F& "F&
/L@8/ "F& "F&
/?(+K*;*.(/ !U=&! !U=&!

DCD6AE'$3':[#
D"%21: <Z$:%$34 (&%2$3&W A":% ,&X ,&%'42$3

!==O% !==O%

;"3$%"*$34'(&:$W&3%$21'U*&2VW"X3

<Z$:%$34
>&:T*$)%$"3 ![*- M[*- %[*- "[*- O[*- &[*- U[*- =[*- H;3 P@),5

15?/)*.+>5,)/+c+X,.3*) "
[*-/()/#')?-(@/+d+X,.3*) &$

0*")":&W
>&:T*$)%$"3 ![*- M[*- %[*- "[*- O[*- &[*- U[*- =[*- H;3 P@),5

15?/)*.+>5,)/+c+X,.3*)
[*-/()/#')?-(@/+d+X,.3*)

0(C0CE6A
'**+,C@N*Q

Q+EDC(\
D]&'"*$4$321'"^%1$3&')1233$34'T"3:&3%?
9L_9M88?'6))*"`&W'L'a23^2*Y'8.9/
4?)5(;*+85,;;(;K+8*.7(//(@;+:@.+)L*+7(Y*-+?/*+.*-*N*5@87*;)+@:+)L*+9,.+8,.3+*5*7*;)+@:+)L*+/()*+(;95?-(;K+)L*
9@;/).?9)(@;+@:+;*J+C?(5-(;K/+,;-+/).?9)?.*/+)@+8.@N(-*+,+)@),5+@:+"$<$$$+/Z+7+)@+8.@N(-*+,+.,;K*+@:+?/*/
9@78.(/(;K0+.*/(-*;)(,5+-J*55(;K/+TH/*+15,//+1%V<+@::(9*/+TH/*+15,//+[!V<+/)?-*;)+,99@77@-,)(@;+T/?(
K*;*.(/V<+L@)*5+TH/*+15,//+1!V<+.*),(5+TH/*+15,//+E!#EM#E%#E"#EOV+,;-#@.+5*(/?.*+TH/*+15,//+\MV+,;-
,//@9(,)*-+9,.+8,.3(;K<+8?C5(9+.*,57+J@.3/+,;-+,//@9(,)*-+J@.3/++,;-+/?C]*9)+)@+,+\**-+@:+EK.**7*;)+-,)*-
M"+\*9*7C*.+M$!%+?;-*.+'*9)(@;+!$&+@:+)L*+P@J;+,;-+1@?;).6+25,;;(;K+E9)+!FF$<+,/+,7*;-*-

(&12%&W'01233$34'Q$:%"*Y?'(&b)*"`$:$"3'"c')2*V$34'"3'2Wd"$3$34':$%&'X$%]'*&%2$1_c""W'23W'W*$3V
c1""*:)2T&'c*"3%$34'C1Y#)$T'@2Y?
9L_9M98?'6))*"`&W'L'a23^2*Y'8.9/
_.*9)(@;+@:+MS/)@.*6+.*),(5+?;()/+T:5*Y(C5*+H/*+15,//+E!+#+EM+#+E%+#+E"+#+EO+?/*V+,;-+%S/)@.*6+9,.+8,.3+)@
,99@77@-,)*+!U$+9,.+8,.3(;K+/8,9*/+)@+/*.N*+)L*+,-]@(;(;K+C?(5-(;K+@;+)L*+/()*+(;+,//@9(,)(@;+J()L+9695*
8,.3(;K<+5,;-/9,8(;K+,;-+@)L*.+J@.3/+(;9(-*;),5+)@+)L*+-*N*5@87*;)+T8,.3(;K+8*.7()+.*/).(9)*-+/9L*7*V

0CA+!\'!C,E+><(6D+C,E
,6D+C,6A
G,)(@;,5+25,;;(;K+2@5(96+>.,7*J@.3

Page 95



(<B+C,6A
PL*+X,6@.+@:+W@;-@;
PL*+W@;-@;+25,;+M$!!

PL*+.*N(/*-+W@;-@;+25,;+J,/+,-@8)*-+(;+R?56+M$!!+,;-+/*)/+@?)+,;+(;)*K.,)*-+/@9(,5<+*9@;@7(9+,;-
*;N(.@;7*;),5+:.,7*J@.3+:@.+)L*+:?)?.*+-*N*5@87*;)+@:+W@;-@;Q+A*5*N,;)+2@5(9(*/+(;95?-*0

%Q%+ ^;9.*,/(;K+D@?/(;K+'?8856
%Q"+ 48)(7(/(;K+D@?/(;K+2@)*;)(,5
%Q=+ D@?/(;K+1L@(9*
%QF+ X(Y*-+,;-+[,5,;9*-+1@77?;()(*/
"QM+ 4::(9*/
"QO+ W@;-@;e/+f(/()@.+^;:.,/).?9)?.*
OQ!+ 15(7,)*+1L,;K*+X()(K,)(@;
OQM+ X(;(7(/(;K+1,.C@;+\(@Y(-*+_7(//(@;/
OQ%+ '?/),(;,C5*+\*/(K;+,;-+1@;/).?9)(@;
OQ&+ \*9*;).,5(/*-+_;*.K6+(;+\*N*5@87*;)+2.@8@/,5/
OQU+ A*;*J,C5*+_;*.K6
OQF+ 4N*.L*,)(;K+,;-+1@@5(;K
OQ!$+ H.C,;+`.**;(;K
OQ!!+ `.**;+A@@:/+,;-+\*N*5@87*;)+'()*+_;N(.@;/
OQ!M+ >5@@-+A(/3+X,;,K*7*;)
OQ!%+ '?/),(;,C5*+\.,(;,K*
OQ!O+ B,)*.+H/*+,;-+'?885(*/
OQM!+ 1@;),7(;,)*-+W,;-
&Q%+ E//*//(;K+_::*9)/+@:+\*N*5@87*;)+@;+P.,;/8@.)+1,8,9()6
&QF+ 1695(;K
&Q!$+ B,53(;K
&Q!%+ 2,.3(;K
UQ!+ [?(5-(;K+W@;-@;e/+G*(KLC@?.L@@-/+,;-+1@77?;()(*/
UQM+ E;+^;95?/(N*+_;N(.@;7*;)
UQ%+ \*/(K;(;K+4?)+1.(7*
UQ"+ W@9,5+1L,.,9)*.
UQO+ 2?C5(9+A*,57
UQ&+ E.9L()*9)?.*
UQ!"+ ^78.@N(;K+E(.+g?,5()6
UQ!O+ A*-?9(;K+G@(/*

PL*6+X,6@.e/+P.,;/8@.)+').,)*K6
'?885*7*;),.6+25,;;(;K+`?(-,;9*+h+'?/),(;,C5*+\*/(K;+,;-+1@;/).?9)(@;+TX,6+M$$&V
'?885*7*;),.6+25,;;(;K+`?(-,;9*+h+E99*//(C5*+W@;-@;0+E9L(*N(;K+,;+^;95?/(N*+_;N(.@;7*;)+TE8.(5+M$$"V

AC!6A
U*&3%'A"T21'>&`&1")#&3%'S*2#&X"*V'!"*&'E%*2%&4Y'8.9.
12+!+ '8,)(,5+\*N*5@87*;)+').,)*K6
12M+ 2@8?5,)(@;+,;-+D@?/(;K+`.@J)L
12%+ 1@77*.9(,5+A*K*;*.,)(@;
12O+ 25,9*7,3(;K
12&+ \*/(K;+,;-+\*;/()6+(;+25,9*7,3(;K
12U+ B*7C5*6+`.@J)L+E.*,
12!O+ ^;:.,/).?9)?.*+)@+'?88@.)+\*N*5@87*;)
12!&+ P@J;+1*;).*/+,;-+)L*+'*Z?*;)(,5+E88.@,9L+)@+\*N*5@87*;)
12!=+ 2.@)*9)(@;+,;-+_;L,;9*7*;)+@:+48*;+'8,9*<+'8@.)/+,;-+[(@-(N*./()6
12!F+ [.*;)+').,)*K(9+15(7,)*+X()(K,)(@;+,;-+E-,8),)(@;+X*,/?.*/
12M!+ E+[,5,;9*-+D@?/(;K+')@93

U*&3%'R3$%2*Y'>&`&1")#&3%'0123'8../
2@5(9(*/
[_M+W@9,5+1@;)*Y)+d+1L,.,9)*.
[_%+H.C,;+').?9)?.*0+'8,9*+d+X@N*7*;)
[_"+E99*//+:@.+-(/,C5*-+8*@85*
[_O+H.C,;+95,.()6+,;-+/,:*)6
[_&+W,;-/9,8*+-*/(K;

Page 96



[_U+').**)/9*;*
[_=+W(KL)(;K+,;-+5(KL)+8@55?)(@;
[_F+E.9L()*9)?.,5+g?,5()6
[_!M+'?/),(;,C5*+-*/(K;+8.(;9(85*/
D!!+D@?/(;K+@;+[.@J;:(*5-+'()*/
D!M+A*/(-*;)(,5+g?,5()6+W,6@?)+1@;/(-*.,)(@;/
_2M+G@(/*+,;-+f(C.,)(@;
_2%+W@9,5+,(.+Z?,5()6+7,;,K*7*;)
_2&+1@;),7(;,)*-+5,;-
_2!O+^;:.,/).?9)?.*
PAGM+2?C5(9+).,;/8@.)+(;)*K.,)(@;
PAG%+_;N(.@;7*;),5+^78,9)+@:+P.,::(9
PAG"+X*,/?.*/+)@+7,3*+).,;/8@.)+(78,9)+,99*8),C5*
PAGF+[?/+2.(@.()6
PAG!$+B,53,C5*+*;N(.@;7*;)/
PAG!!+PL*+W@;-@;+1695*+G*)J@.3
PAG!O+>@.7(;K+,;+E99*//+@;)@+,+A@,-
PAGMM+2,.3(;K+'),;-,.-/+h+G@;SA*/(-*;)(,5+\*N*5@87*;)/
PAGM%+2,.3(;K+'),;-,.-/+h+A*/(-*;)(,5+\*N*5@87*;)/
PAG%$+1@,9L*/+,;-+P,Y(/
PAG%"+'*.N(9(;K+(;+;*J+-*N*5@87*;)/
PAG%O+P.,;/8@.)+,99*//+:@.+-(/,C5*-+8*@85*+d+@)L*./+J()L+7@C(5()6+-(::(9?5)(*/
E88*;-(Y+PAGM+2,.3(;K+,;-+'*.N(9(;K+'),;-,.-/
_X2"+E99*//+)@+_785@67*;)+488@.)?;()(*/
'DM+X,]@.+P@J;+1*;).*/
'D!$+>@@-+,;-+\.(;3+TE%V+H/*/
'D!!+1@;-()(@;/+:@.+E%+H/*/
'D!F+A*,.+/*.N(9(;K
B_XM+2*-*/).(,;+A@?)*#2.@7*;,-*
B_X"+A*/(-*;)(,5+\*N*5@87*;)+J()L(;+)L*+B*7C5*6+A*K*;*.,)(@;+E.*,
B_XU+E99*//+)@+-*N*5@87*;)+h+)L*+G,)(@;,5+'),-(?7+2@5(96+E.*,
B_XF+1@78.*L*;/(N*+\*N*5@87*;)+h+PL*+G,)(@;,5+'),-(?7+2@5(96+E.*,
B_X!!+4;S/).**)+8,.3(;K+9@;).@5/+:@.+B*7C5*6
B_X!&+H.C,;+-*/(K;+Z?,5()6+h+B*7C5*6+A*K*;*.,)(@;+E.*,
B_X!U+PL*+8?C5(9+.*,57+h+B*7C5*6+A*K*;*.,)(@;+E.*,
B_X!=+\*/(K;+@:+[?(5-(;K/+E5@;K+45678(9+B,6
B_X!F+f(*J/+@:+)L*+'),-(?7

[.*;)+1@?;9(5+'?885*7*;),.6+25,;;(;K+`?(-,;9*+,;-+\@9?7*;)/

'2`%+>@.7(;K+,;+,99*//+)@+,+A@,-
'2`!M+E99*//+:@.+-(/,C5*-+8*@85*
'2`!U+\*/(K;+`?(-*+:@.+G*J+\*N*5@87*;)
'2`!F+'?/),(;,C5*+-*/(K;<+9@;/).?9)(@;+,;-+8@55?)(@;+9@;).@5
'2\+'*9)(@;+!$&+25,;;(;K+4C5(K,)(@;/

ERED6+,6U+A+D\'6EE<EE;<,D
PL*+/?/),(;,C(5()6+ ),.K*)/+J*.*+/*)+@?)+J()L(;+ )L*+'*9)(@;+!$&+,K.**7*;)+ :@.+ )L*+4?)5(;*+85,;;(;K+9@;/*;)Q
PL*+),.K*)/+J*.*0
D@J+)L*+-*N*5@87*;)+J(55+,9L(*N*0

! E+7(;(7?7+@:+[A__EX+i_Y9*55*;)j+@.+@)L*.+.,)(;K+,/+(/+,88.@N*-+(;+J.()(;K+C6+)L*+1@?;9(5+,;-+(/+)L*
7,Y(7?7+:*,/(C5*k

! E+7(;(7?7+/9@.*+@:+O$+l+@;+)L*+[.*;)+'?/),(;,C(5()6+1L*935(/)k
! E+7(;(7?7+14M+.*-?9)(@;+@:+MO+l+:.@7+M$!$+P_A+T.*K?5,)*-V+(;95?-(;K+,+7(;(7?7+@:+.*-?9)(@;+@:

M$+l+)L.@?KL+@;S/()*+.*;*J,C5*/Q

PL*+ ,885(9,;)+ L,/+ /?C7())*-+ ,+ '?/),(;,C(5()6+ '),)*7*;)+ ,;-+ _;*.K6+ '),)*7*;)+ JL(9L+ 8.@8@/*/+ )L,)+ )L*
C?(5-(;K+7**)/+[A__EX+ i_Y9*55*;)j+ :@.+ )L*+')?-*;)+E99@77@-,)(@;+ T(Q*Q+ )L*+7,]@.()6+ @:+ )L*+C?(5-(;KV+ ,;-
[A__EX+i`@@-j+:@.+)L*+)J@+.*),(5#:@@-+,;-+-.(;3/+?;()/Q++E+MMQ=+l+.*-?9)(@;+(/+8.@8@/*-+:.@7+C,/*5(;*+14M
*7(//(@;/+)L.@?KL+iC*S5*,;j+7*,/?.*/<+)L*+?/*+@:+1D2+,;-+%M$+/Z7+@:+2f+8,;*5/<+JL(9L+).,;/5,)*/+)@+,+M+l
.*-?9)(@;+ )L.@?KL+ @;S/()*+ .*;*J,C5*/Q+ + PL(/+ (/+ C*5@J+ )L*+ ),.K*)+ 5*N*5/Q+ + D@J*N*.<+ )L*+ /?C7())*-+ .*8@.)/
/8*9(:6+)L,)+)L*+-*N*5@8*.+*Y8*9)/+)@+7**)+)L*+MO+l+),.K*)+@;9*+,+7@.*+,99?.,)*+C,/*5(;*+(/+*/),C5(/L*-+,)
-*/(K;+/),K*<+,)+JL(9L+ )(7*+ )L*+/(m(;K+@:+1D2+,;-+2f+/6/)*7/+9,;+C*+ :(;,5(/*-+ )@+7**)+ )L*+ ),.K*)/Q+ +PL*

Page 97



/?C7())*-+P2&+'?/),(;,C(5()6+1L*935(/)+L,/+C**;+/9@.*-+C6+ )L*+,885(9,;)+,)+OUQ"l+,;-+ (/+,C@N*+ )L*+O$+l
)L.*/L@5-Q

PL*+/?C7())*-+.*8@.)/+,.*+/)(55+C*(;K+,//*//*-+C6+9@;/?5)**/+,;-+:?.)L*.+(;:@.7,)(@;+J(55+C*+8.@N(-*-+J()L(;
)L*+'?885*7*;),.6+A*8@.)Q++D@J*N*.<+)L*+),.K*)+5*N*5/+,;-+)(7*/9,5*/+:@.+)L*+:(;,5+,88.@N,5+@:+)L*+*;*.K6+,;-
/?/),(;,C(5()6+/).,)*K(*/+L,N*+,5.*,-6+/*9?.*-+)L.@?KL+)L*+'*9)(@;+!$&+,K.**7*;)Q++E/+/?9L<+)L*/*+7,))*./
9,;+C*+-*,5)+J()L+8.(@.+)@+)L*+9@77*;9*7*;)+@:+J@.3/+@;S/()*+(:+)L*+/?C7())*-+-*),(5/+,.*+;@)+:@?;-+)@+C*
/?::(9(*;)Q

!C,ERAD6D+C,
W*))*./+/*;)0+ !"+>*C.?,.6+M$!"
'()*+G@)(9*/0+ !"+>*C.?,.6+M$!"
2.*//+G@)(9*0+ M$+>*C.?,.6+M$!"

W*))*./+J*.*+/*;)+)@+M%+,-]@(;(;K+,;-+;*,.C6+@J;*./+,;-+@99?8(*./Q

G@+5*))*./+@:+@C]*9)(@;+J*.*+.*9*(N*-+:.@7+)L(.-+8,.)(*/Q

+3%&*321'T"3:^1%&&:?
E2c&*'E%*&&%:'_'<3`$*"3#&3%21'Q&21%]?
G@+@C]*9)(@;/Q++X,))*./+.*5,)(;K+)@+)L*+1D2+*7(//(@;/<+;@(/*+,;-+9@;),7(;,)(@;+,.*+9@N*.*-+C6+9@;-()(@;/+M$<
M!<+MM+,;-+M%+,;-+)L*+,885(9,;)+(/+.*7(;-*-+)L,)+)L*/*+-*),(5/+7?/)+C*+/?C7())*-+(;+-?*+9@?./*Q

Q$4]X2Y:?
G@+@C]*9)(@;/Q+E;+(;:@.7,)(N*+(/+.*9@77*;-*-+,-N(/(;K+)L*+,885(9,;)+)@+9@;),9)+)L*+D*,-+@:+P.,;/8@.),)(@;
)@+,..,;K*+:@.+)L*+;*9*//,.6+L(KLJ,6+J@.3/+)@+:@.7+)L*+;*J+,99*//*/+)@+)L*+/()*<+(;95?-(;K+)L*+.*5@9,)(@;+@:
C?/+/)@8/+,;-+.*7@N,5+@:+8,.3(;K+C,6/+)@+C*+?;-*.),3*;+,)+)L*+-*N*5@8*.e/+@J;+9@/)Q

A23W:T2)&'>&:$43
W,;-/9,8*+(;()(,556+.*9@77*;-*-+)L,)+7@.*+:*,)?.*/+,.*+(;9@.8@.,)*-+,.@?;-+)L*+C?(5-(;K+T(;+,--()(@;+)@
).**/V+,;-+)L,)+/@7*+,5)*.;,)(N*+85,;)+/8*9(*/+J*.*+/*5*9)*-Q++>?.)L*.+-*),(5/+J*.*+.*Z?*/)*-+@;+,+;?7C*.+@:
7,))*./Q++D@J*N*.<+7,;6+@:+)L@/*+,.*+/*9?.*-+)L.@?KL+9@;-()(@;+U+@:+)L*+@?)5(;*+9@;/*;)Q++A*N(/*-+5,;-/9,8*
-.,J(;K/+J*.*+/?C7())*-+,;-+)L*/*+,.*+9?..*;)56+C*(;K+9@;/(-*.*-+C6+)L*+W,;-/9,8*+)*,7Q

<Z%&*321'T"3:^1%&&:?

D]2#&:'@2%&*
PL,7*/+B,)*.+L,N*+;@+@C/*.N,)(@;/+)@+7,3*Q

(<;6(eE
,2%^*&'"c'2))1$T2%$"3
9- PL(/+,885(9,)(@;+/**3/+,88.@N,5+@:+)L*+-*),(5*-+-*/(K;+@:+)L*+C?(5-(;K+TPL*+A*/*.N*-+X,))*./V+:@55@J(;K

)L*+K.,;)+@?)+4?)5(;*+25,;;(;K+1@;/*;)+,)+)L*+/),.)+@:+)L(/+6*,.Q++^)+,5/@+(;95?-*/+-*),(5/+.*5,)(;K+)@
9@;-()(@;+F+T9,.+8,.3(;KV<+!M+TJ(;-+*;N(.@;7*;)+,//*//7*;)V+,;-+%$+T/)?-*;)+-*7,;-+,//*//7*;)V+@:
)L*+@?)5(;*+85,;;(;K+9@;/*;)Q

MQ+ X,))*./+)L,)+J*.*+,88.@N*-+)L.@?KL+)L*+4?)5(;*+9@;/*;)<+/?9L+,/+)L*+K*;*.,5+8.(;9(85*+@:+)L*+8.@8@/*-
?/*/+,;-+)L*+L*(KL)+,;-+5@9,)(@;+@:+)L*+C?(5-(;K+J(55+;@)+C*+-(/9?//*-+(;+-*),(5+J()L(;+)L(/+.*8@.)Q++PL*+85@)
5,6@?)<+L*(KL)+,;-+)L*+?/*/+,.*+(;+,99@.-,;9*+J()L+)L*+4?)5(;*+25,;;(;K+9@;/*;)Q

%Q+ PL(/+8.@8@/,5+(;95?-*/+U$"+.@@7/+@:+/)?-*;)+,99@77@-,)(@;+@:+JL(9L+&""+,.*+J()L(;+i95?/)*./j+@:+?8+)@
!$+*;S/?()*+.@@7/+JL(9L+/L,.*+,+5(N(;K+.@@7#3()9L*;+JL(5*+)L*+.*7,(;(;K+&$+,.*+/)?-(@+?;()/Q+PL*+)@),5
:5@@./8,9*+(/+J()L(;+)L*+7,Y(7?7+5*N*5/+/8*9(:(*-+J()L(;+)L*+4?)5(;*+9@;/*;)Q

>&:$437'12Y"^%'23W'123W:T2)$34
/- PL*+A*/*.N*-+X,))*./+8.@8@/,5/+J*.*+-.,J;+?8+C6+)L*+/,7*+:(.7+@:+,.9L()*9)/+,/+)L*+@.(K(;,5+/9L*7*+:@.

)L*+@?)5(;*+9@;/*;)+,;-+.*8.*/*;)+)L*+*N@5?)(@;+@:+)L*+-*/(K;+8.*N(@?/56+9@;/(-*.*-+C6+7*7C*./Q++PL*
5,6@?)+@:+)L*+C?(5-(;K+L,/+C**;+.,)(@;,5(/*-<+J()L+/),;-,.-(/*-+5,6@?)/+@;+7,;6+@:+)L*+:5@@./Q+PL(/+L,/
.*/?5)*-+(;+/@7*+@:+)L*+N,.(,)(@;+(;+)L*+*Y)*.;,5+:,n,-*+C*(;K+.*7@N*-+:.@7+)L*+/9L*7*Q++D@J*N*.<
:@55@J(;K+-(/9?//(@;/+J()L+6@?.+@::(9*./<+8.@]*9)(;K+4.(*5+J(;-@J/+L,N*+C**;+(;9@.8@.,)*-+(;)@+)L*+:,n,-*
)@+.*S(;).@-?9*+)L*+N(/?,5+(;)*.*/)+)L,)+J,/+(;9@.8@.,)*-+(;)@+)L*+@?)5(;*+,885(9,)(@;+/9L*7*Q

OQ+ PL*+C?(5-(;K+(/+?;-*.8(;;*-+C6+.@C?/)+-*/(K;+8.(;9(85*/<+JL(9L+C.*,3+)L*+?88*.+8,.)+@:+)L*+C?(5-(;K+(;)@

Page 98



)L.**+N(/?,556+-(/)(;9)+*5*7*;)/Q++PL*+)J@+8.@]*9)(;K+.*),(5#:@@-+,;-+-.(;3+?;()/+,.*+5@9,)*-+@;+*()L*.+/(-*+@:
)L*+7,(;+*;).,;9*+)@+)L*+/)?-*;)+,99@77@-,)(@;+JL(9L+(/+,5/@+L(KL5(KL)*-+C6+,+5,.K*+*;).,;9*+:*,)?.*Q++E
5,.K*+*;).,;9*+L,/+C**;+(;9@.8@.,)*-+J()L(;+)L*+A?)L*.:@.-+B,6+:.@;),K*<+JL(9L+(/+(;)*.;,556+9@;;*9)*-
)@+)L*+45678(9+B,6+5@CC6Q++PL(/+5@CC6+)@K*)L*.+J()L+)J@+7**)(;K+8.@N(-*+,9)(N()6+J()L(;+)L*+A?)L*.:@.-
B,6+:.@;),K*Q++PL*+;**-+)@+(;9@.8@.,)*+9695*+/)@.,K*<+.*:?/*+/)@.,K*+,;-+85,;)+.*-?9*/+)L*+,C(5()6+)@
8.@N(-*+N(/?,5+,9)(N()6+J()L(;+)L(/+:.@;),K*Q++D@J*N*.<+6@?.+@::(9*./+9@;/(-*.+)L,)+)L(/+(/+,99*8),C5*+K(N*;
)L*+5*N*5+@:+,9)(N*+:.@;),K*+)L,)+(/+,9L(*N*-+,;-+)L*+/()(;K+@:+)L*+,9)(N*+/8,9*/+TJ()L(;+)L*+9*;).*+@:+)L*
*5*N,)(@;VQ++E;+i,9)(N()6+.@@7j+T(Q*Q+K67V+,;-+.@@7/+,;-+5(N(;K+.@@7/+@:+/)?-*;)+?;()/+,.*+/()?,)*-+@;+)L*
:(./)+:5@@.+J()L(;+)L(/+:.@;),K*+,;-+,5/@+8.@N(-*+;,)?.,5+/?.N*(55,;9*+@:+)L*+/).**)Q++PL*+.*),(5#:@@-+,;-+-.(;3
?;()/+)@K*)L*.+J()L+)L*+7,(;+*;).,;9*+)@+)L*+/)?-*;)+,99@77@-,)(@;+8.@N(-*+,+/(K;(:(9,;)+5*N*5+@:+,9)(N()6
J()L(;+)L*+45678(9+B,6+:.@;),K*Q

&Q+ PL*+-*/(K;+,;-+,88*,.,;9*+@:+)L*+.*),(5#:@@-+,;-+-.(;3+?;()/+(/+/(7(5,.+)@+)L*+,88.@,9L+-*),(5*-+J()L(;+)L*
@?)5(;*+9@;/*;)+,;-+.*(;:@.9*/+)L*+i8@93*)+/8,9*/j+,88.@,9L+@:+/7,55+8.(N,)*56+@J;*-+8?C5(956+,99*//(C5*
/8,9*/+:5,;3(;K+45678(9+B,6+)L,)+,.*+:5,;3*-+C6+,9)(N*+?/*/Q++PL*+(;95?/(@;+@:+)L*+.@@:+)*..,9*/+:@.+)L*
/)?-*;)+,99@77@-,)(@;+@;+)@8+@:+)L*/*+.*),(5+?;()/+J(55+8.@N(-*+,--()(@;,5+,9)(N()6+,5@;K+)L(/+:.@;),K*Q

UQ+ PL*+,.*,+,.@?;-+)L*+C?(5-(;K+(/+)@+C*+8.*-@7(;,;)56+L,.-+/?.:,9*-<+JL(9L+(/+9@;/(-*.*-+,88.@8.(,)*+K(N*;
)L*+;,)?.*+@:+)L*+,.*,Q++D@J*N*.<+)L*+8.@8@/,5+(;95?-*/+,+/(K;(:(9,;)+;?7C*.+@:+).**/<+8.*-@7(;,;)56
,5@;K+)L*+/(-*/+@:+)L*+C?(5-(;K+,;-+J()L(;+)L*+A?)L*.:@.-+B,6+:.@;),K*Q++PL(/+,88.@,9L+(/+9@;/(-*.*-+)@
C*+,99*8),C5*+K(N*;+)L,)+,+;?7C*.+@:+).**/+,.*+,5.*,-6+/()?,)*-+J()L(;+45678(9+B,6+()/*5:+,;-
(78.@N*7*;)/+)@+45678(9+B,6+,.*+,5/@+/*9?.*-+)L.@?KL+)L*+g?(;),(;+iG@.)LSJ*/)+W,;-/j+@?)5(;*
85,;;(;K+9@;/*;)Q++^;+.*/8@;/*+)@+9@77*;)/+:.@7+@?.+W,;-/9,8*+\*/(K;+)*,7<+9.*,)(N*56+-*/(K;*-
/*,)(;K+L,/+C**;+(;9@.8@.,)*-+,5@;K+)L*+/@?)L*.;+/(-*+@:+)L*+C?(5-(;K+)@+(;9.*,/*+()/+?/,C(5()6Q

6TT&::$N$1$%Y
K- E+9@;-()(@;+L,/+C**;+,)),9L*-+)@+)L*+@?)5(;*+85,;;(;K+9@;/*;)+JL(9L+.*Z?(.*/+.*9@77*;-*-+JL(9L

.*Z?(.*/+!$+l+@:+)L*+.@@7/+@:+/)?-*;)+,99@77@-,)(@;+)@+C*+8.@N(-*-+,/+BL**59L,(.+E99*//(C5*Q++PL*
\*/(K;+,;-+E99*//+/),)*7*;)+9@;:(.7/+)L,)+)L*+,88.@8.(,)*+8.@8@.)(@;+@:+.@@7/+J(55+C*+8.@N(-*-+,;-
)68(9,5+5,6@?)/+L,N*+C**;+8.@N(-*-Q++D@J*N*.<+)L*+:5@@.+85,;/+-@+;@)+/L@J+)L*+.*Z?(.*-+;?7C*.+TU$V+@:
,99*//(C5*+.@@7/Q++A*N(/*-+-.,J(;K/+L,N*+C**;+.*Z?*/)*-+:.@7+)L*+,885(9,;)+,;-+)L(/+J(55+C*+-(/9?//*-
:?.)L*.+J()L(;+)L*+/?885*7*;),.6+.*8@.)Q

FQ+ PL*+/8,9*/+,;-+,99*//*/+J()L(;+,;-+,.@?;-+)L*+C?(5-(;K+L,N*+C**;+-*/(K;*-+)@+7**)+,99*//(C(5()6
.*Z?(.*7*;)/Q

Q$4]X2Y:
9.- E+O+7+J(-*+/*.N(9*+i.@,-j+(/+8.@8@/*-+J()L(;+)L*+A?)L*.:@.-+B,6+:.@;),K*+JL(9L+(/+,99*//*-+N(,+)J@+U+7

-(*+9.@//@N*./<+5*,N(;K+,+!Q&+7+J(-*+:@@)J,6+J()L(;+)L*+/()*+(77*-(,)*56+(;+:.@;)+@:+)L*+7,(;+*;).,;9*Q
'8,9*+J()L(;+)L(/+/*.N(9(;K+.@,-+(/+/L@J;+:@.+/*.N(9(;K+,;-+-(/,C5*-+8,.3(;KQ+'*N*;+*Y)*.;,5+9695*+/),;-/
,.*+8.@8@/*-<+8.@N(-(;K+/8,9*+:@.+!"+9695*/Q++"+@:+)L*/*+,.*+J()L(;+)L*+A?)L*.:@.-+B,6+:.@;),K*+JL(5*+)L*
@)L*.+%+,.*+,-],9*;)+)@+)L*+45678(9+B,6+*;).,;9*+)@+)L*+/)?-*;)+,99@77@-,)(@;Q++[(9695*+8,.3(;K+T%O"
/8,9*/+@;+-@?C5*SL*(KL)+.,93/V+(/+8.@8@/*-+J()L(;+,+.@@7+@;+)L*+K.@?;-+:5@@.+J()L+,+:?.)L*.+.@@7+/L@J;
:@.+.*:?/*+/)@.,K*+T!"+_?.@C(;/VQ

!!Q+ PL*+@?)5(;*+85,;;(;K+9@;/*;)+(;95?-*-+.*Z?(.*7*;)/+:@.+,+1,.+2,.3+X,;,K*7*;)+25,;+,;-+P.,N*5+25,;+)@
L*58+)@+7,;,K*+8,.3(;K+-*7,;-<+J()L+:?)?.*+/)?-*;)/+@:+)L*+C?(5-(;K+,5/@+C*(;K+-(/Z?,5(:(*-+:.@7+,8856(;K
:@.+@;S/).**)+8,.3(;K+8*.7()/+:@.+)L*+B*7C5*6+'),-(?7+,.*,+1@;).@55*-+2,.3(;K+b@;*<+@.+,;6+@)L*.+:?)?.*
6*,.S.@?;-+12b+)L,)+(/+(;).@-?9*-+(;+)L*+,.*,Q+E+')?-*;)+X,;,K*7*;)+25,;+J,/+,5/@+/*9?.*-+)@+7,;,K*
)L*+7@N(;K+@:+/)?-*;)/+(;)@+,;-+@?)+@:+)L*+C?(5-(;K+,9.@//+,)+)L*+/),.)+,;-+:(;(/L+@:+)*.7Q

!MQ+PL*+8.@8@/*-+8.@N(/(@;+@:+-(/,C5*-+8,.3(;K+/8,9*/+@;56+(/+9@;/(-*.*-+)@+C*+,99*8),C5*+K(N*;+)L*+;,)?.*
@:+)L*+?/*/+,;-+)L*+5@9,)(@;+@:+)L*+/()*+,;-+)L(/+(/+9@;/(-*.*-+)@+C*+/?::(9(*;)+)@+J,..,;)+)L*+,88.@N,5+@:
-*),(5/+8?./?,;)+)@+9@;-()(@;+F+@:+)L*+@?)5(;*+85,;;(;K+9@;/*;)+(;+.*5,)(@;+)@+)L(/+85@)Q++PL*+8.@8@/*-
;?7C*.+@:+9695*+/8,9*/+7**)/+)L*+1@?;9(5e/+8,.3(;K+/),;-,.-/+:@.+')?-*;)+E99@77@-,)(@;+T!+/8,9*+:@.
M+C*-.@@7/V+JL(5/)+)L*+8.@N(/(@;+@:+!"+/8,9*/+(/+J*59@7*-<+C*(;K+(;+C.@,-+9@785(,;9*+J()L+)L*
.*Z?(.*7*;)/+:@.+)L*+9@77*.9(,5+?;()/Q++PL*+/()(;K+@:+)L*+J,/)*+/)@.,K*+,.*,+,55@J/+:@.+*,/6+9@55*9)(@;
:.@7+)L*+/*.N(9(;K+,.*,Q++PL*+)@),5+9,8,9()6+(/+9@;/(-*.*-+)@+C*+5@J+:@.+)L*+8.@8@/*-+;?7C*.+@:+.@@7/Q
D@J*N*.<+,/+9@55*9)(@;+J(55+;**-+)@+C*+7,;,K*-+C6+)L*+8.(N,)*+7,;,K*7*;)+9@78,;6+/@+)L(/+(/
9@;/(-*.*-+)@+C*+,99*8),C5*Q

!%Q+PL*+-(/),;9*+:.@7+)L*+/*.N(9(;K+C,6+)@+)L*+.*,.+-@@./+@:+)L*+.*),(5+?;()/+(/+9@;/(-*.*-+)@+C*+5@;K+T,.@?;-
%O+7VQ++BL(5/)+;@)+(-*,5<+)L(/+(/+9@;/(-*.*-+)@+C*+,99*8),C5*Q++PL*+/*.N(9*+.@,-+(/+/?::(9(*;)+)@

Page 99



,99@77@-,)*+!$+7+.(K(-+N*L(95*/<+JL(9L+(/+9@;/(-*.*-+)@+C*+,99*8),C5*<+8,.)(9?5,.56+K(N*;+)L,)+)L*+?;()/
,.*+5(3*56+)@+C*+?/*-+:@.+:@@-+,;-+-.(;3+8?.8@/*/Q++E+\*5(N*.6+,;-+'*.N(9(;K+25,;+J,/+,5/@+/*9?.*-
)L.@?KL+)L*+4?)5(;*+25,;;(;K+9@;/*;)+)@+,--.*//+)L(/+8@)*;)(,5+(//?*Q

!"Q+PL*+8.@8@/*-+;*J+N*L(9?5,.+,99*//*/+,.*+,88.@Y(7,)*56+!M+7+J(-*+,)+)L*(.+J(-*/)+8@(;)Q++PL*
;@.)L*.;7@/)+@:+)L*/*+8.@8@/*-+,99*//*/+9@;:5(9)/+J()L+,;+*Y(/)(;K+C?/+/)@8+,;-+)L*+/)@8+J(55+)L*.*:@.*
;**-+)@+C*+7@N*-+,88.@Y(7,)*56+=+7+;@.)LJ,.-/Q++PL*+/@?)LC@?;-+/)@8+7,6+,5/@+;**-+)@+C*+.*S/()*-+/@
)L,)+)L*6+-@;e)+@N*.5,8+,;-+9L,;K*/+J(55+;**-+)@+C*+7,-*+)@+,;+*Y(/)(;K+P.,::(9+X,;,K*7*;)+4.-*.Q++E55
J@.3/+)@+:@.7+)L*+;*J+,99*//*/+J(55+)L*.*:@.*+;**-+)@+(;95?-*+)L*+8,67*;)+@:+[.*;)e/+,//@9(,)*-+).,::(9
@.-*.+9@/)/+(;N@5N*-+(;+.*7@N(;K+,;-+.*8@/()(@;(;K+8,.3(;K+/8,9*/+,;-+C?/+/)@8/Q++E;+(;:@.7,)(N*+L,/
C**;+.*9@77*;-*-+.*K,.-(;K+)L(/Q

!OQ+E+P.,;/8@.)+'),)*7*;)+L,/+C**;+/?C7())*-+J()L+)L(/+,885(9,)(@;+JL(9L+/8*9(:(*/+)L,)+)L*+-*),(5*-+/9L*7*
T,/+/L@J;+J()L(;+)L(/+,885(9,)(@;V+(/+5(3*56+)@+.*/?5)+(;+,;+,--()(@;,5+&!+]@?.;*6/+)@+,;-+:.@7+)L*+/()*+(;+)L*
7@.;(;K+8*,3+L@?.+,;-+=M+]@?.;*6/+(;+)L*+*N*;(;K+8*,3+L@?.+C6+,55+7@-*/<+.*8.*/*;)(;K+,+M$SMO+l+)*/)
@N*.+)L*+(;-(9,)(N*+7(Y+)L,)+J,/+)*/)*-+(;+)L*+@?)5(;*+,885(9,)(@;Q++`(N*;+)L,)+)L*+N,/)+7,]@.()6+@:+)L*
7@N*7*;)/+,.*+;@)+*Y8*9)*-+)@+),3*+85,9*+C6+9,.<+)L*+7,.K(;,5+(;9.*,/*+(;+N*L(9?5,.+).,::(9+,.*+;@)
9@;/(-*.*-+)@+C*+/(K;(:(9,;)+*;@?KL+JL*;+/*)+,K,(;/)+)L*+/9,5*+@:+)L*+@N*.,55+X,/)*.85,;+8.@8@/,5/+:@.
)L*+,.*,+)@+J,..,;)+,;6+:?.)L*.+,//*//7*;)+@:+]?;9)(@;+8*.:@.7,;9*+(;+)L*+(77*-(,)*+,.*,Q++^;+)*.7/+@:
;@;S9,.+).(8/<+D(KLJ,6/+9@;/(-*.+)L,)+)L*+(;9.*,/*+(;+C?/+,;-+).,(;#)?C*+).(8/+/*)+@?)+(;+)L*+P.,;/8@.)
'),)*7*;)+(/+,5/@+9@;/(-*.*-+)@+C*+7,.K(;,5+,;-+;@)+/(K;(:(9,;)+*;@?KL+)@+J,..,;)+:?.)L*.+9@;/(-*.,)(@;Q
^)+(/+8.*-(9)*-+)L,)+)L*+(;9.*,/*+,C@?)+)L*+/9*;,.(@+)*/)*-+(;+)L*+@?)5(;*+9@;/*;)+J(55+C*+,88.@Y(7,)*56+"
,..(N,5/#!U+-*8,.)?.*/+,;-+!F+,..(N,5/#=+-*8,.)?.*/+(;+)L*+7@.;(;K+,;-+*N*;(;K+.*/8*9)(N*56+(;+.*5,)(@;+)@
)L*+).,(;+,;-+)?C*<+,;-+%+,..(N,5/#!"+-*8,.)?.*/+,;-+!&+,..(N,5/#U+-*8,.)?.*/+(;+)L*+7@.;(;K+,;-+,:)*.;@@;
(;+.*5,)(@;+)@+C?/+).(8/Q

!&Q+D(KLJ,6/+9@;/(-*.+)L*+8.@8@/,5/+)@+C*+,99*8),C5*+@;+).,;/8@.)+K.@?;-/Q

E%^W&3%'Q"^:$34'>&#23W'6::&::#&3%
9J- W@;-@;+25,;+8@5(96+.*Z?(.*/+8.@8@/,5/+:@.+')?-*;)+D@?/(;K+)@+-*7@;/).,)*+)L,)+)L*+)L*.*+(/+/?::(9(*;)

-*7,;-+:@.+)L*+8.@8@/*-+,99@77@-,)(@;+,;-+,+')?-*;)+D@?/(;K+\*7,;-+E//*//7*;)+L,/+C**;
/?C7())*-+J()L+)L(/+,885(9,)(@;Q++PL*+,//*//7*;)+L(KL5(KL)/+)L*+.*)?.;+)@+K.@J)L+(;+D(KL*.+_-?9,)(@;
^;/)()?)(@;+TD_^V+,885(9,)(@;/+:@55@J(;K+,+-.@8+(;+,885(9,)(@;/+(;+M$!!#M$!MQ++^)+(/+/8*9(:(*-+)L,)+)L*
8.@8@.)(@;+@:+/)?-*;)/+5(N(;K+(;+8?.8@/*+C?(5)+,99@77@-,)(@;+(;+W@;-@;+(/+C*5@J+8.@8@.)(@;/+(;+@)L*.
.*K(@;/+,;-+)L*+,N*.,K*+:@.+_;K5,;-<+,;-+)L,)+)L*+/)?-*;)+,99@77@-,)(@;+)L,)+(/+(;+)L*+8(8*5(;*+(;
W@;-@;+(/+;@)+/?::(9(*;)+)@+7**)+-*7,;-Q++^)+(/+/?KK*/)*-+)L,)+)L(/+J(55+L,N*+,;+(78,9)+@;+8.(N,)*+.*;)*-
,99@77@-,)(@;Q++PL*+/8,)(,5+-(/).(C?)(@;+@:+)L*+7,]@.()6+@:+8.@8@/*-+/)?-*;)+,99@77@-,)(@;+(/+5,.K*56
9@;9*;).,)*-+(;+_,/)+,;-+1*;).,5+W@;-@;+[@.@?KL/+.,)L*.+)L,;+J*/)+W@;-@;Q++PL*+,//*//7*;)+,5/@
L(KL5(KL)/+)L,)+)L*+8.@8@/,5+-@*/+;@)+.*/?5)+(;+,;+*Y9**-,;9*+@:+)L*+8@5(96+5*N*5+/*)+@?)+(;+)L*+B*7C5*6
E.*,+E9)(@;+25,;Q++a@?.+@::(9*./+9@;/(-*.+)L,)+)L*+,//*//7*;)+8.@N(-*/+/?::(9(*;)+.*,//?.,;9*+.*K,.-(;K
)L*+-*7,;-+:@.+')?-*;)+D@?/(;K+)@+J,..,;)+)L*+,88.@N,5+@:+-*),(5/+8?./?,;)+)@+9@;-()(@;+%$+@:+)L*+@?)5(;*
85,;;(;K+9@;/*;)Q

@$3W'&3`$*"3#&3%
9K- PL(/+,885(9,)(@;+L,/+C**;+,99@78,;(*-+C6+,+iB(;-+X(9.@95(7,)*+\*/3)@8+1@77*;),.6j+.*8@.)+JL(9L

/8*9(:(*/+)L,)+;@+/(K;(:(9,;)56+,-N*./*+J(;-+9@;-()(@;/+,.*+*Y8*9)*-+@;+)L*+/()*+@:+)L*+-*N*5@87*;)+@.+(;
)L*+,-],9*;)+8*-*/).(,;+*;N(.@;7*;)Q++PL*+/?C7())*-+.*8@.)+(/+9@;/(-*.*-+/?::(9(*;)+)@+J,..,;)+)L*
,88.@N,5+@:+-*),(5/+8?./?,;)+)@+9@;-()(@;+!M+@:+)L*+@?)5(;*+85,;;(;K+9@;/*;)Q

E^##2*Y
95- PL*+/?C7())*-+.*/*.N*-+7,))*./+,885(9,)(@;+.*8.*/*;)/+)L*+*N@5?)(@;+@:+)L*+-*/(K;+@:+)L*+C?(5-(;K+)L,)

J,/+/L@J;+(;+)L*+@.(K(;,5+@?)5(;*+85,;;(;K+,885(9,)(@;<+J()L+9L,;K*/+)@+)L*+(;)*.;,5+5,6@?)<+,+.,)(@;,5(/,)(@;
@:+)L*+:5@@.+85,;<+,//@9(,)*-+9L,;K*/+)@+)L*+:,n,-*+,;-+,+;?7C*.+@:+@)L*.+,7*;-7*;)/+)@+)L*+5,6@?)<
-*/(K;+,;-+5,;-/9,8(;KQ++PL*+8.@8@/,5+9@785(*/+J()L+)L*+8,.,7*)*./+/*)+@?)+J()L(;+)L*+4?)5(;*+1@;/*;)
/?C]*9)+)@+.*N(/(@;/+.*5,)(;K+)@+E99*//(C5*+.@@7/+,;-+)L*+9@;/(-*.,)(@;+@:+)L*+'?/),(;,C(5()6+,;-+_;*.K6
/?C7(//(@;Q

M$Q+a@?.+@::(9*./+9@;/(-*.+)L*+-*/(K;+)@+C*+C,/*-+@;+.@C?/)+8.(;9(85*/+,;-+)L,)+)L*+-*N*5@87*;)+J(55+,--
N(/?,5+(;)*.*/)+)@K*)L*.+J()L+,9)(N()6+)@+45678(9+B,6+,;-+A?)L*.:@.-+B,6Q+E/+J()L+7@/)+-*N*5@87*;)+,;-
(;+8,.)(9?5,.<+),55+C?(5-(;K/<+)L*+Z?,5()6+@:+)L*+*Y)*.;,5+7,)*.(,5/+J(55+C*+@:+8,.,7@?;)+(78@.),;9*Q++PL*
8.@8@/,5+(/+9@;/(-*.*-+)@+C*+,99*8),C5*+@;+L(KLJ,6/+K.@?;-/<+C*(;K+(;+,99@.-,;9*+J()L+)L*+1@?;9(5e/
/),;-,.-/+,;-+@;56+.*8.*/*;)(;K+,+7,.K(;,5+(;9.*,/*+(;+)L*+).,::(9+,;-+;@;S9,.+).(8/+)L,)+J*.*+8.*-(9)*-+(;
)L*+(;-(9,)(N*+/9*;,.(@/+)*/)*-+:@.+)L*+@?)5(;*+85,;;(;K+9@;/*;)Q

Page 100



M!Q+ PL*+,88.@N,5+@:+)L*+A*/*.N*-+X,))*./+,;-+9@;-()(@;/+F<+!M+,;-+%$+(/+.*9@77*;-*-Q

(<!C;;<,>6D+C,? `.,;)+1@;/*;)

(<6EC,'SC('B(6,D+,B

T!V PL*+8.@8@/*-+-*N*5@87*;)+(/+(;+K*;*.,5+,99@.-,;9*+J()L+8@5(9(*/+9@;),(;*-+(;+)L*0S

G,)(@;,5+25,;;(;K+2@5(96+>.,7*J@.3
W@;-@;+25,;+M$!!
[.*;)+W@9,5+\*N*5@87*;)+>.,7*J@.3+1@.*+').,)*K6+M$!$
[.*;)+H;(),.6+\*N*5@87*;)+25,;+M$$"
1@?;9(5o/+'?885*7*;),.6+25,;;(;K+`?(-,;9*

!C,>+D+C,E_(<6EC,E?

T!V PL*+-*N*5@87*;)+L*.*C6+8*.7())*-+/L,55+C*+9,..(*-+@?)+(;+,99@.-,;9*+J()L+)L*+:@55@J(;K
,88.@N*-+-.,J(;KT/V+,;-#@.+-@9?7*;)T/V0

'()*+25,;
ET$MV!$$+A*N+$!
ET$MV!$!+A*N+$!
ET$MV!$M+A*N+$!
ET$%V!!$+A*N+$M
ET$%V!!!+A*N+$!
ET$%V!!M+A*N+$M
ET$%V!!%+A*N+$M
ET$%V!MU+A*N+$!
ET$%V!M=+A*N+$!
ET$%V!MF+A*N+$!
ET$"V$$!+A*N+$M
ET$"V$$M+A*N+$M
ET$"V$$%+A*N+$M
ET$"V$$"+A*N+$M
ET$OV$$O+A*N+$M
ET$OV$$&+A*N+$M
'p$$=+A*N+$$
'p$$F+A*N+$$
XBS2S$!M+A*N+$$
XBS2S$!%+A*N+$$
\*/(K;+,;-+E99*//+'),)*7*;)+2,.9*5+[+h+A*/*.N*-+X,))*./+'?C7(//(@;+M$!"$%MOqA*N+E
P.,;/8@.)+'),)*7*;)+-,)*-+49)@C*.+M$!%
45678(9+B,6<+B*7C5*6+2,.9*5+[+h+')?-*;)+,99@77@-,)(@;+C5@93+'?/),(;,C(5()6+'),)*7*;)
-,)*-+\*9*7C*.+M$!%
2,.9*5+[<+45678(9+B,6<+B*7C5*6+_;*.K6+'),)*7*;)+-,)*-+\*9*7C*.+M$!%
45678(9+B,6+B*7C5*6+2,.9*5+[+h+B(;-+X(9.@95(7,)*+\*/3)@8+1@77*;),.6+-,)*+!U+49)@C*.
M$!%
45678(9+4::(9*+1*;).*+')?-*;)+E99@77@-,)(@;+G**-+E//*//7*;)+-,)*-+\*9*7C*.+M$!%

A*,/@;0++>@.+)L*+,N@(-,;9*+@:+-@?C)+,;-+(;+)L*+(;)*.*/)/+@:+8.@8*.+85,;;(;KQ

+,SC(;6D+=<E?

T!V PL*+,885(9,;)+(/+,-N(/*-+)@+9@;),9)+)L*+D*,-+@:+P.,;/8@.),)(@;+)@+,..,;K*+:@.+)L*+;*9*//,.6
L(KLJ,6+J@.3/+)@+:@.7+)L*+;*J+,99*//*/+)@+)L*+/()*<+(;95?-(;K+)L*+.*5@9,)(@;+@:+C?/+/)@8/<
.*7@N,5+@:+8,.3(;K+C,6/+,;-+,;6+.*Z?(.*-+9L,;K*/+)@+P.,::(9+X,;,K*7*;)+4.-*./<+JL(9L+,.*
)@+C*+?;-*.),3*;+,)+)L*+-*N*5@8*.e/+@J;+9@/)Q

E;6+8*./@;+J(/L(;K+)@+(;/8*9)+)L*+,C@N*+8,8*./+/L@?5-+9@;),9) \,N(-+`5@N*.<+25,;;(;K+,;-+A*K*;*.,)(@;<
[.*;)+1(N(9+1*;).*<+_;K(;**./+B,6<+B*7C5*6<+DEF+$>R<+P*5Q+G@Q+$M$+=F%U O%""

Page 101



Page 102



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454678 9+,& 3 "1 3:

!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5'6)*$17'8.9: !2;&',"- !"#"$%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

!"#$%&''($))* +($)#,-%.&-,(%/"01%!21,,34%5&(3#,-%67$-8$%9&)#4%:$;<3$=4%/6>%?@6

'()*+,-(.+/0*1234(5-6(65457589(*12348(:;!!(<*6-5-.9(=>*?90(!;;;:@:&;

A1")%;&B%")%"-'"2&#"7$%,-3=C

Agenda Item 8

Page 103



(=!=+>=?@ DE%F&-8&(=4%GHDI

A6(?@ +($)#,-

0B6,,+,C'6(=6@ :$;<3$=%5,-)83#&#"7$%J,(8;

BD!6E+D,@ +($)#,-%.&-,(%/"01%!21,,34%5&(3#,-%67$-8$%9&)#4%:$;<3$=4%/6>%?@6

0(D0DF6B@ K$;,7&3%,L%#M,%$N")#"-0%;,'83&(%23&))(,,;%18#)%&-'%#1$%$($2#",-%,L%&
B$(;&-$-#%#1($$O)#,($=%$N#$-)",-%#,%#1$%)"'$%,L%#1$%$N")#"-0%1"01%)21,,3%)B,(#)
1&33%#,%&22,;;,'&#$%#1$%)21,,3)%P#1%L,(;%<8"3'"-0C

600B+!6,E@ Q-%<$1&3L%,L%A1$%R,7$(-,()

!D,E6!E@ !&;B),-%6)),2"&#$)

0B6,',DGF@
!$$%5,-'"#",-%G

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!D<<=,?6E+D,
R(&-#%B3&--"-0%B$(;"))",-%)8<S$2#%#,%#1$%2,;B3$#",-%,L%&%)&#")L&2#,(=%!$2#",-%DHP%,(%,#1$(%3$0&3%&0($$;$-#
&-'%'$3$0&#$%&8#1,("#=%#,%#1$%/$&'%,L%6($&%+3&--"-0 ,(%,#1$(%'83=%&8#1,(")$'%B$(),- #,%&0($$%#1$%$N&2#%#$(;)
#1$($,L%,-%&'7"2$%L(,;%#1$%T"($2#,(%,L%U$0&3%!$(7"2$)%&-'%+(,28($;$-#C

F=!E+D,'9.I'?=E6+BF
A1$%&BB3"2&#",-%($V8"($)%&%!$2#",-%DHP%60($$;$-#4%"-%,('$(%#,%)$28($%#1$%L,33,M"-0%<$-$L"#)*O

! +&=;$-#%,L%#1$%5,8-2"3W)%3$0&3%&-'%,#1$(%B(,L$))",-&3%2,)#)%"-%X&Y%B($B&("-0%&-'%2,;B3$#"-0%#1$
&0($$;$-#%&-'%X<Y%;,-"#,("-0%&-'%$-L,(2"-0%"#)%B$(L,(;&-2$

! !8)#&"-&<"3"#=%O%)8<;"))",-%,L4%&-'%2,;B3"&-2$%M"#1%&%($7")$'%A+P%!8)#&"-&<"3"#=%21$2ZO3")#%#,%$-)8($%&
;"-";8;%)2,($%,L%[H\%")%&21"$7$'4%&-'%G%;,-#1)%B(",(%#,%&%;&#$("&3%)#&(#%#1$%)8<;"))",-%,L%&%'$#&"3$'
]K996.%&))$));$-#%M1"21%'$;,-)#(&#$)%($&),-&<3$%$-'$&7,8()%#,%&21"$7$%^9N2$33$-#_%(&#"-04%,(%&
3,M$(%(&#"-0%&)%'$$;$'%#,%<$%&BB(,B("&#$%"L%'$;,-)#(&#$'%#,%#1$%5,8-2"3)%)&#")L&2#",-%#1&#%#1")%")%#1$
;&N";8;%3$7$3%L$&)"<3$%,-O)"#$C J,33,M"-0%#1$%2,;B3$#",-%,L%2,-)#(82#",-%M,(Z)4%&BB(,B("&#$%"-'$B$-'$-#
$7"'$-2$%X)821%&)%]K9%+,)#O5,-)#(82#",-%K$7"$MY%M,83'%<$%($V8"($'%#,%<$%)8<;"##$'%#,%#1$%U,2&3
+3&--"-0%68#1,("#=%#,%7$("L=%#1")C

! @,%3&#$(%#1&-%G%;,-#1)%B(",(%#,%&%;&#$("&3%)#&(#4%)8<;"))",-%,L%&%($7")$'%9-$(0=%!#(&#$0=%#,%'$;,-)#(&#$
#1&#%#1$%;&N";8;%L$&)"<3$%2&(<,-%($'82#",-%#&(0$#%M"33%<$%;$#%,-O)"#$C%A1")%)1&33%<$%#&(0$#"-0%&%IH\
";B(,7$;$-#%,-%GHDH%]8"3'"-0%K$083&#",-)%8-3$))%&-%&3#$(-&#"7$%3$7$3%")%&0($$'%<=%#1$%5,8-2"3%&)%<$"-0
#1$%;&N";8;%3$7$3%L$&)"<3$%L,(%#1$%'$7$3,B;$-#%)"#$C%`-238'"-0%&%($'82#",-%#1(,801%,-O)"#$%($-$M&<3$
#$21-,3,0=C

! F,"-%5,-)"'$(&#$%5,-)#(82#,()%!21$;$C
! 5,;B3"&-2$%M"#1%&%5,-)#(82#",-%.&-&0$;$-#%+3&-%#1&#%&0($$)%#1$%2,-)#(82#",-%&22$))%B,"-#%&-'

;$&)8($)%#1&#%M"33%<$%#&Z$-%#,%;"-";")$%#1$%";B&2#%,L%2,-)#(82#",-%#(&LL"2%,-%#1"('%B&(#"$)C

6-'4%#,%&8#1,(")$%#1$%/$&'%,L%6($&%+3&--"-04%,(%,#1$(%'83=%&8#1,(")$'%B$(),-4%#,%($L8)$%B3&--"-0%B$(;"))",-%"L
#1$%&BB3"2&-#%1&)%L&"3$'%#,%'$;,-)#(&#$%#1$%&<"3"#=%#,%B(,7"'$%L,(%#1$%&<,7$%#$(;)%&-'%;$$#%#1$%B,3"2"$)%,L%#1$
a-"#&(=%T$7$3,B;$-#%+3&-%&-'%!$2#",-%DHP%+3&--"-0%Q<3"0&#",-)%!8BB3$;$-#&(=%+3&--"-0%T,28;$-#%<=
2,-238'"-0%&-%&BB(,B("&#$%&0($$;$-#C

!+B'?=E6+BF
A1")%&BB3"2&#",-%")%-,#%3"&<3$%#,%B&=%#1$%5,;;8-"#=%`-L(&)#(82#8($%U$7=%X5`UYC
!+B'B$2J1&K
b$)c@,*% @,

=L+FE+,C
A1$%)"#$%2,;B(")$)%#1$%)21,,3%<8"3'"-0)%&-'%B3&="-0%0(,8-')%,L%+($)#,-%.&-,(%/"01%!21,,3C%A1$%,("0"-&3
)21,,3%'&#$)%<&2Z%#,%#1$%D>dHW)%&-'%&%-8;<$(%,L%<8"3'"-0)%&-'%$N#$-)",-)%1&7$%<$$-%$($2#$'%)"-2$C%A1$%)"#$
")%&22$))$'%B(";&("3=%L(,;%5&(3#,-%67$-8$%9&)#4%&-'%#1$($%")%&%)$2,-'&(=%&22$))%7"&%/,33=2(,L#%67$-8$C%A1$

Page 104



)"#$%")%-,#%)"#8&#$'%M"#1"-%&%2,-)$(7&#",-%&($&%-,(%")%"#%1,;$%#,%&-=%3")#$'%<8"3'"-0C%!8((,8-'"-0%8)$)%&($
B($',;"-&-#3=%($)"'$-#"&3%M"#1%($)"'$-#"&3%B(,B$(#"$)%,-%5&(3#,-%67$-8$%9&)#4%J,(#=%67$-8$4%/,33=2(,L#
67$-8$4%+($)#,-%K,&'%&-'%6)13$=%R&('$-%&33%)1&("-0%&%<,8-'&(=%M"#1%#1$%)"#$C

6%-$M%B$(;&-$-#%B(";&(=%)21,,3%1&)%<$$-%<8"3#%&#%#1$%-,(#1$(-%$-'%,L%#1$%)"#$C%e-,M-%&)%+($)#,-%.&-,(
U,M$(%!21,,3%#1")%<$0&-%&';"##"-0%B8B"3)%"-%!$B#$;<$(%GHDDC

?=>=BD0<=,E'F!M=?NB=
A1$%#&<3$X)Y%<$3,M%"-'"2&#$%#1$%$N")#"-0%&-'%B(,B,)$'%8)$)%&#%#1$%)"#$%&-'%#1$"(%($)B$2#"7$%L3,,()B&2$%&-'%&
<($&Z',M-%,L%&-=%'M$33"-0)%B(,B,)$'%&#%#1$%)"#$C

O1""*;)2P&'Q*&2RS"T3

0*$#2*U N;& =V$;%$34 (&%2$3&S B";% ,&T ,&%'C2$3

-,-O($)"'$-#"&3%"-)#"#8#",-) DdEDHC? dDDC? DGGICG

EDE6BF'$3';W#
E"%21; =V$;%$34 (&%2$3&S B";% ,&T ,&%'42$3

DdEDH dDD DGGI

<"3$%"*$34'(&;$S&3%$21'Q*&2RS"T3

=V$;%$34
?&;P*$)%$"3 D]$' G]$' d]$' I]$' []$' P]$' E]$' ?]$' a-Z A,#&3

0*")";&S
?&;P*$)%$"3 D]$' G]$' d]$' I]$' []$' P]$' E]$' ?]$' a-Z A,#&3

0(D0DF6B
K$;,7&3%,L%#M,%$N")#"-0%;,'83&(%23&))(,,;%18#)%&-'%#1$%$($2#",-%,L%&%B$(;&-$-#%#1($$O)#,($=%$N#$-)",-%#,
#1$%)"'$%,L%#1$%$N")#"-0%1"01%)21,,3%)B,(#)%1&33%#,%&22,;;,'&#$%#1$%)21,,3)%P#1%L,(;%<8"3'"-0C

M+FED(X
9YZ95[\']'C*23%&S
K$#$-#",-%,L%&%#$;B,(&(=%B(";&(=%)21,,3%"-%#1$%0(,8-')%,L%+($)#,-%.&-,(%/"01%!21,,34%#,%<$%&22$))$'%L(,;
6)13$=%R&('$-)4%2,;B(")"-0%&%)"-03$O)#,($=%;,'83&(%<8"3'"-0%"-2,(B,(&#"-0%#M,%23&))(,,;)4%&))$;<3=%1&334
)#&LL%(,,;4%;$'"2&3%&($&%&-'%&-2"33&(=%,LL"2$%&-'%)#,(&0$%)B&2$C

99Z9/88']'C*23%&S
`-)#&33&#",-%,L%&%-$M%)=-#1$#"2%#8(L%1,2Z$=%B"#214%#1$%$($2#",-%,L%)"N%DIC[;%1"01%L3,,'3"01#)%&-'%d;%1"01%L$-2"-0
&(,8-'%#1$%B"#214%#,%<$%3,2&#$'%,-%#1$%$N")#"-0%B3&="-0%L"$3')%&'S&2$-#%#,%+($)#,-%.&-,(%/"01%!21,,3%&-'
)8<S$2#%#,%&%T$$'%,L%60($$;$-#%'&#$'%DG#1%Q2#,<$(%GHDD%8-'$(%!$2#",-%DHP%,L%#1$%A,M-%&-'%5,8-#(=
+3&--"-0%62#%D>>H4%&)%&;$-'$'C

9.ZY8.Y']'C*23%&S
9($2#",-%,L%&%,-$%&-'%#M,%)#,($=%<8"3'"-0%#,%L,(;%&%B$(;&-$-#%B(";&(=%)21,,3%"-%#1$%0(,8-')%,L%+($)#,-
.&-,(%/"01%!21,,34%M"#1%&%-$M%&22$))%<$#M$$-%DH>%f%DDD%5&(3#,-%67$-8$%9&)#4%2,;B(")"-0%-$M
23&))(,,;)4%);&33%&-'%3&(0$%1&33)4%)#&LL%(,,;4%($2$B#",-4%Z"#21$-%&-'%,LL"2$%)B&2$4%M"#1%B3&-#%&-'%B1,#,7,3#&"2
B&-$3)4%($7")$'%3&-')2&B"-0%"-2,(B,(&#"-0%2&(%B&(Z4%&%-$M%.83#"%a)$%R&;$)%6($&4%X.aR64Y%B3&=%&($&)4
&22$))%B&#1)4%$N#$(-&3%&;B1"#1$&#($%&-'%-$M%#($$)%)8<S$2#%#,%&%T$$'%,L%60($$;$-#%'&#$'%DI#1%.&(21%GHDD
8-'$(%!$2#",-%DHP%,L%#1$%A,M-%&-'%5,8-#(=%+3&--"-0%62#%D>>HC

9.Z8[Y/']'C*23%&S
9($2#",-%,L%&%#$;B,(&(=%B(";&(=%)21,,3%"-%#1$%0(,8-')%,L%+($)#,-%.&-,(%/"01%!21,,34%#,%<$%&22$))$'%L(,;
6)13$=%R&('$-)4%2,;B(")"-0%&%)"-03$O)#,($=%;,'83&(%<8"3'"-0%"-2,(B,(&#"-0%#M,%23&))(,,;)4%&))$;<3=%1&334

Page 105



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454678 9+,& ; "1 3:

)#&LL%(,,;4%;$'"2&3%&($&%&-'%&-2"33&(=%,LL"2$%&-'%)#,(&0$%)B&2$4%&)%&;$-'$'C

.[ZY.YY']'C*23%&S
9($2#",-%,L%&%)"-03$O)#,($=%<3,2Z%2,;B(")"-0%,L%DI%-$M%23&))(,,;)4%#,"3$#)%&-'%,LL"2$%)B&2$g%#1$%$($2#",-%,L%&
-$M%)B,(#)%1&33g%#1$%($3,2&#",-%,L%,8#',,(%1&('%B3&=%&($&%&-'%#1$%($3,2&#",-%,L%G%$N")#"-0%;,<"3$%23&))(,,;
<8"3'"-0)%&-'%($;,7&3%,L%D%;,<"3$%&)%&22,;B&-"$'%<=%T$)"0-%!#&#$;$-#%($2$"7$'%DDcDHcHEg%J3,,'%K")Z
!#&#$;$-#)%'&#$'%DDcDHcHE%&-'%G?cDDcHE%&''$-'8;%&-'%$;&"3)%'&#$'%GDcDGcHE%&-'%HdcHDcH?g%A(&LL"2%`;B&2#
6))$));$-#%K$B,(#%($2$"7$'%DDcDHcHEg%!8)#&"-&<"3"#=%51$2Z3")#%'&#$'%G?cDDcHEg&-'%.$(2"&-%U"01#"-0%'$#&"3)
($2$"7$'%G?cDDcHE%&-'%)8<S$2#%#,%&%T$$'%,L%60($$;$-#%'&#$'%DH#1%F&-8&(=%GHH?%8-'$(%!$2#",-%DHP%,L%#1$
A,M-%&-'%5,8-#(=%+3&--"-0%62#%D>>H4%&)%&;$-'$'C

0DB+!X'!D,F+?=(6E+D,F
A1$% L,33,M"-0%B3&--"-0%B,3"2=%',28;$-#)%&-'%08"'&-2$%&($%2,-)"'$($'% #,%<$%,L%B&(#"283&(% ($3$7&-2$% #,% #1$
'$#$(;"-&#",-%,L%#1$%28(($-#%&BB3"2&#",-

E^&',2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$PU'O*2#&T"*R'_,00O`
A1$%@&#",-&3%+3&--"-0%+,3"2=%J(&;$M,(Z%X@++JY%M&)%B8<3")1$'%,-%GE%.&(21%GHDG%&-'%($B3&2$)%B3&--"-0
+,3"2=%R8"'&-2$%&-'%+3&--"-0%+,3"2=%!#&#$;$-#)%M"#1%";;$'"&#$%$LL$2#C%`#)%"-238'$)%&%B($)8;B#",-%"-%L&7,8(
,L%)8)#&"-&<3$%'$7$3,B;$-#%"-%<,#1%B3&-%;&Z"-0%&-'%'$2")",-%;&Z"-0C%`#%")%2,-)"'$($'%#1&#%#1$%)&7$'%B,3"2"$)
($L$(($'%#,%"-%#1$%&',B#$'%aT+%&-'%5,($%!#(&#$0=%&($%"-%2,-L,(;"#=%M"#1%#1$%@++J%&-'%&($%)#"33%($3$7&-#C

+&(&0(&B1%EG%,L%#1$%@++J%)#&#$)%#1&#%#1$%R,7$(-;$-#%&##&21$)%0($&#%";B,(#&-2$%#,%$-)8("-0%#1&#%&%)8LL"2"$-#
21,"2$%,L%)21,,3%B3&2$)%")%&7&"3&<3$%#,%;$$#%#1$%-$$')%,L%$N")#"-0%&-'%-$M%2,;;8-"#"$)C%U,2&3%B3&--"-0
&8#1,("#"$)%)1,83'%#&Z$%&%B(,&2#"7$4%B,)"#"7$%&-'%2,33&<,(&#"7$%&BB(,&21%#,%;$$#"-0%#1")%($V8"($;$-#4%&-'%#,
'$7$3,B;$-#%#1&#%M"33%M"'$-%21,"2$%"-%$'82&#",-C%A1$=%)1,83'*

! 0"7$%0($&#%M$"01#%#,%#1$%-$$'%#,%2($&#$4%$NB&-'%,(%&3#$(%)21,,3)

E^&'B"3S"3'01237'8.99
+,3"2"$)%[CG%f%[CE

E^&'B"3S"3'Q"*"a4^'"b'Q*&3%'B?O'!"*&'F%*2%&4U'8.9.
!095%h%]($-#%!#(&#$0"2%53";&#$%."#"0&#",-%&-'%6'&B#&#",-%.$&)8($)
!08Y%h%+(,#$2#",-%,L%$N")#"-0%&-'%B(,7")",-%,L%-$M%5,;;8-"#=%&-'%583#8(&3%J&2"3"#"$)

E^&'B"3S"3'Q"*"a4^'"b'Q*&3%'N3$%2*U'?&c&1")#&3%'8..:'_G;2c&SG')"1$P$&;`
Q=8] A,M-)2&B$O%U,2&3%5,-#$N#%&-'%51&(&2#$(
Q=:%O%622$))%L,(%T")&<3$'%+$,B3$
Q=\ ! a(<&-%53&("#=%f%!&L$#=
Q=5O%6(21"#$2#8(&3%V8&3"#=
Q=98 ! !8)#&"-&<3$%T$)"0-%+("-2"B3$)
=08 ! @,")$%f%i"<(&#",-
M88 !%+(,#$2#",-%,L%K$)"'$-#"&3%&;$-"#=
E(,9%O%A(&-)B,(#%6))$));$-#
E(,Y ! 9-7"(,-;$-#&3%`;B&2#%,L%A(&LL"2
E(,: !%.$&)8($)%#,%;&Z$%A(&-)B,(#%`;B&2#%&22$B#&<3$
E(,99 ! A1$%U,-',-%5=23$%@$#M,(Z
E(,88 !%+&(Z"-0%)#&-'&(')O%-,-O($)"'$-#"&3%'$7$3,B;$-#)
E(,Y: !%!$(7"2"-0%"-%@$M%'$7$3,B;$-#
E(,Y\ !%A(&-)B,(#%&22$))%L,(%'")&<3$'%B$,B3$%&-'%,#1$()%M"#1%;,<"3"#=%'"LL"283#"$)
!O/'] !21,,3%9N#$-)",-)
!O9. !%T$7$3,B;$-#%M"#1"-%)21,,3%0(,8-')

Fa))1&#&3%2*U'01233$34'Ca$S23P&
F0C9[ O%T$)"0-%R8"'$%L,(%@$M%T$7$3,B;$-#
F0C98 !%622$))%L,(%'")&<3$'%B$,B3$4%'$)"0-"-0%L,(%&22$))"<"3"#=
F0C95%O%!8)#&"-&<3$%T$)"0-%f%5,-)#(82#",-

FNFE6+,6Q+B+EX'6FF=FF<=,E
+(,B,)$'% )8)#&"-&<"3"#=% ;$&)8($)% &($% )$#% ,8#% #1(,801% #1$% ]($-#% !8)#&"-&<"3"#=% 51$2Z3")#4% &-'% K$-$M&<3$

Page 106



9-$(0=%6))$));$-#C

A1$%&BB3"2&-#)%&21"$7$%&%)$3LO&))$))$'%)2,($%,-%#1$%21$2Z3")#%,L%d>CD\4%-,(;&33=%&%;"-";8;%)2,($%,L%[H\%")
$NB$2#$'% #,% <$% &21"$7$'% ,-% &33% -$M% '$7$3,B;$-#C% :1$($% )821% &% )1,(#L&33% $N")#)% QLL"2$()% M"33% )$28($
";B(,7$;$-#)%#1(,801%&-%,<3"0&#",-4%)$28($'%#1(,801%)DHP%3$0&3%&0($$;$-#%#1&#%($V8"($)%)8<;"))",-%,L4%&-'
&BB(,7&3%,L%&%($7")$'%!8)#&"-&<"3"#=%51$2Z3")#%#,%'$;,-)#(&#$%&%)2,($%,L%[H\%X)$$%'(&L#%/$&')%,L%A$(;)YC

`#%")%)8<;"##$'%"-%#1$%$-$(0=%&))$));$-#%#1&#%$-$(0=%$LL"2"$-2=%;$&)8($)%&($%)8LL"2"$-#%"-%"),3&#",-%#,%&21"$7$
2,;B3"&-2$%M"#1%#1$%GHDH%+&(#%U%]8"3'"-0%K$083&#",-)%<=%&21"$7"-0%&%G[\%";B(,7$;$-#%,-%2&(<,-%$;"))",-)C
U,-',-% +3&-% XB,3"2=% [CGY% )$$Z)% #,% )$28($% &% IH\% ($'82#",-% "-% 2&(<,-% '",N"'$% $;"))",-)% L,(% #1$% B$(",'
GHDdOGHDPC% Q-% <&3&-2$% QLL"2$()% 2,-)"'$(% #1&#% ,BB,(#8-"#"$)% #,% &21"$7$% L8(#1$(% ";B(,7$;$-#)% )1,83'% <$
$NB3,($'%B8()8&-#%#,%#1")%B,3"2=C%6)%)821%"#%")%($2,;;$-'$'%#1&#%#1$%($V8"($;$-#%L,(%)8<;"))",-%,L%&%($7")$'
9-$(0=%!#(&#$0=%")%)$28($'%#1(,801%#1$%)DHP%&0($$;$-#C%aB,-%)8<;"))",-%,L% #1")% "#%;&=%<$2,;$%&BB&($-#
#1&#%"#%")%)";B3=%-,#%L$&)"<3$%#,%&21"$7$%#1$%3$7$3%,L%($'82#",-%"-%5QG%&-'%#,%($L3$2#%#1")%QLL"2$(_)%2,-)"'$(%#1&#
#1$%)DHP%&0($$;$-#%)1,83'%($V8"($%#1&#%#1$%($7")$'%9-$(0=%!#(&#$0=%&21"$7$)%#1$%;&N";8;%L$&)"<3$%3$7$3%,L
5QG%($'82#",-C

`-% #$(;)% ,L% #1$% W]$% 0($$-W% ;$&)8($)% )$7$(&3% ,B#",-)% 1&7$% <$$-% $7&38&#$'% L,(% ,-O)"#$% ($-$M&<3$)C% A1$
B(,B,)&3%',$)%-,#%"-238'$%&%5,;<"-$'%/$&#%&-'%+,M$(%X5/+Y%),8(2$C%J,(%5/+%#,%<$%7"&<3$%#1$%'$;&-'%L,(
1$&#%)1,83'%<$%($&3#"7$3=%)#&<3$%#1(,801,8#%#1$%=$&(C%A1")%")%8-3"Z$3=%#,%<$%#1$%2&)$%1$($%0"7$-%#1$%'&"3=%1,8()
,L% ,228B&-2=% % &-'% #(&'"#",-&3% 1,3"'&=% B&##$(-% ,L% #1$% )21,,34% 3$&'"-0% #,% 3&(0$% B$(",')% ,L% -,-% 8)$C% 63),% #1$
<8"3'"-0%28(($-#3=%)"#)%,8#)"'$%,L%&-=%$N")#"-0%1$&#%-$#M,(Z%&($&)4%M"#1%-,%$N")#"-0%B,#$-#"&3% #,% 3"-Z% "-C%!,3&(
#1$(;&3% 1&)% <$$-% '")2,8-#$'% ,-% #1$% <&)")% #1&#% #1$% $N#$-)",-% M,83'% -,#% 1&7$% &% 3&(0$% $-,801% 1,#% M&#$(
'$;&-'C%:"-'%#8(<"-$)%M$($%'")2,8-#$'%,-%#1$%<&)")%#1&#%B($7&"3"-0%M"-'%2,-'"#",-)%&($%-,#%)8"#&<3$%L,(%#1")
#,%<$%&%7"&<3$%#$21-,3,0=4%&-'%<$2&8)$%#1")%")%&%'$-)$%<8"3#%8B%&($&%)8((,8-'$'%<=%($)"'$-#"&3%B(,B$(#"$)C%6"(
),8(2$%1$&#%B8;B)4%&-'%0(,8-'%),8(2$%1$&#%B8;B)%&($% "'$-#"L"$'%&)%<$"-0%B,#$-#"&33=%7"&<3$C%]",;&))%1&)
<$$-%'")2,8-#$'%<$2&8)$%,L%#1$%";B3"2&#",-)%#1")%M,83'%1&7$%L,(%&"(%V8&3"#=%&-'%B(&2#"2&3"#"$)%)8((,8-'"-0%L8$3
)8BB3=%"))8$)C

`#% 1&)% <$$-% 2,-238'$'% #1&#% ),3&(% B1,#,7,3#&"2)% X+iY% &($% L$&)"<3$% &-'% ;,)#% '$3"7$(&<3$% <$2&8)$% ,L% #1$
&7&"3&<"3"#=%,L%L3&#%(,,L4%&-'%&)%#1")%M,83'%-,#%<$%)1&'$'%<=%)8((,8-'"-0%)#(82#8($)C%`#%")%)8<;"##$'%#1&#%#1")%+i
&((&=% M,83'% ($'82$% 5QG% $;"))",-)% <=% DH\4% &L#$(% ,#1$(% ^]$% 3$&-_% &-'% W]$% 53$&-W% ;$&)8($)% 1&7$% <$$-
&BB3"$'C

<.==>?@A
]($-#W)%5,($%!#(&#$0=%XGHDHY%',$)%($V8"($%&33%-,-%($)"'$-#"&3%;&S,(%'$7$3,B;$-#%#,%&21"$7$%&%]K996.%(&#"-0
,L%W$N2$33$-#WC%6%B($O&))$));$-#%M,83'%-,(;&33=%"-'"2&#$%#1$%]K996.%3$7$3%$NB$2#$'%#,%<$%&21"$7$'C

QLL"2$(_)% &($% ($2,;;$-'"-0% &-% )DHP% 23&8)$% ($V8"("-0% #1$% )8<;"))",-% ,L% &% '$#&"3$'%]K996.%&))$));$-#
M1"21%'$;,-)#(&#$) ($&),-&<3$%$-'$&7,8()%#,%&21"$7$%^$N2$33$-#_%(&#"-04%,(%&%3,M$(%(&#"-0%&)%'$$;$'%#,%<$
&BB(,B("&#$4%"L%'$;,-)#(&#$'%#,%#1$%5,8-2"3)%)&#")L&2#",-%#1&#%#1")%")%#1$%;&N";8;%3$7$3%L$&)"<3$%,-O)"#$%'8$%#,
#1$%-&#8($%&-'%)2&3$%,L%#1$%'$7$3,B;$-#C%A1")%&BB(,&21%1&)%<$$-%&',B#$'%,-%,#1$(%)"#$)%M1$($%#1$%5,8-2"3
&2Z-,M3$'0$%"#%;&=%-,#%<$%B,))"<3$%#,%&21"$7$%W$N2$33$-#W%&-'%#1")%$N$(2")$%M"33%-$$'%#,%<$%2&(("$'%,8#%B(",(%#,
&%;&#$("&3%)#&(#%,-%)"#$C

`-%,('$(%#,%$-)8($%#1&#%#1$%'$7$3,B;$-#%&21"$7$)%#1$%;&N";8;%)8)#&"-&<"3"#=%2($'$-#"&3)%L$&)"<3$%#1$
5,8-2"3_)%)#&-'&('%)$2#",-%DHP%23&8)$)%1&7$%<$$-%&0($$'%M"#1%#1$%&BB3"2&-#4%"-238'"-0%#1$%-$$'%#,%)8<;"#%&
($7")$'%!8)#&"-&<"3"#=%21$2ZO3")#4%)8<;"))",-%,L%&%'$#&"3$'%]K996.%&))$));$-#%M1"21%$;B3,=)%($&),-&<3$
$-'$&7,8()%#,%&21"$7$%^9N2$33$-#_%(&#"-0%")%&21"$7$'4%&-'%#,%#1$%)8<;"))",-%,L%&%($7")$'%9-$(0=%!#(&#$0=%#,
'$;,-)#(&#$%#1$%;&N";8;%L$&)"<3$%3$7$3%,L%5QG%($'82#",-C A1")%)1&33%<$%#&(0$#"-0%&%IH\%";B(,7$;$-#%,-
GHDH%]8"3'"-0%K$083&#",-)%8-3$))%&-%&3#$(-&#"7$%3$7$3%")%&0($$'%<=%#1$%5,8-2"3%&)%<$"-0%#1$%;&N";8;%3$7$3
L$&)"<3$%L,(%#1$%'$7$3,B;$-#%)"#$C

!D,FNBE6E+D,
Q-%DE%J$<(8&(=%GHDI%&%#,#&3%,L%ddH%"-'"7"'8&3%B(,B$(#"$)%M$($%-,#"L"$'C%A1")%2,-)83#&#",-%$N$(2")$%&BB3"$'%#,
&''($))$)%,-%5&(3#,-%67$-8$%9&)#4%J,(#=%67$-8$4%/,33=2(,L#%67$-8$4%+($)#,-%K,&'%&-'%6)13$=%R&('$-)C

!"#$%-,#"2$)%M$($%'")B3&=$'%,-%DE%J$<(8&(=%GHDIC
+($))%-,#"2$%&'7$(#")$'%,-%GH%J$<(8&(=%GHDIC

A,%'&#$%P%"-'"7"'8&3%,<S$2#",-)%#,%#1$%B(,B,)&3%1&7$%<$$-%($2$"7$'C%A1$)$%,<S$2#",-)%&($%L(,;%&''($))$)%,-
5&(3#,-%67$-8$%9&)#%&-'%/,33=2(,L#%67$-8$C

Page 107



!8;;&(=%,L%,<S$2#",-)g

C*"a3S;'b"*'DJd&P%$"3 Dbb$P&*'!"##&3%
9N#$-)",-%M"33%0$-$(&#$%$N#(&%#(&LL"2%3,2&33= A1")%B(,B,)&3%L,(%&-%$N#$-)",-%M"33%($)83#

"-%&%;,'$(&#$%8B3"L#%"-%B8B"3%-8;<$()
XGH\%"-2($&)$%j%PH%)"N#1%L,(;%B8B"3)YC%6)
#1$($%")%&-%&22$B#&<3$%&22($'"#$'%A(&7$3
+3&-%"-%,B$(&#",-%L,(%#1$%)"#$%M1"21%")
2,-#"-8"-0%#,%<$%;,-"#,($'%&-'%($7"$M$'
#1$%B(,B,)&3%2&-%<$%)8BB,(#$'%,-
#(&-)B,(#&#",-%0(,8-')C

6))8;"-0%#1$%B(,B,(#",-%,L%-$M%B8B"3)
#(&7$33"-0%<=%2&(%;&#21$)%#1&#%,L%$N")#"-0
)#8'$-#)%X"C$C%Dd\Y%#1$-%"#%")%$)#";&#$'
$"01#%&''"#",-&3%2&(%#("B)%M,83'%<$
$NB$2#$'%#,%<$%0$-$(&#$'C

9N#$-)",-%M"33%,7$(3,,Z%B(,B$(#"$)%,-%/,33=2(,L#
67$-8$%&-'%($)83#%"-%3,))%,L%B("7&2=%#,%#1$)$
B(,B$(#"$)C

:"-',M)%M"#1"-%#1$%B(,B,)$'%$N#$-)",-
M"33%'"($2#3=%L&2$%/,33=2(,L#%67$-8$
B(,B$(#"$)C%K$&(%M"-',M)%,L%-,W)%Gd%f%G[
&($%#,%<$%IH;%&M&=C%A1$%5,8-2"3W)
&',B#$'%08"'&-2$%L,(%'"($2#3=%L&2"-0
($)"'$-#"&3%M"-',M)%")%L,(%&%;"-";8;%,L
GH;C%A1$)$%M"-',M)%&($%"-%$N2$))%,L
#1")%&-'%2,-)"'$($'%#,%<$%)8"#&<3=
'")#&-2$'%&B&(#%-,#%#,%3$&'%#,%&%3,))%,L
B("7&2=%X)$$%WK$;&(Z)%)$2#",-%L,(%;,($
'$#&"3$'%'")28))",-YC

9N#$-)",-%M"33%<$%1&(;L83%#,%,8#3,,Z%,L%B(,B$(#"$)%,-
/,33=2(,L#%67$-8$C

A1$%B(,B,)$'%$N#$-)",-%")%"-%L833
2,;B3"&-2$%M"#1%<,#1%#1$%dH%'$0($$%&-'
I[%'$0($$%#$)#)4%&)%)$#%,8#%"-%!+RDE
WT$)"0-%R8"'$%L,(%@$M%T$7$3,B;$-#WC
A1")%#$)#%")%8)$'%#,%$-)8($%#1$%)"k$%&-'
)2&3$%,L%'$7$3,B;$-#%")%&22$B#&<3$
M"#1,8#%1&(;"-0%($)"'$-#"&3%&;$-"#=C%]=
'$;,-)#(&#"-0%2,;B3"&-2$%&-'%<$"-0%)$#
M$33%&M&=%L(,;%#1$%<,8-'&(=%"#%")%-,#
2,-)"'$($'%#1")%$N#$-)",-%M,83'%1&7$%&
'$#(";$-#&3%";B&2#%#,%-$"01<,8("-0
B(,B$(#"$)%"-%#$(;)%,L%3,))%,L%3"01#%&-'
3,))%,L%,8#3,,Z%X)$$%K$;&(Z)%)$2#",-%L,(
;,($%'$#&"3$'%'")28))",-YC

9N#$-)",-%M"33%($)83#%"-%&%3,))%,L%3"01#%#,%B(,B$(#"$)%,-
/,33=2(,L#%67$-8$C

!$$%&<,7$%2,;;$-#

A1$%-,")$%&-'%'8)#%'8("-0%2,-)#(82#",-%M"33%1&(;%3,2&3
($)"'$-#)%&;$-"#=C

:"#1%&-=%<8"3'%B(,S$2#%#1$($%M"33%"-$7"#&<3=
<$%),;$%3$7$3%,L%'")#8(<&-2$%2&8)$'C
A1$%;,'83&(%;$#1,'%,L%2,-)#(82#",-%#,
<$%$;B3,=$'%1$($%;$&-)%#1&#%&%3,#%,L%#1$
2,-)#(82#",-%M,(Z%")%',-$%,LLO)"#$4&-'
8-"#)%&($%'$3"7$($'%,-%)"#$%&3($&'=%L"##$'
,8#C%A1")%($'82$)%#1$%2,-)#(82#",-%B$(",'
&-'%($'82$)%#1$%&)),2"&#$'%";B&2#C
T$#&"3)%&($%)$#%,8#%"-%#1$%5,-)#(82#",-
.&-&0$;$-#%+3&-C

A1$%&BB3"2&#",-%',$)%-,#%"-'"2&#$%M1$($%)"#$%&22$))
L,(%2,-)#(82#",-%7$1"23$)%M"33%<$C

6)%2,-L"(;$'%"-%#1$%5,-)#(82#",-
.&-&0$;$-#%+3&-4%/,33=2(,L#%67$-8$%M"33
-,#%<$%8)$'%L,(%2,-)#(82#",-%#(&LL"2C%A1$
)21,,3%B(,B,)$%#,%8)$%#1$%;&"-%$-#(&-2$
,LL%5&(3#,-%67$-8$%9&)#4%M"#1%&
)$2,-'&(=%#$;B,(&(=%2,-)#(82#",-
&22$))%L,(;$'%<=%&%#(&2Z%M&=%&2(,))%#1$
)21,,3%0(,8-')4%#1")%M"33%3$&'%#,%&-%$N"#
7"&%6)13$=%R&('$-)C

Page 108



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454678 9+,& 4 "1 3:

A1$%B(,B,)$'%'$7$3,B;$-#%")%"-%<($&21%,L%($)#("2#"7$
2,7$-&-#)C

A1")%")%-,#%&%B3&--"-0%;&##$(C%U$0&3
&'7"2$%")%#1&#%#1$%0(&-#%,L%B3&--"-0
B$(;"))",-%',$)%-,#%B($S8'"2$%&-=
'$2")",-%#1&#%#1$%U&-'%A("<8-&3%;&=%M")1
#,%;&Z$%"-%($)B$2#%,L%&-=%&BB3"2&#",-%#,
;,'"L=%2,7$-&-#)C

A1$($%")%&'$V8&#$%P#1%L,(;%2&B&2"#=%M"#1"-%IHH;%,L
#1$%)"#$%&#%#1$%6(Z%62&'$;=%XJ,(#=%U&-$YC

A1$%)21,,3%1&)%&-%"'$-#"L"$'%-$$'%L,(
0($&#$(%2&B&2"#=%L,(%#$&21"-0%)2"$-2$%&-'
;&#1W)%&#%6!%&-'%6G%3$7$3)C%A1$=%&($
,7$()8<)2("<$'%"-%#1$)$%)8<S$2#)
;$&-"-0%#1&#%B8B"3)%&($%L,(2$'%#,%0,%#,
2,33$0$)%,8#)"'$%#1$%<,(,801C%A1")
;,'$)#%$NB&-)",-%M"33%1$3B%#,%;$$#%#1")
)1,(#L&33C

A1$%A(&-)B,(#%6))$));$-#%',$)%-,#%#&Z$%"-#,%&22,8-#
($)"'$-#"&3%'$7$3,B;$-#)%<$"-0%<8"3#%,-%J,(#=%U&-$%f
](,,Z%67$-8$C

9&21%&BB3"2&#",-%")%&))$))$'%,-%"#)
"-'"7"'8&3%;$("#C%`-%($)B$2#%,L%#1")%;,'$)#
$NB&-)",-%A(&-)B,(#&#",-%',$)%-,#%)$$
#1&#%#1")%M"33%2($&#$%8-&22$B#&<3$%3$7$3)%,L
2,-0$)#",-4%,(%"-2($&)$'%#(&LL"2C%X)$$
K$;&(Z)%)$2#",-%L,(%;,($%'$#&"3$'
'")28))",-YC

]($-#%A(&-)B,(#&#",-gO
6)%#1$($%")%&-%&22$B#&<3$%&22($'"#$'%A(&7$3%+3&-%"-%,B$(&#",-%L,(%#1$%)"#$%M1"21%")%2,-#"-8"-0%#,%<$%;,-"#,($'
&-'%($7"$M$'4%#1")%B(,B,)&3%L,(%&-%$N#$-)",-%#,%#1$%<8"3'"-0%&-'%;,'$(&#$%8B3"L#%"-%B8B"3%-8;<$()%2&-%<$
)8BB,(#$'%,-%#(&-)B,(#&#",-%0(,8-')4%)8<S$2#%#,%&%2,-'"#",-%($V8"("-0%#1$%B(,7")",-%,L%&''"#",-&3%<"2=23$
B&(Z"-0%M"#1"-%#1$%)"#$%#,%#&Z$%#1$%#,#&3%#,%&#%3$&)#%PI%)B&2$)C

9-7"(,-;$-#&3%/$&3#1gO
@,%,<S$2#",-%(&")$'C

U&-')2&B$%T$)"0-gO
/&7$%($2,;;$-'$'%#1&#%&%#,#&3%,L%P%-$M%#($$)%<$%B3&-#$'%&#%&%0"(#1%,L%G[OdH2;4%L8(#1$(%'$#&"3)%,L%M1"21%M"33
<$%)$28($'%<=%2,-'"#",-C

9-7"(,-;$-#%60$-2=gO
@,%,<S$2#",-%(&")$'C

:&('%5,8-2"33,()gO
@,%($)B,-)$)%($2$"7$'C

(=<6(eF
+3%*"SaP%$"3@

DC% +($)#,-%.&-,(%!21,,3% ")%&-%&33O#1(,801%)21,,3%&-'%M&)%&M&('$'%5,O,B$(&#"7$%62&'$;=%)#&#8)% "-%J$<
GHDdC%A1$%)21,,3%28(($-#3=%1&)%D?PH%B8B"3)%,-%#1$%)21,,3%(,33%<$#M$$-%#1$%&0$)%,L%[OD?4%DPd[%,L%M1"21
&($% "-% #1$% aBB$(% !21,,34% &-'% dHH% ,L% M1,;% &($% "-% #1$% )"N#1% L,(;C% A1$% )21,,3% )"N#1% L,(;% 1&)% <$$-
,7$()8<)2("<$'% L,(% &% -8;<$(% ,L% =$&()% M"#1% #1$% 3&(0$)#% M&"#"-0% 3")#)% L,(% )2"$-2$% )8<S$2#)% &-'% #1$($% ")
"-)8LL"2"$-#%B(,7")",-%,L%)2"$-2$%3&<)%&-'%;&#1W)%23&))(,,;)%#,%;$$#%#1$%'$;&-')%L,(%)2"$-2$%&-'%;&#1W)
#,%<$%#&801#%&#%6!%&-'%6G%3$7$3)C%6)%&%($)83#%)#8'$-#)%,L#$-%1&7$%#,%#&Z$%8B%2,33$0$%B3&2$)%,8#)"'$%,L%#1$
<,(,801C%A1$% ($'82#",-% "-% #1$%-8;<$(%,L%)"N#1% L,(;%B3&2$)%&#%5,B3&-'%5,;;8-"#=%!21,,3%&3),%;$&-)
#1$($%M"33%<$%$7$-%L$M$(%]($-#%)"N#1%L,(;%B3&2$)%L,(%]($-#%($)"'$-#)C

GC% A1")% 28(($-#% &BB3"2&#",-% )$$Z)% #,% &''($))% #1$% -$$')% ,L% #1$% )21,,3W)% $N")#"-0% )"N#1% L,(;% 2&B&2"#=% &-'
B(,B,)$)%&-%$NB&-)",-%,L%)"N#1%L,(;%B8B"3)%<=%GH\4%L(,;%dHH%#,%dPH%B8B"3)C%6%#1($$%)#,($=%$N#$-)",-%")
B(,B,)$'4% <8"3#% &##&21$'% #,% #1$% )21,,3)% $N")#"-0% )B,(#)% 1&33% <8"3'"-0C% A1")% ")% 3,2&#$'% #,M&(')% #1$
),8#1OM$)#$(-%B&(#%,L%#1$%)"#$C%A1$%$N#$-)",-%M"33%B(,7"'$%E%-$M%23&))(,,;)4%G%)2"$-2$%3&<)4%)#8'=%(,,;4
2,;;,-%(,,;%M"#1%),;$%&-2"33&(=%,LL"2$%&-'%;$$#"-0%)B&2$C

dC% A1$%)21,,3%1&)%)$28($'%L8-'"-0%L,(%#1")%B(,S$2#%L(,;%#1$%9'82&#",-%J8-'"-0%60$-2=C

IC A1$%5,8-2"3W)%a-"#&(=%T$7$3,B;$-#%+3&-%XaT+Y%$;B1&)")$)%#1$%";B,(#&-2$%,L%B(,7"'"-0%)8LL"2"$-#%),2"&3
"-L(&)#(82#8($%#,%;$$#%'$;&-'C%+,3"2=%5J?%"-%#1$%aT+%2,-L"(;)%#1&#%"-%B("-2"B3$%B(,B,)&3)%&($%)8BB,(#$'

Page 109



#,%$-3&(0$%&%)21,,3%)"k$%M1$($%"#%")%-$2$))&(=%#,%&22,;;,'&#$%0(,M#1%"-%B8B"3%-8;<$()4%)8<S$2#%#,%&-=
$NB&-)",-% 1&7"-0% &-% &22$B#&<3$% #(&-)B,(#% ";B&2#C% A1$% @&#",-&3% +3&--"-0% +,3"2=% J(&;$M,(Z% X@++JY
)#&#$)% #1&#% #1$% R,7$(-;$-#% &##&21$)% 0($&#% ";B,(#&-2$% #,% $-)8("-0% #1&#% &% )8LL"2"$-#% 21,"2$% ,L% )21,,3
B3&2$)%")%&7&"3&<3$%#,%;$$#%#1$%-$$')%,L%$N")#"-0%&-'%-$M%2,;;8-"#"$)C

F$%$347'12U"a%7'S&;$43'f'2))&2*23P&g

[C% A1$%&BB3"2&#",-%B(,B,)$)%&%dO)#,($=%$N#$-)",-%#,%#1$%),8#1%M$)#$(-%)"'$%,L%#1$%8BB$(%)21,,3%)B,(#)%1&33
<8"3'"-04% #1")% M"33% "-7,37$% #1$% ($;,7&3% ,L% #M,% $N")#"-0% )"-03$% )#,($=% ;,'83&(% 23&))(,,;% <8"3'"-0)C% A1$
$N#$-)",-%M"33% B(,7"'$% &''"#",-&3%;821% -$$'$'% 23&))(,,;)% L,(% )"N#1% L,(;% B8B"3)% #,%;$$#% #1$% "'$-#"L"$'
'$;&-'% L,(%;,($% )2"$-2$% &-'%;&#1W)% #,% <$% #&801#% &#%6!%&-'%6G% 3$7$3)C%A1$%;,'83&(% <8"3'"-0)% #,% <$
($;,7$'%&($%ICE;%,LL% #1$%23,)$)#% ($)"'$-#"&3%<,8-'&(=%M"#1%DE%/,33=2(,L#%67$-8$4% "-%2,;B&("),-% #,% #1$
B(,B,)$'%$N#$-)",-%M1"21%M"33%<$%)$#%L8(#1$(%&M&=%L(,;%#1")%<,8-'&(=%&#%DIC[;C

PC% A1$%)21,,3%1&7$%&'7")$'%#1$=%'"'%2,-)"'$(%,#1$(%B,#$-#"&3%)"#$)%&(,8-'%#1$%)21,,3%<8"3'"-0)C%/,M$7$(
#1$=%&($%3";"#$'%L,(%)8"#&<3$%)B&2$%&-'%#1$=%'"'%0"7$%2,-)"'$(&#",-%#,%<8"3'"-0%,-%#,B%,L%),;$%,L%#1$
$N")#"-0%)21,,3%<8"3'"-0)C%A1")%,B#",-%M&)%'")2,8-#$'%L,(%2,)#%($&),-)4 &-'%,-%#1$%<&)")%"#%M,83'%<$
";B(&2#"2&34%&)%"#%M,83'%1&7$%;$&-#%23,)"-0%,LL%&-'%7&2&#"-0%B&(#)%,L%#1$%)21,,3%<8"3'"-0)%'8("-0%#1$
2,-)#(82#",-%B$(",'C

EC% A1$%$N#$-)",-%M"33%1&7$%&%0(,))%L3,,(%&($&%,L%D[dP)V;4%&((&-0$'%,7$(%#1($$%"'$-#"2&3%)"k$'%L3,,()C%A1$($
&($% #M,% )#&"(2&)$% #,M$()% &#% $"#1$(% $-'C% A1$% ($;,7&3% ,L% #1$% #M,% ;,'83&(% 23&))(,,;% <8"3'"-0)4% $&21
&BB(,N";&#$3=%D[H)V;%;$&-)%#1&#%#1$%-$#%L3,,(%&($&%0&"-%")%DGdP)V;C

?C% A1$%B(,B,)$'%$N#$-)",-%M"33%-,#%<$%7")"<3$%L(,;%5&(3#,-%67$-8$%9&)#%&)%"#% ")%#,%<$%)2($$-$'%<=%$N")#"-0
)21,,3% <8"3'"-0)C% `#% M"33% <$% 7")"<3$% L(,;% #1$% )21,,3% B3&="-0OL"$3'4% L(,;% B(,B$(#"$)% ,-% /,33=2(,L#% 67$-8$4
+($)#,-%K,&'4%6)13$=%R&('$-)%&-'%&%);&33%-8;<$(%,L%J,(#=%U&-$%B(,B$(#"$)%M1"21%)1&($%&%<,8-'&(=C

>C% A1$%'$)"0-%,L%#1$%B(,B,)$'%<8"3'"-0%1&)%,-$%'")#"-2#%;&))C%A1$%$N#$-)",-%B(,B,)$'%")%DG;%'$$B4%dE;
M"'$% XId;% "-238'"-0% #1$% )#&"(2&)$% #,M$()Y% &-'% >;%1"01C% `#%M"33% <$% )$#% <$3,M% #1$% 1$"01#% ,L% #1$% $N")#"-0
)B,(#)%1&33%<8"3'"-0%#,%M1"21%"#%M"33%<$%&##&21$'%#,4%&-'%")%2,-)"'$($'%#,%<$%"-%Z$$B"-0%M"#1%#1$%)2&3$%&-'
L,(;%,L%$N")#"-0%)21,,3%<8"3'"-0)C%6-%,8#',,(% #$((&2$%&-'% 3&-')2&B$'%&($&% ")%B(,B,)$'%'"($2#3=%,8#)"'$
#1$%<8"3'"-0C%:"#1"-%#1")%&($&%)"N%-$M%#($$)%&($%#,%<$%B3&-#$'4%L8(#1$(%'$#&"3)%,L%M1"21%&($%#,%<$%)$28($'%<=
2,-'"#",-C

DHC%A1$%)"N#1% L,(;%<3,2Z%M"33%<$%2,-)#(82#$'% "-%&%;"N$'%B&3$##$%,L%;&#$("&3)%2,;B(")"-0%,L% L&2"-0%<("2ZM,(Z4
2$'&(%23&''"-04%&38;"-"8;%23&''"-0%M"#1%;$#&3%B(,S$2#"-0%$&7$)%B&-$3)C%A1$%21,"2$%,L%;&#$("&3)%,L% #1$
$N#$-)",-%M"33%1$3B%#,%<($&Z%8B%#1$%;&))"-0%&-'%&($%2,-)"'$($'%#,%<$%&BB(,B("&#$C%J8(#1$(%'$#&"3)%,L%#1$
;&#$("&3)%M"33%<$%)$28($'%<=%2,-'"#",-%#,%$-)8($%&%0,,'%)#&-'&('%,L%'$7$3,B;$-#C

DDC% A1$%<8"3'"-0%1&)%<$$-%'$)"0-$'%#,%<$%L833=%M1$$321&"(%&22$))"<3$%M"#1%3$7$3%&22$))%&-'%&%M1$$321&"(%3"L#
M1"21%M"33%B(,7"'$%&22$))%#,%#1$%8BB$(%L3,,()C

+#)2P%'"3'3&$4^J"a*$34'2#&3$%Ug

DGC%A1$%B(,B,)$'%3,2&#",-%L,(%#1$%dO)#,($=%$N#$-)",-%")%23,)$)#%#,%B(,B$(#"$)%,-%/,33=2(,L#%67$-8$4%&-'%&)
)8214%#1$%";B&2#%#,%($&(%,L%#1$)$%)8((,8-'"-0%B(,B$(#"$)%1&)%<$$-%'83=%&))$))$'C%A1$($%")%&%0(,8B%,L
B(,B$(#"$)4%-,W)%D>%O%G[%/,33=2(,L#%67$-8$%M1"21%<&2Z%,-#,%#1$%B&(#%,L%#1$%)21,,3%)"#$%#1$%$N#$-)",-%")
B(,B,)$'C%6%)"#$%7")"#%#,%-,W)%Gd%f%G[%/,33=2(,L#%67$-8$%M&)%2&(("$'%,8#%,-%GHcHdcDI%&-'%#1$%($3&#",-)1"B
7"$M$'%L(,;%<,#1%#1$%($&(%0&('$-)4%&-'%<,#1%#1$%B(,B$(#"$)%"-#$(-&33=C

DdC%T")#&-2$)%<$#M$$-%#1$%23,)$)#%-$"01<,8("-0%B(,B$(#"$)%&-'%#1$%B(,B,)$'%$N#$-)",-%&($%)$#%,8#%<$3,MgO

! R&('$-%$'0$%,L%DE%/,33=2(,L#%67$-8$%")%DIC[;%L(,;%-$&($)#%B,"-#%,L%B(,B,)$'%$N#$-)",-C%A1")%1,8)$
',$)%-,#%'"($2#3=%L&2$%#1$%B(,B,)$'%$N#$-)",-4%"#%M"33%<$%&#%&-%,<3"V8$%&-03$C

! R&('$-%$'0$%,L%-,W)%Gd%f%G[%/,33=2(,L#%67$-8$%")%GI;%L(,;%-$&($)#%B,"-#%,L%B(,B,)$'%$N#$-)",-C

! K$&(%M&33)%&-'%'"($2#3=%L&2"-0%M"-',M)%,L%-,W)%Gd%f%G[%/,33=2(,L#%67$-8$%&($%IH;%L(,;%-$&($)#%B,"-#%,L
B(,B,)$'%$N#$-)",-C

DIC%!$2#",-%d%h%T$)"0-%U&=,8#%,L%!+RDE%h%T$)"0-%R8"'$%L,(%@$M%T$7$3,B;$-#4%)$#)%,8#%08"'$3"-$)%L,(%-$M
'$7$3,B;$-#%"-%($0&(')%#,%3&=,8#%&-'%B,)"#",-"-0%#,%B(,#$2#%-$"01<,8("-0%,228B"$()%L(,;%3,))%,L%3"01#4

Page 110



,8#3,,Z%&-'%B("7&2=C%!+RDE%)#&#$)%#1&#%lm#1$%<8"3'"-0%$-7$3,B$%)1,83'%<$%)$#%<$3,M%&%3"-$%,L%dH%'$0($$)
L(,;%#1$%-$&($)#%($&(%1&<"#&<3$%(,,;%M"-',M%,L%&'S,"-"-0%$N")#"-0%B(,B$(#=4%;$&)8($'%L(,;%1$"01#%,L%G;
&<,7$%L3,,(%3$7$3n%&-'%#1&#%l:1$($%B(,B,)$'%'$7$3,B;$-#%&'S,"-)%B("7&#$%&;$-"#=%c%0&('$-%&($&)%#1$-
#1$%1$"01#%,L%-$M%'$7$3,B;$-#%)1,83'%-,(;&33=%<$%)$#%<$3,M%&%3"-$%,L%I[%'$0($$)%&#%#1$%0&('$-%$'0$4
;$&)8($'%L(,;%&%1$"01#%,L%G;Cn%A1$%B(,B,)$'%$N#$-)",-%")%"-%L833%2,;B3"&-2$%M"#1%<,#1%,L%#1$)$
($V8"($;$-#)%'8$%#,%#1$%0$-$(,8)%)$B&(&#",-%'")#&-2$)%#1&#%M"33%<$%;&"-#&"-$'%&M&=%L(,;%#1$%)"#$
<,8-'&(=C%6)%)821%")%-,#%2,-)"'$($'%#1&#%#1")%$N#$-)",-%M,83'%<$%,L%&%)"k$%,(%)2&3$%#,%1&7$%&%'$#(";$-#&3
";B&2#%#,%-$"01<,8("-0%B(,B$(#"$)%"-%#$(;)%,L%3,))%,L%3"01#%&-'%3,))%,L%,8#3,,ZC%`#%")%2,-)"'$($'%#,%<$%"-
&22,('&-2$%M"#1%aT+%+,3"2=%]9>%h%6(21"#$2#8(&3%o8&3"#=%&-'%!+RDEC

D[C% `-%&''"#",-%"#%")%2,-)"'$($'%#1&#%#1$%M"-',M)%,-%#1$%L&2$%,L%#1$%B(,B,)$'%$N#$-)",-%&($%)8"#&<3=%'")#&-2$'
L(,;% #1$% 23,)$)#% 0&('$-% <,8-'&("$)% X-,W)% DE4% Gd% f% G[Y4% &-'% 23,)$)#% ($&(% M"-',M)% ,L% B(,B$(#"$)% ,-
/,33=2(,L#%67$-8$%X-,W)%Gd%f%G[Y%M1"21%'"($2#3=%L&2$%#1$%&BB3"2&#",-%)"#$C%DE%/,33=2(,L#%67$-8$%',$)%-,#
)1&($% #1$% )&;$% ($3&#",-)1"B4% &)% ($L$(($'% #,%&<,7$C%A1$($%&($%-,%&',B#$'% )#&-'&(')%M1"21% )$#% ,8#% #1$
;"-";8;%)$B&(&#",-%'")#&-2$)%($V8"($'%M"-',MO#,OM"-',M4%M1$($%-,-O($)"'$-#"&3%M"-',M)%'"($2#3=% L&2$
($)"'$-#"&3%M"-',M)C%/,M$7$(%!+RDE%2&-%<$%8)$'%&)%&%;$&-)%,L%#$)#"-0%#1")%($3&#",-)1"B%&-'%($&21"-0%&
<&3&-2$'%7"$M%&)%#,%M1&#%M$%M,83'%-,(;&33=%$NB$2#%&)%&%;"-";8;%3$7$3%,L%)$B&(&#",-C%!+RDE4%($V8"($)%&
;"-";8;% M"-',MO#,OM"-',M% )$B&(&#",-% ,L% GH;% M1$($% ($)"'$-#"&3% M"-',M)% &($% '"($2#3=% L&2"-0% ,-$
&-,#1$(4% #1")% )#&-'&('% ")% &BB3"$'% "-% ,('$(% #,% )&L$08&('% &0&"-)#% 3,))% ,L% B("7&2=% &-'% ,7$(3,,Z"-0C% A1$
B(,B,)$'% ($3&#",-)1"B% ")% #,% &21"$7$%&% )$B&(&#",-% ,L% IH;%<$#M$$-%'"($2#3=% L&2"-0%M"-',M)4% &21"$7"-0%&
)"0-"L"2&-#3=%0($&#$(% 3$7$3%,L% )$B&(&#",-C%!";"3&(3=% #1$%5,8-2"3)%&',B#$'%08"'&-2$% )$$Z)% #1&#% ($)"'$-#"&3
M"-',M)%<$%)$#%&%;"-";8;%,L%DH;%&M&=%L(,;%($)"'$-#"&3%<,8-'&("$)4%&)% ($L$(($'% #,%&<,7$% #1$($% ")%-,
)821%)#&-'&('% L,(%-,-O($)"'$-#"&3%M"-',M)% #,%<,8-'&("$)%<8#% "-% #1")%2&)$% #1$%$N#$-)",-%)$#% L&(%$-,801
&M&=%M"#1"-% #1$%)"#$% #,%;&"-#&"-%&%)$B&(&#",-%,L%DIC[;C%A1")% ")%;,($%0$-$(,8)% #1&-% #1$%5,8-2"3%M,83'
)$$Z% #,% &21"$7$C% J8(#1$(;,($% 0"7$-% #1$% B($)$-2$% ,L% $N")#"-0% #($$)% ,8#)"'$% ,L% #1$% )"#$% "-% &'S,"-"-0
($)"'$-#"&3% 0&('$-)4% &-'% #1$% B(,B,)&3% #,% B3&-#% &% #,#&3% ,L% P% -$M% )$;"O;&#8($% #($$)% "-% <$#M$$-% #1$
$N#$-)",-%&-'%#1$)$%23,)$)#%0&('$-)4%#1$)$%M"33%L8(#1$(%;"-";")$%#1$%7")8&3%";B&2#%,L%#1$%$N#$-)",-%L(,;
&'S,"-"-0%($&(%0&('$-)C%`#%")%";B,(#&-#%&3),%#,%#&Z$%&22,8-#%,L%#1$%'&=#";$%,B$(&#",-&3%1,8()%,L%#1$%)21,,34
&-'%,-%<&3&-2$%"#%")%-,#%2,-)"'$($'%#1&#%#1$($%M"33%<$%&%)"0-"L"2&-#%'$#(";$-#&3%3,))%,L%B("7&2=4%3"01#%,(%-,")$
B,338#",-%#,%-$"01<,8("-0%,228B"$()%L(,;%#1")%B(,B,)$'%$N#$-)",-!

E*23;)"*%2%$"3'$#)2P%;g

9I- 6% A(&7$3% +3&-% ")% &3($&'=% "-% B3&2$% #,% &))")#% #1$% )21,,3% "-% ;"-";")"-0% "#)% #(&-)B,(#&#",-% ";B&2#)% ,-% "#)
)8((,8-'"-0)4%A(&-)B,(#&#",-%&'7")$%#1")%")%,B$(&#"-0%M"#1%)822$))C

DEC%A1$%)21,,3%")%3,2&#$'%,-%#1$%-,(#1M$)#$(-%2,(-$(%,L%#1$%B(",("#=%S8-2#",-%,L%5&(3#,-%67$-8$%9&)#%X&%3,2&3
($)"'$-#"&3%&22$))%(,&'Y%&-'%J,(#=%67$-8$%X&%3,2&3%'")#("<8#,(%(,&'YC

D?C% A1$%)21,,3%1&)%#1($$%;&"-%$-#(&-2$)%L,(%7$1"23$)%&-'%B$'$)#("&-)%h%#M,%,-#,%5&(3#,-%67$-8$%9&)#%"-
L(,-#%,L%#1$%;&"-%<8"3'"-0%&-'%&%3"01#3=%8)$'%($&(%&22$))%L(,;%/,33=2(,L#%67$-8$C%6%)$B&(&#$%L8(#1$(
&22$))%,-#,%5&(3#,-%67$-8$%9&)#%")%3,2&#$'%&#%#1$%-,(#1$(-%$-'%,L%#1$%)"#$4%)$(7"-0%&%($2$-#3=%2,-)#(82#$'
3,M$(%)21,,3C%622$))%#,%#1$%)21,,3%0(,8-')%2&-%&3),%<$%0&"-$'%L(,;%6)13$=%R&('$-)%X,LL%+($)#,-%K,&'YC

D>C% A1$%/"01%!21,,3%28(($-#3=%1&)%&%)21,,3%(,33%,L%D[E?%B8B"3)4%M"#1%Ddd%L833%#";$%)#&LL%&-'%DDE%B&(#%#";$%)#&LLC
!21,,3%1,8()%&($%?CIH&;OdCdHB;4%M"#1%,8#%,L%1,8()%&2#"7"#"$)%&3),%#&Z"-0%B3&2$%,-%!&#8('&=)
X?CHH&;OdCHHB;Y%&-'%!8-'&=)%X>CdH&;ODHCdHB;YC

GHC%5&(%B&(Z"-0%2,;B(")"-0%&%#,#&3%,L%DH?%)B&2$)%X[I%L,(%)#&LL4%?%L,(%7")"#,()%&-'%G%'")&<3$'Y%")%3,2&#$'%"-
7&(",8)%&($&)%#,%#1$%-,(#1%&-'%),8#1%,L%#1$%;&"-%<8"3'"-04%M"#1%&22$))%7"&%#M,%B,"-#)%,LL%#1$%2&(("&0$
'("7$M&=%&#%#1$%L(,-#%,L%#1$%)"#$C%6%#,#&3%,L%dG%<"2=23$%)B&2$)%&($%28(($-#3=%B(,7"'$'C

GDC%A1$($%M"33%<$%&-%"-2($&)$%,L%d%)#&LL%&-'%PH%B8B"3)%X&33%P#1%L,(;%B8B"3)Y%&)%&%($)83#%,L%#1$%B(,B,)&34%#&Z"-0
#1$%)21,,3%(,33%#,%DPd?%B8B"3)C

GGC% A1$%3&)#%;&S,(%&3#$(&#",-%#,%#1$%)21,,3%#,%B(,7"'$%&%-$M%DIO23&))(,,;%<3,2Z%M&)%)8<;"##$'%"-%GHHE%X($L*
HEcdHddY%&-'%M&)%&BB(,7$'%L,33,M"-0%#1$%2,;B3$#",-%,L%&%!DHP%60($$;$-#%($V8"("-0%#1$%";B3$;$-#&#",-
,L%&%!21,,3%A(&7$3%+3&-4%M"#1%#&(0$#)%#,%($'82$%#1$%B(,B,(#",-%,L%)#&LL%&-'%B8B"3)%#(&7$33"-0%#,%&-'%L(,;%#1$
)"#$%<=%2&(%#,%d[\%&-'%D[\%($)B$2#"7$3=C

GdC% A1$%)21,,3%1&)%#18)%<$$-%,B$(&#"-0%&%A(&7$3%+3&-%'8("-0%#1&#%B$(",'4%M1"21%")%28(($-#3=%&22($'"#$'%<=%ALU
M"#1%](,-k$%)#&#8)C%A1$%;,)#%($2$-#%8B'&#$%L,(%#1$%)21,,3%L,(%GHDI%)1,M)%dECP\%,L%)#&LL%#(&7$33"-0%#,%#1$
)21,,3%&3,-0%<=%2&(%XB38)%PCE\%2&(%)1&("-0Y%&-'%Dd\%,L%B8B"3)%#(&7$33"-0%<=%2&(%XB38)%G\%2&(%)1&("-0YC%6)

Page 111



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454678 9+,& 7 "1 3:

)8214%#1$%#&(0$#)%)$#%"-%#1$%!DHP%60($$;$-#%L(,;%GHHE%&($%<$"-0%<(,&'3=%2,;B3"$'%M"#1C

GIC% A1$%)21,,3%1&)%;,'$(&#$%&22$))%#,%B8<3"2%#(&-)B,(#%)$(7"2$)%X+A6U%dY4%M"#1%23,)$%&22$))%#,%L,8(%<8)
(,8#$)%,-%J,(#=%67$-8$%&-'%+($)#,-%K,&'%&-'%<,#1%+($)#,-%K,&'%&-'%:$;<3$=%+&(Z%a-'$(0(,8-'
)#&#",-)%X.$#(,B,3"#&-%&-'%F8<"3$$%3"-$)Y%M"#1"-%($&),-&<3$%M&3Z"-0%'")#&-2$C

G[C%Q-O)#($$#%B&(Z"-0%&3,-0%J,(#=%67$-8$%")%0$-$(&33=%8-($)#("2#$'%X,#1$(%#1&-%,-%:$;<3$=%!#&'"8;%$7$-#
'&=)4%M1$-%"#%")%B(,1"<"#$'%<$#M$$-%?&;%&-'%;"'-"01#Y4%&)"'$%L(,;%&#%S8-2#",-)%&-'%<8)%)#,B)C

GPC%+&(Z"-0%&3,-0%5&(3#,-%67$-8$%9&)#%")%0$-$(&33=%8-($)#("2#$'4%<8#%&0&"-%")%3";"#$'%#,%($)"'$-#)%B$(;"#
1,3'$()%,-3=%,-%:$;<3$=%!#&'"8;%$7$-#%'&=)C%!5/QQU%e99+%5U96K%;&(Z"-0)%"-%L(,-#%,L%#1$%)"#$
B($7$-#%)#,BB"-0%<$#M$$-%?CD[&;O>CD[&;%&-'%GCdHB;OICdHB;%,-%M$$Z'&=)C%A1$($%&($%#(&LL"2%2&3;"-0
L$&#8($)%X3&(0$3=%)B$$'%18;B)Y%&3,-0%#1$%3$-0#1%,L%5&(3#,-%67$-8$%9&)#C

GEC%5&(%B&(Z"-0%&33,M&-2$)%L,(%)21,,3)%&($%0"7$-%"-%)#&-'&('%+!DG%,L%#1$%aT+C%A1$%B&(Z"-0%($V8"($;$-#)%L,(
'")&<3$'%B$,B3$%&-'%<"2=23$%B&(Z"-0%($V8"($;$-#)%&($%0"7$-%"-%)#&-'&(')%+!D[%&-'%+!DP%($)B$2#"7$3=C
A1$%B&(Z"-0%&33,M&-2$%L,(%)21,,3)%B$(;"#)%,-$%)B&2$%B$(%[%)#&LL4%B38)%&-%&''"#",-&3%GH\%L,(%7")"#,()C%:"#1
&-%$)#";&#$'%$V8"7&3$-#%L833O#";$%)#&LL%#,#&3%,L%D>D4%8B%#,%I[%)#&-'&('%M"'#1%)B&2$)%M,83'%<$%B$(;"##$'C
A1$%$N")#"-0%,-O)"#$%B&(Z"-0%B(,7")",-%,L%DH?%)B&2$)%$N2$$')%#1")%&33,M&-2$C

G?C%A1$%);&33%"-2($&)$%"-%)#&LL%&(")"-0%L(,;%#1")%B(,B,)&3%M,83'%"-2($&)$%#1$%B&(Z"-0%&33,M&-2$%)3"01#3=%#,%IP
)B&2$)4%<("-0"-0%"#%;&(0"-&33=%23,)$(%#,%#1$%&2#8&3%3$7$3%,L%B&(Z"-0%M"#1"-%#1$%)"#$C%`#%")%-,#%2,-)"'$($'
($&),-&<3$%#,%($V8"($%$N")#"-0%B&(Z"-0%#,%<$%($'82$'%#,%2,;B3=%M"#1%)#&-'&(')%&)%B&(#%,L%#1")%&BB3"2&#",-4
B&(#"283&(3=%"L%#1$%A(&7$3%+3&-%")%)822$))L833=%($'82"-0%2&(%8)$%&;,-0)#%)#&LLC

G>C%6#%3$&)#%[\%,L%)B&2$)%)1,83'%<$%M"'$-$'%&-'%;&(Z$'%L,(%'")&<3$'%B&(Z"-04%0"7"-0%&%($V8"($;$-#%L,(%)"N
)B&2$)%<&)$'%,-%#1$%$N")#"-0%3$7$3%,L%B&(Z"-0%B(,7")",-C%Q-3=%#M,%)821%)B&2$)%&($%28(($-#3=%B(,7"'$'%&-'
#1")%)1,83'%#1$($L,($%<$%"-2($&)$'C%`-%#1$%$7$-#%#1&#%B$(;"))",-%")%0(&-#$'%"#%")%($2,;;$-'$'%#1")%<$
)$28($'%<=%2,-'"#",-C

dHC%5,-)"'$(&#",-%&3),%-$$')%#,%<$%0"7$-%#,%#1$%B,#$-#"&3%";B&2#%,L%#1$%B(,B,)&3%,-%#(&LL"2%L3,M%&-'%B&(Z"-0%"-
#1$%&($&C%A,%#1")%$-'4%#1$%$N")#"-0%!21,,3%A(&7$3%+3&-%1&)%<$$-%8B'&#$'%#1")%=$&(%&-'%)1,M)%)"0-"L"2&-#
($'82#",-)%"-%2&(%8)$%&;,-0)#%<,#1%)#&LL%X[D\%',M-%#,%dECP\Y%&-'%B8B"3)%XDEC?\%',M-%#,%Dd\Y%)"-2$
L"()#%2,;"-0%"-#,%,B$(&#",-%"-%GHH?C

dDC%Q-%#1")%<&)")4%#1$%&''"#",-%,L%PH%L8(#1$(%B8B"3)%,-%#1$%)21,,3%(,33%2&-%<$%;,($%$&)"3=%&22,;;,'&#$'
M"#1,8#%1&7"-0%&%)$7$($%";B&2#%,-%S8-2#",-%,B$(&#",-%,(%B&(Z"-0%"-%#1$%&($&C%6))8;"-0%#1$%B(,B,(#",-%,L
-$M%B8B"3)%#(&7$33"-0%<=%2&(%;&#21$)%#1&#%,L%$N")#"-0%)#8'$-#)%X"C$C%Dd\Y%#1$-%"#%")%$)#";&#$'%&<,8#%$"01#
&''"#",-&3%2&(%#("B)%M,83'%<$%$NB$2#$'%#,%<$%0$-$(&#$'C%A1$%2,-)"'$($'%7"$M%,L%=,8(%A(&-)B,(#&#",-
,LL"2$()%")%#1&#%#1$%;,'$)#%$NB&-)",-%")%-,#%2,-)"'$($'%#,%<$%)"0-"L"2&-#%$-,801%#,%M&((&-#%L8(#1$(
&))$));$-#%,L%3,2&3%S8-2#",-%2&B&2"#=C

dGC% A1$%8)$%,L%B8<3"2%#(&-)B,(#%L,(%#(&7$3%#,%&-'%L(,;%#1$%)21,,3%<=%)#&LL%&-'%)#8'$-#)%1&)%2,(($)B,-'"-03=
"-2($&)$'%M"#1%#1$%($'82#",-%"-%2&(%8)$C%6;,-0)#%)#&LL4%#1$%B$(2$-#&0$%#(&7$33"-0%<=%B8<3"2%#(&-)B,(#%1&)
(")$-%L(,;%GICI\%"-%GHH?%#,%ddC[\%"-%GHDI4%M1"3)#%L,(%B8B"3)%#1$%#,#&3)%1&7$%0(,M-%L(,;%GPCG\%#,%dPCE\C

ddC%6BB3"$'%#,%#1$%&''"#",-&3%B8B"3)%&-'%)#&LL4%&<,8#%Gd%&''"#",-&3%B8<3"2%#(&-)B,(#%S,8(-$=)%M,83'%<$%2($&#$'
<$L,($%&-'%&L#$(%)21,,34%M1"21%&;,8-#)%#,%3$))%#1&-%,-$%&''"#",-&3%B&))$-0$(%B$(%<8)c#(&"-%"-%#1$%3,2&3
&($&4%),%")%-,#%)"0-"L"2&-#%$-,801%#,%2&8)$%2,-2$(-C

dIC%:&3Z"-0%S,8(-$=)%&;,-0)#%B8B"3)%1&7$%($;&"-$'%L&"(3=%)#$&'=%&#%&<,8#%II\%,L%#1$%#,#&34%<8#%&;,-0)#
)#&LL4%#1$%B(,B,(#",-%1&)%(")$-%L(,;%[C[\%#,%DdC?\%)"-2$%GHH?C

d[C% `-%2,-238)",-4%#1$%A(&7$3%+3&-%1&)%<$$-%)822$))L83%"-%($'82"-0%#1$%B(,B,(#",-%,L%2&(%#("B)%#,%#1$%)"#$%&-'
1&)%<$$-%)8"#&<3=%&22($'"#$'%<=%ALUC%!$#%&0&"-)#%#1")4%#1$%B(,B,)$'%;&(0"-&3%"-2($&)$%"-%B8B"3)%&(")"-0
#1(,801%#1")%B(,B,)&3%M,83'%<$%2,-)"'$($'%&22$B#&<3$%"-%#(&-)B,(#&#",-%#$(;)C

dPC%]"2=23$%B&(Z"-0%L,(%#1$%)21,,3%)1,83'%"-238'$%D%)B&2$%B$(%DH%)#&LLc)#8'$-#)C%Q-%#1")%<&)")4%#1$%<"2=23$
B&(Z"-0%($V8"($;$-#%M,83'%(")$%L(,;%DEE%)B&2$)%#,%D?I%)B&2$)%M"#1%#1")%B(,B,)&3C%/,M$7$(4%#1$%A(&7$3
+3&-%',$)%)1,M%#1&#%,-3=%DE%B8B"3)%8)$%<"2=23$)%#,%#(&7$3%#,%)21,,3%&#%B($)$-#%&-'%,-3=%DP%)#&LL%2=23$%#,
)21,,3C

dEC%@$7$(#1$3$))4%#1")%")%)8LL"2"$-#%#,%($)83#%"-%$N")#"-0%2=23$%B&(Z"-0%)B&2$%<$"-0%8)$'%#,%"#)%L833%2&B&2"#=%&-'%"#

Page 112



")%#1$($L,($%$))$-#"&3%#1&#%L8(#1$(%<"2=23$%B&(Z"-0%")%B(,7"'$'%&)%&%2,-'"#",-%,L%&-=%&BB(,7&3C%`-%#1")
($)B$2#4%"#%")%-,#$'%#1&#%&%#,#&3%,L%I?%)B&2$)%)1,83'%1&7$%<$$-%B(,7"'$'%,-%)"#$%&-=M&=%#1(,801%#1$
'")21&(0$%,L%2,-'"#",-%DD%,-%#1$%B($7",8)%)21,,3%$N#$-)",-%X($L*%H?cG[DEY4%<8#%,-$%,L%#1$%&BB(,7$'
)1$3#$()%',$)%-,#%&BB$&(%#,%1&7$%<$$-%B(,7"'$'C%6%2,-'"#",-%")%#1$($L,($%($2,;;$-'$'%($V8"("-0%#1$)$
DP%;"))"-0%)B&2$)%#,%<$%B(,7"'$'4%B38)%&#%3$&)#%&%L8(#1$(%DP%)B&2$)%#,%;$$#%#1$%-$$')%,L%#1$%&''"#",-&3
B8B"3)%&-'%2&#$(%L,(%&%3"##3$%;,($%,L%#1$%)1,(#L&33%M"#1"-%#1$%)"#$C

d?C% A1$%-$M%$N#$-)",-%',$)%-,#%&LL$2#%&-=%&22$))%,(%B&(Z"-0%&($&)4%M1"3)#%#1$%'(&"-&0$%B(,B,)&34%"-238'"-0
(&"-M&#$(%1&(7$)#"-04%&($%0$-$(&33=%&22$B#&<3$C

B$%%+CD@A
d>C%6)%#1$($%")%&-%&22$B#&<3$%&22($'"#$'%A(&7$3%+3&-%"-%,B$(&#",-%L,(%#1$%)"#$%M1"21%")%2,-#"-8"-0%#,%<$

;,-"#,($'%&-'%($7"$M$'4%#1")%B(,B,)&3%L,(%&-%$N#$-)",-%#,%#1$%<8"3'"-0%&-'%;,'$(&#$%8B3"L#%"-%B8B"3
-8;<$()%2&-%<$%)8BB,(#$'%,-%#(&-)B,(#&#",-%0(,8-')4%)8<S$2#%#,%&%2,-'"#",-%($V8"("-0%#1$%B(,7")",-%,L
&''"#",-&3%<"2=23$%B&(Z"-0%M"#1"-%#1$%)"#$%#,%#&Z$%#1$%#,#&3%#,%&#%3$&)#%PI%)B&2$)4%M1"21%2&-%<$%&#%#1$
$NB$-)$%,L%),;$%,L%#1$%$N2$))"7$%2&(%B&(Z"-0%B(,7")",-C

E"'F(C$#(G"')?+'+,&%&'()9H+'
7IJ U,2&3%($)"'$-#)%1&'%$NB($))$'%2,-2$(-%#1&#%/,33=2(,L#%67$-8$%;"01#%<$%8)$'%&)%&-%&22$))%L,(

2,-)#(82#",-%7$1"23$)4%&)%)$#%,8#%"-%#1$%,<S$2#",-)%($2$"7$'C%b,8(%A(&-)B,(#&#",-%,LL"2$()%&3),%'$$;%#1")
&-%8-)8"#&<3$%B,"-#%,L%&22$))%'8$%#,%"#)%M"'#1%&-'%&3"0-;$-#C%`#%1&)%)"-2$%<$$-%2,-L"(;$'%#1(,801%#1$
5,-)#(82#",-%.&-&0$;$-#%+3&-%X5.+Y%#1&#%-,%2,-)#(82#",-%#(&LL"2%M"33%$-#$(%#1$%)"#$%#1(,801%/,33=2(,L#
67$-8$C

IDC%A1$%5.+%<($&Z)%',M-%#1$%2,-)#(82#",-%B1&)$%"-#,%L,8(%'")#"-2#%B&(#)C%J,(%#1$%B8(B,)$)%,L%#1")%&
#$;B,(&(=%&22$))%#(&2Z%")%B(,B,)$'%#,%<$%"-)#&33$'%&2(,))%#1$%)21,,3%0(,8-')4%3$&'"-0%#,%&-%$N")#"-0%$N"#
7"&%6)13$=%R&('$-)4%3,2&#$'%,LL%+($)#,-%K,&'C%A1")%")%2,-)"'$($'%#,%<$%#1$%(,8#$%,L%3$&)#%'")(8B#",-%#,
)8((,8-'"-0%($)"'$-#)C%@,#%&33%2,-)#(82#",-%#(&LL"2%M,83'%<$%&<3$%#,%;&-,$87($%M"#1"-%#1$%)"#$%"L%&22$))$'
L(,;%5&(3#,-%67$-8$%9&)#4%'8$%#,%$N")#"-0%)21,,3%<8"3'"-0)C%6%)";"3&(%&BB(,&21%M&)%L,33,M$'%"-%0(&-#"-0
B$(;"))",-%L,(%#1$%)B,(#)%1&33%&-'%DI%23&))(,,;%$NB&-)",-%"-%GHHE4%#1$%'"LL$($-2$%1$($%<$"-0%#1&#%#1$
#$;B,(&(=%)"#$%$N"#%L,(%2,-)#(82#",-%#(&LL"2%M&)%0&"-$'%&#%#1$%L&(4%-,(#1$(-%$-'%,L%#1$%)"#$%M1"21%")%-,
3,-0$(%B,))"<3$%'8$%#,%#1$%-$M3=%<8"3#%3,M$(%)21,,3C

IGC% A1$%L,8(%'")#"-2#%<8"3'%B1&)$)%M"33%2,;B(")$%#1$%L,33,M"-0gO

! K$;,7&3%,L%#M,%$N")#"-0%23&))(,,;%18#)%O%A1$)$%;,'83$)%M"33%<$%"-'"7"'8&33=%;,8-#$'%,-#,%3,(("$)%<=
;,<"3$%2(&-$%&-'%'("7$-%,8#%,L%)"#$%7"&%#1$%B(,B,)$'%#$;B,(&(=%#(&2Z%M&=C%A1$%($;,7&3%,L%$N2&7&#",-%&-'
'$;,3"#",-%;&#$("&3%-,#%<$"-0%($O8)$'%,-O)"#$%")%&3),%#,%<$%7"&%#1")%6)13$=%R&('$-)%$N"#C

! 9-&<3"-0%M,(Z)%&-'%L,8-'&#",-)%O%`#%")%&-#"2"B&#$'%#1$%-$M%<8"3'"-0%M"33%<$%)8BB,(#$'%,-%2,-7$-#",-&3%B&'
L,8-'&#",-)%2&)#% "-%2,-2($#$%<=% #(&'"#",-&3%B8;B"-0%;$#1,')C% `#% ")%B(,B,)$'% #1&#% #1$)$%2$;$-#%'$3"7$(=
7$1"23$)%M"33%#&Z$%&%(,8#$%7"&%#1$%;&"-%)21,,3%$-#(&-2$%,-%5&(3#,-%67$-8$%9&)#C%!821%'$3"7$("$)%M,83'%<$
)21$'83$'%#,%#&Z$%B3&2$%,8#)"'$%,L%)21,,3%&(("7&3%&-'%'$B&(#8($%#";$)C

! T$3"7$(=%&-'%$($2#",-%,L%;,'83&(%8-"#)%O%A1$%;&S,("#=%,L%#1$%<8"3'"-0%")%#,%<$%&))$;<3$'%,LLO)"#$%L(,;
L&2#,(=%B(,'82$'%;,'83&(%8-"#)C%A1$)$%M"33%&(("7$%,-%)"#$%($&'=%#,%<$%B8#%#,0$#1$(%&-'%2,;B3$#$%M"#1
"-#$(-&3%L"-")1$)C%A1")%#=B$%,L%2,-)#(82#",-%")%<$-$L"2"&3%&)%"#%($)83#)%"-%;821%3$))%'")(8B#",-%#,%#1$%)"#$%&-'
)8((,8-'"-0)4%&-'%#1$%#1$%-8;<$(%,L%"-'"7"'8&3%#(&'$)%,-%)"#$%&-'%'$3"7$("$)%0($&#3=%($'82$'C%A1$)$%8-"#)
M,83'%<$%'$3"7$($'%7"&%6)13$=%R&('$-)4%#1(,801%#1$%]($-#%6'83#%9'82&#",-%5$-#($%2&(%B&(Z4%&-'%7"&%#1$
#$;B,(&(=%#(&2Z%M&=C%A1$%B(,B,)$'%2,-)#(82#",-%2,;B(")$)%IG%"-'"7"'8&3%;,'83$)4%&-'%"#%")%&-#"2"B&#$'
#1&#%#1$)$%M"33%<$%'$3"7$($'%"-%0(,8B)%,L%[%B$(%'&=4%($)83#"-0%"-%&%#,#&3%'$3"7$(=%B$(",'%,L%?O>%'&=)C
`-'"7"'8&3%8-"#)%M"33%<$%#&Z$-%L(,;%#1$%'$3"7$(=%3,((=%&-'%B,)"#",-$'%,-%)"#$%8)"-0%&%;,<"3$%2(&-$C%633
'$3"7$("$)%#,%)"#$%M"33%<$%8-'$(%)8B$(7")",-%,L%&%<&-Z);&-4%&-'%S8)#%#,%($2,-L"(;%-,%2,-)#(82#",-%#(&LL"2%M"33
2,;$%7"&%/,33=2(,L#%67$-8$C%@,%'$3"7$("$)%#,%$"#1$(%&22$))%B,"-#%M"33%<$%)21$'83$'%#,%2,"-2"'$%M"#1%)21,,3
&(("7&3%&-'%'$B&(#8($%#";$)4%&-'%&(("7&3%#,%)"#$%M"33%-$$'%#,%<$%B($O&((&-0$'%M"#1%#1$%2,-#(&2#,(C

! J"##"-0%,8#%f%L"-")1$)%O%Q-2$%#1$%;,'83$)%&($%"-)#&33$'%M,(Z)%#1&#%2,83'%-,#%<$%2,;B3$#$'%"-%#1$%L&2#,(=
M"33%<$%8-'$(#&Z$-C%A1")%M,83'%"-238'$%M,(Z)%3"Z$%#1$%"-)#&33&#",-%,L%$N#$(-&3%23&''"-04%),3&(%B&-$3)4
$-#(&-2$%2&-,B"$)%&-'%3&-')2&B"-0C

IdC%A1$%5,-)#(82#",-%.&-&0$;$-#%+3&-%")%M$32,;$'%&)%"#%M"33%;"-";")$%'")#8(<&-2$%#,%)8((,8-'"-0
B(,B$(#"$)%&-'%($'82$%#1$%";B&2#)%,L%2,-)#(82#",-%#(&LL"2%'8("-0%#1$%<8"3'%B1&)$C%`;B3$;$-#&#",-%,L%#1")
B3&-%M"33%<$%)$28($'%#1(,801%#1$%)DHP%3$0&3%&0($$;$-#C

B23S;P2)&'$#)*"c&#&3%;g

Page 113



IIC%A1$($% &($% -,% #($$)% "-% #1$% &($&% M1$($% #1$% $N#$-)",-% ")% B(,B,)$'% ($V8"("-0% ($;,7&34% ,(% &-=% ),L#
3&-')2&B"-0% L$&#8($)C%A1$%B(,B,)&3%',$)%-,#%&LL$2#% #1$%-8;<$(%,L% #($$)%,-%)"#$%,7$(&334%&-'% "-% L&2#% #1$
&BB3"2&-#)% 1&7$% B(,B,)$'% )"N% -$M% )$;"O;&#8($% #($$)C% A1$)$% #($$)%M"33% 1$3B% #,% 1$3B% B(,7"'$% &% -&#8(&3
)2($$-% &-'% <8LL$(% <$#M$$-% #1$% $N#$-)",-% &-'% &'S,"-"-0% B(,B$(#"$)% ,-%/,33=2(,L#% 67$-8$4% &-'% #1$=%M"33
2,-#("<8#$%#,%3,2&3%7")8&3%&;$-"#"$)C

I[C%A1$%5,8-2"3W)%A($$%QLL"2$(%1&)%($2,;;$-'$'%#1&#%#1$)$%#($$W)%1&7$%&%0"(#1%,L%G[OdH2;%&#%B3&-#"-04%&-'
#1$ KGHG+) E"C-+(+% )B$2"$)% ")% ($2,;;$-'$'% &)% <$"-0% )8"#&<3$% L,(% 0(,M"-0% #,% &% 1$"01#% #1&#% M,83'% 1$3B
)2($$-%#1$%$N#$-)",-C%J8(#1$(%'$#&"3)%,L%#1$%#($$%)B$2"$)4%)"k$%&-'%#1$%#($$%B"#%2,-)#(82#",-%'$#&"3)%M"33%<$
)$28($'%&)%&%2,-'"#",-%,L%&-=%&BB(,7&3C

M2J$%2%'f')*"%&P%&S';)&P$&;g

IPC%A1$%B(,B,)$'%M,(Z)%',%-,#% ($)83#% "-% #1$% 3,))%,L%&-=%$N")#"-0%7$0$#&#",-4%1$'0$(,M4% #($$)%,(%'"3&B"'&#$'
<8"3'"-0)C%633%,L%M1"21%2,83'%1&7$%#1$%B,#$-#"&3%#,%)8BB,(#%<&#%(,,)#)%,(%-$)#"-0%<"(')C%]8"3'"-0%M,(Z)%M"33
#&Z$% B3&2$% ,-% &% B&(#% ,L% #1$% )"#$% #1&#% ")% &3($&'=% $-#"($3=% 1&(')8(L&2$'C% `-% &22,('&-2$%M"#1% #1$% )#&-'"-0
&'7"2$%"))8$'%<=%@&#8(&3%9-03&-'%L8(#1$(%'$#&"3$'%)8(7$=)%&($%-,#%($V8"($'C

IEC%+($7",8)%&BB3"2&#",-)%L,(%'$7$3,B;$-#)%,-%#1$%M"'$(%)21,,3%)"#$%1&7$%-,#%"'$-#"L"$'%#1$%B($)$-2$%,L%&-=
B(,#$2#$'%)B$2"$)C%6%B($7",8)%+1&)$%D%/&<"#&#%!8(7$=%2&(("$'%,8#%"'$-#"L"$'%,-3=%&%B,#$-#"&3% 3,2&#",-%L,(
(,,)#)% &-'% -$)#"-0% <"(')% M"#1"-% <,('$("-0% 7$0$#&#",-4% ;&#8($% #($$)4% M,,'3&-'% <$3#)% &-'% '"3&B"'&#$'
<8"3'"-0)C%@,-$%,L%M1"21%M$($%M"#1"-%#1$%&($&%B(,B,)$'%L,(%#1$%$N#$-)",-C%@,%L$&#8($)%,L%#1")%#=B$%&($%#,
<$%&LL$2#$'%,(%($;,7$'%#,%L&2"3"#&#$%#1")%B(,B,)$'%$N#$-)",-C%A1$%$&(3"$(%2,-238)",-%($&21$'%M&)%#1&#%#1$
)"#$%1&)%3,M%$2,3,0"2&3%7&38$%"-%)B$2"L"2%($3&#",-%#,%B(,#$2#$'%)B$2"$)%&-'%#1&#%-,%B(,#$2#$'%)B$2"$)%M$($
3"Z$3=%#,%<$%";B&2#$'%<=%$&(3"$(%'$7$3,B;$-#C%`-%&-=%$7$-#%#1$%0(&-#%,L%B3&--"-0%B$(;"))",-%DHcdGHd%'"'
)$28($% B,)#% '$7$3,B;$-#% ";B(,7$;$-#)% &-'% 1&<"#&#% 2($&#",-% #1(,801% #1$% B(,7")",-% ,L% <&#% &-'% -$)#"-0
<,N$)C

F)"*%;';)2P&')*"c$;$"3g

I?C%A1$%B(,B,)$'%'$7$3,B;$-#%M"33%-,#%($)83#%"-%#1$%3,))%,L%&-=%B3&=%)B&2$c)B,(#)%B"#21$)C

O1""S'($;Rg

:5- A1$%B(,B,)$'%$N#$-)",-%")%#,%<$%)"#$'%M1,33=%M"#1"-%J3,,'%p,-$%D%X3,M%B(,<&<"3"#=Y4%&-'%")%)8BB,(#$'%<=%&
J3,,'%K")Z%6))$));$-#C%A1$%9-7"(,-;$-#%60$-2=%1&)%<$$-%2,-)83#$'%,-%#1$%B(,B,)&3C%@,%,<S$2#",-%")
(&")$'4%,(%'$#&"3$'%2,;;$-#)%B(,7"'$'4%#1$=%&'7")$%,L%#1$%-$$'%L,(%0,,'%B(&2#"2$%L,(%#1$%;&-&0$;$-#%,L
)8(L&2$%M&#$(%(8-O,LL%&-'%'(&"-&0$%,-%)"#$C

[HC% A1$($%")%-,%B(,B,)$'%"-2($&)$%"-%#1$%#,#&3%";B$(;$&<3$%&($&%,L%#1$%)"#$C%A1$%B(,B,)$'%$N#$-)",-%")%#,%<$
3,2&#$'%M1,33=%M"#1"-%&-%&($&%"'$-#"L"$'%&)%<$"-0%J3,,'%p,-$%D4%&-'%#1")%&22,(')%M"#1%#1$%)$V8$-#"&3%#$)#
&BB(,&21% L,(% B($L$($-#"&3% )"#$)% "-% &($&)% &#% 3,M% (")Z% ,L% L3,,'"-0C% A1")% ")% 2,-)")#$-#% M"#1% #1$% @&#",-&3
+3&--"-0%+,3"2=%J(&;$M,(ZC

[DC%A1$% &BB3"2&-#)% 1&7$% B(,B,)$'% (&"-M&#$(% 1&(7$)#"-0% #,% 2,33$2#% (8-,LL% L(,;% #1$% (,,L4% #1")%M"33% <$% ($O8)$'
M"#1"-% #1$% <8"3'"-0C% Q-% #1$% <&)")% ,L% #1")% M&#$(% ($2=23"-04% &-'% #1&#% #1$% B(,B,)$'% $N#$-)",-% ',$)% -,#
"-2($&)$%#1$%&($&%,L%)8(L&2$%";B$(;$&<"3"#=%,L%#1$%)"#$%"#%")%-,#%2,-)"'$($'%#1&#%#1")%M,83'%&'7$()$3=%$LL$2#
,-%)"#$%'(&"-&0$4%,(%L3,,'"-0C

(&;%*$P%$c&'P"c&323%;g

[GC%Q<S$2#,()%1&7$%)8<;"##$'%#1&#%#1$%B(,B,)$'%$N#$-)",-%M,83'%<$%"-%<($&21%,L%($)#("2#"7$%2,7$-&-#)%,-%#1$
)"#$4%&-'%#1")%L,(;)%,-$%,L%#1$"(%($&),-)%L,(%,<S$2#"-0%#,%#1$%$N#$-)",-C%6-%&BB3"2&#",-%#,%;,'"L=%($)#("2#"7$
2,7$-&-#)% 1&)% &3($&'=% <$$-%;&'$% "-% ($)B$2#% ,L% #1$% -,M% <8"3#4% +($)#,-%.&-,(% U,M$(% !21,,34% &)% #1")
'$7$3,B;$-#% 2,-)#"#8#$'%&% <($&21C%A1")% &BB3"2&#",-% 1&)%<$$-% 2,-)"'$($'%<=% #1$%aBB$(%A("<8-&3% XU&-'
51&;<$(Y% "-%F&-8&(=%GHDIC%6)%&% ($)83#% #1$%)21,,3% ")% L833=%&M&($%,L% "#)%B,)"#",-% "-% ($)B$2#%,L% ($)#("2#"7$
2,7$-&-#)4%&-'%&2Z-,M3$'0$)%#1&#%#1")%$N#$-)",-4%"L%<8"3#4%M,83'%<$%<8"3#4%"-%B&(#%,-%3&-'%#1&#%")%<8('$-$'
<=%($)#("2#"7$%2,7$-&-#)C

[dC A1$% )21,,3% 1&)% ),801#% "#)% ,M-% 3$0&3% ,B"-",-% "-% ($)B$2#% ,L% #1$% ($)#("2#"7$% 2,7$-&-#)% #1&#% $N")#C% /&7"-0
#&Z$-% "-'$B$-'$-#% 3$0&3% &'7"2$% #1$% )21,,3W)% B,)"#",-% ")% #1&#% #1$=% ($;&"-% $-#"#3$'% #,% &BB3=% L,(% &
'$7$3,B;$-#%#1&#%M,83'%<$%"-%<($&21%,L%2,7$-&-#)4%$7$-%"L%#1,)$%2,7$-&-#)%<8('$-$'%#1$%3&-'%,-%M1"21
#1$%B(,B,)$'%'$7$3,B;$-#%")%"-#$-'$'%#,%<$%<8"3#C%`L%-$2$))&(=%#1$%)21,,3%M,83'%<$%$-#"#3$'%#,%&BB3=%#,%#1$

Page 114



!"#$%&'()*%+,&- !"#.&/0
.&12)3454678 9+,& : "1 3:

aBB$(% A("<8-&3% XU&-')% 51&;<$(Y% L,(% &-% ,('$(% #,% ;,'"L=% #1$% ($)#("2#"7$% 2,7$-&-#)% B(",(% #,% M,(Z)
2,;;$-2"-0%,-%)"#$C A1$%&BB3"2&-#)%&-#"2"B&#$4%<&)$'%,-%#1$%"-'$B$-'$-#%3$0&3%&'7"2$%,<#&"-$'%<=%#1$;
#1&#%&-%&BB3"2&#",-%#,%;,'"L=%#1$%2,7$-&-#)%1&)%&%0,,'%B(,)B$2#%,L%&%B,)"#"7$%,8#2,;$C%a3#";&#$3=%#1")%")%&
'$2")",-%#1&#%M"33%<$%;&'$%<=%#1$%aBB$(%A("<8-&3%XU&-')%51&;<$(YC

[IC K$)#("2#"7$% 2,7$-&-#)% ,-% 3&-'% ")% -,#% &% B3&--"-0% ;&##$(% &-'% 2&--,#% <$% #&Z$-% "-#,% 2,-)"'$(&#",-% M1$-
'$#$(;"-"-0%&%B3&--"-0%&BB3"2&#",-C%U$0&3%&'7"2$%0"7$-%B($7",8)3=%")%#1&#%#1$%0(&-#%,L%B3&--"-0%B$(;"))",-
',$)% -,#% B($S8'"2$% &-=% '$2")",-% #1&#% #1$% U&-'% A("<8-&3% ;&=% M")1% #,% ;&Z$% "-% ($)B$2#% ,L% ($)#("2#"7$
2,7$-&-#)C A1$%0(&-#%,(% ($L8)&3%,L%B3&--"-0%B$(;"))",-%M"33%-,#%,7$(("'$%&-=%,#1$(%)#&#8#,(=%B(,2$))$)C
.$;<$()%&($%#1$($L,($%&'7")$'%#,%'$#$(;"-$%#1$%B3&--"-0%&BB3"2&#",-4%M1"21%M"33%-,#%B($S8'"2$%#1$%aBB$(
A("<8-&3%XU&-'%51&;<$(Y%L"-'"-0)%"-%($3&#",-%#,%L8#8($%&BB3"2&#",-)%)8<;"##$'%#,%;,'"L=%#1$%2,7$-&-#)C

Fa##2*U@ QLL"2$()%2,-)"'$(%#1$%B(,B,)$'%)21$;$%2,;B3"$)%M"#1%#1$%($3$7&-#%B,3"2"$)%&-'
")%"-%2,-L,(;"#=%M"#1%#1$%@&#",-&3%+3&--"-0%+,3"2=%J(&;$M,(Z%M1"21%B3&2$)%0($&#
";B,(#&-2$%,-%$-)8("-0%#1&#%)8LL"2"$-#%)21,,3%B3&2$)%&($%&7&"3&<3$%#,%;$$#%#1$%-$$')%,L
$N")#"-0%&-'%-$M%2,;;8-"#"$)C%A1")%$N#$-)",-%M"33%;$$#%#1$%)21,,3)%)"N#1%L,(;%#$&21"-0
-$$')4%B(,7"'$ ";B(,7$'%L&2"3"#"$)%&-'%M"33%"-2($&)$%#1$%$'82&#",-%21,"2$)%&7&"3&<3$%#,
B8B"3)C%`#%1&)%<$$-%'$;,-)#(&#$'%#1(,801,8#%#1")%($B,(#%#1&#%#1$%$N#$-)",-%")%B,)"#",-$'%&
)8LL"2"$-#%'")#&-2$%&M&=%L(,;%-$"01<,8("-0%<,8-'&("$)%"-%,('$(%#,%)&L$08&('%&;$-"#=C%&-'
-$M%#($$%B3&-#"-0%B(,B,)&3)%&($%M$32,;$'C A1$%";B&2#%,L%#1$%)"N#1%L(,;%$NB&-)",-%,-
)8((,8-'"-0%#(&LL"2%B&##$(-)%1&)%<$$-%2&($L833=%2,-)"'$($'%&-'%,-%<&3&-2$%")%2,-)"'$($'%#,
1&7$%&-%&22$B#&<3$%3$7$3%,L%";B&2#C%622,('"-03=%=,8(%,LL"2$()%($2,;;$-'%B3&--"-0
B$(;"))",-%<$%0(&-#$'4%)8<S$2#%#,%&%-8;<$(%,L%2,-'"#",-)%&-'%2,;B3$#",-%,L%&%)&#")L&2#,(=
)DHP%3$0&3%&0($$;$-#

(=!D<<=,?6E+D,@ R(&-#%5,-)$-#%)8<S$2#%#,%U$0&3%&0($$;$-#

XDY A1$%B(,B,)$'%'$7$3,B;$-#%")%"-%0$-$(&3%&22,('&-2$%M"#1%B,3"2"$)%2,-#&"-$'%"-%#1$*O

@&#",-&3%+3&--"-0%+,3"2=%J(&;$M,(Z%GHDG
U,-',-%+3&-%GHDD
]($-#%UTJ%5,($%!#(&#$0=%GHDH
]($-#%a-"#&(=%T$7$3,B;$-#%+3&-%GHHI
5,8-2"3W)%!8BB3$;$-#&(=%+3&--"-0%R8"'&-2$%DE

K$3$7&-#%B,3"2"$)%"-%#1$%6',B#$'%a-"#&(=%T$7$3,B;$-#%+3&-%&($%#1,)$%"-%#1$%L,33,M"-0
21&B#$()*O

]8"3#%9-7"(,-;$-#*%"-%#$(;)%,L%#1$%B(,#$2#",-%&-'%$-1&-2$;$-#%,L%#1$%$-7"(,-;$-#
9-7"(,-;$-#&3%+(,#$2#",-*%"-%#$(;)%,L%B(,#$2#"-0%)B$2"L"2%L$&#8($)%,L%#1$%$-7"(,-;$-#%&-'
B(,#$2#"-0%#1$%B8<3"2
/,8)"-0*%"-%#$(;)%,L%B(,#$2#"-0%($)"'$-#"&3%&;$-"#"$)%&-'%08"'"-0%-$M%'$7$3,B;$-#
A(&-)B,(#*%"-%#$(;)%,L%)8)#&"-&<"3"#=4%)&L$#=%&-'%)$(7"2"-0%-$$')
5,;;8-"#=%J&2"3"#"$)*%"-%#$(;)%,L%;$$#"-0%#1$%'$;&-'%L,(%2,;;8-"#=%)$(7"2$)

!D,?+E+D,FZ(=6FD,F@

XDY A1$%'$7$3,B;$-#%#,%M1"21%#1")%B$(;"))",-%($3&#$)%;8)#%<$%<$08-%-,#%3&#$(%#1&-%#1$%$NB"(&#",-
,L%#1($$%=$&()%<$0"--"-0%,-%#1$%'&#$%,L%#1")%B$(;"))",-C

K$&),-*%%A,%2,-L,(;%M"#1%#1$%($V8"($;$-#)%,L%!$2#",-%>D%,L%#1$%A,M-%&-'%5,8-#(=%+3&--"-0
62#%D>>HC

XGY A1$%'$7$3,B;$-#%1$($<=%B$(;"##$'%)1&33%<$%2&(("$'%,8#%"-%&22,('&-2$%M"#1%#1$%L,33,M"-0
&BB(,7$'%'(&M"-0X)Y%&-'c,(%',28;$-#X)Y*

Page 115



DdCHH>cHD
DdCHH>c!eHI
DdCHH>c!eH[
DdCHH>c!eDH4($76
DdCHH>c!eDD4($76
DdCHH>c!eDG4($76
DdCHH>c!eDd4($76
DdCHH>c!eDI
DdCHH>c!eD[4($76
DdCHH>c!eDP
DdCHH>c!eDE4($76
DdCHH>c!eD?

K$&),-*%%J,(%#1$%&7,"'&-2$%,L%',8<#%&-'%"-%#1$%"-#$($)#)%,L%B(,B$(%B3&--"-0C

XdY +(,7")",-%")%#,%<$%;&'$%L,(%-,#%3$))%#1&-%[\%,L%#1$%#,#&3%$N")#"-0%B&(Z"-0%)B&2$)%,-%)"#$%#,%<$
M"'$-$'% &-'% ;&(Z$'% L,(% '")&<3$'% B&(Z"-0C% !821% M,(Z)% )1&33% <$% 2,;B3$#$'% B(",(% #,% L"()#
,228B&#",-% ,L% #1$% $N#$-)",-%1$($<=%&BB(,7$'%&-'% )1&33% -,#% <$% &3#$($'%$N2$B#%M"#1% #1$% B(",(
M("##$-%B$(;"))",-%,L%#1$%U,2&3%+3&--"-0%68#1,("#=C

K$&),-*%%A,%$-)8($%#1&#%#1$%B(,B,)$'%;&Z$)%&'$V8&#$%B(,7")",-%L,(%'")&<3$'%B&(Z"-0%"-
&22,('&-2$%M"#1%&',B#$'%)#&-'&(')C

XIY .,'83&(%23&))(,,;%<8"3'"-0)%B(,B,)$'%L,(%($;,7&3%&)%B&(#%,L%#1")%&BB3"2&#",-%)1&33%<$%L833=
($;,7$'%L(,;%)"#$%B(",(%#,%M,(Z%2,;;$-2"-0%,-%#1$%$N#$-)",-%1$($<=%&BB(,7$'C

K$&),-g%A,%$-)8($%&-%&22$B#&<3$%)#&-'&('%,L%'$7$3,B;$-#C

X[Y J8(#1$(%'$#&"3)%,L%;&#$("&3)%L,(%&33%$N#$(-&3%M,(Z%)1&33%<$%)8<;"##$'%#,%&-'%&BB(,7$'%"-%M("#"-0
<=%#1$%U,2&3%+3&--"-0%68#1,("#=%<$L,($%&-=%M,(Z%")%2,;;$-2$'C%A1$%M,(Z%)1&33%<$%2&(("$'%,8#
L833=%"-%&22,('&-2$%M"#1%#1$%&BB(,7$'%'$#&"3)%#1$($&L#$(4%8-3$))%,#1$(M")$%&0($$'%"-%M("#"-0%<=
#1$%U,2&3%+33&-"-0%68#1,("#=C

K$&),-*%A,%$-)8($%&%)&#")L&2#,(=%'$7$3,B;$-#%M1"21%',$)%-,#%B($S8'"2$%#1$%&;$-"#=%,L%#1$
3,2&3"#=C

XPY X&YJ8(#1$(%'$#&"3)%,L%#($$%B"#%2,-)#(82#",-%'$#&"3)%)1&33%<$%)8<;"##$'%#,%&-'%&BB(,7$'%"-%M("#"-0
<=% #1$%U,2&3%+3&--"-0%68#1,("#=%<$L,($%&-=%B3&-#"-0%2,;;$-2$)%,-%)"#$4% &-'% #1$% 3&-')2&B$
M,(Z)% #,% <$% 2&(("$'% ,8#% L833=% "-% &22,('&-2$% M"#1% )821% '$#&"3)% &)% ;&=% <$% &BB(,7$'4% &-'
2,;B3$#$'%B(",(% #,% L"()#%,228B&#",-%,L% #1$%<8"3'"-0%1$($<=%&BB(,7$'C%6% #,#&3%,L%P% #($$)%M"#1%&
0"(#1% ,L% G[OdH2;% &#% B3&-#"-0% )#&0$% )1&33% <$% B3&-#$'% "-% #1$% 3,2&#",-% )1,M-% ,-% #1$% &BB(,7$'
B3&-)4%M1"21%)1&33%<$%A"3"&%5,('&#&%)B$2"$)4%8-3$))%,#1$(M")$%&BB(,7$'%"-%M("#"-0%<=%#1$%U,2&3
+3&--"-0%68#1,("#=C

6-=%B3&-#"-0%#1&#%")%B&(#%,L%#1$%&BB(,7$'%)21$;$%#1&#%M"#1"-%&%B$(",'%,L 1GL& =$&()%&L#$(%B3&-#"-0
")% ($;,7$'4%'"$)%,(%<$2,;$)%)$(",8)3=%'&;&0$'%,(%'")$&)$'4%)1&33% <$% ($B3&2$'% "-% #1$%-$N#
B3&-#"-0%)$&),-%&-'%&33%B3&-#"-0%)1&33%<$%($B3&2$'%"-%#1$%)&;$%B,)"#",-)%M"#1%,#1$()%,L%&%)";"3&(
)"k$% &-'% )B$2"$)4% 8-3$))% #1$% U,2&3% +3&--"-0% 68#1,("#=% L"()#% 0"7$)% M("##$-% 2,-)$-#% #,% &-=
7&("&#",-C

X<YT$#&"3)%,L% #1$%;$&-)%<=%M1"21%$N")#"-0% #($$)%,-%)"#$%&($% #,%<$%B(,#$2#$'% L(,;%'&;&0$%<=
7$1"23$)4% ;,<"3$% 2(&-$)4% )#,($'% ,(% )#&Z$'% ;&#$("&3)4% &-'% <8"3'"-0% B3&-#% ,(% ,#1$(% $V8"B;$-#
)1&33% <$% )8<;"##$'% #,% &-'% &BB(,7$'4% "-% M("#"-0% <=% #1$% U,2&3% +3&--"-0% 68#1,("#=% <$L,($% &-=
2,-)#(82#",-%M,(Z%2,;;$-2$)%,-%)"#$4%&-'%)821%B(,#$2#",-%)1&33%<$%"-)#&33$'%&-'%($#&"-$'4%&)
&BB(,7$'4%#1(,801,8#%#1$%B$(",'%,L%#1$%M,(ZC

K$&),-*%%A,%$-)8($%&%)&#")L&2#,(=%)#&-'&('%,L%&BB$&(&-2$%&-'%)$##"-0%L,(%#1$%'$7$3,B;$-#
&-'%#,%$-)8($%#1&#%#1$%B(,B,)$'%'$7$3,B;$-#%$-1&-2$)%#1$%7")8&3%&;$-"#=%,L%#1$%3,2&3"#=4%"-
#1$%"-#$($)#)%,L%#1$%&;$-"#"$)%,L%#1$%,228B&-#)%,L%#1$%'$7$3,B;$-#%&-'%#,%B(,7"'$%#($$%B3&-#"-0
"-%B8()8&-2$%,L%)$2#",-%D>E%,L%#1$%A,M-%&-'%5,8-#(=%+3&--"-0%62#%D>>HC

XEY T$#&"3)%,L% #1$%B(,7")",-%,L%&''"#",-&3%)$28($%2=23$%B&(Z"-0%)B&2$)%)1&33% <$%)8<;"##$'% #,%&-'

Page 116



&BB(,7$'% "-%M("#"-0% <=% #1$% U,2&3%+3&--"-0%68#1,("#=% B(",(% #,% #1$% 2,;;$-2$;$-#% ,L%M,(Z%,-
)"#$C% A1$% &''"#",-&3% B(,7")",-% )1&33% #&Z$% #1$% #,#&3% -8;<$(% ,L% )B&2$)% ,-% )"#$% #,% &#% 3$&)#% PI
)B&2$)C%A1$($&L#$(%#1$%'$7$3,B;$-#%)1&33%-,#%<$%,228B"$'%8-#"3%#1$%2=23$%B&(Z"-0%)B&2$)%1&7$
<$$-%3&"'%,8#%"-%&22,('&-2$%M"#1%#1$%'$#&"3)%&)%&BB(,7$'%&-'%#1$)$%L&2"3"#"$)%)1&33%<$%($#&"-$'
#1$($&L#$(C

K$&),-*%%A,%$-)8($%)&#")L&2#,(=%L&2"3"#"$)%L,(%2=23")#)C

X?Y A1$%'$7$3,B;$-#%1$($<=%&BB(,7$'%)1&33%-,#%2,;;$-2$%8-#"3%7$1"23$%M1$$3%M&)1"-0%L&2"3"#"$)
1&7$%<$$-%B(,7"'$'%,-%)"#$%"-%&22,('&-2$%M"#1%'$#&"3)%)8<;"##$'%#,%&-'%&BB(,7$'%"-%M("#"-0%<=
#1$%U,2&3%+3&--"-0%68#1,("#=C%!821% L&2"3"#"$)%)1&33%<$% "-)#&33$'%B(",(% #,% #1$%2,;;$-2$;$-#%,L
#1$%'$7$3,B;$-#%&-'%8)$'%<=%&33%7$1"23$)%3$&7"-0%#1$%)"#$%&-'%)1&33%<$%;&"-#&"-$'%"-%M,(Z"-0
,('$(%8-#"3%2,;B3$#",-%,L%#1$%&BB(,B("&#$%)#&0$)%,L%'$7$3,B;$-#%,(%)821%,#1$(%#";$%&)%;&=%<$
&0($$'%"-%M("#"-0%M"#1%#1$%U,2&3%+3&--"-0%68#1,("#=C

K$&),-*%A,%$-)8($%#1&#%#1$%2,-)#(82#",-%,L%#1$%B(,B,)$'%'$7$3,B;$-#%',$)%-,#%B($S8'"2$
2,-'"#",-)%,L%)&L$#=%&-'%23$&-3"-$))%&3,-0%#1$%-$"01<,8("-0%1"01M&=C

+,OD(<6E+>=F@

XDY `L%&%B(,#$2#$'%)B$2"$)%")%$-2,8-#$($'%'8("-0%#1$%2,8()$%,L%#1$%'$7$3,B;$-#4%#1$-%M,(Z)%)1,83'
2$&)$%&-'%&'7"2$%),801#%L(,;%&-%)8"#&<3=%V8&3"L"$'%$2,3,0"2&3%2,-)83#&-#C

XGY :"#1%($L$($-2$%#,%2,-'"#",-%P%]($-#W)%A($$%QLL"2$(%1&)%&'7")$'%#1&#%A"3"&%5,('&#&%X);&33%3$&L
U";$Y%M,83'%<$%&-%&BB(,B("&#$%)B$2"$)%,L%#($$%#,%<$%B3&-#$'C

XdY @,%2,-)#(82#",-%#(&LL"2%")%B$(;"##$'%#,%8)$%#1$%/,33=2(,L#%67$-8$%)"#$%&22$))4%#1")%")%'$$;$'
8-)8"#&<3$%'8$%#,%#1$%M"'#1%&-'%&3"0-;$-#%,L%#1$%1"01M&=C%633%&)),2"&#$'%2,-)#(82#",-%#(&LL"2
)1&33%$-#$(%&-'%3$&7$%#1$%)"#$%"-%&22,('&-2$%M"#1%#1$%5,-)#(82#",-%.&-&0$;$-#%+3&-%L,(%#1$
'8(&#",-%,L%#1$%2,-)#(82#",-%B$(",'C

XIY `-%($3&#",-%#,%2,-'"#",-%[%X;&#$("&3)Y%B3$&)$%-,#$%#1$%5,8-2"3%-,%3,-0$(%&22$B#)%B1=)"2&3
)&;B3$)%,L%B(,B,)$'%;&#$("&3)C%9"#1$(%&%'$#&"3$'%)21$'83$%)1,83'%<$%B(,7"'$'%$3$2#(,-"2&33=4
,(%&%;&#$("&3)%<,&('%;&'$%&7&"3&<3$%#,%7"$M%,-%)"#$%&#%#";$%&((&-0$'%M"#1%#1$%2&)$%,LL"2$(C

6-=%B$(),-%M")1"-0%#,%"-)B$2#%#1$%&<,7$%B&B$()%)1,83'%2,-#&2# R&(=%.8(B1=4%+3&--"-0%&-'%K$0$-$(&#",-4
]($-#%5"7"2%5$-#($4%9-0"-$$()%:&=4%:$;<3$=4%/6>%HJF4%A$3C%@,C%HGH%?>dE [GGE

Page 117



Page 118

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Received PLANNING Appeals between 1-Feb-2014 28-Feb-2014

Planning Committee: 9 April, 2014

and

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

13/2712

Proposal:
85, 87, 87A, next to 87 & 89  Ealing Road, Wembley, HA0 4BN

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission04/02/2014

Demolition of the existing buildings (85-89 Ealing Road,) and the construction of a 4-storey mixed-use development consisting of 
ground-floor and first-floor retail/ financial/ professional services/ restaurants (Use Classes A1, A2, A3,) and 9 residential flats (Use Class 
C3,) on second and third floors, (2 x 1-bed units; 5 x 2-bed units and 2 x 3-bed units) with associated parking and landscaping.

Application Number:

Location:

13/2775

Proposal:
44 High Road, London, NW10 2QA

Application Type VARS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission17/02/2014

Variation of condition 5 (opening hours) of full planning permission reference 87/1195 dated 12/01/88 for single storey rear extension and 
change of use to take-away and restaurant, to allow extension of opening hours from between 08:00 - 23:00 Sunday to Thursday
08:00 - Midnight Friday to Saturday, to 07:00 - 05:00 Monday to Sunday.

Application Number:

Location:

13/3012

Proposal:
47 Paxford Road, Wembley, HA0 3RQ

Application Type CLDOtherTeam: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission17/02/2014

Certificate of lawfulness for proposed single storey outbuilding to rear of dwellinghouse (Article 4) (2)

Application Number:

Location:

13/3016

Proposal:
Ground Floor and First Floor, 383 High Road, London, NW10 2JR

Application Type PAOS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission05/02/2014

Prior approval for change of use from offices (Use Class B1) to residential (Use Class C3) involving 2 x 2 bed flats and 1 x 3 bed flat

Application Number:

Location:

13/3251

Proposal:
34 & 35 Burns Road, Wembley, HA0 1JR

Application Type FULS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission06/02/2014

Extension and conversion of a House in Multiple Occupation (Use Class C4) and a dwelling house (Use Class C3) to create four 
self-contained flats (1x3-bed & 3x2-bed) at 34-35 Burns Road

Application Number:

Location:

13/3254

Proposal:
11 Maybank Avenue, Wembley, HA0 2TG

Application Type PAHS78Team: Western Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission04/02/2014

Prior approval for a single storey rear extension to dwellinghouse, in metres:
Extending beyond the rear wall of the original house - 5 metres
Maximum height - 3.8 metres
Eaves height - 2.7 metres

Application Number:

Location:

13/3314

Proposal:
6 Chapman Crescent, Harrow, HA3 0TE

Application Type HSES78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission05/02/2014

Conversion of attached garage into a habitable room to include replacement of garage door with two windows and erection of a single 
storey front extension to include a porch to front of dwellinghouse

Agenda Item 9

Page 119



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Received PLANNING Appeals between 1-Feb-2014 28-Feb-2014

Planning Committee: 9 April, 2014

and

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

13/3400

Proposal:
152-158 INC, Roundwood Road, London, NW10 3UG

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission28/02/2014

Erection of two rear dormer windows, 3 front rooflights and conversion of the loft space to create a self-contained studio flat

Application Number:

Location:

13/3872

Proposal:
20 Exeter Road, London, NW2 4SP

Application Type HSES78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission19/02/2014

Retrospective application for retention of hard and soft landscaping and associated alterations to front of dwellinghouse

Page 120



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 9 April, 2014

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Feb-2014 and 28-Feb-2014Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0415

92 Herbert Gardens, London, NW10 3BU
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 05/02/2014

The erection of a building in the rear garden of the premises.

("the unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0416

94 Herbert Gardens, London, NW10 3BU
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 05/02/2014

The erection of a building to the rear of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0546

113 Sudbury Court Drive, Harrow, HA1 3SS
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 26/02/2014

The unauthorised erection of a dwelling in the rear garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/13/0154

203 High Street, London, NW10 4TE
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 03/02/2014

Without planning permission, the change of use of the first floor of the premises into a House in Multiple Occupation (HM

("the unauthorised change of use")

AND

Without planning permission, the formation of roof terraces at first floor level to the rear and the installation of rooflights and UPVC w
premises

("the unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/13/0527

13 Dyne Road, London, NW6 7XG
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 10/02/2014

Without planning permission, the unauthorised increase in height of the existing two storey rear projection.

("the unauthorised development")

Page 121



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 9 April, 2014

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Feb-2014 and 28-Feb-2014Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/13/0937

37 Attewood Avenue, London, NW10 0HD
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 06/02/2014

Without planning permission, the erection of a new single storey rear extension onto an existing single storey rear extension.

("the unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/13/1143

19 Watford Road, Wembley, HA0 3ET
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 14/02/2014

Without planning permission, the erection of a rear canopy extension onto an existing extension of the premises.

("the unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/13/1187

80 Wood Lane, London, NW9 7PA
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 03/02/2014

The unauthorised erection of a dwelling in the rear garden of the premises.

("the unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/14/0022

Flats 1-6, 32 Neasden Lane, London, NW10 2UN
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 18/02/2014

Without planning permission, the change of use of the building at the front of the site from two flats into five flats and the change of use of the single 
storey building at the rear into one self-contained flat

("the unauthorised change of use")

AND

Without planning permission, the erection of a rear dormer window to the premises

("the unauthorised development")

Page 122



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Decisions on PLANNING Appeals between 1-Feb-2014 28-Feb-2014and

Item 4/02

Planning Committee: 9-Apr-2014

Application Number: Team:

Location:

13/1179 Southern Team

Yard rear of 46 Kempe Road and 41, Keslake Road, London, NW6 6SJ

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 26/02/2014

PINSRefNo A/13/2203425

Demolition of 2 existing garages and erection of a single storey 2 bedroom dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

13/1968 Northern Team

67 Woodcock Hill, Harrow, HA3 0JH

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 11/02/2014

PINSRefNo D/13/2210061

Proposed single and two storey side and rear extension and front porch to dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

13/1973 Northern Team

5 Adams Close, London, NW9 8PT

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 03/02/2014

PINSRefNo

Erection of two storey side extension behind existing garage to dwellinghouse (revised description).

Application Number: Team:

Location:

13/2226 Southern Team

24A Brondesbury Villas, London, NW6 6AA

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 12/02/2014

PINSRefNo A/13/2209201

Full planning permission sought for erection of a single storey timber building for ancillary residential purposes within rear garden of ground floor flat as
revised by plans.

Application Number: Team:

Location:

13/2302 Southern Team

Street Record, Harrow Road, London

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal withdrawn Appeal Decision Date: 03/02/2014

PINSRefNo H/13/2208703

Replacement of one existing externally Illuminated 96-sheet advertising hoarding and one exiting externally illuminated 48-sheet advertising hoarding 
with two new internally illuminated 48-sheet advertising display units both mounted on a single mono-pole structure, on Netw
252 Harrow Road, NW10.

Application Number: Team:

Location:

13/2370 Northern Team

34 Windsor Crescent, Wembley, HA9 9AW

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 03/02/2014

PINSRefNo D/13/2210157

Proposed first and second floor rear extension

Application Number: Team:

Location:

13/3358 Northern Team

31 Chalkhill Road, Wembley, HA9 9DS

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 14/02/2014

PINSRefNo D/14/2211398

Single storey extension to existing detached residential outbuilding

Page 123



Page 124

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT Appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Feb-2014 and 28-Feb-2014

Planning Committee: 9 April, 2014

Item 4/02

Decisions on ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

37 Chalkhill Road, Wembley, HA9 9DS

Northern TeamE/10/0057

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 20/02/2014

PINSRefNo C/13/2200894

Without planning permission, the erection of two buildings in the rear garden of the premises

("the unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

38 Alexander Avenue, London, NW10 3QS

Southern TeamE/11/0624

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 20/02/2014

PINSRefNo C/13/2202607

Without planning permission, the erection of boundary walls, piers and gates to the front and side of the premises.

("the unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

Flats 1-9, 33-35 High Street, London, NW10 4NE

Southern TeamE/11/0869

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 18/02/2014

PINSRefNo C/13/2205279

The change of use of the premises above ground floor level to nine self-contained flats.

(The unauthorised change of use")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

168 Ealing Road, Wembley, HA0 4QD

Western TeamE/13/0153

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 24/02/2014

PINSRefNo C/13/2200526

The erection of a canopy/front extension to the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

74 and 74A Chaplin Road, Wembley, HA0 4UL

Southern TeamE/13/0177

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 28/02/2014

PINSRefNo C/13/2199107&2199338&2199336

The erection of a building used for residential purposes in rear garden of the premises

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

110 Lyon Park Avenue, Wembley, HA0 4EY

Western TeamE/13/0388

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 04/02/2014

PINSRefNo C/13/2205414

The erection of a building in rear garden of the premises

Page 125



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT Appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Feb-2014 and 28-Feb-2014

Planning Committee: 9 April, 2014

Item 4/02

Decisions on ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

15 Bamford Avenue, Wembley, HA0 1NA

Western TeamE/13/0526

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 27/02/2014

PINSRefNo C/13/2207980

The erection of the building in rear garden of the premises.

("the unauthorised development")

Page 126



\\Bhh2nt40\arp\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\5. Selected decisions PLANNING appeals between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 9 April, 2014
1-Feb-2014 and 28-Feb-2014

PLANNING SELECTED appeal DECISIONS between

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT Item 4/03

Introduction
In order to keep Members fully informed of Planning Appeal decisions, copies of Inspector's decision letters concerning those applications that have been
allowed or partly allowed on appeal, are attached to the agenda.  These include the following:

Our reference:

Location:

13/1179

Yard rear of 46 Kempe Road and 41, Keslake Road, London, NW6 6SJ

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 26/02/2014
Team: Southern Team

Demolition of 2 existing garages and erection of a single storey 2 bedroom dwellinghouse

Our reference:

Location:

13/2226

24A Brondesbury Villas, London, NW6 6AA

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 12/02/2014
Team: Southern Team

Full planning permission sought for erection of a single storey timber building for ancillary residential purposes within rear garden of ground floor flat as 
revised by plans.

Background Information

Any persons wishing to inspect  an appeal decision not set out in full on the agenda should check the application details on our w
Technical Support Team, Planning and Development, Brent House, 349 High Road, Wembley, HA9 6BZ.  Telephone 020 8937 5210 or em
tps@brent.gov.uk

Chris Walker, Assistant Director - Planning and Development

Page 127



Page 128

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\SELECTED ENFORCEMENT appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 9 April, 2014

1-Feb-2014 and28-Feb-2014

ENFORCEMENT SELECTED appeal DECISIONS between

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT
Item 4/03

Introduction
In order to keep Members fully informed of Enforcement Appeal decisions, copies of Inspector's decision letters concerning those cases w
Enforcement action has been initiated and the appeal has been allowed or part allowed, are attached to the agenda.  These include the follow

Our reference:

Location: 38 Alexander Avenue, London, NW10 3QS

Proposal:

E/11/0624
Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed
Appeal Decision Date: 20/02/2014

Team: Southern Team

Without planning permission, the erection of boundary walls, piers and gates to the front and side of the premises.

Our reference:

Location: 74 and 74A Chaplin Road, Wembley, HA0 4UL

Proposal:

E/13/0177
Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed
Appeal Decision Date: 28/02/2014

Team: Southern Team

The erection of a building used for residential purposes in rear garden of the premises

Background Information

Chris Walker, Assistant Director - Planning and Development

Any persons wishing to inspect appeal decision letters not set out in full on the agenda should contact the Planning Service T
Planning Service, Brent House, 349 High Road, Wembley, HA9 6BZ.
Telephone 020 8937 5210 or email: tps@brent/gov/uk.

Page 129



Page 130

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148


	Agenda
	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	3 THAMES WATER UTILITIES, St Michaels Road, London, NW2 6XD (Ref. 14/0301)
	4 44 High Road, London, NW10 2QA (Ref. 14/0082)
	5 Moberly Sports and Education Centre, Kilburn Lane, London, W10 4AH (Ref.13/3682)
	6 1-42 INC, Thanet Lodge, Mapesbury Road, London, NW2 4JA (Ref. 13/3902)
	7 Car Park at Olympic Office Centre, 8 Fulton Road, Wembley, HA9 0NU (Ref. 14/0363)
	8 Preston Manor High School, Carlton Avenue East, Wembley, HA9 8NA (Ref.13/3946)
	9 Planning Appeals 1 - 28 February 2014
	9.2 Received ENFORCEMENT appeals
	9.3 Decided PLANNING appeals
	9.4 Decided ENFORCEMENT appeals
	9.5 Selected PLANNING appeal decisions
	9.6 Selected ENFORCEMENT appeal decisions
	9.7 Copies of selected appeals


